
 

 
 

 

 To: Councillor John West, Convener; Councillor Jennifer Stewart, Vice-Convener;  
Councillors Allan, Kirsty Blackman, Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Cormack, Greig, 
Laing, Leslie, MacGregor, May, McCaig, Reynolds, Townson, Wisely and Yuill;  
and Mrs M Abdullah, Mr G Bruce, Mr P Campbell, Mr S Duncan, Mr M Maclean, 
Mr A Nicoll and Mrs I Wischik. 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN 15 February 2012 

 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 

 The Members of the EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on THURSDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2012 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

 REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION 
 

 1.1  No requests received at present   
 

 MINUTES 
 

 2.1  Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 November 2011  (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 2.2  Minute of the Final Meeting of the Gordon Highlanders Commemorative 
Statue Working Group of 4 October 2011 - for approval  (Pages 11 - 14) 
 

 MOTIONS 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
 

 3.1  There are no reports under this heading   
 

 SERVICE WIDE REPORTS 
 

 4.1  Budget Monitoring 2011-12  (Pages 15 - 22) 
 

 4.2  Capital Monitoring - Education, Culture and Sport Projects  (Pages 23 - 28) 
 

 4.3  Education, Culture and Sport: Leadership Development Policy  (Pages 29 - 
40) 
 

 4.4  Education, Culture and Sport Standards and Quality Report 2010/11  
(Pages 41 - 82) 
 

 CULTURE 
 

 5.1  There are no reports under this heading   
 

 SPORT 
 

 6.1  Sports Grants  (Pages 83 - 90) 
 

 EDUCATION 
 

 7.1  * Community Centres  (Pages 91 - 142) 
 

 7.2  Bucksburn and Newhills School - Oral Update   
 

 7.3  Closing the Gap - Raising Achievement  (Pages 143 - 158) 
 

 7.4  Bookings and Lettings Review Progress Report  (Pages 159 - 166) 
 

 7.5  * Transformation Options - City Campus  (Pages 167 - 174) 
 

 7.6  Roll Capping in Aberdeen City Schools (2012/13)  (Pages 175 - 182) 
 

 7.7  * Review of Inclusion: Pupil Support Assistant (PSA) Impact Survey  
(Pages 183 - 200) 
 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS, MOTIONS AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 



 

 
 
 

 8.1  Committee Business Statement  (Pages 201 - 214) 
 

 8.2  Motions List  (Pages 215 - 216) 
 

 8.3  Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report  (Pages 217 - 330) 
 

 ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 
 
 
 

 
Please note that reports marked with an * have implications for agreed Priority Based 

Budget (PBB) options. 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 

To access the Information Bulletins for this Committee please use the following link: 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13009&path=13004 
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Vikki Cuthbert, 
tel. (52)2520 or e-mail vcuthbert@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 
 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

ABERDEEN, 24 November, 2011.   Minute of Meeting of the EDUCATION, 
CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE.  Present:- Councillor John West, 
Convener;  Councillor Jennifer Stewart, Vice-Convener;  and Councillors Allan, 
Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Cormack, Greig, Laing, Leslie, McCaig, MacGregor, 
May, Noble (as substitute for Councillor Kirsty West for part of the meeting), 
Reynolds, Townson, Kirsty West and Yuill.   External Members:-  Mrs. 
M Abdullah, Mr. G Bruce, Mr. P Campbell, Mr. S Duncan, Mr. M Maclean, Mr. 
A Nicoll and Mrs. I Wischik. 

 
 
 
The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:- 
http://councilcommittees/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=1914&Ver=4 
 
 
 
WELCOME TO NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
 
1. The Convener welcomed as newly appointed members of the Committee:- Mr. 
Murdo Maclean, representing the parents of secondary school children, Mr. Alex Nicoll, 
representing parents of children in the primary and additional support needs sectors, 
and Mrs. Irene Wischik, representing the Roman Catholic church. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to concur with the Convener’s remarks. 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS  
 
2. Prior to considering the matters before the Committee, the Convener proposed 
that, in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the 
item identified as article 15 of this minute be considered with the press and public 
excluded so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of the class described in 
paragraphs 3 and 5. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to consider the aforementioned item with the press and public excluded. 
 
 
DEPUTATION REQUESTS 
 
3. The Committee had under consideration, in terms of Standing Order 10, 
requests for deputations from:- 

(1) Mastrick, Sheddocksley and Summerhill Community Council in relation to 
item 6.3 on the agenda and article 9 of this minute (Community Centres);  
and  

Agenda Item 2.1

Page 1



 2 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 

 
(2) Torry Community Council in relation to item 8.2 on the agenda and article 

11 of this minute (Water Management Plan). 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to hear the deputations, and to combine agenda items 6.2 (Community Development 
Fund – Childcare and Out of School Provision) and 6.3 (Community Centres). 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
4. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 15 
September, 2011. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to approve the minute;  and  
(ii) to instruct officers to recirculate to all committee members a breakdown of 

admissions to the Virtual Campus. 
 
 
PARENTS CHARTER - MOTION BY COUNCILLOR BOULTON  
 
5. With reference to article 3 of the minute of its meeting of 2 June, 2011, the 
Committee had before it a further background report on the undernoted motion by  
Councillor Boulton, referred by Council on 23 February:- 
 “That Aberdeen City Council write to Mike Russell, the Cabinet Secretary for 

Education and Lifelong Learning, asking for a review of ‘The Parent’s Charter’.” 
 
Councillor Boulton, seconded by Councillor Laing, moved the terms of her motion. 
 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved as an amendment:- 
 that the Committee instruct officers to report back with options to reduce the 

number of placing requests refused to in-zone pupils who have moved into zone 
in school year. 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (8) – Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, 
Cooney, Laing and Leslie;  and Mr. G. Bruce and Mr. S. Duncan;  for the amendment 
(14) – the Convener, Vice-Convener;  and Councillors Cormack, Greig, McCaig, 
MacGregor, May, Reynolds, Townson, Kirsty West and Yuill;  and Mrs. M Abdullah, 
Mr. P Campbell and Mrs. I Wischik;  declined to vote (2) – Mr. M Maclean and Mr. A. 
Nicoll. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to adopt the amendment. 
 
 
 

Page 2



 3 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
2011/12 BUDGET MONITORING - ECS/11/073 
 
6. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and 
Sport and the Head of Finance which presented the current year revenue budget 
performance to date and advised on the areas of risk and management action. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) note the report on the forecast out-turn on the revenue budget and the 

information on areas of risk and management action contained therein;   
(b) instruct officers to continue to review budget performance and to report on 

service strategies;  and  
(c) approve the following budget virements:- 
 
Budget Description Budget Virement 

per 1,000 
Service 

Escort -  50 Schools and Educational Services 
Staff costs -210 Schools and Educational Services 
Pre-school providers    50 Schools and Educational Services 
Property Rental    80 Schools and Educational Services 
Out-of-Authority 
Placements 

 130 Communities, Culture & Sport 
Staff Costs  - 70 Communities, Culture & Sport 
Catering Income    70 Communities, Culture & Sport 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to approve the recommendations;   
(ii) that the options appraisal on the Maritime Museum include exploring a “Friends 

of the Maritime Museum” group and a social enterprise scheme, to be informed 
by the wider Culture Trust options appraisal;  and  

(ii) to instruct officers to provide clarification to Councillor Reynolds on how the 
figure of £160,000 to operate the community centre in Bridge of Don Academy 
had been arrived at. 

 
 
CAPITAL MONITORING - EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT PROJECTS – 
ECS/11/075 
 
7. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and 
Sport which detailed the capital spend to date for the Education, Culture and Sport 
projects included within the Non-Housing Capital Programme. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee note the position as set out within the report. 
 
 

Page 3



 4 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation. 
 
 
QUEEN’S DIAMOND JUBILEE BANK HOLIDAY – TUESDAY, 5 JUNE 2012 - 
ECS/11/067 
 
8. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and 
Sport seeking approval to close city schools to pupils and staff on Tuesday, 5 June 
2012, the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee bank holiday. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) instruct officers to request from the Scottish Government an exceptional closure 

day for schools, so that staff and pupils could benefit from the additional bank 
holiday for the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee on Tuesday, 5 June 2012;  and  

(b) approve the proposal to move the 8 May in-service training day for school staff to 
Monday, 4 June 2012, allowing pupils to benefit from the four day weekend to 
celebrate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations. 
 
 
(1) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND – CHILDCARE AND OUT OF SERVICE 

PROVISION - ECS/11/074 
(2) COMMUNITY CENTRES - ECS/11/071 
 
9. The Committee had before it reports by the Director of Education, Culture and 
Sport (1) referring to article 32 of the minute of meeting of the Finance and Resources 
Committee of 17 June, 2011 and outlining the implications of establishing a Community 
Development Fund to which community groups could submit bids in order to provide 
not for profit registered childcare and out of school provision;  and (2) referring to article 
13 of the minute of its previous meeting of 15 September, 2011 and outlining progress 
made towards the transfer of community learning centres to lease centre status.    
 
In accordance with the decision to hear a deputation on this item (article 3 of this 
minute refers), the Committee heard from Mr. Steve Delaney of Mastrick, Sheddocksley 
and Summerhill Community Council, who highlighted the excellent work undertaken at 
Mastrick Young People’s Project (MYPP) over the previous 30 years which had 
concentrated on helping young people to develop life skills, working in collaboration 
with Grampian Police.   The project had been responsible for reducing youth crime in 
the area and since its closure six months previously there had been no facilities 
available for young people to go to.   Mr. Delaney suggested that the views of 
Grampian Police should have been sought as part of the proposal, and expressed the 
view that some of the alternatives to MYPP listed within the report were not viable.   
The report itself was not, in his opinion, evidence-based and it was felt to be 

Page 4



 5 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
irresponsible of officers to state that there was now no revenue funding available for the 
project despite capital funding for the project having been approved previously.   
Furthermore, Mr. Delaney queried the statement made within the report that it would 
cost between £60,000 and £80,000 per year to run the Centre as a fully staffed youth 
centre.   Consultation on the report has been poorly undertaken, with no early 
engagement and false rumours surrounding the proposal.   Mr. Delaney closed by 
requesting the Committee to honour its previous commitments to relocate Mastrick 
Young People’s Project to the Hillylands Centre, to work in liaison with Grampian 
Police, and to set up a monitoring group to monitor the running of the facility, including 
a representative from Grampian Police, residents and local members.   
 
The report at (1) recommended:- 
that the Committee confirm that the current Council policies, these being the Out of 
School Care policy and the Bookings and Lettings policy, in relation to providing free 
access for non-profit making registered childcare and pre-school providers would 
continue to apply in relation to those Council establishments that had become leased or 
equivalent. 
 
The report at (2) recommended:- 
that the Committee – 
(a) note that officers would refer the Hillylands Centre to the Corporate Asset Group 

as surplus to the requirements of the Education, Culture and Sport Service, in 
accordance with the new Surplus Property Procedure as approved at the 
meeting of the Finance and Resources Committee on 29 September, 2011;   

(b) agree that Loirston Community Wing ceases operating formally as a community 
centre and instead be managed by the school for school and community use as 
required, with bookings being administered through the bookings and lettings 
team; 

(c) note the ongoing work in relation to Rosemount Community Centre; 
(d) declare Pittodrie Community Centre surplus to the requirements of the 

Education, Culture and Sport Service, and refer this matter to the Corporate 
Asset Group; 

(e) instruct officers to continue to progress negotiations with Station House Media 
Unit with a view to them managing the operation of the Tilly Youth Project; 

(f) instruct officers to complete the negotiations with community centre 
representatives to finalise the management agreement, lease and model 
constitution, and to report back to the next meeting on 23 February 2012; 

(g) agree whether it would wish to include community centres into the decision of 
the Finance and Resources Committee of 29 September, 2011 (article 35 of that 
minute refers) that a “resident’s pass” be introduced to the Accord Card, 
permitting discounted local access to community centres.   If so, to confirm 
whether it wish a standard discount, e.g. 10%, to apply across all community 
centres, or require community centres to set their own discount;  and to instruct 
officers to include this requirement within the relevant legal agreements between 
the Council and Management Committees;  and  

(h) agree that Council activities in community school and 3Rs facilities outwith core 
hours be supported via the £10,000 floating hours for 3Rs facilities and spare 

Page 5



 6 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 

janitorial hours resulting from the cessation of janitorial cover within stand-alone 
facilities for community school facilities as outlined within Section 5.6 of the 
report. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to instruct officers to refer the Hillylands Centre and Mastrick Young People’s 

Project to the budget process for consideration in the 2012/13 budget;   
(ii) that Loirston Community Wing continue to be managed by the school for 

community use as required, with bookings being administered through the 
bookings and lettings team pending further discussion with the Loirston Annexe 
Management Committee; 

(iii) to note the ongoing work in relation to Rosemount Community Centre; 
(iv) to declare Pittodrie Community Centre surplus to the requirements of the 

Education, Culture and Sport Committee, and to refer this matter to the 
Corporate Asset Group, and the future use of ongoing revenue previously spent 
in relation to Pittodrie Community Centre to the budget process; 

(v) to instruct officers to continue to progress negotiations with Station House Media 
Unit with a view to them managing the operation of the Tilly Youth Project; 

(vi) to instruct officers to complete the negotiations with community centre 
representatives to finalise the management agreement, lease and model 
constitution, and to report back to the next meeting on 23 February 2012; 

(vii) in respect of recommendation (g) in the report, to refer this matter to the 
negotiations with the community centre representatives referred to at resolution 
(vi) above, to be reported back to the next meeting on 23 February 2012;   

(viii) in relation to recommendation (h) in the report, to refer this matter to the 
negotiations with the community centre representatives referred to at resolution 
(vi) above, to be reported back to the next meeting on 23 February 2012; 

(ix) to instruct officers to report back to the Committee on the matters covered within 
the report at item 6.2 on the agenda (Community Development Fund – Childcare 
and Out-of-School Provision) following the negotiations with the community 
centre representatives referred to at resolution (vi) above;   

(x)  that the negotiations being undertaken with the community centre 
representatives continue to discuss the matter of indemnity insurance; 

(xi) to instruct officers to circulate to all local members for Torry information on the 
current and planned youth work in the area; and 

(xii) to instruct officers to circulate to Committee members the Education Scotland 
follow-up inspection of Harlaw Associated School Group. 

 
 
SPORTS GRANTS - ECS/11/068 
 
10. With reference to article 12 of the minute of its previous meeting of 15 
September 2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which presented applications for financial assistance from three 
sports organisations and the recommendations in respect of each. 
 
 

Page 6



 7 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee considers the applications and approve the following 
recommendations:– 
Aberdeen Amateur Athletics Club £  4,000 
Aberdeen Schools Shinty Club £     560 
London  2012 Pre-Games Training Camp – Cameroon £15,000 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations. 
 
 
WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN - ECS/11/ 
 
11. With reference to article 29 of the minute of its meeting of 16 September 2010, 
the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and Sport 
providing an update on the Water Management Plan for Aberdeen City. 
 
In accordance with the decision to hear a deputation on this item (article 3 of this 
minute refers), the Committee heard from Dawn Bellamy, Secretary of Torry 
Community Council, speak on behalf of the community of Torry, as well as past users 
of Tullos swimming pool.  Ms. Bellamy referred to the closure of Tullos Pool in August, 
2008 for the purpose of conducting repairs to the roof;  stated that Tullos Pool had been 
the most well used community pool in Aberdeen and was missed by Torry residents as 
well as people working in and around Torry and Tullos and various clubs which had 
used this pool extensively;  urged the Committee to address the lack of a swimming 
pool in Torry urgently by committing to re-open and running the pool on an on-going 
basis;  presented the Convener with a petition co-ordinated by the Community Council 
requesting that the pool be re-opened;  set out the rationale for re-opening the pool, 
including Torry’s status as a regeneration area, the health benefits of swimming, the 
distraction from nuisance and vandalism experienced in Torry.   Ms. Bellamy sought 
clarification on the extent of the works already undertaken at Tullos Pool and asked that 
the Committee instruct officers to involve the Torry community in looking into any 
means, whether public, private, co-operative or not for profit in re-opening the Tullos 
Pool.   Turning to the report before the Committee, Ms. Bellamy queried the reason for 
including private pools within the assessment undertaken, which were not accessible 
unless an initial joining fee and monthly payment were made.   Likewise, the inclusion 
of the Beach Leisure Centre was queried on the basis that it was not possible to do any 
kind of swimming at this facility.   Ms. Bellamy further expressed the view that the 
ordinary and occasional user of swimming pools, i.e. the public, had not been 
adequately involved in the consultation process, and asked the Committee to address 
the lack of the swimming pool in Torry on an urgent basis by committing to re-open and 
run Tullos Pool, and to instruct officers to (1) bring back a report to the next meeting 
detailing and validating costs for repair at the pool with a view to officers identifying 
money for these repairs to take place, and (2) inform and involve the Torry community 
in looking into any means of re-opening Tullos Pool.   Ms. Bellamy, on behalf of Torry 
Community Council, raised concerns about the assumptions made in the preparation of 
the initial Water Management Plan (a) particularly the running of models using the 

Page 7



 8 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
Beach Leisure Centre and private swimming pools;  (b) challenging perceptions about 
the accessibility of pools by people living in regeneration areas and the cost of this 
access compared to income;  and (c) that the report had not consulted and involved the 
ordinary and occasional users of swimming pools in Aberdeen. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) note the progress of the Water Management Plan Working Group; 
(b) note the results of the facilities planning model; 
(c) instruct officers to develop proposals for a sustainable strategy for the provision 

of swimming pools in the city as part of the sport and leisure asset plan with 
Sport Aberdeen.   This work would be completed in partnership with the Water 
Management Plan Working Group, including Sport Aberdeen, Scottish 
Swimming, sportscotland, Aberdeen Sports Village, local swimming clubs and 
other key stakeholders.   The proposals would be linked to the Council-wide 
Asset Management Strategy;  and 

(d) instruct officers to address the current lack of access to a swimming pool in Torry 
and to review the existing programming of pools to take account of the needs of 
the communities in Northfield.  This would be undertaken through the leisure 
asset plan and will explore opportunities within the asset plan for schools. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to approve recommendations (a), (b) and (c) in the report; 
(ii) to note with concern the current lack of access to a swimming pool in Torry, and 

to instruct officers to submit a further report on Tullos Swimming Pool, including 
detailed and validated capital costings and possible sources of funding and the 
possibility of running buses between swimming pools in order to address need, 
to the budget process; and 

(iv) to instruct officers to work with the Torry community to identify a means of re-
opening Tullos Pool;   

(v) to instruct officers to review the existing programming of pools to take account of 
the needs of the communities in Northfield, this to be undertaken through the 
leisure asset plan, and to explore opportunities within the asset plan for schools; 

(vi) that officers would provide more detailed information to Councillor Laing on the 
comparisons being drawn between pools locally and nationally, and to check and 
confirm the accuracy of the maps where they referred to a swimming pool 
located within the Bridge of Don and also at the Beach;   

(vii) to instruct officers to explore the options for making use of offshore survival 
pools for public access;  and  

(viii) to instruct officers to recirculate the briefing provided by sportscotland earlier in 
the year to Committee members. 

 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT 
 
12. The Committee had before it a statement of committee business prepared by the 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services. 

Page 8



 9 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to delete parts of item 3 (Reduced Communities Team), where recommended 

within the statement, item 4 (Kaimhill Community Learning Hub) and item 5 (St. 
Machar ASG – Community Learning Hub); and 

(ii) to otherwise note the statement. 
 
 
MOTIONS LIST 
 
13. The Committee had before it a motions list prepared by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to delete item 1 (Parental Representation on Education, Culture and Sport Committee – 
Motion by Councillor Cormack). 
 
 
EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT PERFORMANCE REPORT - ECS/11/070 
 
14. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and 
Sport which provided a summary of performance data up to 31 August 2011 for the 
Education, Culture and Sport Directorate.  Appended to the report were:-   

(1) a synopsis of SQA attainment in 2010/11; 
(2) 5 – 14 primary attainment for 2010/11;  and  
(3) Service Plan performance measures. 

 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) approve the Education, Culture and Sport Service performance report for the 

period up to 31 August 2011;  and  
(b) approve the briefing notes on SQA attainment 2010-11 and 5-14 attainment 

2010-11. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to approve the recommendations, subject to referring to the next meeting 

approval of the briefing note on SQA attainment 2010/11, so as to ensure that 
the most up-to-date figures were provided to the Committee;  and  

(ii) prior to the next Committee, to hold a briefing session for Committee members 
on the SQA attainment figures, and that this also cover changes to the way in 
which assessments would be carried out in future and the impact on 
performance reporting. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 10 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 November, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 EXEMPT INFORMATION 
  
 In terms of article 2, the following item of business was considered with 

the press and public excluded. 
 
 
MOTION BY COUNCILLOR BOULTON – PARENT’S CHARTER 
 
15. With reference to article 5 of this minute, the Committee had before it further 
information on the number of school placing appeals received in the academic session 
2010/11, and some detail on the outcomes of these appeals. 
-  JOHN WEST, Convener. 

Page 10



GORDON HIGHLANDERS COMMEMORATIVE STATUE WORKING GROUP 
 

ABERDEEN, 4 October 2011. -  Minute of Meeting of the GORDON 
HIGHLANDERS COMMEMORATIVE STATUE WORKING GROUP.  
Present:-  Lord Provost Peter Stephen, Chairperson; Councillors Boulton, 
Dunbar;  Laing and Milne;  and Sir Peter Graham, Lieutenant-Colonel Tobin 
Duke and Mr Ronald Webster.   
 
Also in Attendance:-  Major Grenville Irvine-Fortescue, Regimental 
Secretary;  Lesley Thomson, Education, Culture and Sport;  Daniel Parrott, 
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure;  Stella Evans and David Gow, Office 
of Chief Executive; and Stephanie Dunsmuir, Corporate Governance. 
 
 

 
APOLOGIES 
 
1. The Working Group received apologies from Councillor Reynolds. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2. The Working Group had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 19 
May 2011. 
 
The Working Group resolved:- 
to approve the minute as a correct record. 
 
 
 
MATTERS ARISING 
 
3. The Lord Provost advised the Working Group that he had been made aware 
of a planning application from the La Lombarda restaurant to formalise external 
seating outside the building.  The Lord Provost noted that this could potentially 
conflict with the location of the statue, and advised that he had discussed his 
concerns with the Planning Officer.  Councillor Boulton advised that the application 
had been approved at the previous week’s meeting of the Development 
Management Sub Committee.  Lesley Thomson added that if the seating was not 
extended from what was currently in place, it was unlikely to conflict with the statue 
location. 
 
Danny Parrott advised the Working Group that he and Raymond Moffat had spoken 
to the Duty Manager at the restaurant and it had been agreed that the outside 
seating would be removed for the unveiling of the statue, to be reinstated after 1pm 
on the day of the event. 
  
The Working Group resolved:- 
to note the updates. 
 
 

Agenda Item 2.2

Page 11



 2

PROJECT UPDATE 
 
4. Lesley advised that she had spoken to Mark Richards about the installation 
of the statue, and circulated photographs of the plinth which had been installed at 
the Castlegate.  Mark would come to Aberdeen on 11 October to oversee the 
installation of the sculpture, and Lesley noted that it was not anticipated that there 
would be any problems with the installation.  Lesley further advised that a Quick 
Response (QR) code had been set up for the statue, which would allow people to 
access a website with further information.  Lieutenant-Colonel Tobin Duke queried 
where the code would be located, and Lesley undertook to check this information 
with Mark.  Councillor Dunbar said that she had been aware that there had been 
discussions with the Gordon Highlanders museum about including the museum and 
statue in the QR code, and Sir Peter Graham advised that he thought this would be 
the case, but that Mark had dealing with this matter. 
 
Lesley further advised that the Art Gallery was to provide a plinth to allow the 
maquette to be displayed in the Town House for the event.  She noted that a 
secure location would need to be found for the maquette, and the Lord Provost 
asked that she contact the Town Sergeants to discuss the matter. 
 
The Lord Provost asked whether a cost had been identified for the maquettes, and 
Lesley advised that Mark was to discuss this with the staff at the Art Gallery.  
Lesley suggested that an event could be held at the Art Gallery to market the 
maquette to businesses.  The Working Group noted that it would be helpful to have 
an indicative price for the event on 15 October, as some people in attendance 
might be interested in purchasing a maquette.  Lesley undertook to discuss the 
matter with Mark to see if it would be possible to include an indicative price in the 
press release to be issued prior to the event.  Stella Evans suggested that an email 
address could be used for people to note their interest in purchasing a maquette. 
 
Danny updated the Working Group on the seating arrangements and programme 
for the event on 15 October.  He advised that the arrangements had been 
discussed with the Police and that there would be a secure area around the statue.  
The Gordon Highlanders pipe band would be placed near the statue, and seating 
would be included in the area for veterans, Mark Richards, and other invited guests.  
Danny also updated the Working Group on the road closures, and advised that he 
was discussing arrangements with the traffic police and the specialist police team.  
He noted that there was a proposed coach set-down area, but that the buses might 
need to move off and return later to collect passengers.  Major Irvine-Fortesque 
advised that he was trying to find out the registration numbers of the two coaches, 
and would pass the information to Danny as soon as possible.  Danny advised that 
Marischal Street and Justice Street would be closed off, and he circulated a map he 
had prepared which showed all the car parks in the surrounding area, alongside the 
walking time from each to the Castlegate. 
 
David Gow then took the Working Group through the programme for the event, and 
advised that the Civic Administration unit would be issuing invitations shortly. 
 
The Working Group then discussed the arrangements for the unveiling of the 
statue, and David advised that the Election Unit had Tensa barriers which could be 
used for attaching a ribbon to be cut.  The Group also discussed the possibility of 
using a piece of material to cover the wording on the plinth which could be removed 
at the unveiling.  It was agreed that Sir Peter Graham would meet with Danny at 

Page 12



 3

9am on Friday 7 October, at which point they would go to the plinth and decide on 
how best to unveil the statue. 
 
Councillor Milne asked if the ceremony was to be recorded, and Councillor Dunbar 
suggested that Station House Media Unit could be asked to record the event.  
David advised that this would need be checked with the Royal Press Secretary first. 
 
Stella Evans advised that she would draft up the press release and said that she 
planned to include quotes from the Lord Provost, Sir Peter Graham, and Mark 
Richards. 
 
The Working Group resolved:- 
(i) to note that Lesley Thomson would liaise with the Town Sergeants to identify 

a secure location in the Town House for the maquette; 
(ii) to request that Lesley contact Mark Richards to discuss an indicative price 

for the maquettes, prior to the issue of the press release about the 
ceremony;  and 

(ii) to note that Danny Parrott and Sir Peter Graham would discuss the most 
appropriate material to be used for the unveiling of the statue. 

 
 
VALEDICTORY 
 
5. As it was the final meeting of the Working Group, Sir Peter Graham 
expressed sincere thanks on behalf of the Gordon Highlanders to Aberdeen City 
Council and the Working Group for the statue.  He noted that it was a huge honour, 
and that the Gordon Highlanders museum was extremely grateful to the Council 
and its officials for bringing the original Council motion from June 2009 to fruition. 
 
The Lord Provost also expressed thanks to all involved, noting that the project had 
been a real team effort. 
-  LORD PROVOST PETER STEPHEN, Chairperson. 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%% "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

&'$% ;< =8>7.07? ;@A;

&#(% $!( $278/137 04- B80- *C =2404/8

$#$)% !* (%+!($ !.-D81 E34213724D ;@AAFA;

(%+!($ ,-".%(/ "&9FA;F@AA

AG H+#H*9" *= #"H*#(

010 $23 4564783 79 :2;8 63476: ;8 :7
;< =6;>? :7  7@@;::33 @3@=368 >7:;A3 :23 A5663>: B3C6 63D3>53

=5E?3: 436976@C>A3 :7 EC:3 976 :23 836D;A38 F2;A2 63GC:3 :7 :2;8
 7@@;::33H C>E

;;< CED;83 7> C>B C63C8 79 6;8I C>E @C>C?3@3>: CA:;7>1

;G #"&*EE"%$ ('*%I9J

J10 #: ;8 63A7@@3>E3E :2C: :23  7@@;::33/
;< ,7:3 :2;8 63476: 7> :23 9763AC8: 75:K:56> 7> :23 63D3>53 =5E?3: C>E :23

;>976@C:;7> 7> C63C8 79 6;8I C>E @C>C?3@3>: CA:;7> :2C: ;8 A7>:C;>3E
2363;>H

;;< #>8:65A: :2C: 799;A368 A7>:;>53 :7 63D;3F =5E?3: 436976@C>A3 C>E 63476:
7> 836D;A3 8:6C:3?;38

<G ='% %&' , 'EH,'& ('*%9

L101 $23 :7:CG %E5AC:;7>M  5G:563 N O476: 63D3>53 =5E?3:M C@75>:8 :7 P0QR@
>3: 3S43>E;:5631 $2;8 ;8 @CE3 54 79 P0TQ@ 79 ?6788 3S43>E;:563M 79983: =B
P0L@ 79 #>A7@3 C>E 63A2C6?381

L1J1 .C83E 547> 46383>: 9763AC8:8 ;: ;8 C>:;A;4C:3E :2C: :23 9;>C>A;CG
436976@C>A3 79 :23 836D;A3 F;GG 6385G: ;> C 9CD756C=G3 @7D3@3>: 7> :23
 75>A;G 9;>C>A38 7D36CGG 79 PLUTV1 $2;8 ;8 C 63E5A:;7> ;> 7D36843>E 79
PQWTV 8;>A3 GC8: 63476:3E :7 A7@@;::33 ;> ,7D3@=36 JU001 $2;8 478;:;7>
F;GG =3 639G3A:3E ;> :23 7D36CGG 9;>C>A;CG @7>;:76;>? 976 :23  75>A;G F23> ;: ;8
63476:3E :7 *;>C>A3 C>E (38756A38  7@@;::33 C: :23 3>E 79 :2;8
 7@@;::33 ABAG31

L1L1 *56:236 E3:C;G8 79 :23 9;>C>A;CG ;@4G;AC:;7>8 C63 83: 75: ;> 83A:;7> W C>E :23
C443>E;A38 C::CA23E :7 :2;8 63476:1

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 15



 ! "#$%& '()*'+,#'"-.

 !" #$%&' (&)*+,-*.,(+ /*- .( 0*+*)% ./% &,-1- ,+/%&%+. ,+ ./% (2%&*.,(+ (3
4*&)% *+5 6(024%7 895)%.-! :/%-% &,-1- *&% 0,+,0,;%5 8' ./% &%)94*&
&%$,%< (3 3,+*+6,*4 ,+3(&0*.,(+ 8' -%&$,6%- *+5 6(&2(&*.%4' 8' =%08%&-!
:/,- &%2(&. ,- 2*&. (3 ./*. 3&*0%<(&1 *+5 /*- 8%%+ 2&(596%5 .( 2&($,5% *+
($%&$,%< (3 ./% 69&&%+. (2%&*.,+) 2(-,.,(+!

/! 0,+12&"3-45(,'- '..3%.

>!" :/,- &%2(&. ,+3(&0- 0%08%&- (3 ./% 69&&%+. '%*& &%$%+9% 895)%.
2%&3(&0*+6% .( 5*.%? 3(& ./% -%&$,6% 895)%. *+5 2&($,5%- /,)/ 4%$%4
-900*&' 3(& ./% 6(+-,5%&*.,(+ (3 =%08%&-? .( 2%&,(5 @ A%+5 .(
B%2.%08%& CD""E!

>!C :/% -%&$,6% &%2(&. *+5 *--(6,*.%5 +(.%- (+ 2&()&%-- .(<*&5-
*6/,%$%0%+. (3 ./% CD""F"C -*$,+)- .*&)%.- *&% *..*6/%5 *. G22%+5,6%- G
*+5 H!

6788986 ,::;<=>? .@=ABCD
:/%&% *&% CD *22&($%5 -*$,+)-? 3(& CD""FCD"C .(.*44,+) IJ!D=! :/%-% *&%
4,-.%5 *. G22%+5,7 G! G)*,+-. %*6/ (3 ./% -*$,+)- ,- * +*&&*.,$% 5%.*,4,+)
./% 2&()&%-- .( 5*.% (+ %*6/ (3 ./%-%!

:/% 0(+,.(&,+) (3 ./% H95)%.%5 B*$,+)- ,- 8%,+) 6*&&,%5 (9. 8' ./%
K&()&*00% =*+*)%0%+. L33,6%! G. ./,- -.*)%? *44 (3 ./% -*$,+)- *&%
3(&%6*-. .( 8% 5%4,$%&%5? (& *4.%&+*.,$% 39+5,+) /*- 8%%+ ,5%+.,3,%5

>!J EAB@BFA@G )<DAHA<B @B? &ADID ,DD>DDJ>BH
:/% 69&&%+. 3(&%6*-. &%$%+9% (9.F.9&+ ,- *+ 9+5%&-2%+5 (3 IJDMN! :/%
3(44(<,+) *&%*- (3 (2%&*.,(+ *&% /,)/4,)/.%5 .()%./%& <,./ *+'
0*+*)%0%+. *6.,(+ 8%,+) .*1%+!

*E L9. (3 G9./(&,.' K4*6%0%+.-
:/,- ,- *+ *4,)+%5 895)%. <,./ B(6,*4 O*&% *+5 P%448%,+) </,6/ 39+5-
./(-% 6(-.- *--(6,*.%5 <,./ %596*.,+) *+5 *66(00(5*.,+) 6/,45&%+ ,+
-2%6,*4,-. -6/((4- +(. &9+ 8' G8%&5%%+ O,.' O(9+6,4! :/% .(.*4 *4,)+%5
895)%. ,- I>!>=? (3 </,6/ ./% #596*.,(+ O94.9&% *+5 B2(&. 2*&. (3 ./,-
895)%. .(.*4- IC! =!

:/% 4*.%-. %-.,0*.% *- *. J" Q%6%08%& CD"" ,- ./*. ./% .(.*4 *4,)+%5
895)%. /*- 6(00,.0%+.- .(.*44,+) I>!R= <,./ * +%. ($%&F6(00,.0%+. (3
I"R>N! S(<%$%&? ./% #596*.,(+? O94.9&% *+5 B2(&. 2(-,.,(+ ,- *+ 9+5%&F
6(00,.0%+. (3 I">DN!? 3(44(<,+) 895)%. $,&%0%+.- *22&($%5 8' #OTB
O(00,..%% ,+ U($%08%& CD""!

:/,- ,- *+ ,02&($%0%+. (+ ./% 895)%. 2(-,.,(+ </%+ ./,- <*- 4*-. &%2(&.%5
,+ U($%08%& CD""? </%+ .(.*4 6(00,.0%+.- .(.*44%5 I>!M=

L33,6%&- 3&(0 #596*.,(+? O94.9&% *+5 B2(&. *+5 B(6,*4 O*&% *+5 P%448%,+)
*&% 6(+.,+9,+) .( <(&1 (+ -/(&. *+5 4(+) .%&0 -.&*.%),%- .( &%596% ./%

Page 16



 !"#$% & ' '!%&()* *+ *!( *+ &!(,*%)(- ./&0$"$ (12 3,)1 ) 0/!'$1 & 1$%)$1
*+ %)4*%*!1 0&1$ %$5)$61 & ' & %$5)$6 *+ 0!%%$ ( .%*0$11$1 & ' &/($% &()5$
.%*5)1)* 2

7( 1,*!/' #$  *($' (,&( (,)1 #!'4$( )1 1!#8$0( (* $9($% &/ +&0(*%1 *!( *+ *!%
')%$0( 0* (%*/: (,$ 0*! 0)/ )1 %$;!)%$' (* +! ' ./&0$"$ (1 ) 1(%!0($' #- (,$
<,)/'%$ =1 >& $/ & '  $$'1 (* %$1.* ' (* (,$  $$'1 *+ 0,)/'%$ & ' -*! 4
.$*./$ ) 0%)1)1 6,)0, 6)// * *00&1)* %$;!)%$ 1$%5)0$1 *!(6)(, (,$
&!(,*%)(-2 ?++)0$%1 &'5)1$ (,&( 0,)/'%$ 0!%%$ (/- #$) 4 %$5)$6$' "&-
%$;!)%$ &'')()* &/ %$1*!%0$1 #$+*%$ (,$ -$&% $ '2

#@ A$($%") $' (* B!00$$'

3,)1 ,&1 #$$ #!'4$($' &1 & 4%& ( #!( )( 6&1 +*! 'C &+($% #!'4$(1 ,&'
#$$ +) &/)1$'C (,&( (,)1 +! ') 4 6&1  *6 ) 0/!'$' 6)(,) (,$ &  !&/
1$((/$"$ (2 A)10!11)* 1 ,&5$ #$$ (&D) 4 ./&0$ #$(6$$ <*%.*%&($
E) & 0$ & ' F<GB (* )'$ ()+- +! ') 4 (* ")()4&($ (,)1 1,*%(+&//2 3,)1 4%& (
6&1 HIJJK2 A)10!11)* 1 6)(, <*%.*%&($ E) & 0$ ,&5$ 0* +)%"$' (,&(
HLJJK )1 &5&)/&#/$ (* *++1$( (,)1 1,*%(+&//2 3,)1 )1 ) &'')()* (* HMJJK *+
! '$%1.$ ' +%*"  !"!#""$ F<GB ,&5$ 0* +)%"$' (,)1 #!'4$( 6)// #$
&'$;!&($ +*% MJNNONM2

0@ 3%& 1.*%( <*1(1
3%& 1.*%( $9.$ ')(!%$ )1 +*%$0&1( (* #$ HMPJK 4%$&($% (,& #!'4$(2 3,$
*5$%1.$ ' %$1!/(1 +%*" ! #!'4$($' &  !&/ 0* (%&0(!&/ !./)+(1 & '
0,& 4$1 (* 0* (%&0(12

$@ >%*.$%(- <*1(1
Q// </$& ) 4 #!'4$(1  *6 1)( 6)(, F>G7 & ' (,)1 ,&1 #$$ & "&8*% +&0(*% ) 
%$'!0) 4 & +*%$0&1( *5$%1.$ ' *+ HRSJK ) (,$ .%*.$%(- %$/&($' #!'4$(12

7 &'')()* C .%*.$%(- %&($1 %$#&($1 *+ HMJJK ,&5$ #$$ %$0$)5$'2 3,$
/&%4$1( *+ (,$1$C HNRJK )1 ) %$/&()* (* (,$ *%)4) &/ <!/(1 Q0&'$"- 1)($2 7(
)1 $9.$0($' (,&( (,$%$ 6)// #$ & 0*%.*%&($ &'8!1("$ ( (* (,)1 #!'4$( &1
.%$5)*!1 !./)+(1 6$%$ '$&/( 6)(, * & 0*%.*%&($ #&1)1

T+@ 3$&0,$% B(&++) 4 <*1(1
3,$ &  !&/ 0,& 4$ ) #!'4$($' ($&0,) 4  !"#$%1 +*//*6) 4 (,$ Q!4!1(
MJNN .!.)/ ) (&D$C &'8!1() 4 +*% &..%*5$' >UU 1&5) 41C 6&1 &  $( ) 0%$&1$
*+ NI ($&0,$%12 3,)1 6)// ) 0%$&1$ ($&0,$% 1(&++) 4 0*1(1 #- HRJJK2 3,$
')%$0(*%&($ ,&5$ #$$  *()+)$' *+ & &'')()* &/ &//*0&()* *+ "* )$1 +%*"
(,$ B0*(()1, V*5$% "$ ( +*//*6) 4 & ! '$%1.$ ' ) (,$  &()* &/
3$&0,$%1 7 '!0()* 10,$"$2 Q#$%'$$ <)(- <*! 0)/W1 1,&%$ *+ (,)1
! '$%1.$ ' )1 &..%*92 HPLPKC & ' (,)1 6)// #$ !()/)1$' (*6&%'1 "$$() 4 (,$
&'')()* &/ ($&0,) 4 1(&++ 0*1(1 6,$ %$0$)5$'2 3,$ #&/& 0$ *+ (,$1$
"* )$1 )1 #$) 4 !()/)1$' (* "$$(  $$'1 /$' &'')()* &/ 1(&++) 4 ) 10,**/12

T4@ X$(() 4 7 0*"$
X$(() 4 ) 0*"$ )1 $9.$0($' (* #$ HSJK 4%$&($% (,& #!'4$(2 3,$ #!/D *+
(,)1C HIJK )1 ) %$/&()* (* ) ($% &/ ) 0*"$ +%*" Y)10$//& $*!1 B$%5)0$1 +*%
6,&( &%$ '$$"$' (* #$ <*%.*%&($ X$(12

Page 17



 ! "#$%&'

 !" #$%&$%'() * '+ ' %),$-./+)0 ($& &%/$%/(12 (3) #$4.,/5 64+( ('7) (3)
.),)++'%1 6)'+4%)+ ($ 8'5'.,) /(+ 840-)(! 93)%):$%) ,$66/(())+ '.0
;)%</,)+ '%) %)=4/%)0 ($ >$%7 >/(3/. ' :/.'.,/'5 ,$.+(%'/.(! ?<)%1 )::$%( /+
8)/.- :$,4++)0 $. 0)5/<)%/.- +)%</,)+ 6$%) )::/,/).(51 '.0 )::),(/<)51!

 !@ A485/, * (3/+ %)&$%( /+ 5/7)51 ($ 8) $: &485/, /.()%)+( 04) ($ (3) +/B) $: (3)
840-)(+ /.<$5<)0 '.0 (3) .'(4%) $: (3) +)%</,)+ &%$</0)0 81 ?04,'(/$.2
#45(4%) C ;&$%(2 ' .468)% $: >3/,3 '%) :%$.( 5/.) +)%</,)+ 0)5/<)%)0
0/%),(51 ($ ,/(/B).+ >/(3/. (3) ,/(1!

(! )*$+)' %,'-+) .*'%"/0

D%/'. E$>
F/.'.,) A'%(.)%
80$>G'8)%0)).,/(1!-$<!47
H"@@I J"I "H

K00/(/$.'5 ,$.(%/84(/$.+ ($ '.'51+/+ $: %/+7+ '.0 6'.'-)6).( ',(/$. 81
E/%),($% C L)'0+ $: ;)%</,) * ?04,'(/$.2 #45(4%) C ;&$%(

Page 18



 
!"
#
$
#%
&
'
()
!*
#)
)
+
,%
*
-.
/
,#
.
#*
0%
0!
1
*

2
0%
0(
)
3
&!
4
(
)#
)
0&
%5
5!
6
7
!8
9
0
):
)0
#.

 
!!
"#
$%
&
 

3
&#
#*

!*
4
!6
%0
#)

1
*
0%
&8
#0

$
#,
,1
;
!*
4
!6
%0
#)

)1
.
#
/
&1
8
&#
))

.
%4
#<
5(
&0
9
#&
;
1
&=
&#
>
(
!&
#4

?
#4

!*
4
!6
%0
#)

)!
8
*
!5
!6
%*
0
;
1
&=
&#
>
(
!&
#4

?
#)
/
1
*
)!
@
,#
A
55
!6
#&

+
1
)!
0!
1
*
2
0%
0#
.
#*
0
%)

%0
BC
DE
DE
B

'
"(
)
*

+,
-*
*.
*,
/
'
"(
)
,

+,
-*
,.
*0
/
'
"(
)
0

+,
-*
0.
*1
/
'
"(
)
1

+,
-*
1.
*2
/
'
"(
)
2

+,
-*
2.
*3
/

3
&#
#*

F
66
#/
0#
4

G
?
F
H
2
 
A
?
I
F
G
-A
H
A
+
G
-A
H
2

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
;3
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

-
E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
;3
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

:,
;1
--

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:1
F-

:F
*-

:G
2-

:*
;*
0-

:*
;0
*-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:1
F-

:F
*-

:G
2-

:*
;*
0-

:*
;0
*-

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:*
11

:*
11

:*
11

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

,2
-

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

,2
-

-
:*
11

:*
11

:*
11

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
:H
2

:H
2

:H
2

:H
2

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

*-
-

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

*-
-

:H
2

:H
2

:H
2

:H
2

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:G
1

:G
1

:*
;1
*-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

22
-

*;
0*
3

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

-
22
-

:G
1

:G
1

:G
1

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:0
2

:0
2

:0
2

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:0
2

:0
2

:0
2

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
:1
2-

:1
2-

:1
2-

:1
2-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

12
-

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:1
2-

:1
2-

:1
2-

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
-1

:0
10

:F
,3

:*
;,
2*

:*
;H
G-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

1-
3-

F-
H-

G-
E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:3
1

:,
H0

:3
23

:*
;*
F*

:*
;H
--

7
AI
:J
5?
(>

:*
;F
H1

:,
;G
,H

:1
;H
*1

:2
;2
-G

:3
;0
*H

J
 
 
-K
-J
H
K
-J
2

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:0
H2

:2
FH

:2
FH

:2
FH

:2
FH

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

,F
1

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
**

:2
FH

:2
FH

:2
FH

:2
FH

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
33

:,
2-

:,
2-

:,
2-

:,
2-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
33

:,
2-

:,
2-

:,
2-

:,
2-

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
*,

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
*,

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

:*
3H

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:2
0

:H
-

:H
-

:H
-

:H
-

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:2
0

:H
-

:H
-

:H
-

:H
-

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:*
FF

:,
32

:,
32

:,
32

:,
32

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
FF

:,
32

:,
32

:,
32

:,
32

K,
3L
6(
8%
#9

$"
>%8
")
"$
M

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

:,
3

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:*
;H
1G

:,
;F
F0

:*
;1
2F

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#
D
56
?6

*;
-*
*

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

-
-

:H
0H

:,
;F
F0

:*
;1
2F

4
)5
66
7
(8
%#
9

:0
,*

:2
,*

:2
,*

:2
,*

:2
,*

<=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#.
@
"$
A#
$(
#B
C
D
56
?6

*3
-

E
"?
 
##
A(
>7
(8
%#
9

:*
3*

:2
,*

:2
,*

:2
,*

:2
,*

7
AI
:J
5?
(>

:G
F1

:,
;-
23

:,
;H
G1

:1
;H
,G

:0
;2
*0

N
6"

O
PJ
"(
BQ
")
6
R
)5
?"
B?
%5
#
4
)(
#?

S
(8
%$
T"
#9

7
(8
%#
9
(B
Q%
"8
"$

%#
'
"(
)
*

U
D
7
VU
1-

W
(&
%=
%6
%#
9
B>
(6
6
6%
X"
6
%#
A!
!"
)
6?
(9
"6

5P
6"
B5
#$
()
C
6B
Q5
5>

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.S
")
"L
7
(=

65
#

E
5Y

%#
B5
)!
5)
(?
"$

Y
%?Q
%#
U
**
M

E
"Y

?"
(=

6?
)A
B?
A)
"
6?
)A
B?
A)
"
%#
!>
(B
"M
K*
M3
W
6(
8%
#9

5#
?(
)9
"?
M

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.4
(%
>Z

55
$B
5B
L

U
D
7
*:
D
*

<#
?"
9)
(?
"$

B5
=
=
A#
%?%
"6

?"
(=

6
6"
)8
%B
"
:
@
"8
%6
"$

O
!?
%5
#

U
D
7
*V
D
0

 
(
0(
&#
4
#,
!"
#&
:
1
5
K
(
,0
(
&%
,2
#&
"!
6#
)
L*
#;

0!
0,
#M

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.E
"%
>[
)A
B"

W
""
?%#
9
Y
%?Q

\
R
W
4
(6
6"
66
"$

?Q
(?
($
$%
?%5
#(
>6
!"
B%
(>
%6
?6
A!
!5
)?
Y
%>>
I"

)"
]A
%)"
$M
<#
%?%
(>
R
)5
^"
B?
[
5(
)$
=
""
?%#
9
(9
)"
"$

?Q
(?

!)
5B
A)
"=

"#
?5
P(
#

"&
?"
)#
(>
6!
"B
%(
>%6
?I
"
!)
59
)"
66
"$
M'
"(
)
0
$"
>%8
")
CM

U
D
7
*V
D
,3

@
"$
AB
"
?Q
"
#A
=
I"
)
5P
5A
?5
P(
A?
Q5
)%?
C
!>
(B
"=

"#
?6
IC
)"
$"
6%
9#

(#
$
6=

(>
>(
$$
%?%
5#

?5
"&
%6
?%#
9
>5
B(
>6
")
8%
B"
6

7
A6
(#

S
"8
>%#
.R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C

D
A)
)"
#?
!5
6%
?%5
#
%6
?Q
(?
IA
$9
"?
6(
8%
#9

%6
5#

?)
(B
LM
_
5Y
"8
")
;$
"B
%6
%5
#6

(?
D
Q%
>$
)"
#`
6
R
(#
">
I"
?Y
""
#
#5
Y
(#
$
P%#
(#
B%
(>
C"
()
"#
$
B5
A>
$
%=
!(
B?
5#

(I
%>%
?C

?5
(B
Q%
"8
"
PA
>>
6(
8%
#9
M

U
D
7
VU
**

@
"$
"6
%9
#
5P
6"
#%
5)
6"
B5
#$
()
C
6B
Q5
5>
?5
Y
()
$6

(
D
%?C
D
(=

!A
6

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.S
")
"L
7
(=

65
#

O
#
?(
)9
"?
MD
%?C
:Y
%$
"
(B
B"
66
?5
*2

($
$%
?%5
#(
> 
$8
(#
B"
$
_
%9
Q"
)6
(#
$
B5
A)
6"
:

$"
8"
>5
!=

"#
?Y
5)
L
5#
95
%#
9
Y
%?Q

7
Q"
?>(
#$

D
5A
#B
%>
Y
%?Q

!5
?"
#?
%(
>P
5)
)"
$A
B"
$

6?
(P
P%#
9M
a
A)
?Q
")
BA
))
%B
A>
()
$"
8"
>5
!=

"#
?(
#$

A6
"
5P
<D
J
(>
65

I"
%#
9
"&
!>
5)
"$
M

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.7
Q"
%>(
7
(#
6I
A)
C

[
A%
>$
%#
9
A!
5#

"&
%6
?%#
9
Y
5)
L%
#9

)"
>(
?%5
#6
Q%
!6

(#
$
%#
%?%
(?
%#
9
!5
?"
#?
%(
>#
"Y

!(
)?
#"
)6
Q%
!6
;5
PP%
B"
)6
()
"
!)
59
)"
66
%#
9
$%
6B
A6
6%
5#
6
Y
%?Q

 
I"
)$
""
#6
Q%
)"
ME
5Y

%#
B5
)!
5)
(?
"$

Y
%?Q
%#
U
D
7
VD
,2

U
D
7
*V
D
*F

U
$A
B(
?%5
#(
>R
6C
BQ
5>
59
Cb
J
5
$"
8"
>5
!
(
^5
%#
?
U
R
7
")
8%
B"

Y
%?Q

#"
%9
QI
5A
)%#
9
(A
?Q
5)
%?%
"6

R
)5
^"
B?
6A
I^
"B
??
5
B5
)!
5)
(?
"
$"
B%
6%
5#
6
5#

PA
?A
)"
5P
6Q
()
"$

6"
)8
%B
"6
M

U
D
7
*V
D
,2

R
5?
"#
?%(
>6
Q(
)"
$
6"
)8
%B
"6

Y
%?Q

5?
Q"
)
>5
B(
>(
A?
Q5
)%?
%"
6
+U
D
c
7
/

D
Q(
)>%
"
R
"#
=
(#
.d
(#
"
E
%B
L>
"#

U
D
7
VU
*G

@
(?
%5
#(
>%6
"
7
BQ
55
> 
$=

%#
%6
?)
(?
%5
#

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.T
"6
>"
C
\
%)L

K*
**
L
6(
8%
#9

(B
Q%
"8
"$
M

U
D
7
VU
0-

D
Q(
#9
"6

?5
?"
)=
6
5P
"#
9(
9"
=
"#
?5
PB
(6
A(
>?
"(
BQ
")
6

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.\
%)6
?"
#
a
5>
"C

3-
e
6(
8%
#9
6
B5
A>
$
I"

(B
Q%
"8
"$

?Q
)5
A9
Q
6(
8%
#9
6
5#

*6
?2

$(
C6
B(
6A
(>
B5
8"
)

(?
7
B
*M

K*
0-
L
6Q
5)
?P(
>>
=
"?
P)
5=

J
"(
BQ
")
6
R
)5
?"
B?
%5
#
4
)(
#?
M

U
D
7
VU
02

D
5#
?)
(B
?%#
9
B(
6A
(>
?"
(B
Q"
)6
P5
)
!A
!%
>(
??"
#$
(#
B"

?%=
"
5#
>C
:
,2

Q)
6
%#
R
)%=

()
C
c
,F
M2
Q)
6
%#

7
"B
5#
$(
)C
(#
$
7
!"
B%
(>
7
BQ
55
>6

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.\
%)6
?"
#
a
5>
"C

3-
e
6(
8%
#9
6
B5
A>
$
I"

(B
Q%
"8
"$

?Q
)5
A9
Q
6(
8%
#9
6
5#

*6
?2

$(
C6
B(
6A
(>
B5
8"
)

(?
7
B
*M

K*
0-
L
6Q
5)
?P(
>>
=
"?
P)
5=

J
"(
BQ
")
6
R
)5
?"
B?
%5
#
4
)(
#?
M

U
D
7
*:
D
,-

U
$A
B(
?%5
#(
>R
6C
BQ
5>
59
Cb
S
5
#5
?P
%>>
BA
))
"#
?8
(B
(#
?!
56
?6

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.[
%>>
O
`_
()
(

7
(8
%#
9
(B
Q%
"8
"$
M

U
D
7
VU
0,

R
"#
6%
5#
6
@
"$
AB
?%5
#b
E
5
D
5#
?)
%I
A?
%5
#
P5
)
?"
=
!5
)(
)C
!)
5=

5?
"$

!5
6?
6

S
(8
%$
T"
#9

U
D
7
VU
2

E
A)
6"
)C
E
A)
6"
6
?5
!)
58
%$
"
#5
#
B>
(6
6
B5
#?
(B
?B
58
")
P5
)
#A
)6
")
C
?"
(B
Q"
)6

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.T
%X
4
%>>
%"
6

7
(8
%#
9
(B
Q%
"8
"$
M_
5A
)6
!%
BL
"$

A!
IC
"&
%6
?%#
9
E
A)
6"
)C
E
A)
6"
6
%#
6B
Q5
5>
6

)"
]A
%)"
$M
E
A=

I"
)
5P
Q5
A)
6
6?
%>>
)"
]A
%)"
$
%#
1
 
7
4
6
(#
$
_
@
IA
6%
#"
66
B(
6"

!)
"!
()
"$

P5
)
,
!"
)%!
(?
"?
%B
!5
6?
6
?5
B5
8"
)
(6

!"
)
R
[
[
[
A6
%#
"6
6
D
(6
"M

U
D
7
VU
0F

@
"8
%6
"$

=
A6
%B
6"
)8
%B
"
5!
?%5
#

S
(8
%$
T"
#9
.S
")
"L
7
(=

65
#

7
?(
PP
6(
8%
#9
6
(B
Q%
"8
"$

?Q
)5
A9
Q
1M
0G

a
J
U
6?
(P
P)
"$
AB
?%5
#
(#
$
6A
!!
>C
(#
$

58
")
?%=

"
IA
$9
"?
(>
?"
)(
?%5
#6
Ma
""

>"
8"
>6
Q"
>$
?5
 
!)
%>
,-
*,

(#
$
6A
!!
>"
=
"#
?"
$

IC
%#
B)
"(
6"

%#
P"
"
%#
B5
=
"
(#
$
=
5)
"
"P
P%B
%"
#?
P"
"
=
5#
%?5
)%#
9M

U
D
7
*V
D
*-

@
55
?(
#$

I)
(#
BQ

)"
8%
"Y

5P
B5
=
=
%6
6%
5#
"$

()
?6
(#
$
6!
5)
?6
6"
)8
%B
"6

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.E
"%
>[
)A
B"

'
"(
)
*
6(
8%
#9

=
"?
M7
?"
")
%#
9
9)
5A
!
"6
?(
I>
%6
Q"
$M
@
"8
%"
Y
!)
5B
"6
6
$"
8"
>5
!"
$

(#
$
%=
!>
"=

"#
?(
?%5
#
6?
()
?"
$M
a
5)
=
(>
=
""
?%#
96

Q"
>$
Y
%?Q

B5
)"
!(
)?
#"
)6
M'
"(
)
,

6(
8%
#9
6
%$
"#
?%P
%"
$M

J
Q"

5!
?%5
#6

(!
!)
(%
6(
>!
)5
B"
66
P5
)
?Q
"
D
A>
?A
)(
>J
)A
6?
Y
%>>
($
$)
"6
6
?Q
"
!5
66
%I
>"

%#
B>
A6
%5
#
5P
?Q
"
#5
#:
6?
(P
P(
#$

#5
#:
6B
Q5
5>
B(
?"
)%#
9
6"
)8
%B
"
Y
%?Q

B5
#6
"]
A"
#?

$"
P)
)"
$
$"
>%8
")
C
?5
'
"(
)
0M

D
5#
?)
(B
?O

A?
E
5#

7
?(
PP
(#
$
E
5#

7
BQ
55
>D
(?
")
%#
9
(?
[
"(
BQ

[
(>
>)5
5=

. 
)?
4
(>
>"
)C

R
(?
)%B
%(
D
(6
6%
$C
.E
"%
>[
)A
B"

U
D
7
*V
D
,,

Page 19



 
!
"
#
$%
&
'
(
)
&

 
!"
##
$
%&
'(
)

*+
,-
./

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

34
56
74
7(
8%
8'"
(9
:
7;
<(
;%
(=
>
?
"#
8#

+,
/+
0

@
78
A
((
<%
6$
%&
'(
)

-2
B

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

*+
,0
12

 
!"
##
$
%&
'(
)

*.
B2

*1
//

*1
//

*1
//

*1
//

34
56
74
7(
8%
8'"
(9
:
7;
<(
;%
(=
>
?
"#
8#

./
/

@
78
A
((
<%
6$
%&
'(
)

+0
*1
//

*1
//

*1
//

*1
//

 
!"
##
$
%&
'(
)

*.
CC

*1
CC

*1
CC

*1
CC

*1
CC

34
56
74
7(
8%
8'"
(9
:
7;
<(
;%
(=
>
?
"#
8#

-B
B

@
78
A
((
<%
6$
%&
'(
)

*+
12

*1
CC

*1
CC

*1
CC

*1
CC

 
!"
##
$
%&
'(
)

*B
BB

*/
CC

*/
CC

*/
CC

*/
CC

34
56
74
7(
8%
8'"
(9
:
7;
<(
;%
(=
>
?
"#
8#

@
78
A
((
<%
6$
%&
'(
)

*B
BB

*/
CC

*/
CC

*/
CC

*/
CC

$
<D
*E
"8
%6

*-
CF

*B
,1
--

*B
,1
--

*B
,1
--

*B
,1
--

C
C

C
C

!
"
!
*
+

*-
,F
12

*0
,1
C1

*+
+,
BB
C

*+
B,
F1
C

*+
B,
./
B

G:
H
I
J
=K
7=
L

H
?
$
MH
--

:
7;
<=
7
N
<5
'6
$
<5
5"
!8
A
##
'#
8%
(8
#
N
!"
&'
#'
"(
D>
BB
O
'(
N
!'4
%!
>
$
=K
""
6#

P
%&
';
Q7
()
9$
"K
%'
6I
%!
<R
'

$
%&
'(
)
%=
K'
7&
7;

H
?
$
MH
-.

:
7;
<=
7
N
<5
'6
$
<5
5"
!8
A
##
'#
8%
(8
#
N
!"
&'
#'
"(
D>
BB
O
'(
$
7=
"(
;%
!>
$
=K
""
6#

P
%&
';
Q7
()
9$
"K
%'
6I
%!
<R
'

$
%&
'(
)
%=
K'
7&
7;

H
?
$
MH
+2
%
A
;;
'8'
"(
%6
$
<5
5"
!8
@
77
;#
S3
(=
!7
%#
7
E
7%
=K
7!
9N
<5
'6
:
%8
'"
#
8"
+S
+C
*
$
7=
"(
;%
!>

P
%&
';
Q7
()
9$
"K
%'
6I
%!
<R
'

$
%&
'(
)
%=
K'
7&
7;
T

H
?
$
MH
+0
%
A
;;
'8'
"(
%6
$
<5
5"
!8
@
77
;#
S3
(=
!7
%#
7
87
%=
K7
!9
5<
5'
6!
%8
'"
#
8"
+S
+C
'(
5!
'4
%!
>
#=
K"
"6
A
$
@

U
%#
7#
T

P
%&
';
Q7
()
9$
"K
%'
6I
%!
<R
'

$
%&
'(
)
%=
K'
7&
7;
T

Page 20



 
!
"
#
$
"
"
%
&
'(
)
&
*
+
%
&
',

 
!
!
"
#
$
%&
'

#
"
-
"
%
+
"
.
*
%
'(
*
#
'%
/
01
22
30
12
0

$
'#
"
&
(
*
#
 
(
"
4

"
()
*+
,-.
/0
1
)2
,)
34
5
6
7.
3,

89
::
:

89
::
:

89
::
:

89
::
:

89
::
:

89
::
:

;

<<
0=
<>

?@
0:
A=

@B
0?
>:

C@
0>
B=
D

<<
0<
E>

CF
:D

G:
H?
;

@<
E0
F=
=

BB
0:
@?

BE
0=
@E

C<
0E
B>
D

@<
E0
>?
:

C@
?=
D

G:
H@
;

=0
>F
@

?0
F:
E

@0
B=
A

CF
EB
D

=0
A>
>

C@
:=
D

G?
H?
;

25
67
18
2

20
07
99
2

22
87
80
:

;8
70
<0
=

25
>7
5<
6

;>
19
=

?1
@0
A

(
*
(
 
,
!
+
$
/
"
(

I
4+
3
,.
$
+,
4

J
4+
(
.K
6
43
L-
*4

G
1
.M

M
)/
-,-
4N
01
)2
,)
34
5
6
7.
3,

J
4+
(
.K
6
43
L-
*4

G
6
*O
..
2N
+/
(
"
()
*+
,-.
/+
26
43
L-
*4
N

J
4+
(
.K
6
43
L-
*4

G
!
.2
-*
P
5
!
43
K.
3M
+/
*4

 
1
1
Q
R
#
S
%#
T
!
"
U
%Q
$
B

V
)2
2I
4+
3

U
4L
-N
4(

'
)(
W4
,

U
4L
-N
4(

'
)(
W4
,

V
.3
4*
+N
,,
.
I
4+
3
"
/(

 
*,
)+
2

"
X7
4/
(-
,)
34

Y
+3
-+
/*
4

 
M
.)
/,

Q
),
,)
3/

Y
+3
-+
/*
4

 
M
.)
/,

Y
+3
-+
/*
4

!
43
*4
/,

 
N
+,
4/
(
.K
$
4*
4M

Z4
3
?:
@@

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE   Education Culture & Sport      

DATE     23/2/12   

DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT  Capital Monitoring – Education, Culture & Sport 
Projects

REPORT NUMBER: EPI/12/061 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To advise the Committee of the capital spend to date for the Education 
Culture & Sport projects included within the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

 The Committee note the current position. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

The monies required to fund these projects are achieved through 
external borrowing, capital receipts and grant income. These projects 
are all accommodated within the Non-Housing Capital Programme. Any 
under-spend, carry forward or overspend will have implications for the 
programme. An underspend is currently predicted as detailed in section 
5.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

There are no other implications at this time but as projects progress or 
indeed fail to progress then other implications may arise and will be 
reported at an appropriate Committee. 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

As reported at the previous meeting of this Committee the 
monitoring/management of the Capital Programme lies with the Head 
of Asset Management & Operations. The Planning & Monitoring Officer 

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 23



within Asset Management & Operations is in regular contact with the 
Service Representative and the Capital Accountant, reporting in the 
first instance to the Corporate Asset Group. This is the third capital 
monitoring report of 2011/12 flowing from this arrangement.

Education Culture & Sport has a total of £958,000 allocated to it from 
the Non-Housing Capital Programme. The projects included in the 
programme are:- 

1) Dyce Music School Accommodation 

2) Outdoor Education Move to Kingswells 

3) Information Communication Technology Connectivity 

4) Replacement of Education Management Information System 

5) Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed Amalgamation 

6) Provision for Children with Complex Needs 

7) Oldmachar Academy Heating/Ventilation

The total expenditure for the service at the end of period 9 is £351,000; 
spend of 37%, with a further 20% legally committed. Appendix A 
provides a detailed breakdown of this spend. 

The Service currently forecast that there will be an overall underspend 
against budget of £221,000. Officials from Asset Management & 
Operations will continue to work closely with the Service to assess the 
robustness of the forecast outturn.

6. IMPACT 

Corporate - The capital programme encompasses projects which link to 
the Community Plan, Single Outcome Agreement, Corporate and 
Individual Service Plans and Vibrant, Dynamic & Forward Looking. 

Public - This report will be of interest to the public as it outlines the 
Council’s capital spending to date on Education Culture & Sport 
Projects.

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Non-Housing Capital Programme 2011/12 – Monitoring Report 
approved at Finance & Resources Committee on 6 December 2011 

Page 24



8. REPORT AUTHOR’S DETAILS  

David Marshall 
Planning & Monitoring Officer 
  damarshall@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
! 01224 523191

Page 25



Appendix A - Non Housing Capital: Education, Culture & Sport spend to 
Period 9 (December) 

Education, Culture & Sport: 
All Projects spend to December 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Replacement of Education M.I.S. 474 334 86 41
Provision for Children with Complex 
Needs 

316 211 178 0

I.C.T. Connectivity 105 179 75 9
Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed 
Amalgamation 

50 5 5 0

Outdoor Education Move to 
Kingswells 

6 1 0 0

Music School Accommodation 5 6 6 0
Oldmachar Academy 
Heating/Ventilation 

2 0 0 0

Totals 958 737 351 50

Education, Culture & Sport: 
By Project 

Capital Item 751: Replacement of Education M.I.S. 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Replacement of Education M.I.S. 474 334 86 41

  Current profile showing an anticipated underspend of £140,000. 
  Remainder of budget will be spent on licences and services, with a 

further £220,000 legally committed on training. 

Page 26



Capital Item 776: Provision for Children with Complex Needs 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Provision for Children with Complex 
Needs 

316 211 178 0

   
  Current profile shows underspend this financial year of £105,000.
  Spend continues to facilitate decant of pupils from Raeden to Kaimhill, 

Seaton and Ashgrove sites. 

Capital Item 750: I.C.T. Connectivity 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

I.C.T. Connectivity 105 179 75 9

   

  Current profile shows previously reported committed overspend of 
£74,000.

  Overspend may be a result of budget holder not budgeting for the 
involvement of a team to administer health & safety regulations, resulting 
in the need for Design team involvement. This project has moved from 
being an Education, Culture & Sport project to a joint venture with 
Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure involvement.  

  Budget holder now has a breakdown of expenditure and invoices are 
expected for payment through to the end of the financial year. 

Capital Item 773: Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed Amalgamation 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Bucksburn / Newhills Proposed 
Amalgamation 

50 5 5 0

  The £5,000 spend on this project has been exclusively on Design team 
fees.

  No further expenditure is anticipated for this project this financial year. 

Page 27



Capital Item 742: Outdoor Education Move to Kingswells 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Outdoor Education Move to 
Kingswells 

6 1 0 0

  Final account yet to be settled. Problems previously encountered with 
the provision of the Making Good Defects certificate have now been 
rectified.

  Design team have advised that the above certificate will be issued in 
February, final payment will be issued and the project completed. 

Capital Item 682: Music School Accommodation 

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Music School Accommodation 5 6 6 0

  Project completed £1,000 over budget due to settlement of final account. 

Capital Item 780: Oldmachar Academy Heating/Ventilation

Budget Year Total December
11/12 Projection Spend Spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Oldmachar Academy 
Heating/Ventilation 

2 0 0 0

  Project has been completed and final account settled with no further fees 
to pay. The £2,000 contingency budget allocated to this project is not 
required and therefore reported as a saving. 

Page 28



 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%% "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

&'$% ;<7- =8>7.07? ;@A;

&#(% $!(  448118 !7.134

$#$)% !* (%+!($ "&B9 ,80-87CD2: $8E863:F841 G362/?

(%+!($ ,-".%(/ "&9HA;H@@;

AI G+#G*9" *= #"G*#(

$0 1223 452 6778096: 0; 452 %<=>64?0@A  =:4=82 B C7084  0DD?4422 40
?D7:2D2@4 452 @2E )26<2815?7 &292:07D2@4 +0:?>F ;08 6:: 146;; E?45?@ 452
%<=>64?0@A  =:4=82 B C7084 C289?>2G

;I #"&*JJ"%$ ('*%K9L

$0 6778092 452 @2E 70:?>F 6@< ?@148=>4 0;;?>281 40 >688F 0=4 452 @2>21168F
E083 40 2@1=82 ?41 1=>>211;=: ?D7:2D2@464?0@G

<I ='% %&' , 'JG,'& ('*%9

'@F >0141 68?1?@H ;80D 452 ?D7:2D2@464?0@ 0; 452 70:?>FA ?@>:=<?@H 452 >0141
0; 7809?<?@H 6778078?642 :26<2815?7 <292:07D2@4 077084=@?4?21 ;08 146;;A E?::
I2 D24 =1?@H 2J?14?@H ;=@<1 E?45?@ 452 <?82>408642K1  0@4?@=?@H +80;211?0@6:
&292:07D2@4 L +&M I=<H24G

MI *(N"# 'JG,'& ('*%9

$52 70:?>F 561 I22@ 7:6@@2< ?@ 08<28 40 684?>=:642 E?45 2J?14?@H >08708642
70:?>?21A 6@< E?:: 2@1=82 H826428 >05282@>2 6@< 2N=?4F 0; 6>>211 40
<292:07D2@4 077084=@?4?21 ;08 452 <?92812 H80=71 0; 146;; E?45?@ 452
%<=>64?0@A  =:4=82 6@< C7084 C289?>2G

OI ! &PQ#*+%$HJ '% '99+"9

' @22< 561 I22@ ?<2@4?;?2< E?45?@ %<=>64?0@A  =:4=82 B C7084 40 ?@480<=>2 6
C289?>2OE?<2 148642H?> 677806>5 40 :26<2815?7 <292:07D2@4G #4 ?1
82>0H@?12< 4564 E2 6:: 0728642 E?45?@ 6@ 2928O>56@H?@H >0@42J4 4564 I8?@H1
E?45 ?4 >56@H?@H 6@< >0D724?@H <2D6@<1 ;08 146;; 64 6:: :292:1G '1 6 821=:4
45282 ?1 6@ =8H2@4 @22< 40 I8?@H >05282@>2 6@< D632 2J7:?>?4 0=8 ?@42@4?0@1
6@< 2J72>464?0@1 0; 146;;G

Agenda Item 4.3

Page 29



 !"#$%&"'$( ') )!* $++*)$,- ./ $ %)#&( '-$' ,*&$'&/ ,$+$,.'0 $"#
*&/.(.&",& ." )!*/&(1&/ $"# ." )'-&*/ $"# 2-.,- 3!.(#/ )" &4./'."5 5))#
+*$,'.,& $"# &4+&*'./&6 7-./ %)#&( 2.(( 3& /!++)*'&# 30 $ +*)5*$%%& )8 '-&
-.5-&/' 9!$(.'0 $"# %)/' *&(&1$"' ,)"'."!."5 +*)8&//.)"$( #&1&()+%&"'
&4+&*.&",&/6

7-& :&$#&*/-.+ ;&1&()+%&"' <)(.,0 2.(( $(()2 !/ ') &9!.+ ."#.1.#!$(/ $' $((
(&1&(/ ') %&&' '-& ,-$((&"5&/ '-*)!5- $ (&$#&*/-.+ #&1&()+%&"'
+*)5*$%%& '-$' )88&*/ 8(&4.3(& $"# ,)-&*&"' +$'-2$0/ ') (&$#&*/-.+6

 ! "#$%&'

=" >9!$(.'0 $"# ?!%$" @.5-'/ A%+$,' =//&//%&"' -$/ 3&&" ,$**.&# )!' ."
*&($'.)" ') '-& #*$8' +)(.,0B $"# ") "&5$'.1& .%+$,'/ -$1& 3&&" .#&"'.8.&#6
C) $,'.)"/ )* ,-$"5&/ ') '-& +)(.,0 -$1& 3&&" %$#& $/ $ *&/!(' )8 '-&
$//&//%&"'6

(! #)*"')+"*,

7-& .%+(&%&"'$'.)" )8 '-& :&$#&*/-.+ ;&1&()+%&"' <)(.,0 2.(( 3& *&5!($*(0
%)".')*&# ') &"/!*& '-& #&/.*&# )!',)%&/ 8)* '-& +)(.,0 $*& $,-.&1&#6

D)".')*."5 2.(( 3& ,$**.&# )!' !/."5 &4./'."5 +*),&#!*&/B .",(!#."5 '-&
,)*+)*$'& $++*$./$( $"# '&$,-&* +*)8&//.)"$( *&1.&2 $"# #&1&()+%&"'
/,-&%&/B ') %&$/!*& '-& &88&,'.1&"&// $"# .%+$,' )8 ."#.1.#!$(/E
+*)8&//.)"$( #&1&()+%&"'6

=(( &1&"'/ $"# )++)*'!".'.&/ )88&*&# '-*)!5- '-& :&$#&*/-.+ ;&1&()+%&"'
 *$%&2)*F 2.(( 3& &1$(!$'&#B 2.'- $ 8),!/ )" '-& .%+$,' '-$' '-&/&
$,'.1.'.&/ -$1& )" &%+()0&&/E +*)8&//.)"$( +*$,'.,&6

-! .%&/,+)0*1 $%$2+3

7-& #*$8' :&$#&*/-.+ ;&1&()+%&"' <)(.,0 ./ $''$,-&# ') '-./ *&+)*'6

4! +2$)+' %0'5)+ 12'%"63

=""& ;$*(."5
G!$(.'0 A%+*)1&%&"' H88.,&*
$#$*(."5I$3&*#&&",.'065)16!F
JKLMNL

="#*&2 O)"&/
P<; P))*#."$')*
$Q)"&/I$3&*#&&",.'065)16!F
JKKMMR

Page 30



 !"#$% &'(  )*+!*,&'$) -)&,
 !"#$% -),."&/) 01
2)./),3)* 4511

-),."&/) 6)0#)7  "&'')( 8 2)./),3)* 4514

 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',
"-./01234 &.51.67 04- 89361

,70-76:;29 $7<7539=741 >352/?

,70- *@@2/76A  447 $06524B C  4-67D E347:
F70- 3@ 876<2/7A &;06527 >74=04

9)*:#!' ;<,3)*= >?4
@&/)= A&'<&*% 4514

Page 31



 !"#$"#%

&$'#(!" ) *"#+!,-'#(!" .", /-+0!%$ !1 /!2('3 45.#(!".2$6

 ! "#$%&'()*+
 !, -)'.(/0 (1 -(23$4
 !5 6$(.0 (1 -(23$4

&$'#(!" 7 /!2('3 /+("'(02$%

&$'#(!" 8 9:0$'#$, ;-#'!<$%

&$'#(!" = 5!2$% .", 5$%0!"%(>(2(#($%

&$'#(!" ? @("A%

7! 8( 9()*$32 :#2)0/ #*+ -'3('3;30/

7!, 8( 9(<<)*3;4 #*+ ")/3*0// -2#*/

7!5 8( =;>0' -(23$30/

&$'#(!" B C(%#+(>-#(!" .", /->2('.#(!"

&$'#(!" D 5$E($F

&$'#(!" G ;+H."(%.#(!" .", 5$%0!"%(>(2(#3

?! @3'0$;('
?!, A0#+/ (1 60'B3$0C60'B3$0 D#*#&0'/CA0#+ 80#$>0'/CE3*0 D#*#&0'/
?!5 F22 G<.2(400/

&$'#(!" I /2.""("H .", *<02$<$"#.#(!"

&$'#(!" )J  !<<-"('.#(!"

&$'#(!" )) &#+.#$H(' 9"E(+!"<$"#.2 K%%$%%<$"#

&$'#(!" )7 9L-.2(#3 .", M-<." 5(HN#% *<0.'# K%%$%%<$"#

&$'#(!" )8 K00+!E.2

&$'#(!" )= KH+$$, 5$E($F C.#$

K00$",('$%

Page 32



 !"#$%&'(#!%" )"& *'$*%+, %- *%.!(/ 0$123451678

 !" #$ #%! &'()*#" (+, !--!.#*/!+!00 $- /()'! 1! (2! (3)! #$ (,, 3$#% +$1 (+, *+
#%! -'#'2! *0 ( %*4%)" 05*))!,6 7$#*/(#!, (+, (,(8#(3)! 1$25-$2.! 1%*.%
,!7$+0#2(#!0 0#2$+46 ,"+(7*. )!(,!20%*8 (# !/!2" )!/!)9

:!(,!20 +!!, #$ -*+, 0$)'#*$+0 #$ #%! .%())!+4!0 $- .%(+4!9 ;0 )!(,!20 (2!
(4!+#0 $- .%(+4! (+, *782$/!7!+#6 )!(,!20%*8 %(0 #$ *+08*2! (+, *++$/(#!9 ;#
*#0 3!0# )!(,!20%*8 1*)) 3! ,!7$.2(#*. (+, 3'*), (.#*/! #2'0# #%2$'4% #%! .%(+4!
82$.!009 <# 0%$'), !732(.! *+-$27(#*$+6 3! #2(+08(2!+# (+, *+-$27!, 3"
!/*,!+.!9 <# 0%$'), !+.$'2(4! 2!08$+0*3*)*#" *+ $#%!206 3! 0"0#!7*. (+,
0'0#(*+(3)!6 ,2*/!+ 3" .)(2*#" $- 8'28$0! (+, ( ,!!8 (1(2!+!00 $- .$+,*#*$+09

9 *%.!(/ *$!"(!*.,+

:7 577; 671;7<= 12 166 67>76= 35 2?7 ,(+ =7<>3@7 A?4 ?1>7 2?7 B54A67;C7D
=B366=D ;3=E4=32345= 15; <71;357== 24 F7 7GG7@23>7 1C752= 4G @?15C7 15;
3HE<4>7H752 15; 7GG7@23>7 671;7<= 4G 671<535CI

=%! (*70 (+, $3>!.#*/!0 $- $'2 )!(,!20%*8 ,!/!)$87!+# 8$)*." 1*)) (2#*.')(#! 1*#%
#%$0! *+ $'2 ?#2(#!4" -$2 :!(2+*+4 (+, ?!2/*.! @)(+9 A! 1(+# #$ !&'*8 7$2!
*+,*/*,'()0 (# ()) )!/!)0 #$ 7!!# #%! .%())!+4!0 #%2$'4% ( )!(,!20%*8 ,!/!)$87!+#
82$42(77! #%(# $--!20 -)!B*3)! (+, .$%!2!+# 8(#%1("0 #$ )!(,!20%*8 (+, #%(#
0#2'.#'2!0 )!(,!20%*8 ,!/!)$87!+# 7$0# 2!)!/(+# #$ #%! )!(,!20%*8 $- )!(2+*+49

C!+#2() #$ #%*0 *0 #%! +!!, -$2 '0 #$ .2!(#!6 42$1 (+, 0'0#(*+ ( +'73!2 $-
!00!+#*()  !"#$"%& '( !"#%)*)+, .$77'+*#*!09

 A! 1*))  !"#$" $%"  &'$&!" #%2$'4% .$+0*0#!+# 0"0#!706 82$.!00!0 (+,
.$+,*#*$+09

=%*0 1*)) *+.)',! !+%(+.!,6 7$2! 2*4$2$'0 2!.2'*#7!+# (+, 0!)!.#*$+ 82$.!,'2!0
#$ !+0'2! #%! (88$*+#7!+# $- #%! %*4%!0# .()*32! $- .(+,*,(#!0 #$ )!(,!20%*8
8$0*#*$+09

 A! 1*)) (!)* $%"  &'$&!" #%2$'4% #%! -(.*)*#(#*$+ $- 05*))0D3(0!, )!(2+*+46
#2(+0-!2 $- 5+$1)!,4! (+, !B8!2*!+.!6 3'*),*+4 .(8(.*#" #%2$'4% #2'0# (+,
7'#'() 0'88$2#9

=%*0 1*)) *+.)',! .(8*#()*0*+4 $+ !B*0#*+4 05*))06 !B8!2*!+.! (+, !B8!2#*0! 1*#%*+
(+, $'# 1*#% #%! $24(+*0(#*$+9 <# 1*)) ()0$ *+.)',! E!(2)" *,!+#*-*.(#*$+FG E#()!+#
08$##*+4F $- -'#'2! )!(,!209

Page 33



  ! "#$$  ! "#$% "&' (!)"!*' %&'()*& #+,)-%#(+ .+, #+/($/!0!+% (1 +!"
2!'3(++!$4 !05!,,#+* -($$.5('.%#/! 2'.-%#-! #+ ()' #02'(/!0!+%
2'(-!33!3 .+, %&'()*& (+*(#+* !/.$).%#(+ (1 ()' !11!-%#/!+!336

7&#3 "#$$ 5! )+,!'2#++!, 58 (+*(#+* 9).$#%8 2'(1!33#(+.$ ,!/!$(20!+% %( :!!2
.+, 1)'%&!' ,!/!$(2 3:#$$3 .+, !;2!'%#3! (1 ()' 3%.116

 ! "#$$ 1(-)3 (+<

 ! "#$%#$&$'$() %*# +%'& $+,%#&-(& +'#,'* -. +'#*%$%/ .%++*($&$/'0

 ! "#$$ 2'(/#,! .22'(2'#.%! ,!/!$(20!+% (22('%)+#%#!3 1(' .32#'#+* $!.,!'34 +!"
$!.,!'3 .+, !;2!'#!+-!, $!.,!'3 .% .$$ $!/!$3 #+ ()' 3!'/#-!6 7&#3 #+-$),!3 0('!
'#*('()3 '!-')#%0!+% .+, 3!$!-%#(+ 2'(-!33!34 1('0.$ #+,)-%#(+ .+, 3)22('%4 .+,
-(.-&#+* .+, 0!+%('#+* 2'(*'.00!36

1! "#$%#$&$'$() %*# +%'& $+,%#&-(& +'#,'* &$0 1#*"%'* 0

 ! "#$$ -(+%#+)! %( ,!/!$(2 0)%).$$8 5!+!1#-#.$ 2.'%+!'3&#23 "#%& . '.+*! (1 $(-.$
.+, +.%#(+.$ ('*.+#3.%#(+36

2! 34/ 5/6/7%,+/(& %8 )/(/#$. .%#/ 7/-5/#'4$, -(5 +-(-)/+/(& '9$77'

7&!3! "#$$ .22$8 %( .$$ 0!05!'3 (1 3%.114 #+ .+ #+-'!0!+%.$ ".8 %( 2'(/#,! .
2'(*'!33#/! 2'(*'.00! '.+*#+* 1'(0 #+%'(,)-%('8 %( .,/.+-!, $!/!$36

:! 34/ 5/6/7%,+/(& %8 - '&-(5-#5' -(5 %*&.%+/' ;-'/5 </-5/#'4$,
=/6/7%,+/(& >#-+/?%#9!

 ! "#$$ 2'(/#,! . -(&!'!+% 3%')-%)'! "&#-& #+-$),!3 .$$ $!.,!'3&#2 ,!/!$(20!+%
(22('%)+#%#!3 -!+%'!, .'()+, %&'!! 2'(*'!33#/! $!/!$3 (1 $!.,!'3&#2< =.'$8
>!.,!'3&#24 ?#,,$! >!.,!'3&#2 .+, @!+#(' >!.,!'3&#26 7&#3 "#$$ 5! ./.#$.5$!
!$!-%'(+#-.$$84 .+, "#$$ .'%#-)$.%! "#%& A'(1!33#(+.$ B!/#!" C D!/!$(20!+% E
.22'.#3.$ 2'(-!33!36

7&! >!.,!'3&#2 F'.0!"(': "#$$ 5! .22$#-.5$! %( .$$ 0!05!'3 (1 3%.114 '!*.',$!33
(1 %&! 2(#+% %&!8 .'! .% (+ %&!#' $!.,!'3&#2 ,!/!$(20!+% G()'+!84 .+, "#$$ -(+3#3%
(1 . '.+*! (1 %82!3 (1 2'(1!33#(+.$ ,!/!$(20!+% (22('%)+#%86

7&! F'.0!"(': -.+ 5! 1()+, (+ %&! H(+!<
&%%2<EE%&!I(+!E,#'!-%('.%!JI(+!E!,)-.%#(+J-)$%)'!J.+,J32('%E-2,J%!.0E!-3J%'.#+
#+*E!-3J$!.,!'3&#2J,!/!$(20!+%6.32

2 @A"@B3@= CD3BCE@F

Page 34



  !! "#$%% $&&'""()*+ ,"()* $)- .')'%(#()* %/01 $ 1'$)()*%,! 2/0*/$11' 0%
345 '62'/(')&'"+ ()&!,-()* $&&/'-(#'- #/$()()*+ $&#(0) /'"'$/&7+ !'$/)()*
0)8#7'890.+ &0$&7()* $)- 1')#0/()*:

 ;62'/#("' <(#7() 0,/ 0<) "#$%% (" (-')#(%('-+ "7$/'- $)- .,(!# ,20) #0
&0)#(),' #0 -'='!02 $)- ","#$() !'$-'/"7(2 &$2$&(#> $# $!! !'='!":

 ?7' /'#')#(0) 0% $ 7(*7!> 10#(=$#'- $)- /'"(!(')# <0/@%0/&'+ -'!(='/()* $
7(*7'/ A,$!(#> $)- 10/' '%%'&#(=' "'/=(&':

 !"#$% &'( !$%)"'%*+*#*,*$%

B' $!! 7$=' $ /'"20)"(.(!(#> #0 -'='!02 !'$-'/"7(2 () 0,/ "'/=(&':

C2'&(%(&$!!>+ -./012--3 <(!!D

 E' $<$/' 0% $)- $-7'/' #0 #7' F'$-'/"7(2 5'='!021')# 40!(&>G

 E' $<$/' 0% #7' !'$-'/"7(2 -'='!021')# 0220/#,)(#('" $=$(!$.!' #0 #7'1+
1$@' .'"# ,"' 0% #7'1 $)- $&#(='!> &0)#/(.,#' #0 #7' '=$!,$#(0) $)- 0)8
*0()* (12/0='1')# 0% #7' -'='!021')# 2/0*/$11'G

 ?$@' 0<)'/"7(2 0% #7'(/ 0<) !'$-'/"7(2 -'='!021')# $)- $&#(='!> "''@ 0,#
0220/#,)(#('" #0 -'='!02 #7'1"'!='" $)- 0#7'/"G

 E' 2/'2$/'- #0 "7$/' ()%0/1$#(0) $)- '62'/#("' <(#7 0#7'/"G

 ;1./$&' $ 20"(#(=' &,!#,/' <7(&7 /'&0*)("'" #7' )''- #0 !'$/) %/01
1("#$@'" $)- &'!'./$#'" $&7('='1')# $)- ",&&'"":

H) $--(#(0)+ 45657-83 <(!!D

 4/010#' #7' F'$-'/"7(2 5'='!021')# 4/0*/$11' $)- ",220/#
2$/#(&(2$#(0) () $22/02/($#' -'='!021')# 0220/#,)(#('" .> $!! 1'1.'/" 0%
#7'(/ #'$1G

  &#(='!> ')*$*' () #7' 4/0%'""(0)$! I'=('< J 5'='!021')# K $22/$("$!
2/0&'""'" $)- ')",/' $!! #'$1 1'1.'/" 7$=' $&&'"" #0 #7' $22/02/($#'
2/0&'""G

 ;=$!,$#' $)- %''- .$&@ 0) #7' (12$&# 0% !'$-'/"7(2 -'='!021')# $&#(=(#('"
0) #7' <0/@ 0% #7'(/ #'$1L"MG

9 #*':%

Page 35



 !" #$ %$&'()* +,*&-. ,'/ 01)$1)2)-.

#3). 4$*)(5 .&44$12. ,'/ 41$6$2-. 23- 7$**$8)'9 %$&'()* +,*&-.:

  !"#$%&'( ) *!%+,!%-$ *.$%$ $/$%0 $123!0$$ &" /)34$5 )'5 (&/$' #.$
!22!%#4'&#0 #! 23)0 ) ,433 2)%#

 6)&"&'( 2$%,!%1)'-$ #! ) .&(.$% "#)'5)%5

 7%!/&5&'( "#%)#$(&- 3$)5$%".&2 ,!% #.$ -!114'&#0

;2 ,*.$ ($'21)<&2-. 2$ 23- =/&(,2)$'> %&*2&1- ,'/ ?4$12 ?-1@)(- 0*,' AB""C"D> ,'/
.4-()7)(,**5 8)23)' 23- 4*,' )2 .&44$12. ?21,2-9)( 01)$1)25 E F G?H)**-/ ,'/ #1,)'-/
?2,77I> 83)(3 $&2*)'-. 23- ?-1@)(-J. ,)6. 2$:

 8'"4%$ !4% 3$)5$%" )# )33 3$/$3" &' #.$ "$%/&-$ .)/$ #.$ +'!*3$5($9 "+&33"9
5&"2!"&#&!'" )'5 %$"&3&$'-$ #! :$ $,,$-#&/$ )($'#" !, -.)'($ )'5
&12%!/$1$'#9 )'5 $,,$-#&/$ 3$)5$%" !, 3$)%'&'(

 ;$/$3!2 )'5 5$3&/$% -!12%$.$'"&/$9 .&(. <4)3&#0 2%!,$""&!')3
5$/$3!21$'# 2%!(%)11$"

 ;$/$3!2 )' $'):3&'( -43#4%$ #.%!4(.!4# #.$ *!%+,!%-$=

 !A #$ %$66&')25 ,'/ K&.)'-.. 0*,'.

#3- 4$*)(5 ($'21)<&2-. 2$ 01)$1)25 D $7 L<-1/--' %)25 %$&'()*J. %$14$1,2-
K&.)'-.. 0*,'> 2$ G-'.&1- -77)()-'2 ,'/ -77-(2)@- /-*)@-15 $7 .-1@)(-. <5 23-
($&'()* 8)23 )2. 4,12'-1.I!

 !M #$ N23-1 0$*)()-.

#3- *-,/-1.3)4 /-@-*$46-'2 4$*)(5 ). (*$.-*5 *)'H-/ 2$ 23- .-1@)(-J. G0$*)(5 7$1 23-
01$7-..)$',* O-@)-8 ,'/ P-@-*$46-'2 ,'/ %$'2)'&)'9 01$7-..)$',*
P-@-*$46-'2 $7 #-,(3)'9 ?2,77I> , ($45 $7 83)(3 (,' <- 7$&'/ $' 23- Q$'-:
3224:RR23-S$'-R'6.1&'2)6-R.,@-,./),*$9!,.4T*;PUA"EVVW.;PUXA "

 !"#$%"&'$"() *)! +'&,"-*$"()

#3). 4$*)(5 ,44*)-. 2$ ,** 6-6<-1. $7 .2,77 8)23)' 23- =/&(,2)$'> %&*2&1- W ?4$12
?-1@)(-! ;2 8)** <- 6,/- ,@,)*,<*- 7$1 ($**-,9&-. 2$ ,((-.. -*-(21$')(,**5 $' 23-
Q$'- ,'/ $' Y*$8!

%$4)-. 8)** <- .-'2 <5 -6,)* 2$ ,** 6,',9-1. ,'/ 3-,/ 2-,(3-1.> 83$ 8)** <-
,.H-/ 2$ -'.&1- 23,2 6-6<-1. $7 23-)1 2-,6. ,1- ,8,1- $7 23- 4$*)(5 ,'/

Page 36



 !""#$%&'( )*%+$&*, - * #!%,&'+. &' /+0%&#' 1 *2#3+4 5,,  %*66 7&,, 2+ +8"+0%+. %#
*.9+$+ %# %9+ "#,&0: 7&%9 &))+.&*%+ +66+0%4

 !"#$"%

;9& "#,&0: 7&,, 2+ $+3&+7+. #' * %9$++ :+*$ 0:0,+4

& '!()*$+),$'* )*- !"+.'*+$/$0$,1

&23 -4567895

;9+ <&$+0%#$ & $+ "#' &2,+ 6#$=

 ;9+ &)",+)+'%*%&#' *'. )#'&%#$&'( #6 %9& "#,&0: 7&%9&' %9+ <&$+0%#$*%+-
*'. +' !$&'( (##. 0#))!'&0*%&#' 7&%9 +)",#:++ *% *,, ,+3+, >

 ?#%&3*%&'( *'. +)"#7+$&'( +)",#:++ %# + %*2,& 9 %9+&$ #7' ,+*.+$ 9&"
.+3+,#")+'% "*%97*: - *'. %# *0%&3+,:  ++@ #!% *'. %*@+ *.3*'%*(+ #6
*""$#"$&*%+ ,+*.+$ 9&" .+3+,#")+'% #""#$%!'&%&+ 4

&2: ;6<=> 9? +65@476A+65@476 B<C<D65>A;6<= ,6<7E65>A04C6 B<C<D65>

A+*. #6 /+$3&0+ *$+ $+ "#' &2,+ 6#$=

 B)",+)+'%&'( *'. 0#)",:&'( 7&%9 %9& C#,&0: * &% $+,*%+ %# %9+&$ *$+* #6
#"+$*%&#' *'. 0#'%$#,>

 D' !$&'( %9*% *,, #6 %9+&$  %*66 *$+ 0#'3+$ *'% 7&%9 *'. *00+"% %9+&$
$+ "#' &2&,&%&+ !'.+$ %9& C#,&0:- * #!%,&'+. &' /+0%&#' 1 *2#3+- *'. *$+
"$#3&.+. 7&%9 *.+E!*%+  !""#$% *'. $+ #!$0+ %# !'.+$%*@+ %9+ +
$+ "#' &2&,&%&+ >

 ?#%&3*%&'( *'. +)"#7+$&'( +)",#:++ %# + %*2,& 9 %9+&$ #7' ,+*.+$ 9&"
.+3+,#")+'% "*%97*: - *'. %# *0%&3+,:  ++@ #!% *'. %*@+ *.3*'%*(+ #6
*""$#"$&*%+ ,+*.+$ 9&" .+3+,#")+'% #""#$%!'&%&+ 4

/+$3&0+ ?*'*(+$ FA+*. ;+*09+$ FG&'+ ?*'*(+$ *$+ $+ "#' &2,+ 6#$=

 B)",+)+'%&'( *'. 0#)",:&'( 7&%9 %9& "#,&0: &' %9+&$ *$+* #6 $+ "#' &2&,&%:>
 D' !$&'( %9*% *,,  %*66 !'.+$ %9+&$ .&$+0% 0#'%$#, *0@'#7,+.(+ *'. *00+"%

%9+&$ $+ "#' &2&,&%&+ !'.+$ %9& "#,&0:- * #!%,&'+. &' /+0%&#' 1 *2#3+- *'.
*$+ "$#3&.+. 7&%9 *.+E!*%+  !""#$% *'. $+ #!$0+ %# 0*$$: #!% %9+&$
$+ "#' &2&,&%&+ >

 ?#%&3*%&'( *'. +)"#7+$&'( +)",#:++ %# + %*2,& 9 %9+&$ #7' ,+*.+$ 9&"
.+3+,#")+'% "*%97*: - *'. %# *0%&3+,:  ++@ #!% *'. %*@+ *.3*'%*(+ #6
*""$#"$&*%+ ,+*.+$ 9&" .+3+,#")+'% #""#$%!'&%&+ 4

Page 37



 !" #$$ %&'$()**+

 !! "#$!%&""' ()*" ) +"'$%,'-.-!-/& 0%+1

  2("+-,3 /% /(-' $%!-4& )/ )!! /-#"' ),2 ",'5+-,3 /("& 4)++& %5/ /("-+
+"'$%,'-.-!-/-"' !-'/"2 -, 6"4/-%, 78

,!- ./#00102 #03 14./%4%05#5160

9(" -#$!"#",/)/-%, %0 /(-' $%!-4& :-!! ." #),)3"2 ),2 #%,-/%+"2 .& /("
;254)/-%,< =5!/5+" > 6$%+/ ?")2"+'(-$ @"*"!%$#",/ 6/""+-,3 A+%5$8 9(" 3+%5$
4%,'-'/' %0 (")2 /")4("+ +"$+"'",/)/-*"' 0+%# )!! /(+"" '4(%%! '"4/%+'< ) '",-%+
#),)3"+ 0+%# /(" =5!/5+" > 6$%+/ /")#'< /(" =B@ =%%+2-,)/%+< ),2 )
+"$+"'",/)/-*" 0+%# C5#), D"'%5+4"'8 E/ -' 4()-+"2 .& /(" F5)!-/& E#$+%*"#",/
G00-4"+ :-/( !")2 +"'$%,'-.-!-/& 0%+ !")2"+'(-$ 2"*"!%$#",/8

9(" %*"+)!! $+%3+"'' %0 $%!-4& -#$!"#",/)/-%, ),2 /(" +%!! %5/ %0 /(" !")2"+'(-$
2"*"!%$#",/ $+%3+)##" :-!! ." #%,-/%+"2 .& /(" C")2 %0 ;254)/-%,)!
@"*"!%$#",/< B%!-4& ),2 B"+0%+#),4"< /(+%53( +"35!)+ #""/-,3' :-/( /(" 4()-+ %0
/(" ?")2"+'(-$ @"*"!%$#",/ 6/""+-,3 A+%5$8

7-!- 86449018#5160

 .+-"0-,3 ,%/" :-!! ." '",/ /% )!! '/)00 /% -,0%+# /("# %0 /(" $5.!-4)/-%, %0 /(-'
$%!-4&8 9(" )$$+%*"2 $%!-4& :-!! )!'% ." '()+"2 :-/( '",-%+ #),)3"+' )/
-#$+%*"#",/ 4%,0"+",4"' ),2 (")2 /")4("+ #""/-,3'< ),2 #),)3"+' :-!! ."
)'H"2 /% ",'5+" /(" '/)00 0%+ :(%# /("& )+" +"'$%,'-.!" )+" ):)+" %0 -/'
"I-'/",4"8

9(" !")2"+'(-$ 2"*"!%$#",/ 0+)#":%+H :(-4( '5$$%+/' /(-' $%!-4& -' )*)-!).!" 0%+
)!! '/)00 /% )44"'' *-) /(" J%," ),2 A!%:8 9(-' +"'%5+4" :-!! ." 4%,/-,5)!!&
+"*-":"2 ),2 5$2)/"2 /% ",'5+" -/ -' 0-/ 0%+ $5+$%'"8 9(" 4%,/",/' %0 /("
0+)#":%+H :-!! ." 2-'45''"2 :-/( '/)00 ),2 '",-%+ #),)3"+' +"35!)+!& ),2
4%!!")35"' :-!! ." ",4%5+)3"2 /% $+%*-2" 0""2.)4H ),2 '533"'/ )22-/-%,' %+
4(),3"' )' )$$+%$+-)/"8

77!- :5;#5%218 %0<1;604%05#/ #::%::4%05

Page 38



 !"#$"%&'( %)*'#+),%)"$- $!!%!!,%)" '! )+" #%./'#%0 1+# "2'! 3+-'(45 $! '"!
',3-%,%)"$"'+) 6'-- 2$*% )+ %11%(" +) "2% %)*'#+),%)"7

 !"# $%&'()*+ ',- .&/', 0)1.*2 )/3'4* '22$22/$,*

 ) 8./$-'"4 $)0 9/,$) :'&2"! ;,3$("  !!%!!,%)" 2$! <%%) ($##'%0 +/" $)0 )+
)%&$"'*% ',3$("! 2$*% <%%) '0%)"'1'%07

 5"# '33067'(

 33#+*$- 1+# "2'! 3+-'(4 6'-- <% #%./%!"%0 1#+, "2% 80/($"'+)5 =/-"/#% > ?3+#"
=+,,'""%% +) @A#0 B%<#/$#4 @CD@7

 8"# '10$$- 0$7)$9 -'*$

E2'! 3+-'(4 6'-- <% #%*'%6%0 +) +# <%1+#% AC"2 F/)% @CDG7

Page 39



 !"# $%%&'()*&+

$,,-./01  2 3-4/-5670, (-8-9:,;-.< =54;->:5?

 !" #"$%"&'!() *"+",-)."/0 1&$."2-&3 (' $/ ","40&-/(4 (/0"&$40(+" &"'-5&4"
2!(4! 4$/ 6" 7-5/% -/ 0!" 8-/"9

!00)9::0!";-/":%(&"40-&$0"<;-/":"%54$0(-/<45,05&"<$/%<')-&0:4)%<0"$.:"4'<0&$(/
(/=:"4'<,"$%"&'!()<%"+",-)."/0>$')

Page 40



Agenda Item 4.4

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:  Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE:    23rd February 2012    
 
DIRECTOR:   Annette Bruton 
    
TITLE OF REPORT: Sports Grants   
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/12/003 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report brings before the Committee the recommendations for financial 
assistance from the sports grants to sports groups, organisations and community 
clubs. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
That the committee approves: 
(i) The allocation of sports grants to the total value of £36,977.50 as presented in 
Appendix 1. 
(ii) To allocate the under spend within the sports grants budget (£4,567.50) to 
support 2012/2014 games legacy activity in schools and the local community. 
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
A total of £41,545 is remaining within the 2011/12 budget to support the Sports 
Grants programme. Applicants were invited to be considered for grants of up to 
50% of the costs of their projects, showing either match funding or an in-kind 
contribution.  
 
Eighteen applications have been received, requesting funds of £87,452. At this 
time it is recommended to allocate sports grants to the value of £36,977.50 
leaving a total of £4,567.50 remaining for this financial year.  
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Local sports groups and organisations adopt a variety of methods to attract 
funding, however some groups would be unable to host an event or develop 
further without the financial assistance available from the City Council. Groups 
who do not meet the criteria will be assisted by officers to source alternative 
solutions.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 83



 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

The Financial Assistance budget for 2011/12 has been set by the Council at  
£103,448. Sports Grants application forms and guidelines are available on the 
Aberdeen City Council website. These documents are also available in hard copy 
upon request.  
 
The grant criteria is directly linked to the five key objectives of “Fit for the Future” 
the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for Aberdeen (2009-2015). Applications 
are assessed against the criteria and recommendations made for Committee 
approval. 
 
 
6. IMPACT 
 
The report relates to the Arts, Heritage and Sport strand of the Community Plan, 
specifically in relation to the Sports, Leisure and Recreation vision of developing 
Aberdeen as an “Active City”. 
 
The report also links to Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking through Culture, 
Arts and Sport: 
 
• Increase participation in sport, provide support for athletes and reward 

excellence 
• Recognise the contribution of Sport, Culture and Arts to promoting the area 

as a tourist destination 
• Recognise the role of Sport and Arts in tackling anti-social behaviour 
 
Furthermore the report relates closely to the objectives of “Fit for the Future, the 
sport and physical activity strategy for Aberdeen City (2009-2015)”. These 
objectives are: 
 

• Promote and increase opportunities for participation in sport and physical 
activity for everyone in Aberdeen. 

• Provide a comprehensive and high quality range of sports facilities in 
Aberdeen. 

• Maximise social, educational, health and economic benefits of sport and 
physical activity in Aberdeen. 

• Develop and sustain pathways which nurture local, regional and national 
sporting people to reach their potential.  

• Raise the profile of sport in Aberdeen.  
 
 
7.  REPORT 
 
7.1 Grants to Sport Organisations 
 
A table is attached in appendix one which presents all the applications and the 
recommendations of the sports grants selection panel for funding. The criteria for 
which the selection panel made the attached recommendations for the dispersal 
of funds included: 
 

Page 84



 

- Links to Single Outcome Agreement 
- Links to ‘Fit for the Future’ – The Sports Strategy for Aberdeen 
- 50% match funding (in kind or financial contribution) 
- Evidence of beneficial partnership working 

 
Due to the volume of applications which were received we have been unable to 
include a synopsis of each of the projects in this report. All applications are 
however available in the members library.  
 
7.2   Deferred Applications 
 
For the majority of the application received recommendations have been put 
forward in this report. There are however three applications which have been 
deferred as the information within these particular applications is insufficient. 
There is a requirement to speak to the organisations in more detail prior to a 
recommendation for funding support being made to committee.  
 
7.3 Games Legacy Funding  
 
This decade will see Scotland and the United Kingdom host an unprecedented  
number of global sports events, including the London 2012 Olympic and  
Paralympic Games, the Glasgow 2014 Commonwealth Games, and the 2014  
Ryder Cup. Working with partners, Aberdeen City Council aims to realise the  
potential of these events to accelerate progress towards a more active and  
healthy city.  It is therefore proposed to allocate the under spend of the sports 
grant to specific organisations and groups. This is in an effort to inspire greater 
participation in sport and physical activity within the city whilst delivering on key 
legacy ambitions as set out in A Games Legacy for Scotland document. The 
same criteria will be used for this funding as it currently used for the sports 
grants. Should the recommendation be approved an information bulletin will be 
presented to committee in June providing an update on how these funds have 
been spent. 
 
 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Jo Conlon 
Sports Policy and Partnerships Officer 
jconlon@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523798 
 

Page 85



 

 
Appendix 1 – Sports Grants Recommendations (February 2012) 

 
 

Applicant Project Grant Requested Recommendation 
 

Aberdeen Amateur Swimming Club Establishment of a new Water Polo 
Section 

£1,200 £600 
 

Aberdeen FC Ladies Club Development £10,000 £5,770 
 

Aberdeen Grammar School  Shinty Programme with Harlaw 
Academy 

£2,500 £500 
 

Aberdeen Rugby League Club Aberdeen Rugby League 2012 
Development Project 

£5,000 £0 
(DEFERRED) 

 
Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association Schools Rowing Participation 

 
£10,000 £5,000 

Aberdeen Squash and Racketball Club Racketball in the community £1,250 £937.50 
 

Auchmill Golf Club Golf Buggies for disabled golfers £7,500 £0 
(DEFERRED) 

 
Bridge of Don Amateur Swimming Club 
 

Training Weekend £1,500 £0 
Cults Otters Amateur Swimming Club Junior Swim Fit: Mini Water Polo & Life 

saving skills 
£2,000 £1,000 

Dee Boys Club 
 

Multi Sports Centre (Stage 1) £5,000 £0 
Glentanar Boys Club 
 

2012 Coach Training £1,462 £625 

P
age 86



 

North East of Scotland Athletics 
Partnership 
 

Athletics Equipment for North East of 
Scotland 

£2,500 £0 
(DEFERRED) 

North Region Girls Football League 
 

Aberdeen City primary girls football 
development project 
 

£2,640 £2,570 

Scottishathletics 
 

Hosting the Celtic Games in Aberdeen £10,000 £10,000 
RGU: Sport 
 

Volunteer for Sport programme £7,550 £5,550 
Seaton Backies Project Seaton Backies Natural Play Space 

Project 
£5,500 £0 

Silver City Blues Amateur Swimming 
Club 

Adult Swimschool for Cults Community 
Group 

£10,000 £3,500 
St Machar Academy School of Football £1,850 £925 

 
 

 
Other Recommendations 

 
Games Legacy project funding £4,567.50 

 
 

Totals 
 

Total Grants Requested (Feb ’12) £87,452 
Total Grant Recommendation  £36,977.50 
Remaining Budget £0 

 
 

P
age 87



 

Appendix 2 - Summary Table of Financial Assistance (to date) Sports Awards 2011/12 
 
 

Sports Organisation Funding Awarded Committee Approval 
 

Aberdeen Disability Sport £600 
 

Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
City of Aberdeen Gymnastics £2,570 

 
Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 

North East of Scotland Lawn Tennis 
Association 

£2,000 
 

Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association £13,000 

 
Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 

Scottish Schools Competition (Gymnastics) £1,250 Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
 

Aberdeen Sports Council £7,000 Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
 

The Royal Caledonian Curling Club £5,250 Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
 

Scottish Ballet £8,453 Education, Culture & Sport  02/06/11 
 

Aberdeen Secondary Schools Football 
Association 
 

£1,500 Education, Culture & Sport  15/09/11 

Active Schools – Young Ambassadors £720 Education, Culture & Sport  15/09/11 
 

Aberdeen Amateur Athletics Club £4,000 Education, Culture & Sport  24/11/11 
 

Aberdeen Schools Shinty Club £560 Education, Culture & Sport 24/11/11 
 

P
age 88



 

London  2012 Pre-Games Training Camp – 
Cameroon 

£15,000 Education, Culture & Sport  24/11/11 
 

Total Grant Funding Awarded to date £61,903  
 

 
Grant Funding Remaining 

 
£41,545 

 
 
 
 

P
age 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%% "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

&'$% ;< =8>7.07? ;@A;

&#(% $!(  448118 !7.134

$#$)% !* (%+!($ &3BB.421? &84178C

(%+!($ ,-".%(/ "&9DA;D@A@

01 E+#E*9" *= #"E*#(

$23 435647 54689:3; <33:=>?@ 6A :3?9;96A; 7>@3A >7 723 %:B?>796AC  BD7B43 E F5647
 6GG97733 6A HI ,683G=34 HJ00 76 ?6A;BD7 K972 723 ">A>L3G3A7  6GG97733
FB=L46B5 6A > 4>AL3 6< 9;;B3; >A: =49AL; 76 723 ?6GG97733 > <9A>D :4><7
">A>L3G3A7 'L433G3A7 >A: )3>;3 <64 >55468>DC K29?2 K9DD 3A>=D3 723 HJ00 =B:L37
:3?9;96A 76 G683 >DD  6GGBA97M  3A743; 76 D3>;3: ?3A743 G6:3D 76 =3 43>D9;3:1

H1 #"&*FF"%$ ('*%G9N

#7 9; 43?6GG3A:3: 72>7 723  6GG97733/

>1 'L433; 723 54656;3: ">A>L3G3A7 'L433G3A7 >A: )3>;3 >; ;37 6B7 9A
'553A:9?3; . E  C ;B=O3?7 76 <9A>D 43<9A3G3A7; P9A?DB:9AL 723 ;?23:BD3; 6A
O>A97649>D >44>AL3G3A7;C I(; >A: ?6GGBA97M ;?266D;N 76 723 Q3>:; 6<
 6GGBA9793;C  BD7B43 >A: F5647 >A: )3L>D >A: &3G6?4>79? F3489?3;C 9A
?6A;BD7>796A K972 723  6A83A64 >A: R9?3  6A83A64 6< %:B?>796AC  BD7B43 >A:
F5647C K972 723;3 43<9A3G3A7; 76 =3 ?6G5D373: =M I0 ">4?2 HJ0HS >A: 72343><734
72>7 723 >L433G3A7; 76 =3 46DD3: 6B7 76 3T9;79AL D3>;3:  6GGBA97M  3A743;C >A:
726;3 K29?2 >43 74>A;9796A9AL 76 > D3>;3: G6:3D1

=1 'L433; 72>7 723 9A979>D :B4>796A 6< 723 ">A>L3G3A7 'L433G3A7 >A: )3>;3 K9DD =3
<64 72433 64 <983 M3>4;1

?1 'L433; 72>7 BA79D ;B?2 79G3 >; 723 ">A>L3G3A7 'L433G3A7 9; ;9LA3:C 726;3
">A>L3G3A7  6GG97733; K29?2 ?6A79AB3 76 K64@ 76K>4:; =3?6G9AL D3>;3:C K9DD
?6A79AB3 76 43?3983 > 546 4>7> 74>A;9796A L4>A7 3UB>D 76 723 8>DB3 6< 723
&383D65G3A7 V4>A7C 5>9: 6A > G6A72DM =>;9;1

:1 'L433; 72>7 723  6BA?9D K9DD A67 43UB943  6GGBA97M  3A743; 76 6<<34 43;9:3A7; >
:9;?6BA7 6A ?2>4L3; >; 5>47 6< 723 (3;9:3A7; &9;?6BA7 F?23G31

31 'L433; 72>7 723 ?6GGBA97M K9AL; K9729A I(; ;?266D; K9DD 43G>9A K9729A 723
43;56A;9=9D97M 6< 723  6BA?9DC >A: 723 ;5>?3 K9729A 723;3 D3>4A9AL ?3A743; K9DD =3
>8>9D>=D3 76 723 D6?>D )3>4A9AL +>47A34;295 76 23D5 3A;B43 72>7 723 D9<3D6AL

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 91



 !"#$%$& #!'(%#!)!$*+ ,- *."* /,))($%*0 "#! )!*1 "$2 *."* *.! 3,($/% 
/,$*%$(!+ *, 4! "4 ! *, )!!* %*+ +*"*(*,#0 #!'(%#!)!$*+5

-5 6!!7+ -(#*.!# #!8,#*+ ,$ *.! 8#,&#!++ ,- +%&$%$& 3,))($%*0 3!$*#!+ (8 *, *.!
9"$"&!)!$* :&#!!)!$*5

;5  !"#"$!#% !&'%!$#(!)"*

;5< =#"$+%*%,$ >#"$*+ "$2 ?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$*+

3(##!$* 01  !"+!2 /!$*#!+ #!/!%@! "$ "$$(" ?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$* ,- A<B1CDC 8!#
0!"#1 *, "++%+* E%*. *.! /,+*+ %$@, @!2 %$ #($$%$& " /,))($%*0 /!$*#!5 =.%+ &#"$* %+
8#,/!++!2 ,$ " '("#*!# 0 4"+%+ "$2 %+ /,$2%*%,$" (8,$ *.! *!#)+ ,- *.!  !&" 
2,/()!$*+ 4!%$& )!*5

=.! F2(/"*%,$1 3( *(#! "$2 68,#* 3,))%**!! ,- G H($! GB<<1 "88#,@!2 *."*
9"$"&!)!$* 3,))%**!!+ 8#,&#!++%$& *,E"#2+ 4!/,)%$& "  !"+!2 /!$*#! E,( 2
#!/!%@! "$ !'(%@" !$*1 8#,I#"*" "),($* ,$ " ),$*. 0 4"+%+1 /,$2%*%,$" (8,$ *.!)
/,$*%$(%$& *, E,#7 *,E"#2+ 4!/,)%$& "  !"+!2 /!$*#!5 =.%+ E"+ "88#,@!2 *.#,(&.
*, ;< 9"#/. GB<G5 J$ #!/,&$%*%,$1 *."* *.!  !&" "$2 "2)%$%+*#"*%@! 8#,/!++!+
#!'(%#!2 *, +%&$ "  *#"$+%*%,$ /!$*#!+ *, *.! $!E 9"$"&!)!$* :&#!!)!$* E%  *"7!
+,)! *%)!1 ,--%/!#+ #!/,))!$2 *."* *.! =#"$+%*%,$ >#"$* /,$*%$(!+ -,# !"/.
9"$"&!)!$* 3,))%**!! ($*% +(/. *%)! "+ *.! 9"$"&!)!$* :&#!!)!$* %+ +%&$!2
-,# *."* 3,))%**!!5 =.%+ *, 4! /,$2%*%,$" (8,$ *.! 9"$"&!)!$* 3,))%**!!
/,$*%$(%$& *, )"7! *%)! 0 8#,&#!++ *,E"#2+ *."* ),2! 5

:+ *.! ?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$*+ -,# 3,))($%*0 3!$*#!+ ."@! 4!!$ 4(% * %$*, *.!
GB<GK<; 4(2&!*1 "$2 *.! @" (! ,- *.! =#"$+%*%,$ >#"$* %+ !'(" *, *.! @" (! ,- *.!
?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$*1 *.%+ 2!/%+%,$ E%  ."@! $, -%$"$/%" %)8 %/"*%,$+ -,# *.! 3,($/% 5
L9"$"&!)!$* 3,))%**!!+ E%  4! !$*%* !2 *, #!/!%@! !%*.!# " ?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$* ,#
=#"$+%*%,$ >#"$*1 4(* $,* 4,*. -,# *.! +")! *%)! 8!#%,25M

;5G N,  ,E%$& *.! O(4 %/ O,($2
=.! 8#,@%+%,$ ,- 3,))($%*0 3!$*#!+ 40 *.! 3,($/% #!8#!+!$*+ " /,$+%2!#"4 !
@" (! *, *.! 8(4 %/ 8(#+! L"88#,P%)"*! 0 A;5;)%  %,$ #!@!$(! -($2%$& 8!# 0!"#M5 =.%+
%$/ (2!+ *.! 4(% 2%$&+ /,+*+ +(/. "+ #!8"%#+ "$2 !$!#&0 /,+*+ *."* "#! /,@!#!2 40
*.! 3,($/% 1 "+ E!  "+ *.! "$$(" ?!@! ,8)!$* >#"$*5 =.!#! "#! " +, /"8%*" 
-($2%$& %)8 %/"*%,$+5

=.! 8#,8,+!2 9"$"&!)!$* :&#!!)!$* #!'(%#!+ 9"$"&!)!$* 3,))%**!!+ *,
/,)8 0 E%*. *.! 3,($/% Q+ R,/" 3,2! ,- O#"/*%/!S N($2%$& FP*!#$" T,2%!+ "$2
UN,  ,E%$& *.! O(4 %/ O,($2Q "+ "88#,@!2 40 3,($/% ,$ C V/*,4!# GB<<5

W5 )(+,- !&'%!$#(!)"*

W5< './01.23 !40567826/9:

=.! %)8 !)!$*"*%,$ ,- *.! #!/,))!$2"*%,$+ ,- *.%+ #!8,#* E%  #!+( * %$ "  !P%+*%$&
 !"+!2 /!$*#!+1 -,# E.%/. *.!%# !P%+*%$&  !"+! ."+ !P8%#!2 L4(* %+ /(##!$* 0 /,$*%$(%$&

Page 92



 !"#$ %&'(% $#)*'&%(*!+, -#(!. $#/ ($#" %* 0(.!  1 %* %2# !#3 4&!&.#5#!%
6.$##5#!% &!" )#&0#7

8! &""(%(*!, &)) ' $$#!% !*!9)#&0#" '*55 !(%: '#!%$#0 3(%2 4&!&.#5#!%
;*55(%%##0 3()) &)0* $#/ ($# %* 0(.!  1 %* %2(0 !#3 4&!&.#5#!% 6.$##5#!%7

<2#$# &$# & ! 5-#$ *= ;#!%$#0 3(%2 ' $$#!% )#&0#0 %2&% &$# !*% " # %* #>1($# =*$ &
! 5-#$ *= :#&$07 <2#0# ;#!%$#0 &$# )(0%#" )&%#$ (! %2(0 $#1*$%7 ;*))#&. #0 (! ?#.&)
@#$A('#0 &$# ' $$#!%): #>&5(!(!. %2# 1$*A(0(*!0 *= %2#0# )#&0#0 &!" %2#$# 5&: -# &
!##" =*$ ;#!%$# 01#'(=(' !#.*%(&%(*!0 %* %&B# 1)&'#7 8= %2#0# !#.*%(&%(*!0 1$*A# %*
-#  !0 ''#00= ) %2#! & = $%2#$ $#1*$% 3()) -# -$* .2% -#=*$# %2# ;*55(%%## "#%&()(!.
%2# *1%(*!0 &A&()&-)# (! $#01#'% *= #&'2 &==#'%#" ;#!%$#7

C7D  !"#$ %&'$()#*(+,-

C7D7E 4&!&.#5#!% ;*55(%%##0 $#/ ($# %* 2&A# & '*!0%(% %(*! (! 1)&'# &!" ;* !'()
*==('#$0 2&A# 1$#1&$#" & 5*"#) '*!0%(% %(*! %* &00(0% (! %2(0 1$*'#007

C7D7D <2# $#)&%(*!02(1 -#%3##! %2# 4&!&.#5#!% ;*55(%%##0 &!" %2# ;* !'() 3()) -#
5&!&.#" A(& & 4&!&.#5#!% 6.$##5#!% 0#%%(!. * % %2# $#01*!0(-()(%(#0 (! $#)&%(*! %*
%2# 0#$A('#0 %2&% &$# -#(!. "#)(A#$#" -: %2# 4&!&.#5#!% ;*55(%%## (! $#% $! =*$
%2#  0# *= %2# 1$#5(0#0 &!" %2# "#A#)*15#!% .$&!% F=*$ &)) '#!%$#0+, &!" %2# ?#&0#
(! $#)&%(*! %* %2# $#01*!0(-()(%(#0 =*$ %2# - ()"(!. F=*$ 0%&!"9&)*!# '#!%$#0 *!):+7

C7D7G <2# 4&!&.#5#!% 6.$##5#!% &!" ?#&0# 0##B %* ')#&$): "#=(!# %2# $*)#0 &!"
$#01*!0(-()(%(#0 *= %2# %3* '*!%$&'%#" 1&$%(#0 F%2# ;* !'() &!" %2# 4&!&.#5#!%
;*55(%%##+, &!" 0##B0 %* -# 2#)1= ) (! %#$50 *= 0#%%(!. * % 0*5# *= %2# )#.(0)&%(A#
$#01*!0(-()(%(#0 *= %2# 4&!&.#5#!% ;*55(%%##, 32('2 &11): $#.&$")#00 *= 01#'(=('
'*!%$&'% &) %#$50 #7.7 (! $#)&%(*! %* "&%& 1$*%#'%(*! &!" #51)*:5#!% )&37

C7D7C ;* !0#)H0 *1(!(*! 2&0 -##! 0* .2% (! $#)&%(*! %* <IJK &!" 3()) -# -$* .2% %* %2#
&%%#!%(*! *= '*55(%%## 32#! &A&()&-)#7 4&!&.#5#!% ;*55(%%##0 &$# &"A(0#" %2&%
%2#: 02* )" 0##B (!"#1#!"#!% )#.&) &"A('# (! $#01#'% *= <IJK7

C7D7L 8% (0 !*%#" %2&% 0*5# #>(0%(!. M)#&0#"N '#!%$#0 2&A# !* )#&0# *$ *%2#$ '*!%$&'% &)
&$$&!.#5#!%0 (! 1)&'# 3(%2 %2# ;* !'() &!" %2(0 2&0 -##! %2# '&0# =*$ 0*5# %(5#7
<2(0 $#1$#0#!%0 & 0(.!(=('&!% $(0B %* -*%2 %2# ;* !'() &!" %2# 4&!&.#5#!%
;*55(%%##0 &!" %2# (51)#5#!%&%(*! *= & )#&0# &!" 5&!&.#5#!% &.$##5#!% 3())
5(%(.&%# &.&(!0% %2# $(0B %* -*%2 1&$%(#07

L7 ./0123456789/%6 %::5;:

L7E .#)<"=+>,?

L7E7E <2#$# &$# ' $$#!%): LE ;*55 !(%: ;#!%$# %:1# =&'()(%(#0 %2$* .2* % %2# '(%: 32('2
&$# *3!#" -: %2# ;* !'()7 <2# ' $$#!% $* %(!# '*0%0 =*$ 0#$A('(!. %2#0# =&'()(%(#0
&5* !%0 %* 0*5# OD7P5())(*! 1#$ :#&$ F%2(0 =(. $# (!') "#0 OE7E5())(*! =*$ GQ0
'*55 !(%: '#!%$#0+, (! &""(%(*! %* %2(0 &11$*>(5&%#): OLRR,RRR 1#$ :#&$ (0 01#!% *!
"#A#)*15#!% .$&!%0 &!" & = $%2#$ ODRR,RRR (0 01#!% *! *%2#$ '*0%0 (!') "(!. '&1(%&)
=(!&!'(!. '*0%07 6""(%(*!&) '*0%0 &$# (!' $$#" (! $#)&%(*! %* 3(!" &!" 3&%#$%(.2%
$#1&($07 6 )&$.# ! 5-#$ *= %2#0# - ()"(!.0 3()) $#/ ($# 0(.!(=('&!% (!A#0%5#!% (!

Page 93



 !"#$ %& "!'()" (*+ "!*!,(- %.!"  /! *!0 12 3!("$4 5/)$ ,)-- "!67)"!  % 8! &7*+!+
 /"%79/  /! :(') (- '"%9"(##!4 5/!"! )$ ,%"; '"%.)$)%*(--3 '"%9"(##!+ ( (
*7#8!" %& 87)-+)*9$ ,) /)* *!0 3!("$ <%*+) )%* (*+ =7) (8)-) 3 '"%9"(##! ($ ,!--
($  /! &%--%,)*9 3!("4 >7!  %  /!)" :%*+) )%*  /!$! ("! +!!#!+ ( '")%") 3? /%,!.!"
 /!"! )$ ( $)9*)&):(* ")$;  /(  /!"! ,)-- *% 8! !*%79/ :(') (- &7*+)*9 (.()-(8-!  %
:%.!" (--  /! :(') (- )*.!$ #!* "!67)"!#!* $ %&  /! :%##7*) 3 :!* "! '%" &%-)%4

@414A 5,!* 3B&%7" %&  /!$! :!* "!$ (-"!(+3 %'!"( ! 7*+!" ( C-!($!+D  3'! #%+!-4 =%#! %&
 /! :!* "!$ /(.! *% -!($! )* '-(:!? %*! %'!"( !$ 7*+!" ( -!  !" %& :%#&%" E,/):/
/($ !0')"!+F? (*+  /! % /!" !0)$ )*9 -!($!$ ("! +( !+ (*+ .(")!+? ,) / #(*3 8!)*9
8!3%*+  /!)" )*) )(- -!($!  !"# (*+  /!"!&%"! 8!)*9 "!*!,!+ %* (* (**7(- 8($)$
7*+!"  (:) "!-%:( )%*4 G*:! ( $ (*+("+ -!($! (*+ H(*(9!#!* I9"!!#!* )$
(9"!!+?  /!$! ,)-- "!'-(:!  /! !0)$ )*9 -!($!$ ,/!"!  /!3 ("! "!(+3 &%" "!*!,(-4

@414J 5,!* 3B$!.!* %&  /!$! :!* "!$ ("! :7""!* -3 :-($$!+ ($ <%##7*) 3 K!("*)*9
<!* "!$ (*+ #(*3 %&  /!$! ("! *%, )*  "(*$) )%*  %,("+$ 8!:%#)*9 C-!($!+D  3'!
:!* "!$4

@4A  !"#$ %#&'#(  &)&*#+#), -*.##+#), &)" /!)',0,1,0!)

@4A41 5/!"! /($ 8!!* ( $)9*)&):(* ')!:! %& ,%"; %.!"  /! -($ &!, 3!("$  % +!.!-%' (
$ (*+("+ -!($! (*+ #(*(9!#!* (9"!!#!* &%" (-- -!($!+ :!* "!$  /( #!! $  /!
"!67)"!#!* $ %&  /! <%7*:)- (*+ )$ (::!' (8-!  % H(*(9!#!* <%##)  !!$4 I
$ (*+("+ $! %& (9"!!#!* $ )$ "!67)"!+ )* %"+!"  % +!(- ,) /  /! :7""!* $) 7( )%*
,/!"!83 +)&&!"!*  3'!$ %& (""(*9!#!* /(.! -!+  % (* )*!67) (8-! $) 7( )%* 8! ,!!*
:!* "!$4

5/! -!9(- (9"!!#!* $ ("! "!67)"!+  %L

 <-!("-3 $! %7  /! ")9/ $ (*+ %8-)9( )%*$ %&  /! <%7*:)-
 <-!("-3 $! %7  /! ")9/ $ (*+ %8-)9( )%*$ %& H(*(9!#!* <%##)  !!

#!#8!"$
 M"% !:  /! )* !"!$ $ %& $ (&& !#'-%3!+ 83  /! H(*(9!#!* <%##)  !!
 M"% !:  /! )* !"!$ $ %& )*+).)+7(-$ ,) /)*  /! :%##7*) 3 )*:-7+)*9 :/)-+"!*

(*+ .7-*!"(8-! (+7- $4
 M"!.!* '%$$)8-! )*&)- "( )%* 83 )*+).)+7(-$ ,) / :")#)*(- )* !* 
 N! :-!(" (8%7 ,/( )$ "!67)"!+  % 8! +!-).!"!+ 83  /! H(*(9!#!* 

<%##)  !! )* "! 7"* &%"  /! $)9*)&):(* '78-): )*.!$ #!* 4

@4A4A I  /! O+7:( )%*? <7- 7"! P ='%" <%##)  !! %* AQ R%.!#8!" A211?  /! <%##)  !!
"!$%-.!+L

 5% )*$ "7: %&&):!"$  % :%#'-! !  /! *!9% )( )%*$ ,) / :%##7*) 3 :!* "!
"!'"!$!* ( ).!$  % &)*(-)$!  /! H(*(9!#!* I9"!!#!* ? -!($! (*+ #%+!-
:%*$ ) 7 )%*

 S* "!$'!: %& "!:%##!*+( )%* E9F T"!$)+!* $ '($$U )*  /! "!'%" ?  % "!&!"  /)$
#(  !"  %  /! *!9% )( )%*$ ,) /  /! :%##7*) 3 :!* "! "!'"!$!* ( ).!$  % 8!
"!'%" !+ 8(:;  %  /! *!0 #!! )*9 %* AJ V!8"7("3 A21A

 S* "!-( )%*  % "!:%##!*+( )%* E/F TW(*) %")(- /%7"$U )*  /! "!'%" ?  % "!&!"  /)$
#(  !"  %  /! *!9% )( )%*$ ,) /  /! :%##7*) 3 :!* "! "!'"!$!* ( ).!$  % 8!
"!'%" !+ 8(:;  %  /! *!0 #!! )*9 %* AJ V!8"7("3 A21A

Page 94



  ! "#$%&'(% !))"(*& %! &*+!&% ,-(. %! %/* 0!11"%%** !# %/* 1-%%*&$ (!2*&*3
4"%/"# %/* &*+!&% 50!11'#"%6 7*2*8!+1*#% 9'#3 : 0/"83(-&* -#3 ;'% !)
<(/!!8 =&!2"$"!#> )!88!4"#? %/* #*?!%"-%"!#$ 4"%/ %/* (!11'#"%6 (*#%&*
&*+&*$*#%-%"2*$@

  /-% %/* #*?!%"-%"!#$ ,*"#? '#3*&%-.*# 4"%/ %/* (!11'#"%6 (*#%&*
&*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ (!#%"#'* %! 3"$('$$ %/* 1-%%*& !) "#3*1#"%6 "#$'&-#(*@

A@B@C  /* "$$'*$ 8"$%*3 -,!2* 4*&* (!#$"3*&*3 ,6 - 4!&."#? ?&!'+ !) (!11'#"%6
&*+&*$*#%-%"2*$D *$%-,8"$/*3 )!88!4"#? -# *-&86 (!#$'8%-%"!# $*$$"!# !# BB
<*+%*1,*& BEFF@  /* 4!&."#? ?&!'+ "$ (/-"&*3 ,6 %/* 0!#2*#!& !) G3'(-%"!#D
0'8%'&* -#3 <+!&%D -#3 -%%*#3*3 ,6 088& H'"88D %/&** &*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ !) 8*-$*3
(*#%&*$D %/&** &*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ !) 0!11'#"%6 0*#%&*$ 1!2"#? %!4-&3$ 8*-$*3 (*#%&*
$%-%'$D -#3 !))"(*&$@  /* 4!&."#? ?&!'+ 1*% "# ;(%!,*& -#3 -?-"# !# FB 7*(*1,*&
BEFF -#3 3"$('$$*3 %/* 2-&"!'$ +!"#%$ &*1"%%*3 %! %/*1 ,6 %/* G3'(-%"!#D 0'8%'&*
-#3 <+!&% 0!11"%%**@ I #!%* !) %/* 7*(*1,*& 1**%"#? "$ -%%-(/*3 -% I++*#3"J I@

A@B@K 9!88!4"#? %/*$* 1**%"#?$D !))"(*&$ %!!. %/* .*6 "$$'*$ -$ 3"$('$$*3 -#3 -?&**3 -%
%/-% 1**%"#?D -#3 3*2*8!+*3 %/*1 "#%! - )'&%/*& 3&-)% L-#-?*1*#% I?&**1*#%@ I
)'&%/*& 1**%"#? %!!. +8-(* 4"%/ %/* $',?&!'+ %! 3"$('$$ %/"$ 3&-)% 3!('1*#% !# F
9*,&'-&6 BEFB@  /"$ 1**%"#? 4-$ (/-"&*3 ,6 %/* 0!#2*#!& !) G3'(-%"!#D 0'8%'&*
-#3 <+!&% -#3 -%%*#3*3 ,6 088& L(0-"?D 088& L-8!#*D %/&** &*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ !) 8*-$*3
(*#%&*$D %/&** &*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ !) 0!11'#"%6 0*#%&*$ 1!2"#? %!4-&3$ 8*-$*3 (*#%&*
$%-%'$D -#3 !))"(*&$@ I 1"#'%* !) %/-% 1**%"#? "$ -%%-(/*3 -% I++*#3"J 7@ I% %/*
1**%"#?D %/*&* 4-$ ,&!-3 -?&**1*#% !# 1!$% !) %/* (8-'$*$ 4"%/"# %/* 3&-)%
-?&**1*#%D 4"%/ %/* *J(*+%"!# !) %/* )!88!4"#?M

 08-'$* F@B : %/*&* 4-$ $!1* 3"$-?&**1*#% -,!'% %/* 4!&3"#? "# &*8-%"!# %!
N=&!?&-11* !) I(%"2"%"*$O@ ;))"(*&$ /-2* $"#(* &*4!&3*3 %/* (8-'$*D -#3
4/"(/ #!4 -88!4$ -?&**3 -1*#31*#%$ %! %/* L-#-?*1*#% I?&**1*#% "# %/*
*2*#% %/-% %/* 0!'#("8 "$ &*P'"&*3 %! 2-&6 %/* -1!'#% !) %/* 7*2*8!+1*#%
Q&-#%@

 08-'$* F@FB : %/*&* 4-$ 3"$-?&**1*#% -,!'% %/* '$* !) %/* 4!&3$ N$',R*(% %!
%/* &*-$!#-,8* -?&**1*#% !) %/* 0!'#("8@O  /*$* 4!&3$ /-2* #!% ,**#
(/-#?*3 "# %/* 3!('1*#% -$ %/*6 4*&* +&*2"!'$86 -?&**3 ,6 %/* $',?&!'+ -%
%/*"& 1**%"#? "# ;(%!,*& BEFF@

 08-'$* F@FK : %/"$ (8-'$* $*% !'% - &*P'"&*1*#% )!& - $*% #'1,*& !) /!'&$ %!
,* 3*3"(-%*3 %! (!11'#"%6 8*-&#"#? -#3 3*2*8!+1*#% -(%"2"%"*$D -$
3*%*&1"#*3 ,6 %/* S*-&#"#? =-&%#*&$/"+@  /*&* 4-$ 4"3* 3"$-?&**1*#%
-,!'% %/"$@  /* (8-'$* 4-$ "#(8'3*3 4"%/"# %/* -?&**1*#% %! *#$'&* %/-%
%/*&* (!#%"#'*3 %! ,* -((*$$ %! -++&!+&"-%* $+-(*$ )!& 8")*8!#? 8*-&#"#?
-(%"2"%"*$ T"#(8'3"#? 8"%*&-("*$D G#?8"$/ -$ - $*(!#3 8-#?'-?* TG<;SUD 3&'?$
3"2*&$"!#-&6 -(%"2"%"*$ *%(@ -#3 %/-% %/* 0!'#("8 (!#%"#'*$ %! ,* -,8* %! 1**%
"%$ $%-%'%!&6 !,8"?-%"!#$ "# &*8-%"!# %! (!11'#"%6 8*-&#"#? -#3 3*2*8!+1*#%@
V!4*2*&D -% %/* $',?&!'+ 1**%"#?D %/* L-#-?*1*#% 0!11"%%**
&*+&*$*#%-%"2*$ )*8% %/-% %/"$ 4!'83 ,* %!! &*$%&"(%"2*@ I &*2"$*3 (8-'$* /-$
,**# 3*2*8!+*3 -% $*(%"!# F@FK 4/"(/ -88!4$ S*-&#"#? =-&%#*&$/"+$ %! ,*
!))*&*3 )"&$% &*)'$-8 !) -#6 )&** %"1* 4"%/"# %/* (*#%&* T-?&**3 ,6 %/*
$',?&!'+UD -#3 "% "$ )*8% %/-% %/"$ (8-'$*D (!1,"#*3 4"%/ &*%-"#"#? CW$
0!11'#"%6 X"#?$ T-$ $*% !'% "# $*(%"!# A@AU 4"88 *#$'&* %/-% $'))"("*#% $+-(*

Page 95



 ! "#" $"%$& ' () * ()& + (, (- .&&( $&"/* *0 *&&1! "!  1&*( 2 &1 %, 3&"/* *0
4"/(*&/!) 5!6

 7$"8!& 96:; < ()&/& '"! " 1 22&/&*+&  * -5 * -* "%-8( )-' 5/"+( +"$ () !
'-8$1 %& (-  .5$&.&*(6 =( '"! *-(&1 ()"( !-.& >"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&&!
+-*! !( -2 -*$, " !."$$ *8.%&/ -2 #-$8*(&&/! ') +)  *+$81& 5" 1 &.5$-,&&!6
?#" $"%$& 08 1"*+&  ! !&( -8(  * !&+( -* @6; %&$-'A "*1 -22 +&/! )"#&  *+$81&1
() ! +$"8!& ' () * ()& "(("+)&1 >"*"0&.&*( ?0/&&.&*( "! () !  !  * $ *& ' ()
%&!( 5/"+( +&6 B)&/& >"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&&! "/& !."$$A -22 +&/! ' $$ '-/C
' () ()"( +-.. ((&& (- &*0"0& "*1 &*+-8/"0& .-/& -2 ()& +-..8* (, (- 0&(
 *#-$#&1 ' () ()& / $-+"$ +&*(/&6 B)&/& ()&/&  ! 1 22 +8$(,  * "((/"+( *0
 *1 # 18"$! (- -22 +& %&"/&/ 5-! ( -*!A -22 +&/! ' $$ 5/-# 1& "55/-5/ "(& (/" * *0
"*1 !855-/(6

 7$"8!& D6E F /&0"/1 *0 ()& 7-8*+ $G! / 0)(! (- (&/. *"(& ()& "0/&&.&*(6
H22 +&/! /&+-..&*1 ()"( ()& 7-8*+ $ !)-8$1 )"#& "* -55-/(8* (, (- (&/. *"(&
()& "0/&&.&*( I' () ; .-*()! *-( +&JA  * ()& +"!& -2 " +)"*0&  * 7-8*+ $
5-$ +, -/ %810&("/, +-*! 1&/"( -*! I"! '&$$ "! +)"*0&!  * ()& $"'J6 B ()-8(
() ! +$"8!&A  * ()& &#&*( ()"( ()& 7-8*+ $G! %810&("/, !&(($&.&*( 2/-. ()&
K+-(( !) L-#&/*.&*( '"! ! 0* 2 +"*($, /&18+&1A ()& 7-8*+ $ '-8$1 !( $$ %&
$&0"$$, %-8*1 (- +-*( *8& !855-/( *0 "$$ ()& 7-..8* (, 7&*(/&! I(-("$
/&#&*8& +-!( -2 "55/-M6 ND6D. $$ -* 5&/ ,&"/6J ?$!-  2 ()&/& '"! " ! 0* 2 +"*(
!(/8+(8/"$ +"("!(/-5)& (- " 7-..8* (, 7&*(/&A ()& 7-8*+ $ +-8$1 %& %-8*1 (-
2 *1 ()& +"5 ("$ 28*1 *0 /&O8 /&1 I&#&*  2 " !8+) " /&5" / '"! *-( !(/"(&0 +"$$,
" $-0 +"$ +-8/!& -2 "+( -*6J =(  ! *-(&1 ()"( ()& >"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&& .",
(&/. *"(& ()& "0/&&.&*( 2-/ "*, /&"!-*A 0 # *0 ()& 7-8*+ $ D .-*()! *-( +&6

@6:6; P8/()&/ (- ()& .&&( *0 -* ()& 9!( P&%/8"/,A ()& >"*"0&.&*( ?0/&&.&*( )"! %&&*
58$$&1  *(- " 2 *"$ 1/"2( #&/! -* I"(("+)&1 "( ?55&*1 M QJ6 =( '"! "$!- "0/&&1 "( ()&
.&&( *0 -* ()& 9!( P&%/8"/, ()"( " O8&!( -**" /& '-8$1 %& !&*( -8( (- "$$
>"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&&! (- "$$-' "$$ >"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&&! (- 2&&1 %"+C -* ()&
"0/&&.&*(6 R)& -8(+-.&! -2 () ! !8/#&, ' $$ %& ("%$&1 "( ()& S18+"( -*A 78$(8/& "*1
K5-/( 7-.. ((&& -* :D P&%/8"/, :T9:6

@6:6U =(  ! *-(&1 ()"( ()&/& "/& !( $$ /&2 *&.&*(! "*1 28/()&/ +-*! !(&*+, +)&+C *0 /&O8 /&1
-2 ()& 1-+8.&*(6 ?( ()& .&&( *0 -* ()& 9!( P&%/8"/,A  ( '"! "0/&&1 ()"( ()&
>"*"0&.&*( 7-.. ((&& /&5/&!&*("( #&! '-8$1 +-$$&+( #&$, 5/-+8/& "*  *1&5&*1&*(
$&0"$ "1# !-/ (- 0- ()/-80) ()& >"*"0&.&*( ?0/&&.&*( ' () ()& 7-8*+ $G! $&0"$
"1# !-/A "2(&/ " 2 *"$ 1/"2( )"1 %&&* "0/&&1 "( +-.. ((&&A (- &*!8/& ()"( ()& $&0"$
"!5&+(! -2 ()& >"*"0&.&*( ?0/&&.&*( '&/& "55/-5/ "(& 2-/ %-() 5"/( &!6 V8/ *0
"*1 2-$$-' *0 () ! &M&/+ !&A 2 *"$ /&2 *&.&*(! ' $$ %& ."1&6

@6:6; R)& $&"!&A ')&/& "55/-5/ "(& ' $$ %& +-*(" *&1 ' () * " K+)&18$& -2 ()&
>"*"0&.&*( ?0/&&.&*(A "*1  (  ! /&+-..&*1&1 ()"( ()& $&"!& "! 5/&!&*(&1 (- ()&
: W8*& :T99 7-.. ((&& I!8%X&+( (- "*, . *-/ ".&*1.&*(! /&O8 /&1 (- &*!8/&
+-*! !(&*+, %&('&&* ()& $&"!& "*1 ."*"0&.&*( "0/&&.&*(J %& 8!&1 2-/ () !
58/5-!& I?55&*1 M 7J

 !" #$%&'$()% *&%+,-() .+/$0$

Page 96



 !" #$%"&%'() *$+ $**"+'&, +"-'."&%- ( .'-/$0&% $& /!(+,"- (% /$110&'%2 /"&%+"- (-
#(+% $* %!" 3"-'."&%- 4'-/$0&% 5/!"1" 6(- .'-/0--". (% %!" 6$+7'&, ,+$0#8  !"+"
6(- ( ,"&"+() /$&-"&-0- $* %!" ,+$0#9 %!(% %!" 1(:$+'%2 $* ;$110&'%2 ;"&%+" 0-"+-
6"+" )'7")2 %$ <" )$/() +"-'."&%-= %!(% %!" '1#)"1"&%(%'$& $* -0/! ( -/!"1" 6$0).
<" $>"+)2 <0+"(0/+(%'/= (&. %!(% '% 6$0). &$% (/!'">" 1(&2 <"&"*'%-8 ?$+ %!"-"
+"(-$&- '% '- +"/$11"&.". %!(% %!" ;$0&/') #)(/" &$ +"@0'+"1"&% *$+ ;$110&'%2
;"&%+"- %$ $**"+ +"-'."&%- ( .'-/$0&% $& /!(+,"- (- #(+% $* %!" 3"-'."&%- 4'-/$0&%
5/!"1"8 AB$%" %!(% %!'- .$"- &$% #+">"&% /"&%+"- '1#)"1"&%'&, -0/! ( #$)'/2 '* %!"2
6"+" %$ /!$$-" %$ .$ -$8C

 !" #$%&'()&$* +(,)-

 !"+" (+" D #$--'<)" $#%'$&- *$+ :(&'%$+'() /$>"+ '& /$110&'%2 -/!$$)-E A(C :(&'%$+'()
/$>"+ %$ <" #+$>'.". <2 %!" ;$0&/') (&. #('. *$+ <2 %!" F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%"" $0%
6'%! /$+" !$0+- A*'&(&/'() '1#)'/(%'$&- *$+ %!" F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%""C= A<C
G(&'%$+'() /$>"+ %$ <" #+$>'.". <2 %!" F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%"" A'1#)'/(%'$&- +"
H"()%! (&. 5(*"%2 (&. +"-#$&-'<')'%2 *$+ /$&-01(<)"-C8

?$+ $#%'$& A(C '% 6(- &$%". %!(% 6!"& -/!$$) *(/')'%'"- (+" ()+"(.2 <$$7". <2 %!"
-/!$$)9 :(&'%$+'() /$>"+ 6')) ()+"(.2 <" #+$>'.".9 %!"+"*$+" %!"+" 6$0). <" &$
+"@0'+"1"&% *$+ F;- %$ #(2 (& (..'%'$&() :(&'%$+'() *""8  !"+"*$+"9 F(&(,"1"&%
;$11'%%""- -!$0). -""7 %$ 1(I'1'-" "**'/'"&/2 <2 #+$,+(11'&, (+$0&. %!"-"
%'1"-9 '& /$&-0)%(%'$& 6'%! %!" -/!$$) %$ "&-0+" %!(% %!" #+$,+(11" 6(- (##+$#+'(%"
*$+ %!" $%!"+ 0-(," $* %!" <0').'&,8

 !" 6$+7'&, ,+$0# (,+"". %!(% %!" ."%(') $* :(&'%$+'() (++(&,"1"&%- 1(2 +"@0'+" %$
<" .'**"+"&% *$+ "(/! (**"/%". /$110&'%2 -/!$$)9 (- "(/! /$110&'%2 -/!$$) '-
.'**"+"&%8 J% '- '&%"&.". %!(% %!" ."%(') $* 6!(% '- (,+"". 6'%! "(/! +")">(&%
F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%"" 6')) <" '&/)0.". 6'%!'& ( -/!".0)" $* %!"'+ F(&(,"1"&%
K,+""1"&%8

 ! ./- 012((*-

J& $+."+ %$ "&-0+" %!(% %!"+" (+" (."@0(%" -#(/"- (>(')(<)" %!+$0,!$0% %!" /'%2 *$+
%!" #+$>'-'$& $* )'*")$&, )"(+&'&, (/%'>'%'"-9 '% '- +"/$11"&.". %!(% %!" ;$0&/')
-!$0). +"%('& %!" /$110&'%2 +$$1- 6'%!'& L3- *(/')'%'"- *$+ %!'- #0+#$-"8

 !'- 1$.") 6$0). '&>$)>" %!" MNO9POO '."&%'*'". *$+ %!" 4">")$#1"&% ?0&. <"'&,
.'>"+%". %$ *0&. $&" +"/"#%'$&'-% #"+ /$110&'%2 0&'%8 AB$ +"/"#%'$&'-% 6$0). <"
+"@0'+". (% Q"(/$&9 (- %!'- -"+>'/" '- #+$>'.". <2 5#$+% K<"+.""&8C  !" )$/()
R"(+&'&, S(+%&"+-!'# 6$0). ."%"+1'&" %!" )"(+&'&, +"@0'+"1"&%- A,(#-C $* %!(%
/$110&'%29 %!" .")'>"+2 (,"&%- $* %!"-" +"@0'+"1"&%- A6!$ 1(2 '&/)0." ;$0&/')
R'*")$&, R"(+&'&, %"(19 T&'*$+1". $+,(&'-(%'$&-9 F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%""- "%/8C
6$0). %!"& <" #+$,+(11". '&%$ %!" /$110&'%2 0&'%8

 !" F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%""- /0++"&%)2 (%%(/!". %$ %!"-" /"&%+"- 6$0). <"/$1"
(+"( F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%""- A( &01<"+ $* F(&(,"1"&% ;$11'%%""- (+" ()+"(.2
"I#)$+'&, %!'- 1$.")8C  !"2 6$0). <" /$1#)"%")2 '&."#"&."&% %$ %!" ;$0&/') (&.
6$0). &$% +"@0'+" %$ -',& 0# %$ ( F(&(,"1"&% K,+""1"&% A(- %!"2 6$0). &$% <"
1(&(,'&, %!" #+"1'-"-C8 K- ( #+$>'."+ $* )"(+&'&, (/%'>'%'"- %!"2 6$0). !(>" (//"--
%$ .")'>"+ %!"'+ #+$,+(11"- '& %!" L3- -/!$$) A'* %!(% #+$>'-'$& 6(- '."&%'*'". (- (
#+'$+'%2 <2 %!" R"(+&'&, S(+%&"+-!'#8C

Page 97



 !"# $%&'( )%*(& '+#*,' -!' .%+-"+*/+.' %0 1,%0'##"%+/( 2%$$*+"-3 4'/,+"+5 /+&
6'7'(%1$'+- #',7".'# %7', / 0/",(3 '7'+ #1,'/& -!,%*5!%*- -!' ."-38 900".',# /,'
.*,,'+-(3 ':1(%,"+5 %1-"%+# 0%, -!' 1%-'+-"/( 5/1# "+  %,,3; 63.' /+& <,"&5' %0 6%+8

 !" #$%&'()* +( ,-./+0**1 '(& 2'('3*-*(4 5+--%44** 2*-6*718 59'7%40
:7$14**1

 !' 0%((%)"+5 "+0%,$/-"%+ !/# =''+ #%*,.'& 0,%$ -!' 900".' %0 >.%--"#! 2!/,"-3
?'5"#-', @9>2?A /+& >.%--"#! 2%*+."( 0%, B%(*+-/,3 9,5/+"#/-"%+# @>2B9A "+
,'(/-"%+ -% -!' '$1(%3''# /+& $/+/5'$'+- .%$$"--'' $'$=',#C

D8E8F >2B9C <'#- G,/.-".' 0%, B%(*+-/,3 9,5/+"#/-"%+#

 !"#$%&'() "(*'%+,'&+"% +, -) ./0+%+&+"% %"& /,&'-#+,1/. 0"( 2/(,"%'# *'+%3 41+,
5/'%, +% 2('6&+6/ &1'& &1/ 5/5-/(, "0 +&, !"#$%&'() 5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// '(/
$%2'+.3

7& +, +52"(&'%& &1'& !"#$%&'() 5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// 5/5-/(, '%. &1/ ,&'00 "0 '
61'(+&) "( "&1/( !"#$%&'() "(*'%+,'&+"% '(/ !/() 6#/'( '-"$& &1/+( (/,2/6&+!/ ("#/,
'%. &1'& &1/,/ %/!/( -/6"5/ 6"%0$,/.3 7% 2(+%6+2#/ %" 2'+. 5/5-/( "0 ,&'00 6'% -/
2'(& "0 &1/ !"#$%&'() 5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// '#&1"$*1 &1/) '(/ /82/6&/. &" '&&/%.
5//&+%*, +% "(./( &" '.!+,/ '%. +%0"(5 &1/ 6"55+&&//3 9"%!/(,/#): %" !"#$%&'()
5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// 5/5-/( ,1"$#. (/6/+!/ ' ,'#'() "( 2')5/%& 0("5 &1/
"(*'%+,'&+"% /86/2& /82/%,/,3

 % /86/2&+"% &" &1+, ($#/ +, ;1/(/ ' 5/5-/( "0 &1/ 5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// +, &1/
-/,& 2/(,"% &" ." ' ,2/6+0+6 2+/6/ "0 ;"(< 0"( &1/ "(*'%+,'&+"%: ;1+61 ;"$#. +% '%)
/!/%& -/ 2$(61',/. "( 6"%&('6&/. "$&3 7% &1+, 6',/ &1/ 5/5-/( 5') -/ 2'+. ' "%/=
"00 0//3 41/(/ ,1"$#. 6/(&'+%#) %"& -/ '%) ("$&+%/ (/5$%/('&+"% 0"( &1/ &+5/ "( /00"(&
*+!/% &" &1/ "(*'%+,'&+"% +% &1/ 6"$(,/ "0 ' 2/(,"%>, .$&+/, ', !"#$%&'()
5'%'*/5/%& 6"55+&&// 5/5-/(3

D8E8H 9>2? I J*"&/+.' 0%, 2!/,"-3  ,*#-''#C 2!/,"-3 -,*#-'' ,'$*+',/-"%+

?/6'$,/ 61'(+&) &($,&//, 5$,& '6& +% &1/ +%&/(/,&, "0 &1/ 61'(+&): '%) 2/(,"%'#
-/%/0+& &" ' 61'(+&) &($,&//: ;1/&1/( .+(/6& "( +%.+(/6&: 1', &" -/ &(/'&/. ;+&1 ,"5/
6'$&+"%3

@/6&+"%, AB=AC "0 &1/  6& ./'# ;+&1 "%/ 2'(&+6$#'( ',2/6& "0 &1+, = &1/ (/5$%/('&+"%
"0 61'(+&) &($,&//,3 @/6&+"% AB ,2/6+0+/, &1'& ' 61'(+&) &($,&// 5$,& %"& -/
(/5$%/('&/. 0("5 61'(+&) ',,/&, $%#/,, 6/(&'+% 6"%.+&+"%, ,/& "$& +% &1/  6& '(/
5/&3

D1'& +, (/5$%/('&+"%E
F/5$%/('&+"% +% &1+, 6"%&/8& ;"$#. +%6#$./ 2')5/%& "( -/%/0+& +% <+%.G

 0"( -/+%* ' 61'(+&) &($,&//3
 $%./( ' 6"%&('6& "0 /52#")5/%&
 0"( "&1/( ,/(!+6/, &" "( "% -/1'#0 "0 &1/ 61'(+&)

Page 98



 !"# $%& "'()*+, -%&$,'. $%+, ,".!,/ .0 % (!%/".& ./*#.,, -,/#0'%))& 0/ .0 % -,/#0'
1".! 1!0$ .!, (!%/".& ./*#.,, "# (0'',(.,+2

3,(."0' 45678 +,9"',# .!, -,/#0'# 1!0 %/, :(0'',(.,+: 1".! .!, (!%/".& ./*#.,,2
 !,#, "'()*+,;2

 "$$,+"%., 9%$")& %'+ +0$,#."( -%/.',/#2
 % (0$-%'& "' 1!"(! .!, (!%/".& ./*#.,, 0/ -,/#0'# (0'',(.,+ 1".! .!,$ $%&

!%<, % #*=#.%'."%) "'.,/,#.> 0/2
 % 3(0.."#! -%/.',/#!"- "' 1!"(! .!, (!%/".& ./*#.,, 0/ % -,/#0' 1".! 1!0$ .!,

./*#.,, "# (0'',(.,+ "# % -%/.',/

 !"!# $% &''()(*% )* )+(, -.('&%/01 () (, 2.3)+03 30/*440%'0' )+&) )* +&50 &% ,(%-60
(%'(5('.&6 (% &% *22(/0 70&303 &%' 4&%&-03 8*,()(*%1 /30&)0, /*%)3&/).&6 0486*940%)
(,,.0, &%' 4&9 60&' )* )+&) (%'(5('.&6 +&5(%- &% .%+0&6)+9 8*,()(*% *2 8*:03 :()+(%
)+&) /*44.%()9 /0%)30! ;+(60 %*)+(%- /&% -.&3&%)00 )+&) (660-&6 &/)(5()(0, ,./+ &,
/+(6' 83*)0/)(*% (,,.0, :(66 %*) )&<0 86&/0 (% & /*44.%()9 /0%)30 0%5(3*%40%)1
40&,.30, )+&) ,00< )* 0%,.30 )+&) )+030 (, %* '*4(%&)(*% *2 8*:03 +068 )*
,(-%(2(/&%)69 30'./0 )+0 3(,< (% )+(, (48*3)&%) &30&!

 !" #$%%&'()* +,-,.$/%,') 0&'1 2 #3(.1456, 5'1 7&) $8 943$$. :6$-(;($'

=+030 &30 & 3&%-0 *2 70%02(), *2 /*%)(%.(%- )* 2&/(6()&)0 )+0 83*5(,(*% *2 &22*3'&760
>+(6'/&30 &%' ?.) *2 @/+**6 A3*5(,(*%! =+0,0 (%/6.'0 )* (483*50 *.)/*40, 2*3
/+(6'30%B )* 4&<0 )+0 /()9 &% &))3&/)(50 86&/0 )* 6(50 &%' :*3<B )* &))3&/) (%:&3'
(%50,)40%)B &%' )* 400) )+0 %00', *2 0C(,)(%- :*3<(%- 8&30%), &%' )+*,0 30).3%(%-
)* 0486*940%) &%' &, 8&3) *2 )+0 >*.%/(6D, 8*6(/9 /*44()40%) )* 2.669 (%)0-3&)0'
/+(6'30%D, ,035(/0,!

=+0 2.%'&40%)&6 83(%/(860 *2 (%50,)(%- (% 0&369 90&3, &%' (% 0&369 ('0%)(2(/&)(*% &%'
(%)0350%)(*% ,035(/0, &%' ,.88*3) )* 8&30%), (, )* (483*50 )+0 6*%- )034 *.)/*40,
2*3 &66 /+(6'30% &%' (% 8&3)(/.6&31 2*3 )+*,0 /+(6'30% :+* %00' &''()(*%&6 ,.88*3)!

$2 E&%&-040%) >*44())00, :030 )* /+&3-0 2*3 /+(6'/&30 83*5(,(*% (% /*44.%()9
/0%)30,1 )+0 2(%&%/(&6 (486(/&)(*% )* 0C(,)(%- /+(6'/&30 83*5('03, /*.6' 70 &% (%/30&,0
*2 70):00% &883*C(4&)069 FGHH1HHH &%' FIHH1HHH 803 90&3! >.330%) 83*5(,(*% (,
'06(5030' 79 )+0 >*.%/(6 &%' *)+03 %*%J83*2() 4&<(%- 7*'(0,! A&30%), /*%)3(7.)0 )*
)+0 ,035(/0 )+3*.-+ /+(6'/&30 200, &%' 2.%'3&(,(%-! K*3 )+0 >*.%/(6 83*5('0'
,035(/0,1 )+030 (, %* &5&(6&760 7.'-0) )* /*503 +(30 /+&3-0, :()+(% /*44.%()9
/0%)30,!

=+(, (,,.0 :&, '(,/.,,0' &) )+0 :*3<(%- -3*.81 &%' () :&, &-300' )+&) &, 2&3 &,
30&,*%&769 83&/)(/&61 E&%&-040%) >*44())00, :*.6' 6(<0 )* 0%&760 )+0 >*.%/(6D,
0C(,)(%- 8*6(/9 2*3 &22*3'&760 /+(6'/&30 )* /*%)(%.0!

L 2*34 *2 :*3', +&, 700% (%/6.'0' :()+(% )+0 E&%&-040%) L-30040%) )* )39 )*
0%,.30 )+0 /*%)(%.&%/0 *2 &22*3'&760 /+(6'/&30 &%' *.) *2 ,/+**6 83*5(,(*%!

 !< =';&65'4,

=+030 (, &% *88*3).%()9 2*3 >*44.%()9 >0%)30, )* M*(% )+0 >*.%/(6, N>*44.%()9
>*.%/(6 $%,.3&%/0 @/+040O :+(/+ 83*5('0, )+0 2*66*:(%- 60506, *2 /*503P

Page 99



  !! "#$%$ &'()* +'* *)&'*,$- .''%$ /0, $1/1#'0/*2 3456 7)* 8'90&#!
 8':791)* 8'()* 3;-666 7)* 8'90&#!
 <'0)2 8'()* =>#$ $)&1#'0 7*'(#,)$ &'()* +'* !'$$ '+

:'0)2 #0 1*/0$#1 /0, #0 1>) 7*):#$)$ )1&?
 @9.!#& A#/.#!#12 A#:#1 '+ #0,):0#12 35<
 B:7!'2)*$ A#/.#!#12 A#:#1 '+ C0,):0#12 3;6<
 A#.)! D E!/0,)* E9: #0$9*), 3;66-666
 F#,)!#12 G9/*/01))  !! ):7!'2))$ &'()*), 34-566
 @)*$'0/!  &&#,)01 @*'(#,)$ (/*#'9$ &'()* #0 1>) )()01 '+

/&&#,)01 '* /$$/9!1?

=>#$ &'()* #$ /(/#!/.!) +'* / *)/$'0/.!) &'$1 H3;45 #0 46;;I;4 J +#K9*)$ 0'1 2)1
/(/#!/.!) +'* 46;4I;L?M  $ #1 #$ 0'1 7'$$#.!) 1' N'#0 1>) $&>):) 7/*1 1>) O/2 1>*'9K>
1>) 2)/*- </0/K):)01 8'::#11))$ >/() .))0 #0(#1), 1' N'#0 1>) $&>):) +*': ;
 7*#! 46;4- O#1> 1>) 90,)*$1/0,#0K 1>/1 1>) &'$1 '+ 1>) #0$9*/0&) O#!! .) ,),9&1),
+*': 1>)#* +#*$1 P)()!'7:)01I =*/0$#1#'0 K*/01 +'* 1>) 0)O +#0/0&#/! 2)/*?  1 1>) 1#:)
'+ O*#1#0K 1>#$ *)7'*1- ;Q </0/K):)01 8'::#11))$ >/() &'0+#*:), 1>/1 1>)2 O#$> 1'
$#K0 97 1' 1>#$ #0$9*/0&)?

=>) </0/K):)01 8'::#11)) O'*%#0K K*'97 0'1), 1>)#* &'0&)*0 1>/1 1>#$ #0$9*/0&)
O'9!, 0'1 &'()* 1>): /$ #0,#(#,9/!$ #0 1>) )()01 '+ !#R9#,/1#'0 +'* )S/:7!)? =>)
*)R9#*):)01$ '+ 1>) 8'90&#!T$ F'!!'O#0K 1>) @9.!#& @'90, 7'!#&2- &'97!), O#1>
'0K'#0K $977'*1 +*': '++#&)*$ O#!! >'7)+9!!2 >)!7 :#1#K/1) /K/#0$1 1>#$ $#19/1#'0
/*#$#0K? C0 /,,#1#'0- #+ </0/K):)01 8'::#11))$ O#$>), 1' !#:#1 1>)#* 7)*$'0/!
!#/.#!#12- 1>#$ &'9!, .) /&>#)(), 1>*'9K> >'O 1>)#* '*K/0#$/1#'0 #$ $1*9&19*), H+'*
)S/:7!) /$ / !#:#1), &':7/02M? U)2'0, 1>/1- 1>#$ O'9!, .) / :/11)* '0 O>#&>
#0,#(#,9/! </0/K):)01 8'::#11)) :):.)*$ O'9!, 0)), 1' $))% #0,)7)0,)01
/,(#&) /0,I'* #0$9*/0&)- O>#&> #$ $#:#!/* 1' 1>) 7'$#1#'0 O>#&> B!)&1), <):.)*$ '+
1>) 8'90&#! +#0, 1>):$)!()$ #0 O>)*) 1>)2 /&1 /$ =*9$1))$?

C1 #$ 0'1), 1>/1 #1 O'9!, 0'1 .) !)K/! +'* 1>) 8'90&#! 1' 7*'&9*) #0$9*/0&) '0 .)>/!+ '+
/ 1>#*, 7/*12I#0,#(#,9/!?

 !" #$%&'()(*& )* &+, -%&%.+/+&) 0.$++/+&)

F'* 7*/&1#&/! *)/$'0$- 1>) *'!! '91 '+ 1>) </0/K):)01  K*)):)01 O#!! .) 7>/$), #0
!#0) O#1> 1>) +'!!'O#0K &*#1)*#/V

@>/$)  J E1/0,W/!'0) &)01*)$ O#1> &'0$1#191), </0/K):)01 8'::#11))$ O#1>
/!! *)R9#*):)01$ '+ 1>) </0/K):)01  K*)):)01 #0 7!/&) H1>#$ 1'
#0&!9,) 1>) +#() &)01*)$ &9**)01!2 '7)*/1#0K 90,)* 1>) !)/$), &)01*)
:',)!- .91 O#1> 0' !)/$) #0 7!/&)V 8/#*0&*2 88- P2&) 8/*0)K#) X/!!-
X)0*2 "/) 88- @'O#$ G/1)O/2 88 /0, Y'',$#,) 88Z?M
Z0'1) 1>/1 ,9) 1' 1>) ,#++)*)01 '&&97/0&2 /**/0K):)01$ +'* 1>)
Y'',$#,) F'901/#0 8)01*)- 1>#$ 8)01*) :/2 *)R9#*) / $!#K>1 (/*#/1#'0
'0 1>) $1/0,/*, </0/K):)01  K*)):)01 /0, !)/$)- >'O)()* #1 #$
#01)0,), 1>/1 1>) #:7!#&/1#'0$ +'* 1>) Y'',$#,) </0/K):)01
8'::#11)) O'9!, .) )R9#1/.!) O#1> '1>)* </0/K):)01 8'::#11))$?

@>/$) U J =*/0$#1#'0 E1/0,W/!'0) &)01*)$ O#1> &'0$1#191), </0/K):)01
8'::#11))$ O#1> :'$1 *)R9#*):)01$ '+ 1>) </0/K):)01  K*)):)01 #0

Page 100



 !"#$% "&' ()**+&,-. /#0))!1 2,-0 "!! 3$4+,3$*$&-1 )5 -0$
6"&"7$*$&- 873$$*$&- ,&  !"#$9

:0"1$ ( ; <=,1-,&7 !$"1$' #$&-3$1 2,-0 $= ,3$' !$"1$1 #)&-,&+,&7 +&'$3 -"#,-
3$!)#"-,)&9

:0"1$ > ; ?3"&1,-,)& #$&-3$1 2,-0 &)&@#)&1-,-+-$' /-$$3,&7 A3)+ 1

:0"1$ < ; <=,1-,&7 !$"1$' #$&-3$1 2,-0 #)&-,&+,&7 $=,1-,&7 !$"1$1 "&'
()**+&,-. ($&-3$1 2,-0)+- 1-$$3,&7 73)+ 1 )3 6"&"7$*$&-
()**,--$$1 ,&  !"#$9

B- 10)+!' C$ &)-$'% -0"- ,- *". C$ -0"- ()**+&,-. ($&-3$1 *)D$ C$-2$$&  0"1$1
"1 -0$  3)#$11 3)!$1 )+-% 5)3 $="* !$ ,5 " 1-$$3,&7 73)+ C$#)*$1 #)&1-,-+-$'9

8- -0$ *)*$&- -0$3$ "3$ E ($&-3$1 20,#0 0"D$ "& )&7),&7 !$"1$ 2,-0 1)*$ .$"31
.$- -) 3+&9 ?0$1$ "3$F

8,3.0"!! ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ 6"3#0 GHIJ
>"&$1-)&$ ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ K+!. GHLH
M$33.0,!! ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ N)D$*C$3 GHIJ
O"&)D$3 ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ 6"3#0 GHIP
Q,&712$!!1 ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ 6"3#0 GHIP
O,!-)& ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ ; !$"1$ $&' '"-$ N)D$*C$3 GHIJ

B5 "&. 6"&"7$*$&- ()**,--$$ ,1 +&2,!!,&7 -) 1,7& + -) -0$ &$2 "73$$*$&-1%
)55,#$31 2,!! 3$ )3- -0,1 -) " 5+-+3$ #)**,--$$ 2,-0 " 3$#)**$&'"-,)& -0"- -0$ ($&-3$
,1 $,-0$3 '$#!"3$' 1+3 !+1 -) 3$4+,3$*$&-1% )3 -0"-  3)#$11$1 -"R$  !"#$ -) 5,&' "
&$2 D)!+&-$$31 20) "3$ 2,!!,&7 -) 5)3* " &$2 6"&"7$*$&- ()**,--$$ 2,-0 -0$
2,!!,&7&$11 "&' #" "C,!,-. -) 3+& -0$ ()**+&,-. ($&-3$ 2,-0,& -0$ 3$4+,3$*$&-1 )5
-0$ ()+&#,!9

B- ,1 &)-$' -0"- -0$ ?3"&1,-,)&"! 73"&- ,1 )&!.  "."C!$ ,5 -0$ 6"&"7$*$&- ()**,--$$
#)&-,&+$1 -) 2)3R -)2"3'1 -0$ !$"1$' #$&-3$ -. $ *)'$!9

 !"# $%&'()*+ *, -.&//0/+(

M)3 -0$ 5)!!)2,&7 3$"1)&1 ,- ,1 3$#)**$&'$' -0"- -0$ '+3"-,)& )5 -0$ 6"&"7$*$&-
873$$*$&- "&' S$"1$ ,1 5)3 "& ,&,-,"! -03$$ )3 5,D$ .$"3  $3,)' T'$-$3*,&$' C. -0$
#)&',-,)& )5 -0$ C+,!',&7 "&' -0$ 3$4+,3$*$&-1 )5 -0$ 6"&"7$*$&- ()**,--$$U "&'
0"1 "  3) 3,"-$ -$3*,&"-,)& #!"+1$1F

 B- ,1 +&'$31-))' -0"- -0$ /#)--,10 A)D$3&*$&- ,&-$&'1 -) '$D$!) &$2
!$7,1!"-,)& ,&#!+',&7  3)D,',&7 " 1-"-+-)3. 3$4+,3$*$&- 5)3 -0$ '$!,D$3. )5
()**+&,-. S$"3&,&7 "&' >$D$!) *$&-9 B- ,1 $= $#-$' -0"- -0,1 !$7,1!"-,)&
*". C$ #)&#!+'$' ,& "3)+&' -2) -) -03$$ .$"31% "&' +&-,! -0$ '$-",! )5 -0$
!$7,1!"-,)& ,1 R&)2&% -0$3$ ,1 " 3,1R -0"- $&-$3,&7 ,&-) " !$7"! "73$$*$&- ,&
3$!"-,)& -) ()**+&,-. ($&-3$1 5)3 " !)&7$3 '+3"-,)&% *". 0,&'$3 -0$
()+&#,!V1 "C,!,-. -) *$$- -0"- 1-"-+-)3. 3$4+,3$*$&-9

 6)1- )5 -0$ -3"&1,-,)& 6"&"7$*$&- ()**,--$$1 0"D$ &)- 3+& #)**+&,-.
#$&-3$1 ,& -0$  "1-% "&' 20,!$ -0$. "3$ '$D$!) ,&7 C+1,&$11  !"&1 "&'

Page 101



 !"#$%&'( ) *"+,- .'%&+  !"#$%& '$+- &% &, *&//&0.+% % $,,",, 1 2 # 3.,% %1","
)$4 3"5

 6$'4  / %1" 0"'%#", 2&++ #"7.&#" ,&('&/&0$'% 0$!&%$+ #"!$&#,  8"# %1" '"9% : ;
<= 4"$#,5 >&8"' %1$% %1" $(#"")"'%, #"7.&#" %1" ? .'0&+ % 3" #",! ',&3+"
/ # $++ "9%"#'$+ #"!$&#,- $ + '("# %"#) +"$," 2 .+* ! %"'%&$++4 0 ))&% %1"
? .'0&+ / # ,&('&/&0$'%- .'3.*("%"* 0$!&%$+ "9!"'*&%.#"5

 @1" A*.0$%& '- ?.+%.#" $'* B! #% ? ))&%%""  / C D.'" C=<< $(#""* %1$%-
E.'%&+ %1" B"#8&0" F,,"% 6$'$(")"'% G+$' / # ? )).'&%4 H.&+*&'(, &,
0 )!+"%"*- ? )).'&%4 ?"'%#", $'* ? )).'&%4 A*.0$%& ' ?"'%#", 3"
(#$'%"* $ )&'&).)  '" 4"$# # ++&'( +"$,"5I

J% &, .'*"#,%  * %1$% , )" 6$'$(")"'% ? ))&%%"", 2 .+* 2&,1 % 1$8" $ + '("#
*.#$%& '  / +"($+ $(#"")"'%- &' 0$," %1"4 $#" $2$#*"* "9%"#'$+ /.'*&'( 21&01
#"7.&#", $ +"'(%14 %"'.#"5 J% &, %1" &'%"'%& '- %1$% &/ %1&, ,&%.$%& ' $#&,",-  //&0"#, 2&++
3#&'( %1" ,!"0&/&0 ,&%.$%& ' % %1" $%%"'%& '  / %1" ? ))&%%"" % $++ 2 %1"  !! #%.'&%4
/ # ,!"0&/&0 8$#&$%& ', % %$K" !+$0"5

L5  !"#$%

@1&, #"! #% #"+$%", % %1" ? )3&'"* ? )).'&%4 G+$' $'* B&'(+" M.%0 )"
F(#"")"'% $, / ++ 2,N

& G" !+"  / $++ $(", %$K" $' $0%&8" !$#% &' %1"&#  2' +"$#'&'( % $01&"8" %1"&# /.++
! %"'%&$+ O"$#'&'( $'* %#$&'&'( &, $!!# !#&$%" $'* $00",,&3+" % +"$#'"#P, '""*,

& ?1&+*#"' $'* 4 .'( !" !+" $00",, ! ,&%&8" +"$#'&'( "'8&# ')"'%, $'* *"8"+ !
%1"&# ,K&++,- 0 '/&*"'0" $'* ,"+/ ",%"") % %1" /.++",% ! %"'%&$+

& ?1&+*#"'- 4 .'( !" !+" $'* %1"&# /$)&+&",Q0$#"#, $#" &'8 +8"* &' *"0&,& ', %1$%
$//"0% %1")5 @1"&# 8 &0", 1"$#* $'* %1"4 !+$4 $' $0%&8" $'* #",! ',&3+" # +" &'
%1"&# 0 )).'&%&",

& A*.0$%& '$+ $%%$&')"'% &' F3"#*""' &, 0 '%&'. .,+4 ,.,%$&'"* $'* &)!# 8"*
& B01  + +"$8"#, "'%"# ! ,&%&8" *",%&'$%& '  / ")!+ 4)"'%- %#$&'&'(  # /.#%1"# $'*

1&(1"# "*.0$%& ' 2&%1 $ / 0.,  ' $'* ,.!! #% / # 4 .'( !" !+" 21 #"7.&#" 6 #"
?1 &0", $'* 6 #" ?1$'0",

& ?1&+*#"' $'* 4 .'( !" !+" $0%&8"+4 !$#%&0&!$%" &' %1"&# 0 )).'&%&", $'* 1$8"
 !%&).) &'8 +8")"'% &' *"0&,& ' )$K&'(

& F++ 01&+*#"'- 4 .'( !" !+" $'* %1"&# /$)&+&", 1$8" $00",, % 1&(1 7.$+&%4 ,"#8&0",
21"' #"7.&#"* $'* ,"#8&0", !# 8&*" %&)"+4- !# ! #%& '$%" $'* $!!# !#&$%"
#",! '," %1$% )""%&'( %1" '""*,  / 01&+*#"' $'* 4 .'( !" !+" 2&%1&' >"%%&'( &%
R&(1% / # A8"#4 ?1&+*- S>JRTA?U #"7.&#")"'%,

& J)!# 8" %1" 7.$+&%4  / +&/" &'  .# ) ,% *"!#&8"* $#"$,
& ?&%&V"', $#" &'0#"$,&'(+4 ) #" $0%&8" &' %1"&# 0 )).'&%&", #"($#*+",,  / $("-

("'*"#- ,"9.$+  #&"'%$%& '- "%1'&0  #&(&'- 21"#" %1"4 +&8"- *&,$3&+&%4  #
/$&%1Q#"+&(& 'Q3"+&"/ $'* 0 '%#&3.%" % W$0%&8" 0&%&V"',1&!P

& X"8"+ ! !$%12$4, % !$#%&0&!$%& ' 21&01 "'1$'0" %1" *&8"#,&%4  / + 0$+
#"!#","'%$%& ' $% $'* "'($(")"'% 2&%1 #"(& '$+- '$%& '$+ $'* &'%"#'$%& '$+ $#%,-
1"#&%$(" $'* ,! #%&'( "8"'%,

& M.# !.3+&0 ,"#8&0", $#" 0 ',&,%"'%+4 1&(1 7.$+&%4- 0 '%&'.$++4 &)!# 8&'(- "//&0&"'%
$'* #",! ',&8" % + 0$+ !" !+"P, '""*,

G.3+&0 ; @1&, #"! #% 2&++ 3"  / &'%"#",% % %1" !.3+&0- $, %1" #"0 ))"'*$%& ', 2&++
&)!$0%  ' ,"#8&0", *"+&8"#"* %1# .(1 .% %1" 0&%45

Page 102



 ! "#$%&'() %!* +$,%! -'./(0 1,2%3(  00400,4!( /%0 544! 36,2&4(4* '! 740243(
68 (/'0 5$*.4( *43'0'6!9

:9  !"#$%&'() *!*+%,

;<=>>=>> "*$3%('6!? @$&($74 A B267( @6,,'((44? @6,,$!'() C4D4&62,4!( E$!* F
@/'&*3%74 %!* G$( 68 B3/66& H76D'0'6!
;<=>>=>> "*$3%('6!? @$&($74 A B267( @6,,'((44? @6,,$!'() @4!(740
>I=J=>> "*$3%('6!? @$&($74 A B267( @6,,'((44? K2*%(4 6! 1,2&4,4!(%('6! 68
L$*.4( C43'0'6! M -4*$34 @6,,$!'('40 N4%,
>:=O=>> E'!%!34 A -406$7340 @6,,'((44? P%',/'&& @6,,$!'() E%3'&'('40 F K2*%(4
6! H76.7400 68 Q%!%.4,4!(  .744,4!(
;=O=>> "*$3%('6!? @$&($74 A B267( @6,,'((44? K2*%(4 6! 1,2&4,4!(%('6! 68 L$*.4(
C43'0'6! M -4*$34 @6,,$!'('40 N4%,
;<=R=>> "*$3%('6!? @$&($74 A B267( @6,,'((44? 1,2&4,4!(%('6! 68 L$*.4( C43'0'6!
F -4*$34 @6,,$!'('40 N4%,

S9 %+*&%- !'-.&% )+-!/0,

T%'& U66*363V
B47D'34 Q%!%.47 @6,,$!'('40
.W66*363VX%547*44!3'()9.6D9$V
Y>;;< I;;:R;

Page 103



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
*

 
!
"
#
$
"
"
%
&
'(
)
&
*
+
%
&
',

-
"
"
(
'%
.
(
'(
,
"
/

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#

-
"
"
(
'%
.
$
 
(
"
/

*+
.
$/
$%
0$
(
+1
**

0
 
#
(
'&
'0
 
%
(
1
/

2
33(
45
6"
7
$8
&9
2
6!
)(:
;2
33(
<!
"
=
>)
33;
'
""
$&
&$
?
(>
&5
";
-
!&
()/
)!
2
!8
8)
@A
;B
!)
37
55
@/
5/
C;
-
6)
3.
D'
(/
A;
7
)3%
!
 
!/
C3
!"
@;
?
()!
"
'
33!
"

 
0
*
,
*
.
'"
1
/

2
33(
7
$8
&"
5&
$@
&6
!&
-
!>
3E
D2
5"
"5
(;
'
"@
A
2
5F
)$
!"
@
G
A3
H)
!
.
!H
)@
85
"
6!
@
)"
&)%
!&
$@
&6
!&
&6
$A
F
5>
3@
"5
&0
$
!&
&$
"@
)"
#
&6
$
%
$$
&)"
#I

%
*
2

 
.
"
%
$
 
'(
"
-

%
*
(
"
1
*
3
$
'1
&
+
1
1
'*
%

 
&
(
'*
%
4$
"
&
'1
'*
%
1

!
)
5
6
*
-

5
6
"
%

7
J
$$
@0
!/
C
K(
5%

L(
$H
)5
>8
%
$$
&)"
#

J
$$
@0
!/
C
F
!8
($
/$
)H
$@
K(
5%

2
5%
%
>"
)&A
2
$"
&(
$

($
L(
$8
$"
&!
&)H
$8
5"
&6
$)
(
/5
"8
>3
&!
&)5
"
F
)&6
5&
6$
(

M
(!
"8
)&)
5"
2
$"
&(
$8
($
L(
$8
$"
&!
&)H
$8
5"
F
6!
&F
5>
3@

0$
($
N>
)($
@
F
)&6
)"
&6
$
3$
#!
3@
5/
>%
$"
&8
F
)&6
&6
$

2
5>
"/
)3
&5
8!
K$
#>
!(
@
&6
$
)"
&$
($
8&
8
5K
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

2
5%
%
)&&
$$
8;
H5
3>
"&
$$
(8
!"
@
&6
$
F
)@
$(
/5
%
%
>"
)&A
I

?
'
"5
&$
@
&6
!&
6$
K$
3&
&6
!&
&6
$
L!
L$
(F
5(
C
F
!8

!@
$N
>!
&$
;0
>&
/5
>3
@
0$
$O
&$
"@
$@
&5
/5
H$
(
8L
$/
)K)
/

)8
8>
$8
!"
@
&6
!&
8!
K$
#>
!(
@8
"$
$@
&5
0$
)"
L3
!/
$I

-
.
"5
&$
@
&6
!&
6$
F
!8
"D
&!
&&
6$
L(
$H
)5
>8
%
$$
&)"
#;

0>
&(
$K
$(
($
@
&5
!
"5
&$
5K
%
$$
&)"
#
5K
/5
%
%
>"
)&A

/$
"&
($
($
L(
$8
$"
&!
&)H
$8
!&
F
6)
/6
&6
$
)8
8>
$8
F
$(
$

@)
8/
>8
8$
@I
-
.
"5
&$
@
&6
!&
&6
$
K)"
!"
/)
!3
L5
8)
&)5
"
5K

/$
"&
($
8
F
)33
0$
!
@$
&$
(%
)"
!"
&5
KF
6!
&3
$!
("
)"
#

!/
&)H
)&)
$8
/!
"
&!
C$
L3
!/
$I
M
6$
K5
(>
%
!#
($
$@
&6
!&

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
5%
%
)&&
$$
8
86
5>
3@
0$
L(
$L
!(
$@
&5

L!
(&
)/
)L
!&
$
)"
!>
&6
5(
)&A
5(
P
 
<Q
)"
8L
$/
&)5
"8
I

<"
&6
$
!0
8$
"/
$
5K
($
L(
$8
$"
&!
&)H
$8
K(
5%

$O
)8
&)"
#

3$
!8
$@
/$
"&
($
8;
?
'
"5
&$
@
&6
!&
6$
>"
@$
(8
&5
5@
&6
!&
!&

!
%
$$
&)"
#
5K
3$
!8
$@
/$
"&
($
($
L(
$8
$"
&!
&)H
$8
;&
6$
($

6!
@
0$
$"
#$
"$
(!
3!
#(
$$
%
$"
&F
)&6
&6
$
/5
"&
$"
&5
K&
6$

L(
$H
)5
>8
3A
/)
(/
>3
!&
$@
L!
L$
(F
5(
CI
<&
F
!8
K$
3&
&6
!&
)"
!

35
/!
3/
5%
%
>"
)&A
;&
6$
L$
5L
3$
>8
)"
#
&6
$
/$
"&
($
F
5>
3@

>8
>!
33A
0$
C"
5F
"
&5
&6
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
5%
%
)&&
$$

!"
@
5&
6$
(
>8
$(
8I

-
.
"5
&$
@
&6
!&
6$
>"
@$
(8
&5
5@
&6
!&
)&
F
!8
5"
3A

($
3!
&)H
$3
A
($
/$
"&
3A
&6
!&
85
%
$
5K
&6
$
$O
)8
&)"
#
3$
!8
$@

/$
"&
($
8
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
5%
%
)&&
$$
8
6!
H$
0$
/5
%
$

!F
!(
$
5K
&6
$
3$
#!
3)
%
L3
)/
!&
)5
"8
;(
)8
C8
$&
/I
5K

5L
$(
!&
)"
#
!
/$
"&
($
!"
@
$%
L3
5A
)"
#
8&
!K
KI
-
.
"5
&$
@

M
5
"5
&$
&6
$
K$
$@
0!
/C
I

'
33

Page 104



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
+

&.
!&
.$
/$
0&
&.
!&
&.
$1
2
34
05
($
64
)($
&3
!7
73
)"
&/
40
0

&)%
$
8&
!/
/&
3
(4
"
&.
$
9$
"&
($
!&
:
19
$;

 
-
30
)9
1
<
$6
4)
($
%
$"
&8

=
00(
>
$8
&"
3&
$5
&.
!&
&.
$(
$
!(
$
9$
(&
!)
"
($
64
)($
%
$"
&8

&.
!&
"$
$5
&3
?$
)"
90
45
$5
2
)&.
)"
&.
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&;
@
.$
8$
)"
90
45
$
($
/0$
9&
)"
#
=
34
"9
)0
?4
5#
$&

!"
5
=
3%
%
)&&
$$
5$
9)
8)
3"
8A
B
30
03
2
)"
#
&.
$
-
4?
0)9

-
34
"5
-
30
)9
1A
C"
&$
("
!0
'
45
)&
<
$9
$"
&'
5D
)9
$A

E
&!
"5
)"
#
F
(5
$(
8
!"
5
G$
#!
0<
$6
4)
($
%
$"
&8
;

'
H
"3
&$
5
&.
!&
)&
2
34
05
?$
.$
07
/4
0/
3(
3/
/)9
$(
8
&3

($
9$
)D
$
/$
$5
?!
9I
/(
3%

($
7(
$8
$"
&!
&)D
$8
3"
.3
2
&.
$8
$

($
64
)($
%
$"
&8
!(
$
($
/0$
9&
$5
)"
&.
$
53
94
%
$"
&8
;

J
>
($
/$
((
$5
&3
&.
$
B
30
03
2
)"
#
&.
$
-
4?
0)9
-
34
"5

53
94
%
$"
&!
&)3
"
!"
5
3/
/$
($
5
&3
74
00
34
&&
.$
87
$9
)/)
9

($
64
)($
%
$"
&8
/3
(
$!
9.
0$
D$
03
//
4"
5)
"#
A)
/&
.!
&2
34
05

?$
.$
07
/4
0;

C&
2
!8
!#
($
$5
&.
!&
&.
$
0!
"#
4!
#$
)"
&.
$

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
&2
)00
?$
70
!)
"

!"
5
$!
81
&3
4"
5$
(8
&!
"5
;

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&=
3%
%
)&&
$$

($
7(
$8
$"
&!
&)D
$8
!(
$
&3
/$
$5
?!
9I
3"
.3
2

73
0)9
1
($
64
)($
%
$"
&8
!(
$
($
/0$
9&
$5
)"
&.
$

53
94
%
$"
&8
;

C&
2
!8
!#
($
$5
&.
!&
&.
$
53
94
%
$"
&2
34
05

)"
90
45
$
37
&3
4&
90
!4
8$
8
/3
(
&.
$
=
34
"9
)0

!"
5
&.
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&=
3%
%
)&&
$$
8
&3

93
D$
(
4"
/3
($
8$
$"
9)
(9
4%
8&
!"
9$
8A
84
9.

!8
9.
!"
#$
8
)"
0$
#)
80
!&
)3
"A
&.
!&
2
34
05

%
!I
$
)&
)%
7(
!9
&)9
!0
&3
93
"&
)"
4$
2
)&.
&.
$

!#
($
$%
$"
&;

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&=
3%
%
)&&
$$
8
&3
93
"/
)(%

2
.$
&.
$(
&.
$1
2
34
05
/)"
5
)&
.$
07
/4
0&
3

.!
D$
!
9.
$9
I0
)8
&3
/(
$6
4)
($
%
$"
&8
/3
(

$!
9.
0$
D$
03
//
4"
5)
"#
K!
8
7$
(
&.
$

B
30
03
2
)"
#
&.
$
-
4?
0)9
-
34
"5
53
94
%
$"
&L

&3
?$
74
00$
5
&3
#$
&.
$(
8$
7!
(!
&$
01
&3
&.
$

0!
(#
$(
73
0)9
1
53
94
%
$"
&;

'
=
=

 
=
($
78

'
=
=

 
=
<
$7
8

F
"#
3)
"#

M
$N
&%
$$
&)"
#

H
1
B
$?
+O
*+

M
$N
&%
$$
&)"
#

!
P
$1
C8
84
$8

C"
0)#
.&
3/
($
9$
"&
)8
84
$8
A&
.$
=
34
"9
)0Q
8
54
&1
&3
7(
3&
$9
&

9.
)05
($
"
!"
5
D4
0"
$(
!?
0$
!5
40
&8
A#
3D
$(
"!
"9
$
)8
84
$8

($
#!
(5
)"
#
8%
!0
0/
)N
$5
93
%
%
)&&
$$
8
!"
5
&.
$)
(
($
84
0&!
"&

()8
I8
A!
"5
&.
$
=
34
"9
)0Q
8
($
87
3"
8)
?)
0)&
1
&3
84
77
3(
&

D3
04
"&
$$
(8
3"
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&=
3%
%
)&&
$$
8
!"
5
&.
$

93
%
%
4"
)&)
$8
2
.3
48
$
=
3%
%
4"
)&1
=
$"
&(
$8
2
!8

5)
89
48
8$
5;

'
H
($
93
%
%
$"
5$
5
&.
!&
 
=
8
&!
I$
47
)"
5$
7$
"5
$"
&

0$
#!
0!
5D
)9
$
3"
&.
$
73
8)
&)3
"
3/
$%
70
31
$$
8
?$
)"
#
&.
$

8!
%
$
)"
5)
D)
54
!0
8
!8
3/
/)9
$
?$
!(
$(
8;
'
H
($
%
)"
5$
5
&.
$

($
7(
$8
$"
&!
&)D
$8
3/
&.
$
/4
"5
)"
#
!D
!)
0!
?0
$
/3
(

C&
2
!8
!#
($
$5
&.
!&
&.
$(
$
2
!8
!
"$
$5
/3
(

90
!(
)&1
!"
5
!9
93
4"
&!
?)
0)&
1
!"
5
&.
!&

#3
D$
("
!"
9$
%
35
$0
8
8.
34
05
/3
003
2

($
93
#"
)8
$5
?$
8&
7(
!9
&)9
$A
)/
!&
!0
0

73
88
)?
0$
;

-
:
!#
($
$5
&3
8$
$I
!5
D)
9$
/(
3%

'
=
R
F

3"
&.
)8
%
!&
&$
(
!"
5
)"
D$
8&
)#
!&
$
&.
$

73
&$
"&
)!
03
/8
$9
4(
)"
#
)"
5$
7$
"5
$"
&0
$#
!0

!5
D)
9$
;

'
00

-
:

F
"#
3)
"#

H
1
"$
N&

%
$$
&)"
#

Page 105



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

)"
/$
0$
"/
$"
&1
$#
!1
!/
2)
3$
4

 
5
&6
$(
)&$
%
7
89
(

/)
73
:7
7)
9"
;

<"
/$
%
")
&=
<"
7:
(!
"3
$

>
?
&9
9@
&6
$
#(
9:
0
&6
(9
:#
6
&6
$
39
2$
(
A
6)
36
)7

!2
!)
1!
B1
$
&6
(9
:#
6
&6
$
C
9%
%
:"
)&=
C
9:
"3
)1
)"
7:
(!
"3
$

73
6$
%
$4
>
?
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
&6
$(
$
)7
"9
&!
"
90
09
(&
:"
)&=

&9
D9
)"
&6
)7
73
6$
%
$
0!
(&
&6
$
A
!=
&6
(9
:#
6
&6
$
=$
!(
4

E
6$
($
89
($
)8
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&C
9%
%
)&&
$$
7
A
)7
6$
7
&9

0:
(3
6!
7$
&6
)7
)"
7:
(!
"3
$F
&6
$=
($
G:
)($
&9
1$
&9
88)
3$
(7

@"
9A
B=
&6
$
B$
#)
""
)"
#
98
H
$B
(:
!(
=4
I
9
36
!(
#$
A
)11

B$
1$
2)
$/
:"
&)1
&6
$
7&
!(
&9
8&
6$
"$
J&
8)"
!"
3)
!1
=$
!(
)"

'
0(
)1F
!"
/
&6
$
8$
$
89
(
)"
7:
(!
"3
$
A
9:
1/
B$
!
7:
)&!
B1
$

:7
$
89
(
&6
$)
(
/$
2$
19
0%
$"
&9
(
&(
!"
7)
&)9
"
#(
!"
&4

-
K
9:
&1)
"$
/
!
09
77
)B
1$
73
$"
!(
)9
F7
:3
6
!7
1)G
:)
/!
&)9
"F

&6
!&
&6
$
0(
90
97
$/
09
1)3
=
A
9:
1/
"9
&3
92
$(
F!
"/

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&C
9%
%
)&&
$$
($
0(
$7
$"
&!
&)2
$7
A
9:
1/

09
&$
"&
)!
11=
B$
)"
/)
2)
/:
!1
1=
1)!
B1
$4
>
?
9:
&1)
"$
/
&6
$

7:
00
9(
&&
6!
&3
9:
1/
B$
98
8$
($
/
&9
6$
10
0(
$2
$"
&7
:3
6

09
&$
"&
)!
1/
)88
)3
:1
&)$
74
<&
A
!7
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
&6
$

($
G:
)($
%
$"
&7
98
&6
$
H
91
19
A
)"
#
&6
$
-
:B
1)3
-
9:
"/

-
91
)3
=F
A
9:
1/
69
0$
8:
11=
!1
79
#)
2$
!
#(
$!
&$
(
8)"
!"
3)
!1

!A
!(
$"
$7
7
&6
!&
A
9:
1/
6$
10
)/
$"
&)8
=
!"
=
09
&$
"&
)!
1

8)"
!"
3)
!1
)7
7:
$7
!7
$!
(1=
!7
09
77
)B
1$
4L
?
!"
/
'
M

"9
&$
/
A
6=
&6
$
C
9:
"3
)1
39
:1
/
"9
&)
"3
1:
/$
!"
90
$"

$"
/$
/
)"
/$
%
")
&=
4<
&A
!7
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
)&
A
9:
1/
B$
6)
#6
1=

:"
:7
:!
18
9(
!"
=
)"
7:
(!
"3
$
39
%
0!
"=
&9
98
8$
(
!"

)"
7:
(!
"3
$
!#
!)
"7
&"
$#
1)#
$"
3$
4'
M
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
)&

A
9:
1/
B$
)11
$#
!1
89
(
&6
$
C
9:
"3
)1
&9
0(
93
:(
$
)"
7:
(!
"3
$

9"
B $
6!
18
98
!
&6
)(/
0!
(&
=4

<&
A
!7
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
&6
$(
$
)7
!"
90
&)9
"
89
(
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

C
9%
%
)&&
$$
7
&9
B$
39
%
$
!
1)%
)&$
/
39
%
0!
"=
9(

)"
39
(0
9(
!&
$/
C
6!
()&
=F
A
6)
36
A
9:
1/
0(
92
)/
$

0(
9&
$3
&)9
"7
89
(
)"
/)
2)
/:
!1
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&C
9%
%
)&&
$$

 
$%
B$
(7
4

-
K
7:
##
$7
&$
/
&6
!&
&6
$
($
G:
)($
/
8)"
!"
3)
!1
/$
&!
)1

76
9:
1/
B$
01
!3
$/
)"
&6
$
!0
0$
"/
)J
,7
36
$/
:1
$
98
&6
$

1$
#!
1!
#(
$$
%
$"
&4
'
M
"9
&$
/
&6
!&
)"
9(
/$
(
&9
0(
9&
$3
&

&6
$
)"
&$
($
7&
7
98
&6
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&C
9%
%
)&&
$$
!"
/
&6
$

C
9:
"3
)1F
&6
$
!0
0$
"/
)J
,7
36
$/
:1
$7
A
9:
1/
!1
79
($
G:
)($

&9
B$
7)
#"
$/
4-
C
"9
&$
/
&6
$
)%
09
(&
!"
3$
98
3$
"&
($
7

Page 106



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

&!
/)
"#
)"
0$
1$
"0
$"
&2
$#
!2
!0
3)
4$
5

6
7)
20
4!
($
!"
0
8
9&
:;

<
47
::
21
(:
3)
=)
:"

>
?
1(
:3
)0
$0
!"
:9
&2)
"$
:;
&7
$
4:
"&
$@
&;
:(
&7
)=
)=
=9
$A

B
7)
47
)=
!C
:9
&B
7$
&7
$(
&7
$
6
:9
"4
)2D
=
49
((
$"
&1
:2
)4
E

;:
(
!;
;:
(0
!C
2$
47
)20
4!
($
=7
:9
20
4:
"&
)"
9$
)"

4:
%
%
9"
)&E
4$
"&
($
=5
F
7$
)%
12
)4
!&
):
"=
:;
&7
)=
!;
;$
4&

&7
$
)"
4:
%
$
#$
"$
(!
&):
"
1:
&$
"&
)!
2:
; 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=
!"
0
!2
=:
!;
;$
4&
&7
$
:1
1:
(&
9"
)&)
$=
&7
!&

1!
($
"&
=
7!
3$
&:
B
:(
/
!"
0
4:
"&
()C
9&
$
&:
&7
$

$4
:"
:%
)4
1:
=)
&):
"
:;
&7
$
4)
&E
A!
"0
&7
$
C$
"$
;)&
=
&7
!&

1!
(&
)4
)1
!&
)"
#
)"
=9
47
!4
&)3
)&)
$=
4!
"
C(
)"
#
&:
47
)20
($
"

!"
0
;!
%
)2)
$=
5

F
7$
($
B
!=
!
0)
=4
9=
=)
:"
!C
:9
&&
7$
1(
)"
4)
12
$=
!"
0

1:
&$
"&
)!
2;
:(
9&
)2)
=)
"#
&(
9=
&)
"
($
2!
&):
"
&:
&7
)=
)=
=9
$5

F
7$
1:
==
)C
)2)
&E
:;
9=
)"
#
!
42
!9
=$
=9
47
!=
G!
=
;!
(
!=

1(
!4
&)4
!C
2$
A 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=
B
:9
20
=$
$/

&:
4:
%
12
E
B
)&7
&7
$
6
:9
"4
)2D
=
$@
)=
&)"
#
1:
2)4
EH
B
!=

0)
=4
9=
=$
0A
!"
0
)&
B
!=
!#
($
$0
&7
!&
&7
)=
B
:9
20
($
I9
)($

0)
=4
9=
=)
:"
B
)&7
:&
7$
(
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=5

J?
":
&$
0
&7
!&
&7
$
6
:9
"4
)2
"$
$0
=
&:
7!
3$
4:
";
)0
$"
4$

&7
!&
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=
B
)22
=$
$/
&:

0$
&$
(%
)"
$
!"
0
0$
2)3
$(
B
7!
&)
=
($
I9
)($
0
CE
&7
$

6
:%
%
9"
)&E
5

F
7$
B
)0
$(
C$
"$
;)&
=
:;
=9
11
:(
&)"
#
&7
$
1(
:3
)=
):
"
:;

47
)20
4!
($
B
)&7
)"
4$
"&
($
=
B
$(
$
0)
=4
9=
=$
0A
)"
42
90
)"
#

4(
:=
=K
%
!(
/$
&)"
#
:1
1:
(&
9"
)&)
$=
;(
:%

47
)20
($
"A
1!
($
"&
=

!"
0
;!
%
)2)
$=
7!
3)
"#
($
#9
2!
(
)"
&$
(!
4&
):
"
B
)&7
&7
$

4$
"&
($
5

L&
B
!=
!#
($
$0
&7
!&
!
;:
(%
:;
B
:(
0=
;:
(

)"
42
9=
):
"
B
)&7
)"
&7
$
!#
($
$%
$"
&B
:9
20

C$
0$
3$
2:
1$
0
;:
(
;9
(&
7$
(
0)
=4
9=
=)
:"
B
)&7

&7
$
($
1(
$=
$"
&!
&)3
$=
5

L&
B
!=
!#
($
$0
&7
!&
&7
$(
$
B
:9
20
4:
"&
)"
9$

&:
C$
:1
1:
(&
9"
)&)
$=
1(
:3
)0
$0
;:
(
&(
!)
")
"#

!"
0
=9
11
:(
&&
:
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=5

L;
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=
;$
$2
&7
!&

&7
$E
7!
3$
=1
$4
);)
4
&(
!)
")
"#
($
I9
)($
%
$"
&=

":
&!
2($
!0
E
4:
3$
($
0
CE
&7
$
$@
)=
&)"
#

&(
!)
")
"#
1(
:#
(!
%
%
$A
&7
$E
=7
:9
20
%
!/
$

&7
$)
(
6
!1
!4
)&E
M
9)
20
)"
#
8
;;)
4$
(A
'
2!
"

 
92
3)
$
:(
>
!)
2?
::
04
:4
/
!B
!(
$5

'
6
6

'
6
6

 
6
=

M
E
"$
@&

%
$$
&)"
#

8
"#
:)
"#

8
"#
:)
"#

GN
$=
)0
$"
&=
-
!=
=H

J?
":
&$
0
&7
!&
)&
B
!=
7)
=
1$
(=
:"
!2
3)
$B
&7
!&

)%
12
$%
$"
&)"
#
&7
)=
1:
2)4
E
;:
(
6
:%
%
9"
)&E
6
$"
&(
$=

B
:9
20
C$
:3
$(
2E
C9
($
!9
4(
!&
)4
!"
0
B
:9
20
":
&!
47
)$
3$

%
!"
E
C$
"$
;)&
=5

L&
B
!=
!#
($
$0
&7
!&
A=
9C
O$
4&
&:

6
:%
%
)&&
$$
!#
($
$%
$"
&A
&7
$
($
I9
)($
%
$"
&

&:
)"
42
90
$
0)
;;$
($
"&
)!
21
()4
)"
#
B
:9
20
":
&

C$
)"
42
90
$0
B
)&7
)"
&7
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&5

L;
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
:%
%
)&&
$$
=
B
)=
7$
0
&:

9&
)2)
=$
&7
$
=E
=&
$%

&:
!=
=)
=&
)"
&7
$

!4
7)
$3
$%
$"
&:
;&
7$
)(
:C
O$
4&
)3
$=
A&
7$
"

&7
)=
4:
92
0
C$
$@
12
:(
$0
:"
!
4!
=$
CE

'
6
6

 
6
=

P
$C
(9
!(
E

4:
%
%
)&&
$$

:"
#:
)"
#

Page 107



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

/!
0$
1!
0)
02

3!
")
&4
()!
56
47
$(

8
9
4:
&5)
"$
;
+
<4
00
)1
5$
4<
&)4
"0
=4
(
>!
")
&4
()!
5/
47
$(
)"

/4
%
%
:"
)&?
0/
@4
45
0
!"
;
&@
$
)%
<5
)/
!&
)4
"0
=4
(
$!
/@
A

>!
")
&4
()!
5/
47
$(
&4
1$
<(
47
);
$;
1?
&@
$
6
4:
"/
)5
!"
;

<!
);
=4
(
1?
&@
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
4%
%
)&&
$$
4:
&B
)&@

/4
($
@4
:(
0
C=
)"
!"
/)
!5
)%
<5
)/
!&
)4
"0
=4
(
&@
$

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
4%
%
)&&
$$
DE
3!
")
&4
()!
5/
47
$(
&4
1$

<(
47
);
$;
1?
&@
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
4%
%
)&&
$$

C)%
<5
)/
!&
)4
"0
($
F
$!
5&@
!"
;
G
!=
$&
?
!"
;
($
0<
4"
0)
1)
5)&
?

=4
(
/4
"0
:%
!1
5$
0D
2

H
4(
&@
$
0$
/4
";
4<
&)4
"
)&
B
!0
"4
&$
;
&@
!&
B
@$
"
0/
@4
45

=!
/)
5)&
)$
0
!(
$
!5
($
!;
?
14
4I
$;
1?
&@
$
0/
@4
45
J>
!"
)&4
()!
5

/4
7$
(
B
)55
!5
($
!;
?
1$
<(
47
);
$;
J&
@$
($
=4
($
&@
$(
$
B
4:
5;

1$
"4
($
K:
)($
%
$"
&=
4(
 
6
0
&4
<!
?
!"
!;
;)
&)4
"!
5

>!
")
&4
()!
5=
$$
2L
@$
($
=4
($
J 
6
0
0@
4:
5;
0$
$I
&4

%
!M
)%
)0
$
$=
=)/
)$
"/
?
1?
<(
4#
(!
%
%
)"
#
!(
4:
";
&@
$0
$

&)%
$0
J!
0
54
"#
!0
&@
$
<(
4#
(!
%
%
$
B
!0
!<
<(
4<
()!
&$

=4
(
&@
$
4&
@$
(
:0
!#
$
4=
&@
$
1:
)5;
)"
#2
'
N
$"
/4
:(
!#
$;

 
6
0
&4
0&
!(
&!
;)
!5
4#
:$
B
)&@
F
$!
;
L
$!
/@
$(
0

($
#!
(;
)"
#
B
4(
I)
"#
&4
#$
&@
$(
)"
<5
!"
")
"#
14
4I
)"
#0
2

 
6
0
)"
/4
%
%
:"
)&?
0/
@4
45
0
&4
0&
!(
&

;)
!5
4#
:$
B
)&@
F
$!
;
L
$!
/@
$(
02

 
6
0
&4
%
!I
$
6
4:
"/
)5
4=
=)/
$(
0
!B
!(
$
)=

&@
$(
$
!(
$
14
4I
)"
#0
B
)&@
)"
0/
@4
45
0
&@
!&

!(
$
"4
&1
$)
"#
:0
$;
2

O&
B
!0
!#
($
$;
&@
!&
>!
")
&4
()!
5/
47
$(

!(
(!
"#
$%
$"
&0
B
4:
5;
"4
&1
$
)"
/5
:;
$;

B
)&@
)"
&@
$
0&
!"
;!
(;
 
4;
$5
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&J
1:
&B
4:
5;
1$
;$
7$
54
<$
;

!"
;
"$
#4
&)!
&$
;
!0
!"
!;
;)
&)4
"!
5

$5
$%
$"
&B
)&@
)"
&@
$
!#
($
$%
$"
&0
=4
(

/4
%
%
:"
)&?
0/
@4
45
02

 
6
0

 
6
0

'
6
6

P
"#
4)
"#

P
"#
4)
"#

N
?
H
$1
(:
!(
?

/4
%
%
")
&&$
$

Q$
!(
")
"#

-
!(
&"
$(
0@
)<
0

8
9
4:
&5)
"$
;
&@
$
/4
%
<4
0)
&)4
"
!"
;
<:
(<
40
$
4=

Q$
!(
")
"#
-
!(
&"
$(
0@
)<
0J
!"
;
&@
$
=!
/&
&@
!&
!5
5

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
4%
%
)&&
$$
0
!(
$
$"
&)&
5$
;
&4
!&
&$
";

Q$
!(
")
"#
-
!(
&"
$(
0@
)<
 
$$
&)"
#0
2

9
)&@
!
($
K:
)($
%
$"
&4
=$
"0
:(
)"
#
&@
!&
/$
"&
($
0
%
$$
&

54
/!
5"
$$
;0
J&
@$
54
/!
5Q
$!
("
)"
#
-
!(
&"
$(
0@
)<
B
)55
1$
!

I$
?
;(
)7
$(
&4
);
$"
&)=
?
B
@!
&5
$!
("
)"
#
"$
$;
0
!(
$
!"
;

&@
$
<4
&$
"&
)!
5#
!<
0
!"
;
<4
&$
"&
)!
5!
($
!0
4=
47
$(

<(
47
)0
)4
"2

'
//
$0
0
&4
/$
"&
($
0

=4
(
5$
!(
")
"#
!/
&)7
)&)
$0

'
N
"4
&$
;
&@
!&
&@
$
6
4:
"/
)5
)0
&!
0I
$;
&4
<(
47
);
$

5)=
$5
4"
#
5$
!(
")
"#
29
)&@
4:
&@
!7
)"
#
04
%
$&
@)
"#
)"
&@
$

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
&J
/$
"&
($
0
/4
:5
;
($
=:
0$
&4

<$
(%
)&
!/
/$
00
&4
;)
==)
/:
5&,
/4
%
<5
$M
#(
4:
<0
4(

5$
!(
")
"#
($
K:
)($
%
$"
&0
!0
);
$"
&)=
)$
;
&@
(4
:#
@
&@
$
54
/!
5

Q$
!(
")
"#
-
!(
&"
$(
0@
)<
2

OR
"4
&$
;
&@
!&
)&
%
!?
1$
!"
4<
&)4
"
&4
@!
7$
!
/5
!:
0$

&@
!&
#)
7$
0
&@
$
6
4:
"/
)5
!
()#
@&
&4
<(
$S
$%
<&
!
/$
(&
!)
"

O&
B
!0
!#
($
$;
&@
!&
!
I$
?
<:
(<
40
$
4=

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&6
4%
%
)&&
$$
0
B
)55
1$
&4

B
4(
I
&4
#$
&@
$(
CB
)&@
4&
@$
(
/4
%
%
:"
)&?

0&
!I
$@
45
;$
(0
D
&4
;$
&$
(%
)"
$
!"
;
!;
;(
$0
0

&@
$
"$
$;
0
4=
&@
$
54
/!
5/
4%
%
:"
)&?
2

Page 108



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

!%
/0
"&
/1
2
$"
&(
$
&)%
$3

4
'
"/
&$
5
&6
!&
)&
%
!7
8$
!9
9(
/9
()!
&$
&/
:/
"&
!)
"
!

:;
!0
<$
!;
/"
#
&6
$
;)"
$<
/1
:/
"1
)(%
)"
#
&6
!&
&6
$

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
0"
5$
(<
&!
"5
<
&6
!&
&6
$

2
/0
":
);
6!
<
:$
(&
!)
"
($
<9
/"
<)
8)
;)&
)$
<
!"
5
:/
%
%
)&&
)"
#

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
<
&/
;/
/=
1!
>/
0(
!8
;7
/"

($
?0
$<
&<
&/
%
$$
&&
6$
<$
/8
@$
:&
)>
$<
3A
"
&6
$
$>
$"
&/
1

"/
!#
($
$%
$"
&B
)&
:/
0;
5
8$
$C
9(
$<
<$
5
&6
!&
&6
$

2
/0
":
);
D
/0
;5
6!
>$
!
()#
6&
&/
)"
<)
<&
3

E
6$
($
D
!<
!
5)
<:
0<
<)
/"
!8
/0
&&
6$
F
$>
$;
/9
%
$"
&

G
(!
"&
B!
"5
!
>)
$D
&6
!&
/"
$
<)
H$
5/
$<
"/
&"
$:
$<
<!
();
7

1)&
!;
;3

I
 
AJ
A"
<9
$:
&)/
"<

E
6$
($
D
!<
!
5)
<:
0<
<)
/"
!"
5
#$
"$
(!
;!
#(
$$
%
$"
&

!8
/0
&&
6$
8$
"$
1)&
<
/1
8$
)"
#
)"
>/
;>
$5
)"
I
 
AJ

)"
<9
$:
&)/
"<
3

 
2
<
"/
&$
5
&6
!&
)&
%
!7
8$
6$
;9
10
;&
/
>/
;0
"&
$$
(<
D
6/

6!
5
"/
$C
9$
()$
":
$
/1
D
6!
&D
!<
)"
>/
;>
$5
)"
!"
I
 
AJ

)"
<9
$:
&)/
"
&/
($
:$
)>
$
&6
)<
)"
1/
(%
!&
)/
"B
9/
&$
"&
)!
;;7
!<

9!
(&
/1
&6
$
($
<:
6$
50
;$
5
"$
&D
/(
=
5!
73

'
#(
$$
5
&6
!&
)&
D
/0
;5
8$
($
!<
/"
!8
;$
&/

$C
9$
:&
10
"5
$5
9!
(&
"$
(<
B)
":
;0
5)
"#

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
<
&/
:/
K/
9$
(!
&$

)"
I
 
AJ
)"
<9
$:
&)/
"<
3

'
#(
$$
5
&6
!&
/1
1):
$(
<
D
/0
;5
$C
9;
/(
$
&6
$

9/
<<
)8
);)
&7
/1
!<
=)
"#
;)"
=
)"
<9
$:
&/
(<
&/

%
$$
&D
)&6
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
<B

9/
&$
"&
)!
;;7
!<
9!
(&
/1
"$
&D
/(
=
5!
73

'
2
2

G
L

4
7
M
$8
(0
!(
7

2
/%
%
)&&
$$

N!
"
+O
*+

 
'
P
2
4

E
6$
($
D
!<
"/
/&
6$
(
80
<)
"$
<<
3

!
F
!&
$
/1
"$
C&

%
$$
&)"
#

NL
D
);;
:)
(:
0;
!&
$
5!
&$
<
1/
(
10
&0
($
%
$$
&)"
#<
3

NL
'
<!
9

Page 109



 

 !"!#$ $"% !#&$$ $"%

'$%($$"

!'$&)$$" *+%, *-."*+/ !"# $%&'( )*!"%+,!- .%+ )/#+0##1 2,!- ,1 !#+34 %. !"# $%&'( 5%6#+13#1! #!&
78&%!('109 )&! :;;< '10 "'6,1= ,!4 >+,1&,>'( %..,&# '! !"# ?%@1 A%*4# B+%'0 8!+##! )/#+0##1 )B:C :)D
7"#+#,1'.!#+ +#.#++#0 !% '4 E!"# 2%*1&,(

'10

0+"1$&% %2$ "! $1 !") !))&$11$1 -3 -33+*$ '$!&$&14 '10 !"#,+ 4*&&#44%+4 ,1 %..,&# '4 2"',+>#+4%1
#!& +#4>#&!,6#(- %. %2$  !"!#$ $"% *-  +%%$$ -3 0+"1$&% "! $ -3 *$"%&$4 *-  ."+%,
*$"%&$ 0+"1$&% !))&$111 -3 *$"%&$4 '4 ?+*4!##4 #F %..,&,% .%+ !"# 4',0 G'1'=#3#1! 2%33,!!##
7"#+#,1'.!#+ +#.#++#0 !% '4 E!"# G'1'=#3#1! 2%33,!!##H9

5.&5-1$ -3 %2$  !"!#$ $"% !#&$$ $"%

?",4 )=+##3#1! %*!(,1#4 !"# !#+34 '10 &%10,!,%14 *10#+ @",&" !"# G'1'=#3#1! 2%33,!!## @,(( %>#+'!#
!"# I+#3,4#4 .%+ !"# /#1#.,! %. !"# &%33*1,!- ,1 >'+!1#+4",> @,!" !"# &%*1&,( '4 0#!',(#0 "#+#,1J

).&!%+-" -3 !#&$$ $"%

?",4 )=+##3#1! @,(( +*1 .%+ KLM -#'+4 .+%3 0'!# %. 4,=1,1=J

*-"%$"%1

:J 2%+# N(#3#1!4 %. )=+##3#1!

OJ P!"#+ +#Q*,+#3#1!4 %. )=+##3#1!

KJ B+#'R P*!L 8!#> S1 T,="!4L ?#+3,1'!,%1 %. )=+##3#1!

<J 5%6#+1,1= $'@ '10 U*+,40,&!,%1

MJ 8&"#0*(#4

82ANVW$N I)T? :X VNYSZS?SPZ8 )ZV SZ?NTITN?)?SPZ8

82ANVW$N I)T? O [ $N5S8$)?S\N TNDWSTNGNZ?8

82ANVW$N I)T? K X $N)8N ]VN$N?N YPT ZPZ[8?)ZV )$PZN 2NZ?TN8^

82ANVW$N I)T? < [ U)ZS?PTS)$ )TT)Z5NGNZ?8 ]VN$N?N YPT ZPZ[2PGGWZS?_ 82APP$8^

82ANVW$N I)T? M X 2PGGWZS?_ 82APP$8 TNDWSTNGNZ?8 ]VN$N?N YPT ZPZ[2PGGWZS?_ 82APP$8

82ANVW$N I)T? ` X I$)Z PY BWS$VSZ5

Page 110



 

 !"#$ $%$&$'() "* +,#$$&$'(

#$-./#$&$'() "* !".'!/%

 ! "# $%&'$# ()$ )*%$+&,#- &.% /$%0,1%1 ()$ &.% 2%#%(,& )( &.% 3)00'#,&4 +#5 ,# 3)0*6,+#3% 7,&. &.% &%$01
)( &.,1 8-$%%0%#&9 &.% :)'#3,6 1.+66 0+;% *+40%#& )( <%=%6)*0%#& >$+#& ('#5,#- &) &.% ?+#+-%0%#&
:)00,&&%%! "# $%1*%3& )( @,#+#3,+6 A%+$ BC BD E &.% :)'#3,6 1.+66 *+4 &.% 1'0 )( 0/')$#( (1$ 2#"
#+(+ +&".'( *"# 3$+#  4 /FGH<I JK0/')$#( (1$ 2#" #+(+ */,.#$ *"# 3$+#  4L IMNOP"H>!
M.%$%+(&%$9 &.% :)'#3,6 1.+66 0+;% *+40%#& )( +##'+6 <%=%6)*0%#& >$+#& ('#5,#- )( MNH MQFGI8H<
@"RN QGH<ON< 8H< I"SMA @"RN /FGH<I JK C9TUT!CCL IMNOP"H> *%$ +##'0! /+40%#& 1.+66 2% 0+5%
V'+$&%$64 ,# +5=+#3% +#5 1.+66 2% 1'2W%3& &) ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 0%%&,#- &.% $%V',$%0%#&1 )( &.%
?+#+-%0%#& 8-$%%0%#&!

 !B M.% :)'#3,6 $%1%$=%1 &.% $,-.& &) =+$4 &.% +0)'#& )( &.% <%=%6)*0%#& >$+#&! "# &.% %=%#& &.+& &.%
:)'#3,6 ,1 $%V',$%5 &) %X%$3,1% &.,1 $,-.& +#5 +1 + 3)#1%V'%#3% &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% ,1 '#+26% &)
)*%$+&% &.% /$%0,1%1 ()$ &.% 2%#%(,& )( &.% 3)00'#,&4 )$ )&.%$7,1% 3)0*64 7,&. &.,1 8-$%%0%#& &.%#
&.% :)'#3,6 +#5 &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 1.+66 +-$%% +#4 #%3%11+$4 +0%#50%#& &) &.,1 8-$%%0%#&!
"# &.% %=%#& &.+& +0%#50%#&1 3+##)& 2% +-$%%59 &.%# &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 1.+66 2% %#&,&6%5 &)
&%$0,#+&% &.,1 8-$%%0%#& 1'2W%3& &) *$)=,5,#- &.% :)'#3,6 7,&. #)& 6%11 &.+# B 0)#&.1Y #)&,3% ,# 7$,&,#-!

 !E M.% :)'#3,6 7,66 *+4 5,$%3&64 &.% ()66)7,#- 2,661 +#5 3.+$-%1 ,#3'$$%5 ,# $%1*%3& )( &.% /$%0,1%1 ,!%! +66 -+19
%6%3&$,3,&49 7+&%$ +#5 1%7%$+-% 2,6619 $%#&+6 3.+$-%1 ()$ &.% *$)=,1,)# )( + 0+X,0'0 )( )#% 2$)+52+#5
6,#%9 )#% &%6%*.)#% 6,#% +#5 )#% +6+$0 6,#%9 0+,#&%#+#3% )( +66 *)$&+26% (,$% %V',*0%#&9 /8M &%1&,#-9
6%-,)##+,$%1 &%1&,#-9 +#5 $%('1% 3)66%3&,)# 3.+$-%1! M.% :)'#3,6 7,66 +61) +$$+#-% +#5 *+4 ()$ /'26,3
P,+2,6,&4 +#5 N0*6)4%$1 P,+2,6,&4 "#1'$+#3% ,# $%1*%3& )( &.% /$%0,1%1! 866 )&.%$ 2,661 +#5 3.+$-%1 7,66 2%
*+4+26% 24 &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%%! M.% :)'#3,6 7,66 .+=% + $,-.& )( +33%11 &) %#1'$% &.+& ,& ,1 +26%
&) 0%%& ,&1 $%V',$%0%#&1 '#5%$ &.,1 36+'1%!

 !Z M.% 6%=%6 )( ,#1'$+#3% 3)=%$ 1.+66 2% #) 6%11 &.+# 56& 789 2:;<=> %=?;=<=@A /BC:9?B>D ?BE 5 F& 789
$GH<8AD9C %=?;=<=@A "#1'$+#3% +#5 &.% :)'#3,6 1.+66 +$$+#-% ()$ &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% &) 2%
3)=%$%5 24 &.,1 ,#1'$+#3% +#5 #+0%5 )# &.% *)6,34 J1'2W%3& &) 36+'1% SL! /+40%#& )( &.% ,#1'$+#3%
*$%0,'0 *+40%#& 1.+66 2% 5%5'3&%5 24 &.% :)'#3,6 ($)0 &.% (,$1& ,#1&+60%#& )( &.% <%=%6)*0%#& >$+#&
,# %+3. @,#+#3,+6 A%+$!

 !T M.% :)'#3,6Y1 $%*$%1%#&+&,=% 7,66 0%%& 7,&. +#5 $%3%,=% '*5+&%1 ($)0 &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% )# +
$%-'6+$ 2+1,1 ,# )$5%$ &) 0)#,&)$ &.,1 8-$%%0%#& +#5 +#4 )&.%$ $%V',$%0%#&1!

 !U M.% :)'#3,6 7,66 *$)=,5% + $+#-% )( $%6%=+#& &$+,#,#- )**)$&'#,&,%1 ()$ &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%%!

 ![ M.% :)'#3,6 0+4 *'26,3,1% )$ )&.%$7,1% *$)0)&% ,&1 +11)3,+&,)# 7,&. &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% +1 ,&
3)#1,5%$1 +**$)*$,+&%9 +#5 &.% :)'#3,6 1.+66 2% *$)=,5%5 7,&. +33%11 &) ,#()$0+&,)# +#5 5)3'0%#&+&,)#
.%65 24 &.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 7.,3. &.% :)'#3,6 0+4 $%V',$% &) *'$1'% &.,1 )2W%3&,=%!

#$-./#$&$'() "*&+'+,$&$'( !"&&/(($$

 !\ M.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 7,66 3)0*64 7,&. +66 +**6,3+26% 6%-,16+&,=% $%V',$%0%#&19 ,#36'5,#-9 2'& #)&
6,0,&%5 &) &.)1% +1 1%& )'& ,# I3.%5'6% B!

 !] M.% ?+#+-%0%#& :)00,&&%% 7,66 3)0*64 7,&. +66 $%V',$%0%#&1 *$%1%& )'& ,# &.% :)'#3,6Y1 P)3+6 :)5% )(
/$+3&,3%9 @'#5,#- NX&%$#+6 ^)5,%1 +#5 @)66)7,#- &.% /'26,3 /)'#5 *)6,34! M.% :)'#3,6 7,66 #)&,(4 &.%

Page 111



 

 !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ (* !"+ %!&$,)!- ./!"#$0 &( &/)0 1(-).+ !"2 3)-- 1,(4)2$ ! .(1+ (* &/$ !%$"2$2
1(-).+ &( &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ (" ,$56$0&7

8789 :" ,$&6," *(, &/$ 1,(4)0)(" (* &/$ )"06,!".$ (6&-)"$2 !& .-!60$ ;< &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 0/!-- %!=$
1!+%$"& (* !" )"06,!".$ 1,$%)6% (* >?@ AB?CD@C E?C FG@?FH I:J@ K>B?CL MN8OP799Q LF@DR:?S )"
,$01$.& (* *)"!".)!- +$!, O988T8O7 :" &/$ $4$"& &/!& &/$ 26,!&)(" (* &/$ E#,$$%$"& $U.$$20 ("$ +$!,
&/$" &/$ '(6".)- 0/!-- "(&)*+ &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ (* !"+ 06V0$56$"& 1,$%)6% 1!+%$"&07 F/$
 !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 0/!-- "(& 2( "(, (%)& &( 2( !"+&/)"# 3/)./ %!+ (, 0/!-- ,$06-& )" &/$ 0!)2 1(-).+
(, 1(-).)$0 (* )"06,!".$ V$)"# 4)&)!&$2 (, &/$ )"06,!".$ &/$,$6"2$, 1,$W62).$2 (, 3/)./ ,$06-& )" &/$
:"06,$,0 ,$*60)"# 1!+%$"& )" 3/(-$ (, )" 1!,&7

8788 F/$ .(0& (* %!)"&$"!".$ (* !-- (1$,!&)("!- $56)1%$"& 0611-)$2 &( &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ V+ &/$
'(6".)-< )".-62)"# !"+ ,$"$3!-0 ,$56),$2< 0/!-- V$ &/$ ,$01("0)V)-)&+ (* &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$<
M$U.$1& $56)1%$"& !0 )2$"&)*)$2 !& .-!60$ ;Q !-- )" !..(,2!".$ 3)&/ &/$ K,(1$,&+  !)"&$"!".$ L./$26-$< !
.(1+ (* 3/)./ )0 !""$U$2 &( &/$ -$!0$ ML'A@CBR@ X E @?C I>D ?>?YLFE?CYER>?@ '@?FD@LQ7

878O F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 3)-- (,#!")0$ ! 1,(#,!%%$ (* !.&)4)&)$0 )" &/$ K,$%)0$0 *(, &/$ V$"$*)& (*
&/$ 3/(-$ .(%%6")&+< 3)&/ (, 3)&/(6& -$4+)"# !" !2%)00)(" ./!,#$7 F/$ 1,(#,!%%$ 3)-- V$ (1$,!&$2
3)&/ 26$ 0=)-- !"2 .!,$< !"2 )" !..(,2!".$ 3)&/ &/$ R!3 *,(% &)%$ &( &)%$ )" *(,.$ M)".-62)"# &/$ -!3
,$-!&)"# &( $%1-(+%$"& !"2 $56!-)&)$0Q7 F/$ %!"!#$%$"& !"2 *6"2)"# (* &/$0$ !.&)4)&)$0 0/!-- V$ &/$
,$01("0)V)-)&+ (* &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$7 F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ 2$&$,%)"$ !11,(1,)!&$
,!&$0 (* /),$ *(, &/$ K,$%)0$0 06VW$.& &( &/$ ,$!0("!V-$ !#,$$%$"& (* &/$ '(6".)-< !"2 ,$&!)" &/$ %(")$0
!..,6)"# *(, &/$ V$"$*)& (* &/$ ,6"")"# !"2 (1$,!&)(" (* &/$ K,$%)0$0 V+ &/$ &$"!"&0 !"2 *(, &/$ V$"$*)&
(* &/$ M-(.!-Q .(%%6")&+ !0 ! 3/(-$ !"2 )" -)"$ 3)&/ &/$ !)%0 !"2 (VW$.&)4$0 (* &/$ .(%%6")&+ .$"&,$
(,#!")0!&)("7 F/$ 1,(#,!%%$ %60& V$ 06V%)&&$2 &( &/$ '(%%6")&+ '$"&,$ R)!)0(" >**).$, (" !" !""6!-
V!0)0 M"( -!&$, &/!" X80& Z6-+ )" $!./ +$!,Q< !"2 1,)(, &( !"+ 0)#")*).!"& ./!"#$0 V$)"# )%1-$%$"&$27

878X F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ !-0( !--(3 &/$ K,$%)0$0 &( V$ 60$2 V+ (&/$, #,(610 !"2 (,#!")0!&)("0
61(" 06./ &$,%0 !"2 .("2)&)("0 (* -$&&)"# !0 &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ 2$.)2$ M06VW$.& &( &/$
1,(4)0)("0 (* &/$ -$!0$ 0$& (6& !& L'A@CBR@ XQ7

878[ G/$,$ &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 2($0 "(& 6&)-)0$ !-- (* &/$ !4!)-!V-$ /(6,0 26,)"# 3/)./ &/$ K,$%)0$0
!,$ (1$" *(, 2$-)4$,+ (* &/$ 1,(#,!%%$< &/$" !"+ 6"0./$26-$2 &)%$ 0/!-- )" &/$ *),0& )"0&!".$ V$ (**$,$2
&(( &/$ R$!,")"# K!,&"$,0/)1 *,$$ (* ./!,#$7 :" &/$ $4$"& &/!& &/$ R$!,")"# K!,&"$,0/)1 )0 "(& )" !
1(0)&)(" &( 6&)-)0$ &/$ 6"0./$26-$2 &)%$ &/$" &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ %!=$ &/$ K,$%)0$0
!4!)-!V-$ *(, &/$ 60$ (* (&/$, #,(610 !"2 (,#!")0!&)("0 61(" 06./ &$,%0 !"2 .("2)&)("0 (* -$&&)"# !0 &/$
 !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ 2$.)2$< 06VW$.& !-3!+0 &( &/$ &$,%0 (* &/)0 E#,$$%$"&7

878P F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 3)-- 1$,%)& &/$ '(6".)- &( /(-2 %$$&)"#0 !"2 .("26.& (&/$, !.&)4)&)$0 )" &/$
K,$%)0$0 *(, !-- '(6".)-< '(%%6")&+ '(6".)- !"2 -$!,")"# )" &/$ 3)2$, .(%%6")&+ 16,1(0$0 06VW$.& !"+
V((=)"# 1,(.$26,$ !0 %!+ V$ (1$,!&$2 V+ &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$7 F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$
3)-- %!=$ &/$ K,$%)0$0 !4!)-!V-$ *(, 1(--)"# 0&!&)(" !"2 $%$,#$".+ ,$01("0$ 60$< !0 ,$56),$2 V+ &/$
'(6".)-7

878\ F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ %!+ -$4+ ! %$%V$,0/)1 *$$ !"2 ,$&!)" &/)0 )".(%$ *(, &/$ V$"$*)& (* &/$
,6"")"# !"2 (1$,!&)(" (* &/$ K,$%)0$0 V+ &/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ !"2 *(, &/$ V$"$*)& (* &/$ -(.!-
.(%%6")&+7  $%V$,0/)1 3)-- V$ (1$" &( !-- 0$.&)("0 (* &/$ .(%%6")&+ ),,$01$.&)4$ (* &/$), !#$< $&/").
(,)#)"< ,$-)#)("< 2)0!V)-)&+< 0$U6!- (,)$"&!&)(" (, #$"2$,7 F/$  !"!#$%$"& '(%%)&&$$ 3)-- 2$%("0&,!&$
&/$), .(%%)&%$"& &( !"&)Y2)0.,)%)"!&)(" 1,!.&).$0 V+ 16V-).)0)"# &/$), *)& *(, 16,1(0$ @56!- >11(,&6")&)$0
1(-).+7

Page 112



 

 ! " #$% &'()) *$+,-.*$/ 01,-$'223&4 (551*$'2. '1 6137 *$ '82 932:*&2& 6*,, ;2 .*32+',% (++1-$'(;,2 '1 '82
<($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 ($. '82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 &8(,, ;2 32&51$&*;,2 )13 2$&-3*$/ '8(' (,, &'())
(32 &-))*+*2$',% >-(,*)*2.4 &-*'(;,% '3(*$2. ($. 2?523*2$+2.4 +1:52'2$' ($. +(5(;,24 ($. ;2 32&51$&*;,2
)13 '82*3 62,)(324 82(,'8 ($. &()2'%4 ($. )13 +1:5,%*$/ 6*'8 (,, 32,20($' ,2/*&,('*1$ ($. /11. 53(+'*+2
/-*.($+24 *$+,-.*$/ 8(0*$/ (553153*('2 31;-&' 51,*+*2& *$ 5,(+2 @'82&2 '1 *$+,-.2 531+2.-32& 32,('*$/ '1
32+3-*':2$' ($. &2,2+'*1$4 *$.-+'*1$4 &-5230*&*1$4 '3(*$*$/ ($. (553(*&(, 2>-(,*'*2&4 .*&+,1&-32 +82+7& ($.
531'2+'*1$ 1) 0-,$23(;,2 /31-5&A!

 ! B C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 ($. '82 =1-$+*, (+7$16,2./2 '8(' 523)13:($+2 1) '82 #/322:2$' :(%
32>-*32 &1:2 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 923&1$$2, @68*+8 )13 '82 5-351&2& 1) '8*& =,(-&2 &8(,, ;2 .22:2.
'1 *$+,-.2 01,-$'223&A '1 6137 6*'8 +8*,.32$4 0-,$23(;,2 (.-,'& 13 1'823 :2:;23& 1) '82 5-;,*+ '1 681:
'82 =1-$+*, 162& ( &52+*(, .-'% 1) +(32 @DE-,$23(;,2 F31-5&GA! C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 :-&'
'8232)132 2$&-32 '8(' *' 8(& (553153*('2 51,*+*2& *$ 5,(+2 *$ 32,('*1$ '1 E-,$23(;,2 F31-5&! C82
<($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 6*,, 2$&-32 '8(' &'()) *$+,-.*$/ 01,-$'223& (32 (553153*('2,% '3(*$2. ($.
+82+72. '1 2$(;,2 '82 .*&+8(3/2 1) 32&51$&*;*,*'*2& )13 &'('-'13% 32>-*32:2$'& *$+,-.*$/ '82 531'2+'*1$ 1)
+8*,.32$ ($. 0-,$23(;,2 (.-,'4 82(,'8 ($. &()2'% ($. H$&52+'*1$ ;1.*2&!

 ! I C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 &8(,, 5310*.2 ( :2($& 1) *.2$'*)*+('*1$ )13 &'()) ($. *$.*0*.-(, :2:;23& 1)
'82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22!

 !JK C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 6*,, ;2 32&51$&*;,2 )13 2$&-3*$/ '8(' (,, $2+2&&(3% ,*+2$+2& *$ +1$$2+'*1$
6*'8 (,, (+'*0*'*2& ($. 202$'& *$ '82 932:*&2& (32 *$ 5,(+24 ($. '8(' (,, '82 +1$.*'*1$& +1$'(*$2. *$ '82 &(*.
,*+2$+2& (32 +1:5,*2. 6*'8!

 !J C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 :(% 5310*.2 ( +('23*$/ &230*+2 )13 '82 ;2$2)*' 1) '82 -&23& 1) '82 932:*&2&4
($. :(% 32'(*$ ($% 531)*'& )13 '82 ;2$2)*' 1) '82 3-$$*$/ ($. 1523('*1$ 1) '82 932:*&2&! C82
<($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 6*,, ;2 32&51$&*;,2 )13 2$&-3*$/ '8(' (,, 32,20($' ,2/(, 32>-*32:2$'& ($. ;2&'
53(+'*+2 /-*.2,*$2& (32 (.8232. '1! C1;(++1 531.-+'& (32 $1' 523:*''2. '1 ;2 &1,. 6*'8*$ '82 932:*&2&!

 !JJ C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 6*,, 5310*.2 '82 =1-$+*, 6*'8 ( ,*&' 1) $(:2&4 (..32&&2& ($. '2,2581$2
$-:;23& 1) (,, 72%81,.23& )13 '82 932:*&2& ($. 6*,, $1'*)% '82 =1-$+*, 1) ($% +8($/2& '1 '82 &(*. ,*&' (&
&11$ (& 53(+'*+(,! C8232 6*,, ;2 ( :*$*:-: 1) '61 72%81,.23& )13 '82 932:*&2& (' (,, '*:2&! H$ '82 202$'
1) '82 '2$($'& 32>-*3*$/ '1 +8($/2 '82 ,1+7&4 '82$ ( &2' 1) $26 72%& 6*,, ;2 &-55,*2. '1 '82 =1-$+*, *$
13.23 '1 &-5513' 2:23/2$+% 32&51$&2!LCM NO #<OPQOQ RMS =M<<TPHCU V=WMMXVY

 !JZ C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 &8(,, :(*$'(*$ 531523 (++1-$'& )13 '82 13/($*&('*1$ ($. &8(,, &-;:*' '82:
($$-(,,% '1 '82 =1-$+*, )13 *$&52+'*1$ ;% $1 ,('23 '8($ Z &' [-,% *$ 2(+8 %2(3!

 !J\ C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 &8(,, (.15' ( =1$&'*'-'*1$ *$ ,*$2 6*'8 '82 :1.2, =1$&'*'-'*1$ 5310*.2. ;%
'82 =1-$+*, +,2(3,% &'('*$/4 *$'23 (,*(4 '82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22& (*:& ($. 1;]2+'*02&^ >-(,*)*+('*1$&
)13 :2:;23&8*5^ :2'81. 1) (551*$'*$/ 1))*+23&^ 01'*$/ 531+2.-32&^ (++1-$'*$/ (33($/2:2$'& ($.
(33($/2:2$'& )13 ($$-(, :22'*$/& ($. .*&&1,-'*1$ 1) '82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22! # +15% 1) '82
=1$&'*'-'*1$ :-&' ;2 5310*.2. '1 '82 =1-$+*, ($. ($% &-;&2>-2$' (,'23('*1$& '1 '82 =1$&'*'-'*1$ :-&' ;2
$1'*)*2. '1 '82 =1-$+*,! C82 =1-$+*, 32&2302& '82 3*/8' '1 '23:*$('2 '8*& #/322:2$'4 *)4 *$ *'& 15*$*1$4 '82
(,'23('*1$& 61-,. 32&-,' *$ '82 13/($*&('*1$ ;2*$/ 3-$ -$.2:1+3('*+(,,% 13 (/(*$&' '82 ;2&' *$'232&'& 1)
'82 +1::-$*'%!

 !J_ C82 <($(/2:2$' =1::*''22 6*,, 2$&-32 '8(' *'& :22'*$/ (/2$.(& ($. :*$-'2& (32 :(.2 5-;,*+(,,%
(0(*,(;,2 '1 (,, *$'232&'2. :2:;23& 1) '82 +1::-$*'% *$+,-.*$/ '82 =1::-$*'% =2$'32 X*(&1$ M))*+23 *$ (
'*:21-& :($$23! C82 =1::-$*'% =2$'32 X*(&1$ M))*+23 @==XMA 6*,, ;2 $1'*)*2. 1)4 5310*.2. 5(523& )134

Page 113



 

 !" #!$#%&" %'  %%&!"  (( ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& +&&%#!*-. /0& ,'1!2#( + 3 !'+#! %&  -14-%#%1%& %'
 %%&!" %0&-& +&&%#!*- '! 4&0 (5 '5 %0& ,,67.

8.9: /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#(( &!-1<& %0 % %0& <'(&- '5 ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& 755#2& =& <&<-  !"
,&!%<& ) ! *&<  <& 0&(" 43 "#55&<&!% >&<-'!-  !" %0 % %0& ('2 ( ,'1!2#(('<  !" 3'1%0 +&+4&<- ?1!"&<
8: 3& < '("-@  <& ><'0#4#%&" 5<'+ 0'("#!* 2'++#%%&& '55#2& 4& <&< >'-%-.

8.9A /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -0 (( 4& &!%#%(&" %' 0 $&  >( 2& '! %0& ('2 ( 6& <!#!* B <%!&<-0#>.

8.9C /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#((  (('; %0& ,'1!2#( '< #%- <&><&-&!% %#$&-  22&-- %' 2 <<3 '1% +'!#%'<#!*
 !"  1"#%-  - <&D1#<&". /0#- -0 (( #!2(1"& ><'$#"#!*  22&-- %' %0& E22'1!%- ,'++#--#'! 5'< F2'%( !"G
E1"#% F2'%( !"G %0& F2'%%#-0 B14(#2 F&<$#2&- 7+41"-+ !  !" > <%#2#> %#!* #! (& <!#!* #!->&2%#'!- '<
&D1#$ (&!% 43  (( #!->&2%#'!  *&!2#&-.

8.9H /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#(( + ! *& %0&+-&($&- ;#%0 "1& -I#((  !" 2 <&G  !" #! (#!& ;#%0 <&2'*!#-&"
4&-% >< 2%#2&  !" #+><'$&+&!%-  - + 3 4& #"&!%#5#&" 5<'+ %#+& %' %#+& 43 %0& ,'1!2#( #!2(1"#!* #!%&<! (
'< &J%&<! (  1"#%'<-  !" '%0&< #!->&2%#'!  *&!2#&-.

8.KL /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -0 (( !'% "'  !3%0#!*G  !" -0 (( #!5'<+ %0& ,'1!2#( #++&"# %&(3 #% 4&2'+&-
 ; <& '5  !3%0#!*G 2'!!&2%&" ;#%0 %0& >&<5'<+ !2& '5 #%- '4(#* %#'!- 1!"&< %0#- E*<&&+&!%G ;0#20 -0 ((
'< #- (#I&(3 %' 4<#!* %0& ! +& '5 %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& '< %0& ,'1!2#( #!%' "#-<&>1%&.

8.K8 /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#(( >1% #! >( 2&  -1#% 4(& 2'+>( #!%- ><'2&"1<&.

8.K9 /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -0 (( #!-% ((  !" + #!% #!  % %0& B<&+#-&- -120 -#*!-G 2'++&+'< %#$&
+ %&<# (  !" '%0&< ><'+'%#'! ( + %&<# ( #!"#2 %#!* %0& #!$'($&+&!% '5 %0& ,'1!2#(  - %0& ,'1!2#( + 3
<&D1#<&. M5  !3 > <%#21( < <&D1#<&+&!%- '5 %0& ,'1!2#( 2 1-&  ""#%#'! ( &J>&!"#%1<& ;0#20 2'1(" !'%
<& -'! 4(3 4&  !%#2#> %&" 43 %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& '< &J>&2%&" 43 %0& ,'1!2#(G %0&! %0&
) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -0 (( ><'$#"&  "&% #(&" 4<& I"';! '5 %0&-& 2'-%- %' %0& ,'1!2#(  !" %0&
,'1!2#( -0 (( > 3 %' %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -120 2'-%-  - #% "&&+- %' 4&  >><'><# %& #! %0&
2#<21+-% !2&-.

8.KK N0&<& %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&&  2%#$&(3 -&&I- &J%&<! ( 51!"#!* #!2(1"#!* ->'!-'<-0#>  !"
 "$&<%#-#!* %0&! #! "'#!* -'G %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& +1-% !'%  22&>% ->'!-'<-0#> '< 51!"#!* 5<'+
 !3 #!"1-%<3G #!"#$#"1 ( '< '<* !#- %#'! %0 % 2'1(" >'%&!%# ((3 2'+><'+#-& %0#- E*<&&+&!%G '< %0& &%0'-G
><#!2#>(&-G <&>1% %#'!  !" (&* ( '4(#* %#'!- '5 %0& ,'1!2#(. M5 %0&<& #-  !3 "'14%  - %' ;0&%0&< %0&
 22&>% !2& '5 ->'!-'<-0#> '<  "$&<%#-#!* #!2'+& 2'1(" >'%&!%# ((3 2'+><'+#-& %0#- E*<&&+&!% '< %0&
&%0'-G ><#!2#>(&-  !" (&* ( '4(#* %#'!- '5 %0& ,'1!2#(G %0&! %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& -0'1(" -&&I
5'<+ (  *<&&+&!% 5<'+ %0& ,'1!2#( #! ;<#%#!* ><#'< %' 5#! (#-#!*  !3  << !*&+&!%.

8.KO M5 %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#-0&- %' 2('-&  (( '< > <% '5 %0& B<&+#-&- %' %0& >14(#2 5'<  !3 >&<#'" '5
%#+&?-@ %0&! %0& ,'1!2#( +1-% 4& 2'!-1(%&"  % %0& & <(#&-% >'--#4(& '>>'<%1!#%3  !"  %  !3 &$&!% %0&
,'1!2#( +1-% <&2&#$&  % (& -% 5'1< ;&&I- !'%#2& '5  !3 >( !!&" 2('-1<&. M! %0#- &$&!%G %0& ,'1!2#( ;#((
0 $& %0& <#*0% %' ><'$#"&  !  (%&<! %#$& ><'*< ++& '5  2%#$#%#&-.

8.KP E- 5 <  - >< 2%#2 4(&G %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#(( 2'+>(3 ;#%0 %0& ,'1!2#(Q- 71% '5 F20''( , <&
B'(#23 #! <&( %#'! %' %0& ><'$#-#'! '5 20#("2 <&  2%#$#%#&- ;#%0#! %0& ,&!%<&.

8.K: /0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&& ;#(( &!-1<& %0 %  (( +'!#&- 0&(" 43 %0& ) ! *&+&!% ,'++#%%&&  <&
+ ! *&" #!  ><1"&!% + !!&< #!  22'<" !2& ;#%0 %0& %&<+- '5 %0#- E*<&&+&!%G  !" -'(&(3 5'< %0&
>1<>'-& '5 '< #! 2'!!&2%#'! ;#%0 %0& E*<&&+&!%  !" 5'< !' '%0&< >1<>'-& ;0 %-'&$&<.

Page 114



 

 !"#$% %$&'(%$)$*"+ !, -.%$$)$*"

 /0 12345676785 "59:5;79<= +6>65 -7:

 !" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" ,+-- ./0'+( +(. 1*'2"(+(+3" ("%4"5+%& 25*1"4/5" (* (!" )*/%1+- 6*5 $225*3$-
$%4 "%./5" (!$( +( 6*--*,. (!" $225*3"4 25*1"4/5" +% 5"-$(+*% (* $-- 2/51!$.+%&7

 !" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" ,+-- 25*3+4" ./1! +%6*5'$(+*% $. +. 5"8/".("4 09 (!" )*/%1+- (* "%$0-" (!"
)*/%1+- (* '""( +(. *0-+&$(+*%. +% 5"&$54. (* :($(" ;+4 ;.."..'"%( $%4 <*(+6+1$(+*% $. $225*25+$(" $%4
,$55$%( (!$( $%9 $+4 25*3+4"4 +. +% $11*54$%1" ,+(! (!" )*/%1+-=. :($(" ;+4 >*-+197

?7? ?>;;>9675@

 !" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" !"5"09 6/5(!"5 ,$55$%(. (* (!" )*/%1+- (!$(@A

$7 +( !$. 2*,"5 (* "%("5 +%(* (!+. ;&5""'"%( $%4 !$. ($B"% $-- %"1"..$59 $1(+*% (* $/(!*5+." +(.
"C"1/(+*%D 1*'2-"(+*% $%4 2"56*5'$%1"E

07 (!+. ;&5""'"%( .!$-- 1*%.(+(/(" -"&$--9 0+%4+%& *0-+&$(+*%. *% (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+((""
"%6*51"$0-" +% $11*54$%1" ,+(! +(. ("5'.E

17 +( !$. "%("5"4 +%(* (!+. ;&5""'"%( +% &**4 6$+(! $%4 !$. '$4" 6/-- 4+.1-*./5" (* (!" )*/%1+- *6 $--
'$("5+$- 6$1(. 5"-$(+%& (* (!+. ;&5""'"%(E

47 (!" "C"1/(+*%D 4"-+3"59 $%4 2"56*5'$%1" *6 (!+. ;&5""'"%( 4*". %*( *5 .!$-- %*( 1*%(5$3"%" $%9
*6 (!" 25*3+.+*%. +%1*52*5$("4 ,+(!+% (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+((""=. )*%.(+(/(+*%D %*5 *6 $%9
1!$5&"D (5/.( 4""4D 1*%(5$1( *5 *(!"5 +%.(5/'"%( (* ,!+1! (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" +. $ >$5(9
*5 ,!+1! +. 0+%4+%& /2*% +(. $.."(.E

"7 +( !$. $11"2("4 (!" 1*%4+(+*% $-- (!" "8/+2'"%( ./22-+"4 09 (!" )*/%1+- /%4"5 (!+. ;&5""'"%( $. +.
$%4 .$(+.6+"4 +(."-6 (!$( (!" "8/+2'"%( +. ./+($0-" 6*5 (!" *2"5$(+*% *6 (!" >5*&5$''" *6 ;1(+3+(+".
6*5 (!" 4/5$(+*% *6 (!+. ;&5""'"%( $%4 /%4"5($B". %*( (* +%(5*4/1" $%9 $44+(+*%$- "8/+2'"%( +%(*
(!" >5"'+.". ,+(!*/( (!" "C25".. 1*%."%( *6 (!" )*/%1+-E F G HI JIKI IJ LGM <G<ANM:
>MI#O:I:P

67 +( .!$-- 1*'2-9 ,+(! $-- )*/%1+- 2*-+1+". $66"1(+%& (!" *2"5$(+*% *6 (!" >5*&5$''" *6 ;1(+3+(+".D
+%1-/4+%& 0/( %*( -+'+("4 (* (!*." *%D I8/$- G22*5(/%+(+".D )!+-4 >5*("1(+*%D (!" )*/%1+-=. K+6"-*%&
K"$5%+%& :(5$("&9D $%4 (!" )*/%1+-Q. 2*-+1+". *% .2*%.*5.!+2D $-- $. (!" .$'" '$9 0" $'"%4"4 *5
/24$("4 65*' (+'" (* (+'"7  !" )*/%1+- .!$-- 25*3+4" (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" *% 5"8/".(
,+(! 1*2+". *6 $%9 5"-"3$%( 2*-+1+".E

&7 +( .!$-- "C"51+." +(. 0/.+%".. +% ./1! $ ,$9 (!$( "%$0-". (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" (* !$3"
./66+1+"%( 6/%4. (* '""( +(. 1*''+('"%(. ,!"% *2"5$(+%& (!" ;&5""'"%( $( $-- (+'".7

 !" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" $&5"". $%4 $1B%*,-"4&". (!$( +% (!" "3"%( *6 (!" )*/%1+- +%1/55+%& $%9
-*..D 4$'$&" *5 "C2"%." $. $ 5"./-( *6 $ 05"$1! *6 $%9 *6 (!" *0-+&$(+*%. *5 ,$55$%(+". 1*%($+%"4 +% (!+.
;&5""'"%(D *5 +% (!" "3"%( *6 $%9 *6 (!" '$(("5. +%1-/4"4 +% $%9 *6 (!" 6*5"&*+%& ,$55$%(+". 0"+%&
/%(5/" *5 25*3+%& (* 0" /%6*/%4"4D (!" #$%$&"'"%( )*''+(("" .!$-- 0" -+$0-" (* '$B" &**4 $-- ./1!
-*..D 4$'$&" $%4 "C2"%." +%1/55"4 09 (!" )*/%1+-D *% $ 6/-- +%4"'%+(9 0$.+.7

 /A :/0R"1( (* (!" 6*--*,+%& 25*3+.+*%. *6 (!+. )-$/."D (!" )*/%1+- !"5"09 ,$55$%(. (* (!" #$%$&"'"%(
)*''+(("" (!$(@A

$7 +( !$. 2*,"5 (* "%("5 +%(* (!+. ;&5""'"%( $%4 !$. ($B"% $-- %"1"..$59 $1(+*% (* $/(!*5+." +(.

Page 115



 

 ! "#$%&'( "&)*+ $%&' ,'- * ./&.),'" 0 ,'-
12 $3%4 56.  ) '$ 43,++ "&'4$%$#$ + 6,++7 1%'-%'6 &1+%6,$%&'4 &' $3 8&#'"%+  '/&." ,1+ %'

,""&.-,'" 9%$3 %$4 $ .)42

:2; <' $3  = '$ $3,$ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  ),? 4 , "+,%) @93%"3 )#4$ 1 . " %= - %' 9.%$%'6 17 $3 
"&#'"%+ 9%$3%' $3.  )&'$34A #'- . ,'7 &/ $3 9,..,'$% 4 93%"3 %4 ,-)%$$ - 17 $3 8&#'"%+ &. &$3 .9%4 
- $ .)%' - %' /,=&#. &/ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  ( $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  B4  !"+#4%= . ) -7
43,++ 1 $3 .%63$ $& $ .)%',$ $3%4 56.  ) '$ &. 1 , *,7) '$ 17 $3 8&#'"%+ $& $3 >,',6 ) '$
8&))%$$  &/ ,' ,)&#'$  C#,+ $& $3 +&44 &. -,),6 93%"3 $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  3,4 4#// . -2

:2D  !"#!$#%& !&' (#)*+$, -,)%.+$#%&

E3 $ .)4 &/ $3%4 56.  ) '$ 43,++ '&$ 1 ,) '- - &. ,+$ . -  !" *$ 17 )#$#,+ ,6.  ) '$ %' 9.%$%'6 ,'-
4%6' - 17 $3 -#+7 ,#$3&.%4 - . *. 4 '$,$%= 4 &/ $3 8&#'"%+ ,'- $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  2 5'7
-%4*#$ &. -%// . '" ,.%4%'6 1 $9  ' $3 F,.$% 4 %' . +,$%&' $& $3 *.&=%4%&'4 &/ $3%4 56.  ) '$ 9%++ 1 
- $ .)%' - 17 ,'  !* .$ $& 1 ,6.  - 1 $9  ' $3 F,.$% 42 G,%+%'6 ,6.  ) '$ &' ,'  !* .$(  %$3 . F,.$7
),7 ,**+7 $& $3 H3 .%// F.%'"%*,+ &/ I.,)*%,'( J%63+,'-4 ,'- <4+,'-4 /&. $3 ,**&%'$) '$ &/ 4#"3 ,'
 !* .$2

K&$9%$34$,'-%'6 $3 ) $3&- &/ ,**&%'$) '$ &/ $3  !* .$( %$ 43,++ 1 ,'  !*. 44 "&'-%$%&' &/
,**&%'$) '$ $3,$ ,'7 - "%4%&'4 9%++ 1 %44# - 9%$3%' L; -,74 &/ , M&%'$ 4$,$ ) '$ 17 1&$3 F,.$% 4( 4#"3
F,.$% 4 1 %'6 &1+%6 - $& ,"$ . ,4&',1+7 ,'-  !* -%$%&#4+7 %' $3 *. *,.,$%&' &/ 4#"3 4$,$ ) '$2 5'7
- "%4%&' %44# - 17 4#"3 ,'  !* .$ 43,++ 1 1%'-%'6 &' 1&$3 F,.$% 4  !" *$ %' $3  = '$ &/ , ),'%/ 4$  ..&.
%' /,"$ &. %' +,92 N&$3 F,.$% 4 43,++ 1 ,. $3 "&4$4 &/ ,**&%'$%'6 $3  !* .$  C#,++7 &.( ,+$ .',$%= +7( $3 
 !* .$ ),7( %' " .$,%' "%."#)4$,'" 4( - $ .)%' $3,$ &' &. &$3 . F,.$7 1 ,.4 , 3%63 . *.&*&.$%&' &/ $3 
"&4$42

/0 1-234 5678 972: ;< -;=>798 72-?;<37;5< 5@ 3=-22?2<7 3--3<=2?2<79

O2L E .)%',$%&'P E3%4 56.  ) '$ ),7 1 $ .)%',$ - 17 $3 8&#'"%+ &' $3 3,** '%'6 &/ ,'7 &' &. )&. &/
$3 /&++&9%'6  = '$4PQ

,2 <' $3  = '$ $3,$ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  %4 %' 1. ,"3 &/ ,'7 &/ $3 *.&=%4%&'4 &/ $3%4
56.  ) '$

12 %/ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  3,4 /,%+ - $& *,7 ,'7 4#) -# #'- . $3 $ .)4 &/ $3%4 56.  ) '$
,'- ,'7 4#"3 4#) . ),%'4 #'*,%- /&. :R S&.?%'6 T,74 /.&) $3 -,$ &/ 4 .=%" &/ , '&$%" 17 $3 
8&#'"%+ ,-=%4%'6 &/ '&'Q*,7) '$ ,'- - ),'-%'6 *,7) '$ &/ $3 4#)4 -# (

"2 %/ ,' &.- . %4 ),- &. ,'  // "$%= . 4&+#$%&' %4 *,44 - /&. $3 -%44&+#$%&' &/ &. 9%'-%'6Q#* &/ $3 
>,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  &. %/ ,' ,-)%'%4$.,$%&' &.- . %4 6.,'$ - %' . 4* "$ &/ $3 >,',6 ) '$
8&))%$$  0

-2 %/ ,'7 -%4$. 44( -%+%6 '" (  ! "#$%&' &. 4 C# 4$.,$%&' &. &$3 . *.&" 44 1 %44# - #*&' &. ,6,%'4$
,'7 &/ $3 *.&* .$7 &/ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  ,'- %4 '&$ *,%- &. -%4"3,.6 - 9%$3%' 4 = '
-,740

 2 %/ ,'7 4 "#.%$7 ". ,$ - 17 ,'7 3 .%$,1+ 4 "#.%$7 &. "3,.6  ! "#$ - 17 $3 >,',6 ) '$
8&))%$$  &. ,'7 4#14%-%,.7 &/ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  43,++ 1 "&)  '/&." ,1+ ,'- $3 
J&+- . 43,++ $,? ,'7 4$ *4 $&  '/&." $3 4,) 2

/2 %/ $3 >,',6 ) '$ 8&))%$$  %4 -  ) - $& 3,= &* .,$ - ,$ ,'7 $%) &#$4%- $3 $ .)4 &/ %$U4
8&'4$%$#$%&'( 5.$%"+ 4 &/ <'"&.*&.,$%&' &. &$3 . . +,$ - -&"#) '$ 93%"3 - /%' 4 $3 ',$#. &/ ,'-

Page 116



 

 !"#$%&%'# ()$*')*$#( !+ ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))##1
 1 2+ ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## +&03( )! .##) !$ ),#$# &$# 0%(*++0'0#%) .#.4#$( !+ ),# -&%& #.#%)

/!..0))## )! '!%()0)*)# & 5*!$*. &) .##)0% ( +!$ & 6#$0!7 !+ 8 .!%),(9 !$
,1 2+ &%: 6#$0!7 !+ '3!(*$# !+ ),# ;$#.0(#( )! ),# 6*430' 3&()( +!$ 3!% #$ ),&% !%# .!%), <*%3#(( ),#

'3!(*$# ,&( 4##% &66$!"#7 4: ),# '!*%'03=1

2% ),# #"#%) !+ &%: !+ ),# &4!"#> ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## .*() %!)0+: ),# /!*%'03 ?0),0% )?!
?!$@0% 7&:(1

A1B ;$!"07#7 ),&) 0% ),# #"#%) ),&) &%: !+ ),# +!$# !0% 4$#&',#( 0( !$ &$# $#.#70&43# ),# /!*%'03 (,&33 %!)
)#$.0%&)# ),0( C $##.#%) *%3#(( 0) ,&( +0$()  0"#% %!)0'# )! ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## (6#'0+:0% ),#
4$#&', 0% 5*#()0!%> &%7  0"#% ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## %! .!$# ),&% BD E!$@0% F&:( )! $#.#7:
),# (&.# &%7 ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## ,&( +&03#7 )! (! $#.#7: ),# 4$#&',1 2% ),#(# '0$'*.()&%'#(>
),# /!*%'03 (,&33 4# #%)0)3#7 )! ),#$#&+)#$ 0..#70&)#3: )#$.0%&)# 4: ?$0))#% %!)0'#1

A1A G% )#$.0%&)0!% !+ ),# & $##.#%)> ),# /!*%'03 (,&33 4# #%)0)3#7 )! 6*) 0% 63&'# &3)#$%&)0"# &$$&% #.#%)(
+!$ ),# 7#30"#$: !+ &')0"0)0#( ?0),0% ),# ;$#.0(#(1

A1H 2% &770)0!%> ),# /!*%'03 .&: 4:  0"0% %!) 3#(( ),&% (0I .!%),(J %!)0'# 0% ?$0)0% )! ),# -&%& #.#%)
/!..0))## <!$ (*', (,!$)#$ 6#$0!7 !+ %!)0'# &( 0( %#'#((&$: 0% &%: '&(# )! #%(*$# ),# /!*%'03J(
'!%)0%*0% '!.630&%'# ?0), ),# K&?=> )#$.0%&)# ),0( C $##.#%) ?,#$# 0) 7#)#$.0%#( ),&)LM

&1 ',&% #( 0% /!*%'03 6!30':9 &%7N!$
41 ',&% #( 0% 4*7 #)&$: '!%(07#$&)0!%( !% ),# 6&$) !+ ),# /!*%'039 &%7N!$
'1 ',&% #( 0% K&?9 &%7N!$
71 &')( !$ !.0((0!%( !% ),# 6&$) !+ ),# O'!))0(, P!"#$%.#%) .&: .&@# ),0( %#'#((&$: !$ 7#(0$&43#1

A1Q R,# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## .&: )#$.0%&)# ),0( C $##.#%) 0..#70&)#3: 4: ?$0))#% %!)0'# )! ),#
/!*%'03 0+ ),# /!*%'03 '!..0)( & .&)#$0&3 4$#&', !+ ),0( C $##.#%)> &%7 +&03( )! $#.#7: ),&) 4$#&',
?0),0% BD E!$@0% F&:( !+ ),# /!*%'03J( $#'#06) !+ ?$0))#% %!)0'# +$!. ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))##
(6#'0+:0% ),# 4$#&',> &%7 &(@0% ),# /!*%'03 )! $#.#7: 0)1

A18 R,# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## .&: )#$.0%&)# ),0( C $##.#%) 4:  0"0% A .!%),( ?$0))#% %!)0'# )! ),#
/!*%'031

A1S 2% ),# '&(# !+ )#$.0%&)0!%> ),# /!*%'03 &%7 ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## (,&33 )&@# &33 &')0!% <(! +&$ &( 0(
6!((043#= )! 6*) ),# ;&$)0#( 0% ),# (&.# 6!(0)0!% &( ),#: ?!*37 ,&"# 4##% 0% ,&7 ),#: %!) #%)#$#7 0%)!
),0( C $##.#%)1 R,# /!*%'03 *%7#$)&@#( )! #%(*$# &( +&$ &( 6!((043# ),&) ),# &$$&% #.#%)(
'!%)#.63&)#7 4: ),0( C $##.#%) &$# 4$!* ,) )! &% #%7 0% (*', & ?&: ),&) ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))##
0( %!) $#%7#$#7 0%(!3"#%) &) ),# 7&)# !+ )#$.0%&)0!% !+ ),0( C $##.#%)> &( & 70$#') $#(*3) !+ ),#
)#$.0%&)0!% !+ ),0( C $##.#%) 6*$(*&%) )! ),0( /3&*(#1

A1T G% )#$.0%&)0!% !+ ),0( C $##.#%) +!$ &%: $#&(!% ?,&)(!#"#$LM

&1 E0), #++#') +$!. ),# 7&)# !+ )#$.0%&)0!% !+ ),0( C $##.#%) 4: ),# /!*%'03 ),# -!"#&43# C((#)(
(,&33 0..#70&)#3: )$&%(+#$ )! ),# !?%#$(,06 !+ ),# /!*%'03 &%7 %! 6&:.#%) 0% '!.6#%(&)0!% !$
!),#$?0(# (,&33 4# 7*# )! ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## 0% $#(6#') ),#$#+!$#9

41 ),# -&%& #.#%) /!..0))## (,&33 )$&%(+#$ )! ),# /!*%'03 ),# 4#%#+0)> (*4U#') )! ),# 4*$7#%> !+

Page 117



 

 !" #$#!% &''()!*+  + %,# -'.!/)0 1 " 2)3#/%4  !2 %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## +, 00 .+# )%+ &#+%
#!2# $'.3+ %' #!+.3# %, %  00 !#/#++ 3" /'!+#!%+  3# '&% )!#2 %' %,# %3 !+6#3 %' %,# -'.!/)0 '6
# /, '6 %,# #$#!% &''()!*+ 3#7.#+%#2 &" %,# -'.!/)0

/8 %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## +, 00 /'9':#3 %# 6.00" ;)%, %,# -'.!/)0  !2  !" :#3+'! ;,' +, 00 )!
6.%.3# ':#3 %# %,# <3'*3 11# '6 =/%)$)%)#+ '3 :3'$)2# +#3$)/#+ %,# + 1#  + '3 +)1)0 3 %' %,'+#
:3'$)2#2 .!2#3 %,)+ =*3##1#!% '3  !" '6 %,#1 '3  !" : 3% '6 %,#1 )! '32#3 %'  /,)#$#  +1''%,
%3 !+)%)'! 63'1 %,# %,#!  33 !*#1#!%+ 6'3 %,# ':#3 %)'! '6 %,# <3#1)+#+ %' %,# !#;  33 !*#1#!%+
6'3 %,# 6.%.3# ':#3 %)'! '6 %,# <3#1)+#+4  !2 %'  $')2  !" )!/'!$#!)#!/# %'4 '3  !" 3)+( %' %,#
,# 0%,  !2 + 6#%" '64 %,# -'.!/)04 #1:0'"##+  !2  *#!%+4  !2 1#1&#3+ '6 %,# :.&0)/>

28 %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## +, 00 '! '3 :3)'3 %' %,# 2 %# '6 %#31)! %)'! '6 %,)+ =*3##1#!% $ / %#
%,# <3#1)+#+4 0# $)!* )% )!  /0# !  !2 '32#30" /'!2)%)'!  !2 2#0)$#3 %' %,# -'.!/)0  !" (#"+ %' %,#
<3#1)+#+  !2  !" /'1:.%#3 :3'*3 1+4 3#/'32+  !2 2 % 3#0 %)!* %' %,# ?#3$)/#+  !2 %,# <3#1)+#+4
 !2 ;)%,)! %;#!%" @'3()!* A "+ 3#1'$# 63'1 %,# <3#1)+#+  00 '6 )%+ ';! :3':#3%" !'% 3#7.)3#2 &"
%,# -'.!/)08

B8C ?%#: D! E)*,%+F @)%,'.% :3#G.2)/# %'  !" '%,#3 3)*,% '3 3#1#2" '6 %,# -'.!/)0 .!2#3 %,)+ =*3##1#!%4 )6
%,# -'.!/)0 3# +'! &0" /'!+)2#3+ %, %  &3# /, &" %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## '6  ! '&0)* %)'! .!2#3
%,)+ =*3##1#!% 1 " '3 ;)00F

 8 /3# %# H'3 , +  03# 2" /3# %#2I  ! )11#2) %#  !2 +#3)'.+ %,3# % %' ,# 0%,4 + 6#%" '3 %,#
#!$)3'!1#!%> '3

&8 3#+.0% H'3 , +  03# 2" 3#+.0%#2I )!  )!%#33.:%)'! %' '3 2)+3.:%)'! '6 %,# ':#3 %)'! '6 %,# <3#1)+#+
 !2J'3 %,# ?#3$)/#+ H)!/0.2)!* %,# <3'*3 11# '6 =/%)$)%"I %' &# :3'$)2#2 .!2#3 %,)+ =*3##1#!% '3>

/8 / .+# H'3 , +  03# 2" / .+#2I  1 %#3) 0 &3# /, &" %,# -'.!/)0 '6 )%+ '&0)* %)'!+ .!2#3 K ;4 '3 %'
'%,#3 /'!%3 /%. 0 : 3%)#+ '3>

28 / .+# H'3 , +  03# 2" / .+#2I  +#3)'.+ !.)+ !/#F '3
#8 %, % %,# /)3/.1+% !/#+ /'!+%)%.%#  ! #1#3*#!/">

%,#!4 )6 %,# -'.!/)0 /'!+)2#3+ %, % %,#3# )+ +.66)/)#!% %)1#  !2 %, % )% )+ 0)(#0" %, % %,# 5 ! *#1#!%
-'11)%%## ;)00 &# ;)00)!*  !2  &0# %' :3'$)2#  ++)+% !/#4 %,# -'.!/)0 1 " +#3$#  L'%)/# '! %,#
5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## 3#7.)3)!* )% 6'3%,;)%, %' % (# +./, +%#:+  + %,# -'.!/)04  /%)!* 3# +'! &0"4
/'!+)2#3+ !#/#++ 3" '3 #M:#2)#!% %' 1)%)* %# '3 :3#/0.2# +./, +% %# '6  66 )3+ )!/0.2)!*  !" !#/#++ 3"
2# 20)!#+ ;)%,)! ;,)/, +./, +%#:+ 1.+% &# % (#!8

D! %,)+ )!+% !/#4 %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## +, 00 .+#  00 3# +'! &0# #!2# $'.3+ %' /'1:0" ;)%,  !"
L'%)/# *)$#!8 N,)+ +, 00 )!/0.2# 6.00 /'9':#3 %)'!  !2  00 3# +'! &0#  ++)+% !/#4 )!/0.2)!* 3#)1&.3+)!* %,#
-'.!/)0 6'3  00 3# +'! &0# /'+%+ )!/.33#2 &" %,# -'.!/)0 )! % ()!* +./,  /%)'!8 O )0.3# %' /'1:0" ;)00 3#+.0%
)! )11#2) %# +.+:#!+)'! '3 %#31)! %)'! '6 %,)+ =*3##1#!%8 D! %,# #$#!% '6 %#31)! %)'!4 %,#
5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## 1 " &# *)$#! !'% 0#++ %, ! %;' ;'3()!* 2 "+ !'%)/# %' $ / %# %,# <3#1)+#+8

B8PQ N,# -'.!/)0 +, 00 , $# !' 0) &)0)%" %' %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## 6'3  !" 2 1 *# ;,)/, , + '//.33#2
:3)'3 %' %,# #M#3/)+# &" %,# -'.!/)0 '6 )%+ +%#:9)! 3)*,%+ .!2#3 %,)+ -0 .+# 4 '3 ;,)/, 3#+.0%+ 63'1 &3# /,
&" %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%## '6  !" '6 )%+ '&0)* %)'!+ .!2#3 %,)+ =*3##1#!%4 &.% +, 00 &# 0) &0# 6'3  !"
2 1 *# '3 0) &)0)%" / .+#2 &" '3  %%3)&.% &0# %' %,# !#*0)*#!%  /%+ '3 '1)++)'!+ '6 )% '3 )%+ #1:0'"##+4
 *#!%+ '3 /'!%3 /%'3+ 2.3)!*  !" :#3)'2 2.3)!* ;,)/, )% #M#3/)+#+ +./, +%#:9)! 3)*,%+8

B8PP @,#3#  ! R#1#3*#!/"R  3)+#+4  !2 %, % #1#3*#!/" /'!+)+%+ '6  ! #$#!% '3 #$#!%+ ;,)/, /'.02 !'%
3# +'! &0" , $# &##! 6'3#+##! &" %,# 5 ! *#1#!% -'11)%%##4 )6 %,# -'.!/)0 , + !'% +#3$#2  L'%)/#

Page 118



 !

 ! "#$ %&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$  + $,$+-*.$/ *". ."$01*! +*'#".2 &!/ "#$ %&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ #&.
3.$/ &44 +$&. !&54$ $!/$&6 3+. " /$&4 7*"# "#$ $($+'$!-8 9&!/ /$( !."+&"$/ " "#$ ) 3!-*4:.
+$&. !&54$ .&"*.;&-"* ! "#&" *" #&. / !$ . < 53" #&. !$6$+"#$4$.. ;&*4$/ " .&"*.;&-" +*48 5+*!' "#$
$($+'$!-8 " &! $!/=  + "#$ ) 3!-*4 #&. .$+6$/ & > "*-$  ! "#$ %&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ &!/ "#$
%&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ #&. 3.$/ &44 +$&. !&54$ $!/$&6 3+. " - (048 7*"# .3-# > "*-$2 53" #&.
!$6$+"#$4$.. ;&*4$/ " . - (048 " "#$ +$&. !&54$ .&"*.;&-"* !  ; "#$ ) 3!-*4= "#$! "#$ %&!&'$($!"
) ((*""$$ .#&44 #&6$ "#$ +*'#" " +$?3*+$ "#$ ) 3!-*4 " $,$+-*.$ *". ."$01*! +*'#". " /$&4 7*"# "#$
$($+'$!-8@

A@BC D#$ ) 3!-*4 .#&44 5$ $!"*"4$/ " -4 .$ / 7! "#$ E+$(*.$. 7*"# 3" ! "*-$2 *! "#$ $6$!"  ; &! $($+'$!-8  +
&!8  "#$+ 3!; +$.$$! -*+-3(."&!-$@ F + "#$ &6 */&!-$  ; / 35"2 "#*. *!-43/$. 7#$+$ "#$ ) 3!-*4 *.
/*+$-"$/ " -4 .$ "#$ E+$(*.$.  ! "#$ &/6*-$  + *!."+3-"* !  ; *". - !"+&-" +@ G! "#$.$ -*+-3(."&!-$.2 "#$
) 3!-*4 .#&44 ! " *!-3+ &!8 4*&5*4*"8 " "#$ %&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$@

A@BA G! "#$ $6$!" "#&" "#$ E+$(*.$. &+$ -4 .$/ " "#$ 0354*- "#+ 3'# ! &-"  +  (*..* !  ! "#$ 0&+"  ; "#$
%&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ &!/ +$(&*! -4 .$/ ; + & 0$+* /  ; "*($ $,-$$/*!' HH2 "#$ ) 3!-*4 .#&44 0+ 6*/$
.3-# .300 +" " "#$ %&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ &. *. +$&. !&54$ *! "#$ -*+-3(."&!-$.2 *!  +/$+ " &..*." "#$
%&!&'$($!" ) ((*""$$ *! .$-3+*!' .3*"&54$ &4"$+!&"*6$ 0+$(*.$.  +  "#$+7*.$ (&I*!' &++&!'$($!".
; + "#$ /$4*6$+8  ; "#$ E+ '+&(($  ; J-"*6*"8@ G! &//*"* ! "#$ ) 3!-*4 .#&44 &..*." "#$ %&!&'$($!"
) ((*""$$ *! */$!"*;8*!' 0 ..*54$ ($-#&!*.(.  + &++&!'$($!". 7#*-# (*"*'&"$ "#$ ;*!&!-*&4 *(0&-"  ;
&!8 3!; +$.$$! -4 .3+$  ; "#$ E+$(*.$. *! &-- +/&!-$ 7*"# "#*. )4&3.$@

 ! "#$%&'('" )*+ *', -.&(/,(01(#'

 !2 D#*. J'+$$($!" .#&44 5$ ' 6$+!$/ 582 &!/ *!"$+0+$"$/ *! &-- +/&!-$ 7*"# K- ". L&7@ J5$+/$$! K#$+*;;
) 3+" .#&44 #&6$ $,-43.*6$ M3+*./*-"* ! " .$""4$ &!8 /*.03"$. 9*!-43/*!' -4&*(. ; + .$"1 ;; &!/ - 3!"$+
-4&*(.< 7#*-# (&8 &+*.$ *! - !!$-"* ! 7*"# "#$ 6&4*/*"82 $;;$-"2 *!"$+0+$"&"* !2  + 0$+; +(&!-$  ; "#$
4$'&4 +$4&"* !.#*0 $."&54*.#$/ 58 "#*. J'+$$($!"  +  "#$+7*.$ &+*.*!' *! &-- +/&!-$ 7*"# "#*. J'+$$($!"@
G> NGD>OKK NPOQORF "#$.$ 0+$.$!". "80$7+*""$!  ! "#*. &!/ "#$ 3456789 5:;<78 => ?@A76B 0+$-$/*!'
0&'$.2 " '$"#$+ 7*"# "#$ K-#$/34$ &!!$,$/ &+$ $,$-3"$/ &. ; 44 7.

Page 119



  

 !"# "#  !$ #%!$&'($ )$*$))$&  + ",  !$ *+)$-+",- .-)$$/$, 0$ 1$$, .0$)&$$, %" 2
%+',%"( .,&  !$/.,.-$/$, %+//"  $$ +* 3",#$) ,./$4 %+//'," 2 %$, )$

#%!$&'($ 5.) 67 &$*"," "+,# .,& ", $)5)$ . "+,#

 ! ! "# $%&' ()*++,+#$ $%+ -.//.0&#) 0.*1' 2#1 +34*+''&.#' '%2// %25+ $%+ -.//.0&#) ,+2#&#)' 67#/+'' 2
'4+8&-&8 8/27'+ '$2$+' .$%+*0&'+9:;

 ! ! <= >? @=ABC?<?D

E+,+*)+#8FE ,+2#' 2#F +5+#$ 7#-.*+'++# GF $%+ @.7#8&/ 2--+8$&#) $%+ B*.)*2,,+ .- (8$&5&$&+'
.* B*+,&'+'H 0%+$%+* 1&*+8$/F .* &#1&*+8$/FH 0%&8% 827'+' .* %2' $%+ 4.$+#$&2/ $. 827'+ 2#
&,,+1&2$+ 2#1 &,,&#+#$ $%*+2$ $. $%+ /.#) $+*, &#$+)*&$F .- 2#F 42*$ .- $%+ B*.)*2,,+ .-
(8$&5&$&+' .* B*+,&'+' .* $. /2#1 21I28+#$ $.H .* /&J+/F $. G+ 2--+8$+1 GF +5+#$' .#H 2#F 42*$ .- $%+
B*+,&'+'!

 !K! "# $%&' ()*++,+#$:

2! 2#F *+-+*+#8+ $. 2 4*.5&'&.# .- 2 '$2$7$+ &#8/71+' *+-+*+#8+' $. $%2$ 4*.5&'&.# 2' 2,+#1+1H
+3$+#1+1 .* 244/&+1 GF 2#F .$%+* 4*.5&'&.# *+)2*1/+'' .- 0%+$%+* $%+ .$%+* 4*.5&'&.# G+82,+ /20
G+-.*+ .* 2-$+* $%&' ()*++,+#$H 2#F *+;+#28$,+#$ .- $%2$ 4*.5&'&.# 60&$% .* 0&$%.7$ 8%2#)+9L 2#1
2#F *+)7/2$&.#H .*1+*H 8.1+ .- 4*28$&8+ .* '&,&/2* $%&#) %25&#) $%+ -.*8+ .- /20 ,21+ 6G+-.*+ .*
2-$+* $%&' ()*++,+#$9 7#1+* $%2$ 4*.5&'&.# .* 2#F 4*.5&'&.# -2//&#) 0&$%&# @/27'+  !K629 2G.5+

G! $%+ '&#)7/2* '%2// &#8/71+ $%+ 4/7*2/ 2#1 5&8+ 5+*'2 2#1 *+-+*+#8+ $. .#+ )+#1+* '%2// &#8/71+ 2#F
.$%+* )+#1+*L

8! E&#8/71&#)E '%2// ,+2# E&#8/71&#) G7$ #.$ /&,&$+1 $.EL 2#1
1! *+-+*+#8+ $. 2 @/27'+ .* 2 M7G;@/27'+ &' $. $%+ *+/+52#$ 8/27'+ .* '7G;8/27'+ .- $%&' ()*++,+#$H

7#/+'' .$%+*0&'+ '$2$+1!

 !N! "# $%+ +5+#$ .- 2#F 2,G&)7&$F .* 8.#$*21&8$&.# G+$0++# $%+ 8.#1&$&.#' .- 2#F 1.87,+#$' -.*,&#) 42*$ .-
$%&' ()*++,+#$H $%+# $%+ 1.87,+#$' '%2// G+ )&5+# 4*+8+1+#8+ &# $%+ .*1+* /&'$+1 G+/.0:

2! <%&' ()*++,+#$
G! (#F .$%+* 1.87,+#$' -.*,&#) 42*$ .- $%+ M8%+17/+!

#%!$&'($ 5.) 8 9 ($-"#(. ":$ )$;'")$/$, #

6<6 %=>>?@AB "CCDEFC 5>FGAHGDIB 0>HJD>K .GA 8L6L
<%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ &' *+'4.#'&G/+ -.* +#'7*&#) $%2$ $%+ *+O7&*+,+#$' .- $%+ >*&G+*F (8$ KP P
2*+ ,+$! <%+ @.7#8&/ '%2// G+ +#$&$/+1 $. 82#8+/ $%&' ()*++,+#$ 2#1 $. *+8.5+* -*., $%+ A2#2)+,+#$
@.,,&$$++ $%+ 2,.7#$ .- 2#F /.'' .* 12,2)+ *+'7/$&#) -*., '78% 82#8+//2$&.# &-: ;

2! $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ '%2// %25+ .--+*+1H .* )&5+#H .* *+8+&5+1H .* 2)*++1 $. )&5+ $. 2#F
4+*'.# 2#F )&-$H 8.#'&1+*2$&.#H &#178+,+#$ .* 202*1 .- 2#F J&#1 -.* 1.&#) .* #.$ 1.&#) 2#F 28$&.#
&# *+/2$&.# $. $%&' ()*++,+#$ .* 2#F .$%+* 2)*++,+#$ 0&$% $%+ @.7#8&/L .*

G! /&J+ 28$' '%2// %25+ G++# 1.#+ GF 2#F A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ B+*'.##+/H A2#2)+,+#$
@.,,&$$++ B2*$F .* @.##+8$+1 B+*'.# .* 28$&#) .# G+%2/- .- $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++
60%+$%+* 0&$% .* 0&$%.7$ $%+ J#.0/+1)+ .- $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++9L .*

8! &# *+/2$&.# $. 2#F 2)*++,+#$ 0&$% $%+ @.7#8&/H $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ .* 4+*'.#' +,4/.F+1
GF $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ .* 28$&#) .# G+%2/- .- $%+ A2#2)+,+#$ @.,,&$$++ '%2// %25+
8.,,&$$+1 2#F .--+#8+ 7#1+* $%+ B*+5+#$&.# .- @.**74$&.# (8$'  QQR $.  R S .* $%+ >*&G+*F (8$
KP P .* %25+ )&5+# 2#F -++ .* *+02*1H $%+ *+8+&4$ .- 0%&8% &' 2# .--+#8+ 7#1+* 2#F /+)&'/2$&.#
4+*$2&#&#) $. C.82/ (7$%.*&$&+'L .*

Page 120



 !

 ! "#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ +- ,". -$/-$.$'"&",0$ 12#$"#$- 2,"# +- 2,"#+3" "#$ 4'+25$ ($ +6 "#$
%&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$7 .#&55 #&0$ /-&8",.$ 8+553.,+' ,' -$5&",+' "+ "#,. 9(-$$)$'" +- &':
"$' $-,'( 6+- &': +"#$- 8+'"-&8" 2,"# "#$ *+3'8,5 +- .#&55 #&0$ $)/5+:$ ,55$(&5 /-&8",8$. $,"#$- ,'
+;"&,','( +- $<$83",'( "#,. 9(-$$)$'" +- &': +"#$- 8+'"-&8" 2,"# "#$ *+3'8,5!

 !" #$%$ &'(%)*%+(,- .(,/+0),%+$1+%2
=#$ *+3'8,5 &' "#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ #$-$;: &(-$$ "+ $'.3-$ "#&" "#$: 2,55 &" &55 ",)$. 8+)/5:
2,"# "#$ /-+0,.,+'. &' +;5,(&",+'. ,)/+.$ ;: >?9 &' "#$  &"& /-+"$8",+' /-,'8,/5$. 8+'"&,'$ ,'
@8#$ 35$ A +6 >?9 ,' ?-+8$..,'( ?$-.+'&5 >&"&! B' ?-+8$..,'( ?$-.+'&5 >&"& +' ;$#&56 +6 "#$ *+3'8,5C "#$
%&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ .#&55 8+)/5: 2,"# "#$ .&,  &"& /-+"$8",+' /-,'8,/5$.C &8" &" &55 ",)$. ,'
&88+- &'8$ 2,"# "#$ ,'."-38",+'. +6 "#$ *+3'8,5 &.  &"& 8+'"-+55$- &' ($'$-&55:  + '+"#,'( "+
8+)/-+),.$ "#$ *+3'8,5D. 8+)/5,&'8$ 2,"# ,". +;5,(&",+'. &.  &"& 8+'"-+55$-! E+"# /&-",$. &(-$$ "+ .&0$C
,' $)',6:C  $6$' &' #+5 #&-)5$.. $&8# +"#$- ,' -$./$8" +6 &': 3'&3"#+-,.$  ,.85+.3-$ +- +"#$-
?-+8$..,'( +6 ?$-.+'&5 >&"&!

=#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ -$8+(',.$. "#&" 3' $- "#,. 9(-$$)$'" ," )&: -$8$,0$ 8+'6, $'",&5 +-
/-+/-,$"&-: ,'6+-)&",+' +6 "#$ *+3'8,5! =#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ &(-$$. '+" "+  ,035($ .38#
,'6+-)&",+' "+ &': /$-.+'C $<8$/" "+ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ ?$-.+''$5 &' "#$' +'5: "+ "#+.$
%&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ ?$-.+''$5 2#+ '$$ "+ 4'+2 "#$ .&)$ 6+- "#$ /$-6+-)&'8$ +6 "#$ @$-0,8$.C
2,"#+3" "#$ *+3'8,5D. /-,+- 2-,""$' 8+'.$'"! F3-"#$-C "#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ .#&55 /-$0$'"
 ,.85+.3-$ +- &88$.. ;: &': "#,- /&-": +"#$- "#&' ,' &88+- &'8$ 2,"# "#$ /-+0,.,+'. +6 "#$ 9(-$$)$'"!
=#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ .#&55 $'.3-$ "#&" %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ ?$-.+''$5 &-$ &2&-$ +6 &' &-$
8+)/5:,'( 2,"# "#$ /-+0,.,+'. +6 "#,. *5&3.$! =#,. +;5,(&",+' 2,55 .3-0,0$ "#$ "$-),'&",+' +6 "#,.
9(-$$)$'"!

A!G 3'))0(4 (/ 5,/('4$%+(, 6*(%1$,0 7*% 839567: $,0 ;,<+'(,4),%$1 5,/('4$%+(, =)>?1$%+(,@ 8;5=:
=#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ &84'+25$ ($. "#&" "#$ *+3'8,5 ,. .3;H$8" "+ "#$ -$I3,-$)$'". +6 FJB@9 &' 
KBL &' .#&55 &..,." &' 8+M+/$-&"$ 2,"# "#$ *+3'8,5 &" '+ &  ,",+'&5 8#&-($C ,' )$$",'( &': -$&.+'&;5$
-$I3$.". 6+- ,'6+-)&",+' ,' -$5&",+' "+ "#,. 9(-$$)$'"C +- "#$ @$-0,8$. "+ ;$ /-+0, $ #$-$3' $-C 2#,8#
&-$ )& $ "+ "#$ *+3'8,5 ,' 8+''$8",+' 2,"# FJB@9 +- KBL! =#$ *+3'8,5 )&:C 6-+) ",)$ "+ ",)$C .$-0$ +'
"#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ &' ,'6+-)&",+' '+",8$ -$I3,-,'( "#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ 2,"#,' .38#
",)$ &' ,' .38# 6+-) &. ./$8,6,$ ,' "#$ ,'6+-)&",+' '+",8$ "+ 63-',.# "+ "#$ *+3'8,5 .38# ,'6+-)&",+' &.
"#$ *+3'8,5 )&: -$&.+'&;5: -$I3,-$ -$5&",'( "+ .38# -$I3$.". 6+- ,'6+-)&",+'! =#$ %&'&($)$'"
*+)),""$$ &84'+25$ ($. "#&" ,' -$./+' ,'( "+ .38# -$I3$.". 6+- ,'6+-)&",+'C "#$ *+3'8,5 .#&55 ;$
$'","5$ "+ /-+0, $ ,'6+-)&",+' -$5&",'( "+ "#,. 9(-$$)$'" +- "#$ @$-0,8$. "+ ;$ /-+0, $ #$-$3' $-!

=#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ .#&55 '+" -$./+'  ,-$8"5: "+ &': -$I3$.". 6+- B'6+-)&",+' )& $ 3' $-
FJB@9 +- KBL ;3" .#&55 ,'."$& /&.. "#$.$ "+ "#$ *+3'8,5 2,"#,' "2+N+-4,'( >&:. +6 -$8$,/" +6 "#$ .&)$
+- & 0,.$ "#$ &//5,8&'" &88+- ,'(5:!

=#$ *+3'8,5 .#&55 ;$ -$./+'.,;5$ 6+-  $"$-),','( ,' ,". &;.+53"$  ,.8-$",+'OM 2#$"#$- &': B'6+-)&",+' ,.
$<$)/" 6-+)  ,.85+.3-$ ,' &88+- &'8$ 2,"# "#$ /-+0,.,+'. +6 FJB@9 +- KBLP &' Q+- 2#$"#$- "#$  ,.85+.3-$
+6 &': +6 "#$ B'6+-)&",+' ,. +"#$-2,.$ ,' "#$ /3;5,8 ,'"$-$." 12#$"#$- +- '+" .38# ,'6+-)&",+' 2+35 
+"#$-2,.$ ;$ $<$)/" 6-+)  ,.85+.3-$ 3' $- FJB@9 +- KBL7P

=#$ %&'&($)$'" *+)),""$$ &84'+25$ ($. "#&" "#$ *+3'8,5 )&:C &8",'( ,' &88+- &'8$ 2,"# "#$ @8+"",.#
%,',."$-.R *+ $ +6 ?-&8",8$ +' "#$ >,.8#&-($ +6 F3'8",+'. ;: ?3;5,8 93"#+-,",$. 3' $- FJB@9C  ,.85+.$C +-
/3;5,.# "#-+3(# ,". /3;5,8&",+' .8#$)$C &': B'6+-)&",+' 2,"#+3" 8+'.35",'( +- +;"&,','( 8+'.$'" 6-+)

Page 121



 !

 !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""+ ), !$-*%&  $."%  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""/0 -*"10 *% ) $22)3% 4

546  !"#$ %&&'()"*+)+,-
7!" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 0!$88 9,)-*:" $ 2)9; )< * 0 =>3$8 ?99), 3%* *"0 @)8*2;+ 1!*2! 39)%
"A"23 *)% )<  !*0 B&,""'"% 0!$88 C" :""'":  ) C" 9$, !",")<4 7!" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 1$,,$% 0
 !$  !*0 9)8*2; 2)'98*"0 1* !  !" 0 $ 3 ),; )C8*&$ *)%0 0" :)1% *%  !" =>3$8* ; B2 DE5E $%:  !$ * 0!$88
%)  ,"$ )%" &,)39 )< 9")98" 8"00 <$-)3,$C8;  !$% ) !",0 C"2$30" )<  !"*, 2)8)3,+ ,$2"+ %$ *)%$8* ; ),
" !%*2 ),*&*%+ &"%:",+ :*0$C*8* ;+ ,"&*)% ), C"8*"<+ $&" ), 0"A3$8 ),*"% $ *)% *% ,"8$ *)%  )  !" :"2*0*)%0  )
,"2,3* +  ,$*% ), 9,)') " #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" @",0)%%"8+ -)83% "",0 %), *%  !" 9,)-*0*)% )<  !"
F",-*2"04

7!" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 0!$88 )C0",-" $0 <$, $0 9)00*C8"  !" ()''*00*)% <), G$2*$8 =>3$8* ;H0 ():"
)< @,$2 *2" <), ='98);'"% $0 $99,)-": C; @$,8*$'"% *% DEEI+ ), $%; ) !", &3*:$%2" 1!*2! 039",0":"0
 !" ():" )< @,$2 *2"+ 1!*2! &*-"0 9,$2 *2$8 &3*:$%2"  ) "'98);",0 $%: ) !", *%  !" "8*'*%$ *)% )< ,$2*$8
:*02,*'*%$ *)% $%:  !" 9,)') *)% )< ">3$8* ; )< )99), 3%* ; *% "'98);'"% + *%283:*%&  !" 0 "90  !$ 2$%
C"  $."%  ) "%2)3,$&" '"'C",0 )<  !" " !%*2 '*%),* *"0  ) $998; <), J)C0 ),  $." 39  ,$*%*%&
)99), 3%* *"04 K< $%; 2)3, ),  ,*C3%$8+ ),  !" =>3$8* ; $%: L3'$% G*&! 0 ()''*00*)%+ 0!)38: '$." $%;
<*%:*%& )< 3%8$1<38 :*02,*'*%$ *)% $&$*%0  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""+  !"%  !" #$%$&"'"% 
()''*  "" 0!$88  $." $88 %"2"00$,; 0 "90  ) 9,"-"% ,"23,,"%2" )< 032! 3%8$1<38 :*02,*'*%$ *)%4

54M .,*,(#$

7!" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 1*88 2)N)9",$ " <388; 1* ! $%; 8"&$8 9,)2"":*%&0+ "%>3*,;+ $,C* ,$ *)% ),
*%-"0 *&$ *)% O*%283:*%& $% *%-"0 *&$ *)% C;  !" F2)  *0! @3C8*2 F",-*2"0 ?'C3:0'$%P $,*0*%& )3 )<  !"
)9",$ *)% )<  !" @,"'*0"0 C;  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" ),  !" $,,$%&"'"% 0 0" )3 *%  !*0
B&,""'"% &"%",$88;+ $%:  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 0!$88 &*-" "-*:"%2" *% 032! "%>3*,*"0+
$,C* ,$ *)%0+ 9,)2"":*%&0 $%: !"$,*%&0 1* !)3 2)0  )  !" ()3%2*84 Q) 1* !0 $%:*%&  !" $C)-"+ *%  !"
"-"%  !$  !" R)2$8 S)-",%'"% ?'C3:0'$% '$."0 $ <*%:*%& )< '$8$:'*%*0 ,$ *)% ), *%J30 *2" $&$*%0 
 !" ()3%2*8 $0 $ ,"038 )< <$38 )%  !" 9$, )<  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""+  !" ()3%2*8 ,"0",-"0  !" ,*&! 
 ) ,"2)-", <,)'  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" $%; 9$;'"% 0 '$:" C;  !" ()3%2*8  )  !" 2)'98$*%$% 4

K% 9",<),'*%&  !*0 B&,""'"% +  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" 0!$88 $22"9 <388 ,"09)%0*C*8* ; <), $%: 0!$88
0$-"+ *%:"'%*<;+ :"<"%: $%: !)8: !$,'8"00  !" ()3%2*8 $%: $%; )<  !" ()3%2*8H0 2)% ,$2 ),0 $%: * 0 $%:
 !"*, 0 $<< <,)' $%: $&$*%0 $88 28$*'0+ 8)00"0+ :$'$&"0+ 2)0 0 O*%283:*%& 8"&$8 2)0 0P+ "A9"%0"0 $%:
8*$C*8* *"0 *% ,"09"2 )<  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""H0 $%: * 0 ()%%"2 ": @",0)%0+ #$%$&"'"% 
()''*  "" @$, ; $%: #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" @",0)%%"8H0 %)%N2)'98*$%2" 1* ! $88 $998*2$C8" 8$10+
0 $ 3 "0+ ,38"0 $%: ,"&38$ *)%0T ), 1!*2! $,*0" )3 )<  !" 9",0)%$8 *%J3,;  ) ),  !" :"$ ! )< #$%$&"'"% 
()''*  "" @",0)%%"8T ), 1!*2! $,*0" )3 8)00 )< ), :$'$&"  )  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""H0 9,)9", ;
$%:  !" 9,)9", ; )< $%; ()%%"2 ": @",0)%+ #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" @$, ; ), #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""
@",0)%%"8 1!" !", )1%":+ !*,":+ 8"$0": ), ) !",1*0" 9,)-*:": C;  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" $,*0*%&
<,)' ), ,"8$ ":  )  !" 93,9)0"0 )<  !*0 B&,""'"% T ), 1!*2! '$; $ $%;  *'" C" '$:" $,*0*%& $0 $ ,"038 
)<  !" 1*8<38 ), %"&8*&"% $2 0 )<  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""+ $%; ()%%"2 ": @",0)%+  !" #$%$&"'"% 
()''*  "" @",0)%%"8 ), $%; #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" @$, ; *% 2)%%"2 *)% 1* !  !" )9",$ *)% )<  !"
@,)&,$''" )< B2 *-* ;T ), *% ,"09"2 )< 9",0)%$8 *%J3,;  ) ), :"$ ! )< $%; 7!*,: @$, ; $0 $ ,"038 )<  !"
)9",$ *)% )<  !" @,)&,$''" )< B2 *-* *"0 C;  !" #$%$&"'"% ()''*  ""T ), $%; 28$*'0+ 8)00"0+
:$'$&"0+ 2)0 0 O*%283:*%& 8"&$8 2)0 0P+ "A9"%0"0 $%: 8*$C*8* *"0 8)00 ), :$'$&" 2$30":  ) $%; 8$%:+
0 ,32 3,"+ C3*8:*%& ')-"$C8" 9,)9", ; O*%283:*%&  !" #)-"$C8" B00" 0P *%  !" )1%",0!*9+ )2239$ *)% ),
9)00"00*)% )< ), 9$, *$8 )2239$ *)% ), 9)00"00*)% )<  !" ()3%2*8 C; #$%$&"'"% ()''*  "" @",0)%%"8

Page 122



 !

 !"#$"#% &'(" )*+*,# !*& (*'&#) -. /#,01,#/(# 2% 1/ */. 2$"#% !*. !"*$&2#3#%45 */) */. 6*.+#/$
+*)# -. $"# 72'/(10 $2 * (2+60*1/*/$ 82002!1/, * 81/)1/, 28 +1&*)+1/1&$%*$12/ (*'&1/, 1/9'&$1(# -. $"#
:(2$$1&" ;'-01( :#%31(#& <+-')&+*/ !"#%# &'(" 81/)1/, %#&'0$& 8%2+ */. *($ 2% 2+1&&12/ 28 $"#
=*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## 2% */. =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## ;*%$. 2% =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## ;#%&2//#0>

?/ 6#%82%+1/, $"1& @,%##+#/$A $"# 72'/(10 &"*00 -# %#&62/&1-0# 82% */) &"*00 &*3#A 1/)#+/18.A )#8#/) */)
"20) "*%+0#&& $"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## 8%2+ */) *,*1/&$ *00 (0*1+&A 02&&#&A )*+*,#&A (2&$&  1/(0')1/,
0#,*0 (2&$&4 #B6#/&#& */) 01*-101$1#& 1/ %#&6#($ 28 6#%&2/*0 1/9'%. 1/(0')1/, )#*$" 2% )1&#*&# $2
=*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## ;#%&2//#0 !"1(" 1& (*'&#) -. $"# !108'0 2% /#,01,#/$ *($& 28 $"# 72'/(10 2% 1$&
&$*88 )'%1/, $"# (2'%&# 28 $"#1% #+602.+#/$ -'$ /2$ 1/ */. 2$"#% !*. !"*$&2#3#%A 2% 02&& 2% )*+*,# $2
$"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$##C& 6%26#%$. !"1(" 1& (*'&#) -. $"# !108'0 2% /#,01,#/$ *($& 28 $"# 72'/(10 2%
1$& &$*88 )'%1/, $"# (2'%&# 28 $"#1% #+602.+#/$ -'$ /2$ 1/ */. 2$"#% !*. !"*$&2#3#%>

@/. 1/82%+*$12/ 6%231)#) $2 $"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## -. $"# 72'/(10 -. !*. 28 ,'1)# D'*/$1$1#&A
60*/&A )%*!1/,&A %#62%$&A )*$*-*&#&A 810#& 2% &1+10*% 1/82%+*$12/ *$ */. $1+#  1/(0')1/, 82% $"# *321)*/(#
28 )2'-$ */. ,'1)*/(# */) $"# =*/*,#+#/$ @,%##+#/$ E*/)-22F4A 1& 6%231)#) 2/0. *& * ,'1)#> G"#
=*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## *,%##& $"*$ 1$ "*& *&(#%$*1/#) 82% 1$&#08 $"# *(('%*(. 28 $"# 1/82%+*$12/ */)
&"*00 -# )##+#) $2 "*3# 2-$*1/#) 82% 1$&#08 *00 /#(#&&*%. 1/82%+*$12/ *& $2 %1&F&A (2/$1/,#/(1#& */) */.
2$"#% (1%('+&$*/(#& !"1(" +1,"$ %#*&2/*-0. 1/80'#/(# 2% *88#($ $"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$##C& )#(1&12/
$2 #/$#% 1/$2 $"1& @,%##+#/$> H2 (0*1+ *,*1/&$ $"# 72'/(10 &"*00 -# *002!#) !"#$"#% 1/ (2/$%*($A 1/ )#01($
2% 2$"#%!1&# 2/ $"# ,%2'/)& 28 */. 1/*(('%*(.>

G"# 72'/(10 *((#6$& /2 01*-101$. 2% %#&62/&1-101$. 82% */. 02&& *%1&1/, *& * %#&'0$ 28 8*10'%# 28 $"#
=*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## $2 82002! $"# %#D'1%#+#/$& 28 $"1& @,%##+#/$A 2% 82% */. 02&&A )*+*,#A 1/9'%.
"2!&2#3#% 2((*&12/#) 1/('%%#) *& * %#&'0$ 28 $"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$## )#013#%1/, $"# :#%31(#& -.
!*. 28 $"# +#$"2)& )#$*10#) 1/ */. )2('+#/$*$12/ &'-+1$$#) -. 2% $2 $"# 72'/(10 *& %#D'1%#) 2%
2$"#%!1&# *'$"2%1&#) -. $"1& @,%##+#/$> H2 01*-101$. !100 -# "#0) *,*1/&$ $"# 72'/(10 82% */. 02&&A
)*+*,#A 1/9'%. "2!&2#3#% 2((*&12/#) 1/('%%#) *& * %#&'0$ 28 $"# 72'/(10 ('%$*101/, */. *($131$. 1/ $#%+&
28 :$#6 ?/ I1,"$& 2% G#%+1/*$12/ 28 $"1& @,%##+#/$>

J"#%# (2/&#/$ 2% *66%23*0 1& %#8#%%#) $2 $"1& 1& $*F#/ $2 -# 6%12% !%1$$#/ (2/&#/$ */) /2 (0*1+ &"*00 01#
*,*1/&$ $"# 72'/(10 1/ %#&6#($ 28 */. )#0*. 1/ 6%2(#&&1/, 2% %#8'&*0 $2 ,%*/$ &'(" (2/&#/$> K'%$"#% /2
(0*1+& &"*00 -# *,*1/&$ $"# 72'/(10 1/ %#&6#($ 28 */. *($12/& $*F#/ -. $"# =*/*,#+#/$ 72++1$$##
82002!1/, '62/ $"# ,%*/$ 28 &'(" (2/&#/$ 2% *66%23*0>

L>M  !!"#$%&"'$()*+,-'$&.%/&"$#
G"# 72'/(10 &"*00 *$ 1$& 2!/ )1&(%#$12/A -# #/$1$0#) $2 *&&1,/ $"1& @,%##+#/$ 2% */. 6*%$ 28 1$ 2% */.
-#/#81$ 2% 1/$#%#&$ 1/ 1$ $2 */. 28 1$& &$*$'$2%. &'((#&&2%& 2% &"*00 -# #/$1$0#) $2 *&&1,/ *$ 1$& 2!/
)1&(%#$12/ $"1& @,%##+#/$ 2% */. 6*%$ 28 1$ 2% */. -#/#81$ 2% 1/$#%#&$ 1/ 1$ $2 */. 2$"#% 0#,*0 -2). 2%
2%,*/1&*$12/A !"#$"#% 2% /2$ !"200. 2!/#) 2% 6*%$1*00. 2!/#) -. $"# 72'/(10A !"1(" $"# 72'/(10 +*.
(2+# 1/$2 */ *%%*/,#+#/$ !1$" 6#%$*1/1/, $2 $"# +*/*,#+#/$ 2% 2$"#%!1&# $"# 26#%*$12/ 28 $"1&
@,%##+#/$>

*> :"2'0) $"# 72'/(10 -# *88#($#) -. %#N2%,*/1&*$12/ -. 0#,1&0*$12/ %#&'0$1/, 1/ * &$%'($'%*0 ("*/,# 2%
*+#/)+#/$ $2 1$& 8'/($12/& $"# ;*%$1#& "#%#$2 *,%## $"*$ $"1& !100 %#&'0$ 1/ * 82%+*0 *&&1,/*$12/ 28
$"1& @,%##+#/$ "*31/, $*F#/ 60*(# -. 26#%*$12/ 28 O*!> ?/ $"1& #3#/$A $"# =*/*,#+#/$
72++1$$## &"*00 '&# 1$& -#&$ #/)#*32'%& $2 *&&1&$ 1/ $"# &+22$" $%*/&8#% 28 *%%*/,#+#/$& $2
8*(101$*$# $"1& *&&1,/*$12/>

Page 123



 !

 ! "#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ .#&// -' ', 0-102).*&'0$. &..-('3 .2 4/$*3 ,1 5215,1* *, &..-(' *#-.
6(1$$)$'* ,1 &'7 5&1* ,8 -* ,1  $'$8-* *, ,1 -'*$1$.* -' -* *, &'7 5$1.,' 9#,).,$:$1 9-*#,2* *#$
51-,1 91-**$' &551,:&/ ,8 *#$ +,2'0-/!

0! "#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ .#&// ',* .2 40,'*1&0* &'7 5&1* ,8 *#$ ,5$1&*-,' ,8 *#$ ;1,(1&))$
,8 60*-:-*-$. 9-*#,2* *#$ +,2'0-/<. 51-,1 91-**$' 0,'.$'*! =,*9-*#.*&'>-'( .20# 0,'.$'*3 *#$
%&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ .#&// ',*  $ 1$/-$:$> 81,) &'7 /-& -/-*-$. ,1 , /-(&*-,'. 2'>$1 *#-.
6(1$$)$'* &'> .#&//  $ 1$.5,'.- /$ 8,1 *#$ &0*.3 ,)-..-,'. &'>  1$&0#$. ,8 &'7 ,8 -*. .2 4
0,'*1&0*,1. &. 82//7 &. -8 *#$7 9$1$ *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$<. ,9' &'> .#&// .&:$3 >$8$'>3
-'>$)'-87 &'> #,/> #&1)/$.. *#$ +,2'0-/ 81,) &'> &(&-'.* &// 0/&-).3 /,..$.3 >&)&($.3 0,.*.
?-'0/2>-'( /$(&/ 0,.*.@3 $A5$'.$. &'> /-& -/-*-$. -' 1$.5$0* ,8 .20#3 &0*.3 ,)-..-,'. &'>  1$&0#$. ,8
-*. .2 40,'*1&0*,1.!

>! B#$1$ 0,'.$'* *, .2 40,'*1&0*-'( -. (1&'*$>3 *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ .#&// 51,:->$ $&0# ,8
-*. .2 40,'*1&0*,1. 9-*# & 0,57 ,8 *#-. 6(1$$)$'*! ;1-,1 *, -*. .2 40,'*1&0*,1 0,))$'0-'( 9,1C3
*#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ .#&// , *&-' & 91-**$' 2'>$1*&C-'( 81,) -*. .2 0,'*1&0*,1 *#&* -*.
.2 40,'*1&0*,1 -. 8&)-/-&1 9-*# *#$ >,02)$'*&*-,' &'> 9-// &0* 82//7 -' 0,'8,1)-*7 9-*# *#$ *$1).
&'> +,'>-*-,'. 0,'*&-'$> *#$1$-' -'.,8&1 &. 1$/$:&'* *, *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$!

D!E  !"#$%&
B#$1$ &'7 ',*-0$ ,1 ,*#$1 0,))2'-0&*-,' -. *,  $ )&>$ 2'>$1 *#-. 6(1$$)$'*3 -* )2.*  $ -' 91-*-'(!
=,*-0$. ,1 0,))2'-0&*-,'. )&7  $ /$8* &*3 ,1 .$'*  7 8-1.* 0/&.. 5,.* ,1 1$0,1>$> ,1 .5$0-&/ >$/-:$17 *,3
*#$ &>>1$.. ,8 *#$ ;&1*7 (-:$' &* *#$ .*&1* ,8 *#-. 6(1$$)$'* ,1 &'7 ,*#$1 &>>1$.. *#$7 )&7 ',)-'&*$ -'
91-*-'( 81,) *-)$ *, *-)$ -' &00,1>&'0$ 9-*# *#-. +/&2.$ DF!G!

6'7 ',*-0$ ,1 0,))2'-0&*-,' /$8* &* &' &>>1$.. ,8 & ;&1*7 -' &00,1>&'0$ 9-*# *#-. +/&2.$ 9-//  $ >$$)$>
*,  $ 1$0$-:$> &* *#$ *-)$ ,8 >$/-:$17! H' ,*#$1 0&.$.3 &'7 ',*-0$ ,1 0,))2'-0&*-,' .#&//  $ *1$&*$> &.
#&:-'(  $$' 1$0$-:$>  7 *#$ 5$1.,' *, 9#,) -* -. &>>1$..$> *9, B,1C-'( I&7. 8,//,9-'( *#$ >&*$ ,8
>-.5&*0# ,8 *#$ ',*-0$  7 5,.*3 ,1 9#$1$ *#$ ',*-0$ -. (-:$'  7 8&A3 .-)2/*&'$,2./7 ,' 0,)5/$*-,' ,8
*1&'.)-..-,'! J,9$:$13 9#$1$ -' &'7 0&.$3 *#$.$ 12/$. 9,2/> 1$.2/* -' & ',*-0$ ,1 0,))2'-0&*-,'  $-'(
*1$&*$> &. #&:-'(  $$' 1$0$-:$> ,' & >&7 *#&* -. ',* & B,1C-'( I&73 -* .#&//  $ *1$&*$> &. #&:-'(  $$'
1$0$-:$> ,' *#$ '$A* B,1C-'( I&7 &8*$19&1>.! ", 51,:$ *#$ (-:-'( ,8 *#$ ',*-0$ -* .#&//  $ .288-0-$'* *,
.#,9 -* 9&. 51,5$1/7 >-.5&*0#$>!

D!K '!($% )*+%,(%
H' *#$ $:$'* ,8 &' 60* ,8 L,> ,1 M,10$ %&N$21$ ?9#-0# .#&// -'0/2>$ &0*. ,8 (,:$1')$'*3 8-1$3 *$)5$.*3
&0*. ,8 9&1 &'> 1$/&*$> )&**$1.3 9#-0# &1$  ,*#  $7,'> *#$ 0,'*1,/ ,8 *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ &'>
&1$ .20# *#&* *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ 9-*# *#$ &55/-0&*-,' ,8 &// >2$ >-/-($'0$ &'> 8,1$.-(#* 0,2/>
',* 51$:$'*@ 9#-0# 0&2.$. *#$ 0$..&*-,' ,8 ,1 .2 .*&'*-&/ -'*$18$1$'0$ 9-*# *#$ 5$18,1)&'0$ ,8 *#$
O$1:-0$.3 *#$ >2*7 ,8 *#$ %&'&($)$'* +,))-**$$ *, 5$18,1) *#$ O$1:-0$. .#&//  $ .2.5$'>$> 2'*-/ .20#
0-102).*&'0$. #&:$ 0$&.$>! "#$ +,2'0-/ .#&// ',*  $ /-& /$ *, )&C$ &'7 5&7)$'* *, *#$ %&'&($)$'*
+,))-**$$ -' 1$.5$0* ,8 .20# .2.5$'.-,' &'> &'7 .20# .2) &/1$&>7 5&-> -' 1$.5$0* ,8 &'7 5&1* ,8 *#$
O$1:-0$. ',* 7$* 5$18,1)$> .#&//  $ #$/> *, *#$ 01$>-* ,8 *#$ +,2'0-/ &'> 1$*21'$> *, *#$ +,2'0-/ 9-*#-' P
B,1C-'( I&7. ,8 & 1$Q2$.* 8,1 1$5&7)$'*!

M,1 *#$ &:,->&'0$ ,8 >,2 *3 -* -. #$1$ 7 $A51$../7 &(1$$> *#&* -'>2.*1-&/ 1$/&*-,'. >-88-02/*-$. &'> 8&-/21$
*, 51,:->$ &>$Q2&*$ 51$)-.$.3 $Q2-5)$'*3 )&*$1-&/.3 0,'.2)& /$. &'>R,1 .*&88 ,1 .-)-/&1 )&**$1. &1$
',* *,  $ 0,'.->$1$> &. $:$'*. ,8 M,10$ %&N$21$ ,1 60*. ,8 L,>!

-./01230 4567 8 9 305-0 :103070 ';6  ; <-75 1 53; 0 .0 760-=

Page 124



 !

 !"#$%&# '()* + , -(./*0)/(& ())(.1#2#.* 3$#&#*# 40) .0.,!022%./*5  !"00& 6

 !"#$%&# '()* 7 8 !022%./*5  !"00& )#9%/)#2#.* 3$#&#*# 40) .0.,!022%./*5  !"00& 

 !:;< =:>;?

 0>@ :A B:;< =:>;? A<<

 !=CDEBF;< FB@CGC@C<?

 )<H:;@CIJ :A $FKFJ<

 !"#$%&# '()* L 8 '&(. 04 M%/&$/.1

Page 125



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
101

23453

6!78!!&

493:;33< =>?@ =AB<=>2C $&D%"E%"F7!G
6- F&G FD7$&H +&G!" 7I! 2%DF, J%K!"&L!&7
!7D M5D%7,F&GN 4D7 0OO' M8I% F&G 8I%#!
#+DD!##%"# F# %8&!"# %P 7I! E"!L$#!#
FP7!"L!&7$%&!G F"! I!"!$&FP7!" "!P!""!G 7% F#
Q7I! =%+&D$,QN AR ?S3 A<3 T4:?

F&G

M !"#$ % !&&'#$$#$ () *))+,# -#!'#'$N F&G
7I!$" #+DD!##%"# $& %PP$D! F# =IF$"E!"#%& !7D
"!#E!D7$K!,- %P 7I! UF&FH!L!&7 =%LL$77!!
%P VWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWX
=%LL+&$7- =!&7"! V.&&'#$$YWWWWWW(((
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW((
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW(X
F# ?"+#7!!# !Z %PP$D$% P%" 7I! #F$G
UF&FH!L!&7 =%LL$77!! MI!"!$&FP7!"
"!P!""!G 7% F# [7I! ?!&F&7#\N AR ?S3
A?S3: T4:?

=A<5>;3:><J 7IF7 7I! =%+&D$, IFK! FH"!!G 7% ,!F#! F&G 7I! 7!&F&7# IFK!

FH"!!G 7% 7F]! %& ,!F#! 422 F&G ^SA23 V+/$#'0 &#$,'+10+(/ 2+03 '#)#'#/,# 0(

!/ !//#4#& 15!/X MI!"!$&FP7!" "!P!""!G 7% F# [7I! E"!L$#!#\N_ <A^

?S3:3RA:3 7I! =%+&D$, F&G 7I! 7!&F&7# S4 3 4J:33; F&G ;A S3:39@

4J:33 F# P%,,%8#Y1

MA<3N ?I! =%+&D$, I!"!6- ,!F#! 7I! E"!L$#!# 7% 7I! 7!&F&7# P%" 7I! E!"$%G

P"%L 7I! WWWWWWWWW((GF- %P WWWWWWWWW(( ?8% ?I%+#F&G

F&G WWWWWWWWM8I$DI $# I!"!6- FH"!!G 7% 6! 7I! GF7! %P !&7"-

Page 126



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
1.1

&%23$24#25&6$&7 24! 652! %" 652!# 4!"!%89 +&2$, : !"#$% &#$# ' ('%# ) * +#'$" '!(

, ('+ '-%#$ %&# ('%# .- #!%$+/0

;<=>9 <4! 2!&5&2# ?$&6 5&6 %?,$7! 24!@#!,A!# 2% B5- B+&C2+5,,- 2% 24!

D%+&C$, 6+"$&7 24! 34%,! 2!"@ %8 24! ,!5#! $& 24! &5@! %8 "!&2 24! #+@ %8

>EF G>HEI ;J09 K<FLMNEO B!" 5&&+@ !PC,+#$A! %8 "52!# 5&6  5,+! Q66!6

<5P 5&6 2452 -!5",- $& 56A5&C! %& : !"#$% ('%#/ $& !5C4 -!5"(

;<RLFF9 <4! 2!&5&2# ?$&6 5&6 %?,$7! 24!@#!,A!# 2% B5- B+&C2+5,,- 2% 24!

D%+&C$, 6+"$&7 24! 34%,! 2!"@ %8 24! ,!5#! 5,, "52!# ;$8 5#S!69T 25P!#T

5##!##@!&2# 5&6 5&- %24!" C45"7!# 34$C4 @5- ?! ,!A$!6 $& "!#B!C2 %8 24!

%CC+B52$%& %8 24! B"!@$#!#( N& 24! !A!&2 %8 24! 2!&5&2# ?!$&7 +&5?,! 2% B5- 8%"

5&- %8 24! C45"7!# 8%" 34$C4 24!- 5"! "!#B%&#$?,! $& 2!"@# %8 24$# C,5+#! 24!&

!$24!" B5"2- #45,, ?! !&2$2,!6 2% ?"$&7 24$# ,!5#! 2% 5& !&6 ?- 7$A$&7 24! %24!"

B5"2- &% ,!## 245& #$P @%&24# B"$%" 3"$22!& &%2$C!(

;U>HL9 <4! 2!&5&2# 3$,, &%2 5##$7& 24$# M!5#! %" 8%"@5,,- #+?,!2 24! 34%,! %"

5&- B5"2 %8 24! B"!@$#!#(

;UN F9 <4! 2!&5&2# 3$,, &%2 C"!52! 5&- #!C+"$2- %A!" %" 6$#B%#! %8 24! 2!&5&2#V

$&2!"!#2 $& %" B5"2 3$24 24! B%##!##$%& %8 24! B"!@$#!# %" 5&- B5"2 24!"!%8(

;KNW9 <4! 2!&5&2# #45,, +#! 24! B"!@$#!# 5# 5 C%@@+&$2- C!&2"!

#%,!,- 8%" 24! C%&6+C2 %8 #%C$5,T !6+C52$%&5,T "!,$7$%+#T C+,2+"5,T ,!$#+"! 5&6

Page 127



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
1)1

"!2"!34$%&3, 324$5$4$!# 6%" 47! 8!&!6$4 %6 47! 2%99+&$4- 3# 3 :7%,! 3&; 6%" &%

%47!" +#! :734#%!5!"(

<=> >?@ A7! B%+&2$, :$,, $&#+"! 47! C"!9$#!# $& 47!$" &39! 3&; 34 47!$"

!DC!&#! :$47 3& $&#+"3&2! 2%9C3&- %6 "!C+4! $& "!#C!24 %6 47! 6%,,%:$&E

"$#F#G1 6$"!H ,$E74&$&EH !DC,%#$%&H 3$"2"364H "$%4 3&; 2$5$, 2%99%4$%&H 93,$2$%+#

;393E!H !3"47I+3F!H #4%"9H 6,%%;H !#23C! %6 :34!"H $9C324 8- "%3; 5!7$2,!#H

47!64H 322$;!&43, ;393E!H 8"!3F3E! %6 6$D!; E,3## 3&; #+27 %47!" $&#+"38,!

"$#F# 3# 47! B%+&2$, 93- 6"%9 4$9! 4% 4$9! "!3#%&38,- "!I+$"!( A7! 4!"9# 3&;

2%&;$4$%&# %6 47! C%,$2- %6 $&#+"3&2! <#+8J!24 4% #+27 !D2,+#$%&# 3&;

,$9$434$%&# 3# 3"! $9C%#!; 8- 47! K&#+"!"#@ 93- 8! 53"$!; 6"%9 4$9! 4% 4$9! 8-

47! B%+&2$, 3&;L%" 47! K&#+"!"#( A7! C"!9$#!# #73,, 8! $&#+"!; 3# 36%"!#3$;

$& 3 #+9 :7$27 $& 47! %C$&$%& %6 47! B%+&2$, "!C"!#!&4# 47! 6+,, "!$&#434!9!&4

53,+! 47!"!%6 4%E!47!" :$47 #+27 3,,%:3&2! 3# 47!- 47$&F 6$4 6%" $&6,34$%& ;+"$&E

47! C!"$%; %6 $&#+"3&2! 3&; 47! "!C,3&&$&E 3&; "!$&#434!9!&4 C!"$%;

<$&2,+;$&E M"27$4!24#N 3&; =+"5!-%"#N 6!!# %& #+27 6+,, 53,+! 34 47! 2+""!&4

#23,!# 6%" 47! 4$9! 8!$&E %6 47! O%-3, K&#4$4+4! %6 P"$4$#7 M"27$4!24# 3&; 47!

O%-3, K&#4$4+4$%& %6 B73"4!"!; =+"5!-%"# 3&; 3,#% >&E$&!!"#N 3&; %47!"

B%&#+,43&4#N 6!!#@ 3&; 6%,,%:$&E ;393E! %" ;!#4"+24$%& %6 47! C"!9$#!# %" 3&-

C3"4 8- 3 C!"$, 3E3$&#4 :7$27 47! C"!9$#!# 3"! $&#+"!; C+"#+3&4 4% 47!

C"%5$#$%&# %6 47$# B,3+#!H :$,, "!C3$"H "!8+$,; %" "!$&#434! 47! C"!9$#!#(

<>KQRA@ A7! B%+&2$, #73,, &%4 8! "!#C%&#$8,! 6%" $&#+"$&E 47! 4!&3&4#N E%%;#H

!I+$C9!&4H #4%2F 3&; %47!" 2%&4!&4# $& %" %& 47! C"!9$#!#(

Page 128



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
1'1

234356 78! 9!&:&9# ;$,, :<<!=9 98! ="!>$#!# :# ?!$&@ $& 98! <%&A$9$%& :#

#9:9!A $& 98! B<8!A+,! %C D%&A$9$%& :&&!E!A :&A #$@&!A :# "!,:9$F! 8!"!9% :#

:9 98! A:9! %C !&9"-( 78! D%+&<$, ;$,, ?! "!#=%&#$?,! C%" :&A <:""- %+9 :,,

$&9!"&:, :&A !E9!"&:, "!=:$"# :&A >:$&9!&:&<! $& %"A!" 9% G!!= 98! ="!>$#!#

$& : ;$&A :&A ;:9!"9$@89 <%&A$9$%&( 78! 9!&:&9# ;$,, ?! "!#=%&#$?,! C%" :&A

<:""- %+9 :,, %98!" $&9!"&:, :&A !E9!"&:, "!=:$"# :&A >:$&9!&:&<! &!<!##:"- $&

%"A!" 9% G!!= 98! ="!>$#!# $& 98! #:>! <%&A$9$%& :# #9:9!A $& 98! #:$A

B<8!A+,! %C D%&A$9$%&( 4& 98! !F!&9 %C !$98!" =:"9- ?!$&@ +&:?,! 9% =:- C%" :&-

%C 98! "!=:$"# C%" ;8$<8 98!- :"! "!#=%&#$?,! $& 9!"># %C 98$# <,:+#! 98!& !$98!"

=:"9- #8:,, ?! !&9$9,!A 9% ?"$&@ 98$# ,!:#! 9% :& !&A ?- @$F$&@ 98! %98!" =:"9- &%

,!## 98:& #$E >%&98# ="$%" ;"$99!& &%9$<!(

27536 78! 9!&:&9# ;$,, &%9 $& :&- ;:- :,9!" %" :AA 9% 98! ="!>$#!# ;$98%+9

C$"#9 8:F$&@ %?9:$&!A 98! ;"$99!& <%&#!&9 %C 98! D%+&<$,( H&- >%A$C$<:9$%&#I

:,9!":9$%&#I :AA$9$%&#I C$99$&@# %" C$E9+"!# ;8$<8 98! 9!&:&9# $& :<<%"A:&<! ;$98

98!#! ="!#!&9# >:- >:G! %" $&#9"+<9 %" $&#9:,, #8:,, "!>:$& 98!$" ="%=!"9-

A+"$&@ 98! <+""!&<- %C 98! ,!:#!( J& 98! !E=$"- %" #%%&!" 9!">$&:9$%& %C 98!

,!:#!I +&,!## %98!";$#! "!K+$"!A ?- 98! D%+&<$, ?- &%9$<! #!&9 $& :<<%"A:&<!

;$98 D,:+#! 27L537M17NO556 ?!,%;I 98! 9!&:&9# #8:,, "!>%F! :&-

+&:+98%"$#!A >%A$C$<:9$%&#I :,9!":9$%&#I :AA$9$%&#I C$99$&@# %" C$E9+"!# :&A

"!#9%"! 98! ="!>$#!# 9% 98!$" <%&A$9$%& ="$%" 9% #+<8 >%A$C$<:9$%&#I :,9!":9$%&#I

:AA$9$%&# %" $&#9:,,:9$%& %C :&- C$99$&@ %" C$E9+"!( P:$,$&@ #+<8 "!#9%":9$%&I 98!

D%+&<$, >:- <:""- %+9 :&- &!<!##:"- ;%"G :&A "!<%F!" 98! <%#9 C"%> 98!

9!&:&9#( H,, A:>:@! <:+#!A ?- :&- "!>%F:, #8:,, ?! >:A! @%%A ?- 98!

9!&:&9# :9 98!$" !E=!&#! 9% 98! D%+&<$,Q# #:9$#C:<9$%&( 4& 98! !F!&9 %C 98!

Page 129



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
121

3%+&4$, 56"!!$&6 7% 78! "!7!&7$%& %9 5&- :%;$9$457$%&< 5,7!"57$%&< 5;;$7$%&<

9$=7+"! %" 9$77$&6< &% 4%:>!&#57$%& %9 5&- ?$&; #85,, @! >5-5@,! @- 78! 3%+&4$,

7% 78! 7!&5&7#(

ABCB BDE F8! 7!&5&7# G$,, :5$&75$& 78! >"!:$#!# $& 5 &!57 5&; 7$;- 4%&;$7$%&

57 78!$" !=>!&#! 7% 78! 3%+&4$,H# #57$#9547$%& ;+"$&6 78! 4+""!&4- %9 78! ,!5#!(

AFIBC BE F8! 3%+&4$, #85,, &%7 @! ,$5@,! 9%" 5&- ,%##< ;5:56! %" $&J+"-

G857!K!"< 8%G!K!" #+#75$&!;< 577"$@+75@,! ;$"!47,- %" $&;$"!47,- 7% 5&- @+$,;$&6#

%" %78!" #7"+47+"!#< 9$=7+"!#< 9$77$&6# %" %78!" >"%>!"7- @!,%&6$&6 7% 78! 7!&5&7#

%" 7% 78$"; >5"7$!# $& %" +>%& 78! >"!:$#!# %" 7% 5&- 547$K$7$!# 45""$!; %&< $& %"

+>%& $7 @- 78! 7!&5&7# %" 78$"; >5"7$!#(

AFLMNFBBDE F8! 3%+&4$, #85,, &%7 @! "!#>%&#$@,! %" ,$5@,! 7% :5?!

"!>5"57$%& %" $& 5&- G5- 7% 4%:>!&#57! 78! 7!&5&7# 9%" 5&- ,%##< $&J+"-<

;5:56! %" 7!:>%"5"- ;!>"$K57$%& %9 %44+>5&4- %9 78! >"!:$#!# G8$48 78!

7!&5&7# :5- #+#75$& 78"%+68 78! 95$,+"! %" $&#+99$4$!&4- %9 #!"K$4!#< %" 5&-

;!9!47 %" $&#+99$4$!&4- $& 5&- >5"7 %9 78! >"!:$#!#< 78! 7!&5&7# @!$&6 8!,; 7%

85K! #57$#9$!; 78!:#!,K!# 5# 7% 78! #+$75@$,$7- %9 78! >"!:$#!# 5&; 8!"!@-

"!&%+&4$&6 5,, #+48 4,5$:# 5&; 9"!!$&6 5&; "!,$!K$&6 78! 3%+&4$, 78!"!9"%:(

AOPQNFBBDE F8! 7!&5&7# G$,, 4%:>,- $& 5,, "!#>!47# G$78 5,, #757+7%"-

"!R+$"!:!&7# A5,"!5;- $& >,54! %" 7% @! >5##!; $& 78! 9+7+"!E 5&; 5,,

"!R+$"!:!&7# %9 5&- 6%K!"&:!&7 ;!>5"7:!&7< ,%45, 5+78%"$7- %" %78!" >+@,$4 %"

4%:>!7!&7 5+78%"$7- "!,57$&6 7% 78! 7!&5&7# 5&; 7% 78! %44+>57$%& %9 78!

Page 130



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
121

3"!4$#!# 5- 67! 6!&8&6#( 9$67%+6 3"!:+;$<! 6% 67! =%"!>%$&> >!&!"8,$6- 67$# ?$,,

$&<,+;! <%43,$8&<! ?$67 8,, "!,!@8&6 !A+8, %33%"6+&$6$!# 8&; <7$,; 8&; 8;+,6

3"%6!<6$%& >+$;8&<! 8&; ,!>$#,86$%&(

BCDCEFFGH E7! 6!&8&6# ?$,, 3!"4$6 67! I%+&<$, 8&; 67!$" 8>!&6# %"

"!3"!#!&686$@!# 6% %568$& 8<<!## 6% 67! 3"!4$#!# %" 8&- 38"6 67!"!%= ;+"$&>

67! <+""!&<- %= 67! ,!8#! +3%& "!<!$@$&> "!8#%&85,! &%6$<! 67!"!%= B%"

=%"67?$67 $& 67! <8#! %= !4!">!&<-H( C+"67!"4%"! 8&; ?$67%+6 3"!:+;$<! 6% 67!

<%&;$6$%&# <%&68$&!; ?$67$& I,8+#! J %= E7! K8&8>!4!&6 L>"!!4!&6M

8&&!N!; 8&; !N!<+6!; 8# "!,86$@! 7!"!6%M 67! 6!&8&6# ?$,, 3!"4$6 67! I%+&<$,

8&; 67! !4!">!&<- #!"@$<!# 6% +#! 67! 3"!4$#!# ?$67%+6 &%6$<! 5!$&> >$@!& $&

67! !@!&6 %= 67! 3"!4$#!# 5!$&> "!A+$"!; 8# 8 "!#+,6 %= 8 <$@$, !4!">!&<-(

BODPEFFGH E7! 6!&8&6# ?$,, &%6 #6%"! %" 3!"4$6 6% 5! #6%"!; ;8&>!"%+# %"

&%N$%+# #+5#68&<!# %" 486!"$8,# %& 67! 3"!4$#!# &%" ?$,, 67! 6!&8&6# 8,,%? 6%

38## $&6% 67! #!?!"# %" ;"8$&# #!"@$&> 67! 3"!4$#!# 8&- &%N$%+# %"

;!,!6!"$%+# !==,+!&6 %" 8&- %67!" #+5#68&<! ?7$<7 4$>76 <8+#! 8&- %5#6"+<6$%&

$& %" $&:+"- 6% #+<7 #!?!"# %" ;"8$&#(

BOF FGEFFGH E7! I%+&<$, ?$,, Q!!3 67! 3"!4$#!# #+==$<$!&6,- #+33,$!; 8&;

!A+$33!; ?$67 #!<+"$6- 8&; =$"!1=$>76$&> 8&; !N6$&>+$#7$&> 8338"86+# 8&;

833,$8&<!# 8&; "!,86!; !4!">!&<- #$>&8>! ?7$<7 #78,, $&<,+;! 8,, =$"! 8,8"4#M

$&6"+;!" 8,8"4#M 8,, ;!6!<6%"#M #4%Q! ;!6!<6$%& #-#6!4#M !4!">!&<- ,$>76$&>

B$&<,+;$&> 8 <!&6"8, 5866!"-H 8&; 8,, <%&6"%,#( E7! 6!&8&6# ?$,, $44!;$86!,-

&%6$=- 67! I%+&<$, %= 8&- ;!=!<6# $& %" ;848>! 6% 8&- %= 67! #8$; 8338"86+#

Page 131



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
121

3&4 355,$3&6!# 7%" 89$69 :9! ;%+&6$, 8$,, "!:3$& :9! "!#5%&#$<$,$:- 7%"

=3$&:!&3&6!(

>?@ABC??DE C9! :!&3&:# 8$,, &%: !"!6: 3&- #$F&G 5%#:!"G &%:$6!G

34H!":$#!=!&: %" 4$#5,3- %& :9! !I:!"$%" %7 :9! 5"!=$#!# 8$:9%+: :9! 5"$%"

8"$::!& 6%&#!&: %7 :9! ;%+&6$,G 89$69 6%&#!&: 8$,, &%: <! +&"!3#%&3<,-

8$:99!,4 %" 4!,3-!4(

>D@D?C??DE C9! ;%+&6$, "!#!"H!# :9! "$F9: :% $&#:3,, %& :9! 5"!=$#!# 3: 3&-

:$=! 4+"$&F :9! :!"= %7 :9! ,!3#! 3 6%==+&$63:$%&# 3!"$3, 3# 53": %7 :9!

;%+&6$,J# 8$4! 3"!3 &!:8%"K >LMDE 7%" :9! <!&!7$: %7 :9! ;%+&6$,J# ?4+63:$%&G

;+,:+"! 3&4 N5%": N!"H$6!( C9! ;%+&6$, 8$,, <! "!#5%&#$<,! 7%" 3,,

=3$&:!&3&6!G "!53$" 3&4G 89!"! &!6!##3"-G "!5,36!=!&: %7 :9! #3$4 3!"$3,(

>CL?DCOE >$E $7 :9! :!&3&:# 3,,%8 :9! 5"!=$#!# :% F% +&+#!4 3&4P%"

+&%66+5$!4 7%" 3 5!"$%4 %7 =%"! :93& . =%&:9# >!I6!5: $& 3&- 63#! 89!"! :9!

5"!=$#!# 3"! !$:9!" <!-%&4 !6%&%=$63, "!53$" %" 3"! "!&4!"!4 +&#37! 3&4P%"

+&7$: 7%" <!&!7$6$3, %66+53:$%& 3&4P%" +#! <- 3&- 63+#!E %" :9! :!&3&:# 3"! 3:

3&- :$=! $& <"!369 %7 3&- %7 :9! &%&1=%&!:3"- %<,$F3:$%&# +&4!":3K!& <- :9!=

+&4!" :9$# ,!3#! :9!& 3&4 $& !$:9!" %7 #+69 !H!&:# :9! ;%+&6$, 3: :9!$" %5:$%&

=3-G #+<Q!6: :% ;,3+#! >CL?DCOE >$$E <- &%:$6! #!"H!4 %& :9! :!&3&:# <"$&F

:9$# R!3#! :% 3& !&4 7%":98$:9 3&4 :"!3: :9$# R!3#! 3&4 3,, :"3&#=$##$%&#

:9!"!%7 8$:9 3,, :93: 93# 7%,,%8!4 %" 63& 6%=5!:!&:,- 7%,,%8 :9!"!%& 3# H%$4

3&4 &+,, 3&4 :93: 8$:9%+: :9! &!6!##$:- %7 3&- 4!6,3"3:%"G 5"%6!## %7 "!=%H3,G

%" %:9!" 5"%6!4+"! 3: ,38 3&4 :9! 5"!=$#!# #93,, :9!"!+5%& "!H!": :% :9!

Page 132



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
121

3%+&4$, 5&6 $7 #85,, 9! ,5:;+, ;%" 78! 3%+&4$, %" 5&- <!"#%& %" <!"#%&# 6+,-

5+78%"$#!6 9- 78! 3%+&4$, 7% !&7!" +<%& <%##!##$%& %; 78! <"!=$#!# 5&6

78!"!5;7!" +#!> <%##!## 5&6 !&?%- 78! #5=! ;"!! %; 5,, 4,5$=# 9- 78! 7!&5&7#

5# $; 78$# @!5#! 856 &!A!" 9!!& B"5&7!6> 9+7 :$78%+7 <"!?+6$4! 7% 5&- %78!"

"$B87 %; 547$%& %" "!=!6- 5A5$,59,! 7% 78! 3%+&4$, 5"$#$&B %+7 %; %" $&

4%&&!47$%& :$78 5&- 5&7!4!6!&7 ;5$,+"! 7% <5- 5&- #+= 6+! 9- 78! 7!&5&7# %"

5&- 5&7!4!6!&7 9"!548 %; 5&- &%&1=%&!75"- %9,$B57$%& %; 78! 7!&5&7# +&6!"

78$# @!5#!(

C$$D E& 78! 45#! %; 5 ;5$,+"! %" 4%&7"5A!&7$%& 9- 78! 7!&5&7# :8$48 $# 45<59,! %;

9!$&B "!=!6$!6> 5,9!$7 ,57!> 78! 3%+&4$, #85,, &%7 !F!"4$#! 78! ;%"!B%$&B %<7$%&

%; $""$75&4- +&,!## 5&6 +&7$, 78!- #85,, ;$"#7 85A! B$A!& :"$77!& &%7$4! 7% 78!

7!&5&7# "!G+$"$&B 78! #5=! 7% 9! "!=!6$!6 5&6 78! 7!&5&7# #85,, 85A! ;5$,!6 7%

"!=!6- 78! #5=! :$78$& #+48 "!5#%&59,! <!"$%6> 85A$&B 6+! "!B5"6 7% 78!

&57+"! 5&6 !F7!&7 %; 78! ;5$,+"! %" 4%&7"5A!&7$%& 4%=<,5$&!6 %; 5# #85,, 9!

<"!#4"$9!6 $& 78! &%7$4! :8$48 $& 78! 45#! %; &%&1<5-=!&7 %; 5&- =%&!75"-

5=%+&7# :$,, 9! 0' 65-# %&,-(

CHIJKHL1MKJD N,, =%A!59,! <"%<!"7- 9!,%&B$&B 7% 78! 7!&5&7# :$,, 9!

"!=%A!6 9- 78! 7!&5&7# :$78$& #!A!& 65-# %; 78! !F<$"- %; 78! ,!5#! %" !5",$!"

7!"=$&57$%& 78!"!%; #+9?!47 7% "!#7%"57$%& 9- 78! 7!&5&7# 57 78!$" !F<!&#! 7%

78! 3%+&4$,O# #57$#;547$%& %; 5&- 65=5B! 45+#!6 9- 78!= 7% 78! <"!=$#!#>

%78!":$#! 5&- =%A!59,! <"%<!"7- "!=5$&$&B 5;7!" 78! !F<$"- %; 78! #!A!& 65-#

#85,, 9! 6!!=!6 7% 85A! 9!!& 595&6%&!6 9- 78! 7!&5&7# 5&6 :$,, 78!"!+<%&

:$78%+7 <5-=!&7 9!4%=! 78! <"%<!"7- %; 78! 3%+&4$,(

Page 133



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
121

34567481459: 4;! <!&=&<# >$,, ?,$< =&@ "!A%B! ?"%A <;! C"!A$#!# =< <;!

!DC$"- %? <;! ,!=#! %" !=",$!" <!"A$&=<$%& <;!"!%? >$<;%+< =&- C"%E!## %?

"!A%B=,F =&@ #;=,, "!C=$" =< <;!$" !DC!&#! =,, @=A=G! @%&! H- <;! "!A%B=, %?

=&- +&=+<;%"$#!@ A%@$?$E=<$%&#F =,<!"=<$%&#F =@@$<$%&#F ?$D<+"!# %" ?$<<$&G#

H!,%&G$&G <% <;!A( I=$,$&G #+E; "!C=$" <;! J%+&E$, A=- E=""- %+< =&-

&!E!##="- >%"K# <;!A#!,B!# =&@ #;=,, "!E%B!" <;! !DC!&#! <;!"!%? ?"%A <;!

<!&=&<#(

345674814LM66: N&- &%<$E!F "!O+!#<F @!A=&@F E%&#!&< %" =CC"%B=, +&@!"

<;! P!=#! #;=,, H! $& >"$<$&G =&@ #;=,, H! @!!A!@ <% H! #+??$E$!&<,- #!"B!@ =<

<;! !DC$"- %? ?%"<-1!$G;< ;%+"# =?<!" C%#<$&G $? #!&< H- M!E%"@!@ Q!,$B!"- C%#<(

N&- &%<$E! <% <;! <!&=&<# #;=,, H! #!&< <% <;! C"!A$#!#( N&- &%<$E! <% <;!

J%+&E$, #;=,, H! #!&< <% <;! J%"C%"=<! Q$"!E<%" R J%"C%"=<! S%B!"&=&E! %" ;$#

!O+$B=,!&< ?%" <;! <$A! H!$&G =< 4%>& L%+#!F NH!"@!!&F =,, =# <;! E=#! A=-

H!( T& C"%B$&G #!"B$E! $< #;=,, H! #+??$E$!&< <% C"%B! <;=< <;! !&B!,%C!

E%&<=$&$&G <;! &%<$E! >=# @+,- =@@"!##!@ =&@ C%#<!@ $& =EE%"@=&E! >$<; <;!

C"%B$#$%&# %? <;$# J,=+#!(

34567481I9UM: T& <;! !B!&< %? =&- O+!#<$%& ="$#$&G =# <% <;! $&<!"C"!<=<$%&

%? <;! C"%B$#$%&# %? <;! ,!=#!F <;! #=A! #;=,, H! "!?!""!@ <% =& ="H$<!" <% H!

A+<+=,,- E;%#!& H- <;! C="<$!# %" $& <;! !B!&< %? ?=$,+"! <% =G"!!F H- =& ="H$<!"

<% H! =CC%$&<!@ H- <;! V;!"$?? W"$&E$C=, %? S"=AC$=& L$G;,=&@ =&@ T#,=&@#(

N&- ?!! E;="G!=H,! ?%" <;! =CC%$&<A!&< %? =& ="H$<!" #;=,, H! @!!A!@ <% H!

=& !DC!&#! %? <;! ="H$<"=<$%&(

Page 134



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
10/1

2345637189 5: 3;! <!&=&<# >$,, ?! ?%+&@ ?- <;! <!"A# %B <;! C=&=D!A!&<

ED"!!A!&< =&&!F!@ =&@ !F!G+<!@ =# "!,=<$H! ;!"!<% <;"%+D;%+< <;! I!"$%@ %B

<;$# ,!=#!( 3;! J%+&G$, >$,, ?! !&<$<,!@ <% =A!&@ %" H="- <;! #=$@

C=&=D!A!&< ED"!!A!&< $& = "!=#%&=?,! A=&&!" =< =&- <$A!K ?+< %&,- =B<!"

B+,, G%&#+,<=<$%& >$<; <;! <!&=&<#(

23456371L9M: 3;! J%+&G$, =&@ <;! <!&=&<# G%&#!&< <% <;! "!D$#<"=<$%& %B

<;$# ,!=#! B%" I"!#!"H=<$%& =&@ !F!G+<$%&N 96 49365LL 4O5P5Q8

Page 135



 !"#$%& '() *+,- ./00
1001

23453

6!78!!&

493:;33< =>?@ =AB<=>2

C&D

E

./0/
E

5+6F!G7#H E

=$7- 5%,$G$7%"
?%8& I%+#!
493:;33<

 !"#$ %$"& '"()**+'&,- ($',.$ / 012

Page 136



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
*

 
!
"
#
$
"
"
%
&
'(
)
&
*
+
%
&
',

-
"
"
(
'%
.
(
'(
,
"
/

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#

-
"
"
(
'%
.
$
 
(
"
/

*
.
$/
(0
!(
1
+2
*+

0
 
#
(
'&
'0
 
%
(
1
/

3
44(
56
7"
8
$9
&:
3
7!
)(;
<3
44(
3
!4
40
%
 
=3
!)
#<
3
44(
'
)4$
$"
 
!4
6"
$<
'
""
$&
&$
>
(0
&6
"<
-
!&
()=
)!
3
!9
9)
?1
<@
!)
48
66
?=
6=
A<
-
7)
4B
C'
(=
1<
8
)4%
!

 
!=
A4
!"
?<
 
)A
$
D
&6
A$
4?
<-
!0
4E
C3
6"
"6
(<
D
14
F)
!
B
!F
)?
96
"<
'
4$
G
 
$9
9

 
0
*
,
*
.
'"
1
/

>
()!
"
'
44!
"

%
*
2

 
.
"
%
$
 
'(
"
-

%
*
(
"
1
*
3
$
'1
&
+
1
1
'*
%

 
&
(
'*
%
4$
"
&
'1
'*
%
1

!
)
5
6
*
-

5
6
"
%

7
 
!"
#$
%
&'

(%
%"
)#
*+

(,
&-

.
&-

-
/'
0$1

.
%'
$,
%2

-
B
7!
?
)?
$"
&)H
)$
?
!
"0
%
/$
(
6H
96
4)=
)&6
(9
I
76
%
!1
/$

09
$?
&6
J(
6F
)?
$
=6
%
%
0"
)&1
=$
"&
($
9
I
)&7

)"
?$
J$
"?
$"
&4
$#
!4
!?
F)
=$
6"
=6
"9
&)&
0&
)6
"9
<

%
!"
!#
$%
$"
&!
#(
$$
%
$"
&9
!"
?
4$
!9
$9
K

'
 
%
$"
&)6
"$
?
!"
6&
7$
(
96
4)=
)&6
(
&7
!&
7$
7!
?

J(
$F
)6
09
41
09
$?
K

'
>
($
%
)"
?$
?
&7
69
$
J(
$9
$"
&&
7!
&&
7$
/0
?#
$&

!F
!)
4!
/4
$
H6
(
&7
$
=$
"&
($
9
&6
9$
$A
)"
?$
J$
"?
$"
&4
$#
!4

!?
F)
=$
I
!9
/!
9$
?
6"
&7
$
=6
%
%
)9
9)
6"
)"
#
6H
6"
$

96
4)=
)&6
(
&6
($
J(
$9
$"
&!
44
&7
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

3
6%
%
)&&
$$
9K

L
7$
($
I
!9
!
#$
"$
(!
4?
)9
=0
99
)6
"
!/
60
&&
7$
09
$
6H

4$
#!
4!
?F
)=
$
)"
=4
0?
)"
#
!&
I
7!
&J
6)
"&
)"
&7
$
J(
6=
$9
9

)"
?$
J$
"?
$"
&4
$#
!4
!?
F)
=$
I
60
4?
/$
%
69
&7
$4
JH
04
!"
?

&7
$
%
$&
76
?9
H6
(
&7
$
"$
#6
&)!
&)6
"
/$
&I
$$
"
&7
$
&I
6

96
4)=
)&6
(9
&6
&!
A$
J4
!=
$K
M&
I
!9
($
=6
%
%
$"
?$
?
&7
!&

&7
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&3
6%
%
)&&
$$
9
96
0#
7&
!?
F)
=$
6"
!

H)G
$?
H$
$
/!
9)
9
)H
J6
99
)/
4$
K

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&3
6%
%
)&&
$$
9
&6
J(
6=
0(
$
!

9)
"#
4$
4$
#!
4!
?F
)9
6(
K

M&
I
!9
!#
($
$?
&7
!&
&7
$
)"
?$
J$
"?
$"
&

4$
#!
4!
?F
)9
6(
I
60
4?
/$
!9
A$
?
&6
($
F)
$I

&7
$
?6
=0
%
$"
&!
H&$
(
)&
7!
?
/$
$"
!#
($
$?

/1
&7
$
N
?0
=!
&)6
"<
3
04
&0
($
!"
?
D
J6
(&

3
6%
%
)&&
$$
K

M&
I
!9
!#
($
$?
&7
!&
4$
#!
4?
)9
=0
99
)6
"9

!"
?
"$
#6
&)!
&)6
"
F)
!
%
$$
&)"
#9
I
60
4?
/$

J(
$H
$(
$"
&)!
4&
6
&7
!&
/1
I
()&
&$
"

=6
((
$9
J6
"?
$"
=$
K

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

3
6%
%
)&&
$$
9

>
1
+O
,+
,*
+

8
P
J?
!&
$?

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&

3
44(
8
$9
&)
"&
(6
?0
=$
?
&7
$
"$
I
?(
!H
& 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&&
7!
&7
!9
/$
$"
J0
44$
?
&6
#$
&7
$(
/!
9$
?
6"

&7
$
?)
9=
09
9)
6"
9
!"
?
?$
=)
9)
6"
9
6"
&7
$
A$
1
J(
)"
=)
J4
$9

I
7)
=7
H6
(%
$?
&7
$
/!
9)
9
6H
I
7!
&&
7$
$G
J$
=&
!&
)6
"9

I
$(
$
)"
($
4!
&)6
"
&6
&7
$
(0
""
)"
#
6H
=6
%
%
0"
)&1

=$
"&
($
9<
!9
J$
(
%
$$
&)"
#9
)"
E
=&
6/
$(
!"
?
B
$=
$%
/$
(K

L
7$
!&
&!
=7
$?
?6
=0
%
$"
&9
76
I
9
&7
$

!%
$"
?%
$"
&9
&7
!&
I
$(
$
!#
($
$?
!"
?

I
7$
($
9J
$=
)H)
=
H0
(&
7$
(
4$
#!
4!
?F
)=
$
)9

($
Q0
)($
?K
L
7$
($
I
$(
$
R
=4
!0
9$
9
I
7)
=7

I
$(
$
90
/S
$=
&&
6
9)
#"
)H)
=!
"&
41
?)
HH$
()"
#

F)
$I
TJ
6)
"&
9
!"
?
&7
$9
$
!(
$
7)
#7
4)#
7&
$?
)"

Page 137



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
+

.
//(

0
$1
&"
2&
$3
&4
!&
5
2(
6
4!
3
7$
$"
32
"$
&2
($
38
9$

&4
$
1)
:$
2;
&4
$
32
98
%
$"
&!
1
%
89
4
!1
<2
11
)7
/$
=!
"3

1&
($
11
$3
&4
!&
&4
$
32
98
%
$"
&5
28
/3
;2
(%
!
/$
#!
/

92
"&
(!
9&
=!
"3
&4
$(
$;
2(
$
($
>8
)($
3
&2
7$
9/
$!
(
!"
3

8"
!%
7)
#8
28
1?
@
4)
1
4!
1
($
>8
)($
3
12
%
$
/$
#!
/

&$
(%
)"
2/
2#
A?

.
//(
 
9.
!)
#
"2
&$
3
42
5
)%
<2
(&
!"
&)
&5
!1
&4
!&
&4
)"
#1

5
$(
$
32
"$
)"
<!
(&
"$
(1
4)
<
!"
3
5
)&4
"$
#2
&)!
&)2
"
!"
3

3)
!/
2#
8$
?B
$
1&
($
11
$3
&4
!&
&4
$
;)"
!/
32
98
%
$"
&5
)//

1$
&2
8&
&4
$
%
)"
)%
8%

$C
<$
9&
!&
)2
"1
2;
&4
$
.
28
"9
)/=

42
5
$D
$(
&4
)1
5
28
/3
"2
&1
&2
<
!3
3)
&)2
"!
/<
!(
&"
$(
14
)<

5
2(
6?

-
E
"2
&$
3
4$
;$
/&
&4
!&
&4
$
32
98
%
$"
&)
%
<2
1$
1
&2
2

%
!"
A
92
"3
)&)
2"
1
!"
3
32
$1
"2
&<
($
1$
"&
!
/)#
4&

$"
28
#4
&2
89
4?

 
F
!#
($
$3
&4
!&
&4
$
32
98
%
$"
&(
$>
8)
($
3
&2
7$
9/
$!
(

!"
3
8"
!%
7)
#8
28
1?

'
 
"2
&$
3
&4
!&
4$
;$
/&
&4
!&
5
$
"$
$3
&2
1&
!(
&;
(2
%
!

<2
1)
&)2
"
2;
&(
81
&?
B
$
;$
/&
&4
!&
)&
5
28
/3
7$

8"
($
!1
2"
!7
/$
&2
4!
D$
&2
&$
//
&4
$
.
28
"9
)/
5
4$
"
&4
$

<(
2#
(!
%
%
$
)"
&4
$
9$
"&
($
5
28
/3
!"
3
5
28
/3
"2
&

2<
$(
!&
$?
'
 
4)
#4
/)#
4&
$3
3)
;;)
98
/&)
$1
4$
4!
3

<(
$D
)2
81
/A
4!
3
&2
#$
&D
2/
8"
&$
$(
1
&2
8"
3$
(&
!6
$

&(
!)
")
"#
?

.
//(
 
!/
2"
$
"2
&$
3
&4
!&
)&
5
28
/3
7$
4$
/<
;8
/&
2
4!
D$
!"

!9
92
%
<!
"A
)"
#
18
%
%
!(
A
32
98
%
$"
&?
'
G
92
";
)(%
$3

&4
!&
)&
5
!1
&4
$
)"
&$
"&
)2
"
&2
4!
D$
18
94
!
32
98
%
$"
&=

!"
3
&4
)1
5
28
/3
7$
<(
$<
!(
$3
5
4$
"
&4
$
/$
#!
/

32
98
%
$"
&5
!1
!#
($
$3
?

'
G
$C
</
!)
"$
3
&4
!&
4!
D)
"#
/$
#!
/3
29
8%
$"
&1
)"
</
!9
$

;2
(
&4
$1
$
&A
<$
1
2;
19
$"
!(
)2
1
)1
"2
&8
"8
18
!/
?

-
H
"2
&$
3
&4
!&
&4
$
32
98
%
$"
&!
&)2
"
&4
!&
5
!1

3)
19
81
1$
3
!&
&4
$
H
9&
27
$(
%
$$
&)"
#
5
!1
!#
($
$3
78
&

4$
;$
/&
)&
5
!1
94
!"
#$
3
7A
E
$9
$%
7$
(?

#(
$$
"?

I"
;2
(%
!&
)2
"
1$
11
)2
"
&2
7$
!(
(!
"#
$3
;2
(

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&.
2%
%
)&&
$$

($
<(
$1
$"
&!
&)D
$1
2"
J
38
9!
&)2
"
F
92
&/!
"3

I"
1<
$9
&)2
"1
?

K
8)
3!
"9
$
2"
7$
1&
<(
!9
&)9
$
)"
($
/!
&)2
"
&2

(2
/$
1
2;
$%
</
2A
$$
!"
3
2;
;)9
$
7$
!(
$(
;2
(

D2
/8
"&
!(
A
72
3)
$1
!"
3
94
!(
)&!
7/
$

2(
#!
")
1!
&)2
"1
&2
7$
9)
(9
8/
!&
$3
?

K
!)
/

0
22
39
29
6

K
!)
/

0
22
39
29
6

 
!(
94
+L
*+

!1
!<

Page 138



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

-
/
($
%
)"
0$
0
$1
$(
23
"$
4&
5!
&&
5$
($
6
!7
!

($
89
)($
%
$"
&&
3
)"
:3
(;
3(
!&
$
6
)&5
)"
&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&

/
39
":
)<
;3
<):
2
!"
0
<$
#)
7<
!&
)1
$
($
89
)($
%
$"
&7
=>
5$
($

6
!7
!
0)
7:
97
7)
3"
!?
39
&&
5$
<$
#)
7<
!&
)1
$
($
89
)($
%
$"
&7

)"
($
<!
&)3
"
&3
&5
$
97
$
3@
;9
?<
):
@9
"0
)"
#
AB
3<
<3
6
)"
#
&5
$

-
9?
<):
-
39
"0
=C
D&
6
!7
"3
&$
0
&5
!&
&5
$
E
(!
@&

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
&(
$@
$(
7
&3
&5
)7
;3
<):
24
(!
&5
$(

&5
!"
($
;<
):
!&
)"
#
)&
6
)&5
)"
&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&)
"
!"
$@
@3
(&
&3

($
09
:$
&5
$
<$
"#
&5
3@
&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&=

'
F
"3
&$
0
&5
!&
&5
$
0(
!@
&0
3:
9%
$"
&)
7
!
6
3(
G
)"

;(
3#
($
77
!"
0
6
)<<
?$
@9
(&
5$
(
($
@)"
$0
!"
0
$0
)&$
0=
'
F

($
)&$
(!
&$
0
&5
$
!0
1)
:$
&5
!&
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&/
3%
%
)&&
$$
7

7$
$G
)"
0$
;$
"0
$"
&<
$#
!<
!0
1)
:$
3"
&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&!
"0

&5
!&
&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&)
7
&5
$(
$
&3
;(
3&
$:
& 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

/
3%
%
)&&
$$
7
!"
0
&5
$)
(
13
<9
"&
$$
(7
!7
%
9:
5
!7
&5
$

/
39
":
)<=

>
5$
($
6
!7
!
0)
7:
97
7)
3"
!?
39
&&
5$
$:
3"
3%
):
1!
<9
$

3@
&5
$
13
<9
"&
$$
(7
&5
!&
6
3(
G
)"
:$
"&
($
7
!"
0
&5
)7
6
!7

!:
G"
36
<$
0#
$0
!7
7)
#"
)@)
:!
"&
!"
0
1!
<9
$0
=

H)
!?
)<)
&2
)7
79
$7
6
$(
$
0)
7:
97
7$
0
!"
0
/
<<(
I
$7
&

:3
"@
)(%
$0
&5
!&
&5
$
/
39
":
)<
:3
9<
0
"3
&9
"0
$(
6
()&
$

$1
$(
2
;3
&$
"&
)!
<<
)!
?)
<)&
2
&5
!&
13
<9
"&
$$
(7
%
!2
)"
:9
(=

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&/
3%
%
)&&
$$
7
:3
9<
0
<)%
)&
&5
$)
(
<)!
?)
<)&
2

&5
(3
9#
5
&5
$
;9
(:
5!
7$
3@
!0
0)
&)3
"!
<)
"7
9(
!"
:$
!"
0,
3(

&5
(3
9#
5
&5
$
&2
;$
3@
<$
#!
<$
"&
)&2
&5
!&
&5
$2
6
$(
$=

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&
'
#
($
$%
$"
&
)
$&
!*
+

/
<<(
I
$7
&&
5$
"
&3
3G
&5
$
#(
39
;
&5
(3
9#
5
&5
$

!#
($
$%
$"
&3
"
!
:<
!9
7$
?2
:<
!9
7$
?!
7)
7=

,
$"
$(
!+
-
.
*"
&/

>
5$
($
6
!7
!
0)
7:
97
7)
3"
!?
39
&&
5$
&$
(%

J 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&/
3%
%
)&&
$$
K
?$
)"
#
97
$0
&5
(3
9#
53
9&

&5
$
03
:9
%
$"
&=
D&
6
!7
:3
"@
)(%
$0
&5
!&
&5
)7
6
!7
!

#$
"$
(!
<&
$(
%
4!
"0
:3
9<
0
?$
79
?7
&)&
9&
$0
?2

!<
&$
("
!&
)1
$
;(
$@
$(
($
0
&$
(%
)"
3<
3#
2
0$
;$
"0
)"
#
3"
&5
$

"!
%
$
3@
&5
$
:3
"7
&)&
9&
$0
#(
39
;
&5
!&
6
39
<0
?$

Page 139



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

$"
&$
()"
#
)"
&/
&0
$
!#
($
$%
$"
&1
)&0
&0
$
2
/3
"4
)56

7
0$
($
1
!8
!
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&&
0$
93
(!
&)/
"
/;
&0
$

!#
($
$%
$"
&<
1
)&0
2
55(
=
$8
&"
/&
)"
#
&0
!&
0)
8
>(
$;
$(
$"
4$

1
/3
59
:$
&0
!&
)&
1
/3
59
:$
;/
(
!
;)?
$
@$
!(
93
(!
&)/
"6

7
0)
8
1
!8
5)"
A$
9
&/
!
;3
(&
0$
(
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&

&$
(%
)"
!&
)/
"
()#
0&
8
)"
($
5!
&)/
"
&/
&0
$
9/
43
%
$"
&6

7
0$
($
1
!8
!
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&1
0$
&0
$(
&0
$
2
/3
"4
)5

1
/3
59
4/
"&
)"
3$
&/
>(
/?
)9
$
84
!;
;/
59
)"
#
;/
(
&0
$

($
>5
!4
$%
$"
&/
;0
)#
0
5)#
0&
8
)"
!;
;$
4&
$9
4$
"&
($
86
7
0$

)%
>5
)4
!&
)/
"8
/;
&0
)8
1
/3
59
:$
40
$4
A$
9<
!"
9
);
!#
($
$9

&0
)8
1
/3
59
:$
)"
45
39
$9
1
)&0
)"
&0
$
5$
!8
$
(!
&0
$(
&0
!"

&0
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
&6

7
0$
($
1
!8
!
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&)
"8
>$
4&
)/
"8
:@

$B
&$
("
!5
:/
9)
$8
<)
"4
53
9)
"#
C
93
4!
&)/
"
D
4/
&5!
"9
6E
&

1
!8
!#
($
$9
&0
!&
&0
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
8

1
/3
59
;)"
9
)&
0$
5>
;3
5&
/
!&
&$
"9
!"
)"
;/
(%
!&
)/
"
8$
88
)/
"

!&
&$
"9
$9
:@
!"
C
93
4!
&)/
"
D
4/
&5!
"9
($
>(
$8
$"
&!
&)?
$
)"

/(
9$
(
&/
($
4$
)?
$
($
!8
83
(!
"4
$
!:
/3
&&
0$
>(
/4
$8
86

7
0$
($
1
!8
!
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&1
0$
&0
$(
C
%
>5
/@
$$
8

/;
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
8
80
/3
59
0!
?$
/;
;)4
$

:$
!(
$(
>/
8)
&)/
"8
/"
&0
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&2
/%
%
)&&
$$
6E
&

1
!8
!#
($
$9
&0
!&
/;
;)4
$(
8
1
/3
59
80
!(
$
$?
)9
$"
4$
/;

:$
8&
>(
!4
&)4
$
#3
)9
!"
4$
/"
&0
)8
83
:F
$4
&6
E&
1
!8

!#
($
$9
&0
!&
);
&0
)8
45
!3
8$
1
!8
)"
&0
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

'
#(
$$
%
$"
&&
0$
"
)&
1
/3
59
!>
>5
@
&/
!5
54
$"
&(
$8
6

7
0$
($
1
!8
!
9$
&!
)5$
9
9)
84
38
8)
/"
!:
/3
&0
/1
&0
$

2
/3
"4
)5
1
/3
59
$"
83
($
&0
!&
)&
;3
5;)
55$
9
)&8
/:
5)#
!&
)/
"8
&/

$"
83
($
&0
!&
2
/%
%
3"
)&@
G$
!(
")
"#
!"
9
H
$?
$5
/>
%
$"
&

1
!8
>(
/?
)9
$9
67
0$
 
2
($
>8
;$
5&
&0
!&
&0
$@
1
/3
59
:$

3"
1
)55
)"
#
&/
0!
?$
!
($
I3
)($
%
$"
&1
)&0
)"
&0
$

 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
&;
/(
!
8$
&"
3%
:$
(
/;
0/
3(
8

&/
:$
)9
$"
&);
)$
9
;/
(
&0
)8
38
$6
2
55(
 
42
!)
#
83
##
$8
&$
9

&0
!&
!
45
!3
8$
4/
35
9
:$
)"
4/
(>
/(
!&
$9
1
)&0
)"
&0
$

9/
43
%
$"
&&
0!
&(
$I
3)
($
9
 
2
8
&/
#)
?$
;)(
8&
($
;3
8!
5;
/(

!"
@
;(
$$
&)%
$
1
)&0
)"
&0
$)
(
>(
/#
(!
%
%
$
&/
&0
$
2
/3
"4
)5

!"
9,
/(
G$
!(
")
"#
-
!(
&"
$(
80
)>
67
0$
($
1
!8
#$
"$
(!
5

!#
($
$%
$"
&/
"
&0
)8
83
##
$8
&)/
"6
-
H
83
##
$8
&$
9
&0
!&

Page 140



 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&'
#(
$$
%
$"
& 
$$
&)"
#
*+
,*
+,
**

-
!#
$
.

&/
$
0
12
"3
)4
($
&!
)"
!
"2
%
5$
(
16
3$
"&
($
7
2"
8$
(
&/
$)
(

%
!"
!#
$%
$"
&&
1
$"
72
($
&/
!&
&/
$
0
12
"3
)49
7

($
:2
)($
%
$"
&)
"
($
4!
&)1
"
&1
&/
$7
$
!3
&);
)&)
$7
<
!7
7&
)44

8$
4);
$(
!5
4$
=

 
>
$?
&@
&$
A7

B&
<
!7
!#
($
$8
&/
!&
3/
!"
#$
7
!7
8)
73
27
7$
8
&1
8!
C

<
12
48
5$
%
!8
$
&1
&/
$
81
32
%
$"
&=

D
/$
81
32
%
$"
&<
12
48
&/
$"
#1
&1
31
%
%
)&&
$$
61
(

!A
A(
1;
!4
=

@
25
E$
3&
&1
&/
!&
!A
A(
1;
!4
F&
/$
81
32
%
$"
&<
12
48
5$

72
)&!
54
$
61
(
($
;)
$<
5C
&/
$
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&0
1%
%
)&&
$$
97

4$
#!
4!
8;
)7
1(
=

G
13
2%
$"
&&
1
5$
!%
$"
8$
8
!7
A$
(

8)
73
27
7)
1"
=

H
66)
3$
(7
&1
A(
1;
)8
$
!
72
AA
1(
&$
8

1A
A1
(&
2"
)&C
61
(
1&
/$
(
 
!"
!#
$%
$"
&

0
1%
%
)&&
$$
($
A(
$7
$"
&!
&);
$7
&1
6$
$8
5!
3I

1"
I$
C
$4
$%
$"
&7
16
&/
$
!#
($
$%
$"
&=

J
!)
4

K
11
83
13
I

J
!)
4

K
11
83
13
I

'
7!
A

L
$6
1(
$
+M
,+
,*
+

!
'
H
0
L

D
/$
($
<
!7
"1
1&
/$
(
52
7)
"$
77
=

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  1 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport    
  
DATE     23 February 2012    
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton   
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Closing the Gap - Raising Achievement 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/12/004  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report provides an overview of the strategic approaches taken in 
Aberdeen City to maximise achievement in all of our young people.   

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
It is recommended that Committee: 

 
1. notes the content of this report 
2. monitors the outcomes of this strategy through the Education, Culture 

and Sport Performance Reports 
 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are none at this stage.  Following the review of Inclusion it is 
expected there will be a need to redesign the service and realign 
resources. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no direct implications arising from this report. The measures 
ensure linkage to the Single Outcome Agreement, the Administration’s 
Policy Statement - Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking and to the ECS 
Service Improvement Plan.  Improvements in the services provided by 
Education, Culture and Sport impact positively on communities across the 
City. 

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
Successful education systems are founded on the belief that every child or 
young person matters and can achieve.  Raising attainment, together with 

Agenda Item 7.3

Page 143



 

  2 

providing achievement and inclusion, are at the heart of schools’ and 
education authorities’ work. 

 
Systems that have successfully raised attainment exhibit wide community 
and family support for the value of education, in: 

 
• Enabled, visionary leaders and effective and professional practitioners, 

who 
o believe that every child has the capacity to continue to learn 
o create an appropriately supportive but challenging learning 

environment, based on good relationships which make it safe 
for children to learn. 

o use proven, structured classroom strategies 
o are willing to learn new, research-based methods 
o continuously develop their professional skills and knowledge 
o continuously challenge their own beliefs and practices and are 

restless for improvement 
• Learners who 

o are engaged and motivated by the context within which they 
learn and by the learning 

o aspire to the highest levels of achievement are well supported 
to develop social and emotional competencies. 

o are well supported by their families or carers 
• Parents/carers who are: 

o Included 
o confident in the capacity of their children and young people to 

succeed at school 
o engaged, motivated and aspirational for their children 

• Appropriate evidence and data used rigorously to: 
o monitor and support learners’ progress and to understand their 

learning 
o enable leaders to identify key performance issues and to adopt 

interventions that are appropriate to each school’s context 
o ensure accountability, in every part of the education system for 

every child’s or young person’s learning 
 
In developing a strategy for Aberdeen City that seeks to close the 
achievement gap, we have developed a range of approaches which 
embrace those of successful systems.  Taken together all of our 
approaches are designed to have a positive impact on the achievement of 
our young people.  Some of these initiatives are at an early stage whilst 
others such as the work on Integrated Children’s Services are more 
advanced.  The approaches include work on the following initiatives: 
 
5.1  Total Place.  A Total Place approach involves local public services 

working together to deliver better value services to citizens by 
focusing on joint working and reducing waste and duplication. 
There is also an emphasis on early intervention to save public 
money down the line by preventing complex social problems. There 
are three Total Place pilots underway in Aberdeen focusing on 

Page 144



 

  3 

Educational Achievement (Northfield), Community Safety (Torry) 
and Care for Older People (City-Wide). A working group has been 
convened that includes representatives from Grampian Police, 
NHS Grampian, all Primary Schools in the Northfield ASG, 
Northfield Academy, Community Groups and Skills Development 
Scotland. The main focus areas for the Northfield initiative are Early 
Years, Mental Health & Wellbeing and Transitions. The group will 
be looking to implement projects that work throughout the whole 
family with the intended outcome that the aspirations of the whole 
community are raised.  

 
Through this initiative, Aberdeen City Council have introduced the 
Roots of Empathy project into P3 classes in the Northfield ASG. 
This project involves the fostering and development of empathy in 
the children through interaction with a mum and baby in class over 
nine visits throughout the school year. 
 
Work is also ongoing to ascertain the viability of creating an 
Aberdeen "Big Noise", based on the successful model in Stirling, 
which is an initiative to motivate young people through music. The 
Stirling "Big Noise" project is itself based on the Venezuelan 
"Sistema" project. Sistema Scotland is a charity set up in the belief 
that children can gain huge social benefits by playing in a 
symphony orchestra. It uses music making to foster confidence, 
teamwork, pride and aspiration in the children taking part - and 
across their wider community. The Stirling project has been 
evaluated by the Scottish Government and it has been shown that 
it has had a social impact in the community, with positive influence 
on the behaviour, confidence and self-esteem of the young people 
participating. 
 
 The Total Place group are also considering further projects and 
opportunities for collaborative working to improve aspiration and 
attainment in Northfield throughout the next few years.   

 
5.2  Curriculum for Excellence 

The new curriculum developed under Curriculum for Excellence is 
in the early stages of implementation.  It is therefore too early to 
state definitively if it has made a difference.  However early 
indications are that more innovative teaching approaches are being 
taken and increased collegiate time to discuss understand, share 
and apply standards will be highly beneficial in raising 
achievement.  In addition there is an increased emphasis on pupil 
choice and the radical overhaul of the senior phase of learning.  All 
of these are strategies that are likely to improve educational 
outcomes for young people. 

 
− City Campus  

The range of curricular options available to pupils in the senior 
phase of Curriculum for Excellence (S4-6) has been enhanced by 

Page 145



 

  4 

provision of a range of centrally delivered Advanced Higher 
courses and English to Speakers of other Languages at Higher, 
Intermediate 1&2 and Access.  These will complement courses 
offered in individual schools and those delivered by partner 
organisations, such as Aberdeen College.  
 
Schools are increasingly entering into both formal and less formal 
consortium arrangements with one or more partner schools, 
delivering a wider range of academic and applied learning 
curricular options.  
 
A common curricular structure for the senior phase is to be 
implemented in all secondary schools and it is likely that almost all 
pupils will take six main subjects in S4.  
 
The enhanced use of digital technology will be developed over the 
coming sessions and many courses will be delivered, at least in 
part, using a range of innovative methodologies. 
 
These opportunities should lead to increased motivation for pupils 
who can undertake courses more suited to their needs and 
aspirations. This, in turn, is likely to improve attainment and 
achievement.  
 

− Assessment, monitoring and tracking, reporting to 
parents/carers and Profile of Achievements 
 
Assessment 
The purpose of assessment within the learning and teaching 
context is to measure progress, to identify next steps in learning 
and to meet learners’ needs and in so doing raise attainment and 
achievement. 

 
To take this work forward a number of development groups have 
been established including: 
 

• Assessment Leaders Group – comprising one teacher from 
every school  

• Assessment Co-ordinators Group – comprising one teacher 
from each Associated School Group  

• Assessment Strategy Group – includes all members of the 
Assessment Co ordinators Group and seconded 
development officers from the central team. 

 
In addition, links have been established at a local level with other 
strategic groups including the Literacy Group, PT Subject networks 
and DHT forum and staff are working together to ensure 
consistency in application of the standards. 

 

Page 146



 

  5 

A programme of staff development activities is being provided to 
help build teacher confidence in the use of a range of assessment 
strategies including: 

 
• Assessment is for Learning - formative assessment – through 

sharing with pupils what they are going to learn and how they 
will know if they have been successful and by providing high 
quality feedback to help them understand what they need to do 
next to improve; 

• Using standardised materials to measure value added; 
• Using National Assessment Resource materials for moderation 

purposes in order to achieve consistency and a shared 
understanding standards; 

• Engaging in professional dialogue with colleagues through 
moderation activities in order to develop professional knowledge 
and confidence in the application of the standards. 

 
Led by the work of the above groups, staff are starting to moderate 
learning at a variety of levels including class, department, subject 
network, whole school and across associated school groups. It is 
through the professional scrutiny of work and engagement in 
professional dialogue that teachers will develop confidence in their 
judgments and validate the accuracy of each school’s internal 
moderation procedures. It will also provide assurance that all 
schools are consistently applying national standards, raising 
expectations and securing further improvement in attainment.   

 
Monitoring and Tracking 
A small group of staff have worked in partnership with staff from 
Pearson Fronter and have customised a system within e1, our new 
schools management information system, to support the tracking 
and monitoring of pupil attainment and achievement. 
This system has recently and successfully been piloted in a small 
number of schools and is now ready to be used in all schools. A 
programme of staff training has been developed and a roll out 
schedule is due to start in January 2012 with staff from all schools 
to be trained by March 2012. 
Led by Aberdeen City Council, an Inter Authority group comprising 
staff from the four Local Authorities using e1 has recently been 
established to develop this work further.  
 
Reporting to parents/carers 
Draft guidance has been prepared to support school staff develop a 
range of procedures to report to parents and carers on pupil 
progress. A draft Authority report format for pre-school and primary 
pupils has been developed and is ready to be used this session. 
This format has been designed as a summary report which in the 
future will become an integral feature of the e1 tracking and 
monitoring system. Future work in this area will focus on the 
production of a secondary report format for use in session 2012-13. 

Page 147



 

  6 

 
Profile of Achievements 
All P7 pupils are required to complete a P7 Profile by the end of 
session 2011-12 which recognises their achievements at the end of 
their primary years. This Profile is designed to capture their last and 
best achievements, to recognise, record and celebrate them. 
A small group of P7 teachers have prepared a Profile format in 
partnership with staff from the central Assessment team and this 
will be used by all P7 pupils this session.  
All learners will include brief evaluations of their learning and 
information of levels attained and progress made in each of the 
curricular areas, their personal achievements and awards gained 
within and out of school and their aspirations for the future. These 
profiles will provide a focus for pupils to share and celebrate their 
learning achievements with a wider audience and to use them 
during transition activities with secondary staff.  
 
In addition, all S3 pupils will be required to have an S3 profile by 
the end of session 2012-21013.  This is currently in development. 

 
−  Literacy Strategy - We are putting in place a city wide literacy 

strategy which aims to provide a basis for making improvements in 
literacy outcomes of our young people.  The approach is principally 
intended to facilitate educational establishments in delivering 
Curriculum for Excellence and raising the attainment of all our 
learners. However it will inform part of the wider city discussion on 
the means to improving the literacy of all our citizens.   

 
Expected outcomes of the literacy strategy are: 

o Raised attainment in literacy of all young people in 
educational establishments and increased confidence in 
literacy at all ages; 

o Improved prominence and quality in the teaching of literacy  
o Literacy embedded as a key component of all areas of the 

curriculum; 
o Improved literacy among parents leading to improved 

support at home for our young people; and  
o Multi faceted approach to supporting literacy across the city  

  
5.3  School Attainment Reviews.  The annual attainment review 

meetings take place as soon as possible after the SQA statistical 
information is available to schools.  The meetings, which were 
originally for secondary school management teams, focus on 
school attainment and SQA exam results using the annual 
Standard Tables and Charts (STACS).  These meetings give our 
Directorate and the senior teams in schools an opportunity to take 
a closer look at STACs attainment and to hear first-hand some of 
the real issues behind both the data and the school’s own 
improvement journey.  

 

Page 148



 

  7 

In September of 2011 we introduced a new model of School 
Attainment review.   The new approach extended the meeting to 
include all schools in the Associated School Group.    Primary Head 
teachers were invited to the meetings which offered the opportunity 
for primary colleagues to present their own attainment data and to 
highlight some of the pertinent issues and improvement actions. 

 
The rationale for this new approach was to build on the learning 
journey of the young person from age 3 – 18 and in recognition that 
all of the schools make a significant contribution to a young 
person’s achievements. 

 
Guidance was offered for Primary schools in advance of the 
meetings. 
 
Some common themes and issues emerged from the discussions 
and action plans are currently being drafted and will be agreed with 
schools to address these issues. 

 
5.4  Performance Reviews of Schools - Validated Self Evaluation 

Aberdeen City Education, Culture and Sport service is committed to 
raising standards and quality of across all services.  As part of our 
Validated Self Evaluation (VSE)1 in 2010 a commitment was made 
to introduce a new model of school review. This process will 
contribute to the ongoing support and challenge that the service 
provides to schools. It is part of the statutory duty that is placed on 
the Council by the Standards in Scotland’s Schools etc Act 20002.  
The Act places a duty on each local authority for quality 
improvement and states that ‘An education authority shall 
endeavour to secure improvement in the quality of school 
education which is provided in the schools managed by them; and 
they shall exercise their functions in relation to such provision with 
a view to raising standards of education’. 

 
Aberdeen City Council Education, Culture and Sport service is 
introducing a proportionate and collaborative model of validated 
self-evaluation which will support schools in taking improvement 
forward, moving from good to great. We have much that is good 
and very good in our schools in Aberdeen City.  Our aspiration is 
now to move to excellence across all practice and experiences in 
schools.    
 
Training has been provided for staff involved in the review process 
and two of our schools Oldmachar Academy and Kingsford Primary 
School have agreed to pilot the new review process.  The pilots will 
take place in January 2012 after which the new model of review will 
be rolled out to all schools. 

                                                 
1
 HMIE (now Education Scotland) carried out a follow up inspection in 2010 which took the form of a 

validated self evaluation.  
2 http://www.hmso.gov.uk/legislation/scotland/acts2000/20000006.htm 

Page 149



 

  8 

 
The purpose of the school review is to: 
− Support the improvement of  learning and teaching, raise 

attainment and achievement and help to gain a clear 
understanding of standards and expectations across Aberdeen 
City schools; 

− Contribute to the drive in ‘closing the gap’ ensuring all children 
and young people reach their potential; 

− Recognise, share and celebrate improvement and success; 
− Ensure best practice is shared across Aberdeen City and 

beyond; 
− Support schools through validating their internal self-evaluation 

processes and outcomes; 
− Develop a culture of welcoming and nurturing external and 

internal validation of school improvement;  
− Increase the confidence of establishments in their ability to self-

evaluate and to plan and implement school improvement; 
− Increase the capacity of staff to work collaboratively and in a 

collegiate way  to evaluate the impact of their practice on 
learners; 

− Identify areas for further development; 
− Focus intervention and support appropriately and effectively; 

and  
− Ensure that the priorities identified as action points for schools 

are reflected in the action identified in the school improvement 
and service improvement plans. 

 
5.5  Review of inclusion.  A “Strategy for Inclusion” currently exists 

(developed in 2004/5) and it includes an Inclusion Policy and a 
Strategic Action Plan setting out four Priority Actions: 

 
Priority Action 1: To produce a set of school standards for inclusion 
to be used as a self-evaluation tool and to encourage the sharing of 
good practice between and across associated school groups. 

 
Priority Action 2: To support and develop the skills of all multi-
agency staff in implementing increasingly inclusive practice in line 
with the requirements of the Education (Additional Support for 
Learning) (Scotland) Act 2004. 

 
Priority Action 3: To work towards all services in Education, Social 
Services, Health and Voluntary Sector, working in partnership, with 
parents/carers to develop increasingly inclusive practice. 

 
Priority Action 4: Ensure there is a co-ordinated plan for inclusive 
provision. 

 
The majority of tasks set out within the action plans for each of the 
four priorities have been and continue to be addressed. This 
strategy has led to significant outputs, for example, the 

Page 150



 

  9 

implementation of Additional Support for Learning Act 2004; the 
GIRFEC agenda and implementation; the new complex needs 
school project.  

 
Whilst much has been achieved in promoting inclusion, there 
remain areas where the service needs to make further progress.  In 
last year’s validated self-evaluation (VSE) we identified 12 areas for 
improvement and review which were endorsed by HMIE:: 

 
� Finalise our review of inclusion and develop a refreshed 

Strategy.  
� Develop a more robust outcomes-based approach to the 

improvement of additional support needs services/provision, 
with a stronger focus on the collection and intelligent use of 
performance, attainment and achievement data to ensure all 
learners achieve their full potential.  

� Redevelopment of Cordyce as a centre of excellence for young 
people with social, emotional and behavioural needs.  

� Review of the “second starts” process to ensure a more 
successful integration of excluded pupils.  

� Evaluate additional support needs bases as part of the ECS’ 
general school improvement approach.  

� Finalise our positive behaviour strategy, including audit of 
schools’ behaviour policies and sharing of good practice.  

� Alignment of CPD and capacity building with Scottish Teachers 
Education Council’s (STEC) Framework for Inclusion.  

� Establishing a more thorough process to gather pupil and 
parent/carer views of services and to use those views to inform 
and improve service delivery.  

� Explore and develop the emerging model of learning 
partnerships and hubs in order to further improve the 
experiences and outcomes for all learners, but particularly those 
with additional support needs. 

� Development of a commissioning strategy for additional support 
needs service/provision, including seeking greater opportunities 
for joint working with the Third Sector.  

� Ensure additional support needs are reflected in our approach 
to the implementation of Curriculum for Excellence.  

� Improve our reporting of attainment and achievement for pupils 
with ASN and for our special schools.  

 
A systematic review of the inclusion strategy will now be 
undertaken and a Steering Group chaired by the Director of ECS 
will oversee this programme of work which consists of 7 work 
streams covering the 12 areas listed above and other related 
issues: 

 
5.6  Achieving their potential.  A group has been formed within ACC 

to consider a range of approaches which will impact on the ability of 
young people to achieve their potential.  Aberdeen has relatively 

Page 151



 

  10 

high numbers of Looked After Children and although school rolls 
have decreased in recent years the number of school pupils who 
are looked after has increased.  Achieving their potential outcome 
is a high level priority for looked after children and looked after and 
accommodated children. 
The purpose of this group is ensure coherence across the wide 
range of initiatives which impact on young people and to influence 
the development and implementation of strategies and plans in the 
specific areas of: 

 
• Corporate Parenting. 
• Curriculum for Excellence (school education - 3-18 curriculum, 

including nursery, special, primary and secondary education). 
• Further and Higher Education. 
• Skills Development (linked to regional economic development 

priorities). 
• Community Learning and Development. 
• Health and Wellbeing. 
• Looked After Children 
• Young Carers 

 
High level priorities will include improving literacy and attainment 
for S4 pupils; implementing the Curriculum for Excellence; ensuring 
that learning and teaching is consistently high standard across all 
schools; refining approaches to ensure continuous improvement; 
increasing our pace of progress to support children and young 
people with Additional Support Needs; providing high quality and 
efficient school buildings and building work on learning 
communities and the approach to learning hubs. 
 
The Youth Work Team has been redesigned to enable further 
opportunities for partnership working with schools in support of the 
Curriculum for Excellence. This has included the establishment of 
Core Youth Work posts to enable more opportunities for the 
delivery of accredited learning linked to: skills for learning, skills for 
life and skills for work. This will include the recognition of young 
people s achievements in the wider community using the Youth 
Achievement Awards and Dynamic Youth Awards  
The Youth Work in Schools Team will work with a range of 
specialist partners, teachers and other school staff to add to 
existing learning activities where appropriate and to deliver 
additional opportunities for Senior Phase students. 
Opportunities for young people at risk of a negative destination 
after leaving full time education will also be a priority for the Youth 
Work Team. This will include the provision of tailored work 
experience opportunities and accredited Employability Awards.  

Page 152



 

  11 

The Parenting and Family Learning focus of the Adult Learning 
Team  will support families through different life stages; with a 
focus on families with children who are six years plus. 
This will include developing initiative which will support: 
• Citizens to become more involved their children's education;  
•  Working with Young Parents;  
• Helping parents  to pursue further learning and/or employment 

opportunities;  
• Supporting Volunteering opportunities for parents;  
• Helping parents to support their  children with their reading, 

writing and number work;  
• Supporting parents with transitions - secondary school, leaving 

school etc; and   
• Personal Finance and budgeting  

5.7  Integrated Children’s Service including Getting it Right for 
Every Child (GIRFEC) 
The creation of an Integrated Children’s Service is predicated on 
taking a more coherent approach to the child within the family 
within the community which draws upon a range of services to 
ensure appropriate support for our most vulnerable young people. 
One of the intended outcomes of this approach will be that through 
the range of support services the young person is better equipped 
to attend school and achieve their potential. 

 
Integrated Children’s Services (ICS) in Aberdeen are delivered by 
the Council and its partner agencies (Grampian Police, NHS 
Grampian and the Third Sector) in accordance with the Integrated 
Children’s Services Plan 2011-2015. The intention is that by 
implementing joint working, every child and young person in 
Aberdeen will enjoy being young and at the same time feels safe, 
nurtured, healthy, active, included, respected and responsible. The 
plan is focused around the ‘Getting it Right for Every Child’ 
(GIRFEC) approach through which the aim is to improve outcomes 
for all children and young people in the city by raising achievement 
and attainment. We also aim to reduce inequality by ensuring a 
common, coordinated approach across all agencies that supports 
the delivery of appropriate, proportionate and timely help to all 
children as they need it.  

 
The Integrated Children’s Services agenda in Aberdeen is led by 
the ICS Partnership group, chaired by the Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport.  This group provides the leadership and 
governance; set and agree ICS policy and strategy; set and agree 
the ICS budget; ensure effective communication at all levels and 
among all partners; ensure effective stakeholder engagement and 
remit priority work programmes to the Integrated Children’s 
Services Management Team. 

Page 153



 

  12 

 
The ICS Management Team lead the operational implementation of 
ICS and the GIRFEC programme. The group develop and deliver 
the key themes and priorities as set out in the ICS plan; quality 
assure and performance manage ICS; develop workforce, traning 
and development to support integrated working; consult and 
engage with children and families; deliver the Children’s and Young 
People’s Audit and remit priority work programmes to the five 
outcome groups (Getting the Best Start in Life, Achieving their 
Potential, Responsible & Included Citizens, Safe and Protected, 
Successful Transitions to Adulthood).  

 
5.8  16+ Learning Choices and Activity Agreements  

Through 16+ Learning Choices, we are committed to ensuring all 
young people have the opportunity to remain in learning up to the 
age of 18 as part of their entitlement to a senior phase of 
Curriculum for Excellence. All secondary schools have an identified 
depute who has a lead responsibility for ensuring young people 
receive a 16+ offer of learning. 16+ meetings are held in all 
secondary schools with partners such as Skills Development 
Scotland, Educational Psychologists and the Youth work team to 
discuss young people who would be most at risk of moving into a 
negative destination. This approach ensures that appropriate 
support can be given to all vulnerable young people during their 
transition from formal education.  
  
Work is also continuing in the development of offering young 
people who require more individual support after formal education 
an Activity Agreement to assist them in moving onto further 
education, employment or training. Activity Agreements are 
currently available to any young people 16-19 who would not be 
ready to enter other currently available provision and will link young 
people with local partners who have experience in working with 
young people who require more choices more chances. Young 
people who are suitable for an Activity Agreement will be identified 
through 16+ meetings in schools to ensure that a suitable learning 
agreement can be put in place before a young person reaches their 
statutory leaving date which will assist in raising achievement and 
support young people into a positive destination.  

 
5.9  Learning Partnerships 

The April 2010 Education, Culture and Sport Committee agreed the 
proposal to establish a network of Learning Partnerships across the 
City to support the implementation of the Aberdeen Learning 
Strategy, Aberdeen city of Learning.  The committee also agreed 
that Learning Partnerships were to support improvements in 
learning outcomes, support the council’s implementation of a 
Curriculum of Excellence and support people of all ages, abilities 
and backgrounds to become more involved in their own learning 

Page 154



 

  13 

and their communities development to help develop lifelong 
learning in Aberdeen. 

 
The Council’s policy is that lifelong learning should be directed in 
each community by a Learning Partnership. It is a broad 
partnership with head teachers, communities staff, formal learning 
providers, other public bodies, community volunteers and a range 
of learning providers: essentially, partners involved in particular 
projects around children, families and lifelong learning.   Their 
outputs are reported to the City Council’s   Community Planning 
Smarter Forum. (formerly Life Long Learning forum) 

 
The work of the Learning partnership is also central to those 
services which Education Scotland (HMie) inspect.   The inspection 
regime for mainstream Secondary Schools and Community 
learning and Development (CLD) is now based on Learning 
Communities, defined by the geography of secondary schools.  
Recent inspection reports advocated closer working between 
schools, CLD and other learning providers such as libraries and 
voluntary sector organisations.  They also recommend greater 
emphasis on planning and evaluation with partner agencies to 
make best use of existing resources for the learner and the local 
community; to attract new resources and to provide the best 
possible learning experience for all. 

 
Learning Partnerships will contribute towards supporting and 
enabling the effective delivery of the Curriculum of excellence 
within Aberdeen as well as driving forwards progress in corporate 
priorities including raising educational attainment and achievement 
and ‘Closing the Gap.  The Learning Partnership involves 
stakeholders of learning to work together in a structured way to 
deliver the best learning outcomes for a Learning Community. 

 
Since the Communities Team’s establishment in autumn 2011, 
dedicated facilitators (Capacity Building Officers) have been 
assigned to develop and build the learning Partnerships.  
Communities Team Managers attend the Learning Partnerships to 
ensure a citywide cohesive approach to National and local strategic 
priorities 

 
5.10  Early Years  

Aberdeen Early Years and Childcare Partnership (Getting the best 
Start in Life Group) deliver the Early Years Framework for 
Aberdeen City. The actions outlined in the framework action plan 
are designed to provide a coherent approach ensuring outcomes 
for children and families contribute to breaking cycles of poverty 
and inequality. The focus is increasingly on early intervention and 
prevention. The emphasis has been on: 
 

Page 155



 

  14 

• Ensuring vulnerable children under 5 have an integrated 
package of health care and education support which meets their 
needs; 

• providing a free part time pre-school education place for all 3 
and 4 year olds whose parents want one; 

• ensuring that every family  who wants it should be able to 
access affordable high quality childcare; 

• ensuring every family with a new born baby should have an 
assessment of their family’s needs for healthcare, advice and 
continuing support by a trained health professional within the 
first weeks of life; and provide targeted support for families with 
children aged 0-3, particularly the most vulnerable and 
deprived. 

 
Currently the high level priorities are to: 
 
• Revisit Pre-birth to 3 guidance, promote infant mental health 

and improve informal community based childcare and childcare 
for working parents; 

• Identify health and additional support needs early; 
• Promote children’s rights to play and the importance of learning 

through outdoor and free play;  
• Improve the quality of children and parent engagement in 

learning, service planning, community engagement and life long 
learning; 

• Implement early levels of curriculum for excellence and improve 
assessment across all sectors; 

• Improve standards of service using How G00d Is Our model, 
validated self assessment approaches and pre-school quality 
improvement and support approach. 

 
The top priority is to support and empower parents, in what is a 
very demanding role, to ensure the quality of the relationships they 
have with their children gives them the best possible start in life.  
We recognise the important role professionals who work with 
children have in delivering high quality services to children but also 
in supporting families to meet children’s needs and will continue to 
deliver integrated support training and CPD opportunities to all 
levels of staff. We will continue to redesign and integrate services 
to meet family needs.  We are confident that by supporting parents 
and workers effectively and providing the best possible integrated 
health, care, learning and play services and experiences we will 
give children the best start in life. 

 
5.11 Leadership Development 

Aberdeen City Education, Culture and Sport service has developed 
a new Leadership Framework for staff.  The framework was 
launched at the November 2011 improvement conference.  The 
framework is at appendix 1. 

 

Page 156



 

  15 

The aims and objectives of our leadership development strategy 
will articulate with those in our Strategy for Learning and Service 
Plan. The intention is to equip more individuals at all levels to meet 
the challenges through a leadership development programme that 
offers flexible and coherent pathways to leadership and that 
structures leadership development most relevant to the leadership 
of learning.  Ultimately, more effective leaders will have a positive 
impact on learning and teaching and on young people’s 
achievement. 

 
Central to this is the need for us to create, grow and sustain a 
number of essential ‘Leaders of Learning’ communities.  Through 
the leadership programme we will:  
• create the culture through consistent systems, processes and 

conditions 
• grow the culture through the facilitation of skills-based 

learning, transfer of knowledge and experience, building 
capacity through trust and mutual support. 

• sustain the culture through induction and involvement of new 
personnel, embedding collaborative practice in our improvement 
processes and through ongoing evaluation of our effectiveness 

 
This will be underpinned by ongoing quality professional 
development to keep and further develop skills and expertise of our 
staff.  

 
We will focus on: 

 
1. Prioritising our most important Leaders of Learning 

communities: 
We will provide appropriate development opportunities for aspiring 
leaders, new leaders and existing leaders at all levels in our 
service. This includes more rigorous recruitment and selection 
processes, formal induction and support, and coaching and 
mentoring programmes. 

 
2. Prioritising our most important Leadership Partners: 
We will continue to develop mutually beneficial partnerships with a 
range of local and national organisations. 

 
3. The development of generic core professional 

competencies and skills 
Key to effective leadership is the acquisition of a skills set and 
professional competencies. These will apply to all members of staff, 
in an incremental way to provide a progressive programme ranging 
from introductory to advanced levels. 

 
4. The development of a standards and outcomes based 

Leadership Development Framework.  

Page 157



 

  16 

We will provide a coherent structure which includes all leadership 
development opportunities, centred around three progressive levels 
of leadership: Early Leadership, Middle Leadership and Senior 
Leadership. This will be available electronically, and will articulate 
with Professional Review & Development / appraisal processes. 

 
The Leadership Framework will be applicable to all members of 
staff, regardless of the point they are at on their leadership 
development journey, and will consist of a range of types of 
professional development opportunity.  (Leadership Framework 
Appendix 1). 

 
 
6. IMPACT 
 

Legal 
The Council is required to act within the legislative frameworks as laid 
down by the Scottish and UK Governments.   
 
Resources 
No additional resources are required at this stage. Following the review of 
Inclusion it is expected there will be a need to redesign the service and 
realign resources. 
 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. This report is likely to be of interest to the 
public. It will affect those with children and those working in schools. It will 
also be of interest to those involved in lifelong learning and to other public 
provider partners.  

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Report to Education, Culture and Sport Committee 2 June 2011. 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Charlie Penman 
Head of Educational Development, Policy and Performance 
Education, Culture and Sport 
8 cpenman@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
� 01224522375  

Page 158



 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%%& "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

'($%& ;< =8>7.07? ;@A;

'#)% $!)&  448118 !7.134

$#$*% !+ )%,!)$& !33B24CD 04- ,81124CD #8E28FG H73C78DD
#8:371

)%,!)$ -."/%)& "&9IA;I@@J

AK H+#H*9" *= #"H*#(

$01 213425 32467819 :; <38:51 4; 324=2199 >750 501 7?3@1?1;5:574; 4A 501 B44C7;=9
@1557;=9 21671>D :;8 32191;59 324349:@9 A42 2167918 @1557;=9 E0:2=19 A42
7?3@1?1;5:574; A24? (<=<95 FGHFI

;K #"&*LL"%$ ('*%9

$0:5 501 E4??75511&

:J -4519 501 324=2199 B17;= ?:81 7; 7?3@1?1;57;= 501 B44C7;=9 :;8 @1557;=9
21671>I

BJ (3324619 501 2167974;9 54 501 @1557;= 324E199 :;8 21K<721?1;59 A42 <9129 4A
 75L  4<;E7@ B<7@87;=9 7; 21@:574; 54 ,2451E574; M<@;12:B@1 N24<39 @1=79@:574;
:;8 32454E4@9I

EJ (3324619 501 32434918 7;E21:919 7; E0:2=19 A42 @159 A42 18<E:574;:@
195:B@790?1;59 54 21A@1E5 7;E21:97;= E4959I

<K ='% %&' , 'LH,'& ('*%9

$01 21671> 94<=05 54 7?32461 501 K<:@75L 4A 501 91267E1 32467818 A24? :
E<954?12 312931E5761D >07@1 1;9<27;= 7?32461?1;59 7; 81@7612LD 50121A421
:E07167;= 2161;<1 B<8=15:2L 1AA7E71;E719I

$01 545:@ O:;75427:@ B<8=15 7; 21@:574; 54 %8<E:574;D  <@5<21 :;8 P3425
3243125719 A42 FGHHQHF 79 RFIGST ?7@@74;I U0121:9 7; 501 3:95D 5079 B<8=15 >:9
01@8 BL 501 P1267E1D 5079 >:9 52:;9A12218 54 %;51232791D ,@:;;7;= :;8
#;A2:952<E5<21 5079 L1:2D :9 501L 3246781 501 V:;75427:@ 91267E1I $079 >:9 7; 501
7;512195 4A 218<E7;= 501 ;118 A42 B<8=15:2L 52:;9A129 B15>11; 91267E19D 504<=0

Agenda Item 7.4

Page 159



 !" #$%&'('%) %*  !" ("$&'+" ,'-- ." /%&"$)"0 .1 2 3"$&'+" 4"&"- 5/$""6") 7
8!'( ,'-- (" %9 :09+2 '%); <9- 9$" 2)0 3#%$ =( $">9'$"6") ( ') $"-2 '%)  %
?2)' %$'2- ("$&'+"(; ')+-90')/  !" )""0  % (9##%$ -"  ')/( 09$')/ "&")')/( 2)0
,""@")0(7

8!"  % 2- .90/" *%$ ')+%6" *$%6 -"  ')/( ,' !') "09+2 '%)2- "( 2.-'(!6") ( *%$
ABCCDCA '( EFCCG; ,!'+! ')+-90"( 2##$%H'62 "-1 EIJG; ,!'+! '( *9)0"0 *$%6
 !" +%$#%$2 " -"  ')/( .90/" ; 62)2/"0 .1 <%$#%$2 " K%&"$)2)+"7

L '( "( '62 "0  !2  !" #$%#%("0 9(" %* M2+'-' 1 39##%$ 5(('( 2) ( *%$ "&")')/
2)0 ,""@")0 -" (; ,%9-0 /")"$2 " 2 *9-- 1"2$ (2&')/ %* 2##$%H'62 "-1 ECBBG7
8!'( +%9-0 ('/)'*'+2) -1 $"09+"  !" +9$$") (!%$ *2-- ,' !')  !" ?2)' %$'2- .90/" ;
2)0 $"09+"  !" $"-'2)+" %) ( 2** ."')/ #2'0 2 ")!2)+"0 %&"$ '6" $2 "(7

N2("0 %) ')+$"2(')/ +!2$/"( *%$ )%)O+%$#%$2 " -" ( .1 2) 2&"$2/" %* P7AQ; ' 
'( "( '62 "0  !2  !'( (!%9-0 /")"$2 " 2##$%H'62 "-1 ERG 200' '%)2- ')+%6";
,!'+! ,%9-0 +%) $'.9 "  %,2$0( 6"" ')/ ')+$"2(')/ +%( (; 2)0 $"09+')/  !"
+9$$") (!%$ *2-- ,' !')  !" ?2)' %$'2- .90/" 7

 ! "#$%& '()*'+,#'"-.

S%)"7

/! 0,+12&"3-45(,'- '..3%.

06789:;<=>

5  !"'$ M".$92$1 ABCB 6"" ')/;  !" :09+2 '%); <9- 9$" 2)0 3#%$ <%66'  ""
2/$""0  %  !" '6#-"6") 2 '%) %* 2 )", T%-'+1 2)0 T$%+"09$"( *%$ N%%@')/(
2)0 4"  ')/( 2+$%(( <' 1 <%9)+'- 3#%$ ( 2)0 :09+2 '%)2- "( 2.-'(!6") (7

8!" <%66'  "" $">9"( "0 U**'+"$(  % #$%&'0" 9#02 "(  % (9.(">9") 
<%66'  "" 6"" ')/( %)  !" #$%/$"(( ,' !  !" '6#-"6") 2 '%) %*  !" .%%@')/(
2)0 -"  ')/( #%-'+17

3?>6@A ;= 'B?CABA=@6@D;=

 4"2$)')/ *$%6 (%6" %*  !" #$%.-"6( "H#"$'")+"0 09$')/ ABCB; "2$-'"$
2##-'+2 '%) 0"20-')"( ,"$" (" *%$ ABCC; ') %$0"$  % ")(9$"  !2 2-- -" ( ,"$"
#$%+"(("0 ')  '6" *%$  !" )", -"  ')/( #"$'%07 8!'( +!2)/" ,2( *2'$-1
(9++"((*9-; 2)0 ')  !" 62?%$' 1 %* +2("( 6"2)  !2 -" ( ,"$" #$%+"(("0 ')
 '6" *%$  !" )", -"  ')/( #"$'%0; ( 2$ ')/ ') 59/9( ABCC7

 5##-'+2 '%)( *%$ ') "$)2- <' 1 <%9)+'- -" (; V')+-90')/  !%(" *$%6 (+!%%-(W;
,"$" ')&' "0 09$')/ M".$92$1 2)0 X2$+! ABCC; ,' !  !" ') ") '%)  !2  !"("
,%9-0 ." 2--%+2 "0 ') 20&2)+" %* 2##-'+2 '%)( *%$ +%669)' 1 -" ( ."')/
#$%+"(("07

Page 160



  !!"#$%&#'() *'+ $',,-(#&. "/&) 0/+/ &1/( #(2#&/3 3-+#(4  !+#" %(3 5%. 67889
 :"/$&+'(#$ %!!"#$%&#'( *'+,); +%&1/+ &1%( !%!/+ '(/) 0/+/ #(&+'3-$/3 #( "%&/
6787; %(3 &1/)/ 1%2/ )#4(#*#$%(&". #,!+'2/3 &1/ /**#$#/($. %(3 )/$-+/
3/"#2/+. '* "/&&#(4 %!!"#$%&#'()9 <1#) ,/&1'3 #) ('0 -)/3 =. &1/ 2%)& ,%>'+#&.
'* %!!"#$%(&) *'+ "/&); &1'-41 &1/ '!&#'( #) )&#"" %2%#"%="/ *'+ !%!/+
%!!"#$%&#'()9

 ?#2/( &1/ !')#&#2/ /@!/+#/($/ '* &1#) !+'$/)) 3-+#(4 6788; #& #) !+'!')/3 &1%&
% 2/+. )#,#"%+ &#,/&%="/ #) *'""'0/3 #( 6786; 0#&1 %!!"#$%&#'() *'+ $',,-(#&.
"/&) =/#(4 #(2#&/3 3-+#(4  !+#" %(3 5%. 67869

 !"#!$ %& '()(*!'!)+ %& ,!+- %) -#+!

  ) !%+& '* % 0#3/+ )&%**#(4 +/2#/0; A%$#"#&#/) 5%(%4/,/(& 1%2/ =//(
3/2/"'!#(4 % (-,=/+ '* '!&#'() *'+ !+'2#3#(4 $'2/+ *'+ /2/(#(4 %(3 0//B/(3
"/&)9

 C1#")& :(&/+!+#)/; D"%((#(4 %(3 E(*+%)&+-$&-+/ 1%2/ ('& ./& $'($"-3/3 &1#)
!+'$/)); '(/ '* &1/ !+/*/++/3 )&%**#(4 %++%(4/,/(&) '!&#'() *'+ /2/(#(4 %(3
0//B/(3 "/&) 0'-"3 =/ &1/ -)/ '* A%$#"#&. F-!!'+&  ))#)&%(&); 01' 0'-"3 =/
!%#3 '( % =%)#$ 1'-+". +%&/; +%&1/+ &1%( G%(#&'+); 01' %+/ !%#3 '( '2/+&#,/9

 :(&/+!+#)/; D"%((#(4 %(3 E(*+%)&+-$&-+/ %+/ $-++/(&". #( 3#)$-))#'( 0#&1 )&%**
%(3 &+%3/ -(#'(); 0#&1 &1/ #(&/(&#'( '* (/0 )&+-$&-+/) =/#(4 #( !"%$/ "%&/+ #(
67869

 H**#$/+) *+', :3-$%&#'(; I-"&-+/ %(3 F!'+& %+/ /(4%4#(4 #( &1/)/
3#)$-))#'(); &' /()-+/ &1%& &1/ /2/(&-%" )&%**#(4 %++%(4/,/(&) ,//& &1/
+/J-#+/,/(&) %(3 %2%#"%="/ =-34/&) *'+ "/&) 0#&1#( :3-$%&#'(; I-"&-+/ %(3
F!'+& /)&%="#)1,/(&)9

./0!1"#-#%) %& 2!+-

 E(&/+(%" 3#)$-))#'() %+/ '(4'#(4 %='-& &1/ "/2/" '* )-!/+2#)#'( %(3 #(3-$&#'()
*'+ 4+'-!) 01#$1 -)/ :3-$%&#'(; I-"&-+/ %(3 F!'+& =-#"3#(4) 2#% &1/ "/&&#(4)
).)&/,9

  ) % +/)-"&; 0'+B #) -(3/+0%. &' /()-+/ &1%& &1/+/ #) 4+/%&/+ $'()#)&/($.
%$+')) %"" %+/%) %(3 I'-($#" =-#"3#(4)9

 K'0 &1%& ='&1 &1/ )&%**#(4 %(3 =-34/&); &' $'2/+ &1/ G%(#&'+#%" )/+2#$/ )#& 0#&1#(
:(&/+!+#)/; D"%((#(4 %(3 E(*+%)&+-$&-+/; &1/+/ #) % (//3 &' /()-+/ &1%& %"" &1/
+/J-#+/,/(&) #( +/"%&#'( &' &1/ )-!/+2#)#'( '* "/&) %+/ $"/%+". )/& '-& 0#&1
3/&%#"/3 F/+2#$/ L/2/"  4+//,/(&)9 C'+B #) '(4'#(4 '( &1/ 3/2/"'!,/(& '* %
A%$#"#&#/) 5%(%4/,/(& F/+2#$/ L/2/"  4+//,/(& &' $'2/+ &1/)/ #))-/)9

3/#,4#)*- ("(#,(5,! &%1 ,!+

  B/. /"/,/(& '* &1/ '+#4#(%" +/2#/0 '* "/&) #( 677MN 6787 0%) &' +%&#'(%"#)/ &1/
(-,=/+ '* I'-($#" =-#"3#(4) &1%& %+/ -)/3 *'+ +/4-"%+ "/&)9 <1/ %#, 0%) &'
,'2/ *+', % !')#&#'( 01/+/ '2/+ M7 3#**/+/(& =-#"3#(4) 0/+/ =/#(4 -)/3 3-+#(4
%(. 4#2/( 0//B; &' '(/ 01/+/ "/&) 0/+/ 3#+/$&/3 &' '-+ "%+4/+ %(3 ,'+/
*"/@#="/ =-#"3#(4)9

Page 161



  ! "#$%&'()#$* "$&+$&%, -#. %+ /0 1&20! %+ 3#4&3&.&!1 %50 (.0 +6 %50 !0- 78.
6#'&)&%&0. #!9 %50 $03#&!&!1 %0! #'#903&0.: ;50 #&3 -#. $09('0 %50 &!066&'&0!%
(.0 +6 "$&3#$, .'5++). -50$020$ "+..&/)0: ;50 &!%0!%&+! -#. %5#% "$&3#$&0.
-+()9 +!), /0 (.09 -50$0 )+'#) #'#903&0. #!9 78. 6#'&)&%&0. '+()9 !+% '+"0
-&%5 %50 903#!9 6+$ '+33(!&%, (.0* #!9 #!, .('5 903#!9 -+()9 /0 9&$0'%09
%+ +!0 +6 %50 )#$10$ #!9 /0%%0$ 0<(&""09 =$&3#$&0. &! 0#'5 >..+'&#%09 ?'5++)
@$+(":

 A20$ %50 )#.% %-+ ,0#$. %5&. "$+'0.. 5#. /00! $0)#%&20), .(''0..6()* %5+(15
$0'0!%), &% 5#. /00! !+%09 %5#% %50$0 5#. .+30 $020$%&!1 /#'B %+ 1$+(". (.&!1
.3#))0$ .'5++).* -5&'5 !009. %+ /0 %#'B)09:

 C&%5 %50 +!1+&!1 "$0..($0. +! /(910%.* #!9 D#!&%+$&#) .%#66* "#$%&'()#$), !+-
%5#% %50 E#!&%+$&#) .0$2&'0 .&%. -&%5&! F!%0$"$&.0* =)#!!&!1 #!9  !6$#.%$('%($0*
%50$0 &. # $0!0-09 !009 %+ $0&!6+$'0 %50 #/+20 "+)&',* %+ 0!.($0 '+!.&.%0!',
#!9 ')#$&%, 6+$ #)) (.0$. +6 F9('#%&+!* G()%($0 #!9 ?"+$% /(&)9&!1.:

 H+$ %5&. $0#.+!* &% &. "$+"+.09 %5#% &! #92#!'0 +6 &!2&%&!1 #"")&'#%&+!. 6+$ )0%.
6+$ %50 IJKIL IJK7 .0..&+!* # '+3")0%0 )&.% +6 #2#&)#/)0 /(&)9&!1. #!9 # )0%.
%&30%#/)0 &. "$+2&909 %+ #)) #"")&'#!%.: ;5&. -+()9 30#! %5#% 1$+(". -&)) +!),
/0 #/)0 #""), 6+$ )0%. 6+$ # $#!10 +6 G+(!'&) /(&)9&!1.* &! %50 B!+-)0910 %5#%
%50.0 '#! /0 .%#6609* #!9 -&)) /0 #2#&)#/)0* +%50$ %5#! &! 04'0"%&+!#)
'&$'(3.%#!'0.: ;5&. -+()9 50)" #2+&9 %50 90)#,. -5&'5 5#20 /00!
04"0$&0!'09 &! %50 "#.%* -50$0 )0%. '#!!+% /0 #""$+209 (!%&) '+!6&$3#%&+! +6
D#!&%+$&#) '+20$ &. +/%#&!09:

 !"#$% &' (&!!)*+%, (-*%.-/ %.#*/'-..+*0 %& 1-#/-2 3%#%)/

;50$0 #$0 # !(3/0$ +6 /++B&!1 #!9 )0%%&!1 &..(0. #$&.&!1 6$+3 %50 %$#!.60$ +6
G+33(!&%, M0#$!&!1 G0!%$0. %+ )0#.09 .%#%(.* -5&'5 $0<(&$0 %+ /0 $0.+)209 #.
"#$% +6 %50 +!1+&!1 9&.'(..&+! &! #92#!'0 +6 %50 "$+"+.09 %$#!.60$ &! >"$&)
IJKI: ;50.0 &!')(90N

 ;50 -&%59$#-#) +6 D#!&%+$&#) '+20$ 6$+3 G+33(!&%, M0#$!&!1 G0!%$0.* #!9 %50
&3")&'#%&+!. 6+$ .%#66 -&%5&! F!%0$"$&.0* =)#!!&!1 #!9  !6$#.%$('%($0O

 ;50 "+%0!%&#) "$0..($0 +! .'5++) /(&)9&!1.* -50$0 !0-), '+!.%&%(%09 )0#.09
'0!%$0. #$0 !+ )+!10$ -&))&!1 %+ #''+33+9#%0 '+33(!&%, )0%.O

 ;50 "+..&/)0 !009 6+$ "$+%+'+). 6+$ $09&$0'%&!1 $0<(0.%. 6+$ )0%. %+ )0#.09
'0!%$0.O

 ;50 "+%0!%&#) '+3"0%&%&+!* #!9 )+.. +6 &!'+30 /, %50 G&%, G+(!'&)* -50$0
'+330$'&#) )0%. 3+20 %+ )0#.09 '0!%$0.:

4.&%-$%+&* &' (5+62.-* #*2 7)6*-.#86- 9.&)"/

;50 &!%$+9('%&+! +6 %50 !0- =$+%0'%&+! +6 P()!0$#/)0 @$+(". Q=P@R
$01&.%$#%&+! $#&.0. %50 &..(0 +6 5+- %50 G&%, G+(!'&) 0!.($0. %5#% 1$+(". -5+
(.0 +($ /(&)9&!1. 2&# %50 )0%%&!1. "$+'0.. #$0 '+3"),&!1 -&%5 '5&)9 "$+%0'%&+!L
=P@ 1(&9#!'0: S&.'(..&+!. 5#20 %#B0! ")#'0 /0%-00! +66&'0$. 6$+3
F9('#%&+!* G()%($0 #!9 ?"+$% #!9 T(3#! 80.+($'0.* #!9 &% &. "$+"+.09 %5#%
%50 G+(!'&) #9+"%. %50 6+))+-&!1 #""$+#'5 %+ %5&. &..(0N

Page 162



  !"# "$% &'() *+ "$ ,-&."#/*$0 1&2#&)( "$- 34*)# 5&/2-/$60 7!/.! #!( 1/#%
1*&$./2 *7$' *) !"' "$ /$#()('# /$0 /' )(8&/)(- #* .*942% 7/#! .&))($#
:)*#(.#/*$ *+ ;&2$()"52( <)*&4' 2(6/'2"#/*$ "$- 4)*#*.*2'0 =*) (8&/>"2($#?@  !/'
7*&2- /$.2&-( &$-()#"A/$6 "$ "''(''9($# "' #* 7!(#!() )(6&2"#(- 7*)A /'
/$>*2>(-0 "$- /+ '*0 #!"# "22 *+ #!( )(2(>"$# '#"++ *) >*2&$#(()' ")( )(6/'#()(-
&$-() #!( :)*#(.#/*$ *+ ;&2$()"52( <)*&4' '.!(9(@

  !"# #!/' )(8&/)(9($# +*) "442/."$#' +*) 2(#' 7*&2- 5( "-9/$/'#()(- 5% 34*)#
B5()-(($0 "' 4")# *+ $*)9"2 4)*.('' +*) 2(# "442/."#/*$'@

 C!()( "44)*4)/"#(0 #!( 1/#% 1*&$./2 *) 34*)# B5()-(($ 9"% )(8&/)( #*
&$-()#"A( '4*#D.!(.A' #* ($'&)( #!"# 6)*&4' ")( .*942%/$6 #!( "5*>(
2(6/'2"#/*$ "$- 4)*#*.*2'0 /$ )(2"#/*$ #* #!( :)*#(.#/*$ *+ ;&2$()"52( <)*&4'@

 !!"#$ %&'(&) *+ ,-#%.&/ +*% $&0/

 E$ 2/$( 7/#! $*)9"2 6**- 4)".#/.(0 /# !"' 4)(>/*&'2% 5(($ "6)((- #!"# .!")6('
'!*&2- 5( /$.)("'(- 5% "$ "9*&$# (".! %(")0 /$ 2/$( 7/#! /$+2"#/*$0 )"#!()
#!"$ /$.)("'/$6 #!(9 2('' +)(8&($#2% 5% 2")6() 9")6/$'@

  !/' "2'* 9("$' #!"# /$.*9( '!*&2- /$.)("'( /$.)(9($#"22%0 /$ *)-() #* !(24
.*>() /$.)("'(- .*'#' *+ 4)*>/-/$6 2(#'0 /$.2&-/$6 ($()6%0 .2("$/$6 "$-
F"$/#*)/"2 .*'#'@

  !( 4)(>"/2/$6 1*$'&9() :)/.( E$-(G0 5"'(- *$ H(.(95() IJKK /' L@IM0
7!()("' #!( N(#"/2 :)/.( E$-(G /' "44)*G/9"#(2% L@OM@ </>($ #!( )(.*6$/#/*$
*+ #!( /94".# *+ /$.)("'(- .!")6(' *$ *&) .&'#*9()'0 /' #!()(+*)( 4)*4*'(-
#!"# .!")6(' 5( /$.)("'(- 5% "$ ">()"6( *+ #!( 2*7() +/6&)( *+ L@IM +)*9
B&6&'# IJKI0 #* )(+2(.# " 4*/$# 5(#7(($ #!('( #7* /$-/.('@

 P(7 4)*4*'(- .!")6(' ")( '(# *&# /$ #!( ($.2*'(- B44($-/G K@
 1*)( 1!")6(' 7*&2- .*$#/$&( #* 5( -/'.*&$#(-0 "' "44)*4)/"#( #* )(+2(.#
4")#/.&2") &'() 6)*&4'0 =(@6@ QJM )(-&.#/*$ +*) F&$/*) 6)*&4'?@

12 345 67

 !( )(4*)# )(2"#(' #* #!( ")#'0 !()/#"6( "$- '4*)# '#)"$- *+ #!( .*99&$/#% 42"$0
'4(./+/."22% /$ )(2"#/*$ #* #!( '4*)#'0 2(/'&)( "$- )(.)("#/*$ >/'/*$ *+ -(>(2*4/$6
B5()-(($ "' "$ RB.#/>( 1/#%S "$- /$ )(2"#/*$ #* ($'&)/$6 #!"# *&) .*99&$/#%
!"' T"..('' #* '()>/.(' *+ " !/6! 8&"2/#% #!"# 9((# #!(/) $((-'@U &$-() #!( TC(
>"2&( *&) 4(*42(U '#)"$- "$- 3/$62( V&#.*9( B6)((9($# V&#.*9(' W0 TC(
2/>( 2*$6()0 !("2#!/() 2/>('U "$- KX0 TC( #"A( 4)/-( /$ " '#)*$60 +"/) "$- /$.2&'/>(
$"#/*$"2 /-($#/#%@U

 !( )(4*)# "2'* 2/$A' #* ;/5)"$#0 H%$"9/. "$- Y*)7")- Z**A/$6 #!)*&6!
.&2#&)(0 ")#' "$- '4*)#[

 E$.)("'( 4")#/./4"#/*$ /$ '4*)#0 4)*>/-( '&44*)# +*) "#!2(#(' "$- )(7")-
(G.(22($.(

 ,$'&)( !/6! 8&"2/#%0 7(22 9"$"6(- '4*)#' +"./2/#/(' /$ B5()-(($

Page 163



  !"#$%&'! ()! "#%(*&+,(&#% #- '.#*(/ ",0(,*! 1%2 1*(' (# .*#3#(&%$ ()! 1*!1
1' 1 (#,*&'( 2!'(&%1(&#%

  !"#$%&'! ()! *#0! #- '.#*( 1%2 1*(' &% (1"40&%$ 1%(&5'#"&10 +!)16&#,*

7)! *!.#*( *!01(!' (#  !" #$% "&'  ("(%') * +,$%" *-. /&01!2*3 42"!5!"0 +"%*"'60
#$% 47'%.''- 8!"0 9::;<9:=>/ 8)&") )1' 9 4!: #+;!"(&6!'<
 =*#3#(! 1%2 &%"*!1'! #..#*(,%&(&!' -#* .1*(&"&.1(&#% &% '.#*( 1%2 .):'&"10
1"(&6&(: -#* !6!*:#%! &% >+!*2!!%

 =*#6&2! 1 "#3.*!)!%'&6! 1%2 )&$) ?,10&(: *1%$! #- '.#*(' -1"&0&(&!' &%
>+!*2!!% @&(: @#,%"&0

 A1B&3&'! ()! '#"&10/ !2,"1(&#%10/ )!10() 1%2 !"#%#3&" +!%!-&(' #- '.#*( 1%2
.):'&"10 1"(&6&(: &% >+!*2!!% "&(:

 C!6!0#. 1%2 ','(1&% .1()81:' 8)&") %,*(,*! 0#"10/ *!$&#%10 1%2 %1(&#%10
'.#*(&%$ .!#.0! (# *!1") ()!&* .#(!%(&10

  1&'! ()! .*#-&0! #- '.#*( &% >+!*2!!%

7)! *!.#*( 10'# 0&%4' (# ()! ?!7%*-" 47'%.''-) "&' 8(3"(%*3 +"%*"'60 #$%
47'%.''-/ ()! 2*1-( @'*%-!-6 +"%*"'60 1%2 ()! 47'%.''- 8!"0 8$(-2!3 A(" $#
+2&$$3 8*%' /$3!20 9::BD

 ! "#$%&'()*+ ,#,-'.

5 E.#*(' 7*1%'-#*31(&#% =*#$*133! F 1..*#6!2 1( @#,%"&0 GH I!+ JKKL
5 C&$!'( #- @)1*$!' -#* E.#*(' I1"&0&(&!'M E"#(01%2 JKKLNJKKO5 > *!'!1*")
'(,2: +: E.#*(E"#(01%2

5 P7)! @)100!%$! #- @)1*$&%$Q F >""#,%(' @#33&''&#% GOOO
5 PI&( -#* ()! I,(,*!Q< > E.#*( 1%2 =):'&"10 >"(&6&(: E(*1(!$: -#* >+!*2!!% @&(:
5 PR&+*1%( >+!*2!!%Q< > @,0(,*10 E(*1(!$: -#* >+!*2!!%
5 >+!*2!!% @&(: @#,%"&0 S!1*%&%$ E(*1(!$:
5 T,( #- E")##0 @1*! =#0&": JKKL >+!*2!!% U1*0: V!1*' 1%2 @)&02"1*!
=1*(%!*')&.

5 PJKKW >""#*2 -#* ()! =*#(!"(&#% #- @)&02*!% &% E"#((&') E.#*(Q F @)&02*!% G'( X
E.#*(E"#(01%2

5 Y!%2!*'#% S#$$&! UB(!*%10 >,2&(  !.#*( #% E")##0 S!(' ZJKKWNK[\
5  !.#*( X 3&%,(!' #- U2,"1(&#%/ @,0(,*! X E.#*( @#33&((!! #- GL I!+*,1*:
JKGK ZU@ENGKNG9 F ]##4&%$' 1%2 S!((&%$'  !6&!8\D

/! '-,('0 #)01(' +-0#23.

C16&2 ^*&$)(
E!*6&"! A1%1$!* Z>''!(' X I&%1%"!\
28*&$)(_1+!*2!!%"&(:D$#6D,4
KGJJ` 9JHK`J

Page 164



 
!
!
"
#
$
%&
'

!
()
*
)
+,
-
.
,/
0+
,-
1
)
(,
2
,3
30
4
5
+
1
6
7(
5
,+
8
9:
'9
;'
<

1
73
,5
)
(=

1
>
((
,4
3

1
)
(,

1
6
7(
5
,+

?*
,(
6
)
>
(@

9:
''
;'
9

?#
,3
)
A
B
 
C
@

!
()
*
)
+,
-

1
)
(,

1
6
7(
5
,+

?*
,(
6
)
>
(@

9:
'9
;'
<

?#
,3
)
A
B
 
C
@

#
)
3,
+

D
()
>
*
'
?1
E7
++
()
)
F
+;
D
!
()
)
F
+@

GH
I9
:

GH
IJ
K

D
()
>
*
9
?'
L
7-
F
04
3)
4
1
)
>
(3
+0
M,
-
A7
N0
E03
=@

G'
'I
':

G'
'I
JO

D
()
>
*
<
?9
L
7-
F
04
3)
4
1
)
>
(3
+0
M,
-
A7
N0
E03
=@

G9
9I
9:

G9
<I
'9

D
()
>
*
P
?<
L
7-
F
04
3)
4
1
)
>
(3
+0
M,
-
A7
N0
E03
=@

?Q
>
E3
0R
+,
D
7F
,+
 
(,
7@

G<
<I
<:

G<
<I
<:

G<
PI
OK

G<
PI
OK

%4
N
S
E)
)
-
E05
6
3+

D
()
>
*
J
?P
L
7-
F
04
3)
4
1
)
>
(3
+0
M,
-
A7
N0
E03
=@

GP
PI
P:

GP
OI
9P

D
()
>
*
O
?S
>
EE
T
0M
,
 
EE
U
,7
36
,(
!
03
N6
@

GO
OI
O:

GO
HI
<O

!
,(
D
7F
,
?0
,I
'I
J
6
)
>
(+
@V

%4
N
S
E)
)
-
E05
6
3+

D
()
>
*
W
?T
X
0F
F
04
5
!
)
)
E+
8
Y
7+
,-
)
4
P
E7
4
,+
@

GP
PI
P:

GP
OI
9P

G'
:
*
,(
6
)
>
(
(,
-
>
N3
0)
4
A)
(

>
4
+>
*
,(
/0
+,
-
!
)
)
E+

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%% "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

&'$% ;< =8>7.07? ;@A;

&#(% $!(  448118 !7.134

$#$)% !* (%+!($ (704BC37D01234 *:1234BE&21? &0D:.B

(%+!($ ,-".%(/ "&9EA;E@@F

AG H+#H*9" *= #"H*#(

$012 345637 53681942 :; 1;7431< 34814= 6;  17>  :<5?2 +36@4A7 :;9 1; 5:371A?B:3
704 1;171:B 50:24C 704 1<5B4<4;7:716; 6D 73:84B :D743;66;2 1; 242216; EFGGHGE

;G #"&*II"%$ ('*%J9K

#7 12 34A6<<4;949 70:7  6<<17744

 ;6742 704 A6;74;7 6D 7012 345637I
 1;273?A72 6DD1A432 76 J31;K : 536K3422 345637 6; 704  17>  :<5?2 +36@4A7 6;

:; :;;?:B J:212
 1;273?A72 6DD1A432 76 A6<5B474 704 D1;:B 48:B?:716; 6D 704 73:84B :D743;66;

53681216;C :7 704 4;9 6D 704 1;171:B 50:24C :;9 1;AB?94 7012 1; 704  17>  :<5?2
345637

<G ='% %&' , 'IH,'& ('*%9

$0434 :34 ;6;4 :7 7012 27:K4C 67043 70:; 704 A6272 6D A6<5B471;K : D?37043 34814=
=01A0 A:; J4 <47 D36< 4L1271;K J?9K472M

LG ! &MN#*+%$EI '% '99+"9

$04  17>  :<5?2 536@4A7 12 : 73:;2D63<:716;:B 536@4A7 :K3449 J> 704  6?;A1B 76
4;0:;A4 B4:3;1;K 655637?;17142 D63 5?51B2C 1;171:BB> 1; 704 24;163 50:24 6D
24A6;9:3> 2A066B 49?A:716;M

$04 :1< 12 76 K184 5?51B2 :AA422 76 : D:3 J36:943 3:;K4 6D :5536531:74 A6?3242
:;9 B4:3;1;K 5:70=:>2 70:; =6?B9 J4 :8:1B:JB4 1; : 21;KB4 2A066BM

$04  17>  :<5?2 :5536:A0 4;A6?3:K42 6?3 2A066B2 76 =63N 1; 5:37;4320152
=170

 ;41K0J6?31;K 2A066B2 1; B6A:B A6;26371:I
 : =1943 3:;K4 6D B6A:B 2A066B2 1; : J36:943 A6;26371?<I
 2A066B2 :A3622 704 A17>C 2?A0 :2 1; 704 73:84B :D743;66; 1;171:7184I
 B6A:B 536819432 D36< J?21;422 :;9 1;9?273> :2 =4BB :2 704 86B?;7:3> 24A763I

Agenda Item 7.5

Page 167



 

  !"#$ #%&'(!) *(+ ,$ -)%#$. / 01#$%##* 2 ++#3#4 01#$%##* 5*)-#$.)!6 (*%
7 1#$! 8 $% * 5*)-#$.)!69

  !"#$ ' ::&*)!6 ,($!*#$. )*'+&%)*3 '&+!&$(+ (*% ., $!. .#$-)'#.9
  !"#$ ; '(+ 0&!" $)!)#. / #<3< ( ,($!*#$."), =)!" >"#!+(*% ?.+(*%. 2 &*')+

"(. (+$#(%6 1##* #.!(1+)."#%9

?* (%%)!) *4 =# ($# ():)*3 ! %#-#+ , @#6 +#($*)*3 .@)++. !"(! =)++ 1#!!#$ ,$#,($#
 &$ 6 &*3 ,# ,+# ! ' *!$)1&!# )* !"# : %#$* = $+%< A"#.# ")3"#$  $%#$ .@)++.4
.&'" (. )*%#,#*%#*! +#($*)*3 (*% #*"(*'#% &.#  B ?2A4 =)++ 1#!!#$ ,$#,($#
6 &*3 ,# ,+# B $ !"# *#C! .!(3# )* !"#)$ +)B#+ *3 +#($*)*3 D &$*#6<

A"# $(*3#  B  ,!) *. (*% +#($*)*3 ,(!"=(6. =)++ #-#*!&(++6 )*'+&%# (,,+)#% (*%
- '(!) *(+ +#($*)*3  ,, $!&*)!)#. (. =#++ (. ('(%#:)' .&1D#'!.< E&$ -).) * ). B $
,&,)+. ! ' *.!$&'! (* (,,$ ,$)(!#4 1(+(*'#% '&$$)'&+&: =")'" :##!. !"#)$ *##%.
(*% (.,)$(!) *.4 =")'" !"#6 ($# (1+# ! (''#.. (*6!):#4 (*6="#$#<

?! =(. (3$##% !"(! !"# )*)!)(+ ,"(.#  B !"# ,$ D#'! = &+% 1# !"#  $3(*).(!) *  B
'#*!$(++6 %#+)-#$#% ' &$.#. ! #*"(*'# !"# $(*3#  B  ,, $!&*)!)#. B $ .#*) $
.!&%#*!.< A"). 1#'(:# @* =* (. !"# !$(-#+ (B!#$*  *.4 (. (++ .'"  +. =#$#
#*' &$(3#% ! !):#!(1+# B &$ (B!#$*  *. ="#$# ,&,)+. ' &+% !$(-#+ ! !"# ')!6F
=)%# ,$ -).) *< A"# :#!" %  B %#+)-#$6 =(. %#-#+ ,#% B ++ =)*3 .#-#$(+ G(%
" 'H ($$(*3#:#*!. 1#!=##* .'"  +. B $ !"# %#+)-#$6  B 0%-(*'#% I)3"#$
' &$.#.< J $ #C(:,+# !"#$# =(. ( .&''#..B&+ +)*@ 1#!=##* 01#$%##* 8$(::($
>'"  + (*% K)*' $!" 0'(%#:6 B $ !"# %#+)-#$6  B 0%-(*'# I)3"#$ L"6.)'.
%&$)*3 MNONPOO< A"# ,&,)+. =" (!!#*%#% !"). ' &$.# B$ :  &! =)!" !"#)$ " :#
.'"  + (++ ('")#-#% 0 ,(..#.4 3()*#% B$ : 1#)*3 ,($!  B ( +($3#$ !#('")*3 3$ &,
(*% :)C)*3 =)!" ,&,)+. B$ : (* !"#$ .'"  +<

?* .#..) * MNOOFOM4 B &$!##* 0%-(*'#% I)3"#$ ' &$.#. (. =#++ (. ' &$.#. (!
I)3"#$4 ?*!#$:#%)(!# OQM (*% 0''#.. +#-#+ )* R*3+)." B $ >,#(@#$.  B E!"#$
;(*3&(3#. SR>E;T =#$#  BB#$#% ! ,&,)+. (!!#*%)*3 (++ ')!6 .#' *%($6 .'"  +.<
A"#.# =#$# %#+)-#$#% (! 01#$%##* 8$(::($ >'"  + (*% I($+(= 0'(%#:64 (.
!"#.# =#$# !"# : .! (''#..)1+# .'"  +.  * #C).!)*3 !$(*., $! $ &!#.<

A"). *#= ,$ -).) * =(. )*!#*%#% ! #*"(*'# '&$$)'&+($ '" )'# B $ .#*) $ ,&,)+.
. !"#.# ' &$.#. =#$# )* (%%)!) * ! !" .#  BB#$#% )* #('" G" :#H .'"  +4 (*%
=#$# .#+#'!#% B ++ =)*3 (* (&%)!  B +)@#+6 %#:(*% ('$ .. (++ !"# .#' *%($6
.'"  +.<

0* )*!#$): $#-)#=  B !"# ,$ -).) *  B !"#.# '#*!$(++6 %#+)-#$#% ' &$.#. =(.
'($$)#%  &! )* U#'#:1#$ MNOO (*% #($+6 V(*&($6 MNOM< 0. ' &$.#. "(% 1##*
$&**)*3 B $  *+6 "(+B !"# .'"  + 6#($4 !"). $#-)#= =(. +):)!#% )* )!. .' ,# 1&! )!
=(. *#'#..($6 ! ' :,+#!# !"). )* !):# ! (++ = .'"  +. (*% !"# #%&'(!) *
(&!" $)!6 ! ,+(* ,$ -).) * B $ !"# B $!"' :)*3 .#..) * SMNOMFOWT<

0 $(*3#  B , .)!)-# (*% *#3(!)-# )..&#. =#$# $().#% (*% !"#.# ($# ")3"+)3"!#%
)* !"# ('' :,(*6)*3 $#, $! S0,,#*%)C OT< A"# ,$ -).) * B $ .#..) * MNOMPOW
=)++ 1&)+%  * !"# +#.. *. +#($*! B$ : !"). $#-)#=<

A"# $#-)#= =)++ 1# ' *'+&%#%  * ' :,+#!) *  B !"# )*)!)(+ ,"(.# (*% =)++ )*'+&%#
,($#*!(+ -)#=.< A"). =)++ )*'+&%# (* (*(+6.).  B !"# #C(:)*(!) * $#.&+!.  B ,&,)+.
&*%#$!(@)*3 !"#.# ' &$.#. (*% =)++ ,$ -)%# ( B&++#$ )*%)'(!) *  B !"# 1#*#B)!.  B
!"# ,$ 3$(::#<

?* .&::($64 !"# )*!#$): $#-)#=  B !"# !$(-#+ (B!#$*  *. ' *'+&%#. !"(! !"# ():
 B %#+)-#$)*3 #*"(*'#% (''#.. ! 0%-(*'#% I)3"#$ ' &$.#. =(. .&,, $!#% (*%

Page 168



 

 !"#$%!& '( )*+,, +-& )*.&!-*) +#/$)) +"" )#0$$") +-& *0! 1-*/$&.#*1$- $, *0!
*/+2!" +,*!/-$$- 1-1*1+*12! &1&  1&!- ).'3!#* #0$1#! )14-1,1#+-*"( ,$/ ($.-4
5!$5"!6 7*.&!-*) +**!-&1-4 #$./)!)  !/! 4!-!/+""( 5$)1*12! +'$.* *0!
!85!/1!-#!6 90!/!  !/! 0$ !2!/ + -.%'!/ $, /!#$%%!-&+*1$-) +-& ,$./
5+/*1#."+/ +/!+) ,$/ 1%5/$2!%!-*6

 :$%%.-1#+*1$-

:$%%.-1#+*1$-  1*0 5.51") +-& 5+/!-*) +* *0! *1%! $, %+;1-4 #.//1#."+/
#0$1#!  1"" '! 1%5/$2!& *0/$.40 *0! 5/$&.#*1$- $, #"!+/ 1-,$/%+*1$- 1-
'$*0 +- !"!#*/$-1# +-& "!+,"!* ,$/%6

 7.55$/*

7.55$/* ,$/ )*+,, +-& 5.51")  1"" '! 1%5/$2!& *0/$.40 *0! +55$1-*%!-* $,
+ #!-*/+" #$<$/&1-+*$/ ,$/ *0! 5/$4/+%%! +-& #"!+/!/ 4.1&!"1-!) $- *0!
/!)5!#*12! /!)5$-)1'1"1*1!) ,$/ 0$)* +-& )!-&1-4 )#0$$")6 901)  1"" 1-#".&!
+&21#! $- 1-&.#*1$- 5/$4/+%%!) ,$/ 5.51") +-& '!**!/ .)! $, =:96

 7*+,,1-4

=* 1) +#;-$ "!&4!& *0+* 5/$,!))1$-+" $55$/*.-1*1!) *$ &!"12!/ >&2+-#!&
?140!/ #$./)!) )0$."& '! 5/$21&!& ,$/ )*+,, +#/$)) *0! #1*(6 7.'3!#*
-!* $/; 4/$.5)  1"" '! !-#$./+4!& *$ %+-+4! *01)  1*0 ).55$/* ,/$% *0!
#!-*/+" #$<$/&1-+*$/6 >"*!/-+*12! %$&!") ,$/ &!"12!/(  1"" '! !8+%1-!&6

 9/+-)5$/* :$)*)

@$ 5.51" )0$."& '! 5/!2!-*!& ,/$% +##!))1-4 #!-*/+""( &!"12!/!&
#$./)!) &.! *$ !8#!))12! */+-)5$/* #$)*)6 A!  1"" !8+%1-! +"*!/-+*12!
%!+-) $, ,.-&1-4 */+-)5$/* #$)*) 1-#".&1-4 &1)#.))1$-)  1*0 "$#+"
*/+-)5$/* 5/$21&!/)6

 ! "#$%&'

901) /!5$/* 1) "1;!"( *$ '! $, 1-*!/!)* *$ *0! 5.'"1#6 =*  1"" +,,!#* *0$)!  1*0 #01"&/!-
+-& *0$)!  $/;1-4 1- )#0$$")6 =*  1"" +")$ '! $, 1-*!/!)* *$ *0$)! 1-2$"2!& 1-
"1,!"$-4 "!+/-1-4 +-& *$ $*0!/ 5.'"1# 5/$21&!/ 5+/*-!/)6

(! )%&*+,-./0 $%$1,2

90! 1-*!/1% /!21! $, */+2!" +,*!/-$$-) B>55!-&18 CD &!)#/1'!) *0! 7#$5! $, *0!
E2+".+*1$-F *0! G1! ) $, =-*!/21! !!) B7*.&!-*)F 7*+,, 1- 7#0$$") H '$*0
I+#1"1*+*1-4 +-& 9!+#01-4 7*+,, 1- 7!-&1-4 +-& ?$)* 7#0$$")DF :$-#".)1$-) +-&
J!#$%%!-&+*1$-)6

3! ,1$-,' %.'4-, 01'%"52

K!/!; 7+%)$-
7!/21#! L+-+4!/ 7#0$$") BCM<CND +-& :.//1#.".%
OCMMP QMRNCS
&)+%)$-T+'!/&!!-#1*(64$26.;

Page 169



 !"#$ % &'$(!)* +!",(- .#$(!'//' 0,"-1"$)/'

2"345!/1'6

 ! "#$ %&''$!" (%#))* ($((+)! ,-../.,0 12$'3$$! 4+"5 4)&!%+* )66$'$3 7 '7!8$ )6 1397!%$3 :+8#$'
;1:< %*7(($( ") ("&3$!"( +! 7** "=$*9$ ($%)!37'5 (%#))*(0 ") 2$ 3$*+9$'$3 +! "#$ "=) %+"5 %$!"'$
(%#))*( > 12$'3$$! ?'7@@7' A%#))* 7!3 :7'*7= 1%73$@5B

C#$ D&'D)($ =7( ") 2')73$! %&''+%&*7' )D"+)!( 6)' ("&3$!"( +! AE 25 D')9+3+!8 %)&'($( +! 733+"+)! ")
"#)($ =#+%# =$'$ 797+*72*$ +! "#$+' F#)@$G (%#))*B

 " +( +!"$!3$3 ") @7H$ (+@+*7' D')9+(+)! +! ($((+)! ,-.,I.JB K#+*$ 7 6&** $97*&7"+)! )6 "#$ C'79$*
16"$'!))! ;C1< D')8'7@@$ +( !)" 5$" D)((+2*$ +" =7( 78'$$3 ") &!3$'"7H$ 7! +!"$'+@ $97*&7"+)! ")
#$*D +!6)'@ D*7!!+!8 6)' ($((+)! ,-.,/.JB

73/8( /# 0,"-1"$)/'

L&'+!8 L$%$@2$' 7!3 $7'*5 M7!&7'5 7 (@7** "$7@ 9+(+"$3 7** ($%)!37'5 (%#))*( +! "#$ %+"5B  !"$'9+$=(
=$'$ #$*3 =+"#N

 O)&!8 D$)D*$ =#) =$'$ D7'"+%+D7"+!8 +! "#$ "'79$* 76"$'!))!(0 "#)($ =#) #73 7""$!3$3
+!+"+7**5 2&" #79$ 3')DD$3 )&" 7!3 "#)($ =#) #73 3$%+3$3 !)" ") "7H$ D7'"P

 A$!+)' ("766 =+"# '$(D)!(+2+*+"5 6)' 67%+*+"7"+!8 "'79$* 76"$'!))!(P 7!3

 C$7%#+!8 ("766 +! 2)"# ($!3+!8 7!3 #)(" (%#))*(B

 ! ")"7*0 EQ ("766 7!3 RR 5)&!8 D$)D*$ =$'$ +!9)*9$3 +! 3+(%&((+)!(B C#$ !&@2$' +!"$'9+$=$3 97'+$3
2$"=$$! (%#))*( 7!3 =7( 27($3 )! "#$ 797+*72+*+"5 )6 ("766 7!3 D&D+*(B  ! "#$ %&''$!" ($((+)!0 ,--
("&3$!"( 7'$ D7'"+%+D7"+!8 +! "#$ C1 +!+"+7"+9$0 )6 "#$($ 7')&!3 RST =$'$ 27($3 +! "#$ #)(" (%#))*(B
C#$ "$7@ 3+3 !)" '$%$+9$ 37"7 6')@ 7** (%#))*( +! '$*7"+)! ") %&''$!" 7!3 D'$9+)&( &D"7H$ )6 1:B

C#$ 9+$=( )6 D7'$!"( =$'$ !)" ()&8#" 7( D7'" )6 "#+( $U$'%+($B

9)(:; /# &'$(!,)(:((;

7$16('$;

O)&!8 D$)D*$ +! 7** (%#))*( =)&*3 D'$6$' "#7" "#$+' (&2V$%" %#)+%$( =$'$ 797+*72*$ +! "#$+' #)@$
(%#))*B :)=$9$'0 "#$5 =$'$ =$** 7=7'$ )6 "#$ 2&38$" %)!("'7+!"( "#7" "#$ ($'9+%$ =7( $UD$'+$!%+!8
7!3 @)(" #73 7 %*$7' &!3$'("7!3+!8 )6 "#$ '7"+)!7*$ 6)' "#$ "'79$* 76"$'!))! (%#$@$B 1*@)(" 7** 6$*"
"#7" "'79$* 76"$'!))!( )66$'$3 7 9$'5 =+3$ '7!8$ )6 (&2V$%" %#)+%$(B 1 6$= (&88$("$3 $U"$!3+!8
(&2V$%" %#)+%$ ") +!%*&3$ @)3$'! *7!8&78$(0 7DD*+$3 @7"#$@7"+%( 7!3 @$%#7!+%(0 +6 "#$'$ =7(
(&66+%+$!" 3$@7!3B C#$ $U"$!" "#7" "'79$* 76"$'!))!( =$'$ D')@)"$3 97'+$3 %)!(+3$'72*5 7%')((
(%#))*(B  ! (%#))*( =#$'$ "#$ (%#$@$ =7( D')@)"$30 @$"#)3( &($3 ") +!6)'@ 5)&!8 D$)D*$ 72)&"
"'79$* 76"$'!))!( +!%*&3$3N

 D')@)"+)! +! 7(($@2*+$(
 3+(%&((+)! 7" D7'$!"(W $9$!+!8(

 3+(%&((+)! +! ()%+7* $3&%7"+)!
 +!3+9+3&7* 3+(%&((+)!( =+"# ("766

Page 170



  !"#$% &!  ! "&$'%( ")& "( %)((*+ ,!!&*,*(- ./

  !"#$% &! &! "&$'%( ")& "( %)((*+ 0$* !&  !- ",* &! &1 ./2#&",* &!3

/ 1(4 5&$!6 7(&7#( 4)& 4('( $!,4,'( &1 *)( #&",* &!  !- ",*(- *),* *)(5 8 6)* !&* ),9( ")&%(!
*)( %$0:("*  1 *)(5 ),- '(,# %(- *)(5 4&$#- 0( *',9(## !6+ 0$* ),9 !6 -&!( %& *)(5 4('( (!:&5 !6 *)(
"&$'%(3

.)( 8&%* 1'(;$(!* '(,%&!% 6 9(! 1&' !&!<7,'* " 7,* &!  ! *',9(# ,1*('!&&!% 4('(=

 %$11 " (!* ")& "(  ! )&8( %")&&#
 (11("* 9( #&",# "&!%&'* , ,'',!6(8(!*%

 "&%* &1 *',9(#

 - 11 "$#*5 &1 *',9(#
 %*'&!6 '(#,* &!%) 7% 4 *) %*,11  ! )&8( %")&&# 4) ") 5&$!6 7('%&! 1(#* "&$#- !&* 0(

'(7# ",*(- (#%(4)('(3

.)( 8, ! '(,%&!% 5&$!6 7(&7#( 6,9( 1&' -'&77 !6 &$* &1 *',9(# ,1*('!&&!% '(#,*(- *& *',9(#  %%$(%
 !"#$- !6=

 "&%* &1 *',9(#

 !&* ),9 !6 * 8( 1&' #$!") &' ),9 !6 *& (,* &! 7$0# " *',!%7&'*
 ,'' 9 !6 #,*( ,!- 1((# !6 ,4>4,'-

 ,'' 9 !6 #,*( ,!- 8 %% !6  ! * ,#  !%*'$"* &!3

?! ,## %")&&#%+ 0&*) 7,'* " 7,* !6 ,!- !&!<7,'* " 7,* !6 %*$-(!*% ', %(- "&!"('!% '(6,'- !6 *)(
7&%% 0 # *5 &1 5&$!6 7(&7#( 0( !6 7'(9(!*(- 1'&8 ,**(!- !6 -$( *& *)( "&%* &1 *',9(#3

@&%* 5&$!6 7(&7#( 4)& 4('( 7,'* " 7,* !6  ! *)( ./ 7'&6',88( 4('( (!:&5 !6 *)( "&$'%(3 .)(5
4('( 7,'* "$#,'#5 (!*)$%(- 4)(! *)(5 7('"( 9(- *(,") !6 *& 0( &1 , ) 6) ;$,# *53 .)( 1&$' )&$'%
,##&",*(- 1&' *(,") !6 "&87,'(- 4(## 4 *) *),* 7'&9 -(-  ! /A "#,%%(% ,"'&%% *)( " *53 A&4(9('+
,#8&%* ,## %*$-(!*% 1'&8 %(!- !6 %")&&#% 1(#* *),*+ "&87,'(- 4 *) %*$-(!*%  ! *)( )&%* %")&&#+ *)(5
4('( - %,-9,!*,6(- 05 !&* ),9 !6 '(,-5 ,""(%% *& , 1,8 # ,' 8(80(' &1 %*,11 ,!-  !1&'8,#
&77&'*$! * (% *& - %"$%% ,!5 - 11 "$#* (%3 B*$-(!*%  ! )&%* %")&&#% ,#%&  -(!* 1 (- *)( #,"> &1 *$*&' ,#
%$77&'* ,% , -&4!% -( &1 *)( 7'&6',88(3 ?! %(9(',# %")&&#%+ %*$-(!*% "&88(!*(- &! *)( #,"> &1
,""(%% *& CDEF ,!- *)(  !,-(;$,*( $%( &1 ?G. *& %$77&'* "&88$! ",* &! ,!-  !-(7(!-(!* %*$-53

/ % 6! 1 ",!* "&!"('! 1&' 7,'* " 7,* !6 %*$-(!*% '(#,*(- *& *)( #,"> &1 (11("* 9( *4&<4,5
"&88$! ",* &! 0(*4((! )&8(2)&%* %")&&#%3 / 1(4 5&$!6 7(&7#( ,#%&  !- ",*(- *),* 7,'* " 7,* &!
 ! *)( ./ 7'&6',88( ),- , !(6,* 9(  87,"* &! *)( ' ,0 # *5 *& $!-('*,>( #(,-('%) 7 '&#(% ,!-
8, !*, ! *)( '  !9&#9(8(!*  ! (H*',<"$'' "$#,' ,"* 9 * (% %$") ,% *)( %")&&# &'")(%*',3 I&$!6 7(&7#(
1'&8 0&*) %(!- !62)&%* %")&&#% '(7&'*(- *),* -(%7 *( %&8(  ! * ,# ,4>4,'-!(%% *)(5 1(#* 7&% * 9(
,0&$* #(,'! !6 ,#&!6% -( 7$7 #% 1'&8 &*)(' %")&&#% ,!- ),- 8,-( !(4 1' (!-%3 B")&&#% ),- *,>(!
1(4 %*(7% *& (!"&$',6( *)(8 *& 8 H3 J(%7 *( *)(%(  %%$(%+ 7,'* " 7,* !6 %*$-(!*% %$77&'*(- *)(
"&!* !$,* &! &1 *',9(# ,1*('!&&!% ,% *)(5 -(# 9('(- 6'(,*(' ")& "( ,!- )(#7(- 8,>( "#,%%(% 9 ,0#(3

/'&$!- , ;$,'*(' &1 %")&&#% "&!* !$(- *& 7'&9 -( /A "&$'%(% 1&'  !- 9 -$,#% ,!- 7, '%3 .)( %$0:("*%
%*$- (- 4('( 6(!(',##5 ,9, #,0#( ,% 7,'* &1 *)( ./ 7'&6',88(+ *)( (H"(7* &!% 0( !6 8$% " ,!-

Page 171



 !"#$%&' ()*%&+$,-. /0(1&''2 +!$# 31,* ,4 ",*-3  (, '( +(-)() +, 1(%($0( '(## )$1(%+ +(&%!$-3 +$5(
+!&- +!,#( +&6$-3  &1+ $- +!( 78  1,31&55(.

 !"## $%  &'(()*

9- +!( %*11(-+ #(##$,-2  &1+$%$ &+$,- 1&+(# &1( 0(1" ',: $- +!( 5&;,1$+" ,4 #(-)$-3 #%!,,'# 4,1 +!(
1(&#,-# ,*+'$-() &<,0( <" ",*-3  (, '(. 7!(1( :&# & #+1,-3 %,11('&+$,- <(+:((- +!( '(0(' ,4
$-0,'0(5(-+ $- +!( 78  1,31&55( &-) &++$+*)(# +,:&1)# +!( :,1+! ,4 +!( #%!(5(.

+"&$)$!"!$%, "%- ./"&'$%,  !"## $% 0(*!  &'(()*

=&%$'$+&+$-3 #+&44 4('+ +!&+ ,0(1&'' +!(  1,31&55( !&) <((- :,1+!:!$'( &-) #*  ,1+() $+#
%,-+$-*&+$,-. 7!(" $)(-+$4$() & 1&-3( ,4 <(-(4$+# 4,1 ",*-3  (, '( &# & 1(#*'+ ,4 +!( 78  1,31&55(.
7!(#( $-%'*)()>

 $-%1(&#() '$6('$!,,) +!&+ ",*-3  (, '( :,*') <( &<'( +, 4,'',: 8? #*<;(%+ %!,$%(
 +!( ,  ,1+*-$+" +, 5$@ :$+! ",*-3  (, '( 41,5 ,+!(1 #%!,,'#

 $-%1(&#() $-)( (-)(-%( 4,1 ",*-3  (, '(.

=&%$'$+&+$-3 #+&44 $- !,#+ #%!,,'# &'#, !$3!'$3!+() & -*5<(1 ,4 %!&''(-3(# $- $-+1,)*%$-3 +!( 78
 1,31&55(. A',%6$-3 +$5(+&<'(# +, #*  ,1+ 78 $5 &%+() ,- &11&-3(5(-+# 4,1 &'' "(&1 31,* #.
7!(1( :(1( #$3-$4$%&-+ +$5( )(5&-)# ,- #(-$,1 #+&44  &1+$%*'&1'" )*1$-3 8*3*#+ %, $-3 :$+! 1& $)'"
%!&-3$-3 -*5<(1# &# %'&##(# $-%1(&#() ,1 ):$-)'(). 7!(1( :&# & !$3! )1, B,*+ 1&+( :!(- ",*-3
 (, '( )$) -,+ &%!$(0( #*44$%$(-+'" #+1,-3 31&)(# &+ ? '(0(' &-) & 4(: #%!,,'# ,44(1() 8? :$+! 0(1"
#5&'' -*5<(1# ,4  &1+$%$ &-+#.

C!$'( &11&-3(5(-+# !&) <((- 5&)( 4,1 #%$(-%( #+&44 41,5 #%!,,'# +, 5((+ +, +&%6'( $##*(# 1('&+() +,
$-0(#+$3&+$,-#2 4&%$'$+&+$-3 #+&44 $)(-+$4$() & 1&-3( ,4 &1(&# :!(1( %'(&1(1  1,%()*1(# :(1( 1(D*$1().

E(-$,1 #+&44 &'#, $-)$%&+() :,16',&) $##*(# :!(- %'&## #$F(# :(1( '&13( &-) +(&%!(1# :(1( $-0,'0() $-
1(&)$-3G,-B3,$-3 ,0(1#$3!+ ,4 )$##(1+&+$,-#.

7(&%!$-3 #+&44 $- +!( !,#+ #%!,,'# 4('+ +!&+ +!(1( :&# #,5( <(-(4$+ 4,1 +!($1  * $'# :!, :(1( 5((+$-3
",*-3  (, '( 41,5 ,+!(1 #%!,,'#. 7!(" :('%,5() +!( :$)(-$-3 ,4 #*<;(%+ %!,$%( &-) 4('+ +!&+ +!(
78  1,31&55(  1,0$)() & :,1+!:!$'( <1$)3( <(+:((- #%!,,' &-) *-$0(1#$+". 7!(" (-;,"() :,16$-3
:$+! #+*)(-+# 41,5 0&1$,*# #%!,,'# &-) #(($-3 +!(5 31,: $-+, & +(&5.

E+&44 $- !,#+ #%!,,'# $)(-+$4$() & -*5<(1 ,4 &1(&# :!(1( +!(1( :&# 1,,5 4,1 $5 1,0(5(-+.

 7!( &--*&' )&+( 4,1 %!&-3$-3 +$5(+&<'(# 0&1$(# &%1,## #%!,,'#. 8# & 1(#*'+2 #+*)(-+# ;,$-()
+!( 78 %'&##(# ,0(1 &  (1$,) ,4 :((6#. 7!$# 1(#*'+() $- #,5( ",*-3  (, '( 5$##$-3
$-+1,)*%+$,-# &-) $-$+$&' '(##,-#.

 H&%6 ,4 %'(&1 '$-(# ,4 %,55*-$%&+$,- :&# &- ,-B3,$-3 %,-%(1-.

 I('$0(1$-3 #+&44 1(%,3-$#() +!&+ +!(1( :&# 0&1$&+$,- $- +!( '(0(' ,4 #*  ,1+ 1(%($0() <" ",*-3
 (, '( :$+! $-0(#+$3&+$,-# &-) )$##(1+&+$,-# $- +!($1 !,5( #%!,,'.

 E%!,,'# *#( )$44(1(-+ #,4+:&1( &-) +!$# %1(&+() )$44$%*'+$(# 4,1 #,5( #+*)(-+# :!(- # (%$4$%
 &%6&3(# :(1( -,+ &0&$'&<'( $- <,+! #%!,,'#.

Page 172



  !"## "$%&'()*+,*+ !-"! .&/0##.$.*&! !1"2*) !.3* "&+ $'/! -"+ 4**& "& .//0* #'1 /'3* 5'0&,
6*'6)*7

  !"## (-' (*1* &' )'&,*1 +*).2*1.&, 89 (*1* $'&$*1&*+ "4'0! !-* )'&,*1 !*13 .36"$! '&
!-*.1 61'#*//.'&") +*2*)'63*&!7

 !"#$#%!%#&' !&( )*!"+#&' ,%!-- #& ,*&(#&' ,"+..$/

8)3'/! ")) #"$.).!"!.&, /!"## .& /*&+.&, /$-'')/ .&+.$"!*+ !-"! .! ("/ -"1+ !' :0/!.#5 4)'$%.&, !-*
!.3*!"4)* ,.2*& !-* .36"$! '& ")) 606.)/ (-*& !-*1* ("/ &' '1 3.&.3") 06!"%* '# !-* ;8 61',1"33*7
8 #*( /$-'')/ -"+ &'! !"%*& "$$'0&! '# ;8 (-*& 61*6"1.&, !.3*!"4)*/7

8 3.&'1.!5 '# /!"## .& /*&+.&, /$-'')/ !-'0,-! !-"! !-* 61',1"33* -"+ 4**& ('1!-(-.)* "&+ 3'/!
-"+ 1*/*12"!.'&/ "4'0! !-* #.&"&$.") .36).$"!.'& #'1 !-*.1 /$-'')7 <& !-'/* /$-'')/ (-*1* !-*1* ("/ "
,''+ )*2*) '# 06!"%*= /!"## 1*$',&./*+ !-* 6'!*&!.") 4*&*#.! #'1 !-* 5'0&, 6*'6)* $'&$*1&*+7 >'/!
!*"$-.&, /!"## ('0)+ 61*#*1 !' /** !-* /$-*3* 1*#.&*+ (.!- ,1*"!*1 *36-"/./ '& )'$") $'&/'1!."
"11"&,*3*&!/7

;*"$-.&, /!"## $'&$011*+ (.!- !-* $'&$*1&/ '# 5'0&, 6*'6)* 1*,"1+.&, !1"2*) .//0*/ "&+ !-* 1*+0$*+
$"6"$.!5 '# 5'0&, 6*'6)* !' 6"1!.$.6"!* .& (.+*1 "/6*$!/ '# /$-'') ).#*7 ;-*5 1"./*+ !(' /.,&.#.$"&!
61'#*//.'&") $'&$*1&/7

 ?0* !' " )"$% '# $)*"1 $'330&.$"!.'& 61'$*+01*/= !-*5 (*1* &'! (*)) .&#'13*+ 1*,"1+.&,
606.) 61',1*//7 ;-*5 (*1* +./*&,",*+ #1'3 !-* "//*//3*&! "&+ @0").!5 "//01"&$* 61'$*//
(-.$- .&#'13*+ /!0+*&!/A */!.3"!*/= +*/6.!* 1*3".&.&, "/ !-* 61*/*&!.&, */!"4)./-3*&!7

  !"## .& /*&+.&, /$-'')/ (*1* 0&"("1* '# !-* $1.!*1." 0/*+ !' /*)*$! !*"$-*1/ !' +*).2*1 !-*
89 $'01/*/7 ;-*5 #*)! !-"! 45 61.3"1.)5 0/.&, !*"$-*1/ .& !-* -'/! /$-'')/ !-*1* ("/ "&
0&.&!*&!.'&") 3*//",* !-"! !-*/* /$-'')/ (*1* B4*!!*1C !-"& '!-*1/7 <& !-* )'&,*1 !*13=
/!"## #*)! !-"! !-* 6'') '# /!"## (.!- *D6*1.*&$* '# +*).2*1.&, "&+ "//*//.&, "! 89 )*2*) ('0)+
4* 1*+0$*+7

0.&"$1/#.&/

;-* ".3 '# *&/01.&, *@0.!5 '# "$$*// !' 89 $'01/*/ ("/ /066'1!*+ "&+ (*)$'3*+ 45 /!"## "&+
/!0+*&!/ "$1'// ")) /$-'')/7 <& !-* $011*&! /*//.'&= !-* .&!1'+0$!.'& '# !-* ;1"2*) 8#!*1&''& .&.!."!.2*
(.+*&*+ /04:*$! $-'.$* /.,&.#.$"&!)5 #'1 5'0&, 6*'6)* "&+ !-'/* "!!*&+.&, (*1* ,*&*1"))5 6'/.!.2*
"4'0! !-* *D6*1.*&$*7 9'(*2*1= 6"1!.$.6"!.'& 1"!*/ #1'3 /*&+.&, /$-'')/ (*1* )'( '2*1"))7
E',./!.$") #"$!'1/= /0$- "/ !1"2*) !.3* "&+ $'/!= $'&$*1&*+ ")3'/! ")) /!0+*&!/7 F-.)* !-*1* ("/ "
#.&"&$.") $'/! !' ")) /$-'')/= .& !-* $011*&! /*//.'&= !-*1* ("/ &' +./$*1&.4)* 4*&*#.! !' "1'0&+ -")# '#
!-* /$-'')/7

8)3'/! ")) !-* +.##*1*&$*/ 4*!(**& /$-'')/ 1*)"!.&, !' !-* 1"&,* '# 89 /04:*$!/ '& '##*1= $)"// /.G*
"&+ !*"$-*1 $'&!"$! (*1* 0&$-"&,*+7 H'1 *D"36)*= " &034*1 '# /$-'')/ $'&!.&0*+ !' 10& 89
$)"//*/ (.!- *D!1*3*)5 /3")) &034*1/ 1*+0$.&, !-* '66'1!0&.!5 #'1 /!0+*&!/ !' 4*&*#.! #1'3 ('1%.&,
.& " )"1,*1 ,1'067 ;-./ 3"5 ")!*1 .& /*//.'& IJKILKM "&+ 4*5'&+ (-*& !-*1* "1* #01!-*1 1*+0$!.'&/
.& /!"##.&,7

;1"2*) 8#!*1&''&/ -"2* &'! 4**& *&+'1/*+ 45 ")) /$-'')/ "&+ 3"&5 #"2'01*+ "& *D6"&/.'& '#
$'&/'1!." "11"&,*3*&!/7 9'(*2*1= (-.)* /'3* '42.'0/ 6"1!&*1/-.6/ *D./! !-"! ("/ &'! !-* $"/* #'1

Page 173



 !! "#$%%!"& '( )*" +),"* -. , %+ %/., *)%(0 *$. 1, 2.! 3+*.,(%%( )()*) *)2. $ " 4.5%("*, *.4 *$ *  " *$.
(657., %+ "#$%%!" )(2%!2.4 )(  /,%8.#* )(#,. "." "% *$. (657., %+ /%*.(*) ! 4)++)#6!*)." )(#,. "."
.9/%(.(*) !!-& :%%;)(<  $. 40 =)*$ +6,*$., 4.2.!%/5.(*0 1, 2.! 3+*.,(%%(" 5 - 7. %(. %+  , (<.
%+ "*, *.<)." *% 7,% 4.( *$. #6,,)#6!65  (4 /,%2)4.  5%,. * )!%,.4 .9/.,).(#. +%, -%6(< /.%/!. )(
*$. ".()%, "* <."&

 !"#$$!%&'()#%*

1$. >46# *)%( ?.,2)#. "$%6!4 /,%46#.  (4 4)"*,)76*. *%  !! "#$%%!"  #!. , %2.,2).= %+ *$. 13
/,%<, 55. "% *$ * *$.,. )" #%(")"*.(#- %+ )(+%,5 *)%(& 1$)" =)!! .("6,. *$ * -%6(< /.%/!.  (4 *$.),
+ 5)!)." 6(4.,"* (4 =$ * )" )(2%!2.4 7.+%,. *$.- 5 ;. #%6,". #$%)#. 4.#)")%("&

1$. >46# *)%( ?.,2)#. "$%6!4 * ;. "*./" *% .("6,. *$ * (% -%6(< /.,"%( )" /,.2.(*.4 +,%5
/ ,*)#)/ *)(< )( *$. "#$.5. 46. *% #%"* + #*%,"&

1$. >46# *)%( ?.,2)#. "$%6!4 #%(")4., .($ (#)(< "* ++ /,%+."")%( ! 4.2.!%/5.(* 7- )(2)*)(<
.9/,."")%(" %+ )(*.,."* +,%5 *. #$.," =$%  ,. ;..( *% 4.!)2., 3@ #%6,"."  " / ,* %+ *$. 13
/,%<, 55.&

'( %,4., *$ * -%6(< /.%/!. +..! =.!#%5. )( *$. $%"* "#$%%!"0  ( )(46#*)%( .9/.,).(#. "$%6!4 7.
%++.,.4 7.+%,. *$. #%6,". 7.<)("&

A%%, #%556()# *)%( = "  ,.#6,,)(< *$.5. %+  !! )(*.,2).=.."& 1$)" (..4" *% 7. )5/,%2.4  "  
/,)%,)*-& 1$.  #*)%( /%)(*" 7.!%= /,%2)4.  "* ,*)(< /%)(* +%, *$. #%5)(< "."")%(&

 '4.(*)+-  #%%,4)( *%, +%, *$. 13 "#$.5.  (4 ;.- #%(* #*" )( . #$ "#$%%!&
 >"* 7!)"$ #!. , #,)*.,) +%, < )()(<  /! #. )(  13 #! "" )( *$. .2.(* *$ * )* )" %2.,B"67"#,)7.4&

 '5/,%2. *$. "$ ,)(< %+ )(+%,5 *)%( ,.< ,4)(<  (-  44)*)%( ! "6//%,* (..4" %+ -%6(< /.%/!.
 **.(4)(< 13 #! ""."&

 >"* 7!)"$ #!. , /,%#.46,." *% /,%2)4. $%5. "#$%%!" =)*$ /,%5/* )(+%,5 *)%( %(  **.(4 (#.0
#%(#.,("0 /,%<,.""  (4 /,.4)#*.4 <, 4."&

 3<,.. ,."/%(")7)!)*)." +%, #%(*,)76*)(< *% /6/)! ,./%,*"  (4 CD3?  //!)# *)%("&

 D! ,)+- .9/.#* *)%(" %+ "6//%,* *% 7. /,%2)4.4 +%, "*64.(*" =)*$ )(2."*)< *)%("  (4
4)"".,* *)%("&

 E ;. 7.**., 6". %+ 'D1 *% "6//%,* !. ,()(<  (4 #%556()# *)%(&

 3<,..  ,, (<.5.(*" *% .( 7!. -%6(< /.%/!. *% * ;. / ,* )(  (- ,.F6),.4 +).!4 =%,;&
 '4.(*)+- ,%!."  (4 ,."/%(")7)!)*)." )( *$. .2.(* %+  (- "*64.(* 4)"#)/!)( ,- )""6."&

 >("6,. *$ * -%6(< /.%/!. 4% (%* *, 2.! 6((.#."" ,)!- )( *$. .2.(* %+ *. #$.,  7".(#.&
 '(*,%46#. )(#!.5.(* =. *$., /,%#.46,."&

 '5/,%2. *$. +!%= %+ )(+%,5 *)%( *% / ,.(*"0 / ,*)#6! ,!- )( ,.! *)%( *% /,%<,."" ,./%,*"  (4
/ ,.(*"G .2.()(<"&

3* *$. .(4 %+ *$. #6,,.(* #%6,". 4.!)2.,-0 *$. >46# *)%( ?.,2)#. "$%6!4 "..; *$. 2).=" %+  !! "* ++0
".()%, "*64.(*"  (4 *$.), / ,.(*" %( #6,,.(*  (4 +6*6,. /,%2)")%( )( *$. ".()%, -. ," %+ ".#%(4 ,-
.46# *)%(&

1$. >46# *)%( ?.,2)#. "$%6!4 6(4.,* ;.  +6!! #%"*H7.(.+)*  ( !-")" %+ *$. 13 "#$.5.  (4  !*.,( *)2.
#%("%,*)  ,, (<.5.(*" =$.( 3@ ,."6!*" +%, IJKI  ,.  2 )! 7!.&

Page 174



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Education, Culture and Sport

DATE 23 February 2012

DIRECTOR Annette Bruton

TITLE OF REPORT Roll Capping in Aberdeen City Schools (2012/13)

REPORT NUMBER: ECS/12/001

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report seeks approval from the Education, Culture & Sport
Committee to:
� agree limits to the S1 intakes of the named secondary schools in

Aberdeen City for the 2012/2013 school session;
� agree that where necessary capping limits are placed on identified

primary schools to ensure those schools can accommodate the lower
class size regulations and agreed limits

� note the need to recommend the reservation of places in named
secondary schools and identified primary schools for children likely
to become resident in the zone of those schools during the school
year.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee:
a) Agree the following limits, for school session 2012-13, upon the S1
intakes of the following secondary schools and agree the reservation of
spaces for children likely to become resident in the zone of those schools
during the school year:
Aberdeen Grammar School 180 (with 6 reserved spaces);
Bucksburn Academy 120 (with 4 reserved spaces);
Cults Academy 180 (with 10 reserved spaces);
Harlaw Academy 180 (with 4 reserved spaces).

b) Agree that it may be necessary to cap a number of primary schools to
accommodate any class size reductions in Primary 1- 3 to conform to
class size regulations and local policy noting that the schools in question
can only be identified once class configurations have been established.

c) Agree the reservation of spaces in identified primary schools as
appropriate, for children likely to become resident in the zone of those
schools during the school year.

Agenda Item 7.6

Page 175



d) Require the Schools Service Managers to monitor closely the number
of pupils transferring to the identified capped schools in August 2012
relative to the roll limits being recommended.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no significant direct financial implications. As schools are
funded through staffing formulae, they will be staffed accordingly.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

This report supports the Council�s commitment to the principles of
equality in relation to pupil access to schools, best value when
considering the distribution of resources and the provision of the highest
quality of service delivery .Aberdeen City Council is committed to
providing the best possible education for all our children, which is
essential if we are to ensure that Aberdeen and its citizens have a
prosperous future.

We must therefore:
� Ensure expenditure on education delivers maximum benefit to

pupils
� Continue to involve parents and pupils in their schools
� Continue to improve attainment across city schools
� Ensure education is appropriate to pupils� needs and ensure

pupils leave school with skills essential for living
� Review best teaching practice and trial projects in Aberdeen and

beyond to identify the best ways of delivering an even higher
quality education to all pupils.

� Allocate resources to support for learning, targeted to areas of
greatest need.

� Continue work to raise the achievement of vulnerable children and
close the attainment gap across the City.

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

5.1 Roll Capping - Secondary Schools

The current position is that certain secondary schools are roll capped, i.e.
a decision is taken annually to limit pupil numbers which, experience has
shown, could otherwise exceed capacity. This decision is informed by the
working capacity of a school which takes into account the availability of
both non-practical and specialist practical teaching areas within the
building.

A limit is fixed for the number of pupils entering S1 and this is guided by
the number of P7 children known to be ordinarily resident in the area

Page 176



zoned by address to a secondary school, regardless of which primary
school they attended. These children will, under normal circumstances,
transfer to their zoned secondary schools, although their
parents/guardians may choose another school under the Parents�
Charter Legislation.

Under Curriculum for Excellence, pupils in S1 to S3 undertake a broad
general education and schools have the flexibility to introduce a degree
of curricular choice to meet the needs of their pupils for any year group
between S1 and S3. In the Senior Phase (S4 to S6), there is more
specialisation and pupils will choose to study a more limited range of
courses.

At the stage where curricular choice is introduced, it is possible that not
all classes will be full. A placing request could be accepted where it can
be demonstrated that a viable curriculum can be offered. This would, of
course, only be the case where there is no requirement for additional
accommodation, creation of additional classes or for additional staff or
where any other statutory grounds of refusal exist.

The roll cap at S1 will therefore only be continued when the year group
moves into the next school session where all pupils follow a common
course structure. Where schools introduce curricular choice, in S2 for
example, the roll cap will only apply where no viable curriculum can be
offered.

The secondary schools that are currently roll-capped are Aberdeen
Grammar School, Cults Academy, Harlaw Academy and Oldmachar
Academy.

It is proposed that the following limit S1 for session 2012/2013:
Aberdeen Grammar School - 180
Bucksburn Academy - 120
Cults Academy - 180
Harlaw Academy - 180

5.2 Reserved Places in Roll Capped Schools for Incoming Families

The report on Policy and Procedures for Dealing with Admissions to
Schools and Parental Placing Requests approved by the Education and
Leisure Committee on 29th August 2000 was predicated on the
fundamental principle that local schooling will be provided for local
children.

The Education (Scotland) Act 1980 empowers Local Authorities to
reserve places, not exceeding such number or percentage of places at
the school or relating to a particular stage of education, as are in the
opinion of the Education Authority reasonably required to accommodate
pupils likely to become resident in the catchment area of the school

Page 177



during the academic year. Placing requests in respect of children who
live outwith the school zone are refused in order to allow this to happen.

In secondary schools in session 2012-13, the following reserved spaces
are proposed:
Aberdeen Grammar School - 6 reserved spaces;
Bucksburn Academy - 4 reserved spaces;
Cults Academy - 10 reserved spaces;
Harlaw Academy - 4 reserved spaces.

Page 178



R
ol
lC
ap
pi
ng
fo
r
Se
co
nd
ar
y
Sc
ho
ol
s
20
12
-1
3

Sc
ho
ol
N
am
e

R
ol
lC
ap

A
ug
20
10

R
es
er
ve
d

P
la
ce
s

A
ug
20
10

N
ov
20
10
�

P
7
to
S1

fo
r
A
ug

20
11

R
ol
lC
ap

A
ug

20
11

R
es
er
ve
d

P
la
ce
s

A
ug
20
11

M
ov
ed

in
zo
ne

1/
1/
11
-

31
/1
2/
11

N
ov
20
11
�

P
7
to
S1

fo
r
A
ug

20
12

P
ro
po
se
d

R
ol
lC
ap

A
ug
20
12

P
ro
po
se
d

R
es
er
ve
d

P
la
ce
s

A
ug
20
12

T
er
m
20
10
-2
01
1

T
er
m
20
11
-2
01
2

T
er
m
20
12
-2
01
3

A
be
rd
ee
n
G
ra
m
m
ar

21
0

6
14
4

21
0

6
15

16
0

18
0

6
B
ri
dg
e
of
D
on
A
ca
de
m
y

10
9

0
84

B
uc
ks
bu
rn
A
ca
de
m
y

11
5

5
10
5

12
0

4
C
ul
ts
A
ca
de
m
y

18
0

6
17
7

21
0

8
16

15
6

18
0

10
D
yc
e
A
ca
de
m
y

12
2

3
91

H
ar
la
w
A
ca
de
m
y

18
0

6
11
5

18
0

4
7

10
2

18
0

4
H
az
le
he
ad
A
ca
de
m
y

12
8

3
12
4

K
in
co
rt
h
A
ca
de
m
y

10
7

1
14
4

N
or
th
fi
el
d
A
ca
de
m
y

20
6

3
22
0

O
ld
m
ac
ha
r
A
ca
de
m
y

18
0

4
11
1

18
0

4
0

15
2

St
M
ac
ha
r
A
ca
de
m
y

25
4

4
27
1

T
or
ry
A
ca
de
m
y

91
0

92

Page 179



These numbers will be reviewed on an annual basis.

This mechanism will allow the Education Authority to fulfil, as far as is
practically possible, its commitment to providing local schooling for local
children.

5.3 Roll Capping - Primary Schools

Historically only a small number of primary schools have ever had to be
capped. This decision being taken as it was not possible to create additional
classes within the school building. It therefore has not been normal practice to
request reserved places for any of our primary schools.

However due to the increasing demand for places in certain schools, the
Council�s decision to reduce class size to a maximum of 18 pupils in all P1
classes in schools within areas of deprivation will be determined by each
school�s ability to accommodate the increase in classes. Regulations provide
that the maximum class size in P1 is 25. This may require some schools to
reserve places for pupils who may move in-zone during the school year. This
would allow Aberdeen City to maintain its policy of local schools for local
children.

The 10 Primary Schools potentially affected are:

Manor Park School
Bramble Brae School
Riverbank School
Tullos School
Kittybrewster School
Seaton School
Walker Road School
Woodside School
Heathryburn School
St Peter's RC School

Parents will be informed of the result of their request no later than 30th April
2011, as per our legal requirements.

The decision to cap a primary school will be based on the number of Primary
classes the school can accommodate rather than the number of pupils. This is
related to the optimum class configuration schools have to adopt.

To ensure that the numbers of excess staff are kept to a minimum, some staff
may be employed on a fixed term basis until pupil figures can be confirmed at
the start of the new session.

6. IMPACT

Corporate:
This report fits within the second of the six key priorities of the five year
business plan:

Page 180



� Help to ensure that all school children reach their potential.

People:
Since a school�s basic staffing complement is allocated according to a very
sensitive roll related formula, the decision to raise or lower a roll cap will have
a consequential impact upon the staffing level of a particular school.

Systems and Technology:
There are no systems and technology implications

Property:
There are no property implications if the recommendations of this report are
agreed and implemented. If a schools intake were not capped there is the
possibility that additional accommodation would be required.

Risk Management:
It is important to reach agreement on the appropriate number of pupils to be
admitted to a school for the forthcoming session to ensure that the school is
capable of making all necessary arrangements within an appropriate
timescale.

Failure to do so might incur the risk of the school not being able to make
decisions regarding the admission of pupils within the statutory requirement
and in compliance with the Council�s Policy of Local Schooling for Local
Children.

Equal Opportunities:
Equal opportunities issues are addressed within the arrangements in place for
admitting pupils to schools including those arrangements with pertain to pupils
who cannot be immediately admitted due to the school being at capacity at a
given time.

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Policy and procedures for dealing with admissions etc approved by the
Education and Leisure Committee on 29 August 2000.

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Derek Samson (Secondary Schools)
Service Manager � Schools (12-18) and Curriculum
dsamson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
(52)3187

Sohail Faruqi (Primary Schools)
Service Manager � Schools (5-14) and ASN
sfaruqi@aberdeencity.gov.uk
(52)2695

Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Education, Culture and Sport

DATE 23 February 2012

DIRECTOR Annette Bruton

TITLE OF REPORT Review of Inclusion:
Pupil Support Assistant (PSA) Impact Survey

REPORT NUMBER: ECS/12//012

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report advises the Committee of an impact survey undertaken with
respect to the Priority Based Budget (PBB) decision to reduce PSA hours in
primary and secondary schools for the session August 2011/12. The
management information gathered has been analysed and this analysis
represents an initial evaluation of the impact of the PBB decision given that
we are only part way through the school session. The information will also be
used as part of the review of inclusion programme (a Bulletin item on this
programme was available to Members at the last meeting in November) which
will include work to reconsider the nature of the PSA role.

A copy of the survey is attached as Annex 1

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee:

a) note the outcome of the impact survey

b) note that further information on the longitudinal impact of staffing
allocations will be produced as part of the on-going review of inclusion

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no significant direct financial implications.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

This report supports the Council�s commitment to the principles of
inclusion and equality in relation to pupil access to schools, best value
when considering the distribution of resources and the provision of the

Agenda Item 7.7

Page 183



2

highest quality of service delivery. Aberdeen City Council is committed to
providing the best possible education for all our children, which is essential
if we are to ensure that Aberdeen and its citizens have a prosperous
future.

We must therefore:
� Ensure expenditure on education delivers maximum benefit to

pupils
� Continue to involve parents and pupils in their schools
� Continue to improve attainment across city schools
� Ensure education is appropriate to pupils� needs and ensure

pupils leave school with skills essential for living
� Review best teaching practice and trial projects in Aberdeen and

beyond to identify the best ways of delivering an even higher
quality education to all pupils.

� Allocate resources to support for learning, targeted to areas of
greatest need.

� Continue work to raise the achievement of vulnerable children
and close the attainment gap across the City.

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

5.1 In February 2011 the Council agreed a number of options to reduce
revenue expenditure as part of the on-going PBB programme. Options E22
and E24 concerned a proposal to reduce PSA expenditure in primary and
secondary schools respectively from August 2011. Committee will know that
there had been a previous reduction in the PSA staff group for the school
session 2008/9.

5.2 For the most recent change the Council agreed to reduce expenditure on
PSAs by 33% which realises a full year saving of £2.5 millions. The reduction
in staff was managed without compulsory redundancy through a combination
of retirement, staff securing other jobs and voluntary reduction in hours by
staff in schools.

5.3 A short-life working group was set up, including head teacher and trade
union representation to consider implementation of the Council decision. This
involved some technical adjustments to the formula used to distribute PSA
hours to each school and schools were advised by the Easter break of their
allocations for August 2011. The spreadsheet at Annex 2 sets out those
allocations and also for the previous three school sessions. In a response to
this report, Unison commented that they felt that Annex 2 was �misleading�
because it shows the reductions as FTEs (full time equivalents) over recent
years. However, we also included the equivalent hours in the Annex and
therefore full information has been presented.

5.4 Decisions about PSA budget realignments in recent years have been
partly informed by comparisons with other councils� expenditure on similar

Page 184



3

support staff. For example, Annex 3 compares expenditure on similar support
staffs between Aberdeen City and a comparator urban council.

5.5 Head Teachers have delegated responsibility to manage their PSA
allocations according to their own circumstances and needs of their school
populations. However, within that delegated responsibility all schools are
expected to prioritise support to the most vulnerable with additional support
needs (ASN). As part of the impact survey (see Annex 1) we have gathered
information about how schools� senior management teams made decisions
and how the resources were prioritised.

5.6 By the deadline for responses from schools we had received 55% of
impact survey forms from schools: 48% from primary schools and 83%
secondary schools.

5.7 Head Teachers were asked to break down their allocation decisions into
the main tasks and functions commonly performed by PSA staff (and as set
out in their job descriptions) which are:

 Support to individual pupils (including any specific care duties)
 Support to groups of pupils
 Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime
 Support to teaching staff eg. preparation of resources, etc

The table below provides an overview of responses against each
task/function:

Hours allocated Hours allocated as a
% of total PSA hours

Tasks/functions

Primary Secondary Primary Secondary
Support to individual
pupils (including any
specific care duties)

949.70 597.00 29.94 36.09
Support to groups of
pupils 1174.00

614.60
37.01 37.15

Supervision of pupils
during breaks/lunchtime 766.03 51.20 24.50 3.10
Support to teaching staff
eg. preparation of
resources, etc 240.65 62.10 7.59 3.75
Other: please specify 42.15 323 1.33 19

5.8 Whilst inevitably there is some variation, schools are deploying most of
their PSA hours to support the learning of children with additional support
needs, whether individually or in groups. This is to be expected given the
prime purpose of the role and our philosophy of inclusive practice.

5.9 Within the deployment mentioned in the above paragraph, PSA hours to
support children in bases are prioritised. This is to be expected as the formula

Page 185



4

used to distribute the PSA hours, in effect, ring-fences the resources for the
bases. Notwithstanding this, there is evidence that in some secondary
schools� management decisions have resulted in focussing on support in
mainstream classes rather than in the base.

5.10 Overall the information from the impact survey indicates that schools feel
that there is less support for other children outwith the base. Some have
indicated that this means that there is less adult support for early intervention
and, in some secondary schools, for supporting individual children across their
timetables.

5.11 There appears to be a much more focussed set of tasks undertaken than
may have been the case previously where PSAs may have been involved
more in additional tasks such as helping out with school trips, resource
management (eg. cataloguing; stock-taking; distributing resources; etc),
general administrative tasks and so forth. However, there are examples
provided of other tasks still undertaken by PSAs eg. a Healthy Tuck Shop
Initiative at one school is run by PSAs.

Acting as a first aider is cited in most schools as a role undertaken by PSAs
and is seen as a high priority and one secondary states the impact as:

�The fact that First Aid duties have to be carried out by PSAs has been the
biggest strain on our PSAs as a resource, as a team and as individuals�

and the a made by several schools is that, given the overall reduction in PSA
hours, this can then disrupt support for other children when a first aid need
arises because of reduced flexibility. Committee will be aware that the first
aider role is not exclusively a role that we expect PSAs to perform. All staff
(whether teaching or support staff) may perform/volunteer to fulfil this role.

In terms of the returns, allocations to the first aid role along with time spend
managing and giving medication represented the largest proportion of time
listed in the �Other� tasks category.

5.12 Whilst the above paragraphs highlight some common themes emerging
from the survey for both primary and secondary schools, an interesting
difference between the two sectors relates to supervision of pupils during
breaks/lunchtime. Generally primary schools deploy around a quarter of the
available hours to this function whereas in secondary schools PSAs do not
generally appear to be used for this purpose. This reflects the differing
responsibilities for supervision (and health and safety) of pupils at
break/lunchtimes between the two sectors. The formula we use to allocate
PSA hours includes a specific element for supervision.

5.13 The above summary so far arises from survey questions asking about
the school management decisions made to allocate the PSA hours. Whilst
across schools and sectors there are some common features, there are some
notable differences in terms of decision making. The decision to delegate
management decisions to school level has meant that there will be local

Page 186



5

variations. For example, below is information about how four schools (two
from each sector) made management decisions about prioritising their PSA
hours:

Primary A Primary B
 Step 1 was to allocate 2.0

fte Pupil Support time to
work alongside a reduced
teaching staff within our
additional support neds
Base.

 Step 2 was, where
possible, to group
together children with
needs to specific classes
and target PSA support to
these classes.

 Step 3 involved dividing
up time left and allocating,
where possible a little
time to classes which had
received no support.

 The supervision over break times &
lunchtimes were allocated first

 Our highest priority pupils: those with
significant social and emotional
problems; physically disabled; other
needs support to ensure her health &
safety.

 The remaining time was allocated to
support for learning to work with
targeted groups.

Secondary A Secondary B
 First Aid and Health and

Safety related to the
needs of individuals

 Additional Assessment
Arrangements

 Particular needs of Base
pupils

 Needs of particular
groups or classes

 Supporting literacy and
numeracy

 Assisting with the support
of pupils in practical
subjects

 Supplementing the
support for English as a
second lanaguage pupils

 Supporting the senior
management team,
Principal Teachers (PT)
Guidance and the PT
Support for Learning with
filing and typing minutes

 Stock-taking and ordering
First Aid supplies

Priority 1. Physically disabled pupils who
need 1-1 support to get around the physical
environment of the school and who need
support to access the classroom and
specialised equipment. They also may need
toileting support

Priority 2. Additional support
needs/Mainstreaming integration of children
on the autistic spectrum pupils who are
accessing mainstream classes. This can
either be in groups or individually

Priority 3. Pupils with specific learning
difficulties who may need additional support
in some areas of the curriculum

Priority 4. Classes where there are
behaviour issues and where through Early
Intervention Group a PSA has been
requested

Priority 5. Support for additional support
needs/Mainstreaming integration of children
on the autistic spectrum pupils/Behaviour

Page 187



6

 Assisting on school trips staff/school staff

This difference in approach to managing the impact of the change in schools
is to be expected as schools� populations are not homogeneous.

5.14 Support to teaching staff eg. preparation of resources, etc seems to be
an area where generally schools have decided to allocate fewer PSA hours
than previously.

5.15 Schools were asked to provide information about any impact of the
budget decision on other areas:

 Quality of teaching and learning
 Level of exclusions
 Different and/or innovative change to classroom practice
 Changes to school/class organisation
 Management of pupil behaviour

5.16 A key area where officers were seeking evidence of impact was to do
with teaching and learning. Schools have emphasised in their returns that the
quality of teaching and learning remains the highest priority and has been
maintained. However, they also point out (primary schools especially) that the
impact of doing so has meant that more management time has had to be
devoted to manage behavioural issues.

Some primary schools have reported that they feel that they now have less
flexibility to support some children with less pronounced additional support
needs through, for example, additional/consolidation work on literacy and
numeracy. Others have highlighted impacts on aspects of classroom practice:

�It is more difficult to support differentiated tasks within class without PSA
support which could impact upon pace and challenge�

Some schools have reported the impact as not being able to continue with
initiatives to support learning eg.

�We ran a behaviour support group in previous years � unable to continue

�We ran a parent support group and unable to continue�

Other schools have reported different types of impact for example

�In terms of time to liaise with teachers, colleagues and access suitable
training this is severely limited. We also lack the capacity to hold team PSA
meetings this year (where ongoing needs can be addressed and
communicated) because the way in which the PSA timetables are allocated
(to ensure essential full day coverage across the school in order to provide the
required cover to support specific pupil needs)�

Page 188



7

�We have had to reduce the opportunities that had been made available for
children to undertake active learning experiences and outdoor learning�
Some secondary schools highlight similar impacts:

�We have withdrawn all PSA support to teaching staff in the preparation of
resources. In the past we were able to use specialist expertise of our PSAs to
create or support the learning and teaching and this was of considerable help
to both pupils and staff�

However, some schools set out the ways that they are trying to ameliorate
impacts:

�Quality of learning and teaching continues to be good because we are
flexible in the use of PSAs in the classroom. Our PSAs are also highly trained
and effective in the classroom. PSAs who are supporting individual pupils will
also be helping to support others who may be finding parts of the lesson
difficult. Regular meetings take place with support staff. They alert us to
pupils who they feel are either not working well in class or are struggling with
the work given. Due to the decline in numbers of Support for Learning
teachers in school, PSAs have had to take a more active approach in the
classroom. If there were to be further cutbacks in the number of PSAs in
schools there would be a significant impact on the learning and teaching of
pupils with additional support needs as we are only just managing at present�

As mentioned above, a response to this report was received from Unison.
That response highlighted a number of issues and one issue was about
learning. Unison expressed the view that some pupils may see an impact
upon their achievement and that the �cuts have been too far and too quick�.
We will continue to monitor the impact of changes to PSA hours through a
number of means including, for example, visits to schools by QIOs (Quality
Improvement Officers) and report back through the Inclusion Review.

5.17 In undertaking the survey, we were also interested in identifying any
impact upon the level of exclusions. Many of the returns did not make a
specific reference to exclusions despite being asked to do so. Overall head
teachers seem to be reporting limited change in exclusions. However, this
needs to be seen in the context of the ethos of our schools which try very hard
to avoid exclusions. Furthermore, the evidence from the survey indicates that
despite the limited change to date on level of exclusions, behaviour
management is highlighted as a theme and posing challenges for staff as a
result of the reduction.

5.18 In addition senior management staff in schools are spending a greater
proportion of their time on behavioural issues and with the need to undertake
more risk assessments.

6. OTHER KEY ISSUES

6.1 The impact survey also attempted to capture issues related to PSA skills,
knowledge and experience. It is important to assess any impact of the change

Page 189



8

given that a number of experienced PSA staff retired or took up opportunities
elsewhere.

6.2 Some schools reported having to employ new staff as a result of the
change who they felt were less skilled and experienced that staff who had
retired or otherwise left. This created additional challenges in implementing
the change.

6.3 Schools use a variety of mechanisms to identify the training needs of PSA
staff such as appraisal and practise observation by teachers followed by
feedback.

6.4 Schools were asked to identify developmental issues and some of the key
issues mentioned were:

 Strategies for dealing with challenging behaviour at all levels, physically
handling children who display challenging behaviour (CALM physical
intervention)

 Developing counselling skills training; conflict resolution, positive
behaviour strategies

 Information to aid understanding of conditions children in ASN bases
may have such as dyslexia, dyspraxia, Aspergers, hearing loss, sign
language, etc.

 Supporting EAL (English as an additional language) pupils
successfully; supporting bereaved pupils; understanding attachment
disorders

 ICT training to support pupils in the classroom ie. using the interactive
whiteboard and word processing skills.

 E1 training; child protection; critical skills thinking

 First aid and manual handling refresher training; Evac chair/hoist and
sling training; drugs awareness training; food hygiene awareness
training

 Effective questioning, profiling, Solution Orientated Practices,
observation skills, communication skills, standards and conduct,
knowledge of the curriculum, CfE assessment, emotional literacy,
bringing learning outdoors, positive playtimes, active learning
strategies, supporting (entertaining) pupils in the
playground/playground games; motor skills development

 Some schools reported the need to enhance literacy and numeracy
skills amongst some PSA staff.

Page 190



9

 There were suggestions for the need for a tiered training system for
PSAs.

There are no areas highlighted that are new and many of these needs have
formed part of training both at the level of school and at the Authority level.
For example, last year we held a very successful event at the AECC. As part
of the review of inclusion training needs and capacity building is seen as an
important dimension and the development needs of PSAs is part of that work.

7. NEXT STEPS

7.1 The initial analysis summarised in this report provides management
information that will be used to inform on-going discussion about improving
learning and meeting needs of our most vulnerable children with additional
support needs. As mentioned, the impact survey will be used as part of the
review of inclusion and in particular it provides important information for the
work to consider the future role of PSA and the skills set required.

The current impact survey was aimed at schools and we recognise the need
to capture the views of parents as well. This will form part of the next steps
and officers will discuss this directly with a group of parents of children with
additional support needs who have been working with the Service on
enhancing communications.

In their response to this report, Unison suggested that their members were
unaware of this impact survey. Whilst we have not had similar feedback from
others, Committee should be aware that the survey was raised at a Head
Teachers� meeting and the importance of consulting with appropriate staff
highlighted. As part of future work on evaluation of impact, we will consider
how best to engage staff.

Further updates will be provided to Committee as part of the review of
inclusion programme.

8. IMPACT

Corporate:
This report fits within the first and second of the six key priorities of the
five year business plan:

 Provide for the needs of the most vulnerable people;

 Help to ensure that all schoolchildren reach their potential

People:

Systems and Technology:
There are no systems and technology implications

Property:

Page 191



10

There are no property implications if the recommendations of this
report are agreed and implemented.

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS

None

10. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Sohail Faruqi
Service Manager � Schools (5-14) and Additional Support Needs
sfaruqi@aberdeencity.gov.uk
(52)2695

Page 192



11

ANNEX 1: PUPIL SUPPORT ASSISTANT (PSA) SURVEY

NAME OF SCHOOL:

Issue 1: tasks/functions performed
Please indicate which tasks/functions are carried out currently in your school
by those staff contracted as PSAs for the current session:

Tasks/functions Hours
allocated

Hours allocated as a
% of total PSA hours

Support to individual pupils
(including any specific care duties)
Support to groups of pupils
Supervision of pupils during
breaks/lunchtime
Support to teaching staff eg.
preparation of resources, etc
Other: please specify

Issue 2: management decisions
i. Given the above information, please clarify how you decided upon the
particular deployment of PSAs to tasks/functions ie. your priorities:

ii. Please clarify any tasks/functions you chose not to prioritise:

iii. In making the management decisions you have, what have been the
consequences so far this session? Please address the following issues
and any others you deem relevant:

 Quality of teaching and learning
 Level of exclusions
 Different and/or innovative change to classroom practice
 Changes to school/class organisation
 Management of pupil behaviour
 PSA deployment to Bases

Page 193



12

 Other areas: please specify and comment

Issue 3: development of PSA skills/knowledge
i. Please explain how the school has identified the skills/knowledge of PSA

staff

ii. Please outline the in-school strategies to address identified training issues:

ii. From any analysis of skills/knowledge, please identify the key areas for
training:

Issue 4: other comments

Head Teacher: Date:

Page 194



1
3

A
N
N
E
X
2
:
P
R
IM
A
R
Y
A
N
D
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
S
C
H
O
O
L
P
S
A
A
L
L
O
C
A
T
IO
N
S
F
O
R
T
H
E
L
A
S
T
3
Y
E
A
R
S

Sc
ho
ol

E
nt
it
le
m
en
tA
ug
us
t

20
11
hr
s/
w
ee
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

20
11

E
nt
it
le
m
en
tA
ug
us
t

20
09
an
d
A
ug
us
t2
01
0

hr
s/
w
ee
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

20
09
an
d
20
10

A
llo
ca
ti
on
20
08
/2
00
9

hr
s/
w
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

20
08

A
bb
ot
sw
el
l

6
4
.9
9

1
.5
2

1
7
2
.7
0

4
.0
4

3
1
8
.7
5

7
.4
6

A
ir
yh
al
l

9
3
.2
2

2
.1
8

1
1
9
.9
8

2
.8
1

2
0
8
.5
0

4
.8
8

A
sh
le
y
R
oa
d

1
2
3
.0
3

2
.8
8

1
5
9
.3
7

3
.7
3

2
9
4
.5
6

6
.8
9

B
ra
eh
ea
d

5
4
.5
6

1
.2
8

8
2
.9
9

1
.9
4

2
0
0
.0
0

4
.6
8

B
ra
m
bl
e
B
ra
e

1
7
0
.5
1

3
.9
9

3
0
1
.5
8

7
.0
5

1
3
9
.5
8

3
.2
6

B
ro
om
hi
ll

1
0
1
.3
3

2
.3
7

1
4
4
.5
8

3
.3
8

1
3
7
.5
0

3
.2
2

B
uc
ks
bu
rn

1
0
1
.7
9

2
.3
8

1
0
6
.6
1

2
.4
9

1
9
4
.5
0

4
.5
5

C
ha
rl
es
to
n

7
4
.6
8

1
.7
5

1
0
4
.2
2

2
.4
4

2
2
6
.2
5

5
.2
9

C
or
nh
ill

1
2
7
.4
5

2
.9
8

2
5
2
.6
5

5
.9
1

3
6
7
.0
0

8
.5
8

C
ul
te
r

9
2
.1
0

2
.1
5

1
8
9
.8
8

4
.4
4

3
2
5
.1
7

7
.6
1

C
ul
ts

1
8
6
.3
0

4
.3
6

4
0
5
.0
3

9
.4
7

6
6
2
.5
0

1
5
.5
0

D
an
es
to
ne

6
4
.5
3

1
.5
1

1
1
8
.6
1

2
.7
7

2
4
9
.5
0

5
.8
4

D
yc
e

1
5
3
.6
5

3
.5
9

1
7
1
.4
9

4
.0
1

2
0
1
.2
5

4
.7
1

F
er
ni
el
ea

1
4
1
.6
5

3
.3
1

1
5
9
.6
3

3
.7
3

3
0
0
.0
0

7
.0
2

F
er
ry
hi
ll

1
1
4
.5
4

2
.6
8

1
6
1
.5
2

3
.7
8

1
3
2
.5
0

3
.1
0

F
or
eh
ill

6
6
.4
5

1
.5
5

9
8
.7
7

2
.3
1

1
2
6
.4
2

2
.9
6

G
ilc
om
st
ou
n

1
5
6
.6
4

3
.6
6

1
9
9
.7
9

4
.6
7

2
7
5
.5
1

6
.4
4

G
la
sh
ie
bu
rn

1
3
1
.5
9

3
.0
8

1
5
6
.1
4

3
.6
5

2
9
9
.5
0

7
.0
0

G
re
en
br
ae

5
4
.3
3

1
.2
7

8
3
.3
6

1
.9
5

1
3
0
.5
0

3
.0
5

H
an
ov
er
St
re
et

8
9
.7
4

2
.1
0

1
2
8
.4
7

3
.0
0

1
3
5
.0
0

3
.1
6

H
az
le
he
ad

1
0
1
.9
9

2
.3
9

1
1
9
.0
1

2
.7
8

1
6
9
.5
0

3
.9
6

H
ea
th
er
yb
ur
n

1
7
3
.3
3

4
.0
5

2
6
4
.0
6

6
.1
8

5
1
4
.2
5

1
2
.0
3

H
ol
y
F
am
ily
R
C

9
7
.4
9

2
.2
8

1
0
4
.7
4

2
.4
5

2
2
4
.0
8

5
.2
4

K
ai
m
hi
ll

1
8
8
.4
0

4
.4
1

2
4
5
.9
9

5
.7
5

2
5
4
.5
0

5
.9
5

K
in
gs
fo
rd

1
2
2
.7
6

2
.8
7

2
0
1
.8
4

4
.7
2

3
3
5
.2
5

7
.8
4

K
in
gs
w
el
ls

1
1
9
.7
6

2
.8
0

2
1
6
.0
5

5
.0
5

3
3
8
.0
0

7
.9
1

Page 195



1
4

K
ir
kh
ill

1
3
0
.0
3

3
.0
4

2
3
8
.3
0

5
.5
7

4
3
1
.2
5

1
0
.0
9

K
it
ty
br
ew
st
er

1
3
3
.3
3

3
.1
2

1
8
7
.8
0

4
.3
9

1
4
4
.0
0

3
.3
7

L
oi
rs
to
n

1
5
2
.0
3

3
.5
6

2
7
3
.0
1

6
.3
9

3
9
1
.4
5

9
.1
6

M
an
or
P
ar
k

3
0
6
.2
1

7
.1
6

3
6
5
.1
3

8
.5
4

4
4
5
.0
0

1
0
.4
1

M
id
dl
et
on
P
ar
k

5
7
.1
7

1
.3
4

7
3
.6
4

1
.7
2

1
1
2
.0
0

2
.6
2

M
ile
E
nd

1
2
2
.7
5

2
.8
7

1
5
5
.1
0

3
.6
3

2
0
7
.6
3

4
.8
6

M
ill
ti
m
be
r

7
3
.9
9

1
.7
3

1
0
0
.6
5

2
.3
5

1
2
7
.5
0

2
.9
8

M
ui
rf
ie
ld

1
9
2
.5
4

4
.5
0

2
7
9
.2
2

6
.5
3

3
7
9
.5
0

8
.8
8

N
ew
hi
lls

6
3
.0
9

1
.4
8

1
5
6
.1
6

3
.6
5

3
0
9
.0
0

7
.2
3

Q
ua
rr
yh
ill

1
5
5
.9
5

3
.6
5

2
1
4
.2
4

5
.0
1

3
4
6
.9
7

8
.1
2

R
iv
er
ba
nk

3
1
2
.5
4

7
.3
1

4
6
2
.2
3

1
0
.8
1

3
9
9
.0
0

9
.3
3

Sc
ot
st
ow
n

1
2
0
.9
0

2
.8
3

1
3
4
.0
1

3
.1
3

2
1
4
.5
0

5
.0
2

Se
at
on

1
8
1
.5
6

4
.2
5

2
5
3
.2
9

5
.9
2

2
2
5
.0
0

5
.2
6

Sk
en
e
Sq
ua
re

1
4
4
.4
5

3
.3
8

1
7
3
.6
6

4
.0
6

2
1
4
.5
0

5
.0
2

St
Jo
se
ph
s

1
1
8
.2
0

2
.7
6

1
4
1
.6
3

3
.3
1

1
4
9
.5
0

3
.5
0

St
P
et
er
s
R
c

1
3
9
.1
4

3
.2
5

1
8
5
.2
1

4
.3
3

7
9
.0
0

1
.8
5

St
on
ey
w
oo
d

4
8
.4
7

1
.1
3

6
7
.3
7

1
.5
8

1
5
7
.2
5

3
.6
8

Su
nn
yb
an
k

2
1
3
.0
5

4
.9
8

2
9
6
.0
0

6
.9
2

2
7
0
.7
5

6
.3
3

T
ul
lo
s

3
2
5
.0
0

7
.6
0

4
7
7
.2
7

1
1
.1
6

2
9
1
.2
5

6
.8
1

W
al
ke
r
R
oa
d

3
4
0
.3
3

7
.9
6

5
6
6
.6
0

1
3
.2
5

5
0
7
.5
0

1
1
.8
7

W
es
tp
ar
k

1
4
4
.8
1

3
.3
9

2
2
7
.5
1

5
.3
2

3
0
7
.0
0

7
.1
8

W
oo
ds
id
e

2
8
2
.2
4

6
.6
0

3
9
2
.5
6

9
.1
8

3
0
5
.7
5

7
.1
5

T
O
T
A
L
S

6,
72
4.
58

15
7.
28

9,
88
9.
65

23
1.
31

12
,7
75
.3
7

29
8.
80

Sc
ho
ol

E
nt
it
le
m
en
t
A
ug
us
t

20
11
hr
s/
w
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

A
ug
us
t2
01
1

hr
s/
w
k

E
nt
it
le
m
en
t
A
ug
us
t

20
09
an
d
A
ug
us
t2
01
0

hr
s
/w
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

A
llo
ca
ti
on
20
08
/2
00
9

hr
s
/w
k

F
ul
lt
im
e

eq
ui
va
le
nc
es

A
ug
us
t2
00
8

A
b.
G
ra
m
m
ar

83
.3
9

1.
95

16
0.
00

3.
74

19
0

4.
44

B
uc
ks
bu
rn

17
0.
97

4.
00

18
2.
53

4.
27

31
3

7.
32

B
of
D
on

23
2.
20

5.
43

26
2.
52

6.
14

43
1

10
.0
8

C
ul
ts

68
.8
5

1.
61

16
0.
81

3.
76

27
3

6.
39

Page 196



1
5

D
yc
e

16
8.
84

3.
95

21
9.
58

5.
14

25
3.
5

5.
93

H
ar
la
w

16
8.
87

3.
95

27
0.
01

6.
32

38
4.
8

9.
00

H
az
le
he
ad

24
8.
27

5.
81

31
3.
96

7.
34

37
8.
8

8.
86

K
in
co
rt
h

11
6.
26

2.
72

24
5.
57

5.
74

40
8.
5

9.
55

N
or
th
fi
el
d

19
7.
75

4.
63

33
9.
72

7.
95

40
7.
3

9.
53

O
ld
m
ac
ha
r

12
6.
22

2.
95

18
1.
02

4.
23

31
9.
5

7.
47

St
.M
ac
ha
r

23
8.
48

5.
58

43
0.
00

10
.0
6

29
8.
3

6.
98

T
or
ry

18
8.
96

4.
42

29
1.
53

6.
82

28
0.
5

6.
56

T
ot
al

2,
00
9.
06

46
.9
9

3,
05
7.
25

71
.5
1

39
38
.2

92
.1
1

Page 197



1
6

A
N
N
E
X
3:
P
S
A
E
X
P
E
N
D
IT
U
R
E
C
O
M
P
A
R
IS
O
N

P
u
p
il
S
u
p
p
o
rt
A
ss
is
ta
n
t
(P
S
A
)
ex
p
en
d
it
u
re
co
m
p
ar
is
o
n
b
et
w
ee
n
A
b
er
d
ee
n
an
d
co
m
p
ar
at
o
r
au
th
o
ri
ty
20
10
/2
01
1
an
d
20
11
/2
01
2

T
he
ta
bl
es
be
lo
w
re
pr
es
en
tr
el
at
iv
e
ov
er
al
le
xp
en
di
tu
re
on
P
up
il
S
up
po
rt
A
ss
is
ta
nt

pr
ov
is
io
n

In
th
e
co
m
pa
ra
to
r
au
th
or
ity
th
e
ge
ne
ric
po
st
of
P
S
A
ei
th
er
do
es
no
te
xi
st
or
is
no
tt
he
on
ly
ty
pe
of
po
st
.T
he
ex
pe
nd
itu
re
fig
ur
es
ar
e
th
er
ef
or
e

in
cl
us
iv
e
of
th
e
co
ns
tit
ue
nt
pa
rt
s
th
at
co
m
pr
is
e
th
e
ge
ne
ric
po
st
of
P
S
A
in
A
be
rd
ee
n.
(c
la
ss
ro
om

as
si
st
an
ts
,l
un
ch
tim
e/
pl
ay
gr
ou
nd
as
si
st
an
ts
an
d

A
S
N
au
xi
lia
rie
s)
A
ny
ce
nt
ra
lly
he
ld
bu
dg
et
s
ar
e
al
so
in
cl
ud
ed
.

A
b
er
d
ee
n

C
o
u
n
ci
l1

A
b
er
d
ee
n

C
o
u
n
ci
l

1
20
10
/2
01
1

B
ud
ge
t

(£
)

B
ud
ge
t(
£)

P
up
ils

S
ep
t2
01
0

P
up
ils

S
ep
t

20
10

P
ri
m
ar
y*

5,
64
7,
46
3

7,
37
9,
93
8

11
,9
00

24
,6
18

S
ec
o
n
d
ar
y

2,
05
4,
30
4

3,
33
8,
00
8

9,
35
4

18
,9
61

S
p
ec
ia
l

79
7,
04
7

1,
57
1,
35
6

15
2

70
3

T
o
ta
l

8,
49
8,
81
4

12
,2
89
,3
02

21
,4
06

44
,2
82

S
p
en
d
p
er
p
u
p
il

39
7

27
8

P
o
te
n
ti
al
A
b
er
d
ee
n
b
u
d
g
et
if
b
as
ed
o
n
C
o
u
n
ci
l1
P
S
A
co
st
p
er
p
u
p
il

5,
94
0,
67
1

20
11
/2
01
2

B
ud
ge
t

(£
)

B
ud
ge
t(
£)

P
up
ils

S
ep
t2
01
0

P
up
ils

S
ep
t

20
10

P
ri
m
ar
y*

4,
50
3,
23
1

7,
37
9,
93
8

11
,9
00

24
,6
18

S
ec
o
n
d
ar
y

1,
60
5,
36
1

3,
33
8,
00
8

9,
35
4

18
,9
61

S
p
ec
ia
l

79
2,
34
7

1,
57
1,
35
6

15
2

70
3

T
o
ta
l

6,
90
0,
93
9

12
,2
89
,3
02

21
,4
06

44
,2
82

S
p
en
d
p
er
p
u
p
il

32
2

27
8

P
o
te
n
ti
al
A
b
er
d
ee
n
b
u
d
g
et
if
b
as
ed
o
n
co
m
p
ar
at
o
r
au
th
o
ri
ty
P
S
A
co
st
p
er
p
u
p
il

5,
94
0,
67
1

*I
nc
lu
de
s
pr
e
sc
ho
ol
sp
en
d
on
P
S
A
pr
ov
is
io
n
w
he
re
ap
pl
ic
ab
le

Page 198



1
7

Page 199



Page 200

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ED
UC

AT
IO

N 
CU

LT
UR

E 
AN

D 
SP

O
RT

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
- C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

BU
SI

NE
SS

 
23

 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
20

12
 

 
No

 
Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

1.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
27

 M
ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
11
 

 Sp
ec
ial
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
28

 O
cto

be
r 

20
10

 
Ar
tic
le 
2 

Le
arn

ing
 Es

tat
e S

tra
teg

y (
Sc
ho
ols

) –
 

Re
zo
nin

g E
xe
rci
se
 (S

ec
on
da
ry)

 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

of 
28

 O
cto

be
r 
20

10
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on
gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s:-
 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
de

ve
lop

 
ful
ly 

de
tai
led

 p
rop

os
als

 f
or 

the
 l
on
ge

r 
ter

m 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

an
d 

pro
vis

ion
 o

f s
ec
on

da
ry 

sc
ho

ols
 

wh
ich

 
wil

l 
res

ult
 

in 
tw
elv

e 
ac
ad

em
ies

 i
n 

tot
al,
 a

s 
ou

tlin
ed

 i
n 

the
 

rep
ort

. 
 Fo

llo
win

g t
he

 de
cis

ion
 on

 28
 O

cto
be
r 2

01
0 

tha
t 
off

ice
rs 

ful
ly 

de
ve
lop

 p
rop

os
als

 t
o 

red
efi
ne

 th
e c

atc
hm

en
t a

rea
s o

f A
be

rde
en
 

Gr
am

ma
r S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 H
arl

aw
 A
ca
de

my
, a

t 
its
 
me

eti
ng

 
of 

24
 
Ma

rch
 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns
ide

red
 a

 r
ep

ort
 o

n 
the

 
ca
tch

me
nt 

are
as
 o

f 
the

se
 s

ch
oo

ls 
an

d 
ag

ree
d 

tha
t 
off
ice

rs 
sh
ou

ld 
inc

lud
e 

the
 

po
ten

tia
l r

e-z
on

ing
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

se
co
nd

ary
 

sc
ho

ols
 in

 a
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he

 
pri

ma
ry 

sc
ho

ol 
es
tat

e, 
to 

be
 co

mp
let
ed

 by
 

De
ce
mb

er 
20

11
 w
ith
 a 

rep
ort

 to
 E
du

ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte

e e
arl
y i
n 2

01
2. 

 An
 u
pd

ate
 w

as
 p
rov

ide
d 
in 

the
 b
ull
eti
n 
on
 

15
 S

ep
tem

be
r 

20
11

. 
 T

his
 s

pe
cif
ica

lly 
ad

dre
ss
ed

 p
rim

ary
 sc

ho
ol 

pro
vis

ion
 in

 th
e 

no
rth

 w
es
t o

f t
he

 ci
ty,
 in

 lig
ht 

of 
pro

po
se
d 

ne
w 
ho

us
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nts

 at
 M

ug
gie

mo
ss
 

Ro
ad

 an
d S

ton
ey
wo

od
 Es

tat
e. 

      

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 
Po

licy
 an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

Ea
rly
 

20
12

 
 

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 201



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

2.
 
Po

licy
 & 

Str
ate

gy
 

(E
du

ca
tio
n) 

 
9 J

un
e 2

00
9 

Ar
tic
le 
11
 

 Ed
uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

  
8 O

cto
be

r 2
00

9 

St
rat

eg
ic 
Mu

sic
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 – 
Bi
g N

ois
e: 

Sis
tem

a S
co
tla
nd
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

 J
un

e 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e r

es
olv

ed
:- 

(i) 
 to

 no
te 

the
 re

po
rt a

nd
 th

e p
ote

nti
al 
for

 a 
sim

ila
r p

roj
ec
t i
n 
Ab

erd
ee

n; 
(ii)

 to
 in

str
uc
t 

off
ice

rs 
to 

inv
es
tig
ate

 a 
bu

sin
es
s m

od
el 

for
 

the
 d

eli
ve
ry 

of 
a 

pro
jec

t 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith
 

Sis
tem

a 
Sc

otl
an

d; 
 a

nd
  

(iii
) 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off

ice
rs 

to 
rep

ort
 to

 a 
fut

ure
 m

ee
tin
g o

f th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 t

he
 p

rop
os
ed

 b
us
ine

ss
 

mo
de

l, c
rite

ria
 fo

r id
en

tify
ing

 an
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 
co
mm

un
ity
, a

nd
 po

ss
ibl
e f

un
din

g s
ou
rce

s. 
 An

 u
pd

ate
 w

as
 p
rov

ide
d 
in 

the
 b
ull
eti
n 
on
 

15
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

11
. 

 

  
He

ad
 of

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

24
.11

.11
 

 

3.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
24

 M
arc

h 2
01

1 
Ar
tic
le 
19
 

              

Re
du
ce
d 
Co

mm
un
itie

s 
Te
am

 / 
Le
as
ed
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 C
en
tre

s -
  

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 a
nd
 S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d t
ha

t a
ll c

om
mu

nit
y c

en
tre

s m
ov
e t

o 
a 

lea
se
 ty

pe
 m

od
el 

by
 3

1 
Ma

rch
 2

01
2, 

ma
na
ge

d 
by
 c
om

mu
nit
y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 a

s 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 t

o 
the

 f
ac
ility

, 
an

d 
fur

the
r 

ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs
t o

the
r th

ing
s:-
 

 (i) 
 to

 in
str

uc
t t

he
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 
Sp

ort
 to

 c
arr

y 
ou

t a
 d
eta

ile
d 

an
aly

sis
 
of 

all
 
fun

de
d 

ac
tiv
ity
 
(bo

th 
ex
ter

na
lly 

an
d 
int
ern

all
y 
de

live
red

), 
tak

ing
 

int
o 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 a
 s
oc
ial
 a
nd

 e
co
no

mi
c 

im
pa

ct 
an

aly
sis

 o
f e

ac
h 
ac
tiv
ity
, r

ep
ort

ing
 

ba
ck
 to

 an
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 C
om

mi
tte

e; 
an

d 
 

An
 u
pd
ate

 re
po
rt 

is 
inc

lud
ed
 o
n 

the
 ag

en
da
. 

 24
/3/
11
 de

cis
ion

s: 
 

(i) 
De

tai
led

 a
na
lys

is 
of 

all
 

fun
de
d 

ac
tiv
ity
 –

 t
his

 
wo

rk 
is 

on
go
ing

 a
nd
 it
 

is 
pla

nn
ed
 th

at 
a r

ep
or
t 

wi
ll 

be
 

br
ou
gh
t 

to 
co
mm

itte
e 

on
 

the
 

int
eri
m 

ou
tco

me
s 

of 
thi

s 
pie

ce
 o

f 
wo

rk 
in 

Ma
y/ 
Ju
ne
 20

12
. 

(ii)
 

A 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he
 n
um

be
r 

of 
co
mm

un
ity
 fa

cil
itie

s 
wi
ll 

be
 c
arr

ied
 o

ut 
as
 

pa
rt 

of 
the

 a
na
lys

is 
of 

fun
de
d 
ac
tiv
ity
, a

nd
 a
n 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Va
rio

us
 – 

se
e b

elo
w 

                 

 

Page 202



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

  Co
un

cil 
Bu

dg
et 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20

11
 

                               

(ii)
  
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 
to 

rev
iew

 th
e n

um
be

r o
f 

co
mm

un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s 
wit

hin
 A

be
rde

en
 C

ity
, 

as
 
pa

rt 
of 

the
 
wid

er 
se
rvi
ce
 
as
se
t 

ma
na
ge

me
nt 

pla
n 

for
 E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt. 

 On
 1

5 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

11
, t

he
 C

om
mi
tte

e 
ag

ree
d, 

am
on
gs
t o

the
r t

hin
gs
, t

o 
rec

eiv
e 

rep
ort

s a
s f
oll
ow

s:-
 

(i) 
 
Ro

se
mo

un
t 

Co
mm

un
ity
 
Ce

ntr
e 

- 
Of
fic
ers

 
to 

rep
ort

 
ba
ck
 
to 

a 
fut

ure
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 
ne
go

tia
tio
ns
 
wit

h 
Ar
ts 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,

 A
rts

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cit
y 
Mo

ve
s 

an
d 

Pe
ac
oc
k 

Vis
ua

l A
rts

 a
nd

 a
ny
 o

the
r 

int
ere

ste
d 

org
an

isa
tio
ns
, a

bo
ut 

po
ten

tia
lly 

be
ing

 ba
se
d i

n t
his

 bu
ild
ing

 al
on
g w

ith
 th

e 
Co

mm
un

ity
 C

en
tre

 a
nd
 p

ote
nti
all
y 

oth
er 

pu
bli
c b

od
ies

; 
(ii)

 H
illy

lan
ds
 –

 T
o 

tak
e 

no
 a

cti
on

 a
t 

pre
se
nt,

 a
nd

 o
ffic

ers
 in

str
uc
ted

 to
 re

po
rt 

ba
ck
 to

 th
e C

om
mi
tte

e o
n M

as
tric

k Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le’
s P

roj
ec
t. 

(iii
)  
to 

su
sp
en

d S
tan

din
g O

rde
rs 

to 
rev

ok
e 

the
 
Co

mm
itte

e’s
 
de
cis

ion
 
of 

2 
Ju
ne
 

de
leg

ati
ng

 a
uth

ori
ty 

to 
off

ice
rs 

to 
fin
ali
se
 

the
 M

an
ag

em
en

t A
gre

em
en

t, 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n 

an
d 

Le
as
e, 

an
d 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
nti
nu

e n
eg

oti
ati
on

s o
n t

he
se
 do

cu
me

nts
, 

in 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 t
he

 C
on

ve
ne

rs 
an

d 
Vic

e 
Co

nv
en

ers
 o
f t
he

 E
du

ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

, F
ina

nc
e 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
, a

nd
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Po
licy

 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

Co
mm

itte
es
, 
an

d 
to 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 

to 
the

 
No

ve
mb

er 
me

eti
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

om
mi
tte

e 
on

 
the

 ou
tco

me
. 

int
eri
m 

rep
or
t 
wi
ll 

be
 

br
ou
gh
t to

 co
mm

itte
e i
n 

Ma
y/ 
Ju
ne
 20

12
. 

 
On

 2
4 

No
ve
mb

er,
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e a

gr
ee
d:-

 
 (i) 

To
 n

ote
 t

he
 o

ng
oin

g 
wo

rk 
in 

rel
ati
on
 
to 

Ro
se
mo

un
t C

om
mu

nit
y 

Ce
ntr

e; 
(ii)

 
To
 r
efe

r 
the

 H
illy

lan
ds
 

Ce
ntr

e 
an
d 

Ma
str

ick
 

Yo
un
g 
Pe
op
le’
s 
Pr
oje

ct 
to 

the
 b
ud
ge
t p

ro
ce
ss
 

for
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 in
 th

e 
20
12
/13

 bu
dg
et;
 

(iii
) 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
mp

let
e 

the
 

ne
go
tia
tio

ns
 

wi
th 

co
mm

un
ity
 

ce
ntr

e 
rep

res
en
tat
ive

s 
to 

fin
ali
se
 

the
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
ag
ree

me
nt,
 l
ea
se
 a

nd
 

mo
de
l c
on
sti
tut

ion
, a
nd
 

to 
rep

or
t 
ba
ck
 t
o 

the
 

ne
xt 

me
eti
ng
 
on
 
23
 

Fe
br
ua
ry 

20
12
. 
Th
es
e 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s 
wo

uld
 

inc
lud

e 
the

 m
att
er 

of 
ind

em
nit
y 

ins
ur
an
ce
, 

the
 i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n 

of 
a 

res
ide

nt’
s 
pa
ss
 t
o 

the
 

Ac
co
rd
 

Ca
rd
 

wi
th 

dis
co
un
ted

 
loc

al 

                       
 

 

Page 203



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

                    

 (iv
) t
o 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

ca
rry

 o
ut 

fur
the

r 
inv

es
tig
ati
on

s 
reg

ard
ing

 t
he

 p
rov

isio
n 

of 
mo

re 
co
mp

reh
en

siv
e 
ind

em
nit
y 
ins

ura
nc
e 

co
ve
r fo

r m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 co
mm

un
ity
 ce

ntr
e 

ma
na
ge

me
nt 

co
mm

itte
es
 

inc
lud

ing
 

vo
lun

tee
rs,

 in
clu

din
g 
fin
an

cia
l im

pli
ca
tio
ns
, 

an
d 

to 
rep

ort
 b

ac
k 

to 
the

 N
ov
em

be
r 

me
eti
ng

 of
 th

e C
om

mi
tte

e o
n t

he
 ou

tco
me

. 

ac
ce
ss
 f
or
 c

om
mu

nit
y 

ce
ntr

es
, 
an
d 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
in 

co
mm

un
ity
 
sc
ho

ol 
an
d 

3R
s 

fac
ilit
ies

 
ou
tw
ith
 co

re 
ho
ur
s; 
an
d 

(iv
) 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
or
t 

ba
ck
 

to 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on
 

the
 

ma
tte
rs 

co
ve
red

 w
ith
in 

the
 re

po
rt 
at 
ite
m 
6.2

 on
 

the
 ag

en
da
 (C

om
mu

nit
y 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Fu
nd
 
– 

Ch
ild
ca
re 

an
d 

Ou
t-o

f-
Sc
ho
ol 

Pr
ov
isi
on
) 

fol
low

ing
 

the
 

ne
go
tia
tio

ns
 
wi
th 

the
 

co
mm

un
ity
 

ce
ntr

e 
rep

res
en
tat
ive

s r
efe

rre
d 

to 
at 

res
olu

tio
n 

(vi
) 

ab
ov
e. 

 
4.

 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
18

 Fe
bru

ary
 

20
10

, A
rtic

le 
21
 

Bo
ok
ing

s a
nd
 Le

ttin
gs
 R
ev
iew

 
Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e, 
am

on
gs
t o

the
r t

hin
gs
 (i
) 

ag
ree

d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 
on
 th

e 
iss

ue
 

of 
an

 
ele

ctr
on

ic 
Le

isu
re 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Sy

ste
m;
 (

ii) 
ag

ree
d 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
wo

uld
 p

roc
ee

d 
wit

h 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Tra

de
 U

nio
ns
 a
bo
ut 

op
tio
ns
 fo

r t
he
 

de
plo

ym
en

t o
f j
an

ito
ria

l c
ov
er 

an
d 
rep

ort
 

ba
ck
; (

iii)
 th

at 
off

ice
rs 

rep
ort

 to
 a
 fu

tur
e 

me
eti
ng

 o
n 
the

 o
utc

om
e 
of 

the
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 C
orp

ora
te 

Bu
dg

et;
 a
nd

 (i
v) 

to 
rec

eiv
e 

ora
l 
up

da
tes

 a
t 
ea

ch
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 t
he
 

Bo
ok
ing

s 
an

d 
Le

ttin
gs
 R

ev
iew

 a
nd

 i
ts 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n. 

  
 

 At
 its

 m
ee
tin

g o
n 2

 Ju
ne
 20

11
, th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
or
al 

up
da
tes

 w
ou
ld 

on
ly 

be
 r
eq
uir

ed
 

wh
en
 
the

re 
wa

s 
pr
og
res

s 
to 

rep
or
t, 

an
d 

no
ted

 t
ha
t 
a 

rep
or
t 

wo
uld

 c
om

e 
ba
ck
 to

 C
om

mi
tte
e 

on
 t
he
 r
ev
iew

 i
n 

thr
ee
 c

yc
les

’ 
tim

e. 
 Th
ere

 is
 a
 re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
cu
rre

nt 
ag
en
da
 an

d 
thi

s i
tem

 is
 th

ere
aft
er 

rec
om

me
nd
ed
 fo
r r
em

ov
al.
 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Ja
nu

ary
 

20
12

 
 

Page 204



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on

 2
0 
Ja
nu

ary
 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
he

ard
 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
ha

d 
rev

iew
ed

 th
e r

ati
on

ale
 fo

r g
rou

ps
 re

ce
ivin

g 
fre

e l
ets

 vi
a t

he
 C
orp

ora
te 

Bu
dg

et 
he

ld 
by
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e, 

an
d 
it 
wa

s 
no

ted
 

tha
t a

 r
ep

ort
 w

ou
ld 

be
 p

res
en

ted
 to

 a
 

fut
ure

 m
ee
tin
g 
of 

the
 C

om
mi
tte

e 
on
 th

is 
ma

tte
r. 

 F
ina

lly,
 a

 re
po

rt 
wo

uld
 a

lso
 b

e 
pro

du
ce
d 
on

 th
e 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he

 A
cc
es
s t

o 
Le

isu
re 

Sc
he

me
 t
o 

en
su
re 

tha
t 
it 

wa
s 

ac
hie

vin
g i
ts 
ob
jec

tiv
es
. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 
pri

nc
ipl
e 

of 
im
ple

me
nti
ng

 n
ew

 s
taf

fin
g 

arr
an
ge

me
nts

 
for

 ev
en

ing
s a

nd
 w
ee

ke
nd

s l
ets

, s
ub

jec
t to

 
the

 o
utc

om
e 
of 

de
tai
led

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 

sta
ff 

an
d 

tra
de
 u

nio
ns
 b

y 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re.

 
 

5.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
24

 M
arc

h 2
01

1 
Ar
tic
le 
10
 

Pr
ov
isi
on
 fo
r C

hil
dr
en
 W
ith
 A
dd
itio

na
l 

Su
pp
or
t N

ee
ds
 – 
Ra

ed
en
 

Th
e 

Re
so
urc

es
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ha

d 
on

 1
6 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9, 
ap

pro
ve
d 

the
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
a n

ew
 sp

ec
ial
ist
 fa

cili
ty 

for
 

ch
ild
ren

 w
ith
 a

dd
itio

na
l 

su
pp

ort
 n

ee
ds
 

ari
sin

g f
rom

 co
mp

lex
 fa

cto
rs 

on
 th

e c
urr

en
t 

Ra
ed

en
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t C
en

tre
 si
te.

 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e i
ns
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 co

mp
let
e a

 
ful
l b

us
ine

ss
 c
as
e 
for

 th
e 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 ne
w 
sc
ho

ol 
an

d c
am

pu
s o

n t
he

 si
te 

of 
the

 ex
ist
ing

 R
ae

de
n C

en
tre

, a
nd

 ag
ree

d i
n 

pri
nc
ipl
e t

o t
he
 cl
os
ure

 of
 R
ae

de
n N

urs
ery

; 
the

 al
loc

ati
on

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 to
 th

e 3
 pr

op
os
ed

 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on

 2
 Ju

ne
 2
01

1, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co
ns
ide

red
 

a 
rep

ort
 

wh
ich

 a
dv
ise

d 
tha

t t
he

 m
ajo

rity
 o

f 
ch
ild
ren

 ha
d n

ow
 be

en
 pl
ac
ed

 in
 on

e 
of 

the
 

thr
ee

 
de
ve
lop

me
nta

l 
nu

rse
rie

s, 
an

d 
tha

t 
the

re 
wa

s 
no
 

lon
ge

r t
he

 re
qu

ire
me

nt 
to 

ke
ep

 th
e 

nu
rse

ry 
pro

vis
ion

 
op

era
tin
g 

at 
Ra

ed
en

 o
r t
o 
rel

oc
ate

 th
e 
pro

vis
ion

 
to 

Br
ae

sid
e 
as
 o
rig

ina
lly 

en
vis

ag
ed

.  
Th

e 
rep

ort
 f
urt

he
r 
ad

vis
ed

 t
ha
t 
a 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e w

as
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
 

in 
rel

ati
on

 to
 fu

nd
ing

 fo
r 
the

 n
ew

 
ca
mp

us
 o
n 
the

 R
ae

de
n 
sit
e, 

to 
be
 

pre
se
nte

d 
to 

the
 

Fin
an

ce
 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 C

om
mi
tte

e 
on

 1
6 

Ju
ne

 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

02
.06

.11
 

Ju
ne
 20

12
 

Page 205



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

de
ve
lop

me
nta

l 
nu

rse
rie
s; 

the
 t

em
po
rar

y 
de

ca
nt 

of 
ch
ild
ren

 to
 th

e 
for

me
r B

rae
sid

e 
Sc

ho
ol,
 to

 e
na

ble
 th

e 
co
ns
tru

cti
on

 o
f t
he
 

ne
w 
sc
ho

ol 
an

d c
am

pu
s o

n t
he

 si
te 

of 
the

 
Ra

ed
en

 C
en

tre
, s

ub
jec

t t
o t

he
 ap

pro
va
l o

f 
the

 b
us
ine

ss
 c

as
e 

by
 t
he

 F
ina

nc
e 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 C
om

mi
tte

e. 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

1 
Ap

ril 
20

11
, 
the

 
Fin

an
ce
 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns
ide

red
 
a 

rep
ort

 o
n 

the
 
on
go

ing
 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Hu

b 
Co

, a
nd

 r
es
olv

ed
 

tha
t:- 

(i) 
the

 H
ea

ds
 o

f 
Fin

an
ce
 a

nd
 A

ss
et 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
& 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

co
nti
nu

e 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Hu

b 
Co

, a
lon

g 
wit

h 
the

 
co
mp

let
ion

 o
f d

eta
ile
d 
Bu

sin
es
s C

as
es
 b
y 

all
 a
pp

rop
ria

te 
Se

rvi
ce
s, 

to 
de

ter
mi
ne

 th
e 

fin
an

cia
l v
iab

ility
 of

 th
is 
pro

po
sa
l; 

(ii)
  t
he

 D
ire

cto
r o

f E
du

ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 e
va
lua

tes
 th

e 
sp
ec
ific

 im
pa

ct 
of 

no
t 

pro
gre

ss
ing

 th
e 

Ra
ed

en
 a

nd
 B

uc
ks
bu

rn/
 

Ne
wh

ills
 

pro
jec

ts 
wit

hin
 

the
 

cu
rre

nt 
tim

es
ca
les

, a
nd

 re
po

rts
 th

es
e 
to 

the
 n
ex
t 

me
eti
ng

 o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e; 
(iii
) 

 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 
off
ice

rs 
co
nti
nu

e 
to 

co
ns
ide

r o
the

r fu
nd

ing
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

;  
(iv
)  

a 
ful
l r
ep

ort
 is

 s
ub
mi
tte

d 
to 

the
 n
ex
t 

Fin
an

ce
 an

d R
es
ou

rce
s C

om
mi
tte

e o
n t

he
 

ou
tco

me
 of

 th
e a

bo
ve
;  a

nd
 

(v)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

tha
t 
ev
ery

on
e 

wit
h 

an
 

int
ere

st 
be

 a
dv
ise

d 
im
me

dia
tel
y 

tha
t 
a 

de
ca
nt 

in 
the

 su
mm

er 
rec

es
s w

as
 un

like
ly.
 

 

20
11

. 
 A 
ve
rb
al 

up
da
te 

wa
s 
giv

en
 to

 th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e o

n 1
5 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
1. 

Sin
ce
 th

en
, f

un
din

g 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s 
ha
ve
 p
ro
gr
es
se
d 
bu
t h

av
e n

ot 
ye
t 

co
nc
lud

ed
. It

 is
 an

tic
ipa

ted
 th

at 
a 

ful
l 
rep

or
t 
wi
ll 

be
 b

ro
ug
ht 

to 
Co

mm
itte

e i
n t
hr
ee
 cy

cle
s’ 
tim

e. 

6.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Co

rd
yc
e P

ro
jec

t 
 

He
ad

 of
 

18
.11

.10
 

 

Page 206



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15

 Ap
ril 
20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
20
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

5 
Ap

ril 
20

10
, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e i
ns
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 co

nd
uc
t a

n 
op

tio
ns
 a
pp

rai
sa
l o

n t
he
 re

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 C
ord

yc
e s

ite
 to

 in
clu

de
, in

 ad
dit
ion

 to
 a 

rep
lac

em
en
t s

ch
oo

l, a
 sp

ec
ial
ist
 re

sid
en

tia
l 

fac
ility

 on
 a 

sp
en

d-t
o-s

av
e b

as
is,
 su

bje
ct 
to 

co
nfi
rm

ati
on

 o
f t
he

 re
qu

ire
d 
fun

din
g. 

 T
he
 

op
tio
ns
 a

pp
rai

sa
l 

wa
s 

ref
err

ed
 t

o 
the

 
Fin

an
ce
 a
nd

 R
es
ou

rce
s 
Co

mm
itte

e 
of 

11
 

Ma
y 2

01
0, 

for
 fu

nd
ing

 a
pp

rov
al.
  F

un
din

g 
ap

pro
va
l w

as
 gr

an
ted

.   
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte

e r
ec
eiv

ed
 an

 or
al 
up

da
te 

at 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
, a

nd
 

res
olv

ed
:- 

(i) 
 to

 no
te 

the
 up

da
te 

pro
vid

ed
, a

nd
 th

at 
a 

rep
ort

 w
ou

ld 
co
me

 b
ac
k 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 
on
 

the
 op

tio
ns
 ap

pra
isa

l, t
o i

nc
lud

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
dif
fer

en
t 
op
tio
ns
 o

n 
ho

w 
to 

ma
na
ge

 
pro

vis
ion

; 
(ii)

  t
o r

eq
ue

st 
tha

t in
 pr

ep
ari

ng
 th

e r
ep

ort
, 

off
ice

rs 
tak

e 
ac
co
un

t o
f t

he
 S

oc
ial
 C

are
 

an
d 

W
ell
be

ing
 
im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 
an

d 
ma

ke
 

me
nti
on

 o
f 

the
 p

rov
isio

n 
of 

ch
ild
ren

’s 
ho

me
s 

 A 
bu

lle
tin
 

up
da

te 
wa

s 
pro

vid
ed

 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 
on

 2
 J
un

e 
20

11
, a

nd
 o
ffic

ers
 

wil
l a

im
 to

 p
rov

ide
 a

 fu
ll 
rep

ort
 to

 th
e 

Se
pte

mb
er 

me
eti
ng
, f

oll
ow

ing
 d

isc
us
sio

n 
wit

h t
he
 ar

ch
ite
cts

 in
vo
lve

d. 
 

An
 u

pd
ate

 w
as
 in

clu
de
d 

in 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
Bu

sin
es
s 

St
ate

me
nt 

on
 15

 Se
pte

mb
er 
20
11
. 

  

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

7.
 
Fin

an
ce
 an

d 
Re

so
urc

es
 

17
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
34
 

Tu
llo
s S

wi
mm

ing
 Po

ol 
– I
nte

rn
al 
Wo

rks
 

Th
e C

om
mi
tte

e h
ad

 un
de
r c

on
sid

era
tio
n a

 
req

ue
st 

fro
m 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e t

o c
on

sid
er 

urg
en

t fu
nd

ing
 fro

m 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
, th

e C
om

mi
tte

e r
es
olv

ed
:- 

(15
) 

to 
no

te 
tha

t th
e r

ev
iew

 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 
an

d S
po

rt 
07
.06

.12
 

 

Page 207



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

the
 C

ap
ita
l P

lan
 to

 ca
rry

 o
ut 

wo
rks

 to
 th

e 
int
eri

or 
of 

the
 T

ull
os
 S

wim
mi
ng

 P
oo

l.  
Me

mb
ers

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 th
eir
 co

nc
ern

 th
at 

no
t 

en
ou

gh
 d

eta
il 

wa
s 

inc
lud

ed
 w

ith
in 

the
 

rep
ort

, a
nd
 qu

es
tio
ne

d w
hy
 th

e r
ep

air
s h

ad
 

no
t b

ee
n c

arr
ied

 ou
t a

t a
 m

uc
h e

arl
ier

 da
te.

  
Th

e 
Co

nv
en

er 
ex
pre

ss
ed
 h
is 

co
nc
ern

 th
at 

the
 S

erv
ice

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
wa

s 
req

ue
sti
ng

 
ca
pit
al 
fun

din
g f

or 
the

 re
pa

irs
 an

d i
nti
ma

ted
 

tha
t 

Se
rvi
ce
 
Co

mm
itte

es
 
sh
ou

ld 
tak

e 
ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

the
ir 

No
n 

Ho
us
ing

 C
ap

ita
l 

Pr
og

ram
me

s, 
an

d r
ep

rio
riti
se
 th

eir
 bu

dg
ets

 
to 

tak
e 
ac
co
un

t o
f u

rge
nt 

ma
tte

rs 
su
ch
 as

 
thi
s c

as
e. 

 T
he
 C

om
mi
tte

e, 
am

on
gs
t o

the
r 

thi
ng

s, 
res

olv
ed

 th
at 

the
 m

att
er 

be
 re

fer
red

 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 a
nd

 S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
in 

ord
er 

tha
t 
me

mb
ers

 m
ay
 

co
ns
ide

r t
he

 m
att

er 
as
 p
art

 o
f a

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 N

on
 H

ou
sin

g 
Ca

pit
al 

Pr
og

ram
me

 fo
r 

tha
t S

erv
ice

. 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g o

n 1
6 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on
gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s, 
to 

rev
iew

 t
he

 n
ee

d 
for

 T
ull
os
 

Sw
im
mi
ng

 P
oo

l a
s 

pa
rt 

of 
a 

cit
y-w

ide
 

wa
ter

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 
pla

n, 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wit

h 
Sc

ott
ish

 S
wim

mi
ng

, S
po

rt 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
an

d 
loc

al 
sw

im
mi
ng

 c
lub

s, 
to 

inc
lud

e 
be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

ag
ain

st 
Du

nd
ee

, E
din

bu
rgh

 an
d G

las
go

w.
 

 

of 
wa

ter
 in
 th

e c
ity
 w
ou

ld 
tak

e 
ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 

a 
ye
ar 

to 
co
mp

let
e, 

an
d 

to 
the

ref
ore

 
am

en
d 
the

 “r
ep

ort
 e
xp
ec
ted

” 
co
lum

n 
to 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11

;  
an

d 
 (ii)

 al
so
 in

 re
lat
ion

 to
 ite

m 
16

 (T
ull
os
 

Sw
im
mi
ng

 P
oo

l –
 In

ter
na
l W

ork
s),

 to
 

req
ue

st 
tha

t 
An

ne
tte

 B
rut

on
 a

nd
 

Pa
tric

ia 
Ca

ss
idy

 m
ee

t w
ith
 th

e 
loc

al 
W
ard

 M
em

be
rs 

to 
dis

cu
ss
 th

e 
de

tai
l 

of 
the

 re
vie

w.
 

 Th
e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on
 2
4 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
11
 

ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng
s:-
 

(i) 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off

ice
rs 

to 
de
ve
lop

 pr
op
os
als

 fo
r a

 
su
sta

ina
ble

 st
rat

eg
y f

or
 

the
 

pr
ov
isi
on
 

of 
sw

im
mi
ng
 p
oo
ls 

in 
the

 
cit
y a

s p
art

 o
f t
he
 sp

or
t 

an
d 
lei
su
re 

as
se
t p

lan
 

wi
th 

Sp
or
t 

Ab
erd

ee
n. 
  

Th
is 

wo
rk 

wo
uld

 
be
 

co
mp

let
ed
 

in 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wi
th 

the
 

Wa
ter

 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Pla

n 
Wo

rki
ng
 
Gr
ou
p, 

inc
lud

ing
 

Sp
or
t 

Ab
erd

ee
n, 

Sc
ott

ish
 

Sw
im
mi
ng
, 

sp
or
tsc

otl
an
d, 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

Sp
or
ts 

Vil
lag

e, 
loc

al 
sw

im
mi
ng
 

Page 208



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

clu
bs
 
an
d 

oth
er 

ke
y 

sta
ke
ho
lde

rs.
 
 
 
Th
e 

pr
op
os
als

 
wo

uld
 

be
 

lin
ke
d 

to 
the

 C
ou
nc
il-

wi
de
 

As
se
t 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
St
rat

eg
y; 

an
d 

(ii)
 

to 
no
te 

wi
th 

co
nc
ern

 
the

 
cu
rre

nt 
lac

k 
of 

ac
ce
ss
 to

 a
 s
wi
mm

ing
 

po
ol 

in 
To
rry

, 
an
d 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

su
bm

it 
a 
fur

the
r r

ep
or
t 

on
 
Tu
llo
s 

Sw
im
mi
ng
 

Po
ol,
 in

clu
din

g 
de
tai
led

 
an
d 

va
lid
ate

d 
ca
pit
al 

co
sti
ng
s 

an
d 

po
ss
ibl
e 

so
ur
ce
s 
of 

fun
din

g 
an
d 

the
 

po
ss
ibi
lity

 
of 

ru
nn
ing

 b
us
es
 b
etw

ee
n 

sw
im
mi
ng
 

po
ols

 
in 

or
de
r t

o 
ad
dr
es
s 
ne
ed
, 

to 
the

 bu
dg
et 
pr
oc
es
s. 

 
8.

 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
27

 M
ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
14
 

Pr
og
res

s 
rep

or
t 

on
 

pr
op
os
als

 
to 

red
ev
elo

p 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

Ar
t 
Ga

lle
ry 

an
d 

rep
or
t 

on
 i
mp

ro
vin

g 
ac
ce
ss
 t

o 
the

 
Mu

se
um

s a
nd
 G
all
eri
es
 co

lle
cti
on
s 

Th
e C

om
mi
tte
e r
es
olv

ed
:- 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

pre
pa

re 
a 

ca
pit
al 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e f

or 
fur

the
r c

on
sid

era
tio
n a

nd
 

rep
ort

 to
 th

e E
du

ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 1

6 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

10
, a

nd
 

Fin
an

ce
 a
nd

 R
es
ou

rce
s C

om
mi
tte

e 
on

 2
8 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

, 
to 

inc
lud

e 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on

s o
n t

he
 m

os
t a

pp
rop

ria
te 

Of
fic
ers

 co
nti
nu

e t
o w

ork
 to

 pr
ep

are
 

the
 B

us
ine

ss
 C

as
e, 

on
ce
 s
uff

icie
nt 

pro
gre

ss
 

ha
s 

be
en
 

ma
de

 
on
 

as
se
ss
ing

 th
e l

ev
el 

of 
int
ere

st 
in 

the
 

bu
sin

es
s 
an

d 
wid

er 
co
mm

un
ity
, a

s 
we

ll 
as
 t
he

 o
utc

om
es
 o

f 
the

 T
IF 

ap
pli
ca
tio
n. 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 1

5 
Se

pte
mb

er,
 

20
11

 
no

ted
 

the
 

slo
we

r 
tha

n 
ex
pe

cte
d p

rog
res

s a
nd

 th
at 

a r
ep

ort
 

wil
l 
be

 b
rou

gh
t 
to 

a 
su
bs
eq

ue
nt 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

Page 209



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

op
tio
n t

o r
ed

ev
elo

p t
he

 A
rt 
Ga

lle
ry,

 an
d o

n 
the

 c
om

mi
tm

en
t 

the
 C

ou
nc
il 

is 
be

ing
 

req
ue

ste
d t

o m
ak
e a

t th
at 

sta
ge

. 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on

 1
8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
, t
he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
a 

fun
dra

isin
g 

ca
mp

aig
n b

e p
rog

res
se
d a

t n
o n

et 
co
st 

to 
the

 C
ou

nc
il. 

 

me
eti
ng

, a
s s

oo
n a

s p
os
sib

le.
 

 A 
rep

or
t 
wa

s 
co
nta

ine
d 

in 
the

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n 

Bu
lle
tin
 

on
 

24
 

No
ve
mb

er.
 

9.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
20

 Ja
nu

ary
 

20
11

 
Ar
tic
le 
7 

Cl
os
ing

 th
e G

ap
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

0 
Ja
nu

ary
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

req
ue

ste
d 

a 
fur

the
r r

ep
ort

 o
n 

the
 g
ap

 be
tw
ee

n t
he

 lo
we

st 
att

ain
ing

 20
% 

an
d t

he
 hi

gh
es
t a

tta
ini
ng

 20
% 

of 
pu

pil
s, 

to 
inc

lud
e a

ny
 le
ss
on

s l
ea

rne
d f

rom
 ho

w 
oth

er 
loc

al 
au

tho
riti
es
 ha

d t
ac
kle

d t
he

 pr
ob

lem
. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

 J
un

e 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 
co
ns
ide

red
 a
 re

po
rt 
in 

rel
ati
on
 

to 
Clo

sin
g 

the
 G

ap
 a

nd
 (

i) 
ins

tru
cte

d 
off

ice
rs 

to 
de

ve
lop

 a
 p

oli
cy
 o

n 
rai

sin
g 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
wh

ich
 

se
ts 

ou
t 

the
 

ap
pro

ac
he

s 
to 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in 
sc
ho

ols
 a

nd
 

ac
ros

s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

to 
red

uc
e 

the
 g

ap
 i
n 

att
ain

me
nt,
 a
nd

 (i
i) 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t C
los

ing
 

the
 G

ap
 b
e 
co
ns
ide

red
 a
lon

gs
ide

 th
e 
Big

 
No

ise
: S

ist
em

a 
Sc

otl
an
d 
pro

jec
t i
n 
fut

ure
 

rep
ort

s. 
 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge
nd
a. 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 
Po

licy
 an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

24
.11

.11
 

23
.02

.12
 

10
.C

ou
nc
il B

ud
ge

t 
10

 Fe
bru

ary
 

20
11

 
Tr
an
sfo

rm
ati
on
 

Op
tio
ns
 

/ 
Vir

tua
l 

Ca
mp

us
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

 J
un

e 
20

11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d a

 pr
og

res
s r

ep
ort

 on
 

the
 S

erv
ice

 t
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on

 o
pti
on

s 
an

d 
req

ue
ste

d a
 fu

rth
er 

rep
ort

 on
 pr

og
res

s w
ith
 

all
 tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 op
tio
ns
 to

 th
e m

ee
tin
g o

f 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge
nd
a. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 
an

d S
po

rt 
24
.11

.11
 

23
.02

.12
 

Page 210



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Co
mm

itte
e o

n 2
4 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
1. 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

als
o 

req
ue

ste
d 

a 
fur

the
r 

rep
ort

 on
 al

l a
sp
ec
ts 

of 
the

 vi
rtu

al 
ca
mp

us
 

on
ce
 it 

wa
s i

n i
ts 

tria
l p

eri
od

, (
i) t

o i
nc
lud

e 
the

 po
ten

tia
l im

pa
ct 

of 
tra

ve
l c
os
ts 

to 
tho

se
 

ch
ild
ren

 f
rom

 m
ore

 d
ep

riv
ed

 a
rea

s, 
to 

en
su
re 

tha
t t
he

 co
sts

 w
ere

 n
ot 

pre
ve
nti
ng

 
the

m 
fro

m 
ac
ce
ss
ing

 
ed

uc
ati
on

al 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

, 
an

d 
(ii)
 
to 

inc
lud

e 
an

 
inv

es
tig
ati
on

 in
to 

the
 po

ss
ibi
lity

 of
 us

ing
 th

e 
Ab

erd
ee

n E
nd

ow
me

nt 
Tru

st 
as
 a 

me
an

s o
f 

as
sis

tin
g t

he
se
 pu

pil
s w

ith
 tra

ve
l c
os
ts.
 

 
11

.C
ou

nc
il B

ud
ge

t 
10

 Fe
bru

ary
 

20
11

 
     Ed

uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
15

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11

 
 

Pu
pil
 Su

pp
or
t A

ss
ist
an
ts 

As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en

era
l 
Fu

nd
 b

ud
ge

t 
pro

po
sa
ls,
 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 a
nd

 S
po

rt 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 

the
 

rel
ev
an

t 
Co

mm
itte

e 
wit

h 
fur

the
r 

inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 th

e r
ole

 an
d s

up
po

rt o
f P

up
il 

Su
pp

ort
 As

sis
tan

ts.
 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

wa
s 

pro
vid

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

da
te 

wit
h i

n t
he

 in
for

ma
tio
n b

ull
eti
n, 

an
d 

ag
ree

d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 

rep
ort

 t
o 

a 
fut

ure
 

me
eti
ng

 a
ss
es
sin

g 
the

 i
mp

ac
t 

of 
the

 
red

uc
ed

 
nu

mb
er 

of 
Pu

pil
 

Su
pp

ort
 

As
sis

tan
ts.
 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge
nd
a. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, C
ult
ure

 
an

d S
po

rt 
23

.02
.12

 
 

12
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
24

 M
arc

h 2
01

1 
Ar
tic
le 
15
 

Mo
ve
 to

 a 
Cu

ltu
ral
 Tr

us
t 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d a

 re
po

rt 
on
 ho

w 
the

 
de

cis
ion

 fr
om

 th
e 
Co

un
cil 

Bu
dg

et 
me

eti
ng
 

on
 10

 F
eb

rua
ry 

20
11

 to
 m

ov
e t

o a
 cu

ltu
ral

 
tru

st 
wo

uld
 be

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 

A 
rep

or
t 

is 
inc

lud
ed
 
in 

the
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n b

ull
eti
n. 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

24
.11

.11
 

23
.02

.12
 

Page 211



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs
t 
oth

er 
thi
ng

s:-
 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o p
rog

res
s, 
by
 w
ay
 of

 an
 

off
ice

rs’
 

wo
rki
ng

 
gro

up
, 

an
 

op
tio
ns
 

ap
pra

isa
l o

n 
the

 tr
an

sfe
r o

f s
erv

ice
s 
to 

a 
cu
ltu
ral

 tru
st,
 an

d t
ha
t th

e o
pti
on

s a
pp

rai
sa
l 

(1)
 in

clu
de

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w
hic

h s
erv

ice
s 

co
uld

 
tra

ns
fer

, 
inc

lud
ing

 
the

 
Be

ac
h 

Ba
llro

om
, 

(2)
 

ex
am

ine
 

a 
pre

fer
red

 
go

ve
rna

nc
e 
mo

de
l, i

nc
lud

ing
 th

e 
op

tio
n 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

as
se
ts,
 an

d (
3) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t t
he

 o
pti
on

s 
ap

pra
isa

l in
clu

de
 

SW
OT

 an
aly

sis
 an

d o
pti
on

s f
or 

go
ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an
ge

me
nts

; a
nd
 to

 re
po

rt 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of

 
the

 o
pti
on

s 
ap

pra
isa

l to
 C

om
mi
tte

e 
by
 2
4 

No
ve
mb

er 
20

11
. 

 
13

.E
du

ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11

 
Ar
tic
le 
15
 

Ne
wh

ills
 Pr

im
ary

 Sc
ho
ol 

 
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte

e a
gre

ed
 to

 as
k t

he
 F
ina

nc
e 

an
d 
Re

so
urc

es
 C

om
mi
tte
e 
to 

ea
rm

ark
 th

e 
lan

d 
at 

Ne
wh

ills
 

Sc
ho

ol 
for

 
fut

ure
 

ed
uc
ati
on

al 
us
e, 

su
bje

ct 
to 

the
 S

co
ttis

h 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t a

gre
ein

g 
to 

tra
ns
fer

 th
e 
sit
e 

fro
m 

the
 H

RA
 t
o 

the
 G

en
era

l S
erv

ice
s 

Ac
co
un

t, 
an

d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 

rep
ort

 o
n 

the
 

lon
g-t

erm
 us

e, 
da

te 
of 

tra
ns
fer

 an
d t

ran
sfe

r 
va
lue

 of
 th

e s
ite
, o

nc
e a

 bu
sin

es
s c

as
e a

nd
 

fun
din

g w
as
 ap

pro
ve
d f

or 
a n

ew
 sc

ho
ol 

at 
Ne

wh
ills

. 
 

 A 
ve
rb
al 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th
e a

ge
nd
a. 

 
23

.02
.11

 
 

14
.C

ou
nc
il 

6 O
cto

be
r 2

01
1 

Ar
tic
le 
x 

Pu
pil
 R
ep
res

en
tat
ion

 
 Co

un
cil 

ins
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 pr

ep
are

 a 
ful
l 

rep
ort

 
int
o 

the
 

me
mb

ers
hip

 
of 

the
 

 To
 be

 re
po
rte

d i
n J

un
e. 

 
23
.02

.11
 

05
.06

.11
 

Page 212



No
 

Mi
nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 
are

 
ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ex
pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Co
mm

itte
e 
inc

lud
ing

 h
ow

 b
es
t t
o 
ac
hie

ve
 

pu
pil
 in
vo
lve

me
nt.

 
 

15
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
24

 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
11

 
Ar
tic
le 
14
 

SQ
A 
At
tai
nm

en
t F
igu

res
 

 Th
e C

om
mi
tte

e a
gre

ed
 to

 re
fer

 to
 th

e n
ex
t 

me
eti
ng

 a
pp

rov
al 

of 
the

 b
rie
fin
g 

no
te 

on
 

SQ
A 
att

ain
me

nt 
20

10
/11

, s
o 
as
 to

 e
ns
ure

 
tha

t 
the

 m
os
t 

up
-to

-da
te 

fig
ure

s 
we

re 
pro

vid
ed

 to
 th

e C
om

mi
tte
e. 

 

 Po
st 

ap
pe
al 

da
ta 

wa
s 

no
t 

av
ail
ab
le 

in 
tim

e 
for

 in
clu

sio
n 
in 

the
 P

erf
or
ma

nc
e 

Re
po
rt 

on
 t
he
 

ag
en
da
, b

ut 
it 
wi
ll 
be
 e
ma

ile
d 
to 

the
 C
om

mi
tte

e. 

He
ad

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
Po

licy
 

an
d P

erf
orm

an
ce
 

23
.02

.12
 

 

16
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
24

 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
11

 
Ar
tic
le 
15
 

In-
zo
ne
 Pl

ac
ing

 R
eq
ue
sts

 
Th

e C
om

mi
tte

e i
ns
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 re

po
rt 

ba
ck
 w
ith
 op

tio
ns
 to

 re
du
ce
 th

e n
um

be
r o

f 
pla

cin
g 
req

ue
sts

 re
fus

ed
 to

 in
-zo

ne
 p
up

ils 
wh

o h
av
e m

ov
ed

 in
to 

zo
ne

 in
 sc

ho
ol 
ye
ar.

 
 

 
 

07
.06

.12
 

 

 

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



ED
UC

AT
IO
N,
 C
UL

TU
RE

 A
ND

 SP
OR

T C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 

 

MO
TIO

NS
 LI

ST
 

 
23
 FE

RB
UA

RY
 20

12
 

 

No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

1. 
 

Mo
tio
n b

y C
ou
nc
illo
r 

Co
rm
ac
k 

“Th
at 
in 
the

 lig
ht 
of 
the

 
res

tor
ati
on
 an

d r
eu
se
 of
 

Ma
ris
ch
al 

Co
lle
ge
, 
the

 
se
co
nd
 la

rge
st 

gra
nit
e 

bu
ild
ing
 i
n 

the
 w

orl
d, 

an
d i
n r
ec
og
nit
ion
 of
 th
e 

ce
ntr
al 

rol
e 

tha
t 
the

 
gra

nit
e 

ind
us
try
 
ha
s 

pla
ye
d 

in 
the

 
cit
y’s
 

ec
on
om

ic 
de
ve
lop
me

nt 
an
d 

in 
its
 

cu
ltu
ral
 

ide
nti
ty,
 

tha
t 

thi
s 

Co
un
cil 

ag
ree

s 
to 

the
 

pro
du
cti
on
 o
f 
a 
rep

ort
 

wit
h o

pti
on
s o

n h
ow
 th
e 

Co
un
cil 
an
d i
ts 
pa
rtn
ers

 
ca
n 

pro
pe
rly
 

ac
kn
ow
led
ge
 
the

 
ke
y 

co
ntr
ibu
tio
n t
ha
t th

e u
se
 

of 
gra

nit
e 
ha
s 
ma

de
 to
 

the
 

en
vir
on
me

nt 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

nd
 th
e w

ide
r 

No
rth
 Ea

st 
reg

ion
.” 

18
/11

/09
 

At 
its
 m
ee
tin
g o

f 7
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20
10
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
the

 t
erm

s 
of 

the
 

mo
tio
n a

nd
 no

ted
 th
at 
a f
ull
 

rep
ort
 w
ou
ld 
be
 s
ub
mi
tte
d 

to 
a 
fut
ure

 m
ee
tin
g 
wh
ich
 

wo
uld
 co

nta
in 
de
tai
ls 
of 
the

 
po
ten

tia
l 
lin
ks
 w

ith
 l
oc
al 

ge
olo
gy
, o
il c
om

pa
nie
s a

nd
 

the
 

Cu
rric

ulu
m 

for
 

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 
an
d 
wo
uld
 lo
ok
 

at 
pa
rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 

Ab
erd

ee
ns
hir
e 
Co
un
cil 

to 
pro

mo
te 

the
 
his
tor
y 

of 
gra

nit
e i
n t
he
 w
ide
r a
rea

. 
At 

its
 
me

eti
ng
 
of 

18
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
10
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e r
es
olv
ed
:- (
i)  
to 

ap
pro

ve
 

the
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

in 
the

 
rep

ort
 a

nd
 r
eq
ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice
rs 

inv
es
tig
ate

 
the

 
po
ss
ibi
lity
 o

f 
sp
on
so
rsh

ip 
for
 th
e i
nte

rpr
eta

tio
n p

an
els
 

(re
fer
red

 
to 

En
ter
pri
se
, 

Pla
nn
ing
 an

d I
nfr
as
tru
ctu

re 
Co
mm

itte
e);
 

(ii)
 to

 re
qu
es
t t
ha
t o
ffic
ers

 
cir
c u
lat
e d

eta
ils 
of 
the

 bo
ok
  

“G
ran

ite
 –
 A
 S
tor
y 
of 

the
 Th

e 
ins

tru
cti

on
s 

of 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
in 

res
pe

ct 
of 

thi
s 

mo
tio

n h
av
e b

ee
n a

cti
on

ed
. 

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 

24
/3/
11
 

No
 

Agenda Item 8.2

Page 215



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Ac
tio

n 
tak

en
 /

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Fu

tur
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

He
ad

(s)
  o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Du

e D
ate

 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

Gr
an
ite
 

Ind
us
try
 

in 
Ab
erd

ee
n” 

by
 D
av
id 
Mi
lle
r 

to 
all
 
me

mb
ers

 
of 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e f
or 
inf
orm

ati
on
; 

(iii
)  
to 
req

ue
st 
tha

t o
ffic
ers

 
inv
es
tig
ate

 th
e p

os
sib
ility

 of
 

pro
vid
ing
 

ea
ch
 

sc
ho
ol 

lib
rar
y 
wit
h 
a 
co
py
 o
f t
he
 

bo
ok
; 

(iv
)  
to 
req

ue
st 
tha

t o
ffic
ers

 
ke
ep
 

the
 

co
mm

itte
e 

up
da
ted

 w
ith
 p
rog

res
s 
on
 

the
 
mo

tio
n 

thr
ou
gh
 
the

 
inf
orm

ati
on
 bu

lle
tin
;  a

nd
 

(v)
 to

 th
an
k 
sta
ff 
for
 th

eir
 

wo
rk 
on
 th
e m

att
er.
 

    
2. 

 
Mo

tio
n 

by
 
Co
un
cill
or 

Bo
ult
on
 

 “Th
at 
Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 

Co
un
cil 
wr
ite
s t
o M

ike
 

Ru
ss
ell
, th

e C
ab
ine
t 

Se
cre

tar
y f
or 
Ed
uc
ati
on
 

an
d L

ife
lon
g L

ea
rni
ng
, 

as
kin
g f
or 
a r
ev
iew

 of
 

‘Th
e P

are
nt’
s C

ha
rte
r’.”
 

23
/02

/11
 

At 
its
 m
ee
tin
g o

f 2
4 M

arc
h 

20
11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

req
ue
ste

d 
a 

ba
ck
gro

un
d 

rep
ort
 to
 in
clu
de
 re
fer
en
ce
s 

to 
sc
ho
ol 
tra
ns
po
rt c

os
ts.
 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
of 

2 
Ju
ne
 

20
11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns
ide
red

 a
 b
ac
kg
rou

nd
 

rep
ort
 o
n 
the

 m
oti
on
 a
nd
 

req
ue
ste

d 
a 
mo

re 
de
tai
led
 

rep
ort
 ba

ck
 on

 th
e m

att
er.
 

Th
e 
mo

tio
n 
wa

s 
de

fea
ted

 a
t 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 

24
 

No
ve
mb

er,
 20

11
. 

He
ad

 o
f 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

Es
ta

bl
ish

m
en

ts
 

15
.9.
11
 

Ye
s 

 Page 216



 !"#$""% &'() &*+%&',

 !""#$$%% "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371

&'$% ;<7- =8>7.07? ;@A;

&#(% $!(  448118 !7.134

$#$)% !* (%+!($ "-./012345 &.61.78 04- 9:371
B87C37D04/8 #8:371

(%+!($ ,-".%( "&9EA;E@@F

AG B+#B*9" *= #"B*#(

$/0 1231450 46 7/85 301437 85 749

 134:8;0 %<0=70; "0>?035 @87/ A 52>>A3B 46 103643>AC=0 ;A7A 21 74 DE7/

&0=0>?03 FEGG 634> 7/0 %;2=A784CH  2<7230 AC; I1437 &830=743A70 J% IK

;G #"&*HH"%$ ('*%I9J

$/0  4>>87700 A30 A5L0; 749

 '1134:0 7/0 % I I03:8=0 +03643>AC=0 301437 643 7/0 10384; 21 74 DE7/

&0=0>?03 FEGG AC; C470 7/0 134M3055 74@A3; 423 503:8=0 1<AC A=784C5
 '1134:0 7/0 ?38068CM C4705 4C9

 N84<0C7 #C=8;0C75 AMA8C57 '?03;00C  87B I=/44< 57A66 FEGEOGG
 '?50C=0 AC; '770C;AC=0 8C '?03;00C  87B I=/44<5 FEGEOGG
 %P=<2584C5 634> '?03;00C  87B I=/44<5 FEGEOGG
  4>>2C87B  0C73059 $3AC58784C 74 )0A50  0C730 I7A7259 *0?32A3B

FEGF
 QA3<A@ )0A3C8CM  4>>2C87B *4<<4@O7/342M/ (01437 ,4:0>?03 FEGG
 '?03;00C  87B +2?<8= )8?3A3B R2A<87B #>134:0>0C7 "A738P 301437

,4:0>?03 FEGG
 

 % I +4<8=B (0:80@ 21;A70 FEGG

<G ='% %&' , 'HB,'& ('*%9

$/030 A30 C4 ;830=7 68CAC=8A< 8>1<8=A784C5 A3858CM ;830=7<B 634> 7/0 301437S

KG *(L"# 'HB,'& ('*%9

$/030 A30 C4 ;830=7 8>1<8=A784C5 A3858CM 634> 7/85 301437 /4@0:03H 7/0 1231450
46 103643>AC=0 >0A5230>0C7 AC; 3014378CM 85 74 >ACAM0 8>134:0>0C7 74

Agenda Item 8.3

Page 217



 !"#$%! &' &(! %'))*+$&,- .(! )!/ *"! !+ *"! 0$+1/2! &' &(! 3$+20!
4*&%')! 52"!!)!+&6 &(! 57)$+$ &"/&$'+8 9'0$%, 3&/&!)!+& : ;$<"/+&6
=,+/)$% /+7 >'"?/"7 @''1$+2 /+7 &(! &(!)! %'+&/$+!7 $+ AB)C"'#$+2
3%'&&$ ( D7*%/&$'+-E B)C"'#!)!+& $+ &(!  !"#$%! C"'#$7!7 <, D7*%/&$'+6
F*0&*"! /+7 3C'"& $)C/%& C' $&$#!0, '+ %'))*+$&$! /%"'  &(! F$&,-

 ! "#$%&'()*+,-#.* .//)0/

 !1 G!)<!" ?$00 "!%/00 &(/& &(! D7*%/&$'+6 F*0&*"! /+7 3C'"& 3!"#$%! 90/+ HIJJ:
JK6 /CC"'#!7 /& F'))$&&!! '+ JL 3!C&!)<!" HIJJ6 %'+&/$+!7 / +*)<!" 'M
C!"M'")/+%! $+7$%/&'" %0/  $M$!7 <, &(! &!+ 3!"#$%! 90/+ C"$'"$&$! -

.($ "!C'"& C"'#$7! $+7$%/&'" /+7 /%&$'+ C"! !+&!7 /& #2234567 # / 
M'00'? N

 G'+&(0, C!"M'")/+%! $+7$%/&'" 6 &(! )/O'"$&, 'M ?($%( /"! M'" &(! C!"$'7 &'
&(! !+7 'M =!%!)<!" HIJJ

 9"'2"!  /2/$+ & /%&$'+ %'+&/$+!7 ?$&($+ &(! 3!"#$%! B)C"'#!)!+& 90/+
HIJJ:HIJK

 !8 %39 #4:;9<6<

G!)<!"  ('*07 +'&! &(! M'00'?$+2 C!"M'")/+%! &($ C!"$'7N

 !8!1 /=>??;< :45 05@=:A6?4:; 0<A:B;6<>C34A<

 #2234567 " '*&0$+! &(! ;$'0!+& B+%$7!+& 7/&/ M'" HIJI:JJ ?(!"!
$+%$7!+& /2/$+ &  %(''0  &/MM 7!%"!/ !7 <, JPJ  $+%! HIIQ:JI /+7 ?!"!
?!00 <!0'? &(! &/"2!&- B+ '#!" QRS 'M $+%$7!+& C!"C!&"/&'" ?!"! %*""!+&
C*C$0 6 ?$&( &(! )/O'"$&, <!$+2 $+#'0#!7 $+ '+0, '+! $+%$7!+&- 5  )/00
)$+'"$&, 'M C*C$0 ?!"! $+#'0#!7 $+ L '" )'"! $+%$7!+& /+7 /2/$+ ($2(!"
+*)<!" 'M "!C'"&!7 $+%$7!+& %'+&$+*! &' <! 7')$+/&!7 <, /  )/00 +*)<!"
'M  %(''0 

 #2234567 $ '*&0$+! &(! 5< !+%! /+7 5&&!+7/+%! 7/&/ HIJI:JJ ?(!"!
/&&!+7/+%! $+ '*"  %(''0 ?/ )/"2$+/00, 0'?!" &(/+ HIIQ:JI- .'&/0
/< !+%! $+  %(''0 ?/ )/"2$+/00, ($2(!" &(/+ HIIQ:JI- 5< !+%! 7*! &'
&!)C'"/", !T%0* $'+ (/ "!)/$+!7 &(!  /)! M'" M'*" ,!/" 

 #2234567 + '*&0$+! &(! DT%0* $'+ 7/&/ HIJI:JJ ?(!"! !T%0* $'+ (/#!
7!%"!/ !7 <, R C!"%!+& M"') HIIQ:JI /+7 ?(!"! QQS 'M /00 !T%0* $'+ 
?!"! &!)C'"/",

 !8!8 $?CC@46A63<D $@;A@E3 :45 /2?EA
 F'))*+$&, F!+&"! N #2234567 0 C"'#$7! /+ *C7/&! 'M &(!  &/&* 'M

%'))*+$&, %!+&"! $+ &(!$" &"/+ $&$'+ &' 0!/ ! %!+&"! / /& >!<"*/", HIJH-
#2234567 F '*&0$+! &(! U/"0/? @!/"+$+2 F'))*+$&, >'00'?:&("'*2(
"!C'"& C*<0$ (!7 <, D7*%/&$'+ 3%'&0/+7 $+ V'#!)<!" HIJJ ?(!"!

Page 218



 !"#$%&'(" ($#'(&$) * !+,-$( '. #'"/&/0$ /,#('0$,$!&" "/!%$ &1$ 2*"&
/!"#$%&/'! *!) *! /,#('0/!3 "$!"$ '. * 2$*(!/!3 %',,+!/&4

 5/-(*(/$" 6 7'!"/"&$!& +"*3$ '. 87 &$(,/!*2" *%('"" 9%&'-$( *!)
:'0$,-$(; </&1 "',$ )$%($*"$" *&&(/-+&$) &' * ($)+%&/'! /! )'<! &/,$
.(', 87 *!) !$&<'(= .*+2&" *!) "/3!/./%*!& /""+$" </&1 >'332$ *!*24&/%"
&1*& 1*0$ /,#*%&$) '! 0/(&+*2 ./3+($"? 7'!"/"&$!& !+,-$(" '. 0/"/&'(" &' &1$
2/-(*(/$" !$&<'(= &1/" 4$*( -'&1 /! &$(," '. #14"/%*2 *!) 0/(&+*2 0/"/&"?
 !!"#$%& ' "1'<" &1$ @-$()$$! 7/&4 8+-2/% 5/-(*(4 A+*2/&4  ,#('0$,$!&
B*&(/C D$#'(& #+-2/"1$) /! :'0$,-$( EFGG .'( &1$ 8$("'!*2 *!)
7',,+!/&4 8*(&/%/#*&/'! A+*2/&4  !)/%*&'(? H1$ ($#'(& 1/312/31&" ,*I'(
"&($!3&1" /! '+( 2/-(*(4 "$(0/%$" *!) 1'< '+( "$(0/%$" #('0/)$ '##'(&+!/&/$"
.'( 3('+#" *!) /!)/0/)+*2" &' #*(&/%/#*&$ /! 2/-(*(4J($2*&$) %',,+!/&4
*%&/0/&/$"

 B+"$+," *!) >*22$(/$" J K/"/&'(" &' @-$()$$! B+"$+," *!) >*22$(/$"
1*0$ -$$! %'!"/"&$!& &1('+31'+& L$#&$,-$( *!) 9%&'-$(?  ! *))/&/'! &'
(*/"/!3 '+( #('./2$ &1('+31 +"$ '. "'%/*2 !$&<'(=" "+%1 *" M*%$-''= *!)
H</&&$(; <1/%1 *($ *&&*%1$) &' $*%1 #*3$ '. '+( <$-"/&$; <$ *2"' 1'#$ &'
.+(&1$( $!1*!%$ &1/" <$-"/&$ +"/!3 *))/&/'!*2 3(*!& .+!)" .(', B+"$+,"
>*22$(/$" L%'&2*!)? @ N/3/&*2 B$)/* "&(*&$34 /" %+(($!&24 -$/!3 )$0$2'#$)
&' #('3($"" .+(&1$(?

()*)+ ,!-./0

1--20 J B'!&124 *&&$!)*!%$" *%('"" 7/&4 O/)$ .*%/2/&/$" /! 9%&'-$( ($.2$%&$) *
1$*2&1/$( P?QR /!%($*"$ '! EFGF </&1 * (/"$ /! &1$ %+,+2*&/0$ ./3+($" &' )*&$ '.
S;TUS *))/&/'!*2 *),/""/'!" VWG?SRX; <1/%1 -('*)24 ,*&%1$" &1$ &*(3$&" "$&
'+& /! &1$ 7/&4Y" Y M/& M'( H1$ M+&+($Y "&(*&$34? H1$ ,'($ )$&*/2$) #/%&+($;
%'!%$!&(*&/!3 )/($%&24 '! 2/=$J.'(J2/=$ %',#*(*&'(" .'( %'!&/!+*224 ,*!*3$)
.*%/2/&/$"; /!%2+)/!3 &1'"$ &(*!".$(($) &' L#'(& @-$()$$! #'"& Z+24 EFGF; /"
($%'()/!3 E;UG[ *))/&/'!*2 *),/""/'!" </&1 * %+,+2*&/0$ /!%($*"$ '. E\;E\T
*&&$!)*!%$ VW S?ERX 5''=/!3 *& /!)/0/)+*2 .*%/2/&/$"; H1$ ]$*%1 5$/"+($ 7$!&($;
]+%="-+(!; ](/)3$ '. N'! *!) ^/!%'(&1 L</,,/!3 8''2" %'!&/!+$ &' ($.2$%&
"+"&*/!$) %+,+2*&/0$ 3('<&1 #*&&$(!" </&1 P?ER; EQ?QR; T?FR *!) U\?PR
/!%($*"$" /! %+,+2*&/0$ *&&$!)*!%$" ($"#$%&/0$24 *2-$/& *3*/!"& * "2'<$)
,'!&124 #*&&$(! '. /!%($*"$ /! "',$ %*"$"? _*`2$1$*) L</,,/!3 8''2 1*"
$C#$(/$!%$) * "/3!/./%*!& /!%($*"$ /! ,'!&1 '! ,'!&1 *),/""/'!" <1/%1 1*"
!'< &*=$! /& .(', * !$3*&/0$ %+,+2*&/0$ #'"/&/'! &'; .'( &1$ ./("& &/,$ /! &1/"
./"%*2 #$(/'); * ",*22 2$0$2 '. 3('<&1 '0$( &1$ ./("& "$0$! ,'!&1"? :'(&1./$2)
L</,,/!3 8''2Y" *),/""/'! 2$0$2" "1'< * %'!&/!+$) #*&&$(! '. *&&$!)*!%$
($)+%&/'! *2&1'+31 &1$($ /" "',$ "&*&/"&/%*2 $0/)$!%$ &1*& &1$ $C&$!& '.
($)+%&/'! /" "2'</!3? _'<$0$(; /& <'+2) -$ +!2/=$24 &1*& &1$ 4$*(J$!) '+&%',$
</22 ($.2$%& *!4&1/!3 '&1$( &1*! *! *-"'2+&$ )$%2/!$ /! *&&$!)*!%$" '0$( &1$
&<$20$ ,'!&1"?

3.4 567%2%/%"0 J ,!-./  8".$""#a @),/""/'!" .'( 9%&'-$( EFGG *%('"" L#'(&
@-$()$$! ,*!*3$) #($,/"$" )/"#2*4 * S?TR /!%($*"$ '! EFGF </&1 E;QST
*))/&/'!*2 *&&$!)*!%$"? H1/" ($#($"$!&" * "2'</!3 '. 3('<&1 #*&&$(!" ($%'()$)
+# &' &1/" #'/!& <1/%1 /! #*(&; *!) *" !'&$) /! &1$ L$#&$,-$( ($#'(&; ($.2$%&"

Page 219



 !" #$%&'("' )* *#+%$% , )-".# %)'/0 -.)1%2%'& #  .3" +)(-#.# %1" -)/% %)'4 5' #
+3(3$# %1" #''3#$ 6#/%/0 ."+).2"2 #  "'2#'+"/ )* 7890:8; *). <-.%$ = 5+ )6".
."-."/"' # -)/% %1" ()1"("' )* /)(" >?4;@ /3&&"/ %'&  !# 0
') !A% !/ #'2%'& 3'*)."/""' *#+ )./0 B-). <6".2""' %/ $%C"$,  ) 6" A"$$
-$#+"20 #  !" +)'+$3/%)' )*  !" *%/+#$ ,"#.0  ) 2"$%1". #2(%//%)'/ $"1"$/ *).
%'2)). /-). / *#+%$% %"/ A!%+!0 # (%'%(3(0 #$%&' A% !  !" ).&#'%/# %)'D/ A%2".
E).-).# " F$#'  #.&" / *). *)) *#$$4 </ A% ! B"- "(6".0 # 1#.%"2 -#  ".' )*
%'+."#/" #'2 2"+."#/" !#/ 6""' ."+).2"2 #+.)//  !" .#'&" )* *#+%$% %"/ A% !
 !" G%'H I+" <."'#0  !" J"#+)'0 K).., L)3 ! #'2 G"%/3." E"' ." #'2
B!"22)+C/$", "H-".%"'+%'& %'+."#/"2 #  "'2#'+"/ %' +)(-#.%/)' A% !
B"- "(6". 7M>M )* 7848@0 N>4N@0 84M@ #'2 ;49@ ."/-"+ %1"$,4 5*  !"
."(#%'%'& *#+%$% %"/0 #2(%//%)'/ $"1"$/ *). 5+ )6". #." .)3&!$, +)(-#.# %1"
A% ! 7M>M A% ! )'$,  !" G).2 F.)1)/ <$"H E)$$%" B-). / E"' ." "H-".%"'+%'& #
/%&'%*%+#' ."23+ %)' )* #.)3'2 9@4 5' # A%2". +3(3$# %1" 6#/%/0 # /%(%$#.
-#  ".' )* *$3+ 3# %)' %/ #--#."' A% !  !" K!" O"/()'2 E"' ." PQN4M@R0 G).2
F.)1)/ <$"H E)$$%" PQ>94;@R0 K).., PQ>M@R #'2 S%'+). ! PQT@R +"' ."/ #$)'&
A% !  !" G%'H I+" <."'# PQ;N@R /3/ #%'%'& $"1"$/ )* %'+."#/"2 3/"4 5*  !"
."(#%'%'&  !.""U *#+%$% %"/0 F" ".+3$ ". #'2 B!"22)+C/$", +"' ."/0 A!%$/ / %$$
."+).2%'& #  "'2#'+"/ 6"$)A 7M>MV>> $"1"$/0 #--"#.  ) 6" ()1%'& %' # -)/% %1"
2%."+ %)'4 W"/ 63.' K"''%/ E"' ." #2(%//%)'/0 !)A"1".0 #--"#.  ) 6"
+)' %'3%'&  ) 6" "H-".%"'+%'& # ."$# %1" 2"+$%'" A!%+!0 #  !%/ -)%' 0 !#/ ') 
6""' -.#+ %+#$$, #.."/ "24 P U <'#$,/%/ )*  !" J"#+)' E"' ." -".*).(#'+" )' #
+3(3$# %1" 6#/%/ %/ %'1#$%2 #  !%/ -)%' #/ ') +)(-#.# %1" 2# # %/ #1#%$#6$"
-.%).  ) )-"'%'& %' B"- "(6". 7M>MR

 !"#$""% &'(#)* +,--./"X K!" <6".2""' B-). / Y%$$#&" ."+).2"2 T70:8:
#  "'2#'+"/ 23.%'& 5+ )6". 7M>> ."*$"+ %'& # ;4?@ %'+."#/" %'  !" ,"#.=)'=
,"#. ()' !$, *%&3."4 Z.%$$%'& 2)A' %' )  !" 2" #%$0 [#'#&"("' J))C%'&/0
E$#// <  "'2#'+"/ #'2 K%+C" "2 <+ %1% %"/ &"'".# "2  !" (#\).% , )* &.)A !
A% ! ;07:8 #22% %)'#$ #  "'2#'+"/ A!%$/ J))C"2 <+ %1% "/0 P%4"4  !)/" ') 
*).(%'& $)'&".  ".( +)((% ("' /  ) 3/"R ."23+"2 6, >9@ 5' # +3(3$# %1"
*%/+#$ ,"#. P<-.%$= [#.+!R +)(-#.%/)'0  !" Y%$$#&" !#/ &"'".# "2 NN;0;??
#  "'2#'+"/ A!%+! ."-."/"' / &.)A ! )* 94:@ A!"' +)(-#."2 A% ! 7M>MV>>4
E)'/%2".%'&  !" B-). / Y%$$#&"D/ )-".# %'& ,"#. P<3&3/ = O3$,R0  !%/ +3(3$# %1"
%'+."#/" %/ /$%&! $, $)A". # 848@0 ."*$"+ %'& /)(" >;?0N7> #2(%//%)'/ %'  !"
*%./ )-".# %'& ]3#. ".

01213 &"#4,5" 6,$"

  ''"%$,7 8 -.)1%2"/ #' 3-2# " )' )3. F)$%+, ."1%"A /+!"23$" *). 7M>> #'2
!%&!$%&! / +)'/%2".#6$" -)$%+, 2"1"$)-("' #+.)//  !" B".1%+" A% !  !"
(#\).% , )* #."#/ )'  .#+C

 K!" #1".#&" '3(6". )* 2#,/ $)/ #+.)//  !" /".1%+" -". "(-$),"" %'+."#/"2
 ) >4: %' B"- "(6". 63 !#/ ." 3.'"2  ) M49 2#,/ -". "(-$),"" %' 5+ )6".4
Z"/-% "  !"/" *$3+ 3# %)'/0  !"." !#/ 6""' # ."23+ %)' )* M47 #1".#&" 2#,/
$)/ -". "(-$),"" %' #6/"'+" #+.)//  !" /".1%+" +)(-#.%'& 7M>MV>> #'2
7M>>V>74

 K!" #''3#$ *%&3." )*  !" '3(6". )* 2#,/ $)/ -". "(-$),"" )1". # .)$$%'& >7
()' ! -".%)2 3-  ) 5+ )6". 7M>> %/ 8494 B%'+"  !" %(-$"("' # %)' )*  !"
."1%/"2 [#H%(%/%'& <  "'2#'+" F)$%+,  !%/ %/  !" $)A"/ '3(6". )* 2#,/ $)/ 

Page 220



 !"#$ %$  &'(&$) ($*+(&!", ','!" & &-! )'&'. /-!  -+% ' #+00!&0$"& 1(+0
0'"',$( &+ !0*2$0$"& &-$ *+2!#3 '")  4**+(& $0*2+3$$ . /-! 1!,4($ ! '2 +
&-$  $#+") 2+%$ & '#(+  '22 5+4"#!2  $(6!#$ 1+( &-! *$(!+).

 ! "#$%&'
()*+,
/-$ 5+4"#!2 ! ($74!($) &+ '#& '  $& +4& !" &-$ 8&'&4&+(3 9$(1+(0'"#$
:")!#'&+( ;!($#&!+".

-)./012).
<+ '))!&!+"'2 ($ +4(#$ '($ ($74!($) &+ 4")$(&'=$ *$(1+(0'"#$ 0'"',$0$"&
%-!#- ! ' #+($ ($ *+" !>!2!&3 +1 0'"',$( .

345)1
/-$($ '($ "+ *(+*$(&3? $74!*0$"& +( @$'2&- '") 8'1$&3 !0*2!#'&!+" '(! !",
)!($#&23 1(+0 &-! ($*+(&.

6! 7%&89-3:;< $%$=->
 %??)@ABC %D8$(6!#$ 92'" *(+,($  '") 0+"&-23 *$(1+(0'"#$ !")!#'&+( 4* &+

AB & C#&+>$( DEBB
 %??)@ABC 7D F!+2$"& :"#!)$"& ','!" & 8#-++2  &'11 1+( &-$ '#')$0!#  $  !+"

DEBEGBB
 %??)@ABC &D H> $"#$ '") H&&$")'"#$ 1+( &-$ '#')$0!#  $  !+" DEBEGBB
 %??)@ABC <D IJ#24 !+" 1(+0 H>$()$$" 5!&3 8#-++2 DEBEGBB
 %??)@ABC =D 5+004"!&3 5$"&($ K /('" !&!+" &+ 2$' $ #$"&($  &'&4 K L$>(4'(3

DEBD
 %??)@ABC ED @'(2'% M$'("!", 5+004"!&3 L+22+%G&-(+4,- N$*+(& <+6$0>$(

DEBB
 %??)@ABC 9D H>$()$$" 5!&3 94>2!# M!>('(3 O4'2!&3 :0*(+6$0$"& P'&(!J N$*+(&

*4>2! -$) !" <+6$0>$( DEBB
 %??)@ABC FD9+2!#3 N$6!$% 4*)'&$ 1+( &-$ 2' & 74'(&$( +1 DEBB

G! -=$3-' %:'F3- <='%"(>
8'('- Q$'(? 8$(6!#$ P'"',$( R9+2!#3 '") 9$(1+(0'"#$S
I)4#'&!+"? 542&4($ T 8*+(&
 EBDDU VDDWXV
!  ',$'(Y'>$()$$"#!&3.,+6.4=

Page 221



 

 
!
"
"
#
$%
&'
#
(
)*
+
,
"
-
.
.
*
$/

"
'0
$#
'*
$1

 
!
"
"
#
$%
&'
(
$)
'#
$*

(
+
&)
$,
-'
)
.
/#
0
-0
*
-'
#
1(
$&
#
2
#
-0
&1
&)
$,
-'
)
.
/#
0
13
)"

)&
2
#
3
0
$4
5
-
46
0
$7
 
#
$#
3
4
)#
$

8
#
+
#
$*
4#
1
0
+
7
5
6
7)
8
$!
#
$%
9
5
:
9

(
#
$9
0
$.

*
+
'#

:
*
4*

;
$*
99
&'
<
&=
6
4

2
#
1

>

8
$#
#
+

>

:
*
4*

?
+
)/

@

A
+
B
+
0
C
+

D

(
$&
0
$&
4/

E
F
,
;
#
'
6
+
0
)0
=
/

;
(
,
)"

8
)$
9
5
:
:

<
)
')
"
8
)$
9
5
:
:

=#
0
!
#
$%

9
5
:
9

7)
8
$!
#
$%
9
5
:
9

>
)$
+(
$"

#0
')

?
)
#&
!
$)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

A
#
$2
)
1

 
1#
1!
&

B(
0
2
A
$)
0
*

;
!
"
8
)
$
(
+
1-
"
)
&
13
#
1
>
C
1)
$"

-0
#
/&
-0

B-
8
$#
$%

B)
#$
0
-0
2
C
)0
1$
)&

#0
*

B)
#$
0
-0
2
D
''
)&
&
>(
-0
1&
#
$)

!
&)
*

:
E
FG
G
:

:
H
FG
6
I

;
!
"
8
)
$
(
+
,
-&
-1
&
1(
/-8
$#
$-
)
&
J
,
-$
1!
#
/

I
5
FG
K
E

H
9
F5
G
H

;
!
"
8
)
$
(
+
,
-&
-1
&
1(
L!
&#
2
)&

(+
'(
!
0
'-
/

+!
0
*
)
*
($

.
#$
1
+!
0
*
)
*
"
!
&)
!
"
&
J

,
-$
1!
#/

M
I
FH
9
K

I
G
FH
E
:

(
$&
0
$&
4/

E
G
,
H
#
*
)4
6
*
+
1
I
#
))
J
#
&+
=

;
(
,
)"

8
)$
9
5
:
:

<
)
')
"
8
)$
9
5
:
:

=#
0
!
#
$%

9
5
:
9

7)
8
$!
#
$%
9
5
:
9

>
)$
+(
$"

#0
')

?
)
#&
!
$)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

@
#/
!
)

A
#
$2
)
1

 
1#
1!
&

B(
0
2
A
$)
0
*

N
)
#
/1
3
#
0
*
 
#+
)
1%
O
).
(
$1
#
8
/)

D
''
-*
)
0
1&
-0
'/
!
*
-0
2
P0
'-
*
)0
1&

H
K

9
I

:
G

5

C
(
"
.
/-#
0
')

Q
-1
3
N
)
#/
13

#
0
*
 
#
+)
1%

?
#
1$
-R

6
K
S

;
!
"
8
)
$
(
+
#
11
)
0
*
#0
')
&
#1
(
13
)$

:
:
K
FM
H
I

G
:
FI
E
H

Page 222



 

 
!
"
#$

%
#&
'
(
)
)

*
#
+#
$
%
#&
'
(
)
)

,-
.
/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

1#
%
&/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

2
#&
3!
&$
-.
+#
4
#
-5
/
&#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

8
-
&9
#
:

;
:-
:/
5

<!
.
9
8
&#
.
=

>.
=
!
!
&
5?
!&
:5
-
.
=
7#
>5
/
&#
3-
+>
7>:
>#
5

#
@+
7/
=
>.
9
?
!
!
75
>.
-
+!
$
%
>.
#
=

+!
$
?
7#
@

 
/
$
%
#
&
!
3
-
::
#
.
=
-.
+#
5
-:
?
!
!
75

A#
@
+7
/
=
>.
9
+!
$
$
/
.
>:
0
?
!
!
75
B

C
)
DE
F
G

F
)
DC
F
H

 
!"
#
!"
$%
&
'
(
)
*
+
,
+
-
.
-
*
$
"*
/
!$
01
2
-
!"
$,
+
-
1
3
4
5$
4
!-

,
*
6
7
8
#
!$

 
!
"
#$

%
#&
'
(
)
)

*
#
+#
$
%
#&
'
(
)
)

,-
.
/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

1#
%
&/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

2
#&
3!
&$
-.
+#
4
#
-5
/
&#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

8
-
&9
#
:

;
:-
:/
5

<!
.
9
8
&#
.
=

 
/
$
%
#
&
!
3
"
>5
>:
5
:!
7>%
&-
&>
#
5
I
?
#&
5!
.

G
'
D(
E
H

J
'
DE
)
)

 
/
$
%
#
&
!
3
"
>5
>:
5
:!
K/
5-
9
#5
!3
+!
/
.
+>
7

3/
.
=
#
=
!&
?
-&
:
3/
.
=
#
=
$
/
5#
/
$
5
I

?
#&
5!
.

'
J
DE
F
(

'
H
DE
G
L

 
/
$
%
#
&
!
3
"
>5
>:
5
:!
K/
5-
9
#5
!3
+!
/
.
+>
7

3/
.
=
#
=
!&
?
-&
:
3/
.
=
#
=
$
/
5#
/
$
5
I

!
/
:&
#-
+M

 
!"
#
!"
$%
&
9
(
:
-
$$
-
!
 
-
!;
#
!.

"*
+
<
=
,
54
-
;#
!
>
#
*
-
%

 
!
"
#$

%
#&
'
(
)
)

*
#
+#
$
%
#&
'
(
)
)

,-
.
/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

1#
%
&/
-
&0
'
(
)
'

2
#&
3!
&$
-.
+#
4
#
-5
/
&#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

6
-7
/
#

8
-
&9
#
:

;
:-
:/
5

<!
.
9
8
&#
.
=

N
=
/
+-
:>
!
.
D
O
/
7:
/
&#
-
.
=
;
?
!
&:
I

O
/
&&
#
.
:
P
"
->
7-
%
7#
4
!
.
:M
70
P
%
5#
.
+#

*
-
:-

)
QL

)
Q'

(
QE

N
O
;
-.
=
O
!
&?
!
&-
:#
P
%
5#
.
+#
5M
!
R
>.
9

:M
#
P
"#
&-
9
#
 
/
$
%
#&
!
3
*
-
05
<!
5:
2
#&

N
$
?
7!
0#
#
2#
&
;
#&
">
+#

J
QJ

J
QJ

)
(
Q(

S
N
.
T
/
>&
>#
5
-.
=
+!
$
?
7-
>.
:5

&#
5?
!
.
=
#=

:!
R
>:
M
>.
)
L
R
!&
U>
.
9
=
-0
5

)
(
(
S

G
L
S

2
V
;
:-
:/
5

P
7#
&:

<!
.
9
8
#&
$
8
&#
.
=
5

V$
?
&!
">
.
9

;
M
!
&:
8
#
&$

8
&#
.
=
5

V$
?
&!
">
.
9

Page 223



 

 
!
"#
$#
%

&
'

(
#
)#
*
+
#

,
!
-!
&
#
./

0
*
1
2
!
#
%
3

4
3
--
$#
%
 
*
"5
3

0
*
1
2
!
#
%
3

4
3
--
$#
%
 
*
"5
3

Page 224



 

 !"#$"%&'(! $# %$')*+, "!-$")&.+! /'0/(&)$"1

 !"#$ %&'!() $"*+#)(!'(,#- ."!/+!*'#0" +/ *+#(&12 !".+!('31" ,#$,0'(+!)
'-',#)( )"!4,0" .1'# (&"*")
2!-$") 34)*$"5 5'!'& 6"'!
6!'!"&)!0 $'5 78 9"3!:'!2 ;7<;

 "/$"/), 78 9 :!(*'$+$;,

 !"#$% &' ()"$* (+,( -. ($%")/,0* )/ 1)#%,%2 1$,%/)/3 .$/(%$* ,/4 1$,%/)/3 566$** -&)/(* ,%$
!*$4

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ ("+,# (!'( 01 (,*+"$'2# 3"(!"$ 4,'*$"$5 1,$(*,# '$% 4,'*$"$5
6&&,## 0)"$(# )/ 2".*'*",# '*, -#,%7  *,$% &'2&-2'(")$ +,(!)% "# 8,'* )$ 8,'* 9 :!)*( (*,$% &'2&-2'(,#
&-**,$( ;,*")% < ;*,<")-# 8,'* ;,*")%= 4)$5 (*,$% &'2&-2'(,# '<,*'5, )<,* >? +)$(! ;,*")%7 6$$-'2 <'2-,
@ &-+-2'("<, +)$(!28 <'2-,#7 6$$-'2 2)$5 (*,$% "# &'2&-2'(,% )<,* ' A 8,'* ;,*")%7

.!%%$/( 7,0!$ >ABCDE

1&/3 8%$/4

9+&%( 8%$/4

:,(, 9&!%6$

4".*'*8 '$% F$/)*+'(")$
:,*<"&,#

9$%;)6$ <,/,3$%

G,"2 H*-&,

=$,4 &' 9$%;)6$

0'(*"&"' 1'##"%8

I'2-, G-+,*'()* J,$)+"$'()*  '*5,( :('(-# G)(,

G)< ?K>> >LBCC> M"5-*,# '*, -; )$ (!, ;*,<")-# +)$(!
%,#;"(, 2)&'2 $,(3)*N ;*).2,+# '( J8&,
'$% G)*(!/",2% '//,&("$5 #,*<"&, )$ C(!
'$% D(! 7

J,& ?K>> >ABCDE

O'$ ?K>?

M,. ?K>?

Page 225



 

 !"#$% &' ()*)+* +& ,)#%-%)$* . ()%+!-,

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ 0"*(-'1 0"#"(# () 1".*'*",#2  *,$% &'1&-1'(")$ +,(!)% "# 3,'* )$ 3,'*4
5!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 6,*")% 0 6*,0")-# 3,'* 6,*")%7 8)$9 (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# '0,*'9, )0,* :; +)$(!
6,*")%2 <$$-'1 0'1-, = &-+-1'("0, +)$(!13 0'1-,#2 <$$-'1 1)$9 (*,$% "# &'1&-1'(,% )0,* ' > 3,'* 6,*")%2

/!%%$0+ 1-,!$ >;?@A>

2&03 4%$05

67&%+ 4%$05

8-+- 6&!%9$

8".*'*3 '$% B$/)*+'(")$
5,*0"&,#

6$%()9$ :-0-3$%

C,"1 D*-&,

;$-5 &' 6$%()9$

E'(*"&"' F'##"%3

G'1-, C-+,*'()* H,$)+"$'()*  '*9,( 5('(-# C)(,

C)0 ;@:: I@?AJK L"9-*,# '*, -6 #1"9!(13 )$ (!, #'+, 6,*")%
1'#( 3,'*2 <9'"$ (!, B$%-#(*"'1 <&(")$ )$
>@(! C)0,+.,* +'3 ., ' /'&()* !,*,2

H,& ;@:: >;?@A>

M'$ ;@:;

L,. ;@:;

Page 226



 

 !"#$% &' ()*)+* +&,!*-.$* &' /&!0/)1 '!02$2 &% 3-%+ '!02$2 "!*$!"* 4 ()%+!-1

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ 0"*(-'1 0"#"(# () &)-$&"1 /-$%,% )* 2'*( /-$%,% +-#,-+#3  *,$%
&'1&-1'(")$ +,(!)% "# 4,'* )$ 4,'* 5 6!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 2,*")% 0 2*,0")-# 4,'* 2,*")%7 8)$9
(*,$% &'1&-1'(,# '0,*'9, )0,* :; +)$(! 2,*")%3 <$$-'1 0'1-, = &-+-1'("0, +)$(!14 0'1-,#3 <$$-'1 1)$9
(*,$% "# &'1&-1'(,% )0,* ' > 4,'* 2,*")%3

5!%%$0+ 6-1!$ ?@A>B:

7&0. 8%$02

9:&%+ 8%$02

;-+- 9&!%/$

C-#,-+# D E'11,*",#

9$%()/$ <-0-.$%

F,"1 G*-&,

=$-2 &' 9$%()/$

H'(*"&"' I'##"%4

J'1-, F-+,*'()* K,$)+"$'()*  '*9,( 6('(-# F)(,

F)0 ;L:: M?A>;N

K,& ;L:: ?@A>B:

O'$ ;L:;

P,. ;L:;

Page 227



 

 !"#!"$% &' ( )*+,$- +./ 0*,,1*".2

 !"#$% "&' (")!$* +!,-.$"/#! 0112'!&$3 2&1#4'2&5 6&12'!&$3

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ 0,'1(! '$% 2'/,(3 *,4)*('.1, '&&"%,$(# "$&1-%"$5 "$&"%,$(# '&*)##
6%-&'(")$7 8-1(-*, '$% 24)*( 2,*9"&,: ;2&!))1# '$% 6%-&'(")$'1 6#('.1"#!+,$(#< 8)++-$"(",#7 8-1(-*,
'$% 24)*( '$% 6%-&'(")$'1 =,9,1)4+,$(7 >)1"&3 '$% >,*/)*+'$&,?:  *,$% &'1&-1'(")$ +,(!)% "# )$5)"$5 @
2!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 4,*")% 9 4*,9")-# 4,*")%< A)$5 (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# '9,*'5, )9,* BC +)$(!
4,*")%: D$$-'1 9'1-, E &-+-1'("9, +)$(!13 9'1-,#: D$$-'1 1)$5 (*,$% "# &'1&-1'(,% )9,* ' F 3,'* 4,*")%:

74..!&$ 8"#4! BG

9-&5 :.!&'

(%-.$ :.!&'

;"$" (-4.1!

2,*9"&, D&&"%,$( H I$&"%,$(
J,4)*(#

(!.<21! ="&"5!.

A,#1,3 K"*L

 !"' -) (!.<21!

8!'*1", >,$+'$

M'1-, N-+,*'()* =,$)+"$'()*  '*5,( 2('(-# N)(,

N)9 COBB FP O

=,& COBB CQ O

R'$ COBC BG O

S,. COBC O

Page 228



 

 !"#$%&'() *%+, -)&$+, &'. /&0)+1 2&+3%4

 !"# $%&% '()*'&# *+ &!( ,*-)."%+,( */ &!( 0$1,%&"*+ 21.&1'( %+$ 3)*'& 3('4",( 5"&! &!( !(%.&! %+$ #%/(&6
-%&'"78  !( -%&'"7 "# -%$( 1) */ &!( /*..*5"+9 /%,&*'# &!%& (#&%:."#!-(+&# -1#& ,%''6*1& %# )%'& */ % ; 6(%'
'*.."+9 )'*9'%--( *' -%"+&%"+ %# )%'& */ &!("' #('4",( )'*4"#"*+< =*'>).%,( ?+#)(,&"*+#@ A,,"$(+&
B(,*'$"+9@ C"'#& A"$ D'*4"#"*+ %+$ &!( ,*-).(&"*+ */ C"'( B(91.%&"*+ A##(##-(+&#8  !( ,!%'& #!*5#
*+9*"+9 -*+&!.6 /"91'(# %+$ ,*-)%'(# $%&% /'*- &!( )'(4"*1# E /"+%+,"%. 6(%'#8

 533)'+ 6&$5) FGH

7!'8 93)'.

/,!3+ 93)'.

:&+& /!53()

3('4",( I(%.&! J 3%/(&6 K%&'"7

/)3;%() 2&'&8)3

L(#.(6 M"'>

-)&. !0 /)3;%()

2!%'."( D(+-%+

N%.1( O1-('%&*' P(+*-"+%&*'  %'9(& 3&%&1# O*&(

O*4 EQRR FGH  !( /"91'( */ FGH "# %+ %,,1-1.%&"4(
/"91'( /*' $%&% ,*..%&($ /*' S1.6@ A191#&@
3()&(-:('@ T,&*:(' %+$ O*4(-:('8
 !('( %'( #&".. *1&#&%+$"+9 5*'>).%,(
"+#)(,&"*+# /*' O*4(-:(' *+,( &!*#( %'(
'(&1'+($ &!( /"91'(# 5".. :( 1)$%&($ *+
&!"# '()*'&8

P(, EQRR

S%+ EQRE

C(: EQRE

Page 229



 

 !"#$% &' ())$*+(*,$- () &).$% /*+&&% -0&%)- (*+ 1$/-!%$ '(,/1/)/$- $2,1!+/*3 0&&1- /* ( ,&"#/*$+
,&"01$2

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, &)--,&("., +)$(!-/ '((,$%'$&, '( "$%))* #0)*(# '$% -,"#1*, 2'&"-"(",# ,3&-1%"$4
(!)#, 5"(! 0))-# "$ ' &)+6"$,% &)+0-,3 '$% "$&-1%"$4 76,*%,,$ 80)*(# 9"--'4,:  *,$% &'-&1-'(")$ +,(!)%
"# /,'* )$ /,'* ; 8!)*( (*,$% &'-&1-'(,# &1**,$( 0,*")% . 0*,.")1# /,'* 0,*")%< =)$4 (*,$% &'-&1-'(,#
'.,*'4, ).,* >? +)$(! 0,*")%: 7$$1'- .'-1, @ &1+1-'("., +)$(!-/ .'-1,#: 7$$1'- -)$4 (*,$% "# &'-&1-'(,%
).,* ' A /,'* 0,*")%:

4!%%$*) 5(1!$ B>CDEA

6&*3 7%$*+

8.&%) 7%$*+

9()( 8&!%,$

F'&"-"(/ '((,$%'$&, *,&)*%#

8$%:/,$ ;(*(3$%

G,"- H*1&,

<$(+ &' 8$%:/,$

I'(*"&"' J'##"%/

9'-1, G1+,*'()* K,$)+"$'()*  '*4,( 8('(1# G)(,

G). ?L>> >>MCNAD 80&%) =#$%+$$*

80)*( 76,*%,,$ '%+"##")$# 2)* G).,+6,*
?L>> %,+)$#(*'(,% '$ ?N:>O "$&*,'#, )$
?L>L 5"(! >LCMDE'%%"(")$'- '((,$%'$&,#
'$% ' ()('- )2 N?CPP? '((,$%'$&,# 2)* (!,
+)$(!:

Q,&)*%,% '((,$%'$&,# )2 AA>CNNM 2)*
70*"- ; G).,+6,* *,0*,#,$( ' 0)#"(".,
+).,+,$( )2 #)+, ?L:?O 5!"&! "#
,$&)1*'4"$4 '# (!"#C "2 &)$("$1,% () /,'*R#
,$%C (!"# -,.,- )2 "$&*,'#, 5)1-% 6,
&)$#"%,*'6-/ "$ '%.'$&, )2 (!,
)*4'$"#'(")$# J)*0)*'(, I-'$ ('*4,(# 2)*
2))(2'--: S"(!"$ (!"# 5"%,* 2"41*, (!,
0'((,*$# )2 '((,$%'$&, '&*)## (!, 2'&"-"(",#
2)* (!, /,'* () %'(, '*, .'*",% 5"(!  !,
T,#+)$% J,$(*, UVA:MOWC =)*% I*).)#(
7-,3 J)--", UV?>:>OWC  )**/ UVB:POW '$%
X"$&)*(! UV>>OW &,$(*,# '-)$4 5"(! (!,
="$3 Y&, 7*,$' UVDL:BOW #1#('"$"$4 -,.,-#
)2 "$&*,'#,% 1#,: J)+0'*"#)$# )2 (!,
'.'"-'6-, %'(' &).,*"$4 8,0(,+6,* ;
G).,+6,* "$ ?L>L '$% ?L>> 2)* (!,
H,'&)$ J,$(*, #!)5# ' Z1'*(,*-/
"$&*,'#, )2 EM:NO 5"(! ?L>> '%+"##")$#
()('--"$4 ?BCBA>:

J)$.,*#,-/C I,(,*&1-(,*C 8!,%%)&[#-,/
'$% S,#(61*$  ,$$"# &,$(*,#C '# !'#

Page 230



 !

 !!" #$! %&'! '("%! #$! '#&)# *+ #$! ,!&)-
&)! )!%*).("/ &##!".&"%!'  !0*1 2343544
0!6!0' &0#$*7/$ #$!)! $&'  !!" '*8!
9*'(#(6! 8*6!8!"# (" !&%$ *6!) #$!
%*7)'! *+ #$! 9&'# #$)!! 8*"#$' 1$(%$
'7//!'#' #$&#- #* &" !:#!"#- #$(' ('  !("/
&..)!''!.;

 !"#$""% &'(#)* +,--./"

<=->?2 &##!".&"%!' 1!)! )!%*).!. &# #$!
@ !).!!" A9*)#' B(00&/! .7)("/
C*6!8 !) 2344- & 4?;? D ("%)!&'! (" #$!
,!&)E*"E,!&) 8*"#$0, +(/7)! 1(#$ F-32F
&..(#(*"&0 &.8(''(*"'; G+ #$(' ("%)!&'!
H&"&/!8!"# I**J("/'- K0&''
@##!".&"%!' &". L(%J!#!. @%#(6(#(!'
/!"!)&#!. #$! 8&M*)(#, *+ /)*1#$ 1$(0'#
I**J!. @%#(6(#(!'- N(;!; #$*'! "*# +*)8("/
0*"/!) #!)8 %*88(#8!"#' #* 7'!O &".
K*7)'! @##!".&"%!'  *#$ '$*1!. &
8&)/("&0 )!.7%#(*" *" C*6!8 !) 2343;

G" & %7870&#(6! +('%&0 ,!&) N@9)(0E H&)%$O
%*89&)('*"- #$! B(00&/! $&' /!"!)&#!.
=PF-3?4 &##!".&"%!' 1$(%$ )!9)!'!"#'
/)*1#$ *+ P;?D 1$!" %*89&)!. 1(#$
2343544; K*"'(.!)("/ #$! A9*)#' B(00&/!Q'
*9!)&#("/ ,!&) N@7/7'# E R70,O- #$('
%7870&#(6! ("%)!&'! (' '0(/$#0, $(/$!) &#
P;<D )!+0!%#("/ '*8! 242-F<= &.8(''(*"'
(" #$! +()'# +*7) 8*"#$' *+ #$! %*"#)&%#7&0
9!)(*.;

S!% 2344 F4-?T= &'(#)  !"#$""%

A9*)# @ !).!!" &.8(''(*"' +*) S!%!8 !)
2344 )!%*).!. &" =4;FDD ("%)!&'! *"
2343 1(#$ P-P=P &..(#(*"&0 &##!".&"%!'
&". & #*#&0 *+ ?4-4T> &##!".&"%!' +*) #$!
8*"#$; A*8! 9&)# *+ #$(' ("%)!&'! 1(00  !
& )!'70# *+ 9**) &##!".&"%! 0!6!0' .7)("/
S!%!8 !) 2343  7# &0'* )!+0!%#' &
/!"!)&0 9&##!)" *+ ("%)!&'! &%)*'' #$!
)&"/! *+ +&%(0(#(!'; L$! &%%7870&#!. .&#&-
%*6!)("/ @9)(0 #* S!%!8 !) 2344 '$*1'
'7'#&("!. 9*'(#(6! 8*6!8!"# 1(#$ &"
("%)!&'! *+ 24;?D N<>-F33 &..(#(*"&0
&.8(''(*"'O &". & #*#&0 &##!".&"%!'
+(/7)! +*) #$! ,!&) #* .&#! *+ =T2-T?4
1$(%$ )!9)!'!"#' &.6&"%! *" #$!
9)*9*)#(*"&#! #&)/!#' %*"#&("!. #$!
K*7"%(0Q' '#)&#!/(!' &". #$! A9*)#
@ !).!!" K*)9*)&#! U0&"; V(#$(" #$('
1(.!) +(/7)! #$! 9&##!)"' *+ &##!".&"%!
&%)*'' #$! +&%(0(#(!' +*) #$! ,!&) #* .&#!
&)! 6&)(!.-  7#- (" #$! 8&M*)(#,
!"%*7)&/("/ 1(#$ L$! R!'8*". K!"#)!
NW<;TDO- X*). U)*6*'# @0!: K*00(!
NW23;TDO- L*)), NWP;TDO &". Y("%*)#$
NW4?;2DO %!"#)!' &0*"/ 1(#$ #$! X(": Z%!
@)!"& NW=T;=DO '7'#&("("/ 0!6!0' *+
("%)!&'!. 7'!; K*89&)('*"' *+ #$! 9&)#E
,!&) %*89&)&#(6! .&#& +*) #$! I!&%*"
K!"#)!- %*6!)("/ A!9#!8 !) E S!%!8 !)
(" 2343 &". 2344 )!'9!%#(6!0,- '$*1' &"

Page 231



  

 !" #$%#

&'( #$%#

Page 232



 !

 !"#$% &' ())$*+(*,$- () .&&/- 0$1,/!+2*3 ,&""!*2)4 .&&/-5

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ 0))1 '((,$%'$&,# ,2&1-%"$3 &)++-$"(4 0))1#5  *,$% &'1&-1'(")$
+,(!)% "# 4,'* )$ 4,'* 6 7!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 0,*")% 8 0*,8")-# 4,'* 0,*")%9 :)$3 (*,$%
&'1&-1'(,# '8,*'3, )8,* ;< +)$(! 0,*")%5 =$$-'1 8'1-, > &-+-1'("8, +)$(!14 8'1-,#5 =$$-'1 1)$3 (*,$% "#
&'1&-1'(,% )8,* ' ? 4,'* 0,*")%5

6!%%$*) 7(/!$ @;AB@?

8&*3 9%$*+

:;&%) 9%$*+

<()( :&!%,$

C'&"1"(4 '((,$%'$&, *,&)*%#

:$%=2,$ >(*(3$%

D,"1 E*-&,

?$(+ &' :$%=2,$

F'(*"&"' G'##"%4

H'1-, D-+,*'()* I,$)+"$'()*  '*3,( 7('(-# D)(,

D)8 <J;; B;AK@L M)$(!14 '((,$%'$&,# '&*)## G"(4N"%,
/'&"1"(",# "$ D)8,+.,* *,&)*%,% ' O5OP
"$&*,'#, )$ <J;J Q"(! @A?LB '%%"(")$'1
'%+"##")$#5 G-+-1'("8,14A (!"# *,/1,&(# '
#"2 +)$(! 0'((,*$ )/ 3*)Q(! *,#-1("$3 "$ '
4,'* () %'(, *"#, "$ '%+"##")$# )/ ;;A?@<
)* <5?P Q!"&! ,2&,,%# (!, 3,$,*"&
('*3,(# #,( )-( "$ (!, G"(4R# R C"( C)*  !,
C-(-*,R #(*'(,345

:"S, /)* 1"S, &)+0'*"#)$ )/ &)$("$-'114
+'$'3,% 70)*( =.,*%,,$ 0*)8"%,# '$
,$!'$&,% 0"&(-*, )/ (!, 0,*/)*+'$&, )/
(!,#, 0'*("&-1'* /'&"1"(",# Q"(! 3*)Q(!
.,"$3 *,&)*%,% '3'"$#( ,'&! +)$(! #"$&,
(!, &)++,$&,+,$( )/ (!, /"#&'1 0,*")%
'$% ' 4,'* () %'(, "$&*,'#, )/ #)+,
<LABL@ '%+"##")$# Q!"&! *,0*,#,$(# '
B5?P *"#, Q"(! ()('1 '%+"##")$# () %'(, )/
@L@A@TL5

:))S"$3 '( "$%"8"%-'1 /'&"1"(",#A  !, E,'&!
:,"#-*, G,$(*,A E-&S#.-*$A E*"%3, )/ I)$
7Q"++"$3 F))1# %,+)$#(*'(,% 0)#"("8,
+)8,+,$( '3'"$#( D)8,+.,* <J;J '$%
&)$("$-, () *,/1,&( #-#('"$,% &-+-1'("8,
3*)Q(! 0'((,*$# Q!"&! Q)-1% 1"S,14 .,
#-#('"$,% (!*)-3! () 4,'*# ,$%5
U'V1,!,'% '$% W"$&)*(! 7Q"++"$3 F))1#
.)(! ,20,*",$&,% ' *,%-&(")$ "$ +)$(! )$
+)$(! '%+"##")$# "$ D)8,+.,* '$%
'1(!)-3! #("11 '.1, () *,&)*% 0)#"("8,
+)8,+,$( '3'"$#( &-+-1'("8, /"3-*,# /)*

Page 233



 !

 !" #$%% &%'(&) *++!,-.,"!/ 0,  !"!12!3 #$%% 34/! 25
6$7&8 4, #$%$ 90+: %6';(# .--0+04,.<
.-10//04,/7 =:0/ 0/ <.3>!<5 . 3!?<!"+04, 4?
+:! /0>,0?".,+ 3!-@"+04, 0, .-10//04,/
9:0": 9./ !AB!30!,"!- 0,  !"!12!3
#$%$ ./ . 3!/@<+ 4? /@/+.0,!- .-C!3/!
9!.+:!3 "4,-0+04,/ 2@+ +:! @,-!3<50,>
+3!,- 4? .-10//04,/ >349+: 0/ /+0<<
.BB.3!,+7 D@1@<.+0C!<5' +:0/ .14@,+/ +4
., 0,"3!./! 4? ;7E8 4C!3 +:! ,0,! 14,+:
B!304-' *B30< +4  !"!12!3' .,- "4,+0,@!/
+:! B.++!3, 4? >349+: "411!,"!- 0, F@,!
B34C0-0,> . 5!.3 +4 -.+! +4+.< 4? ;)('%$#
.++!,-.,"!/7 D41B.30/4, 4? "4,+0,@.<<5
1.,.>!- GB43+ *2!3-!!, ?."0<0+0!/
0,-0".+!/ B!3?431.,"! .+ . :0>:!3 <!C!< 4?
B!3"!,+.>! 0,"3!./! 4? E7E8'
3!B3!/!,+0,> H@/+ 4C!3 &6'$$$ .--0+04,.<
.++!,-.,"!/ ."34// +:! /0A ?."0<0+0!/ 90+:0,
+:! GB43+ *2!3-!!, 3!10+ /0,"! +:! /+.3+
4? +:! ?0/".< 5!.37I44J0,> .+ 0,-0C0-@.<
?."0<0+0!/ .<<' .B.3+ ?341 K0,"43+:
G90110,> L44< B!3?431!- .+ <!C!</
2!54,- +:.+ 3!"43-!- 0,  !"!12!3 #$%$
90+: =:! M!.": I!0/@3! D!,+3!'
N.O<!:!.-' .,- M30->! 4?  4, G90110,>
L44</ -!14,/+3.+0,> /@/2/+.,+0C!
0,"3!./!/7 D@1@<.+0C!<5' +:! 3.,>! 4?
01B34C!1!,+ 0, .-10//04,/ 3.,>!/ ?341
P7)8 QMIDR +4 H@/+ 4C!3 . &$8 QMS GLR
90+: 3!1.0,-!3 3!"43-0,> ))7E8
QM@"J/2@3, GLR' %#7;8 QKGLR .,- %$7%8
QN.O<!:!.- GLR7 S? +:! 3.,>! 4? B3!10/!/
4B!3.+!- 25 GB43+ *2!3-!!,' 0+ .BB!.3/
+:.+ T43+:?0!<- G90110,> L44< 0/ +:!
!A"!B+04, +4 +:! "@1@<.+0C! 3@<!' 0, +:.+'
./ 0+ 0/ "@33!,+<5 3!"43-0,> . 3!<.+0C!
-!"3!./! 4? )$8 4, +:! B3!C04@/ 5!.3U/
,0,! 14,+: B.++!3,' +:! <0J!<0:44- +:.+ +:!
5!.3 !,- ?0>@3!/ 90<< 2! B4/0+0C! .3!
/0>,0?0".,+<5 3!-@"!-

F., #$%#

V!2 #$%#

Page 234



 !

 !"#!"$% &' ( )*+,+-.-*$ "* /!$01 2-!"$,+-1 345$4!- ,*6 78#!$

 !"#$% &' ()*)+* +& ,)#%-%)$* . /$%*&0

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ 0"#"(# () 1".*'*",# "$ 2,*#)$3  *,$% &'1&-1'(")$ +,(!)% "# 4,'* )$
4,'*5 6!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 2,*")% 0 2*,0")-# 4,'* 2,*")%7 8)$9 (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# '0,*'9, )0,* :;
+)$(! 2,*")%3 <$$-'1 0'1-, = &-+-1'("0, +)$(!14 0'1-,#3 <$$-'1 1)$9 (*,$% "# &'1&-1'(,% )0,* ' > 4,'*
2,*")%3

1!%%$0+ 2-,!$ ?;@A::

3&04 5%$06

78&%+ 5%$06

9-+- 7&!%:$

8".*'*4 '$% B$/)*+'(")$
6,*0"&,#

7$%():$ ;-0-4$%

C,"1 D*-&,

<$-6 &' 7$%():$

E'(*"&"' F'##"%4

G'1-, C-+,*'()* H,$)+"$'()*  '*9,( 6('(-# C)(,

C)0 ;I:: J;@IA> B$%-#(*"'1 <&(")$ )$ >I(! C)0,+.,* !'#
!'% '$ '//,&( )$ 0"#"()* /"9-*,# /)* (!"#
+)$(!3

H,& ;I:: ?;@A::

K'$ ;I:;

L,. ;I:;

Page 235



 !

 !"#$% &' ()*)+* +&,!*-.$* &' /&!0/)1 '!02$2 &% 3-%+ '!02$2 "!*$!"* 4 3$%*&0

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ '%+"##")$# () &)-$&"0 /-$%,% )* 1'*( /-$%,% +-#,-+#2  *,$%
&'0&-0'(")$ +,(!)% "# 3,'* )$ 3,'* 4 5!)*( (*,$% &'0&-0'(,# &-**,$( 1,*")% 6 1*,6")-# 3,'* 1,*")%7 8)$9
(*,$% &'0&-0'(,# '6,*'9, )6,* :; +)$(! 1,*")%2 <$$-'0 6'0-, = &-+-0'("6, +)$(!03 6'0-,#2 <$$-'0 0)$9
(*,$% "# &'0&-0'(,% )6,* ' > 3,'* 1,*")%2

5!%%$0+ 6-1!$ ;>?@AB

7&0. 8%$02

9:&%+ 8%$02

;-+- 9&!%/$

C-#,-+# D E'00,*",#

9$%()/$ <-0-.$%

F,"0 G*-&,

=$-2 &' 9$%()/$

H'(*"&"' I'##"%3

J'0-, F-+,*'()* K,$)+"$'()*  '*9,( 5('(-# F)(,

F)6 ;L:: ;M?@NL

K,& ;L:: ;>?@AB

O'$ ;L:;

P,. ;L:;

Page 236



 !

 !"#$% &' ()*)+* +&,!*-.$* &' /&!0/)1 '!02$2 &% 3-%+ '!02$2 "!*$!"* 4 &!+%$-/5

 !"# "$%"&'()* +)$"()*# (!, $-+.,* )/ )-(*,'&! 0"#"(# () &)-$&"1 /-$%,% )* 2'*( /-$%,% +-#,-+#3  *,$%
&'1&-1'(")$ +,(!)% "# 4,'* )$ 4,'* 5 6!)*( (*,$% &'1&-1'(,# &-**,$( 2,*")% 0 2*,0")-# 4,'* 2,*")%7 8)$9
(*,$% &'1&-1'(,# '0,*'9, )0,* :; +)$(! 2,*")%3 <$$-'1 0'1-, = &-+-1'("0, +)$(!14 0'1-,#3 <$$-'1 1)$9
(*,$% "# &'1&-1'(,% )0,* ' > 4,'* 2,*")%3

6!%%$0+ 7-1!$ ?@

8&0. 9%$02

:5&%+ 9%$02

;-+- :&!%/$

A-#,-+# B C'11,*",#

:$%()/$ <-0-.$%

D,"1 E*-&,

=$-2 &' :$%()/$

F'(*"&"' G'##"%4

H'1-, D-+,*'()* I,$)+"$'()*  '*9,( 6('(-# D)(,

D)0 ;J::

I,& ;J::

K'$ ;J:;

L,. ;J:;

Page 237



 !

 !"#!"$% &' ( )*$$*!  *!+#!,"-./0123* +#! 4#-*%

 !"#$%&'() *"+%",- $(! ./',% 0 *",,-(% 12$&+$3+- 4'(%5+6 137-(#- 8$%$

 !"# "$%"&'()* #!)+# ',#-$&- %'(' .)* (!- /'(-#( 0)$(!/1 ."23*- "$ *-/'(")$ () (!- '4-*'2- $30,-* ). %'1#
/)#( 5-* -05/)1-- 5-* 0)$(! '&*)## (!- 6%3&'(")$7 83/(3*- '$% 95)*( #-*4"&-:
 !- &!'*( '/#) *-./-&(# (!- '$$3'/ '4-*'2- $30,-* ). %'1# /)#( 5-* -05/)1-- 5-* 0)$(!:  !-*- !'# ,--$
'$ "$&*-'#- ). ;:< '4-*'2- %'1# /)#( 5-* -05/)1-- "$ ',#-$&- '&*)## (!- #-*4"&- &)05'*"$2 =;>;?>> '$%
=;>>?>= () %'(-:

*",,-(% 9$+"- >:=

:'(; <,-(!

.5',% <,-(!

8$%$ .'",#-

@9- ABC?@'1*)// 91#(-0D

.-,2&#- 4$($;-,

9'*'! E-'*

=-$! '> .-,2&#-

8!'*/"- @-$0'$

F'/3- G30-*'()* H-$)0"$'()*  '*2-( 9('(3# G)(-

G)4 =;>> >:I ;:J  !-*- +'# ' "$&*-'#- ). ;:< "$ (!-
'4-*'2- $30,-* ). %'1# /)#( 5-*
-05/)1-- .)* G)4-0,-*

H-& =;>> >:= ;:J  !-*- +'# ' %-&*-'#- ). ;:K "$ (!-
'4-*'2- $30,-* ). %'1# /)#( 5-*
-05/)1-- .)* H-&-0,-*

L'$ =;>=

M-, =;>=

Page 238



 !

 !" #$% !&'(&'#)* +,-*$.* -/&01$2 )/* +3*'#2* 456,*' &7 8#9- :&-) ;*'  6(<&9** ;*' "*'31.*

 !" #$% !&'(&'#)* +,-*$.* -/&01$2 )/* +3*'#2* 456,*' &7 8#9- :&-) ;*'  6(<&9** ;*' "*'31.* 7&' #
=> ?&$)/ @&<<1$2 ;*'1&%

!5''*$) =#<5* ABA

:&$2 >'*$%

"/&') >'*$%

8#)# "&5'.*

;"* CD@E;#9'&<< "9-)*6F

"*'31.* ?#$#2*'

"#'#/ G*#'

@*#% &7 "*'31.*

!/#'<1* ;*$6#$

H#<5* 456*'#)&' 8*$&61$#)&' I#'2*) ")#)5- 4&)*

4&3 >J== ABA =JBJ  %5.#)1&$K !5<)5'* #$% "(&') +,-*$.*
-/&0*% # 75')/*' %*.'*#-* &7 JB= 7&' )/*
<#-) => 6&$)/- )& )/* *$% &7 4&3*6,*'B
I/*'* 0*'* #$ #3*'#2* &7 ABA %#9- <&-)
(*' *6(<&9** &3*' )/* => 6&$)/ (*'1&% )&
%#)*B I/1- 1- )/* <&0*-) $56,*' &7 %#9-
<&-) -1$.* 0* -)#')*% '*(&')1$2 )/1- %#)#
#7)*' )/* 16(<*6*$)#)1&$ &7 )/* '*31-*%
?#L161-1$2 +))*$%#$.* ;&<1.9B I/1-
-/&0- # .&661)6*$) 7'&6 6#$#2*'- )&
16(<*6*$) )/* (&<1.9 #$% -5((&')
*6(<&9**-B

8*. >J== ABA =JBJ

M#$ >J=>

N*, >J=>

Page 239



 !

 !"#$%&%'( )"* +,-./)%"0( &'(.,"*'* 0, 1%02%" 34 1,&5%"6 *)7(

 !"# $%&'()"*+, -&.)&/0 (+% 12*/) 20/3*/4(+'0 "+%"'()*/ 4*+")*/# )!0 20/'0+)(50 *3 3*/4(. 0+6&"/"0# (+%
'*42.("+)# /0'0"70% 3/*4 )!0 89:#, 819:#, 5*70/+40+) (50+'"0#, 404;0/# *3 )!0 2&;."', 0.0')0%
404;0/# (+% )!0 2/0## <!"'! /06&"/0 ( /0#2*+#0 <")!"+ )!0 '*/2*/()0 #)(+%(/% *3 => <*/?"+5 %(@#A B+ (
%(@ ( )* %(@ ;(#"# )!0 #0/7"'0 (.#* /0#2*+%# )* ( #"5+"3"'(+) +&4;0/ *3 "+3*/4(. 0+6&"/"0# 3/*4 )!0#0
(50+'"0#A
 !0 '!(/) #!*<# 4*+)!.@ %()( (+% (.#* (++&(. '*42(/()"70 %()( 3*/ )!0 .(#) C 3"+(+'"(. @0(/#A  /0+%
'(.'&.()"*+ 40)!*% "# *+5*"+5 D 1!*/) )/0+% '(.'&.()0# '&//0+) 20/"*% 7 2/07"*&# 20/"*%E F*+5 )/0+%
'(.'&.()0# (70/(50 *70/ =C 4*+)! 20/"*%A G++&(. 7(.&0 H '&4&.()"70 4*+)!.@ 7(.&0#A G++&(. .*+5 )/0+% "#
'(.'&.()0% *70/ ( I @0(/ 20/"*%A

8$&&'"0 9)/$' =JJK

:,"6 ;&'"*

<2,&0 ;&'"*

=)0) <,$&+'

$+6&"/"0# %()(;(#0

<'&>%+' ?)")6'&

F0#.0@ L"/?

@')* ,A <'&>%+'

-!(/."0 90+4(+

M(.&0 N0#2*+#0 "+
=> <*/?"+5
%(@#

 *)(.
N0'0"70%

 (/50) 1)()&# O*)0

O*7 CJ== =JJK C C P>K C 3*/4(. 0+6&"/"0#Q'*42.("+)# <0/0
/0'0"70% %&/"+5 )!0 4*+)! *3 O*704;0/A
 !0#0 <0/0 ;*)! /0#2*+%0% )* "+ 3&..
<")!"+ )!0 '*/2*/()0 #)(+%(/% *3 =>
<*/?"+5 %(@#A  !0 @0(/ )* %()0 3"5&/0 3*/
CJ==Q=C "# RSK <!"'! 06&()0# )* /0'0"2)
*3 RP 0+6&"/"0#Q'*42.("+)#, TR *3 <!"'!
/0'0"70% ( 3&.. /0#2*+#0 <")!"+ )!0
2/0#'/";0% )"40#'(.0A

U0' CJ==

V(+ CJ=C

W0; CJ=C

Page 240



 !

 ! "#$#%&

'()*#

+$*,-,.

/0

1,2,34,

5$#$ /,(6

73,. 8)*9 8*),:&

!9;*3<-,.

=3 >?$,.)

@)##-,. +3*&)

"?3*# 8)*9 8*),:&

!9;*3<-,.

=3 >?$,.)

@)##-,. +3*&)

Page 241



 
!

 
!
"

"
#
$%

&'
#

(
)*

+
,
(
$-

.
$#

/
/
-
0
1
'2

&-
+
/

 
!
"#
$
"%

&
'
(!

)(
$
"!

(&
"*

$
#
)!

"+
,(
!
-
.&
'
&
(/
,$
'
)

3
#
4
-
$2

1
5
26

-
$7

0
&
"&

1
2
!
&
"

8
#
+
#
$*

2#
9

-
+
7
3
4
5!

6
"7

&
"8

9
3
:
9

 
!"
#
!"
$%
&'

(
)
*
!!
"+
*,
*
-
.#
!
/
0+
1,
,1
2
+1

&'
3&
'
(
)
4
",5
!1
2
62
5
%#
*
2
7
8
1#
8
,1
6+
+1
99

8
#
9"
$"
:1

,1
6!
2"
2
7
12
:"
!#
2
-
12
$9
62
5
5
1:
1,
#
8
$4
1"
!
9;
",,
9<
+#
2
."
5
12
+1

62
5
91
,.
19
$1
1-

$#
$4
1
.*
,,1
9$

8
#
$1
2
$"
6,

&'
3&
'6

(
=-
8,
1-

12
$6
$"
#
2
#
.
/
6!
,%
>
16
!9
?
!6
-
1@
#
!;

/
)
A
/
5
*
&&
'

B
1:
1,
#
8
-
12
$
62
5
5
1,
":
1!
%
#
.
/
6!
,%
>
16
!9
?
!6
-
1@

#
!;
 
,6
2
C&
''
('
C

B
19
+!
"8
$"
#
2

D
62
67
15

E
%

 !
"
#
!$$
!%
&

F
16
5
G
..
"+
1!

'
()
*+
(,

*(
(%
+&
-.

 
!#
7
!1
99

A
$6
!$
B
6$
1

/0
12
3+
14
/0
/

B
*
1
B
6$
1

50
16

*+
14
/0

4
)
#
-
8
,1
$"
#
2
B
6$
1

50
17
*.
14
/0

4

 
!#
7
!1
99

*
8
5
6$
1

4/
00
10
4
,
$*
.
8%

9%
$-
3%

8
*.

8
*3

3+
-9
%8

:;
2
<
=
>
,
!.
7)
.%

4/
00

?@
A
3$
%A

%.
(*
(!-
.
-B

*C
(!-
.
3$
*.

-.
D-
!.
D
(E
+-
)D
E
(E
%
;%
*+
F3
+-
D+
%&
&%
8
+%
9!
%G

%8
7*
.)

*+
;
4/

04
:;

2
<
=
>
,
*(

*.
.)
*$
3$
*.
.!
.D

8*
;?
6
)$
(!1
*D
%.
C;

!.
3)

(*
D+
%%
8
*.
8
&)
CC
%&
&B
)$
!A
3$
%A

%.
(*
(!-
.
-B

*C
(!-
.&

*C
E!
%9
%8
?,

$*
..

!.
D
3+
-C
%&
&
+%
$*
(%
8
(-
4/

04
10
5
8%

9%
$-
3%

8
B+
-A

!.
3)
(*

((
E%

3$
*.

.!
.D

8*
;
!.
7*
.)
*+
;
4/
04
?

&'
3&
'E

(
=-
8
,1
-
12
$6
$"
#
2
#
.
H
)
*
!!
"+
*
,*
-
.#
!
/
0+
1,
,1
2
+1

/
)
A
/
5
*
&&
C

=-
8
,1
-
12
$
H
)
*
!!
"+
*
,*
-
.#
!
/
0+
1,
,1
2
+1

B
19
+!
"8
$"
#
2

>
)+
+!C
)$
)A

B-
+
<
HC
%$
$%
.C
%
!&
(E
%
.%

G
.*

(!-
.*
$B
+*
A
%G

-+
I
B-
+
'
C-
((!
&E

%8
)C
*(
!-
.
(-

%.
&)
+%

(E
*(
-)

+
;-
).

D
3%

-3
$%
*+
%
&)
CC
%&
&B
)$
$%
*+
.%

+&
FC
-.
B!8
%.
(

!.
8!
9!
8)

*$
&F
%B
B%
C(
!9
%
C-
.(
+!:

)(
-+
&
*.
8
+%
&3
-.
&!
:$
%
C!
(!"
%.
&?

D
62
67
15

E
%

J
%+
%I

'
*A

&-
.

F
16
5
G
..
"+
1!

J
%+
%I

'
*A

&-
.

 
!#
7
!1
99

A
$6
!$
B
6$
1

/0
12
)D

14
/0

/
B
*
1
B
6$
1

50
17
)$
14
/0
5

)
#
-
8
,1
$"
#
2
B
6$
1

Page 242



 
 

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 
!!
"#
$%
&$
'&
%
("
)
*$
'+
($
,
%-
./
/!
%
.(
0&
1#
!!,
'+
*!
&+

&"
2&
)
(
-#
$$
'-
#!
#+

3
.'
-.

+
&&
2%
2.
&
&"
2'2
!&
+
&"
2%
&4
*&
-2
&)

#"
)&
$
5
#$
$'-
#!
#+

1/
$
6
4-
&!
!&
"-
&7
8"
%&
-/
")
($
,
%-
./
/!
%9
(!
!

%-
./
/!
%
.(
0&

'+
*!
&+

&"
2&
)
(
-#
$$
'-
#!
#+

1/
$
*#
*'
!%
#*

2/
("
)
'"
-!
#)
'"
:
;
<7
=
!(
"%
($
&
3
&!
!(
)0
("
-&
)
1/
$
'+
*!
&+

&"
2(
2'/
"
/1
2.
&
-#
$$
'-
#!
#+

1/
$
2.
&%
&
*#
*'
!%
(%

2.
&,
+
/0
&
'"
2/
;
>

'"
<?
@<
7

A
#$
2.
&$
*!
("
"'
":

3
'!!
B&

$&
C#
'$&
)
1/
$
%#
B%
&C
#&
"2
,&
($
%7
D
($
'/
#%

(%
*&
-2
%
$&
C#
'$&

1#
$2
.&
$
)&
0&
!/
*+

&"
2'
"-
!#
)'
":
E$
&0
'&
3
/1
-#
$$
'-
#!
($
)&
!'0
&$
,9
(%
%&
%%
+
&"
2(
")

$&
*/
$2
'"
:
&2
-7
 

-/
+
+
#"
'-
(2
'/
"%

*!
("

1/
$
*(
$&
"2
%
'%
#"
)&
$
)&
0&
!/
*+

&"
27
F'
('
%/
"
3
'2.
/2
.&
$
*(
$2
"&
$%
'%
3
&!
!(
)0
("
-&
)
("
)
3
'!!
-/
"2
'"
#&

2/
B&

)&
0&
!/
*&
)7

+
,
-
.+
//

0
$(
$%
1#
2
"
3
%$
2
1"
!
%$
4"
2
(
)!
5
%4
6
"
"
7*
"
8
)!
(
%
)
,
1*
5
4)
9
'
&
%

:
$%
4!
1'
*1
"
2

 
0'
$2
#(
!-
(+

*#
%
3
.&
$&
*#
*'
!%
3
/#
!)
!&
($
"
'"
(
0(
$'&
2,
/1
&"
0'
$/
"+

&"
2%
'%
(
*.
(%
&)

*$
/-
&%
%7
8"
,&
($
/"
&
G<
?@
@H
@<
I
'"
2$
/)
#-
&
J
2$
(0
&!
(1
2&
$"
//
"%
&(
-.

3
&&
K

1/
$
;
L
("
)
;
M
*#
*'
!%
93
.&
"
*#
*'
!%
3
/#
!)
(2
2&
")

("
/2
.&
$
&%
2(
B!
'%
.+

&"
22
/
%2
#)
,
(
-/
#$
%&
7N
.'
%
3
'!!
*$
/0
')
&
(
:$
&(
2&
$
&C
#'
2,
/1
-#
$$
'-
#!
#+

-.
/'
-&
%
1/
$
;
LH
;
M

O
':
.&
$
("
)
 
)0

O
':
.&
$
*#
*'
!%
'"
(!
!%
-.
//
!%
7 
B&
$)
&&
"
5
/!
!&
:&

2/
*$
/0
')
&
(
$(
":
&
/1
-/
#$
%&
%9
+
("
,
0/
-(
2'/
"(
!9
3
'2.
'"
2.
&
2$
(0
&!
(1
2&
$"
//
"
($
$(
":
&+

&"
2%
9

&4
2&
")
'"
:
2.
&
$(
":
&
/1
-/
#$
%&
%7
8"
,&
($
<
G<
?@
<H
@>
I
-/
"%
/$
2'(

($
$(
":
&+

&"
2%
3
'!!
B&

1/
$+
(!
'%
&)

1/
$
(!
!%
&-
/"
)(
$,
%-
./
/!
%7
 
-/
"%
/$
2'#
+
3
'!!
-/
+
*$
'%
&
<
/$
>

%&
-/
")
($
,
%-
./
/!
%
'"
(
:'
0&
"
:&
/:
$(
*.
'-
($
&(
7N
.&

%-
./
/!
%
'"
2.
&
-/
"%
/$
2'(

3
'!!
P/
'"
2!,
*!
("

2.
&
%"
$
-#
$$
'-
#!
#+

2/
&"
%#
$&
(
B$
&(
)2
.
/1
-.
/'
-&
("
)
*#
*'
!%
3
'!!

2$
(0
&!
B&
23
&&
"
%-
./
/!
%
2/
(-
-&
%%
*$
/0
'%
'/
"7
A
$/
+
,&
($
@
/"
3
($
)%
*!
("
"'
":

3
'!!
B&
:'
"
1/
$
2.
&
'"
2$
/)
#-
2'/
"
/1
(
QB
!&
")
&)

!&
($
"'
":
Q
(*
*$
/(
-.

1/
$
2.
&
"&
3

5
#$
$'-
#!
#+

1/
$
6
4-
&!
!&
"-
&
;
L
("
)
;
M
-/
#$
%&
%7
N
.'
%
(*
*$
/(
-.

'"
-!
#)
&%
2.
&
)&
0&
!/
*+

&"
2/
1&
R!&
($
"'
":

/*
2'/
"%

1/
$
(*
*$
/4
<?
S
/1
&(
-.

"&
3
-/
#$
%&
7

6
)#
-(
2'/
"
1/
$
2.
&
%"
$
*.
(%
&
'%
*!
("
"&
)
2/
B&

)&
!'0
&$
&)

/"
(
-'
2,
R3
')
&
B(
%'
%
B,
%-
./
/!
%9
1#
$2
.&
$
("
)
.'
:.
&$
&)
#-
(2
'/
"7

;
)2
)#
$(

<
5

T
(0
')
F&
":

=
$)
(
>
33
14
$!

T
&$
&K

;
(+

%/
"

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
:
)*
$

?@
R 
*$
R<
?@
@

:
&
$
:
)*
$

>@
RU
($
R<
?@
M

,
"
9
'
7$
*1
"
2
:
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

?/
@?
/(

A
:
$B
$7
"
'
'
)!
$2
*)
71
2
B"
7B
$9

$2
*
%*
!)
*$
#
5
)2
(
&
%$

'
)!
$2
*C
4)
!$
!
B1
$8

%
*"
12
3"
!9

)2
(
19
'
!"
B$

%$
!B
14
$
(
$7
1B
$!
5

+
,
-
D
E
=
??
/

:
$B
$7
"
'
9
$2
*
"
3
 
)!
$2
*)
7F
2
B"
7B
$9

$2
*
-
*!
)*
$#
5

:
$%
4!
1'
*1
"
2

;
)2
)#
$(

<
5

;
.&
'!(
;
("
%B
#$
,

=
$)
(
>
33
14
$!

V(
-K
'&
N
.(
'"

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
:
)*
$

?@
R 
*$
R<
?@
@

:
&
$
:
)*
$

>@
RU
($
R<
?@
>

,
"
9
'
7$
*1
"
2
:
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

6
4'
%2
'"
:
*(
$&
"2
(!
'"
0/
!0
&+

&"
2%
2$
(2
&:
,
)#
&
1/
$
$&
"&
3
(!
'"
2.
&
(#
2#
+
"
<?
@<
7

Page 243



 
!

 !
" 
!#

$
%
&
'
(&

)#
*
+
,
-*

+
.'

/*
0)
#
(&

1
-*

+
.'

2
(,
.0
)0
2
(.
0*
&
.'
,*
+
3
'
4)
'
*
*
54

(&
1
6
7
#,
1
##
&
8
*
+
.'

9
*
+
&
)0
5

%
9
:
9
;
<
  

!
=
*
,>

0&
2
(,
.&
#,
4'

02
?
0.
'
6
7
#,
1
##
&
8
*
+
.'

9
*
+
&
)0
5.
*
#&

3
(3

#
?
0.
'
)'

051
,#
&
@-

*
+
&
3
2
#*

2
5#
(&

1
.'
#0
,
A(
B
050
#4

.*
#&

4+
,#

.'
#-

'
(/

#
.'
#
*
2
2
*
,.
+
&
0.
-

.*
0&
A5
+
#&

)#
(&

1
)'

(5
5#
&
3
#
*
+
,
.'
0&
>0
&
3

<
#4
),
02
.0
*
&

C
(&

(3
#1

7
-

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

;
#(
1
D
AA
0)
#,

)
#%
*!
+
,-
-!
./
0
-!
"1
2
"*
13
-

E
,*
3
,#
44

:
.(
,.
<
(.
#

45
6)
7-
68
45
5

<
+
#
<
(.
#

95
6+
!-
68
45
9

9
*
B
2
5#
.0
*
&
<
(.
#

E
,*
3
,#
44

+
2
1
(.
#

: 
;
<
1-
%,
7
=,
77
%-
>3
&
?.
!
@
3A
3#
%7
B
3*
>C
DD"
'3
-
D-
%B

>E
3
0
%B
B
,*
">"
3=
<
3!
B
E!
A3
-3
'3
*>
#.
!7
73
!-
3&
%*
;
;
0
9
&%
',
B
3*
>!
-.
0
%B
"*
1
C
,>
@
"!
-"3
=

)
'>
"A
">"
3=
>%
3*
1!
13
.%
,*
1
73
%7
#3
!1
3&
5F
!*
&
5G
"*
>E
3
H
*"
%*
<
3-
-!
'3
 
!-
&3
*=
I
-%
J3
'>
"=
7#
!*
*3
&
D%
-
K
3?
-,
!-
.

 !
" 
F
$
GB

2
,*
/#

.'
#
*
+
.)
*
B
#4

A*
,
(5
5*

+
,
)'

051
,#
&
(&

1
-*

+
&
3
2
#*

2
5#

 !
" 
F(

$
GB

25
#B

#&
.
()
.0
*
&
2
5(
&
4
.*

4+
2
2
*
,.
-*

+
&
3
2
#*

2
5#
+
&
1
#,

C
*
,#

9
'
*
0)
#
C
*
,#

9
'
(&

)#
4
:
.,
(.
#3

-
(&

1
!H
I
;
#(
,&
0&
3
9
'
*
0)
#4

%
9
:
J
K
;
  
F

GB
2
5#
B
#&

.(
.0
*
&
*
A
.'
#
C
*
,#

9
'
*
0)
#4
@C

*
,#

9
'
(&

)#
4
6
).
0*
&
E
5(
&

<
#4
),
02
.0
*
&

)
'>
"%
*
7#
!*
>%
-3
&,
'3
>E
3
7-
%7
%-
>"%
*
%D
.%
,*
1
73
%7
#3
*%
>"
*
3&
,'
!>
"%
*L
3B
7#
%.
B
3*
>%
-
>-
!"
*"
*1
!*
&
=,
77
%-
>"*
1
.%
,*
1
73
%7
#3
,*
&3
-
+
%-
3
0
E%
"'
3=
L+
%-
3

0
E!
*'
3=
2
>-
!>
31
.
!*
&
5F
M
:3
!-
*"
*1
0
E%
"'
3=
K
-!
B
3N
%-
(

C
(&

(3
#1

7
-

2
E3
"#!
2
!*
=?
,-
.

;
#(
1
D
AA
0)
#,

O%
E*
0
!"
-*
=

E
,*
3
,#
44

:
.(
,.
<
(.
#

45
6)
7-
68
45
4

<
+
#
<
(.
#

95
6+
!-
68
45
F

9
*
B
2
5#
.0
*
&
<
(.
#

E
,*
3
,#
44

+
2
1
(.
#

+
0
+
0
)
'>
"%
*
I
#!
*
-3
A"
3N
3&
K
3?
-,
!-
.
84
55
P)
##
!'
>"%
*=
,7
>%
&!
>3
P

 !
" 
F7

$
=
*
,>

?
0.
'
-*

+
&
3
2
#*

2
5#
@2

(,
.0
)+

5(
,5
-
.'
*
4#

0&
.'
#
C
*
,#

9
'
(&

)#
4
C
*
,#

9
'
(&

)#
4
L
,*
+
2
@.
*
4+

2
2
*
,.
.'
#0
,
.,
(&

40
.0
*
&
0&
.*

#B
2
5*
-B

#&
.

2
(,
.0
)+

5(
,-

/0
(
?
*
,>

#M
2
#,
0#
&
)#

*
2
2
*
,.
+
&
0.
0#
4

%
9
:
9
;
<
  

F
%
&
3
(3

#
.'
#
7
+
40
&
#4

4
)*

B
B
+
&
0.
-@
0&
)5
+
1
0&
3
.'
#
2
+
7
50)

4#
).
*
,@
0&

.'
#
1
#/

#5
*
2
B
#&

.
*
A
4+

2
2
*
,.
#1

,*
+
.#

?
(-
4
0&
.*

#B
2
5*
-B

#&
.
/0
(
?
*
,>

2
5(
)#
B
#&

.4
(&

1
.'
#
2
,*
/0
40
*
&
*
A
?
*
,>

,#
5(
.0
*
&
.,
(0
&
0&
3
N5#
(,
&
0&
3

<
#4
),
02
.0
*
&

Page 244



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

)"
*&
!
+
,-
-!
.

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

/0
12
3-
14
/0
/

3
4
$
3
!2
$

50
1+
!-
14
/0
5

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

2
*,
6
78
-
%9
*8
:
'%
*;
!'
;<
:
";=
7,
<"
*8
<<
8<
=!
>8
78
8*
8<
;!
7#
"<
=8
&
<"
*'
8
2
,?
,<
;4
/0
0@
A
="
<
=!
<
"*
'#
,&
8&
6
88
;"*
?<
:
";=
B
,7
B
8!
C
D
EF
-*
<;
G
H
%,
*?
!*
&
$
%%
& 
-%
,3
I
B
J

9:
;9
<,
=
>6
78
$6
$"
2
)
4
2%
/
/
-
(
$!
-"
+"
#
!"
%
?
%
4
,!
2+
/
"
!8
?
@,
4
-0
+/
"
0
7
/
8+,
'
!"
%
#
4
+%
!"
,$

?
5
1
5
(
3
99
A

>6
7
8$
6
$"
2!
2+
/
"
/
*
)
4
2%
/
/
-
(
$!
-"
+"
#
!"
%
?
%
4
,!
2+
/
"
!8
?
@,
4
-0
+/
"
0
7
/
8+,
'
!"
%
#
4
+%
!"
,$

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

K%
*!
;=
!*
D
";'
="
*?

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

/0
12
3-
14
/0
0

3
4
$
3
!2
$

50
1+
!-
14
/0
5

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

I
%<
;=
%#
&8
-
*%
:
"*
3#
!'
8@

9:
;9
<%
=
B
$%
$0
+#
"
/
*
,C
+8%
,!
-$
0$
-D
+,
$
+"
,/
6
6
4
"
+2
+$
0

?
5
1
5
(
3
99
E

>6
7
-/
D$
F
4
!8
+2
'
!"
%
+6
7
!,
2
/
*
,C
+8%
,!
-$
0$
-D
+,
$0
+"
,/
6
6
4
"
+2
+$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

I
-%
>"
&8
="
?=
L,
!#
";.
'=
"#&
'!
-8
<8
->
"'
8<
"*
'%
6
6
,*
";"
8<
M-
8>
"8
:
-8
L,
"-8
6
8*
;<
9%
-
'=
"#&
'!
-8
<8
->
"'
8<
!*
&
'=
"#&
'!
-8
&8
>8
#%
36
8*
;%
33
%-
;,
*"
;"8
<
:
";=
"*

'%
6
6
,*
";"
8<

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

N
!-
%#
"*
8
O
-!
"*

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

/0
12
3-
14
/0
0

3
4
$
3
!2
$

50
1+
!-
14
/0
5

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

05
1P
8'
14
/0
0

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

Q
8<
;-
,'
;,
-"*
?
!*
&
-8
&8
<"
?*
%9
<8
->
"'
8
*%
:
'%
6
3#
8;
8E
3-
%'
8<
<
%9
"6
3#
86
8*
;"*
?
*8
:
3%
#"'
"8
<
!*
&
3-
%'
8&
,-
8<
!#
"?
*8
&
;%
N
!-
8
R*
<3
8'
;%
-!
;8
,*
&8
-
&8
>8
#%
36
8*
;!
*&
:
"##
78
"*

3#
!'
8
8*
&
+
!-
'=
4/
04
@

.
-+
/
-+
2'
9<
=
G
+2
*/
-
.
4
-7
/
0$
1
,C
/
/
80
H(
$!
-"
+"
#
5
$"
2-
$0
H5
4
82
4
-!
8!
"
%
1
7
/
-2
+"
#
G
!,
+8+
2+
$0

Page 245



 
!

 !
" 
#
$
%
&'
()
*
+
'
,
-..
/
0&
'
01
1'
22

3*
/
-4
/
5
6
0.
-3
)
.'
0(
+
-+
4
'+

&-
(*
+
7
'+

32
0+

8
90
1-
.-3
-'
2
26

:
:
*
(3
-+
4
3/
'7

3*
01
/-
'&
'
3/
'-
(
96
..
:
*
3'
+
3-
0.

 !
" 
#0

$
;
*
&'

<
*
7
7
6
+-
3)

<
'+

3(
'2

3*
=>
'0
2'
8
;
*
8
'.
=

%
<
?
<
>
@
  

A
;
*
&'

3/
'
7
0+

04
'7

'+
3
*
9
0.
.1
-3
)
1*

7
7
6
+
-3
)
1'
+
3(
'2

3*
0
=.'
02

'8
7
*
8
'.
=

@
'2
1(
-:
3-
*
+

;
0+

04
'8

B
)

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

>
'0
8
C
99
-1
'(

)"
*&
!
+
#!
,(

D
(*
4
('
22

?
30
(3
@
03
'

-.
/0
12
/3
-.
3

@
6
'
@
03
'

4.
/5
!,
/3
-.
4

<
*
7
:
.'
3-
*
+
@
03
'

D
(*
4
('
22

6
:
8
03
'

$
%,
(
6,
%7
,1
88
"*
7
,1
9
!*
!7
19
1*
:!
7,
11
9
1*
:8
;#
1!
81
8;
'%
*8
:":
<:
"%
*8
!*
&
2<
8"
*1
88
6#
!*
8=
+
%9
9
<*
":>
+
1*
:,
1
)"
!"
8%
*
?
@@"
'1
,
!*
&
+
!6
!'
":>
A
<"
#&
"*
7
?
@@"
'1
,8
"*
6#
!'
1
8"
*'
1

B
<7
<8
:3
-.
.=

 !
" 
#B

$
@
'&
'.
*
:
7
'+

3
*
9
<
6
.3
6
('

0+
8
?
:
*
(3
E
01
-.-
3-
'2

%
<
?
F
F
G
;

  
#
G
'9
6
(B
-2
/
7
'+

3
*
9
F
'0
1/

F
0.
.(
*
*
7

@
'2
1(
-:
3-
*
+

C
1@
<,
2"
8D
9
1*
:%
@A
1!
'D
A
!#
#,%
%9

E
"##
%6
1*
%6
6%
,:
<*
":"
18
:%
*1
E
9
!,
(1
:8
;,
1#
!<
*'
D"
*7
:%
2<
8"
*1
88
!*
&
'%
*@
1,
1*
'1
9
!,
(1
:=
C
1@
<,
2"
8D
9
1*
:6
,%
7,
!9
9
1
E
"##

71
*1
,!
:1
8!
F"
*7
8
%*
D1
!:
"*
7
!*
&
#"7
D:
"*
7

;
0+

04
'8

B
)

G
1"
#A
,<
'1

>
'0
8
C
99
-1
'(

C
!>
H
%<
7#
!8

D
(*
4
('
22

?
30
(3
@
03
'

-.
/B
6,
/3
-.
-

@
6
'
@
03
'

4.
/5
!,
/3
-.
4

<
*
7
:
.'
3-
*
+
@
03
'

D
(*
4
('
22

6
:
8
03
'

5
!*
>
%@
:D
18
1
":1
9
8
!,
1
E
"8
D#
"8
:"
:1
9
8
E
D"
'D
E
1
!,
1
6<
,8
<"
*7
:D
,%
<7
D
'#
1,
(
%@
E
%,
(8
!*
&
2<
"#&
"*
7
81
,F
"'
18

%
<
?
;
H
I
  
#

G
'8

'&
'.
*
:
7
'+

3
*
9
J
B
'(
8
''
+
J
(3
I
0.
.'
()

@
'2
1(
-:
3-
*
+

C
1&
1F
1#
%6
:D
1
B
,:
 
!#
#1
,>
E
":D
!
*1
E
F"
8"
%*
;"
9
6,
%F
1&
1I
D"
2"
:"%
*
86
!'
18
!*
&
1&
<'
!:
"%
*!
#@
!'
"#"
:"1
8=
J
D1
,1
&1
F1
#%
69
1*
:6
,%
K1
':
E
"##
,1
&<
'1
:D
1
'<
,,
1*
:

%*
7%
"*
7
!*
&
,1
9
1&
"!
#1
I6
1*
&"
:<
,1
%*
:D
1
@!
2,
"'
%@
:D
1
B
,:
 
!#
#1
,>

;
0+

04
'8

B
)

G
1"
#A
,<
'1

>
'0
8
C
99
-1
'(

+
D,
"8
:"*
1
C
1E

D
(*
4
('
22

?
30
(3
@
03
'

-.
/G
%F
/3
--
L

@
6
'
@
03
'

4.
/H
1'
/3
-.
4

<
*
7
:
.'
3-
*
+
@
03
'

D
(*
4
('
22

6
:
8
03
'

Page 246



 
!

 
!"
#$
!$
%&
!'
(
&!
)
&*
+&
,*
+
$-
&*
+.
,/
"
(
&!
)
&*

%0
"
1
"!
2,
3"

4
..
"%
5
$*
$+
"6

"*
% 
-$
*

 
!
"
#
$
%
&&
'

(
)*
)+
,
-
./
0
12
-
+)
2
)/
3
-
4,
-
,
5.
+5
6,
4
#
7
5)
7
2
5
!
,
++)
83
1,
/
!
)/
34
)

(
)5
84
1-
31
,
/

7
"2
"-
&#
6
"*
%&
8$

5
9.
"9
6
.
:
&-
-"
3%
,&
*
:
"*
%!
"
/"
.,
+*
"/

%&
,6
#!
&2
"
#9
;-
,3
$3
3"
..
%&
6
9.
"9
6
<0
"!
,%$
+"

$*
/
39
-%9
!$
-3
&-
-"
3%
,&
*.

#
./
.9
)0

:
;

=
",
->
!9
3"

<
).
0
=
66
18
)4

:
0!
,.
%,*
"
?
"(

>
4,
9
4)
55

"
3.
43
(
.3
)

@A
B4
#!
BC
@A
@

(
7
)
(
.3
)

DA
B7
"3
BC
@A
D

!
,
2
-
+)
31
,
/
(
.3
)

>
4,
9
4)
55

7
-
0
.3
)

5
9.
%2
$3
$%
"
E
!"
/"
!,3
)
.%
!"
"%
;'

F
5
$!
30
G:
!&
6
;,
"
?
&$
/
(
,--
*&
%;
"
3&
6
#-
"%
"/

9*
%,-
H
4
#!
,-G
I
0"
!"
8&
!"
/"
3,
.,
&*

6
$/
"
%&
6
&2
"
%&
%"
6
#&
!$
!'
$3
3&
6
6
&/
$%
,&
*
,*
,*
/9
.%
!,$
-9
*,
%.

$%
7
'3
"G
J
&!
)
9*
/"
!(
$'
%&
,/
"*
%,8
'
9*
,%.
<,
*.
%$
--
."
3!
,%'
.'
.%
"6

.
$*
/
#!
"#
$!
"
&8
%0
"
6
&2
"G
4
."
3&
*/

6
&2
"
&8
%0
"
&;
K"
3%
.
,.
$*
%,3
,#
$%
"/

,*
%0
"
#"
!,&
/
L
4
#!
,-
%&
DA

5
$'
G

 
!
"
"
-
,
&&
?

(
)+
1*
)4
4)
9
1,
/
.+
.@
7
.3
18
8)
/
34
)
AB
&2

-
,
,
+.
/
0
0
1*
1/
9
-
,
,
+C
1/
-
.4
3/
)4
5D
1-
E
13
D
 
/
3)
4-
41
5)

>
+.
/
/
1/
9
./
0
F/
64
.5
34
7
83
7
4)
(
14
)8
3,
4.
3)
GH
:
)4
0
))
/

I
/
1*
)4
51
3;
./
0
H
:
)4
0
))
/
"
-
,
43
5
J
1++
.9
)

(
)5
84
1-
31
,
/

#
./
.9
)0

:
;

=
",
->
!9
3"

<
).
0
=
66
18
)4

I
!"
2&
!
1
6
,%0

>
4,
9
4)
55

"
3.
43
(
.3
)

AM
B4
#!
BC
@@
L

(
7
)
(
.3
)

DA
BN
$*
BC
@A
M

!
,
2
-
+)
31
,
/
(
.3
)

>
4,
9
4)
55

7
-
0
.3
)

 
!&
K"
3%
6
$*
$+
"6

"*
%0
$.

;"
"*

%!
$*
.8
"!
!"
/
%&
4
;"
!/
""
*
1
#&
!%
.
O
,--
$+
"
(
,%0
!"
#!
".
"*
%$
%,&
*
8!
&6

I
!"
2&
!
1
6
,%0

P
*2
,!&
*6

"*
% 
-$
**
,*
+
$*
/
Q*
8!
$.
%!
93
%9
!"
GJ

&!
).
&*

%0
"
.,
%"

0$
2"
3&
6
6
"*
3"
/<
/"
6
&-
,%,
&*

,.
3&
6
#-
"%
"
$*
/
+!
&9
*/

(
&!
).
9*
/"
!(
$'

(
,%0
,*
.3
0"
/9
-"
G

&'
K&
?8

L
(
)*
)+
,
-
.
53
4.
3)
9
18
.-
-
4,
.8
D
3,
3D
)
2
./
.9
)2

)/
3
,
6
 
0
7
8.
31
,/
G!
7
+3
7
4)
./
0
"
-
,
43
:
71
+0
1/
9
5
./
0
+.
/
0

 
!
"
H
$
M
&&
?

(
)*
)+
,
-
H
55
)3
#
./
.9
)2

)/
3
>
+.
/
5
6,
4
.+
+(
14
)8
3,
4.
3)
5)
4*
18
)
.4
).
5
E
13
D
1/
 
0
7
8.
31
,
/
G!
7
+3
7
4)
./
0
"
-
,
43

(
)5
84
1-
31
,
/

7
"2
"-
&#

-&
*+

%"
!6

2,
.,
&*

$*
/
#!
,&
!,%
,"
.
8&
!
."
!2
,3
"
;9
,-%
$.
."
%.

#
./
.9
)0

:
;

7
$2
,/
J
!,+
0%

<
).
0
=
66
18
)4

7
$2
,/
J
!,+
0%

>
4,
9
4)
55

"
3.
43
(
.3
)

@A
B4
#!
BC
@A
A

(
7
)
(
.3
)

DA
B5
$!
BC
@A
M

!
,
2
-
+)
31
,
/
(
.3
)

>
4,
9
4)
55

7
-
0
.3
)

Q*
,%,
$-
1
"!
2,
3"

4
..
"%
5
$*
$+
"6

"*
% 
-$
*
!"
#&
!%
"/

$*
/
$#
#!
&2
"/

;'
P
/9
3$
%,&
*<
:
9-
%9
!"
$*
/
1
#&
!%
:
&6

6
,%%
""

,*
1
"#
%"
6
;"
!
C@
AA
G 
-$
*
%&
;"

!"
2,
"(
"/

$*
/
9#
/$
%"
/
&*

$*
$*
*9
$-
;$
.,
.G
7
"%
$,
-"
/
(
&!
)
9*
/"
!(
$'
&*

1
#&
!%
.
R
S"
,.
9!
"
4
..
"%
 
-$
*<
$.
)"
'
3&
6
#&
*"
*%
&8
%0
"
1
"!
2,
3"

4
..
"%
5
$*
$+
"6

"*
% 
-$
*

Page 247



 
!

 
!
"
#
$
%
&&
'

#
(
)*
*
+
),
-*
./
0
1,
)
23
.4
5
02
,
3
23
/,
.,
3
6
2/
2,
3
73
6
05
2/
78
242
/9
8
5
6
(
*/
+
),
(
)7
:
:
*
1,
)
1,
)/
;
.,
:
23
(
9*
7)

<
*0
.)
2+
/2
,
3

=
73
7(
*6

8
9

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

>
*7
6
?
11
2.
*)

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

@
),
(
)*
00

"
/7
)/
<
7/
*

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

<
5
*
<
7/
*

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

!
,
:
+
4*
/2
,
3
<
7/
*

@
),
(
)*
00

5
+
6
7/
*

2
34
56
7)8
$
!9
&3
55
)(
8
58
&"
#9
8
34
.&
#3
&#)
#8
5
:3
&
93
4$
#)#
34
!4
$
56
#)!
;#
7#)
<
.&
3'
&!
=
=
8
:3
&
/*
+/
>+
0?
@
&#3
&#)
#8
5
!&
8
;8
#4
'
:#4
!7
#5
8$
:3
&
A
#4
!4
98
B
C
85
36
&9
85
2
3=
=
#))
88
#4
1
!&
9(

/*
+/
?

 
!
"
#
$
%
&&
A

B
*C
2*
D
0.
;
,
,
40
*.
5
)2
/9
73
6
6
*C
*4
,
+
7.
/2
,
3
+
47
3

<
*0
.)
2+
/2
,
3

=
73
7(
*6

8
9

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

>
*7
6
?
11
2.
*)

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

@
),
(
)*
00

"
/7
)/
<
7/
*

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

<
5
*
<
7/
*

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

!
,
:
+
4*
/2
,
3
<
7/
*

@
),
(
)*
00

5
+
6
7/
*

 
85
#'
45
!4
$
93
5)
#4
'5
$8
"8
73
.8
$
:3
&
48
D
58
96
&8
84
)&
!4
98
5
:3
&
.&
#3
&#)
<
'&
!4
#)8
.&
#=
!&
<
59
(3
37
5E
!4
$
D
3&
F
)!
F#
4'
.7
!9
8
;<
G
!5
)8
&
/*
+/
?H
9(
33
7H
89
6&
#)<
56
&"
8<
64
$8
&)
!F
84

!9
&3
55
!7
79
#)<
59
(3
37
5
,
I
9)
,
 
89
/*
++
?H
6&
"8
<
)3
;8
!4
!7
<5
8$
!4
$
!9
)#3
4
.7
!4
$8
"8
73
.8
$
,
A
8;
,
1
!&
9(
/*
+/
?

 
!
"
#
$
%
&&
E

 
3
05
)*
8
5
246
23
(
;
*7
4/
;
73
6
07
1*
/9
70
0*
00
:
*3
/0
7)
*
5
3
6
*)
/7
F*
3
23
7.
.,
)6
73
.*

D
2/
;
0.
;
*6
5
4*
6
.9
.4
*

<
*0
.)
2+
/2
,
3

=
73
7(
*6

8
9

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

>
*7
6
?
11
2.
*)

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

@
),
(
)*
00

"
/7
)/
<
7/
*

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

<
5
*
<
7/
*

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

!
,
:
+
4*
/2
,
3
<
7/
*

@
),
(
)*
00

5
+
6
7/
*

J
(8
58
!&
8
34
'3
#4
'E
!4
$
!9
)#3
45
#4
93
&.
3&
!)
8$
#4
)3
C
8.
!#
&
!4
$
1
!#
4)
84
!4
98
E3
&
2
34
$#
)#3
4
!4
$
H
6#
)!
;#
7#)
<
D
3&
F
.&
3'
&!
=
=
85
?

 
!
"
#
$
%
&'
&

B
*6
5
.*

*3
*)
(
9
5
07
(
*
73
6
7+
+
49
*3
*)
(
9
07
C2
3
(
:
*7
05
)*
0
7.
),
00

 
6
5
.7
/2
,
3
G!
5
4/
5
)*
73
6
"
+
,
)/
+
),
+
*)
/2
*0

<
*0
.)
2+
/2
,
3

Page 248



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*
!+
$,
-
./
(0
0

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

12
34
05
36
17
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
3-
!&
36
17
8

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

9
+0
&'
,
5:
$'
0)
;
+<
=
50
#+
'
>
!+
!'
0$
.0
+)
&!
??,
)<
0+
;:
&0
'&
0!
)0
&
.<
+;
#;
)0
+.
,
!+
$
>
<&
0
&<
5:
;)
>
<+
#)<
&#+
'
<@
)&
0+
$;
AB

+<
<@
C&
<C
0&
)#0
;
(!
"0
(!
$
#+
;:
?)!
)#<
+
=
<&
D;
)<
#>
C&
<"
0

0+
0&
',
0@
@#.
#0
+.
,A
E+
"0
;)
#'
!)
#+
'
#+
;)
!?
?!
)#<
+
<@
/
(<
)<
F
<?
)!
#.
*
<?
!&
)0
.(
+<
?<
',
<+
!
&!
+'
0
<@
9
$:
.!
)#<
+G
H
:?
):
&0
!+
$
*
C<
&)
C&
<C
0&
)#0
;A

9:
;9
<%
=
3
$>
$8
/
7
!
(
$!
-"
+"
#
?
02
!2
$
1
2-
!2
$#
'
2/
$"
04
-$
!"
!*
*/
-%
!&
8$
!"
%
04
02
!+
"
!&
8$
8$
!-
"
+"
#
$0
2!
2$
@
A
+,
A
6
!B
$0
&
$0
2
4
0$
/
*
-$
0/
4
-,
$0
C$
"
04
-+
"
#

*/
,4
0
/
"
!-
$!
0
/
*
#
-$
!2
$0
2
"
$$
%

?
5
1
D
E
F
99
G

3
$>
$8
/
7
6
$"
2
/
*
!"
!*
*/
-%
!&
8$
!"
%
04
02
!+
"
!&
8$
8$
!-
"
+"
#
$0
2!
2$
@
A
+,
A
6
!B
$0
&
$0
2
4
0$
/
*
-$
0/
4
-,
$0
C$
"
04
-+
"
#
*/
,4
0
/
"
!-
$!
0
/
*
#
-$
!2
$0
2
"
$$
%

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

17
3B
C&
36
17
1

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
3-
!&
36
17
8

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

H
<>
C&
0(
0+
;#
"0
0+
'!
'0
>
0+
)0
I0
&.
#;
0
:+
$0
&)
!D
0+
!+
$
&0
C<
&)
C&
0;
0+
)0
$
#+
J
.)
<5
0&
61
71
)<
9
$:
.!
)#<
+G
H
:?
):
&0
!+
$
*
C<
&)
H
<>
>
#))
00
<+
*
0.
<+
$!
&,
*
.(
<<
?9
;)
!)
0
;0
))#
+'
<:
)

;(
<&
)G
>
0$
#:
>
!+
$
?<
+'
0&
)0
&>

<C
)#<
+;
A

4
<?
?<
=
#+
'
;)
!)
:)
<&
,
.<
+;
:?
)!
)#<
+
0I
0&
.#
;0
G9
$:
.!
)#<
+G
H
:?
):
&0
!+
$
*
C<
&)
H
<>
>
#))
00
!C
C&
<"
0$
.?
<;
:&
0
<@
K
!0
$0
+
L
:&
;0
&,
GM
!N
?0
=
<<
$
!+
$
%
<<
$?
!+
$
*
C0
.#
!?
*
.(
<<
?;
#+

-
!&
.(
61
77
A

K
!0
$0
+
L
:&
;0
&,
.?
<;
0$
#+
O:
+0
61
77
G!
+$
;0
&"
#.
0
&0
?<
.!
)0
$
)<
8
+0
=
 
0"
0?
<C
>
0+
)!
?L
:&
;0
&#0
;
!)
B
;(
'&
<"
0
H
(#
?$
&0
+P
;
H
0+
)&
0G
!+
$
Q
!#
>
(#
??
!+
$
*
0!
)<
+
C&
#>
!&
,
;.
(<
<?
;A

R
+$
0&
)!
D0
+
.<
>
C&
0(
0+
;#
"0
&0
"#
0=

<@
)(
0
D0
,
#;
;:
0;
!+
$
.(
!?
?0
+'
0;
@<
&
)(
0
/
&#>
!&
,
*
.(
<<
?9
;)
!)
0G
#+
)#>
0
@<
&
9
$:
.!
)#<
+G
H
:?
):
&0
!+
$
*
C<
&)
H
<>
>
#))
00
#+
4
05
&:
!&
,
61
76
A

 
0"
0?
<C
0$
$0
)!
#?0
$
S
:;
#+
0;
;
H
!;
0;
@<
&
)(
0
C&
<C
<;
0$
+0
=
*
.(
<<
?@
<&
H
(#
?$
&0
+
=
#)(
*
0"
0&
0
!+
$
H
<>
C?
0I
L
00
$;
GT
<+
)(
0
;#
)0
<@
K
!0
$0
+U
V)
(0
+0
=
C&
#>
!&
,
;.
(<
<?
)<
&0
C?
!.
0

S
:.
D;
5:
&+
!+
$
L
0=
(#
??;
*
.(
<<
?;
V!
+$
!+
0I
)0
+;
#<
+
@<
&
K
#"
0&
5!
+D
*
.(
<<
?G
@<
&
.<
+;
#$
0&
!)
#<
+
!;
C!
&)
<@
)(
0
L
<+
M
<:
;#
+'
H
!C
#)!
?/
&<
'&
!>
>
0A

F
!.
!)
0$
!+
$
$0
.?
!&
0$
:+
3+
00
$0
$
C&
<C
0&
)#0
;
;:
&C
?:
;
)<
&0
W:
#&0
>
0+
);
G=
(0
&0
"0
&
C<
;;
#5
?0
G#
+
<&
$0
&
>
!D
0
50
;)
:;
0
<@
&0
;<
:&
.0
;A

L
0'
<)
#!
)#+
'
=
#)(
(<
:;
#+
'
$0
"0
?<
C0
&;
!+
$
C?
!+
+0
&;
)<
;0
.:
&0
$0
"0
?<
C0
&
.<
+)
&#5
:)
#<
+;
)<
=
!&
$;
0$
:.
!)
#<
+
C&
<"
#;
#<
+G
=
(0
&0
"0
&
!C
C&
<C
&#!
)0
A

9:
;9
<$
=
3
$>
$8
/
7
!"
%
+6
7
8$
6
$"
2
!"
+6
7
-/
>$
%
!7
7
-/
!,
A
2/
6
!"
!#
+"
#
3
+-
$,
2/
-!
2$
*!
,+
8+2
+$
0

?
5
1
D
E
F
99
H

I
$>
+$
@
!"
%
7
-/
>+
%
$
2-
!+
"
+"
#
/
"
2$
"
!"
2
8!
"
%
8/
-%
!#
-$
$6
$"
20

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

Page 249



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

3
4
$
3
!2
$

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

2
)!
&)
3$
4
5&
6
57
&3
"#
34

58
)3
7!
7)
9:
!7
$:
5&
$
!'
&3
3;
37
)<
=)
(5
>'
(
)(
#<
4
#::
.&
5'
&3
<<
8>
&)
(3
&
5"
3&
2
.&
#7
'
!7
$
2
>;
;
3&
/*
+/
=4
#)(
)&
!#
7#
7'
)!
6#
7'
.:
!?
3
#7
-
>)
>;
7@

9
5
1
:
;
<
==
>

3
$?
$8
/
7
!"
%
+6
7
8$
6
$"
2
1
$-
?+
,$
(
$?
$8
:
#
-$
$6
$"
20
@
+2
A
9
"
2$
-7
-+
0$
B.
8!
"
"
+"
#
!"
%
C"
*-
!0
2-
4
,2
4
-$
+"
-$
8!
2+
/
"
2/
2A
$+
-
&
4
+8%
+"
#
-$
8!
2$
%

-$
07
/
"
0+
&
+8+
2+
$0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

3
4
$
3
!2
$

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

 
3)
!#
:3
$
$#
<?
><
<#
57
<
(!
"3
)!
63
7
.:
!?
3
4
#)(
A
7)
3&
.&
#<
3=
B
:!
77
#7
'
!7
$
C7
8&
!<
)&
>?
)>
&3
!D
5>
))
(3
?5
7)
37
)!
7$
85
&;
!)
58
2
E-
<@
F
7
)&
!?
6
)5
?5
;
.:
3)
3
2
E-
<
DG
37
$
58
1
!&
?(
/*
+/
@

9
5
1
:
;
<
==
D

3
$?
$8
/
7
-/
&
4
02
7
-/
,$
%
4
-$
0
*/
-
2A
$
6
!"
!#
$6
$"
2
!"
%
6
/
"
+2
/
-+
"
#
/
*
EF
0
*!
,+
8+2
+$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

*+
,-
.&
,/
*+
+

3
4
$
3
!2
$

0+
,1
!&
,/
*+
/

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

A
<)
!D
:#<
(3
$
85
&)
7#
'(
):G
0H
<
:#!
#<
57
;
33
)#7
'<
@C
$3
7)
#8#
3$
&3
I>
#&3
;
37
)8
5&
&3
'>
:!
&
&3
.5
&)
<
57
<3
&"
#?
3
8!
#:>
&3
<=
J8
&5
;
K
3D
/*
+/
L@
A
<)
!D
:#<
(3
$
I>
!&
)3
&:G
0H
<
M
3!
$)
3!
?(
3&
<
K
5&
>;
=

)5
$#
<?
><
<
.&
5D
:3
;
<
!7
$
<(
!&
3
3N
.3
&#3
7?
3<
D3
)4
33
7
<?
(5
5:
<@
2
3)
>.
;
33
)#7
'<
D3
)4
33
7
H
5D
3&
)<
57
<
K
!?
#:#
)#3
<
1
!7
!'
3;
37
)!
7$
2
.5
&)
-
D3
&$
33
7O
<
E3
))#
7'
<
P
3!
;
@

.
-+
/
-+
2'
=E
G
(
$!
-"
+"
#
+"
2A
$
H
+%
$-
5
/
6
6
4
"
+2
'

=E
I=
J
G
1
4
7
7
/
-2
8$
!-
"
$-
0
2/
!,
,$
00
$6
7
8/
'6
$"
2
/
7
7
/
-2
4
"
+2
+$
0

=E
I=
J!
G
3
$?
$8
/
7
!"
%
04
02
!+
"
*+
-0
2
02
$7
7
-/
#-
!6
6
$0
@
A
+,
A
7
-/
?+
%
$
0K
+88
0
*/
-
8+*
$B
8$
!-
"+
"
#
!"
%
@
/
-K

Page 250



 
!

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
&

$
'(
')
*
+
,-
.
/0
/1
,2
-
32
4/
1
/1
'+

+
4*
5
4,
6
6
'/

7
8
29
8
+
4*
(2
.
'
/:
2))
/
3*
4
)23
';
)'
,4
-
2-
5
,-
.
7
*
4:

$
'/
94
2+
12
*
-

<
,-
,5
'.

=
>

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

#
',
.
?
33
29
'4

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

@
4*
5
4'
//

"
1,
41
$
,1
'

)*
+,
-.
+/
)*
*

$
0
'
$
,1
'

0*
+1
!.
+/
)*
0

!
*
6
+
)'
12
*
-
$
,1
'

@
4*
5
4'
//

0
+
.
,1
'

2"
34
#%
56
#4
!.
5"
56
&4
74
#%
-8
45
9%
33"
'4
.:
5%
;
"5
-%
:9
<1
"#4
:9
%5
4:
=4
"5
6
&4
74
#%
-4
&
4!
.#>
/)
*/
<

%A
B%
C=

D
E
*
4:
2-
+
,4
1-
'4
/8
2+
7
21
8
:'
>
/1
,:
'8
*
).
'4
/
1*
.
'(
')
*
+
,-
.
/0
/1
,2
-
'6

+)
*
>6

'-
1
+
4*
5
4,
6
6
'/

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
F

E
*
4:
2-
+
,4
1-
'4
/8
2+
7
21
8
:'
>
/1
,:
'8
*
).
'4
/
1*
.
'(
')
*
+
,-
.
/0
/1
,2
-
'6

+
)*
>6

'-
1
+
4*
5
4,
6
6
'/

$
'/
94
2+
12
*
-

$
%.
(
"5
-!
.9
54
.:
?"
-
;
"9?
(4
>
:9
!(
4?
%#
&4
.:
9%
&4
74
#%
-
!5
&
:@
:9
!"
5
48
-#
%>
8
45
9-
.%
6.
!8
8
4:
+
A
'?
%%
#:
B,
=4
.&
44
5
C
%#
#4
64
B,
=4
.&
44
5
D
5"
74
.:
"9>
BE
%=
4.
9

 
%.
&%
5:
D
5"
74
.:
"9>
BA
("
##:
F
47
4#
%-
8
45
9A
'%
9#!
5&
BG
%=
C
45
9.
4
H
#@
:

<
,-
,5
'.

=
>

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

#
',
.
?
33
29
'4

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

@
4*
5
4'
//

"
1,
41
$
,1
'

)*
+,
-.
+/
)*
*

$
0
'
$
,1
'

0*
+1
!.
+/
)*
0

!
*
6
+
)'
12
*
-
$
,1
'

@
4*
5
4'
//

0
+
.
,1
'

F
47
4#
%-
8
45
9I
33"
'4
.:
5%
;
"5
-%
:9
<1
"#4
:9
%5
4:
=4
"5
6
&4
74
#%
-4
&
4!
.#>
/)
*/

%A
B%
C9

D
@
4*
(2
.
'
/0
+
+
*4
1
1*
*
('
49
*
6
'
=
,4
42
'4
/
1*
,9
9'
//

1*
)'
,4
-
2-
5
;1
4,
2-
2-
5
,-
.
'6

+)
*
>6

'-
1

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
G

@
4*
(2
.
'
/0
+
+
*
41
1*
*
('
49
*
6
'
=
,4
42
'4
/
1*
,9
9'
//

1*
)'
,4
-
2-
5
;1
4,
2-
2-
5
,-
.
'6

+
)*
>6

'-
1

$
'/
94
2+
12
*
-

<
,-
,5
'.

=
>

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

#
',
.
?
33
29
'4

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

@
4*
5
4'
//

"
1,
41
$
,1
'

)J
+K
4=
+/
)*
/

$
0
'
$
,1
'

0*
+1
!.
+/
)*
/

!
*
6
+
)'
12
*
-
$
,1
'

@
4*
5
4'
//

0
+
.
,1
'

C
%8
8
@5
"9"
4:
94
!8

&4
74
#%
-8
45
98
!5
!6
4.
:
!5
&
%3
3"'
4.
:
5%
;
"5
-%
:9
<1
"#4
:9
%5
4:
;
"##
=4
&4
74
#%
-4
&
4!
.#>
/)
*/

%A
B%
H
D
 
-
9*
0
4,
5
'
+
'*
+
)'
*3
,)
),
5
'/

1*
+
),
>
,-

,9
12
('

4*
)'
2-
18
'2
4
)'
,4
-
2-
5
2-
*
4.
'4
1*
6
,I
26
2/
'
18
'2
4
+
*1
'-
12
,)

Page 251



 
!

 !
" 
#$

%
&
'(
$)
*+
,
+
-
.,
)(
/
'$
)(
0
&
+
1
1
2
,
*)
*(
3
4(

$1

5
&
6
7&

 8
.,
)(
/
'$
)(
0
&
+
1
1
2
,
*)
*(
3
4
($
1

%
.1

9
:(
1
(,

)$
)*
+
,
+
-
$
'(
;*
3(

0
3)
$-
-*
,
/
3)
'2
<)
2
'(

)+
-+
<2

3
+
,
0
(:
*;
('
*,
/
=(

>
3(
';
*<
(3

'(
:$
)(
0
)+

>+
2
,
/
9
(+

9
:(
?

:*-
(:
+
,
/
:(
$'
,
*,
/
?
(1

9
:+
>$
@
*:*
)>

$,
0
<+

1
1
2
,
*)
>
<$

9
$<
*)
>
@
2
*:0

*,
/
+
,
$
<*
)>
A
*0
(
*,
)(
/
'$
)(
0
@
$3
*3

B
(3
<'
*9
)*
+
,

 
!"

#$
%&
'$
&%
!
$(
)!
*!
+!
,(
-!
*
./
*
01
-,
!1
!/
$!
*
"
0$2
0/
%!
+0
#!
*
)&
*3
!$

C
$,

$/
(0

@
>

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

D
($
0
E
--
*<
('

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

F
'+
/
'(
33

6
)$
')
B
$)
(

78
9:
.%
9;
<8
8

B
2
(
B
$)
(

78
9:
.%
9;
<8
=

&
+
1
9
:(
)*
+
,
B
$)
(

<8
9>
!)
9;
<8
;

F
'+
/
'(
33

2
9
0
$)
(

 !
" 
!
%
.1

9
'+
;(

(,
/
$/

(1
(,

)
$,

0
32

3)
$*
,
(0

*,
;+

:;
(1

(,
)
*,

)G
(
:(
$'
,*
,/

9
'+
<(
33

 !
" 
!$

%
F
'+
;*
0
(
32

9
9
+'
)H
)'
$*
,*
,
/
$,

0
$0

;*
<(

-+
'
;+

:2
,
)$
'>

1
$,

$/
(1

(,
)
<+

1
1
*)
)(
(3

)+
0
(;
(:
+
9
<$
9
$<
*)
>
)+

'2
,
<+

1
1
2
,*
)>

<(
,
)'
(3

$,
0
32

9
9
+
')

$0
2
:)
:(
$'
,*
,
/
9
'+
/
'$
1
1
(3

5
&
6
&
D
B
  

I
F
'+
;*
0
(
32

9
9
+
')
H)
'$
*,
*,
/
$,

0
$0

;*
<(

-+
'
;+

:2
,
)$
'>

1
$,

$/
(1

(,
)
<+

1
1
*)
)(
(3

)+
0
(;

(:
+
9
<$
9
$<

*)
>
)+

32
9
9
+
')
<+

1
1
2
,
*)
>
@
$3

(0
:(
$'
,
*,
/

B
(3
<'
*9
)*
+
,

C
$,

$/
(0

@
>

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

D
($
0
E
--
*<
('

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

F
'+
/
'(
33

6
)$
')
B
$)
(

<8
9?
-%
9;
<8
8

B
2
(
B
$)
(

78
9:
.%
9;
<8
7

&
+
1
9
:(
)*
+
,
B
$)
(

F
'+
/
'(
33

2
9
0
$)
(

@
(1
1
&/
0$A
,!
.*
!%
$%
.0
/0
/3
*!
+!
,(
-!
*
./
*
*!
,0+
!%
!*
B
7
'(
&%
#!
#
;<
88
CD
E
4
#!
##
0(
/#
.,
#(
*!
,0+
!%
!*
F 
!"

-%
(3
%.
1
1
!
&/
*!
%
*!
+!
,(
-1
!/
$G
(%
;<
8;
F

 !
" 
!@

%
B
(;
(:
+
9
9
$'
),
('
3G

*9
3
)+

(,
32

'(
(-
-(
<)
*;
(
0
(:
*;
('
>
+
-
3(
';
*<
(3

*,
<+

1
1
2
,
*)
*(
3

5
&
6
&
D
B
 8

 
B
(;

(:
+
9
9
$'
),
('
3G

*9
3
)+

(,
32

'(
(-
-(
<)
*;
(
0
(:
*;
('
>
+
-
3(
';
*<
(3

*,
<+

1
1
2
,
*)
*(
3

B
(3
<'
*9
)*
+
,

C
$,

$/
(0

@
>

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

D
($
0
E
--
*<
('

4
.0
,5

((
*'
('
6

F
'+
/
'(
33

Page 252



 
!

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
!

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

'
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

*+
)%
,-
,.

$)
%/
,+

%0
1-
$0

2+
3+
45
$+

2
)6
%5
00

#
7+
%2
++

,
),
2
0/
)%
/-,
.
/5
53
+%
0+
+
4+
)%
,-
,.

0+
%3
-6
+
2+
4-3
+%
8
-,
+)

61
4+
)%
,-
,.

65
9
9
:,
-/8
;<

:$
$5
%/
+2

78
0/
)=
==
%5
9

#
>
>
>
59

9
:,
-/-
+0

?
+)
9
;

23
42
35

6
 
&
*
*
(
#!
%7
7%
5!
,8
%
5(
-
!,
-
&
"!
,(
-
"-
1
1
%8
%+
(
*
)
%-
!
(7
+%
"#
-
,-
/
*
"#
!-
%#
09
,*
0
!(
,)
*
#(
8%

%:
*
%#
,%
-
5%
0
"-
1
(
&
!5
(
)
%0

7(
#
"+
++
%"
#-
%#
0;

*
"#
!,
5&
+"
#+
<
!9
(
0%

=
,!
9
"1
1
,!
,(
-
"+
0&
*
*
(
#!
-
%%
1
0

>
'
 
'
?
$
2@
@

 
&
*
*
(
#!
%7
7%
5!
,8
%
5(
-
!,
-
&
"!
,(
-
"-
1
1
%8
%+
(
*
)
%-
!
(
7
+%
"#
-
,-
/
*
"#
!-
%#
09
,*
0
!(
,)
*
#(
8%

%:
*
%#
,%
-
5%
0
"-
1
(
&
!5
(
)
%0

7(
#
"+
++
%"
#-
%#
0;
*
"#
!,
5&
+"
#+
<

!9
(
0%

=
,!
9
"1
1
,!
,(
-
"+
0&
*
*
(
#!
-
%%
1
0

$
%0
5#
,*
!,
(
-

A
"-
"/
%1

B
<

@
)-
4A

55
26
56
B

?
%"
1
C
77
,5
%#

C
4)
-,
+
<
-,
64
)-
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
!

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

'
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

D
+2
:6
+2

/5
!!

*+
)%
,-
,.

E
)%
/,
+%
01
-$
0
)0

/1
+
/F
5
-,
/1
+
G
%-2

.+
5=

H
5,

)%
+)

1)
3+

61
50
+,

/5
)9

)4
.)
9
)/
+;
!I

9
++
/-,
.0

1+
42
)6
%5
00

/1
+
>
-/8

#
$%
-4"
<
+$
/+
9
7+
%
& 
!!

;

23
42
31

6
D-
8%
0!
,/
"!
%
"-
1
1
%8
%+
(
*
(
*
*
(
#!
&
-
,!
,%
0
=
,!
9,
-
!9
%
=
,1
%#
5(
)
)
&
-
,!
<
"-
1
8,
"
(
!9
%#
+%
"#
-
,-
/
*#
(
8,
1
%#
0
!(
%-
9
"-
5%

+%
"#
-
,-
/
=
,!
9
,-
05
9
(
(
+0

"-
1
5(
)
)
&
-
,!
,%
0

>
'
 
'
?
$
2@
E

D-
8%
0!
,/
"!
%
"-
1
1
%8
%+
(
*
)
%-
!
(
*
*
(
#!
&
-
,!
,%
0
=
,!
9
,-
!9
%
=
,1
%#
5(
)
)
&
-
,!
<
"-
1
8,
"
(
!9
%#
+%
"#
-
,-
/
*
#(
8,
1
%#
0
!(
%-
9
"-
5%

+%
"#
-
,-
/
=
,!
9
,-
05
9
(
(
+0
"-
1

5(
)
)
&
-
,!
,%
0

$
%0
5#
,*
!,
(
-

A
"-
"/
%1

B
<

@
)-
4A

55
26
56
B

?
%"
1
C
77
,5
%#

@
)-
4A

55
26
56
B

.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
!

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

'
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

D
+3
-+
F
5=

F
5%
B
65
9
9
-0
0-
5,
+2

/5
-,
2+

$+
,2

+,
/6
59

9
:,
-/8

$%
5J
+6
/0
:,

2+
%F
)8

)0
$)

%/
5=

F
-2
+%

%+
3-
+F

5=
+K
/+
%,
)4
-,
3+
0/
9
+,
/-
,
>
59

9
:,
-/-
+0
L>

:4
/:
%+

),
2
<
$5
%/
/5
65
9
$4
+/
+

H
+6

& 
!&

;

Page 253



 
 

 !
" 
!#

$
%
&
'(

)*
+
,'
-*
#'
./

)+
0
)-
/
'#
+
'#
.#
*-
,-
)1
#
2&

3
3
4
*
)-
5
6&
',

-&
.4

+
+
&
'-
#6
6#
2-
)1
#
#*

7
,7

#3
#*

-
,*

8
'#
+
'#
.#
*
-,
-)
&
*

9
:
;
:
<
=
 >

!
%
&
'(

)*
+
,'
-*
#'
./

)+
0
)-
/
'#
+
'#
.#
*
-,
-)
1#

2&
3
3
4
*
)-
5
6&
',

-&
.4

+
+
&
'-
#6
6#
2-
)1
#
#*

7
,7

#3
#*

-
,*

8
'#
+
'#
.#

*
-,
-)
&
*

=
#.
2'
)+
-)
&
*

?
,*

,7
#8

@
5

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

<
#,
8
A
66
)2
#'

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

B
'&
7
'#
..

;
-,
'-
=
,-
#

)*
+,
-.
+/
)*
*

=
4
#
=
,-
#

0*
+1
!.
+/
)*
0

:
&
3
+
C#
-)
&
*
=
,-
#

B
'&
7
'#
..

4
+
8
,-
#

2
3
!-
!'
"45
6
7"
#&
"8
9
:
;;"
'<
.=
!8
&
*
>
.%
?<
'4
:
;;"
'<
.
"8
-%
=4
"8
4@
<
3
%A
A
78
"4"
<=
B
<!
A
="
8'
<
<!
.#5
,
74
7A
8
/)
**
!8
&
!.
<
=7
--
%.
4"8
9
!
C
"&
<
.!
89
<
%;
'%
A
A
78
"45
;%
.!
!'
.%
==
4@
<

'"
45
D

 !
" 
!6

$
D3

+
'&
1#

-/
#
E
4,

C)-
5
,*

8
.4

.-
,)
*
,@

)C)
-5

&
6
24

C-
4
'#

,*
8
.+

&
'-
.
+
'&
7
',
3
3
#.

,.
,*

)*
-#
7
',
C2

&3
+
&
*
#*

-
&
6
C)6
#C
&
*
7
C#
,'
*
)*
7
)*

-/
#
:
)-
5

9
:
;
F
'-
=
#1

  
>

=
#C
)1
#'
5
&
6
A
C8
#'

B
#&

+
C#
.
B
'&
7
',
3
3
#
,*

8
GH
 I

J
#.

-)
1,

CK

=
#.
2'
)+
-)
&
*

B
@<
%#
&<
.
-<
%-
#<
=
-.
%9
.!
A
A
<
@!
=
E<
<8
%.
9!
8"
=<
&
;.
%A

,
-.
"#
F
G7
8<
HI
<-
4<
A
E<
.
78
4"#
J
<'
<A
E<
.
!8
&
G!
8
F
1
!.
'@
D0
))
%#
&<
.
-<
%-
#<
!4
4<
8&
4@
"=

-.
%9
.!
A
A
<
<K
<.
5
C
<<
(D

>
.%
9.
!A
A
<
!'
4"K
"4"
<=
!.
<
&<
="
98
<&
4%
<8
'%
7.
!9
<
!'
4"K
<
-!
.4
"'
"-
!4
"%
8
"8
4@
<
!.
4=
D

?
,*

,7
#8

@
5

L
<"
#6
.7
'<

<
#,
8
A
66
)2
#'

M<
=#
<5
B
@%
A
=%
8N
O
#=
-<
4@

$
"8
.!
A

B
'&
7
'#
..

;
-,
'-
=
,-
#

)*
+,
-.
+/
)*
)

=
4
#
=
,-
#

0*
+J
<'
+/
)*
/

:
&
3
+
C#
-)
&
*
=
,-
#

0*
+J
<'
+/
)*
)

B
'&
7
'#
..

4
+
8
,-
#

P)
Q
R
<=
4"K
!#
/)
*/

B
@<
-.
%9
.!
A
A
<
"=
-.
%K
"&
<&
;%
.
-<
%-
#<
!9
<&
P)
5<
!.
=
!8
&
%#
&<
.
C
@%
#"K
<
C
"4@
"8
4@
<
3
"45
!8
&
"=
;7
8&
<&
4@
.%
79
@
4@
<
3
%A
A
%8
 
%%
&
R
78
&D
,
.!
89
<
%;
-!
.4
"'
"-
!4
%.
5
!.
4=

!'
4"K
"4"
<=
C
<.
<
%.
9!
8"
=<
&
;%
.
"8
'#
7=
"%
8
"8
4%
4@
<
;<
=4
"K
!#
-.
%9
.!
A
A
<D
B
@<
=<
"8
'#
7&
<&
&"
9"
4!
#-
@%
4%
9.
!-
@5
#<
&
E5
L
!4
"%
8!
# 
!#
#<
."<
=
:
74
.<
!'
@
%;
;"'
<.
=
!8
&
4@
<
8<
C
,
.4
"=
4"
8

S
<=
"&
<8
'<
"8
3
!.
<
T
%A
<=
-"
#%
4-
.%
?<
'4
D

B
@<
.<
C
!=
!8
<U
@"
E"
4"%
8
"8
G%
@8
M<
C
"=
%;
#%
'!
#.
<=
"&
<8
4=
!.
4C
%.
(D

0)
)
.<
="
&<
84
=
4!
(<
-!
.4
"8
4@
<
C
<<
(#
5
P)
Q
-.
%9
.!
A
A
<
%.
9!
8"
=<
&
4@
.%
79
@
,
.4
=
J
<K
<#
%-
A
<8
4D

9
:
;
F
'-
=
#1

  
L

=
#C
)1
#'
5
&
6
A
4
-'
#,
2/

B
'&
7
',
3
3
#

=
#.
2'
)+
-)
&
*

Page 254



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%&
'!

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

(!
)#
!*
+
,-
.
)-
/0
1
#)
2!
3,

4
"/
%5
.

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

67
89
2%
8:
67
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

;7
8<
!'
8:
67
=

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

9
)&
''
!)
)>
&#
52
2#
"'
53
"-
/
,5
)
?!
!/
5@
5%
A!
A
3-
3,
!
B
"3*
#!
A
?*
9
?!
%A
!!
/
C/
3!
%/
53
"-
/5
#D
-&
3,
E
!)
3"F
5#
3-
B
%!
53
"F
!
G
'-
3#5
/A
"/
25
%3
/!
%)
,"
2
@
"3,
9
%3
)
<
!F
!#
-2
.
!/
3H
IE
"%)
3"
/
5

("
>!
3".
!I
>&
/A
@
"##
?%
"/
J
'-
/)
"A
!%
5?
#!
"/
F!
)3
.
!/
35
/A
5/
-&
3%
!5
',
2%
-K
!'
33
-
!"
J,
35
%!
5)
->
9
?!
%A
!!
/
B
"3*
"/
:6
7:
H

L
&3
%!
5'
,
@
-%
M
")
-/
J-
"/
J
!/
J5
J"
/J
%!
)"
A!
/3
)
->
9
?!
%A
!!
/
"/
25
%3
"'
"2
53
-%
*
5%
3)
H+
,!
9
%3
)
<
!F
!#
-2
.
!/
32
%-
J%
5.
.
!
->
>!
%)
5
-/
J-
"/
J
-2
2-
%3
&/
"3"
!)
3-
7N
6
#!
5%
/!
%)
"/
3,
!
'"
3*

"/
@
!!
M#
*
'#
5)
)!
)
#!
A
?*
#-
'5
#5
%3
")
3)
H

1
/J
5J
!
5/
A
1
/5
?#
!
")
5
2%
-K
!'
3>
&/
A!
A
?*
E
5"
%!
%
G
'-
3#5
/A
5/
A
->
>!
%)
-2
2-
%3
&/
"3"
!)
3-
%!
J!
/!
%5
3"-
/
5%
!5
)
->
9
?!
%A
!!
/H
N6
6
25
%3
"'
"2
5/
3)
3-
-M
25
%3
"/
5/
-&
3%
!5
',
2%
-J
%5
.
.
!

#"/
M!
A
3-
9
9
O
!P
,"
?"
3"-
/
4
"#A
#">
!
Q
,-
3-
J%
52
,!
%
->
3,
!
D
!5
%H
C/
L
'3
-?
!%
:6
77
5
J%
-&
2
"/
+
-%
%*
,5
A
5
)"
/J
"/
J
!F
!/
35
/A
5%
!
#-
-M
"/
J
3-
)!
3&
2
5
'-
.
.
&/
"3*
',
-"
%H

 
!P
3G
3!
2
")
5
'5
),
?5
'M
>&
/A
!A
2%
-K
!'
3"
/
25
%3
/!
%)
,"
2
@
"3,
3,
!
D
-&
3,
R&
)3
"'
!
3!
5.

5/
A
25
%3
/!
%)
3-
->
>!
%
A"
F!
%)
"-
/5
%*
5'
3"F
"3"
!)
>-
%
*-
&/
J
2!
-2
#!
"/
F-
#F
!A
"/
F"
-#
!/
3'
%".
!H
+
,"
)

2%
-K
!'
3,
5)
?!
!/
-/
J-
"/
J
>%
-.

S
5*
:6
77
8
S
5*
:6
7:
H9
%3
")
35
%!
@
-%
M"
/J
@
"3,
$
5%
/5
%A
-)
5/
A
3,
!
T
O
U
G
3%
!!
3G
2-
%3
2%
-K
!'
3H
S
&)
"'
"5
/)
5%
!
@
-%
M"
/J
@
"3,
3,
!
E
-*
!%
5/
A

9
AF
!/
3&
%!
9
?!
%A
!!
/
5%
!
->
>!
%"/
J
-2
2-
%3
&/
"3"
!)
3-
3,
!
D
-&
3,
R&
)3
"'
!
3!
5.
H

.
-+
/
-+
2'
9:
;
<
$,
=
"
/
8/
#
'

9:
>9
?
;
@
"
,/
4
-!
#
$
!,
2+
A$
!"
%
!7
7
-/
7
-+
!2
$
4
0$
/
*
2$
,=
"
/
8/
#
'
2/
B
+%
$"
8$
!-
"
+"
#
/
7
7
/
-2
4
"
+2
+$
0

9:
>9
?!
;
3
$A
$8
/
7
!
<
$,
=
"
/
8/
#
'
1
2-
!2
$#
'
*/
-
@
%
4
,!
2+
/
"
C5
4
82
4
-$
!"
%
1
7
/
-2

@
5
1
D
E
F
99
G

3
$A
$8
/
7
!
<
$,
=
"
/
8/
#
'
1
2-
!2
$#
'
*/
-
@
%
4
,!
2+
/
"
C5
4
82
4
-$
!"
%
1
7
/
-2
2/
$"
,/
4
-!
#
$
+"
"
/
A!
2+
A$
4
0$
/
*
"
$B
2$
,=
"
/
8/
#
+$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

9
J%
!!
5
)!
3-
>2
%"-
%"3
"!
)
>-
%
&)
!
->
/!
@
3!
',
/-
#-
J"
!)
3-
)&
22
-%
3<
"%!
'3
-%
53
!
-?
K!
'3
"F
!)

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

<
5F
"A
4
%"J
,3

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

T
-)
5#
!!
/
T
!/
3-
&#

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

67
89
2%
8:
67
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

;7
8S
5%
8:
67
;

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

4
"%!
#!
))
9
''
!)
)
"/
G
',
--
#)
8
1
F!
%*
!>
>-
%3
")
?!
"/
J
.
5A
!
3-
'-
.
2#
!3
!
3,
")
2%
-K
!'
3"
/
3,
!
'&
%%
!/
3>
"/
5/
'"
5#
*!
5%
H4

"3,
%!
'!
/3
!F
!/
3)
3,
")
")
#-
-M
"/
J
#!
))
#"M
!#
*
?&
33
,!
2%
!)
)&
%!
3-

'-
.
2#
!3
!
")
)3
"##
?!
"/
J
.
5"
/3
5"
/!
AH
9
22
%-
F5
#,
5)
?!
!/
J"
F!
/
3-
5#
#-
@
@
-%
M"
/J
-F
!%
@
!!
M!
/A
)
3-
3%
*
3-
.
!!
3A
!5
A#
"/
!)
H+
,"
)
,5
)
".
2#
"'
53
"-
/)
>-
%
3,
!
?&
AJ
!3
H+
,!
,!
5#
3,
5/
A

)5
>!
3*
")
)&
!)
,5
F!
?!
!/
'-
.
2#
!3
!A
?&
33
,!
*
@
"##
2&
),
3,
!
?&
AJ
!3
"/
3-
5/
-F
!%
)2
!/
AH
+
,!
@
-%
M
3-
?!
A-
/!
?*
#-
'5
#3
!'
,/
"'
5#
3!
5.
)
,5
)
,"
J,
#"J
,3
!A
3,
!
/!
!A
3-
',
5/
J!
3,
!

3!
#!
2,
-/
!
)*
)3
!.
)
@
,"
',
@
"##
J"
F!
-F
!%
5#
#?
!/
!>
"3
3-
3,
!
'-
&/
'"
#?
*
%!
A&
'"
/J
3!
#!
2,
-/
!
%!
F!
/&
!
'-
)3
)
?&
3@
"##
5#
)-
"/
'%
!5
)!
3,
!
A!
.
5/
A
-/
3,
!
?&
AJ
!3
HG
',
--
#)
,5
F!

',
5/
J!
A
3,
!
-%
A!
%
->
@
-%
M
2&
),
"/
J
3,
!
3".
!>
%5
.
!
?!
*-
/A
3,
!
!/
A
->
3,
!
>"/
5/
'"
5#
*!
5%
H

Page 255



 
!

 
!"
#
$
%
&'
()
%
*
+,
-.
/0"
1
%
'.
2
-"
1/
01
,'
3
0/3
3,
44
"5
/"
63
-&
""
!3
01
/&
'
1'
#
.3
4'
-/
3
"6
 
!"
#
7 
!"
#
80
9&
/:
;!
"9
3:
#
0<
03
.1
+
/&
'
1'
#
5'
3"
,5
-'
3
$
2
.1
=
3-
&"
"!
3
.5
'
,3
01
9
;!
"9
3

6"
5
01
/'
5'
3/
01
9
45
">
'-
/3
:-
'1
/5
.!
3/
.6
6.
5'
;'
01
9
3,
44
"5
/'
+
01
/&
'0
5
,3
.9
'?
@
,4
4"
5/
01
'1
3,
501
9
4,
40
!3
&.
A'
/&
'0
5
!"
90
13
/"
 
!"
#
-"
1/
01
,'
3?
 
!"
#
,3
'5
1.
2
'3
&.
A'
;'
'1
03
3,
'+

/"
.!
!3
-&
""
!3
.1
+
.!
!4
,4
0!3
3&
",
!+
;'
.;
!'
/"
.-
-'
33
 
!"
#
;'
6"
5'
/&
'
4!
.1
1'
+
/02
'3
-.
!'
?%
&'
 
!"
#
B
./
0"
1.
!%
'.
2
:#
0/&
/&
'
3,
44
"5
/"
6/
&'
()
%
*
+,
-.
/0"
1
/'
.2
:-
"1
/01
,'
3
/"

3,
44
"5
/6
",
5
3'
-"
1+
.5
=
3-
&"
"!
3
#
0/&
/#
"
45
">
'-
/3
?%
&'
5'
03
.
5'
A0
'#
2
''
/01
9
4!
.1
1'
+
6"
5
C
D
.5
-&
?

(1
/'
5.
-/
0A
'
#
&0
/'
;"
.5
+
/5
.0
10
19
-"
1/
01
,'
3
.1
+
/&
'5
'
#
'5
'
.+
+0
/0"
1.
!+
.=
3
45
"A
0+
'+
6"
5
3-
&"
"!
3
6"
5
/5
.0
1
/&
'
/5
.0
1'
5
.1
+
-"
1/
'1
/-
5'
./
0"
1?

 !
" 
#$

%
&
'(
)*

)+
,
-.
,
/
+,

0
1
2
,3

-,
4.

2
05
0
6
7
-0

)2
48
,'
+,

,1
1)
4)
,2

47
'2

9
,1
1,
4-
):
,2

,+
+

;
<
=
>
?
@
 #

 
A*

B
5,
*
,2

-'
-)
0
2
0
1
*
'2

'6
,*

,2
-
)2
10
8*

'-
)0
2
+7

+-
,*

10
8
+4
.
0
0
5+

'2
9
5,
'8
2
)2
6
,+
-'
$
5)+
.
*
,2

-+

C
,+
48
)B
-)
0
2

%
"
45
"A
0+
'
.1
,4
95
.+
'
/"
.1
D
(@
6"
5
'+
,-
./
0"
1.
!'
3/
.;
!03
&2
'1
/3
#
&0
-&
#
0!!
5'
3,
!/
01
-"
13
03
/'
1/
02
4!
'2
'1
/.
/0"
1
.-
5"
33
3-
&"
"!
3
/"
45
"A
0+
'
.-
-,
5.
/'
+.
/.
"1

#
&0
-&
3-
&"
"!
3
.1
+
/&
'
.,
/&
"5
0/=
-.
1
"4
'5
./
'?

&
'2

'6
,9

$
7

E
.A
0+
F
509
&/

D
,'
9
E
11
)4
,8

G
"3
.!
''
1
G
'1
/"
,!

F
80
6
8,
++

=
-'
8-
C
'-
,

HI
$J
45
$K
HI
H

C
/
,
C
'-
,

LI
$D
.5
$K
HI
L

<
0
*
B
5,
-)
0
2
C
'-
,

F
80
6
8,
++

/
B
9
'-
,

G
"!
!$"
,/
.1
+
/5
.0
10
19
&.
3
/.
<'
1
4!
.-
'
6"
5
.!
!M
502
.5
=
@
-&
""
!3
.1
+
K
@
'-
"1
+.
5=
@
-&
""
!3
?G
"!
!$"
,/
.1
+
/5
.0
10
19
+,
'
/"
/.
<'
4!
.-
'
6"
5
J
@
B
3-
&"
"!
3
;'
6"
5'
'1
+
"6
D
.5
-&
KH
IK
?

%
5.
01
01
9
"1
9"
01
9
,1
/0!
3,
2
2
'5
KH
IK
?B
'#

D
(@
)
"$
"5
+0
1.
/"
5
.4
4"
01
/'
+
.1
+
+,
'
/"
3/
.5
/!
./
'
N
';
O'
.5
!=
D
.5
-&
KH
IK
?

;
<
=
>
?
@
 #

#
A9
,2

-)
17

B
8)
0
8)
-)
,+

'2
9
B
0
-,
2
-)
'5
1/
2
9
)2
6
-0

)*
B
5,
*
,2

-
'
80
55)
2
6
8,
B
5'
4,
*
,2

-
B
80
6
8'
*
*
,
10
8
A<
G
.
'8
9
3
'8
,
'2

9
+0

1-
3
'8
,
)2

+4
.
0
0
5+

C
,+
48
)B
-)
0
2

%
&0
3
45
"9
5.
2
2
'
-"
A'
53
01
/'
51
.!
-"
11
'-
/0A
0/=
01
3-
&"
"!
3:
5'
65
'3
&
45
"9
5.
2
2
'
.1
+
9'
1'
5.
!,
49
5.
+'
3
/"
()
%
01
3-
&"
"!
3
.1
+
03
-.
55
0'
+
",
/0
1
!01
'
#
0/&
/&
'
()
%

'+
,-
./
0"
1
3/
5.
/'
9=
?P
1'
"6
/&
'
2
.0
1
3/
5.
1+
3
"6
/&
'
3/
5.
/'
9=
03
/"
'1
3,
5'
/&
./
3/
.6
6.
1+
4,
40
!3
&.
A'
'Q
,0
/.
;!
'
.-
-'
33
/"
()
%
.-
5"
33
/&
'
.,
/&
"5
0/=
R3
3-
&"
"!
3?

&
'2

'6
,9

$
7

E
.A
0+
F
509
&/

D
,'
9
E
11
)4
,8

G
"3
.!
''
1
G
'1
/"
,!

F
80
6
8,
++

=
-'
8-
C
'-
,

HI
$J
45
$K
HI
H

C
/
,
C
'-
,

LI
$D
.5
$K
HI
S

<
0
*
B
5,
-)
0
2
C
'-
,

F
80
6
8,
++

/
B
9
'-
,

80
2
0/'
+
5'
65
'3
&
45
"9
5.
2
2
'
6"
5
()
%
&.
5+
#
.5
'
01
3-
&"
"!
+,
501
9
KH
II
OI
K?
F
"5
<0
19
#
0/&
)
"5
4"
5.
/'
()
%
/"
0+
'1
/06
=
30
2
0!.
5
6,
1+
01
9
6"
5
KH
IK
OI
L?

;
<
=
>
?
@
 #

H
C
,:

,5
0
B
'2

9
)*

B
5,
*
,2

-
+,
8:
)4
,
5,
:,

5'
6
8,
,*

,2
-
3
)-
.
<
0
8B
0
8'
-,

A<
G
)2

8,
5'
-)
0
2
-0

+/
B
B
0
8-
B
80
:)
9
,9

-0
-.
,
C
)8
,4
-0
8'
-,

C
,+
48
)B
-)
0
2

Page 256



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*
+,
!-
..
/
*
./
)+
0-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

12
34
.5
36
17
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
39
!&
36
17
:

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

*
.'
0-
!&
-#!
#,
+/
;
..
)#/
',
)!
<#
/'
=-
!>
.
?
#)(
@
+&
=+
&!
).
A@
B
C 
.)
!#
-.
$
$#
,>
0,
,#
+/
,
!5
+0
)D
EF

)!
<#
/'
=-
!>
.
$0
&#/
'
4
.5
61
76
CG
/
)&
!>
<
)+
>+
;
=-
.)
.
D
EF

5H
./
$
+I
9
!&
>(
61
76
C

9
5
1
:
;
<
=>
?

@
/
-A
B
+2
C
1
7
/
-2
:
&
$-
%
$$
"
2/
!#
-$
$
!
*+
2
*/
-
7
4
-7
/
0$
6
!"
!#
$6
$"
2
+"
*/
-6
!2
+/
"
0'
02
$6

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*
+,
!-
..
/
*
./
)+
0-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

12
34
.5
36
17
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
39
!&
36
17
:

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

 
#,
>0
,,
#+
/,
(!
".
)!
<.
/
=-
!>
.
?
#)(
D
=+
&)
F
5.
&$
..
/
!5
+0
))
(.
&.
J0
#&.
;
./
),
I+
&
!
,0
#)!
5-
.
E.
#,
0&
.
9
!/
!'
.;
./
)D
H,
).
;
K=
!&
)#>
0-
!&
-H
#/
&.
-!
)#+
/
)+
=&
+>
.,
,#
/'
!/
$
;
!/
!'
#/
'

)(
.
5+
+<
#/
',
!/
$
-.
))#
/'
,
,H
,)
.;
CD
=+
&)
F
5.
&$
..
/
!&
.
>0
&&
./
)-H
,.
.<
#/
'
>+
;
=.
)#"
.
).
/$
.&
,
I+
&
!
,0
#)!
5-
.
E.
#,
0&
.
9
!/
!'
.;
./
)D
H,
).
;
C

9
5
1
:
;
<
=>
D

1
$,
4
-$
*4
"
%
+"
#
*/
-
,+
2'
B
+%
$
-/
88
/
4
2
/
*
B
+-
$8
$0
0
"
$2
B
/
-A
0
!,
-/
00
9
%
4
,!
2+
/
"
E5
4
82
4
-$
!"
%
1
7
/
-2
*!
,+
8+2
+$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*
+,
!-
..
/
*
./
)+
0-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

12
34
.5
36
17
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
39
!&
36
17
6

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

D
05
;
#))
.$
$.
)!
#-.
$
50
,#
/.
,,
>!
,.
I+
&
>#
)H
?
#$
.
?
#&.
-.
,,
/.
)?
+&
<#
/'
KI
+&
>+
/,
#$
.&
!)
#+
/
!,
=!
&)
+I
)(
.
@
!=
#)!
-L
&+
'&
!;
;
.C

9
5
1
:
;
<
=>
F

9
02
!&
8+0
C
!
,/
"
0+
02
$"
2
!7
7
-/
!,
C
2/
2C
$
4
0$
/
*
6
/
&
+8$
2$
,C
"
/
8/
#
'

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%
&#'
()

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*
+,
!-
..
/
*
./
)+
0-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

12
34
.5
36
17
6

3
4
$
3
!2
$

87
39
!&
36
17
6

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

 
&!
I)
9
+5
#-.
B
.>
(/
+-
+'
H
D
)&
!)
.'
H
!/
$
M
0#
$!
/>
.
=&
+$
0>
.$
C 
&!
I)
9
+5
#-.
B
.>
(/
+-
+'
H
D
)&
!)
.'
H
!/
$
M
0#
$!
/>
.
)+
5.
>+
/,
#$
.&
.$
5H
D
9
B
#/
4
.5
61
76
C*
+-
-3+
0)
'0
#$
!/
>.
)+

Page 257



 
!

 !
"#

#$
 
%&

'
()
!"

*+
,*

-

 
!
"
#
"
$
%
&&
'

(
)*
+
*
,-
,.
-
$
/-

*
0
*
1
231
-
)-
/*
$
)4
-/

,*
-1
56
2-
/3
1
7
2-
/*
$
)4
-
54
4-
//

,*
!
*
$
1
43
23
1
0*
)+
5,
3*
1

#
-/
4)
3%
,3
*
1

8
51
57
-9

6
:

./
 $
/0

1
%)2

;
-5
9
<
00
34
-)

./
 $
/0

1
%)2

(
)*
7
)-
//

"
,5
),
#
5,
-

+,
34
5)
3*
+,

+
#
$
-
#
5,
-

*6
3'

()
3*
+,

7
!
*
+
%
2-
,3
*
1
#
5,
-

(
)*
7
)-
//

$
%
9
5,
-

8&
 9
/(

:
#;

;#
!<

  
%&
=
#&

%&
9/
)&
($

:%
)/
!9
#)
(9
/
%&
;#
)>

(9
%#
&?

@
:<

!(
9%#

&?
A
<$
9<
)/

B
C
5#

)9
% 

)/
5)
/ 

/&
9/
:
#&

9"
/
A
#<

&!
%$D
 
E
/F

 %
9/

9"
)#
<=

"
 %
>
5$
/
 %
9/

&(
G%
=(

9%#
&
(&

:
9"
/
4
3H

$% 
9-

I
"/

&(
G%
=(

9%#
&
% 

F/
%&
=
)/
3:
/G

/$
#5

/:
9#

F/
>
#)
/
%&

$%&
/
E
%9"

F/
 9

5)
(!

9%!
/?

E
"%
!"

E
%$$
/&

 <
)/

%&
;#
)>

(9
%#
&
% 
;#
<&

:
/G

/&
>
#)
/
/(

 %
$0
-4

 
5(

)9
#;

C
/)
G%
!/

J
/ 

%=
&
(&

:
J
/G

/$
#5

>
/&

9D 
KC
J
J
L
!#

>
>
%9>

/&
99
#
#&

=#
%&
=
%>

5)
#G

/>
/&

9 
9#

9"
/
E
/F

 %
9/
?9
"/

0
()
/
!<

))
/&

9$0
E
#)
2%
&=

E
%9"

@
A
B
C
)/
5)
/ 

/&
9(
9%G
/ 

9#
M!
$/
()

#<
9N
<&

&/
!/

  
()
0
!#

&9
/&

9(
&:

;#
!<

 
#&

(!
9%#

&
#)
%/
&9
/:

!#
&9
/&

9-

O
)/
G%
#<

 
E
#)
2
:#

&/
E
%9"

!#
$$/
(=

</
 
%&

C
J
J
"(

 
)/
 <

$9/
:
%&

(
&<

>
F/

)
#;

;#
)>

 
F/

%&
=
>
(:

/
(G

(%
$(
F$
/
#&

$%&
/
;#
)
:#

E
&$
#(

:%
&=

?;
#)

/P
(>

5$
/
9"
/
C
!"

##
$A

$#
9"
%&
=
Q
)(
&9

(&
:

@
:<

!(
9%#

&(
$'

(%
&9
/&

(&
!/

4
$$#
E
(&

!/
(5

5$
%!
(9
%#
&
;#
)>

 ?
(&

:
C
!"

##
$O

$(
!%
&=

R
/S

</
 9

;#
)>

 -
89
% 

&#
95

# 
 %
F$
/
"#

E
/G

/)
;#
)
9"
/ 

/
;#
)>

 
9#

F/
!#

>
5$
/9
/:

(&
:
 <

F>
%99
/:

#&
$%&

/
( 

9"
/0

)/
S<

%)/
9#

F/
(!

!#
>
5(

&%
/:

F0
:#

!<
>
/&

9(
)0

/G
%:
/&

!/
9#

 <
55

#)
99
"/

(5
5$
%!
(9
%#
&
E
"%
!"

% 
#;
9/
&
:#

&/
%&

5/
) 
#&

-I
"/

/3
=#

G/
)&
>
/&

99
/(

>
"(

G/
)/
!/

&9
$0
%>

5$
/>

/&
9/
:

9"
/
&/

E
@
3T
#)
>
 
5(

!2
(=

/
#&

9"
/
E
/F

 %
9/

E
"%
!"

($
$#
E
 
!<

 9
#>

/)
 
9#

;%$
$#

<9
(&

:
 <

F>
%9
(5

5$
%!
(9
%#
& 

#&
$%&

/-
I
"/

)/
()
/
 #

>
/
% 
 <

/ 
()
#<

&:
9"
/
%&
;#
)>

(9
%#
&
)/
!/

%G
/:

#&
/3

;#
)>

 
&#

9%
&9
/=

)(
9%&

=
E
%9"

9"
/
 0

 9
/>

 
%&

< 
/
E
%9"

%&
 /

)G
%!
/ 

?"
#E

/G
/)

%9
% 

"#
5/

:
9"
(9

E
%9"

 #
>
/
;<
)9
"/

)
:/

G/
$#
5>

/&
9E

#)
2
9"
(9

/3
;#
)>

 
!(

&
F/

>
(:

/
>
#)
/
E
%:
/$
0
(G

(%
$(
F$
/

(!
)#
  

@
A
B
C
 /

)G
%!
/
()
/(

 -

U
#)
2
% 
!<

))
/&

9$0
#&

=#
%&
=
#&

>
(2

%&
=
 !

"#
#$

!(
9!
">

/&
9(

)/
(
(G

(%
$(
F$
/
#&

$%&
/-

4
)/
 #

<)
!/

;)
#>

E
%9"

%&
9"
/
 /

)G
%!
/
&/

/:
 
9#

F/
%:
/&

9%;
%/
:
9#

!(
))
0
#<

9(
:(

9(
%&
5<

9/
P/

)!
% 
/?

<5
:(

9%&
=
 9
)/
/9

%&
;#
)>

(9
%#
&-

&=
>&
'4

?
 
+
6
-9

,.
-
$
/-

*
0
@!
A
,*
-1
.
51
4-

2-
5)
1
31
7
51
9
,-
54
.
31
7
51
9
,*
B
39
-1

%
5)
,3
43
%
5,
3*
1
31
4$
2,
$
)-
51
9
/%
*
),
/
54
,3
C3
,3
-/

 
!
"
D
E
F
&'
G

(
)*
+
*
,-
,.
-
$
/-

*
0
H
;
<
I
,*
/$
%
%
*
),
54
,3
C-

2-
5)
1
31
7
5%
%
)*
54
.
-/

#
-/
4)
3%
,3
*
1

8
51
57
-9

6
:

J
(G

%:
U
)%=

"9
;
-5
9
<
00
34
-)

R
# 

($
//

&
R
/&

9#
<$

(
)*
7
)-
//

"
,5
),
#
5,
-

#
$
-
#
5,
-

7,
3'

()
3*
+,

V
!
*
+
%
2-
,3
*
1
#
5,
-

(
)*
7
)-
//

$
%
9
5,
-

I
"/

8A
I
@
:<

!(
9%#

&
9/
(>

!#
&9
%&
</

 
%9 

 <
55

#)
9#

; 
!"

##
$ 

%&
9"
/
&/

E
( 

5/
!9
 
#;

Q
$#
E
WQ

$#
E
.%
="

9?
F$
#=

 ?
E
%2
% 
(&

:
9"
/
&/

E
)/
 #

<)
!/

 
3
>
(&

0
 !

"#
#$
 
()
/
< 

%&
=
F$
#=

 
;#
)

%&
9/
)/
 9
%&
=
5)
#X
/!

9 
?!

/&
9)
($

 9
(;
;(

)/
F/

%&
=
 <

55
#)
9/
:
%&

9"
/%
)
< 

(=
/-

C
<5

5#
)9
%&

/&
 <

)%&
=
5<

5%
$ 
"(

G/
9"
/%
)
$#
=%
& 

9#
Q
$#
E
!#

&9
%&
</

 -
Q
$#
E

< 
/)

&(
>
/ 

"(
G/

F/
/&

% 
 <

/:
9#

($
$

Page 258



 
!

 !
"#

#$
 
%&

'
%$
$(

)(
*$ 

 "
#)

$'
+,

%+
$,

-#
%!

!,
  

.
$#
/

+,
0#
1,

-"
,
($
%&

&,
'
-*2

, 
!%

$,
34

",
.
$#
/
5
%-
*#
&%

$4
,%

2
6/

*-"
-"
,
 )

((
#1
-#

0-
",

78
4
9
')

!%
-*#

&
-,
%2

6!
#&

-*&
),

 
-#

 )
((

#1
-0
#)

1
 ,

!#
&'

%1
:
 !

"#
#$
 
/
*-"

-/
#
(1
#;
,!

- 
34

",
1,

* 
%
1,
<*
,/

2
,,

-*&
=
($
%&

&,
'
0#
1
>
?
%1
!"

3

 
!
"
#
$
%
&'
(

)*
+,
-
.
/
01

2*
+1
,3
0+
24
1
+1
05
*
-
6-
7
8
+-
36
60
63
99
,-
-
:
9

;
19
0,
2<
+2
-
*

7&
-,
1%
!-
*<
,
-,
!"

&#
$#
=:

*&
!$
% 

 1
##

2
 
@
/
"*
-,
+#

%1
' 

=
3*
37
1.

>
8

A
%<

*'
B
1*=

"-
?
13
.
@
AA
20
1,

C
# 

%$
,,

&
C
,&

-#
)$

B
,-
7
,1
99

"
+3
,+
;
3+
1

;
/
1
;
3+
1

DE
@?

%1
@F
GE

F
!
-
:
<
61
+2
-
*
;
3+
1

B
,-
7
,1
99

/
<
.
3+
1

7&
-,
1%
!-
*<
,
/
"*
-,
+#

%1
'
-1
%*
&*
&=

!#
&-
*&
),

 
%&

'
-"
,1
,
/
,1
,
%'

'*
-*#

&%
$'

%:
 
(1
#<

*'
,'

0#
1
 !

"#
#$
 
0#
1
-1
%*
&
-"
,
-1
%*
&,

1
%&

'
!#

&-
,&

-!
1,
%-
*#
&3

 
!
"
!
?
;
&'
C

;
1+
1,
:
2*
1D
.
14
16
-
<
3*
.
.
16
24
1,
3<
<
,-
<
,2
3+
1
61
41
69
-
A
-
*
62*
1
61
3,
*
2*
7
9E
266
9
F
2+
5
2*
0-
:
:
/
*
2+
21
9

;
19
0,
2<
+2
-
*

=
3*
37
1.

>
8

.
%*
$B

##
'!

#!
H

?
13
.
@
AA
20
1,

.
%*
$B

##
'!

#!
H

B
,-
7
,1
99

"
+3
,+
;
3+
1

GE
@I
(1
@F
GE

E
;
/
1
;
3+
1

DE
@?

%1
@F
GE

D
!
-
:
<
61
+2
-
*
;
3+
1

B
,-
7
,1
99

/
<
.
3+
1

4
",

J*
0,
$#
&=

$,
%1
&*
&=

 )
+
-,
%2

#0
-"
,
8
#2

2
)&

*-*
, 

4
,%

2
%1
,
!)

11
,&

-$:
/
#1
H*
&=

-"
1#
)=

"
%
;#
+
2
%-
!"

*&
=
%&

'
1,
 -
1)
!-
)1
*&
=
(1
#!

, 
 
/
"*
!"

/
*$$
,&

%+
$,

-"
* 
 )

+
-,
%2

-#
',

<,
$#
(

-"
* 

%!
-*#

&3

 
!
"
 
.
/
&&
G

):
<
61
:
1*
+
"
02
1*
01

3*
.
H
10
5
*
-
6-
7
8
"
+,
3+
17
8
2*
90
5
-
-
69

;
19
0,
2<
+2
-
*

=
3*
37
1.

>
8

8
"%

1$*
,
K
,&

2
%&

?
13
.
@
AA
20
1,

A
,1
,H

L
%2

 #
&

B
,-
7
,1
99

"
+3
,+
;
3+
1

FM
@I
)=

@F
GE

E
;
/
1
;
3+
1

DE
@I
)=

@F
GE

M
!
-
:
<
61
+2
-
*
;
3+
1

B
,-
7
,1
99

/
<
.
3+
1

 
!
"
?
)I
)"
''

;
14
16
-
<
3*
.
:
32
*
+3
2*
3
62>
,3
,8
<
,-
A2
61
-
*
9-
02
36
*
1+
F
-
,E
2*
7
92
+1
9

;
19
0,
2<
+2
-
*

C
%*
 ,

%/
%1
,&

, 
 
#0

 ,
1<
*!
,6

,&
"%

&!
,
,N

* 
-*&

=
!#

2
2
)&

*!
%-
*#
&
!"

%&
&,

$ 
6*
&!

1,
% 

,
&)

2
+,

1
#0

<*
 *
-#
1 

%&
'
) 

%=
,
#0

$*+
1%
1:

 ,
1<
*!
, 

Page 259



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%&
'!

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

(
")
*+
,
#+
%-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

./
01
2%
03
./
.

3
4
$
3
!2
$

4.
05
+%
03
./
3

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.6
0(
!7
03
./
3

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

1
8
+"
9"*
:
*)
9";
"'
+9
")
*
;%
)<

=
>?
9!
<
?
?9
+;
;9
)
2%
)'
!!
@
8
"9A
B
8
"99
!%
+*
@
(
+'
!7
))
-
"*
')
*C
&*
'9
")
*
8
"9A
)9
A!
%
')
##!
+:
&!
?D

9
5
1
(
:;
:1
<=

:"
2-
/
%
4
,$
$>
&
/
/
?
8$
"
%
+"
#

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

E*
'%
!+
?!
)*
#"*
!
?!
%F
"'
!
;)
%
%!
<
)9
!
+'
'!
??
;)
%
+#
#D
G)
"*
9F
!*
9&
%!
8
"9A
1
7!
%@
!!
*?
A"
%!
0
?A
+%
"*
:
?9
)'
-
8
"##
@)
&7
#!
9A
!
9"9
#!
?
+F
+"
#+
7#
!
;)
%
@)
8
*#
)+
@"
*:

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%&
'!

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

(
")
*+
,
#+
%-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

./
01
2%
03
./
.

3
4
$
3
!2
$

4.
0 
)F
03
./
/

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

=
9"#
#2
%)
7#
!<
?
8
"9A
1
9)
?
<
+*
+:
!@
@+
9+
'!
*9
%!
?!
'&
%"9
>
+#
#)
8
"*
:
+'
'!
??
9)
B
+#
"?
?!
%F
!%
?
;)
%
F+
#"@
+9
")
*
;)
7)
%%
)8
!%
?D
H
"9A
1
9)
?
9)
%!
?)
#F
!
?"
*'
!
=
!2
9!
<
7!
%
3.
//

9
5
1
 
@
A
BB
C
3
$D
$8
/
7
 
4
0$
4
6
0
!"
%
A
!8
8$
-+
$0
7
-$
0$
"
,$
/
"
0/
,+
!8
"
$2
E
/
-?
+"
#
0+
2$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%&
'!

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

,
A%
"?
9"*
!
I
!8

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

.6
0(
!7
03
./
3

3
4
$
3
!2
$

36
05
+%
03
./
3

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

 
!J
9?
9+
:!
?
);
8
!7
?"
9!
@!
F!
#)
2<
!*
99
)
7!
;"%
<
!@
&2
7>
9A
!
!*
@
);
9A
!
;"*
+*
'"
+#
>!
+%
DH

!
A)
2!
9)
"*
'#
&@
!
+*
&2
@+
9!
);
9A
!
?"
9!
9)
2%
)F
"@
!
+
<
)7
"#!
?2
!'
";"
'
?9
>#
!
?A
!!
9K

'%
!+
9")
*
);
2!
%?
)*
+#
:+
##!
%"!
?
;)
%
9A
!
2&
7#
"'
9)
:+
9A
!%
L'
)#
#!
'9
+*
@
'&
%+
9!
9A
!"
%
)8
*
;+
F)
&%
"9!
?L
&?
"*
:
9+
::
"*
:
+*
@
M
I
')
@!
?'
+*
*"
*:
L!
<
2#
)>
<
!*
9)
;<
)%
!
+@
F+
*'
!@
7#
):
:"
*:

+*
@
"*
9!
%+
'9
"F
!
@"
?'
&?
?"
)*
N'
)<
<
&*
"9>
;&
*'
9")
*?
D

B
A!
8
!7
?"
9!
"?
:%
)8
"*
:
+?
+
<
+%
-!
9"*
:
9)
)#
8
"9A
?!
F!
%+
#!
0<
+%
-!
9"*
:
"*
"9"
+9
"F
!?
8
A"
'A
8
"##
+#
#)
8
:%
!+
9!
%
+'
'!
??
9)
9A
!
O!
+%
*"
*:
2%
):
%+
<
<
!?
+*
@
+#
?)
9A
!
2&
7#
"'
2%
):
%+
<
<
!
"*

:!
*!
%+
#D

.
-+
/
-+
2'
BF
>
G
$!
82
H
!"
%
I
$8
8&
$+
"
#

BF
JB
<
>
9
"
04
-$
2H
$
H
$!
82
H
KE
$8
8&
$+
"
#
!"
%
0!
*$
2'
/
*
3
+-
$,
2/
-!
2$
02
!*
*
+"
2H
$
,/
4
-0
$
/
*
2H
$+
-
E
/
-?

Page 260



 
!

 !
" 
#$

%
&
'
%'
()
*+
$,
-
.
-$
/,
.
$+

)
0$
1-
,2

$3
,*
4*
,*
-0

$3
('
00

,.
-
5
*(
-3
,'
($
,-

6
&
7
5
7
8
9
  
:

&
'
%'
()
*+
$,
-
.
-$

/,
.
$+

)
0$

1-
,2

$3
,*
4*
,-
0
$3

('
00

,.
-
5
*(
-3
,'
($
,-

5
-0
3(
*9
,*
'
+

 
!"

#
$%
&$
%'
("
)
*%"
+(
$%
!'
,
%"
,&
$-
,*
.*
/*(
0
1$
%
(!
"
*2
&/
"2

"-
('
(*$
-
'-
3
2
$-
*($
%*-
4
$1
(!
"
#
$%
&$
%'
("
5
"'
/(!

'-
3
6
'1
"(
0
7
$/
*+
0
8
*(!
*-
(!
"*
%
$8

-
)
*%"
+(
$%
'(
"

'%
"'
,9
 
!"

)
*%"
+(
$%
'(
"
6
:&
&$
%(
;
'-
'4
"%
!'
,
'
+$
<$
%3
*-
'(
*-
4
%$
/"
($
"-
,:
%"
!"
'/
(!
'-
3
,'
1"
(0
'+
%$
,,

(!
"
)
*%"
+(
$%
'(
"

;
$+

$<
-)

=
2

="
,/
"0

>
*%?

>
-$
)
?
11
*3
-(

="
,/
"0

>
*%?

@
('
<
(-
00

7
,$
(,
5
$,
-

@A
<B
&%
<C
@A
A

5
8
-
5
$,
-

DA
<;
'%
<C
@A
E

&
'
A
9
/-
,*
'
+
5
$,
-

@
('
<
(-
00

8
9
)
$,
-

6
&
7
5
7
8
9
  
B

6
+
08

(-
$/
/0
-(
4*
3-

$(
-$

0
.
$4

-
38

((
-+

,
C
8
0*
+
-0

0
&
'
+
,*
+
8
*,
2
@
/$
+
0
*+

9
/$
3-

5
-0
3(
*9
,*
'
+

F-
/*-
"
8
*(!

$:
%
%"
,&
$-
,*
.*
/*(
*"
,
:-
3"
%
(!
"
("
%2
,
$1
(!
"
#
*G
*/
#
$-
(*-
4"
-+
*"
,
B
+(
C@
@H

8
"
'%
"
%"
I:
*%"
3
($
&:
(*
-
&/
'+
"
J
:,
*-
",
,
#
$-
(*-
:*
(0
;
'-
'4
"2

"-
(

'%
%'
-4
"2

"-
(,

;
$+

$<
-)

=
2

="
,/
"0

>
*%?

>
-$
)
?
11
*3
-(

#
'%
$/
*-
"
5
',
(*-
4,

@
('
<
(-
00

7
,$
(,
5
$,
-

AH
<)
"+
<C
@A
A

5
8
-
5
$,
-

DA
<;
'%
<C
@A
C

&
'
A
9
/-
,*
'
+
5
$,
-

@
('
<
(-
00

8
9
)
$,
-

B
1("
%
(!
"
1$
//$
8
:&

%"
I:
",
(1
$%
,+
!$
$/
J
#
7
,
*-
6
"&
("
2
."
%
8
"
-$
8
!'
G"

EH
K
$1
J
#
7
,
%"
(:
%-
"3

'-
3
:&
3'
("
3L
(!
"0

!'
G"

."
"-

+!
"+
?"
3
1$
%
'+
+:
%'
+0

'4
'*
-,
(+
$%
&$
%'
("
3'
('
9B

1:
%(
!"
%
1$
//$
8
:&

%"
I:
",
(1
$%
,+
!$
$/
,
8
!$

!'
G"

,(
*//
-$
(,
:.
2
*((
"3

(!
"*
%
J
#
7
,
8
*//
."

,"
-(
$-

@C
M
".

C@
AC
9B

%"
I:
",
((
$
$(
!"
%
,"
%G
*+
"
'%
"'
,
8
*//
'/
,$

."
,"
-(
$:
($
-
(!
"
@C

M
".

C@
AC

($
%"
G*
"8

'-
3
,:
.2

*(
(!
"*
%
J
#
7
,
.0

@C
;
'%
+!

C@
AC
9

6
&
7
5
7
8
9
  
!

6
11
-3
,*
4-

A
'
+
*,
'
(*
+
<
$+

)
(-
9
'
(,
*+
<
'
1
(*
0D
0
4*
$
(-
<
8
/$
(/
2
A
$*
+
,$
*+
-)

(*
0D

(-
<
*0
,-
(

5
-0
3(
*9
,*
'
+

<<
"-
("
%
'+
(*$
-
3"
('
*/,

!"
%"
<<

;
$+

$<
-)

=
2

="
,/
"0

>
*%?

>
-$
)
?
11
*3
-(

="
,/
"0

>
*%?

@
('
<
(-
00

7
,$
(,
5
$,
-

AH
<)
"+
<C
@A
A

5
8
-
5
$,
-

DA
<;
'%
<C
@A
C

&
'
A
9
/-
,*
'
+
5
$,
-

@
('
<
(-
00

8
9
)
$,
-

M
$/
/$
8
*-
4
'&
&%
$G
'/
$1
(!
"
N
#
O
6
6
"%
G*
+"

F2
&%
$G
"2

"-
(7
/'
-
C@
AA
<A
E
'(
#
$2

2
*((
""
L'

%"
G*
"8

$1
(!
"
N
#
O
6
P
*,
?
;
'-
'4
"2

"-
(P

"4
*,
("
%
!'
,
+$
2
2
"-
+"
39
B
)
*%"
+(
$%
'(
"
4%
$:
&

!'
,
2
"(
($
*3
"-
(*1
0
'
3%
'1
(,
"(
$1
!*
4!

/"
G"
/%
*,
?,

1$
%
(!
"
)
*%"
+(
$%
'(
"
8
!*
+!

+$
:/
3
."

"-
("
%"
3
*-
($
'-
3
2
'-
'4
"3

(!
%$
:4
!
#
$G
'/
"-
(9
 
!"
,"

%*,
?,

!'
G"

('
?"
-
'+
+$
:-
($
1(
!"

B
++
$:
-(
,
#
$2

2
*,
,*
$-

+'
("
4$
%*,
'(
*$
-
$1
%*,
?,

'%
$:
-3

,&
"+
*1*
+
',
&"
+(
,
$1
$%
4'
-*
,'
(*$
-'
/$
&"
%'
(*$
-,
Q.
:,
*-
",
,L
&%
$1
",
,*
$-
'/
R2
'-
'4
"2

"-
(L
1*-
'-
+*
'/
L/
"4
'/
L&
"$
&/
"L
&'
%(
-"
%,
!*
&L

&!
0,
*+
'/
L&
$/
*(*
+'
/L
+$
-(
%'
+(
:'
/L
("
+!
-$
/$
4*
+'
/L
"-
G*
%$
-2

"-
('
/'
-3

+:
,(
$2

"%
9

Page 261



 
!

 
!"

#$%
&%

'#
()
*+

,!
"
-
.
.
%'
/$
*0
%
(1
,$(
*%

'#
"
'2
%(

3"
$*
0
#"
/$
"4

"+
'%

1'
#,
(5
,!
"
1#
"1
'#
',
$(
*
5(
#
-
.
.
6
"'
#
7
'*
+
)1
2(
'+
"+

$*
,(
8
(/
'2
"*
,$
*
,!
"
%'
9
"
4
':

'%
,!
"
;
$#"
<,
(#
',
"

#$%
&%
=

>
*<
"
,!
"
!$
0!

2"
/"
2#
$%
&%

'#
"
'0
#"
"+
?#
$%
&%

1"
#
%"
#/
$<
"
'#
"'

<'
*
,!
"*

3"
4
(#
&"
+
)1

3:
@
"#
/$
<"

'*
+
 
"'
9
A
'*
'0
"#
%
'*
+
"*
,"
#"
+
$*
8
(/
'2
"*
,=
@
"#
/$
<"

#$%
&%

4
$22
3"

2$*
&"
+
,(

;
$#"
<,
(#
',
"
#$%
&%

4
!$
<!

$*
,)
#*
<'
*
3"

2$*
&"
+
,(
8
(#
1(
#'
,"
#$%
&%

"*
%)
#$*
0
'
0(
2+
"*

,!
#"
'+

$*
#"
2'
,$(
*
,(
#$%
&
9
'*
'0
"9

"*
,=

 !
" 
#
$
%
&
'(

)
*+
,
-
.
-(

.
/-
0(

1
+2
3&
,
.
(
43
03
5-

'6
(
3'
-4

+7
(
)0

06
-3
*
8
3-
04

+&
8
/39
-4
0:
/-
4

 !
" 
#+

$
;1

.
*(
5-

06
-
6
-+
/0
6
+&

8
<
-/
/7
-3
&
,
(
9
'6

3/8
*-
&
+&

8
:(

)
&
,
.
-(

.
/-
53
+
=
-+
/0
6
>
*(
1
(
03
&
,
?
'6

(
(
/4

%
@
?
@
A
B
 C

!
;1

.
/-
1
-&

0
D
)
08
(
(
*
A
-+

*&
3&
,
?
0*
+0
-,

:
3&

?
'6

(
(
/4

B
-4
'*
3.
03
(
&

E
+&

+,
-8

7
:

B
'$
2C

((
+<
(<
&

A
-+
8
D
99
3'
-*

D(
*'
,!
'*

E
$,<
!$
*0

>
*(
,
*-
44

?
0+
*0
B
+0
-

FG
HI
)0
H7
FG
G

B
)
-
B
+0
-

JG
HD
)2
H7
FG
7

@
(
1
.
/-
03
(
&
B
+0
-

>
*(
,
*-
44

)
.
8
+0
-

K*
'<
'+
"9

$<
:"
'#
GF
LG
G
I
+/
"*
,)
#"
I
3"
#+
""
*
!"
2+
MN
O
"/
"*
,%
'*
+
4
(#
&"
+
4
$,!

P?
7J
N
1'
#,
$<
1'
*,
%
$*
<2
)+
$*
0
<!
$2+
#"
*
'*
+
:(
)*
0
1"
(1
2"
5#
(9

8
$,:

1#
$9
'#
:
'*
+
%"
<(
*+
'#
:

%<
!(
(2
%
'*
+
1)
1$
2%
)1
1(
#,
%"
#/
$<
"=

%
@
?
%
8
)
  
F

;1
.
/-
1
-&

0
06
-
&
-<

G
7
-*
8
--
&
@
30
:
=
-+
/0
6
>
*(
1
(
03
&
,
?
'6

(
(
/%

H'
-/
/-
&
'-

G
<
+*
8

B
-4
'*
3.
03
(
&

I
3"
#+
""
*
8
$,:

!'
%
+"
/"
2(
1"
+
'
*"
4
9
(+
"2
(5
Q
"'
2,!

-
#(
9
(,
$*
0
@
<!
((
2(
5R
S<
"2
2"
*<
"
I
4
'#
+
4
!$
<!

4
$22
<(
*,
$*
)"

,(
)%
"
,!
"
%'
9
"
<#
$,"
#$'

5(
#
"S
<"
22"
*<
"
3)
,

4
$22
3"

'
%"
25
"/
'2
)'
,$(
*
9
(+
"2

E
+&

+,
-8

7
:

;
"#
"&

@
'9

%(
*

A
-+
8
D
99
3'
-*

T
"$
2Q
"*
+#
:

>
*(
,
*-
44

?
0+
*0
B
+0
-

FG
HI
1#
H7
FG
F

B
)
-
B
+0
-

JG
HA
'#
H7
FG
J

@
(
1
.
/-
03
(
&
B
+0
-

7O
HT
(/
H7
FG
G

>
*(
,
*-
44

)
.
8
+0
-

T
"4

'4
'#
+
()
,,
(
%<
!(
(2
%
'*
+
%<
!(
(2
%
$*
,!
"
<$
,:
'#
"
<)
##
"*
,2:

4
(#
&$
*0

,(
4
'#
+%

,!
"
*"
4
'4

'#
+=

%
@
?
%
8
)
  
I

;1
.
/-
1
-&

0
06
-
&
-<

=
-+
/0
6
+&

8
J
-/
/7
-3
&
,
%
+*
/:
K
-+

*4
G
<
+*
8

B
-4
'*
3.
03
(
&

E
+&

+,
-8

7
:

;
"#
"&

@
'9

%(
*

A
-+
8
D
99
3'
-*

T
"$
2Q
"*
+#
:

>
*(
,
*-
44

?
0+
*0
B
+0
-

B
)
-
B
+0
-

JG
HA
'#
H7
FG
7

@
(
1
.
/-
03
(
&
B
+0
-

FG
HT
(/
H7
FG
G

Page 262



 
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 
!"
#
$
%&
'
$
%#

(%
)*
+!
,'

-*
 
),
#'
%.

/
0
-1
,2

3,
&
45
//

"*
6%
&7
*,
&#
!"
6
$
"7!

0
8
9
:
&%
2
6"
%*
;

+
,
-
+
(
&
..
/

01
'
)!
*1
$!
%2
3'
4
3*
2
5
6
-
7
!)
8
'
3)
1
)1
(
9
:*
3;
$
-
:2
"
"
<%
4
"
!=
*"
>
$
:"
8
'
<$
*$
(
31
%:
2
"
"
<%
*"
):
2
3$
;$

6
$)
*
?
*)
!#
$*

@
$%
:!
3'
*3
"
1

0
8
9
9
+-
7(%
*'

8
,%
7<

7%
&=
,7
>
?
+!
",
1,

%=
&,
,'

+-
2
6(
,7
"-
*
&%
7,
#
@-
&
+!
"('

!,
%(
7!
.
$
,"
=!
7"
*7
,&
1,
*7
"-
*
6&
-=
&%
2
2
,

A
)1
)#
$(

>
B

A
,&
,B

9
%2

#-
*

C
$)
(
D
EE
3:
$!

0
,"
(8
,*
'&
.

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
@
)*
$

5/
>0
-1
>4
5/
/

@
&
$
@
)*
$

</
>C
)(
>4
5/
4

,
"
8
'
<$
*3
"
1
@
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

?
#
$
,(
(%
#
%"
2
"*
=
7-
,*
+-
)&
%=
,
"2
6(
,2

,*
7%
7"-
*
-@
"2
2
,'
"%
7,
6-
#"
7"1
,
+!
%*
=,
#D
7!
,
6&
-=
&%
2
2
,
"#
=,
%&
,'

7-
$
%&
'#

,*
+-
)&
%=
"*
=
+!
"('
&,
*
7-
%'
-6
76
-#
"7"
1,

3,
!%
1"
-)
&
+!
%*
=,
#

@-
&
7!
,
(-
*=

7,
&2
; 
!"
#
7",
#
"*
$
"7!

,#
7%
3(
"#
!"
*=

%
6%
77,
&*
-@
!,
%(
7!
%*
'
$
,(
(3
,"
*=

$
!"
+!

$
"((
3,

#)
#7
%"
*,
'
"*
7-
%'
)(
7(
"@,
D%
*'

$
!"
+!

$
"((
!,
(6
7-
6&
-2

-7
,
7!
,
!,
%(
7!
%*
'
$
,(
(3
,"
*=

-@
7!
,
*,
E7
=,
*,
&%
7"-
*
-@
9
+-
77"
#!

+!
"('
&,
*;
F:
&-
$
G
,(
(H
!-
"+
,#
I%
(#
-
#)
66
-&
7#
"2
6(
,2

,*
7%
7"-
*
-@
7!
,
9
+!
--
(#
J8
,%
(7!

K
&-
2
-7
"-
*
%*
'
0
)7
&"7
"-
*L
J9
+-
7(%
*'
L
?
+7
45
5M

3.
#)
66
-&
7"*
=
#+
!-
-(
#
7-
6&
-2

-7
,
!,
%(
7!
; 
!,

F:
&-
$
G
,(
(H
!-
"+
,#
I6
&-
=&
%2

2
,
$
"((
3,

',
("1
,&
,'

"*
%(
(?
3,
&'
,,
*
H
"7.

#+
!-
-(
#
-*

%
&-
(("
*=

7!
&,
,
.,
%&
6&
-=
&%
2
2
,
@&
-2

0
-1
,2

3,
&

45
//
;?

6"
(-
7"
#
+)
&&
,*
7(.

7%
B"
*=

6(
%+
,
"*
9
B,
*,

9
N)
%&
,
9
+!
--
(;
O7
"#
6&
-6
-#
,'

7!
%7
7!
,
6&
-=
&%
2
2
,
$
"((
3,

',
("1
,&
,'

3.
?
9
:
%*
'
%(
(#
+!
--
(#
"*
7!
,
H
"7.

$
"((
!%
1,

3,
,*

+-
1,
&,
'

3.
P
+7
-3
,&
45
/4
;

+
,
-
+
(
&
..
F

 
!"
(
&
:$

)1
(
'
&
>
<3%
2
2
$)
<*
2
!$
<)
*$
(
!$
%"
&
!:
$
'
):
=%

"
1
7
<"
4

@
$%
:!
3'
*3
"
1

A
)1
)#
$(

>
B

A
,&
,B

9
%2

#-
*

C
$)
(
D
EE
3:
$!

0
,"
(8
,*
'&
.

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
@
)*
$

@
&
$
@
)*
$

</
>C
)(
>4
5/
4

,
"
8
'
<$
*3
"
1
@
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

?
H
H
!%
'
&,
#6
-*
#"
3"
("7
.
@-
&
(,
%'
"*
=
7!
,
$
-&
B
-*

7!
,
:
&%
2
6"
%*

#)
3#
7%
*+
,
2
"#
)#
,
&,
#-
)&
+,

6%
+B

$
!"
+!

$
%#

+-
2
6(
,7
,'

-*
#+
!,
')
(,
"*
C)
(.
45
//
;?
3,
&'
,,
*#
!"
&,
%&
,
(,
%'
"*
=

-*
#,
E)
%(
!,
%(
7!
%*
'
&,
(%
7"-
*#
!"
6
6%
+B

$
!"
+!

#!
-)
('
3,

+-
2
6(
,7
,'

3.
C%
*)
%&
.
45
/4

%*
'
2
-&
%.

%&
,
(,
%'
"*
=
-*

2
,*
7%
(!
,%
(7!

6%
+B

$
!"
+!

#!
-)
('
3,

+-
2
6(
,7
,'

3.
C)
(.
45
/4
;

Q
-7
!
7!
,#
,
%'
'"
7"-
*%
(&
,#
-)
&+
,#

"((
3,

%1
%"
(%
3(
,
%#

%
6(
%*
*"
*=

&,
#-
)&
+,

"*
+"
7.
#+
!-
-(
#;

+
,
-
+
(
&
.G
G

-
$H
&
)<
6
$)
<*
2
)1
(
I
$<
)*
3"
1
%2
3'
+
(
&
:)
*3
"
1
J-
6
9
I
+
K
*!
)3
1
31
#
*"
>
$
"
EE
$!
$(

*"
'
!3
8
)!
B
*$
):
2
$!
%

@
$%
:!
3'
*3
"
1

A
)1
)#
$(

>
B

A
,&
,B

9
%2

#-
*

C
$)
(
D
EE
3:
$!

0
,"
(8
,*
'&
.

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
@
)*
$

4R
>0
-1
>4
5/
/

@
&
$
@
)*
$

</
>C
)(
>4
5/
4

,
"
8
'
<$
*3
"
1
@
)*
$

Page 263



 
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

+
$,
)*
-"
.
%/
-'
%0
1
$2
&
),
3
$)
,*
/
).
(
 
)!
$.
*/
"
"
(
4
(
&
5)
*-
"
.
6
!)
-.
-.
#
7"
!
 
!-
8
)!
9
1
5/
"
"
,6
$)
5/
$!
%

 !
"

#$
%&

'%
(

)*
+)

,-
%./

'%
(

01
23

34
0

5
.62

62
#

62
%#

#
7

8
9

:0
5

.62
62

#
2.

;2
#0

6%
'6

#0
3<

6#
#!

';
#

-%
#;

!'
!1

(
5

.62
.!

7
$#

%=
##

!
>

.6(
?8

6@
'1

2'
%,

A
3%

62
<.#

4=
'!

=
B

3%
%(

C
'%

#
63

$#
3<

<#
%#

=
%#

4'
6.3

!0
2.

-0
,0

#D
&'

42
#'

462
'!

=
-'

%#
!6

23
3=

#=
&1

'6
.3

!
6%

'.
!.

!;
EB

3
#!

'$
4#

01
23

34
0

63
'=

3-
6'

5
23

4#
F0

12
33

4,
-%

3;
%#

00
.G

#
'-

-%
3'

12
63

%#
4'

6.3
!0

2.
-0

,0
#D

&'
42

#'
462

'!
=

-'
%#

!6
23

3=
#=

&1
'6

.3
!,

01
23

34
0

5
.44

$#
'0

H#
=

<3
%

65
3

%#
-%

#0
#!

6'
6.G

#0
?<

%3
/

#'
%4(

I/
.=

=4
#

'!
=

/
.=

=4
#I

&-
-#

%
06

';
#0

C
63

'6
6#

!=
62

#
6%

'.
!.

!;
EB

2#
#D

-#
16

'6
.3

!
.0

62
'6

62
#

6#
'1

2#
%0

5
23

'6
6#

!=
62

#
6%

'.
!.

!;
5

.44
1'

01
'=

#
62

#
.!

<3
%/

'6
.3

!
63

'4
40

6'
<<

5
.62

.!
62

#.
%

35
!

01
23

34
E"

&!
=.

!;
2'

0
$#

#!
0#

1&
%#

=
63

-%
3G

.=
#

13
G#

%
?J

*K
<%

3/
L

=&
1'

6.3
!,

>
&4

6&
%#

'!
=

8
-3

%6
'!

=
J*

K
<%

3/
62

#
M

#'
462

 /
-%

3G
#/

#!
6"

&!
=C

E

N
62

#%
/

#/
$#

%0
3<

62
#

01
23

34
13

/
/

&!
.6(

5
.44

'4
03

$#
.!

G.
6#

=
63

'6
6#

!=
62

#
6%

'.
!.

!;
63

3<
<#

%
'=

=.
6.3

!'
40

&-
-3

%6
63

62
#

01
23

34
,#

E;
E0

12
33

4!
&%

0.
!;

,(
3&

62
5

3%
H#

%0
'!

=
'

:8
M

7
O

L
:

6%
'.

!#
=

/
#/

$#
%

3<
;&

.=
'!

1#
E

B
2.

0
6%

'.
!.

!;
5

.44
$#

13
/

-4
#/

#!
6#

=
$(

%#
4'

6.3
!0

2.
-0

,0
#D

&'
42

#'
462

'!
=

-'
%#

!6
23

3=
#=

&1
'6

.3
!

;&
.=

#4
.!

#0
?1

&%
%#

!6
4(

3&
6<

3%
13

!0
&4

6'
6.3

!
&!

6.4
62

#
P6

2
Q

#1
CE

4
:
1
4
(
&
;<
<

=.
'
)!
*.
$!
%/
-'
>
-*
/
4
(
&
5)
*-
"
.
1
5"
*,
).
(
0(
$?
$,
"
'
)
5"
8
8
"
.
&
.
(
$!
%*
).
(
-.
#
"
7
*/
$
+
$%
'
"
.
%-
@
-,-
*9
"
7
A
,,
B
3
$)
,*
/
).
(
C
$,
,@
$-
.
#
D
&
*5
"
8
$
).
(

4
2'
$!
-$
.
5$
%

E
$%
5!
-'
*-
"
.

F
).
)#
$(

@
9

Q
#%

#H
8

'/
03

!
G
$)
(
D
77
-5
$!

A
#.

4M
#!

=%
(

 
!"
#
!$
%%

1
*)
!*
E
)*
$

*R
F"

#$
F)

*+
)

E
&
$
E
)*
$

R*
F@

'(
F)

*+
)

:
"
8
'
,$
*-
"
.
E
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

B
2#

'&
62

3%
.6(

2'
0

$#
#!

;.
G#

!
'

;%
'!

6<
%3

/
L

=&
1'

6.3
!

8
13

64'
!=

63
&!

=#
%6

'H
#

5
3%

H
3!

%#
0-

3!
0.

$.
4.6

(
3<

'4
4#

D-
#%

.#
!1

#0
'!

=
3&

61
3/

#0
3<

'4
4<

3%
2#

'4
62

'!
=

5
#4

4$
#.

!;
E"

3&
%

06
'<

<,
65

3
-%

./
'%

(
'!

=
65

3
0#

13
!=

'%
(

6#
'1

2#
%

2'
G#

$#
#!

;.
G#

!
6./

#
3&

63
<0

12
33

46
3

=#
G#

43
-

 1
'!

06
'6

#/
#!

60
<3

%
'4

44
#G

#4
0

5
.62

.!
1&

%%
.1

&4
&/

<3
%

#D
1#

44#
!1

#E
7

02
3%

66
#%

/
06

##
%.!

;
;%

3&
-

.!
14

&=
.!

;
%#

-%
#0

#!
6'

6.G
#0

<%
3/

L
'%

4(
(#

'%
0,

L
S

0#
%G

.1
#0

,A
M

8
,L

=&
1'

6.3
!

8
13

64'
!=

-%
./

'%
(

'!
=

0#
13

!=
'%

(
2'

0
$#

#!
0#

6&
-

63
4#

'=
62

#
5

3%
HE

B
2#

'.
/

.0
63

-%
3=

&1
#

'
13

/
/

3!
&!

=#
%0

6'
!=

.!
;

3<
5

2'
60

6'
<<

5
3%

H.
!;

5
.62

(3
&!

;
-#

3-
4#

.!
01

23
34

0
'!

=
5

.=
#%

13
/

/
&!

.6(
02

3&
4=

$#
'.

/
.!

;
<3

%
63

13
G#

%
62

#0
#

#D
-#

%.#
!1

#0
'!

=
3&

61
3/

#0
EB

2#
5

3%
H

3<
62

#
;%

3&
-

5
.44

$#
=#

G#
43

-#
=

.!
63

'
G.

0&
'4

;&
.=

#
5

2.
12

5
.44

$#
-4

'1
#

'%
3&

!=
#0

6'
$4

.0
2/

#!
66

3
.!

1%
#'

0#
'5

'%
#!

#0
0

3<
'4

4E

4
:
1
4
(
&
;<
H

:
"
.
*-
.
&
$
*"
>
"
!I
-.
'
)!
*.
$!
%/
-'
>
-*
/
J
3
1
K
!)
8
'
-)
.
(
$?
$,
"
'
-.
#
'
$$
!
$(
&
5)
*-
"
.
)'
'
!"
)5
/
*"
"
!)
,/
$)
,*
/
-.
7-
?$

*)
!#
$*
$(

'
!-
8
)!
9
%5
/
"
"
,%

E
$%
5!
-'
*-
"
.

"
.G

#
6'

%;
#6

#=
-%

./
'%

(
01

23
34

0
'%

#T
8

63
!#

(5
33

=,
U

%'
/

$4
#

U
%'

#,
O

.G
#%

$'
!H

,V
33

=0
.=

#
'!

=
U

%3
3/

2.
44

F
).
)#
$(

@
9

Q
#%

#H
8

'/
03

!
G
$)
(
D
77
-5
$!

A
#.

4M
#!

=%
(

 
!"
#
!$
%%

1
*)
!*
E
)*
$

*R
F"

#$
F)

*+
)

E
&
$
E
)*
$

R+
FW

&4
F)

*+
)

:
"
8
'
,$
*-
"
.
E
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

Page 264



 
 

 
!
"
 
#
$
%&
'

(
)*
)+
,
-
.
 
/0
)1
#
/
21
34
5
,
,
+3

(
)3
46
2-
72
,
1

8
/1
/0
)#

9
:

 
!"
!#
$
%&
'(
)

;
)/
#
<
==
24
)6

*
!+
,-
!)
."
/

.
6,
0
6)
33

"
7/
67
(
/7
)

01
23
!4
25
06
5

(
$
)
(
/7
)

16
27
8,
25
06
5

!
,
>
-
+)
72
,
1
(
/7
)

.
6,
0
6)
33

$
-
#
/7
)

9
:;
(4
!"
50
66

*
!+
,-
!)
."
/
&
!;
<
+;=
>"
+&
%"
/
?
@
'>
!:
+%
,+'
;;
(
.+
':
8'
'
A
?
 
(>
>(
";
8)
+;+
!'
%)
.
8>
.%
;!
;=
!&

()
,(
:%
,.
!B
!,
(>
&
!)
;'
C

*
(B
!&
4!
"
50
66

D
8.
+;
:%
""
+!
.
(8
;<
+;=
%,
,'
:=
((
,'
;(
!'
;%
4,
+'
=
)8
&
4!
"'
(E
':
=(
(,
<
=(
%"
!
%:
=+
!B
+)
F
5
>!
"+(
.'
G'
!:
()
.%
"/
H
("
5
=(
8"
'
G>
"+&
%"
/H
+)
':
=(
(,
'C
I
!'
8,
;'
:%
)
4!
E(
8)
.
+)

.(
:8
&
!)
;'
C

7%
)8
%"
/
50
65

J
!!
;+)
F
(E
-
K
L
E%
:8
,;/
=!
%.
'
<
%'
:=
%+
"!
.
4/
*
!+
,-
!)
."
/
%)
.
<
%'
%,
'(
%;
;!
).
!.
4/
M
"%
!&
!
 
%,
!
%)
.
7(
A
()
,(
)

 
!
"
 
#
$
%&
?

!
.
(
76
/2
1
21
0
=,
6
7)
/4
5
)6
3
/1
#
,
75
)6
-
6,
=)
33
2,
1
/+
3
,
1
3$
9
37
/1
4)

>
23
$
3)

(
)3
46
2-
72
,
1

A
?
 
;"
%+
)+
)F
E(
"
N0
;!
%:
=!
"'
%)
.
10
(;
=!
"
>"
(E
!'
'+
()
%,
'
()
'8
4'
;%
):
!
&
+'
8'
!

8
/1
/0
)#

9
:

 
!"
!#
$
%&
'(
)

;
)/
#
<
==
24
)6

*
!+
,-
!)
."
/

.
6,
0
6)
33

"
7/
67
(
/7
)

01
23
!4
25
06
5

(
$
)
(
/7
)

10
2D
>"
25
06
5

!
,
>
-
+)
72
,
1
(
/7
)

.
6,
0
6)
33

$
-
#
/7
)

$
84
';
%)
:!
J
+'
8'
!
O
"%
+)
+)
F
<
+,,
'8
>>
("
;'
;%
EE
<
("
#+
)F
<
+;=
/(
8)
F
>!
(>
,!
%"
(8
).
$
84
';
%)
:!
J
+'
8'
!C
P;
<
+,,
4!
%)
%)
!Q
:!
,,!
);
<
%/
;(
F%
+)
#)
(<
,!
.F
!
%)
.
8>
;(
.%
;!

+)
E(
"&
%;
+(
)
()
R!
F+
',
%;
+(
)S
D
,:
(=
(,
S 
"8
F'
%)
.
O
(4
%:
:(
E"
(&

=!
%,
;=
>"
(E
!'
'+
()
%,
'S
;!
%:
=+
)F
';
%E
E%
).
>(
,+:
!
+)
>8
;C
O
=+
'
;"
%+
)+
)F
+'
.(
)!
+'
>%
";
)!
"'
=+
>
<
+;=
D
,:
(=
(,
%)
.
 
"8
F'

?
%"
;)
!"
'=
+>
SD
4!
".
!!
)
A
+;/
A
(8
):
+,S
*
-
$
M
"%
&
>+
%)
%)
.
M
"%
&
>+
%)
?
(,
+:
!C
O
=!
.%
;!
'
%"
!
%'
E(
,,(
<
'T
3
"+.
%/
60
;=
3
!4
"8
%"
/
50
65
S3
"+.
%/
5U
;=
3
!4
"8
%"
/
50
65
S3
"+.
%/
5)
.

J
%"
:=
50
65
SO
=8
"'
.%
/
55
).
J
%"
:=
50
65
%;
3
"!
."
+:
#
$
;"
!!
;O
"%
+)
+)
F
3
%:
+,+
;+!
'
<
+;=
,8
):
=
>"
(B
+.
!.
CO
"%
+)
+)
F
'>
%:
!'
=%
B!
4!
!)
%,
,(
:%
;!
.
()
!
>!
"
>"
+&
%"
/
%)
.
;<
(
>!
"

'!
:(
).
%"
/
E(
"
;!
%:
=+
)F
';
%E
ES
<
!
%,
'(
=%
B!
>"
(B
+'
+(
)
E(
"
/(
8;
=
<
("
#!
"'
S'
:=
((
,)
8"
'!
'S
1"
.
'!
:;
("
%)
.
>(
,+:
!C

%?
@%
&9

A
B>
-
6,
*)

75
)
5
)/
+7
5
/1
#
C
)+
+9
)2
1
0
,
=
75
)
!
27
:

 
!
"
!
;
(
%D
E

(
)*
)+
,
-
F-
$
9
+23
5
/1
#
2>
-
+)
>
)1
7
!
27
:
G
)/
+7
5
/1
#
H
)+
+9
)2
1
0
"
76
/7
)0
:
=,
6
 
#
$
4/
72
,
1
F!
$
+7
$
6)
/1
#
"
-
,
67

(
)3
46
2-
72
,
1

Page 265



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

)*
+,
-.

+/
)0

/
3
4
$
3
!2
$

10
+2
3#
+/
)0

/
5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

,
"45

6&
4!
76
'%

8
9#
-6
-&

:

9
5
1
9
%
4
:;
:

9
02
!&
8+0
<
=
$!
82
<
!"
%
>
$8
8&
$+
"
#
?
$2
@
/
-A

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

;
-4
-(

<
!8

5%
=

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

>
-"
#?

-=
&4
@

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

00
+2
!=

+/
)0

/
3
4
$
3
!2
$

10
+2
3#
+/
)0

/
5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

/A
+2
!=

+/
)0

/

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

?
$2
@
/
-A
3
!2
$0
B:
;;
C;
B

>
-6
B
%4
(
+
A6
C
<
-9

6-
8
.-

4
/)

00
D<

3.
56
!=

'-
E
"5
35

-
+
F
G-

=&
!H

I%
'!

#J=
!6
"%
=!

#3
9&

!6
-K

#!
3=

'C
%7

?
L
<
<
3.

56
!=

'-
E
"5
35

-
L
!'

(K
M
C!

=G
-5

6%
6C
-
<
IN

5-
4O
"'
-K

P
%3

=G
<
'%

65
F
#'
%C

%#
<
34
O-

@K
P
%3

=G
M
!4
-4
5Q

;
4%
9
+R
=
+
/1

4&
>
%O

-8
.-

4
/)

00
D<

C!
4"=

G
94
!'

6"'
-
!'

4%
55

E
-=

6!
#S
T
8
%6
"%
=!

#S
<
%'

"!
#!

=&
L
C@

5"
'!

#$
-#
#.
-"
=G

Q
>
-6
B
%4
(
+
/*

6C
,
-.

43
!4
@
/)

0/
;
4%
9+
R=

+
6-
48

U
D;

!6
-
V
W
M
Q

V
C-

F
M
M

?
$
W
5'

C%
%#
5
56
--

4"=
G
G4
%3

9
C!

5
!#
5%

8
-6

"=
<
-9

6-
8
.-

4
/)

00
!=

&
>
%O

-8
.-

4
/)

00
8
"=
36
-5

%7
B
C"
'C

!4
-
!6
6!
'C

-&
:

:D
E:
F
C
9
"
G+
-/
"
6
$"
2!
80
4
02
!+
"
!&
+8+
2'

:D
E:
F!
C
9
"
,/
4
-!
#
$
!"
%
+"
,-
$!
0$
!,
2+
G$
2-
!G
$8
2/
0,
<
/
/
8

9
5
1
9
%
4
:;
B

9
"
,/
4
-!
#
$
!"
%
+"
,-
$!
0$
!,
2+
G$
2-
!G
$8
2/
0,
<
/
/
8

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

;
-4
-(

<
!8

5%
=

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

>
-"
#?

-=
&4
@

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

)0
+F
94
+/
)0

)
3
4
$
3
!2
$

10
+E

!4
+/
)0

1
5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

?
!=

&5
39

53
4O
-@

C!
5
.-

-=
3=

&-
46
!(

-=
!'

4%
55

!#
#5

'C
%%

#5
6%

G!
3G

-
#-
O-

#%
7!

'6
"O
-
64
!O

-#
"=

5'
C%

%#
5:

X
-5

3#
65

B
"##
.-

!&
&-

&
6%

B
C-

=
!O

!"
#!
.#
-

Page 266



 
!

 !
" 
#$

%
&'
()
*+
,*

-.
*
'
/
0
$
*)

1
2
3
(1

%4
(.

1
1
5,
6
7-.

7'
-.
*
8
7-
9

3
8
4
3
:
/
 ;
#

3
'
<
+<

*
(.

75:
)*
'
+'

:
91

/
'
<
=
*1

=
5*
7'

<
)*
*'

7,
,/

*,
7'
(5
/
:
7'
<
-.
*
*'

>7
)1
'
0
*'

-?
,/

,-
+7
'
+$

757
-9
?<

51
$
+5

(7
-7
@*
'
,.

7=
+'

:
-.
*
>+

5/
*
1
2
+
51
6
(+
)$
1
'

2/
-/
)*

>7
+
-.
*
3
(1

%4
(.

1
1
5,

A
)1
<
)+
0
0
*

B
*,
()
7=
-7
1
'

 
!"

#
$%
&'
$!
%%
()
'
$%
*(+
,-

./
%0
/+
1
1
"
2)
1
+-
"
3.

%4
5
"(
"1

",
*)
2,
$%
/.
%/
+*
2,
0
6
",
72
/%
,1

",
*+
(*
%.
2$
)8
9
,$
"
+
)$
!%
%(
!+
)
/"
02
)*
"/
"-

%,
*!
"
./
%0
/+
1
1
"

+,
-
21
.(
"1

",
*"
-
*!
")
"
)"
7"
,
"(
"1

",
*)
:2
*$
+,

+.
.(
;
4%
/
+,

#
$%
&'
$!
%%
()
+<

+/
-8
 
!"
/"
+/
"
*!
/"
"
("
7"
()
%4
+<

+/
-8
 
!"

42/
)*
*<
%
("
7"
()
%4
+<

+/
-
+/
"
=
/%
,>
"

+,
-
'
2(7
"/
8 
!"

*%
.
("
7"
(%
4+
<
+/
-
2)
*!
"
?
/"
",

@
(+
0
+<

+/
-
<
!2
$!

1
3)
*A
"
/"
,"
<
"-

"7
"/
;
*<
%
;"
+/
)8

C
+'

+<
*:

$
9

B
"/
"C

'
+1

)%
,

D
*+
:
E
22
7(
*)

D
"2
(E
",
-/
;

A
)1
<
)*
,,

4
-+
)-
B
+-
*

FG
&H
./
&I
FG
F

B
/
*
B
+-
*

JG
&K
+/
&I
FG
J

8
1
0
=
5*
-7
1
'
B
+-
*

A
)1
<
)*
,,

/
=
:
+-
*

H
)
%4
L3
(;
IF
GG
:M
G
%3
*%
4M
N
)$
!%
%(
)
+/
"
/"
02
)*
"/
"-

"$
%&
)$
!%
%(
)
ON
5
P
/21

+/
;Q
GG

'
"$
%,
-+
/;
QJ

'
."
$2
+(
R8
H
*%
*+
(%
4G
J
)$
!%
%(
)
!+
7"

+$
!2
"7
"-

0/
""
,
4(+
0)

)*
+*
3)
8B

3/
2,
0

)"
))
2%
,
IF
GF
SG
G:
'
$%
*)
*%
<
,
P
/21

+/
;
+$
!2
"7
"-

2*)
I,
-
0/
""
,
4(+
0
+,
-
H
2/;
!+
((
P
/21

+/
;
2*)

N*
!
0/
""
,
4(+
08
T
%/
,!
2((
+,
-
U%
2/)
*%
,
./
21
+/
2"
)
+$
!2
"7
"-

A/
%,
>"

+<
+/
-
)*
+*
3)
8

V
+2
1
!2
((:
U%
2/)
*%
,:
W
")
*.
+/
C
+,
-
W
%%
-)
2-
"
./
21
+/
2"
)
+$
!2
"7
"-

)2
(7
"/
+<

+/
-
)*
+*
3)
8

 !
" 
F
%
3
'
,/

)*
+(
(*
,,

-1
1
=
=
1
)-
/
'7
-7
*,

-1
=
+)
-7
(7
=
+-
*
7'

(/
5-
/
)+
5+
'
:
,=

1
)-
7'
<
+(
-7
>7
-7
*,

 !
" 
F$

%
&'
()
*+
,*

-.
*
'
/
0
$
*)

1
2
1
=
=
1)
-/
'7
-7
*,

21
)
(.

75:
)*
'
-1

=
+)
-7
(7
=+

-*
7'

,=
1
)-
6
7-
.
7'

,(
.
1
1
5,
+'

:
-.
*
6
7:
*)

(1
0
0
/
'
7-
9
+'

:
7'
()
*+
,*

(+
=
+(
7-
9
-1

:
*5
7>
*)

>7
+
)*
()
/
7-
0
*'

-?
)*
-*
'
-7
1
'
+'

:
:
*>
*5
1
=
0
*'

-
1
2
+
>1

5/
'
-*
*)

'
*-
6
1
)G

3
8
4
4
=
1
  
H

&'
()
*+

,*
-.
*
'
/
0
$
*)

1
2
+(

-7
>7
-7
*,

21
)
+5
5(
.
75:

)*
'
-1

<
*-

*'
<
+<

*:
7'

=
.
9,
7(
+5

+(
-7
>7
-7
*,

+'
:
,=

1
)-
-.
)1
/
<
.
I
(-
7>
*
4
(.

1
1
5,

B
*,
()
7=
-7
1
'

C
+'

+<
*:

$
9

D
"2
(=
/3
$"

D
*+
:
E
22
7(
*)

L%
T
%,
(%
,

A
)1
<
)*
,,

4
-+
)-
B
+-
*

FG
&H
./
&I
FG
F

B
/
*
B
+-
*

JG
&K
+/
&I
FG
I

8
1
0
=
5*
-7
1
'
B
+-
*

A
)1
<
)*
,,

/
=
:
+-
*

J
1
))
9
I
4
K

?
%
K
%3
,*
+2
,
=
2C
"
&
 
!+
,C
)
*%
*!
"
42,
+,
$2
+(
)3
..
%/
*%
4X
 
!"

Y
%*
+/
;
T
(3
A
%4
H
A"
/-
""
,
'
*@
2**
2$
CX
+,
-
(%
$+
(%
2(
$%
1
.+
,;

X#
,Z
3"
)*
X:
H
$*
27
"
'
$!
%%
()
2,
.+
/*
,"
/)
!2
.
<
2*!

H
-7
",
*3
/"

H
A"
/-
""
,
<
"/
"
+A
("
*%
%4
4"
/
P
/21

+/
;
[
&5
$!
2(-
/"
,
*!
"
%.
.%
/*
3,
2*;

*%
*+
C"

.+
/*
2,
T
;$
(2,
0
'
$%
*(+
,-
X)
1
%3
,*
+2
,
A2
C"

./
%4
2$
2"
,$
;
+<

+/
-8
 
!"

)"
))
2%
,)

/+
,
%7
"/
M
<
""
C)

$%
+$
!2
,0

*!
"
$!
2(-
/"
,
)C
2((
)
*!
+*
<
2((
",
+A
("
*!
"1

*%
A"

1
%/
"
$%
1
."
*"
,*
/2-
"/
)
%,

+
7+
/2"
*;
%4
*"
//
+2
,)
89

,
*%
.
%4
*!
2)
:4
3,
-2
,0

/"
$"
27
"-

!+
)
",
+A
("
-
3)

*%
*/
+2
,
)$
!%
%(

7%
(3
,*
""
/)
<
!2
$!

$+
,
!"
(.
)3
)*
+2
,
*!
"
./
%\
"$
*4
%/
;"
+/
)
*%
$%
1
"8

Page 267



 
!

 
!
"
#$
%
#&
'
 
(

 
!"
#
#$
!%
%&
'(
)*
+!
(
,
-
.
/%
*+
#
.
+)
*
0
!)
&&(
12
(
 
*)
1#
"+"
%1

,
*%
2*
)3

3
(
4
)#

&)
51
$!
(6

"1
+!
(
.
+7

)$
!)
*
8
.
9
: 
!"
#
,
*%
2*
)3

3
(
"#
6(
&";
(*
(6

"1
/)
*+
1(
*#
!"
/
4
"+!

.
+7

)$
!)
*

8
$)
6(
3
'
,
<
=
(/
+)
16

+!
(
8
$)
6(
3
'
/5
/"
&#
51
6(
*+
)>
"1
2
+!
("
*
0
.
?8

:8
@%
%>
&(
+%
A&
(#
#%
1
/&
)1
#
A%
*
B
6"
AA(
*(
1+
)$
+";
"+"
(#
CD

)#
>(
+@
)&
&C
D
)6
3
"1
+%
1
)1
6
8
+!
&(
+"$
#C
4
)#

/*
%6
5$
(6

A%
*
)&
&#
$!
%%
&#
4
!"
$!

$&
)#
#
+(
)$
!(
*#
6(
&";
(*
%;
(*
)
15
3
@(
*
%A
4
((
>#

+%
+!
("
*
,
-
$&
)#
#(
#:
 
!(

0
.
?8

#+
56
(1
+#
A*
%3

.
+7

)$
!)
*
;"
#"
+(
)$
!
/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
65
*"1
2
+!
"#
+"3

(
)1
6

*5
1
)
#(
##
"%
1
"1
+!
(
A%
$5
#
)$
+";
"+'

A%
*
+!
)+
+(
*3
:8
A+(
*
()
$!

/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
!)
#
*(
$(
";
(6

)
;"
#"
+)

A(
#+
";
)&
"#
!(
&6
)+
.
+7

)$
!)
*
8
$)
6(
3
'
A%
*
)&
&,
-
/5
/"
&#
C4

!"
$!

"#
/&
)1
1(
6C

%*
2)
1"
#(
6
)1
6
6(
&";
(*
(6

@'
+!
(
0
.
?8

#+
56
(1
+#
: 
()
3
#
)+
+!
(
A(
#+
";
)&
)*
(
3
"E
(6

#%
)#

4
(&
&)
#
2"
;"
12

/5
/"
&#
+!
(
$!
)1
$(

+%
;"
#"
++
!(

8
$)
6(
3
'
)1
6
3
((
+#
%3

(
%A
+!
(
#+
)A
A"
+)
&#
%

2"
;(
#
+!
(3

+!
(
$!
)1
$(

+%
3
((
+)
16

"1
+(
*)
$+
4
"+!

/5
/"
&#
A*
%3

%+
!(
*
#$
!%
%&
#
4
!%

4
"&&
)&
#%

@(
)+
+(
16
"1
2
+!
(
8
$)
6(
3
'
A%
*
.
F:
G+
)&
#%

2"
;(
#
+!
(
0
.
?8

+!
(
$!
)1
$(

+%
/5
+"
1+
%

/*
)$
+"$
(
+!
(
#>
"&&
#
+!
('

!)
;(

&(
)*
1+
A*
%3

+!
(
0
.
?8

$%
5*
#(
:

)
*
$+
,-
*
&.
'
 
(

 
!(

D
5$
>#
@5
*1
8
.
9
!)
#
!)
6
;)
*"%
5#

)$
+";
"+"
(#

!)
//
(1
"1
2
%;
(*
;)
*"%
5#

;(
15
(#

+!
"#
'(
)*
: 
!(

D
()
$%
1
0
(1
+*
(
!)
#
/&
)'
(6

!%
#+
+%
8
.
9
2*
%5
/#

A%
*
H
"/
H
%/

=
)1
$"
12

)1
6

 
*)
3
/%
&"1
(
$&
)#
#(
#:
 
!(

H
"/
H
%/

$&
)#
#(
#
4
(*
(
)"
3
(6

)+
,
FI
BC
4
!"
&(
+*
)3

/%
&"1
(
#(
##
"%
1
*)
1
;(
*'
#5
$$
(#
#A
5&
&'
4
"+!

J
$&
)#
#(
#
A%
*
,
FI
K
)1
6
,
-I
.
B:
8
+L
"1
2#
4
(&
&#
,
*"3

)*
'

.
$!
%%
&C
J
+(
11
"#
#(
##
"%
1#

*5
1
()
$!

4
((
>
%1

)
 
5(
#6
)'

)1
6
M
(6
1(
#6
)'

@(
A%
*(
#$
!%
%&
4
"+!

,
F
+!
*%
52
!
+%
,
N
$)
+(
*(
6
A%
*:
L
"1
2#
4
(&
&#
!)
;(

)&
#%

!)
6
3
%5
1+
)"
1
@"
>"
12

4
"+!

8
6;
(1
+5
*(
8
@(
*6
((
1
%1

+!
(
&"2
!+
(*
#5
3
3
(*
)1
6
)5
+5
3
1
1"
2!
+#
:O

(4
!"
&&#

,
*"3

)*
'
.
$!
%%
&!
)6

)
#5
$$
(#
#A
5&
8
+!
&(
+"$
#
0
&)
##

*5
11
"1
2
A%
*
,
BI
N:
P
"1
)&
&'
CD

5$
>#
@5
*1
,
.
!)
;(

)
;(
*'
#5
$$
(#
#A
5&
)1
6
A5
1
7
5&
+"
8
$+
";
"+'

$&
)#
#
*5
11
"1
2
A%
*
,
FI
B:

/
0
&!
%
12
34
5
'
 
(

8
$+
";
(
.
$!
%%
&#
)1
6
H
()
+!
*'
@5
*1
#$
!%
%&
$%
3
@"
1(
6
+%
*(
$(
";
(
A5
16
"1
2
A*
%3

+!
(
JQ
FR

0
%3

3
51
"+"
(#

P
51
6
"1
%*
6(
*
+%
%A
A(
*
A*
((

 
*)
3
/%
&"1
(
#(
##
"%
1#

+%
/5
/"
&#
"1
+!
(
O
%*
+!
A"(
&6

/*
"3
)*
"(
#:
S
;(
*
FQ
Q
/5
/"
&#
+%
%>

/)
*+
"1
+!
(
#(
##
"%
1#

!(
&6
)+
.
!(
66
%$
>#
&(
'
.
/%
*+
#
0
(1
+*
(
@'

$%
)$
!(
#
A*
%3

+!
(
.
/*
"1
2@
%E

 
*)
3
/%
&"1
(
0
&5
@:
<
)$
!
%A
+!
(
-
O
%*
+!
A"(
&6
/*
"3
)*
'

#$
!%
%&
#
*(
$(
";
(6

K
4
((
>#

%A
$%
)$
!"
12
C4

"+!
/)
*+
"$
"/
)1
+#
+!
(1

!)
;"
12

+!
(
%/
/%
*+
51
"+'

+%
)+
+(
16

$%
3
3
51
"+'

#(
##
"%
1#

*5
1
@'

+!
(
$(
1+
*(
)1
6
+!
(
.
/*
"1
2@
%E

$&
5@
:

'
-
3&
5
33
.
(
&#
6
6
#&
 
$%
0
0
4'
 
(

 
!"
#
'(
)*
/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
#
4
"+!
"1
+!
(
8
.
9
!)
;(

@(
(1

%A
A(
*(
6
+)
#+
(*
#(
##
"%
1#

"1
T
52
@'
CP
%%
+@
)&
&)
16

U5
6%
: 
!(
#(

+)
#+
(*
#
!)
;(

&"1
>(
6
+%
)A
+(
*
#$
!%
%&
/*
%2
*)
3
3
(#

%*
2)
1"
#(
6

@'
8
$+
";
(
.
$!
%%
&#
)1
6
&%
$)
&$
%3

3
51
"+'

2*
%5
/#
:.

($
%1
6)
*'
/5
/"
&#
!)
;(

@(
(1

+*
)"
1(
6
+%
6(
&";
(*
+!
(
P
"*#
+0

&5
@
9
%&
A/
*%
2*
)3

3
(
)1
6
4
"&&
#!
%*
+&'

@(
;"
#"
+"1
2
)
&%
$)
&#
$!
%%
&+
%

6(
&";
(*
+%
+!
(
/*
"3
)*
'
K
/5
/"
&#
:.

%3
(
%A
+!
(
/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
#
!)
;(

6(
&";
(*
(6

V
%5
12

.
/%
*+
#
?(
)6
(*
+*
)"
1"
12

A%
*
+!
("
*
%&
6(
*
/5
/"
&#
+%
(1
)@
&(
+!
(3

+%
&(
)6

/&
)'
2*
%5
16

)$
+";
"+"
(#

)+
&5
1$
!+
"3
(#
:

7
45
6
#$
%
#&
'
 
(

8
&&
,
K#

A*
%3

+!
(
S
&6
3
)$
!)
*
/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
#
*(
$(
1+
&'
+%
%>

/)
*+
"1
)1

8
+!
&(
+"$
#
A(
#+
";
)&
)#

/)
*+
%A
+!
(
D
)>
(*
H
52
!(
#
FQ
L
&)
51
$!

"1
U)
15
)*
':
8
//
*%
E
JQ
Q
/5
/"
&#
+%
%>

/)
*+
"1
+!
(

(;
(1
+)
16

2%
++
%
3
((
+S

&'
3
/"
$
8
+!
&(
+(
?(
(
7
$0

%1
1(
&&:
 
!(

D
*"6
2(

S
A=

%1
9
)3

(#
!)
#
@(
(1

!)
//
(1
"1
2
"1
+!
(
)*
()
C4

"+!
/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
#
"1
+!
(
8
.
9
(1
+(
*"1
2
+(
)3

#
"1
+%
,
RI

K
)1
6
,
-I
N
D
)#
>(
+@
)&
&/
*)
$+
"#
(
#(
##
"%
1#

)1
6
P
(#
+";
)&
#:
7
%*
(
#/
%*
+#
A(
#+
";
)&
#
4
"&&
A%
&&%
4
:M

"+!
+!
(
1(
4
+(
*3

W5
#+
#+
)*
+"1
2C
/5
/"
&#
A*
%3

)$
*%
##

+!
(
8
.
9
!)
;(

!)
6
+!
(
$!
)1
$(

+%
#"
21

5/
A%
*
H
"/
H
%/

=
)1
$(
CD
)#
>(
+@
)&
&C
T
%4

"1
2
)1
6
7
5&
+"I
#/
%*
+$
&5
@#

%;
(*
+!
(
&)
#+
A(
4
4
((
>#
:7

%*
(
)$
+";
"+"
(#

)*
(
65
(
+%
A%
&&%
4
C4

"+!
)
15
3
@(
*
%A
#(
1"
%*
/5
/"
&#
A*
%3

S
&6
3
)$
!)
*
8
$)
6(
3
'
1%
4
)&
#%

#5
//
%*
+"1
2
8
$+
";
(
.
$!
%%
&#
"1
)$
+";
"+'

6(
&";
(*
':

)
&2
5
8
3
7
1
9
0
.
'
 
(

 
!(

/*
"3
)*
'
#$
!%
%&
#
"1
+!
(
D
*"6
2(

%A
=
%1

8
.
9
!)
;(

@(
(1

@5
#'

+*
)"
1"
12

A%
*
)1
6
/)
*+
"$
"/
)+
"1
2
"1
+!
(
D
*"6
2(

%A
=
%1

9
)3

(#
: 
!(

9
)3

(#
2"
;(

/5
/"
&#
+!
(
%/
/%
*+
51
"+'

+%
6(
3
%1
#+
*)
+(
+!
("
*
#>
"&&
#
)1
6
+)
>(

/)
*+
"1
#%
3
(
A*
"(
16
&'
$%
3
/(
+"+
"%
1:
,
5/
"&#
A*
%3

@%
+!
.
$%
+#
+%
4
1
.
$!
%%
&)
16

D
*)
(!
()
6
.
$!
%%
&!
);
(
@(
(1

)$
+";
(&
'
"1
;%
&;
(6

"1
+!
("
*
1(
+@
)&
&

Page 268



 
!

 !
"#

$
%&

'
(
))

*!
+
#'

$,
$-

(
,./

0
1'
)/

)'
2
)&

.)
1,&

3
'
.)
'4

5%
1
./
)
0
1,2

3)
%5

6
%&

7
'4

)$
8
).
#'

!!
9
%"

1&
'4

)&
..
%
#)

/)
!2

%&
:$

.;
)#

1"
'1
+<

=
'&

+
>"

>,
!$
51
%4

#%
./

>1
,4

'1
,)
$
'&

2
0
1,2

3)
%5

6
%&

?
 '

2)
4
+
/'

@)
#)

)&
)&

A%
+,
&3

3%
,&
3
'!
%&

3
.%

./
)
0
1,2

3)
%5

6
%&

0
1,&

3
B.C

D
,>

D
%>

6
'&

 )
D
"#

/)
!2

'.
./
)
?
!)
E
F
%!
!,)

G
>%

1.
$
'&

2
F
%4

4
"&

,.+
F
)&

.1
)<

9
/)

D
"#

)&
 %

"1
'3

)$
>"

>,
!$
51
%4

#%
./

./
)
0
H
6

'&
2
H
!2
4
' 

/'
1
?
G
7
$
.%

 %
4
)
.%
3)

./
)1

.%
.'
*)

>'
1.
,&

)&
)1
3)

., 
2'

& 
)
!)
$$

%&
$<

 
!"
#!
$
%
&
'

9
/)

D
'1
!'
(

?
G
7

/'
$
'
@'

1,)
.+

%5
&)

(
 !
"#

$
(
/,
 /

/'
@)

$.
'1
.)
2
">

#+
?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$
<;

)1
1+
/,
!!
/'

$
I
:
JK

=
"!
.,
?
 .
,@
,.+

-I
LM
N
;
,.&

)$
$-

I
KM
O
4
,&
,.
)&

&,
$
P
'
I
O
J
N
0
'$

*)
.#
'!
!

F
!"
#
'$

'
3%

%2
.1
'&

$,
.,%

&
.%

./
)
I
Q
0
'$

*)
.#
'!
!9

)'
4
<0

1%
%4

/,
!!
/'

$
'
I
:
J
K
P
I
O
J
Q
=
"!
.,
?
 .
,@
,.+

F
!"
#$

P
I
KM
O
=
,&
,9

)&
&,
$
P
R
',
4
/,
!!
/'

$
I
:
JK

=
"!
.,
?
 .
,@
,.+
-I

O
J
Q

0
'$

*)
.#
'!
!-
I
:
P
S
;
%%

.#
'!
!-
I
L
P
N
;
%%

.#
'!
!-
'&

2
'
I
K
P
O
5%
%.
#'

!!
 !
"#

>)
&2

,&
3<

?
!!
>1
,4

'1
+
$ 

/%
%!
$
(
,!!
1)
 )

,@
)
L
(
))

*$
%5

 "
11
, 
"!
"4

.,4
)
1"
3#

+
(
,./

'&
H
!+
4
>,
 
9
/)

4
)-

(
/,
 /

(
,!!
)&

2
(
,./

'
5)
$.
,@
'!

'.
D
'1
!'
(
?
 '

2)
4
+
!,&
*,
&3

,&
(
,./

./
)
G
:
P
S
.1
',
&,
&3

<D
'1
!'
(

?
 '

2)
4
+
/'

$
&"

4
)1
%"

$
.)
' 

/)
1$

@%
!"
&.
))

1,&
3
.%

.'
*)

 !
"#

$-
,&
 !
"2

,&
3
0
'$

*)
.#
'!
!-

0
'2

4
,&
.%
&-

G
/,
&.
+-

'&
2
D
% 

*)
+<

9
/)

'1
)'

(
,!!
#)

5%
13
,&
3
'
$.
1%
&3

!,&
*
(
,./

T
7
U
VG

I
H
T
9
.%

>1
%4

%.
)
' 

.,@
,.,
)$

,&
./
)
!%
 '

!'
1)
'-

'&
2
'!
$%

(
%1
*
,&

>'
1.
&)

1$
/,
>
5%
1
W)

3'
 +

)@
)&

.$
<

(
)
#*
+
%
&
'

F
"!
.$

?
 '

2)
4
+
,$

&%
(
/%

4
)
.%

%&
)
%5

./
)
?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$

MF
,.+

=
%@

)$
6
'&

 )
D
"#

$<
9
/,
$
,$
&)

(
.%

./
)
'1
)'

'&
2
/'

$
./
1)
)
 !
'$

$)
$
./
'.

 '
.)
1
5%
1
8
"1
$)

1+
.%

G
S
'3

)<
9
/)

 !
'$

$)
$
/'

@)
>1
%@

)2
@)

1+
>%

>"
!'
1
'&

2
'!
$%

/'
@)

$%
4
)
$)

&,
%1

>"
>,
!$

51
%4

F
"!
.$

?
 '

2)
4
+
@%

!"
&.
))

1,&
3
.%

/)
!>

./
)
 %

' 
/<

X
%3

'
/'

$
#)

)&
1"
&&

,&
3
'.

F
"!
.)
1
I
1,4

'1
+-

(
,./

>"
>,
!$

1,3
/.

./
1%
"3

/%
".

./
)
$ 

/%
%!

'.
.)
&2

,&
3
./
)$

)
$)

$$
,%
&$

<

 
!,
#-
.
-!
/
%
&
'

I
">

,!$
'.

#%
./

?
,1+

/'
!!
'&

2
D
'Y

!)
/)

'2
/'

@)
#)

)&
'.
.)
&2

,&
3
!)
@)

!:
0
,*
)'

#,
!,.
+
$)

$$
,%
&$

<?
./
!)
., 

$
/'

$
#)

)&
1"
&&

,&
3
'.

;
)1
&,
!)
'
./
,$
.)
14

'&
2
0
'2

4
,&
.%
&
/'

$
#)

)&
>1
%@

)2
>%

>"
!'
1
'&

2
#)

)&
1"
&&

,&
3
'.

D
'Y

!)
/)

'2
'&

2
?
,1+

/'
!!<
D
'Y

!)
/)

'2
?
 '

2)
4
+
/'

@)
0
'2

4
,&
.%
&
.)
'4

$
)&

.)
1)
2
,&
.%

./
,$

+)
'1
Z$

F
1%
4
#,
)
F
">

<G
)&

,%
1
>"

>,
!$

51
%4

./
)
' 

'2
)4

+
/'

@)
#)

)&
@%

!"
&.
))

1,&
3
'.

 !
"#

$
,&

./
)
!%
 '

!>
1,4

'1
+
$ 

/%
%!
$<

0
12
34
"*
.
%
&
'

G
%4

)
R
,&
 %

1.
/
?
 '

2)
4
+
$)

&,
%1

>"
>,
!$
/'

@)
3%

&)
%&

.%
./
)
?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$

@%
!"
&.
))

1,&
3
>1
%3

1'
4
4
)
'&

2
/'

@)
1)
 )

,@
)2

["
'!
,5,
 '

.,%
&$

,&
' 

.,@
,.,
)$

./
)+

/'
@)

,2
)&

.,5
,)
2
(
%"

!2
#)

&)
5,.

./
)4

<9
/,
$
,&

."
1&

/'
$
'!
!%
(
)2

'
2'

& 
)
 !
"#

'.
./
)
' 

'2
)4

+
.%

$.
'1
.<
H
./
)1

$)
$$

,%
&$

1"
&
#+

?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$
$"

 /
'$

T
"3

#+
'&

2
0
'2

4
,&
.%
&
'1
)
#)

,&
3
'$

$,
$.
)2

#+
./
)

$)
&,
%1

>"
>,
!$

$%
./
)+

 '
&
3'

,&
4
%1
)
)E

>)
1,)

& 
)<

5
63
-
%
&
'

6
+ 
)
I
1,4

'1
+
)&

.)
1)
2
N
.)
'4

$
,&
.%

./
)
?
#)

12
))

&
D
)'

.%
5.
/)

G
 %

..,
$/

G
 /

%%
!$

7
+4

&'
$.
, 
$
F
%4

>)
.,.
,%
&<

9
/)

$)
.)
'4

$
(
)1
)
.'
*)

&
51
%4

./
)
)E

.1
'
 "

11
, 
"!
'1

7
+4

&'
$.
, 
$
 !
"#

./
'.

1"
&$

'.
./
)
$ 

/%
%!
<6

+ 
)
?
 '

2)
4
+
'!
$%

)&
.)
1)
2
S
.)
'4

$-
$%

./
)
'1
)'

(
'$

@)
1+

(
)!
!1
)>

1)
$)

&.
)2

<9
)'

4
$
'.

@'
1,%

"$
!)
@)

!$
,&

./
)
 %

4
>)

.,.
,%
&
2,
2
@)

1+
(
)!
!(

,./
./
)
6
+ 
)

'1
)'

(
,&
&,
&3

4
%$

.%
5.
/)

4
)2

'!
$
%&

%5
5)
1<
I
QZ
$
'.

6
+ 
)
I
1,4

'1
+
/'

@)
#)

)&
/)

'2
,&
3
%@

)1
.%

./
)
' 

'2
)4

+
5%
1
)E

.1
'
 "

11
, 
"!
'1

.1
'4

>%
!,&
,&
3
$)

$$
,%
&$

<

(
1*
6
7
1/
-

?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$

/'
$
%5
5)
1)
2
%>

>%
1.
"&

,.,
)$

.%
>"

>,
!$

,&
'!
!>

'1
.$

%5
./
)
 ,
.+

.%
>'

1.
, 
,>
'.
)
,&

' 
.,@

,.,
)$

./
1%
"3

/
./
)
F
,.+

\
,2
)
'&

2
D
%!
,2
'+

I
1%
31
'4

4
)$

<9
/)

' 
.,@
,.,
)$

./
'.

./
)
F
,.+

\
,2
)
I
1%
31
'4

4
)
/'

$
1"
&
#!
% 

*$
,&

/'
@)

,&
 !
"2

)2
?
./
!)
., 
$-

D
%1
$)

T
,2
,&
3-

B 
)
G
*'

.,&
3-

G
*,
,&
3-

G
&%

(
#%

'1
2,
&3

'&
2
G
["

'$
/<

9
/)

D
%!
,2
'+

I
1%
31
'4

4
)
/'

$
,&
 !
"2

)2
I
'$

G
>%

1.
U
!.,
4
'.
)
F
'4

>$
]
'
4
"!
.,
$>

%1
. 

'4
>-

?
$2

'
G
>%

1.
,&
3
F
/'

& 
)
;
1)
)
?
 .
,@
,.,
)$

'&
2
B 
)
G
*'

.,&
3<

?
 .
,@
)
G
 /

%%
!$

/'
@)

#)
)&

1"
&&

,&
3
'
$"

  
)$

$5
"!

G
."
2)

&.
^
%!
"&

.)
)1
,&
3
I
1%
31
'4

4
)<

9
/,
$
>1
%3

1'
4
4
)
%5
5)
1$

$.
"2

)&
.$

51
))

["
'!
,5,
 '

.,%
&$

,&
1)
."
1&

5%
1
@%

!"
&.
))

1,&
3
'.

?
 .
,@
)

Page 269



 
!

 
!"
##
$%
&!
'()
('(
*%
+,

*&
-(
-.

&-
(-
!/
*&
%*

#0
!&
1&
!(
'2
0#
/
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
4 
'5
6*
-'
%
%#

0&
/
"&
)*
&'
'*
-6
*6

!#
5/
%*
%
(-
7
"(
$6
8
/#
'*
!'
(#
-+
9
(/%
'3
(6
+:
(%
&;
($(
'2
<-
!$
5%
(#
-
=
/&
(-
(-
.+

9
##
';
&$
$>
&/
$2
=
#5
!"
*%
+?
5.
;2

?
*&
62
+@
&6
,
(-
'#
-
@
&%
(!
%
&-
6
*$
*)
&'
(-
.
3
'"
$*
'(!
%4

A(
-B
*6

'#
'"
(%
'"
*/
*
(%
&$
%#
'"
*
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
7
#&
!"

>
65
!&
'(#
-
8
/#
./
&,

,
*4
3
.&
(-
'"
(%
&$
$#
C
%
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
'#
(-
!/
*&
%*

!&
1&
!(
'2
;2
'/
&(
-(
-.

-*
C
)#
$5
-'
**
/%
&-
6

6*
)*
$#
1(
-.

*D
(%
'(-
.
#-
*%
4 
#
0&
/
)#
$5
-'
**
/%
&-
6
%!
"#
#$
%'
&0
0"
&%

;*
*-

'"
/#
5.
"
'/
&(
-(
-.

!#
5/
%*
%
(-
7
"(
$6
1/
#'
*!
'(#
-+
8
$&
2.
/#
5-
6
E
&,

*%
+>
$*
)&
'(-
.
3
'"
$*
'(!
%
&-
6
>
&/
$2

=
#5
!"
*%
9
##
';
&$
$4

 
!
"
"
#
$
%%
&

'
()
(*
$
#
(+
+(
,-
.)
(
#
/-
0
1
/2
3
4
(-
1
((
5
3,
0
$
$
*3
/5
6
3#
$
7-
3
,*
8
4
3
-$
38
#
#
$
7-
-0
(
-7
/5
3.
-.
$
5
+7
$
9
3,
0
$
$
*-
$
,$
9
9
8
5
-2
3#
$
7-

'
(3
,7
.#
-.
$
5

:
/5
/;
(6

4
2

F
*(
$@
/5
!*

<
(/
6
=
++
.,
(7

G#
7
#-
$#
-

>
7$
;
7(
33

"
-/
7-
'
/-
(

HI
J3
1/
JK
HI
H

'
8
(
'
/-
(

LI
JM
&/
JK
HI
K

!
$
9
#
*(
-.
$
5
'
/-
(

>
7$
;
7(
33

8
#
6
/-
(

3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
"&
)*
0#
/,
*6

$(-
B%
C
('"
,
&-
2
!$
5;
%
'"
/#
5.
"#
5'
'"
*
!(
'2
4=
"5
%
*-
&;
$(-
.
1&
'"
C
&2
%
0#
/
1&
/'
(!
(1
&-
'%
0/
#,

%!
"#
#$
'#
!$
5;

'#
;*

!/
*&
'*
64
:
5/
(-
.
'"
*
$&
%'
'*
/,

!$
5;

$(-
B%
C
*/
*
%5
%'
&(
-*
6
&-
6
6*
)*
$#
1*
6
(-
,
&-
2
%!
"#
#$
%
&-
6
3
 
E
N%
;2

3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
4=
"*
%*
!$
5;

$(-
B%
!&
-
;*

C
('"
%(
-.
$*
#/
,
5$
'(1
$*
%!
"#
#$
%+
C
"(
!"

(%
6*
1*
-6
&-
'#
-
,
&-
2

0&
!'
#/
%
%5
!"

&%
$#
!&
'(#
-+
%1
#/
'O
&!
'()
('2
#0
'"
*
!$
5;
43
$%
#
'"
*
0#
/,

'"
&'
!$
5;
%
$(-
B%
'&
B*

)&
/(*
%
0/
#,

!$
5;

'#
!$
5;

;5
'5
%5
&$
$2
!#
-%
(%
'#
0&

!#
,
;(
-&
'(#
-
#0
'"
*
0#
$$#
C
(-
.P
J

Q9
#/
,
&$
$(-
B
R&
0#
/,
&$
C
/('
'*
-
&.
/*
*,

*-
'S

Q8
/#
,
#'
(#
-&
$,

&'
*/
(&
$%
6(
%'
/(;
5'
*6

;2
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
R0
$2
*/
%O
1#
%'
*/
%O
*'
!S

Q?
*.
5$
&/
!5
//
(!
5$
&/
6*
$()
*/
2

Q?
*.
5$
&/
*D
'/
&J
!5
//
(!
5$
&/
6*
$()
*/
2

Q7
5/
/(!
5$
&/
O*
D'
/&
J!
5/
/(!
5$
&/
'&
%'
*/
%*
%%
(#
-%
O0
*%
'()
&$
%

QT
#$
5-
'*
*/
(-
.+
1&
'"
C
&2
%
'#
)#
$5
-'
**
/(-
.
O$
*&
6*
/%
"(
1

Q<
-)
#$
)*
,
*-
'(
-
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
U
#$
(6
&2

8
/#
./
&,

,
*

=
"(
%
$&
%'
'*
/,

"&
%
%*
*-

3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
"&
)*
$(-
B%
C
('"
KV

%1
#/
'%
!$
5;
%
(-
'"
*
!(
'2
4=
"(
%
"&
%
&$
$#
C
*6

!"
($6
/*
-
'#
%'
&/
''
#
,
#)
*
0/
#,

%!
"#
#$
!$
5;
%
'"
/#
5.
"
'#
'"
*
!#
,
,
5-
('2
!$
5;

%*
''(
-.
4W

#/
B
"&
%
;*
*-

6#
-*

#-
'"
*
,
#-
('#
/(-
.
#0
1&
/'
(!
(1
&-
'%
,
#)
(-
.
'"
/#
5.
"
'#
!$
5;
%+
/*
!#
/6
(-
.
;#
'"
-5
,
;*
/%
&-
6
*D
1*
/(*
-!
*%
4=
"*

$*
)*
$#
0,

#-
('#
/(-
.
)&
/(*
%
0/
#,

!$
5;

'#
!$
5;

%#
&6
6(
'(#
-&
$C
#/
B
C
($$
;*

-*
*6
*6

'#
(,
1/
#)
*
#-

'"
(%
&%
1*
!'
#0
%!
"#
#$
'#
!$
5;

$(-
B%
4

=
"*

-*
D'
'*
/,

C
($$
%*
*
3
!'
()
*
 
!"
##
$%
!#
-'
(-
5*

'#
C
#/
B
C
('"

*D
(%
'(-
.
$(-
B*
6
!$
5;
%
'#
!#
-'
(-
5*

'#
1/
#)
(6
*
1&
'"
C
&2
%
0#
/
15
1(
$%
,
#)
(-
.
(-
'#
'"
*
!#
,
,
5-
('2
%1
#/
'%
*%
%(
#-
49
5/
'"
*/

'#
'"
(%
-*
C
!$
5;
%
C
($$
;*

(6
*-
'(0
(*
6
&-
6
&1
1/
#&
!"
*6

&;
#5
'0
#/
,
(-
.
$(-
B%
'"
/#
5.
"#
5'
'"
*
!(
'2
4=
"*
/*
C
($$
&$
%#
;*

&
$#
'#
0C
#/
B
&-
6
6*
)*
$#
1,

*-
'"
&1
1*
-(
-.

&/
#5
-6

'"
*
L
(-
('(
&$

7
#,

,
5-
('2
 
1#
/'
%
U
5;
%
&'
3
$;
5/
2+
E
/&
,
,
&/
9
8
N%
&-
6
'"
*
:
(%
&;
($(
'2
U
5;

&'
3
 
T
4

%?
@%
A,

B
"
8
#
#
$
7-
-0
(
6
()
(*
$
#
9
(5
-
$
+
C
8
/*
.-
2
#
8
4
*.,

3#
/,
(3

1
0
.,
0
#
7$
).
6
(
7(
3.
6
(5
-3
$
+
-0
(
!
.-
2
1
.-
0
/
0
.;
0
C
8
/*
.-
2
$
+
*.+
(

 
!
"
D
7-
'
()

>
8
4
*.,

D
7-
>
7$
E(
,-

Page 270



 
!

  
!

"
#$
%&
'(
)'
*
+

 
!"#
$%
&&
'(
")
('
*
+
,-
(.
--
/
0
!"1
0
'%
/2
!34
$
0
%3
"%
(5
36
(5
/"
$2
#-
*
-
5
/-
7
&%
,3
!2
5(
"&
('
8-
2"
9+
("
:
/;
5;
-*
-/
"49
#5
$
,-
-/
.-
<-
3'
&-
.=
>
#!
$
&(
'8
-2
"7
!33
%$
-

<5
(!'
%$
!/
/'
<5
"!<
-
*
-"
#'
.$
"'
52
"!<
-3
1
2'
/$
%3
"5
/.
!/
<'
3<
-
2'
*
*
%/
!"!
-$
!/
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)2
'*
*
!$
$!
'/
-.
&%
,3
!2
5(
"&
!-
2-
$=
>
#!
$
&(
'2
-$
$
')
2'
*
*
%/
!"1

-/
;5
;-
*
-/
"7
!33
)'
(*
"#
-
,5
$!
$
)'
(
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)5
&%
,3
!2
5(
""
''
3?@
!"
5/
.
&'
3!2
1
7
#!
2#
!$
(-
)3-
2"
!<
-
')
"#
-
7
5/
"$
5/
.
/-
-.
$
')
"#
-
2!
"1
5/
.
!"$
(-
$!
.-
/"
$=

#"
"&
ABB
7
7
7
=5
,-
(.
--
/2
!"1
=;
'<
=%
@B
+
("
$B
7
#!
"-
$&
52
-B
5(
"C
-/
;5
;-
*
-/
"=5
$&

,
-+

-.
#/

0
1

D
-!
3E
(%
2-

2
#-
/
3
44
'%
#&

:
3$
&-
"#
 
!/
(5
*

5
&*
.
&#
$$

6
)-
&)
"
-)
#

FG
?+
&(
?H
FG
F

"
7
#
"
-)
#

IG
?J
5(
?H
FG
H

8
*
9
(
:#
)'
*
+
"
-)
#

5
&*
.
&#
$$

7
(
/
-)
#

>
#-
5(
"!$
"$
)'
(
"#
-
+
,-
(.
--
/
K
31
*
&!
2
L
%,
3!2
+
("
0
'*
*
!$
$!
'/
7
-(
-
2'
/)
!(*
-.
!/
M5
/
HF
GH
=

>
#!
$
7
!33
,%
!3.
'/
&(
-<
!'
%$
&(
'8
-2
"$
$%
2#
5$
"#
-
&%
,3
!2
5(
"&
('
8-
2"
4+
("
:
/;
5;
-*
-/
"4
,1
+
*
1
J
5(
3-
""5
!/
"#
-
6
(-
-/
4!
/
+
&(
!3
HF
GG
=+
3$
'
5
2'
*
*
%/
!"1
-/
;5
;-
*
-/
"&
('
8-
2"
25
33-
.

4E
!;
N
!"4
5
2'
335
,'
(5
"!<
-
2'
*
*
%/
!"1
&(
'8
-2
"7
!"#
O
-5
"'
/
+
("
5/
.
P
!$
"'
(1
;(
'%
&
2'
*
&3
-"
-.
!/
J
51
HF
G=

>
!*
-3
!/
-

>
#-
L
%,
3!2
+
("
"'
'3
@!
"7
5$
35
%/
2#
-.
!/
O
-&
"-
*
,-
(
HF
GH
5/
.
!$
5<
5!
35
,3
-
"'
"#
-
&%
,3
!2
=

>
#-
)!(
$"
L
%,
3!2
+
("
:
.%
25
"!'
/
&(
';
(5
*
*
-
')
5(
"!$
""
53
@$
7
-(
-
,-
-/
.-
<-
3'
&-
.
5/
.
.-
3!<
-(
-.
"'
(-
$!
.-
/"
$
!/
+
,-
(.
--
/
!/
K
2"
',
-(
HF
GG
=

+
3$
'
"#
-
)!(
$"
('
%/
.
')
L
%,
3!2
+
("
2'
*
*
!$
$!
'/
$
#5
<-
,-
-/
35
%/
2#
-.
5/
.
23
'$
!/
;
.5
"-
!$
Q
-2
-*
,-
(
HF
GG
=

O
"(
5"
-;
1
"-
5*
5/
.
:
R"
-(
/5
3)
%/
.!
/;
')
)!2
-(
$
#5
<-
;5
!/
-.
SH
TF
9F
FF
!/
)%
/.
!/
;
)(
'*
"#
-
:
U
3!<
-3
1
0
!"!
-$
L
('
;(
5*
*
-=
+
("
$
Q
-<
-3
'&
*
-/
"5
(-
7
'(
@!
/;
7
!"#
"#
-
O
"(
5"
-;
1
"-
5*

$%
&&
'(
".
-3
!<
-(
1
')
&(
';
(5
*
*
-

E
52
@;
('
%/
.

>
#-
(-
$-
5(
2#
5/
.
2'
/$
%3
"5
"!'
/
7
'(
@
%/
.-
("
5@
-/
5$
&5
("
')
+
,-
(.
--
/4
$
40
!"1
')
0
%3
"%
(-
4N
-5
$!
,!
3!"
1
O
"%
.1
!/
HF
FV
5/
.
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)"
#-
4W
!,
(5
/"
+
,-
(.
--
/4
0
%3
"%
(5
3

O
"(
5"
-;
1
23
-5
(31
#!
;#
3!;
#"
-.
"#
-
(-
X%
!(-
*
-/
""
'
-$
"5
,3
!$
#
5
$"
(%
2"
%(
-
7
#!
2#
$%
&&
'(
"$
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)2
'/
"-
*
&'
(5
(1
&%
,3
!2
5(
"!
/
"#
-
2!
"1
= 
!"#
$%
&&
'(
")
('
*
+
,-
(.
--
/
0
!"1

0
'%
/2
!34
$
0
%3
"%
(5
36
(5
/"
$2
#-
*
-
5
/-
7
&%
,3
!2
5(
"&
('
8-
2"
9Y
+
("
:
/;
5;
-*
-/
"49
#5
$
,-
-/
.-
<-
3'
&-
.=
>
#!
$
&(
'8
-2
"7
!33
%$
-
<5
(!'
%$
!/
/'
<5
"!<
-
*
-"
#'
.$
"'
52
"!<
-3
1
2'
/$
%3
"5
/.

!/
<'
3<
-
2'
*
*
%/
!"!
-$
!/
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)2
'*
*
!$
$!
'/
-.
&%
,3
!2
5(
"&
!-
2-
$=
>
#!
$
&(
'2
-$
$
')
2'
*
*
%/
!"1
-/
;5
;-
*
-/
"#
5$
)'
(*
-.
"#
-
,5
$!
$
)'
(
"#
-
.-
<-
3'
&*
-/
"'
)5
&%
,3
!2
5(
"

"'
'3
@!
"5
/.
&'
3!2
1
7
#!
2#
!$
(-
)3-
2"
!<
-
')
"#
-
7
5/
"$
5/
.
/-
-.
$
')
"#
-
0
!"1
5/
.
!"$
(-
$!
.-
/"
$=

;
8
6
<
&)
$;

/
  
=

2
#-
4'
+
.
)>
#
?
&#
#+

"
#$
%&
'(
)'
*
+

+
"7
'
1-
5(
7
(!"
-(
!/
(-
$!
.-
/2
-
&(
';
(5
*
*
-
5$
"#
-
*
5!
/
-.
%2
5"
!'
/
!/
!"!
5"
!<
-
)'
(
>
#-
6
(-
-/
>
'7
/$
25
&-
P
-(
!"5
;-
Z/
!"!
5"
!<
-=
Q
%-
"'
$"
5(
"!
/
O
-&
"-
*
,-
(
HF
GF
=

N
%/
.!
/;
AS
TF
9F
FF
O
2'
""!
$#
+
("
$
0
'%
/2
!3
['
""-
(1
\S
HF
9F
FF
>
#-
6
(-
-/
>
'7
/$
25
&-
P
-(
!"5
;-
Z/
!"!
5"
!<
-
]>
P
Z^

,
-+

-.
#/

0
1

D
-!
3E
(%
2-

2
#-
/
3
44
'%
#&

M5
2@
1
P
5(
.5
2(
-

5
&*
.
&#
$$

Page 271



 
!

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#

$%
"&
 !

 
$
&
%
$
"!
%

&'
"(
)*
"&
 !
+

'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

,
-.
/
0)
$%

.
%1-
)%

12
%)
31
4)

25
)
6%
/7
%$
8
8
)
$3

-9
)
8
$1
2
)4
:5
$-
1/
2
12
1-1
$-
1;
)
</
%
=
9)

>
%)
)2

=
/.

23
5$
6)

?
)%
1-$
7)

@2
1-1
$-
1;
)
5/
8
8
)2
5)
4
12
A
5-
/*
)%

& 
! 
B(

:2
41
27

/<
CD
 E
  

 
<%
/8

F
5/
--1
39

,
%-
3
G
/:
25
1H
I/
--)
%0

$2
4
C&

 E
  
 
=
9)

>
%)
)2

=
/.

23
5$
6)

?
)%
1-$
7)

@2
1-1
$-
1;
)
J=
?
@K

>
//
4
)$
%H0

6%
/7

%)
33

.
1-9

-9
)
35
9/
/H
3
12
-9
)
=
/%
%0
,
F
>
BG

/8
8
:2
1-0

$5
-1;
1-1
)3

3-
1HH
-/
6%
/7
%)
33
B

(
)*
%:
$%
0
& 

!&
"L

/%
M1
27

-/
.
$%
43

6:
*H
15
$%
-12
3-
$H
H$
-1/
2
</
%
-9
)
=
?
@$
%)
$
$2

4
)2

4
/<

6%
/N
)5
-6
:*

H15
$-
1/
2
$2

4
);
)2

--
/
5)
H)
*%
$-
)
6$
%-
15
16
$2

-3
O$
59
1)
;)
8
)2
-3
B

.
#,
(
#,
!2
34

5
6
-
/
"/
%)

%-
!
,-
7
#!
08
9
%#
,!
"/
%8
'
&
+!
&
#%
"-
1
 
*
(
#!

34
:3
;
5
<
",
0%

!=
%
*
#(
>,
+%
(
>
?&
+!
&
#%
"-
1
0*
(
#!
-"
!,
(
-
"+
+2
"-
1
,-
!%
#-
"!
,(
-
"+
+2

34
:3
;@

5
7
!!
#"
?!
)
"A
(
#
?&
+!
&
#"
+"
-
1
0*
(
#!
,-
/
%B
%-
!0
!(
!=
%
'
,!
2

6
'
 
'
&
+ 
*
33
C
D
"E
,)
,0
%
!=
%
@
%-
%>
,!
0
!(
@
%
/
",
-
%1

>#
(
)
"!
!#
"?
!,
-
/
"-
1
/
%-
%#
"!
,-
/
)
"A
(
#
0*
(
#!
0
"-
1
?&
+!
&
#"
+*
#(
A%
?!
0
!(
!=
%
'
,!
2

$
%0
?#
,*
!,
(
-

=
9)

3-
%$
-)
70

-)
$8

3)
)M
3
-/
8
$P
18
13
)
-9
)
/6
6/

%-
:2

1-0
-/
)2

7$
7)

-9
)
G
1-1
Q)
23

/<
,
*)
%4
))

2
12
6%
/N
)5
-3
.
91
59

18
6%
/;
)
-9
)
G
1-0
R3
6%
/<
1H)

H/
5$
HH0
E2

$-
1/
2$
HH0

$2
4

12
-)
%2
$-
1/
2$

HH0
E3
:6
6/

%-
12
7
8
$N
/%

6%
/N
)5
-3
$2
4
6/

H15
0
4)
;)
H/
68

)2
-3
.
91
59

4)
H1;
)%

/2
S(
1-
</
%
-9
)
(
:-
:%
)R
$2

4
S;
1*
%$
2-

,
*)
%4
))

2R

D
"-
"/
%1

@
2

T
)1
HU

%:
5)

F
%"
1
G
>>
,?
%#

V/
G
/2
H/
2W

I)
3H
)0

=
9/
8
3/
2
.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
",
6%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

+!
"#

$%
"&
 !

+
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

=
9)

G
:H
-:
%)

$2
4
F
6/
%-
5/
8
8
13
31
/2
12
7
-)
$8

9$
;)

3:
66

/%
-)
4
,
*)
%4
))

2
F
6/
%-
3
X
1HH
$7

)
$2

4
Y
>
Z
-/
*%
12
7
-9
)
G
$8

)%
//
2
A
H0
8
61
5
-)
$8

-/
,
*)
%4
))
2
$2

4
.
1HH
*)

.
/%
M1
27

.
1-9

-9
)
-.
/
Z
21
;)
%3
1-1
)3

-/
6%
/7

%$
8
8
)
5/
8
8
:2
1-0

$2
4
35
9/
/H
3
6%
/7
%$
8
8
)3

-/
8
$P
18
13
)
12
;)
3-
8
)2
-$
24

)2
7$

7)
8
)2
-.

1-9
H/
5$
H5
/8

8
:2
1-0

7%
/:
63
B=

9)
[
Z
<:
24
)4

H1;
)H
0
G
1-1
)3

6%
/7
%$
8
8
)
.
1HH
5/
8
8
13
31
/2

12
-9
)
2)
P-
-.
/
8
/2
-9
3
-.
/
6:
*H
15
$%
-6
%/
N)
5-
3
12
-9
)
>
%)
)2

$%
)$

B=
9)

G
1-0
O3
\
:*

H15
$%
-$

36
1%$
-1/
23

9$
;)

*)
)2

<:
%-
9)
%
)2
9$
25
)4

.
1-9

-9
)
<1%
3-

G
:H
-:
%$
HA

H0
8
61
$4

\
:*
H15

,
%-
12
1-1
$-
1;
)B
=
9)

7$
8
)3

H)
7$
50

:6
4$
-)

</
%
-9
)
G
1-0

.
1HH
*)

6%
)3
)2
-)
4
-/

5/
:2
51
HH/
%3

$-
G
/8

8
1--
))

12
#
$%
59

& 
!&

B

6
'
 
D
H
I
33
C

7
!!
#"
?!
)
"A
(
#
%E
=
,@
,!
,(
-
0
!(
!=
%
'
,!
2J
0
D
&
0%
&
)
0
"-
1
I
"+
+%
#,
%0

$
%0
?#
,*
!,
(
-

D
"-
"/
%1

@
2

T
)1
HU

%:
5)

F
%"
1
G
>>
,?
%#

G
9%
13
-12
)
Y
).

.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
",
6%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

+!
"]
)5
"&
 !

+
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

Page 272



 
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 
!"

#
$%
&'
()
*
$)
+,
%"
)+
-.
-$
/)

,$
%+
%0
-+
1$
*
,"
+-+
-$
23
+!
"
4
5
5
$%
+%
0-
+6

#
0%
'
78
99

:-2
-)
!"
)
-+
)!
$#

-2
.
0+
6
;"
%'
""
2
6
%+
<
0&
&"
%=
$2

79
>0
2/
0%
=
78
97
?6

2"
#
"@
!-
;-
+-$
2
A
%$
*
B
02

<
$.
!
+$
B
"+
+%
-0
2$

C
-'
'"
2
<
"*

)
:%
$*

5
%-D
0+
"
E
$&
&"
1+
-$
2)

F
02

$/
+)
+0
2'
-2
.
)"
&"
1+
-$
2
$:
,0
-2
+-2
.)

02
'
)1
/&
,+
/%
"
$,
"2
)
$2

G
A
";
%/
0%
=
78
97
? 
!-
)
"@
!-
;-
+-$
2
:$
1/
)"
)
$2

+!
"

1$
22
"1
+-$
2)

;"
+#
""
2
+!
"
,/
;&
-1
!$
&'
-2
.)

$:
+!
"
1-
+=
02
'
+!
"
+0
)+
")

$:
-+)

,%
-D
0+
"
1$
&&"
1+
$%
)?

+,
-+
./

0
1
$2
$3
"
'
'
)!
*4
$!
%5
6'
4
$*
7
"
!8
%
)4
(
364
8%

7
6*
5
9
"
*5
/&
3*
&
!)
3)
4
(
4
"
4
/&
3*
&
!)
39
"
(
6$
%

:
;
<
=
!*
1
$2

++
>

1
$3
62
$!
?
"
@
A
7
64
4
64
#
 
!"
B$
/*
%

1
$%
/!
6'
*6
"
4

6
%+
)
H
"D
"&
$,
*
"2
+!
0)

'"
D"
&$
,"
'
,%
$I
"1
+)
:$
%
+"
2
="
0%
)
#
-+!

E
&"
%*
$2
+A
"%
%0
2'
3J

+0
D0
2.
"%
02
'
K
".
"2
);
/%
.?
 
!"

,0
%+
2"
%)
!-
,)

+!
0+
!0
D"

'"
D"
&$
,"
'
!0
D"

&"
'
+$
)/
11
")
):
/&
1/
&+/
%0
&"
@1
!0
2.
")
?

C
)4
)#
$(

9
?

L
"-
&4
%/
1"

D
$)
(
E
@@
6/
$!

M
&)
,"
+!
N
-2
%0
*

 
!"
#
!$
%%

<
*)
!*
1
)*
$

89
F6
,%
F7
89
8

1
&
$
1
)*
$

89
FH
"1
F7
89
O

;
"
F
'
3$
*6
"
4
1
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

K
J
L
P
,%
$I
"1
+#

-+!
6
;"
%'
""
2
%"
)-
'"
2+
)
-)
2$
#
1$
*
,&
"+
"?
7
.%
$/
,)

:%
$*

6
;"
%'
""
2
+$
$Q

,0
%+
-2
+!
"
,%
$I
"1
+0
&$
2.
)-
'"

.%
$/
,)

:%
$*

6
;"
%'
""
2)
!-
%"
? 
!-
)
1/
&*
-2
0+
"'

-2
+!
"

%"
)-
'"
2+
)
;"
-2
.
,0
%+
$:
+!
"
1!
$%
/)

#
-+!

+!
"
K
J
L
P
$%
1!
")
+%
0
-2
P
1+
$;
"%
78
99
?M
D0
&/
0+
-$
2
$:
+!
"
,%
$I
"1
+-
)
2$
#
/2
'"
%#
0=
?

R2
>/
2"

78
99

6
%+
)
H
"D
"&
$,
*
"2
+3
B
-)
-;
&"
A
-1
+-$
2)

02
'
6
5
6
+%
0D
"&
&"
'
+$
K
".
"2
);
/%
.
#
-+!

0
.%
$/
,
$:
98

=$
/2
.
,"
$,
&"
+$
,"
%:
$%
*
0+
4
/%
."
%:
")
+3
+!
"
+#
-2
1-
+=
()
:"
)+
-D
0&
?

R2
>/
&=
+!
"
6
%+
)
H
"D
"&
$,
*
"2
++
"0
*
0&
)$

#
$%
Q"
'
-2
,0
%+
2"
%)
!-
,
#
-+!

6
5
6
+$
+$
1%
"0
+"
02

-2
D-
+-2
.
"2
D-
%$
2*

"2
+:
$%
SJ
,"
2'

0
T
-2
/+
"
#
-+!

U
)S
'/
%-2
.
+!
"
E
/&
+/
%"
E
%/
)!
3

6
;"
%'
""
2(
)
#
""
Q"
2'

$:
1%
"0
+-D
-+=

,0
%+
$:
V$
2'
$2

78
97

P
,"
2
N
""
Q"
2'
?

:
;
<
=
!*
1
$2

++
G

H
)*
6"
4
)3
I
)3
3$
!6
$%

<
/"
*3
)4
(
 
!"
B$
/*
0
<
632
$!
;
6*
?
<
"
&
3

1
$%
/!
6'
*6
"
4

 
!-
)
,%
$I
"1
+#

-&&
"*

,&
$=

0
&$
10
&&=
;0
)"
'
1$
2+
"*

,$
%0
%=
0%
+-)
++
$
"2
.0
."

02
'
:0
1-
&-+
0+
"
+#
$
1$
*
*
/2
-+=

.%
$/
,)

-2
+!
"
6
;"
%'
""
2
0%
"0
?L

0+
-$
20
&<

0&
&"
%-"
)

J
1$
+&0
2'

$/
+%
"0
1!

$:
:-1
"%
)
#
-&&
)/
,,
$%
++
!"

0%
+-)
+)
+!
%$
/.
!$
/+
+!
"
,%
$I
"1
+)
? 
!"

.%
$/
,)

#
-&&
-2
+"
%,
%"
+0
2'

'-
)1
/)
)
0%
+)
:%
$*

+!
"
L
0+
-$
20
&<

0&
&"
%-"
)
J
1$
+&0
2'

02
'
6
;"
%'
""
2
6
%+
<
0&
&"
%=
1$
&&"
1+
-$
2)

02
'
+!
"2

1%
"0
+"
+!
"-
%
$2
"
1$
2+
"*

,$
%0
%=
%"
),
$2
)"

+$
+!
$)
"
#
$%
Q)

;0
)"
'
$2

+!
"-
%
D-
"#

)
$:
&$
10
&-
))
/"
)

C
)4
)#
$(

9
?

L
"-
&4
%/
1"

D
$)
(
E
@@
6/
$!

M
&)
,"
+!
N
-2
%0
*

 
!"
#
!$
%%

<
*)
!*
1
)*
$

89
F6
,%
F7
89
8

1
&
$
1
)*
$

W9
FT
0%
F7
89
7

;
"
F
'
3$
*6
"
4
1
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 
!-
)
1$
&&0
;$
%0
+-D
"
D-
)/
0&
0%
+)
,%
$I
"1
+#

-&&
;"

0
,0
%+
2"
%)
!-
,
;"
+#
""
2
+!
"
L
0+
-$
20
&<

0&
&"
%-"
)
$:
J
1$
+&0
2'

XL
J
<
Y
02
'
6
;"
%'
""
2
E
-+=

E
$/
21
-&?
5
0%
+2
"%
)!
-,
-)
0+
+!
"
!"
0%
+$
:+
!"

L
<
J
)+
%0
+"
.=

#
!-
1!

)+
%-D
")

+$
*
0Q
"
+!
"
20
+-$
20
&0
%+
1$
&&"
1+
-$
2
*
$%
"
#
-'
"&
=
01
1"
))
-;
&"
0)

,0
%+
$:
-+)

Z<
0&
&"
%=
#
-+!
$/
+N

0&
&)
[,
$&
-1
=?
 
!-
)
,%
$I
"1
+0
-*
)
+$
,%
$'
/1
"
0
1$
*
*
/2
-+=
F

."
2"
%0
+"
'
,$
%+
%0
-+
$:
6
;"
%'
""
2[
)
1-
+=
02
'
,"
$,
&"
-2
),
-%"
'
;=

#
$%
Q)

$:
0%
+-
2
+!
"
1$
&&"
1+
-$
2)

$:
L
<
J
02
'
6
;"
%'
""
2
6
%+
<
0&
&"
%=
?

Page 273



 
!

 
!"

#
$!
%&
%'%
()

%)
'!
"
* 
+
,-
-"
./
%)
#
0%
)&
1.
2!

%)
3
4.
%-
56
77

8
,9

,
2.
",
'9
1:
:"
99
; 
!"
."
%9
()
2(
%)
2
8
(.
<
8
%'!

2.
(1
49

=.
(>

3
&"
.0
""
)
8
!(

,.
"
=%-
>
%)
2
,)
0
',
<%
)2

4!
('
(2
.,
4!
9
(=

3
&"
.0
""
)
8
%'!

-(
:,
-,
.'
%9
'3

0,
>
?
.(
:'
(.
91
44
(.
'"
0
&/

'!
"
3
.'
9
@
"A
"-
(4
>
")
''
",
>
;

3
)
"$
!%
&%
'%(
)
0"
A%
9"
0
%)
:(
--,
&(
.,
'%(
)
8
%'!

."
4.
"9
")
',
'%A
"9

(=
3
&"
.0
""
)B
9
:(
>
>
1)
%'%
"9

8
%--
',
<"

4-
,:
"
%)
3
&"
.0
""
)
3
.'
+
,-
-"
./
=.
(>

77
;5
;7
5
C
5D
;E
;7
5;

 
!
"
#
$%
& 
'

((
)

#
$%
&
 
*%
$+
,
+

-
+&
.$
/0
%/
1
2

F
,G
(.
,.
'9
4,
.'
%:
%4
,'
%(
)
4.
(G
":
'8

%'!
H
,'
%(
),
- 
!"
,'
."
(=
I
:(
'-,
)0

,)
0
 
.,
)9
%'%
()

#
$'
."
>
"
I
4(
.'
9
J'
0
19
%)
2
'!
"
"$
4"
.%"
):
"
(=
"$
'.
">

"
94
(.
'9
,9

'!
"

%)
94
%.,
'%(
)
'(
:.
",
'"
)"
8
,.
'%9
'%:

8
(.
<;
K
(:
19
9"
0
()

'!
."
"
9:
!(
(-
9
,)
0
'!
"%
.
:(
>
>
1)
%'%
"9
L'
!"

4.
(G
":
'8

%--
:1
->
%)
,'
"
%)
,
="
9'
%A
,-
(=
"A
")
'9
01
.%)
2
F
,.
:!

56
77
;K
1)
0%
)2
MN
5O
PL
66
6
C
I
:(
''%
9!

3
.'
9
Q
(1
):
%-R
NE
PL
66
6
C
H
,'
%(
),
- 
!"
,'
."
(=
I
:(
'-,
)0
RN
7P
L6
66

C
I
!"
--R
%)
<%
)0

91
44
(.
'=
.(
>
 
.,
)9
%'%
()

#
$'
."
>
"

3
42
45
+'

6
7

H
"%
-S
.1
:"

8
+4
'
9
::
/.
+$

T,
:<
/
U
,.
0,
:.
"

;
$1
5
$+
&&

"
%4
$%
-
4%
+

67
C3
4.
C5
67
6

-
<
+
-
4%
+

E7
CF
,.
C5
67
5

!
1
,
0
=+
%/
1
2
-
4%
+

;
$1
5
$+
&&

<
0
'
4%
+

F
,G
(.
,.
'9
4,
.'
%:
%4
,'
%(
)
4.
(G
":
'8

%'!
H
,'
%(
),
- 
!"
,'
."
(=
I
:(
'-,
)0

,)
0
 
.,
)9
%'%
()

#
$'
."
>
"
I
4(
.'
9
J'
0
19
%)
2
'!
"
"$
4"
.%"
):
"
(=
"$
'.
">

"
94
(.
'9
,9

'!
"
%)
94
%.,
'%(
)
'(
:.
",
'"
)"
8

,.
'%9
'%:

8
(.
<;
K
(:
19
9%
)2

()
'!
."
"
9:
!(
(-
9
,)
0
'!
"%
.
:(
>
>
1)
%'%
"9
L'
!"

4.
(G
":
'8

%--
:1
->
%)
,'
"
%)
,
="
9'
%A
,-
(=
"A
")
'9
01
.%)
2
F
,.
:!

56
77
;

V
W
:'
(&
".
56
76

C
=-,
9!

>
(&

4"
.=
(.
>
,)
:"
9
%)
'!
"
S
()

3
::
(.
0
Q
")
'.
"
,)
0
I
'H

%:
!(
-,
9
Q
")
'.
"
8
".
"
4,
.'
(=
#
X
 
Y
#
F
#
L,
)
%)
'"
.0
%9
:%
4-
%)
,.
/
4,
.'
)"
.9
!%
4
4.
(G
":
'-
"0

&/
'!
"
3
.'
9

#
01
:,
'%(
)
 
",
>
,)
0
'!
"
H
,'
%(
),
- 
!"
,'
."
(=
I
:(
'-,
)0
;W

A"
.
76
6
9:
!(
(-
41
4%
-9
,)
0
:(
>
>
1)
%'/

>
">

&"
.9
91
.4
.%9
"0

:.
(8

09
(=
9!
(4
4"
.9
&/

&.
",
<%
)2

%)
'(
,
0,
):
"
.(
1'
%)
";

3
='"
.
'!
"
=(
1.
>
%)
1'
"
4"
.=
(.
>
,)
:"
L4
,.
'%:
%4
,)
'9
%>
>
"0
%,
'"
-/
94
-%'
14

,)
0
8
")
',
&(
1'
'!
"%
.
0,
/;

7Z
@
":
">

&"
.
C
#
$'
."
>
"
Q
"%
-%0
!
,'
S
",
:!

S
,-
-.(
(>

;?
1&
-%:
4"
.=
(.
>
,)
:"

:,
):
"-
-"
0
01
"
'(
!"
,A
/
9)
(8

L!
(8

"A
".
:,
9'
4"
.=
(.
>
"0

'!
"
"A
")
'8

!%
:!

8
,9

=%-
>
"0
;

77
C5
E
F
,.
:!

BH
('
!%
)2

'(
I
""

U
".
"B
4"
.=
(.
>
"0

,'
J%
)<
9=
%"
-0
Q
(>

>
1)
%'/

Q
")
'.
"
'(
9"
--
(1
',
10
%"
):
"9
;

 
!
"
#
$%
& 
'

((
>

"
%$
4%
+5
/.
3
<
&/
.
;
4$
%2
+$
&?
/0
@#
6
+$
'
++
2
!
/%
7
42
'
#
6
+$
'
++
2
&?
/$
+
4$
+4
A

-
+&
.$
/0
%/
1
2

 
!"

3
.'
9
#
01
:,
'%(
)
 
",
>
,.
"
'!
"
-"
,0

4,
.'
)"
.
8
(.
<%
)2

8
%'!

3
&"
.0
""
)9
!%
."
Q
(1
):
%-
,)
0
,4
4.
($

Z6
-(
:,
->

19
%:
4.
(A
%0
".
9
'(
0"
A"
-(
4
,)

(A
".
,.
:!
%)
2

9'
.,
'"
2%
:
>
19
%:
4,
.'
)"
.9
!%
4
,)
0
A%
9%
()

=(
.
>
19
%:
=(
.
:!
%-0
."
)
,)
0
/(
1)
2
4"
(4
-"
%)
'!
"
H
(.
'!
#
,9
'(
=I
:(
'-,
)0
;

3
42
45
+'

6
7

H
"%
-S
.1
:"

8
+4
'
9
::
/.
+$

T,
:<
/
U
,.
0,
:.
"

;
$1
5
$+
&&

"
%4
$%
-
4%
+

67
C3
4.
C5
67
6

-
<
+
-
4%
+

E7
C@
":
C5
67
5

!
1
,
0
=+
%/
1
2
-
4%
+

;
$1
5
$+
&&

<
0
'
4%
+

 
!"

3
.'
9
#
01
:,
'%(
)
 
",
>
,.
"
'!
"
-"
,0

4,
.'
)"
.
8
(.
<%
)2

8
%'!

3
&"
.0
""
)9
!%
."
Q
(1
):
%-
,)
0
,4
4.
($
%>
,'
"-
/
Z6

-(
:,
->

19
%:
4.
(A
%0
".
9
'(
0"
A"
-(
4
,)

(A
".
,.
:!
%)
2
9'
.,
'"
2%
:
>
19
%:

Page 274



 
!

 !
"#
$%
"&
'(
 
!$

)
*(
&(
+$

,+
"
-
.&
(/
,+
"
/'
(0)
"%
$
!$
)
1+
.$

2
 %

+ 
0%
($
#'
%
3
+"
#'

4
!&
#+

,5
/+
#0!
$)
67

.$
)(
$2

89
:;

<=
<<
<
5
/+
##(
&'

>
"#
&
?
+.
$/
(0=
9:
@=
<<
<
>
A%

")
%%

$&
'(
"%

?
+.

$/
(0
!$

)
9:
@=
<<
<
>
A%
")
%%

$
?
(#1

?
+.

$/
(0

 
!
"
#
$%
& 
'

()
)

!
$*
+%
,-
*
.
*+
$/
,/
0
1
*%
2
3
$4

5
*&
6$
,7
%,
3
/

B
'%

/"
%!
#(+
$
+,

!
$%

C
?
"%
!#
(*
%
D%

!"
$(
$2

3
%#
C
+"
E
,+
"
>
A%
")
%%

$
?
(#1

!&
 !

"#
+,
#'
%
F
+*
%"
$-

%$
#>

/#
(+
$
G
0!
$
+$

4
).
/!
#(+
$
!$
)
#'
%
>
"#
&=
?
.0
#.
"%

!$
)

?
"%
!#
(*
(#1
6B

'%
$%
#C
+"
E
C
(00
%-

A%
)
/"
%!
#(*
(#1

C
(#'
($
!0
0!
& 
%/
#&
+,

0%
!"
$(
$2

&%
#C

(#'
($
#'
%
/+
$#
%H
#+

,?
."
"(/
.0
.-

,+
"
4
H/
%0
0%
$/
%
!$

)
I>
A%
")
%%
$8
?
(#1

+,
D%
!"
$(
$2
I6
B
'%

$%
#C
+"
E
C
(00
($
*+
0*
%
/+
00%
!2

.%
&
,"
+-

!/
"+
&&

4
?
J
5
!$

)
/.
0#.
"!
0 
"+
*(
)%
"&

($
#'
%
"%
2(
+$

8
+/
+0
*'

9
:

3
%(
0K

".
/%

.
*+
'
;
<<
,6
*$

L!
/E
1
M
!"
)!
/"
%

=
$3
0
$*
&&

"
%+
$%
5
+%
*

<:
N>
 "
N@
<:
<

5
>
*
5
+%
*

O:
NP
%/
N@
<:

@
!
3
?
7
@*
%,
3
/
5
+%
*

=
$3
0
$*
&&

>
7
'
+%
*

B
'%

>
"#
&
4
).
/!
#(+
$
B
%!
-

'!
)
A%

%$
!C

!"
)%

)
9:
<=
<<
<
,"
+-

#'
%
5
/+
##(
&'

>
"#
&
?
+.

$/
(0
!$

)
?
'(
0)
"%
$
($
5
/+
#0!
$)

#+
%&
#!
A0
(&
'
!
/"
%!

#(*
%
0%
!"
$(
$2

$%
#C
+"
E
($
#'
%
/(
#1
6B

'%
#%
!-

'!
&
A%

%$
&.
//
%&
&,
.0
($
!#
#"
!/
#($
2
#'
%
-
!H
(-
.-

!-
+.
$#

C
'(
/'

/!
$
A%

!C
!"
)%

)=
!$

)
#'
%
-
+$
%1

C
(00
A%

.&
%)

#+
)%

*%
0+
 
$%

C
!$
)
%H
(&
#($
2
/"
%!
#(*
%
0%
!"
$(
$2

$%
#C
+"
E&
=!
$)

#+
/'
!-

 (
+$

#'
%
!"
#&
=/
.0
#.
"%

!$
)
/"
%!
#(*
(#1

($
&/
'+

+0
&
!$

)
/+
-
-
.$
(#(
%&

C
(#'
($
#'
%
/+
$#
%H
#+

,#
'%

?
."
"(/
.0
.-

,+
"
4
H/
%0
0%
$/
%6

(A
B(
C
D
E/
6$
*+
&*

,/
-*
&%
?
*/
%
,/
+$
%&
FG
*$
,%
+0
*F
6>
@%
>
$*
+/
'
&7
3
$%

(A
B(
H
D
I
+,
&*

%G
*
7
$3
<,
@*
3
<
6>
@%
>
$*
+/
'
&7
3
$%
,/
%G
*
!
,%
:

(A
B(
H+

D
5
*-
*@
3
7
+/
'
'
*@
,-
*$
!
>
@%
>
$*
+/
'
"
7
3
$%
7
$,
3
$,
%,
*&

 
!
"
!
>
@"
7
((
J
5
*-
*@
3
7
+/
'
'
*@
,-
*$
%G
*
7
$,
3
$,
%,
*&

2
,%
G
,/
KL
,9
$+
/
%
#
9
*$
'
**
/
MN

#
!
>
@%
>
$+
@"
%$
+%
*0
:
<3
$
#
9
*$
'
**
/

5
*&
6$
,7
%,
3
/

8
+/
+0
*'

9
:

3
%(
0K

".
/%

.
*+
'
;
<<
,6
*$

D%
&0
%1

B
'+
-
&+
$

=
$3
0
$*
&&

"
%+
$%
5
+%
*

<:
N>
 "
N@
<:
<

5
>
*
5
+%
*

O:
NP
%/
N@
<:

Q
!
3
?
7
@*
%,
3
/
5
+%
*

=
$3
0
$*
&&

>
7
'
+%
*

B
'%

&#
"!
#%
21

C
!&

0!
.$
/'
%)

($
>
A%
")
%%
$
R
$(
*%
"&
(#1

).
"($

2
!
/.
0#.
"!
0/
+$

,%
"%
$/
%
'+

&#
%)

A1
S$
#%
"?
.0
#+

$
7
"()

!1
#'
%
O<

#'
+,

>
 "
(0
@<

:<
6B

'%
5
#"
!#
%2

1=
)%

*%
0+
 %
)
A1

#'
%
?
.0
#.
"!
0

7
+"
.-

,+
"
>
A%
")
%%
$=
!(
-
&
#+
 "
+*
()
%
#'
%
&#
"!
#%
2(
/
,"
!-

%C
+"
E
#+
)"
(*
%
/.
0#.
"%

($
#'
%
/(
#1
#+
C
!"
)&

!/
'(
%*
($
2
!
&'
!"
%)

*(
&(
+$

!$
)
-
%%
#($
2
#'
%
()
%$
#(,
(%
)
+A
T%
/#
(*
%&

C
'(
/'

0(%
A%
'(
$)

#'
(&
6U

(#'
($
#'
(&
=#
'%

&#
"!
#%
21

 "
%&
%$

#&
#'
%
/'
!0
0%
$2
%&

>
A%
")
%%
$
,!
/%
&
($
)%

*%
0+
 (
$2

/.
0#.
"%

!$
)
#'
%
+ 

 +
"#
.$

(#(
%&

C
'(
/'

-
.&
#A
%
#!
E%
$
($
+"
)%

"
#+

!/
'(
%*
%
#'
(&
*(
&(
+$
6

Page 275



 
 

 
!"

#
$%
&$
"'
(
 
"&
)
*+
,
-%
.*
/'

,
*$!

"0
$"
%/
&1
23
/4
*/
'
-2
2*5
"%
+
$-
)
&0
*)
*+
"
23
$3
%"
*/
*$*
&$
*6
"+

*/
$"
%)
+
-2
7
8
23
/4
*/
'9
*/
:&
%$
*5
31
&%
$!
-+
"
,
!*
5!

%"
1&
$"
$-
:3
;1
*5
+:
&5
"
&/
4
7
8
<
*$(

-2
<
31
$3
%"
= 
!"

#
>
?
$&
%'
"$
+
,
*11
;"

%"
6*
",

"4
*/
&5
5-
%4
&/
5"

,
*$!

$!
"
/"
0$
5-
%:
-%
&$
"
#
>
?
%"
6*
",

;(
$!
"
#
$%
&$
"'
*+
$%
":
%"
+"
/$
*/
'
$!
"
+"
5$
-%
-/

$!
"
1"
&4

-2
2*5
"%
+
'%
-3
:=
 
!"

@*
6"
1(
<
*$*
"+

;*
4
&1
1-
,
+
2-
%
&
1"
6"
1-
25
-/
$*/
3*
/'

:%
-2
"+
+*
-/
&1
4"
6"
1-
:)

"/
$,

!*
5!

,
*11
*/
5%
"&
+"

5&
:&
5*
$(
&/
4
./
-,

1"
4'
"=
 
!"

:3
;1
*5
&%
$+
$%
&$
"'
(9
53
%%
"/
$1(

&
,
-%
.
*/
:%
-'
%"
++
9

,
*11
:%
-6
*4
"
&
2%
&)

",
-%
.
2-
%
&5
!*
"6
*/
'
:1
&/
/*
/'

'&
*/
&/
4
5-
)
)
3/
*$(

;"
/"
2*$
+
-:
:-
%$
3/
*$*
"+
=A

%-
'%
"+
+
BC
D

 
!
"
!
#
$"
%
&&
'
(
)*
)$
+
%
,-
.
.
)$
/*
)0
12
)
%
0/
+
0/
1/
)3

4
/1
2
/-
56
/1
7+
0
12
)
6
#
1#
0)
89

"
%
+
01
,-
.
:
2
;3
/<
,$
=
<1
/*
/1
;
"
10
,1
)>
;
7+
0
12
)
!
/1
;

(
)3
<0
/%
1/
+
-

E
*$
2-
%
$!
"
E
3$
3%
"9
1&
3/
5!
"4

-/
FB

?
3'
3+
$G
HH
I9
*+
?
;"
%4
""
/
<
*$(
J+
#
:-
%$
&/
4
A
!(
+*
5&
1?
5$
*6
*$(

#
$%
&$
"'
(
$!
&$
4"
2*/
"+

$!
"
+$
%&
$"
'*
5
4*
%"
5$
*-
/
2-
%
+:
-%
$&
/4

:!
(+
*5
&1
&5
$*6
*$(

*/
?
;"
%4
""
/
3/
$*1
GH
BC
= 
!"

6*
+*
-/

2-
%
+:
-%
$&
/4

:!
(+
*5
&1
&5
$*6
*$(

*/
?
;"
%4
""
/
*+
KL
M
-%
"
:"
-:
1"
9)

-%
"
&5
$*6
"9
)
-%
"
-2
$"
/L
=

,
,
,
=&
;"
%4
""
/5
*$(
='
-6
=3
.N
#
:-
%$
+N
+:
%N
+:
%O
2*$
O2
3$
3%
"=
&+
:

?
,-
,>
).

@
;

P
"*
1Q
%3
5"

A
),
.
B
77
/<
)0

@"
+1
"(

 
!-
)
+-
/

:
0+
>
0)
33

"
1,
01
(
,1
)

FB
R?
3'
RG
HH
I

(
#
)
(
,1
)

FB
RS
"5
RG
HB
C

!
+
C
%
$)
1/
+
-
(
,1
)

:
0+
>
0)
33

#
%
.
,1
)

E
*$
2-
%
$!
"
E
3$
3%
"9
?
;"
%4
""
/
<
*$(
J+
#
:-
%$
&/
4
A
!(
+*
5&
1?
5$
*6
*$(

#
$%
&$
"'
(
,
&+

1&
3/
5!
"4

-/
FB

?
3'
3+
$G
HH
I=
T$
4"
2*/
"+

$!
"
+$
%&
$"
'*
5
4*
%"
5$
*-
/
2-
%
+:
-%
$&
/4

:!
(+
*5
&1
&5
$*6
*$(

*/
?
;"
%4
""
/
3/
$*1
GH
BC
=

 
!"

?
5$
*6
"
?
;"
%4
""
/
E
-%
3)

,
*11
5-
/6
"/
"
/"
0$
*/
M
&%
5!

GH
BB

$-
5-
/+
*4
"%
$!
"
:%
*-
%*$
(
;&
+"
4
;3
4'
"$
*/
'
:%
-5
"+
+
&/
4
+:
-%
$*/
'
:%
*-
%*$
*"
+=
#
:-
%$
*+
5-
/+
*4
"%
"4

,
*$!
*/
$!
"
1"
&%
/*
/'

+$
%&
$"
'(

&+
&
."
(
)
"&
/+

;(
,
!*
5!

!"
&1
$!
&/
4
,
"1
1;
"*
/'

5&
/
;"

*)
:%
-6
"4
9&
/4

$!
*+
,
*11
;"

23
%$
!"
%
"6
*4
"/
5"
4
*/
$!
"
U
V
T>
<
#
+"
12
"6
&1
3&
$*-
/
,
!"
%"
5-
)
)
*+
+*
-/
"4

+"
%6
*5
"+

,
*11
;"

"6
&1
3&
$"
4=
 
!"

$"
&)

&%
"
5-
/5
13
4*
/'

$!
"
:1
&/
/*
/'

$!
"
;"
/"
2*$
+
$-
$!
"
#
!"
44
-5
.+
1"
(
:*
$5
!"
+
&'
%"
"4

&+
:&
%$
-2
$!
"
:1
&/
/*
/'

'&
*/
2%
-)

$!
"
+&
1"
-2
$!
"
>
&.
;&
/.

+5
!-
-1

+*
$"
=?

/
-/
'-
*/
'
%"
6*
",

-2
$!
"
23
/4
*/
'
&'
%"
")

"/
$+
,
*$!

1-
5&
1&
/4

/&
$*-
/&
1+
:-
%$
+
;-
4*
"+

,
*11
2-
%)

:&
%$
-2
$!
"
%-
-$
&/
4
;%
&/
5!

%"
6*
",

-2
53
1$3
%"
&/
4
+:
-%
$+
-%
'&
/*
+&
$*-
/+
=#
$&
22

5-
/$
*/
3"

$-
+3
::
-%
$#

:-
%$
+
'-
6"
%/
*/
'
;-
4*
"+

&/
4
&+

:&
%$
-2
A
Q
Q
,
*11
%"
6*
",

&1
12
3/
4*
/'

&'
%"
")

"/
$+
= 
!"

:%
-5
"+
+
2-
%
&'
%"
"*
/'

5-
)
)
3/
*$(

+:
-%
$+
!3
;+

,
*11
;"

5-
/5
13
4"
4
*/

M
&%
5!
9&
/4

&
:&
%$
/"
%+
!*
:
&'
%"
")

"/
$,

*$!
+:
-%
$+
5-
$1&
/4

5-
/5
13
4"
4
$-
5-
/$
*/
3"

&5
$*6
"
+5
!-
-1
+
A
%-
'%
"+
+
BG
D
=

&'
D&
E@

F
?
+
*)

1+
!
#
$1
#
0,
$G
0#
31

 
!
"
H!
&E

?
+
*)

1+
!
#
$1
#
0,
$G
0#
31

(
)3
<0
/%
1/
+
-

<
%"
&$
*-
/
-2
&
<
31
$3
%&
1 
%3
+$
= 
%&
/+
2"
%
$!
"
-:
"%
&$
*-
/
-2
?
%$
V
&1
1"
%(
&/
4
M
3+
"3
)
+
2%
-)

$!
"
<
-3
/5
*1
$-
&
5!
&%
*$&
;1
"
$%
3+
$=
 
%3
+$
5-
31
4
*/
51
34
"
-$
!"
%
+"
%6
*5
"+

+3
5!

&+
<
-)

)
3/
*$(

@"
&%
/*
/'

&/
4
S
"6
"1
-:
)
"/
$9
@*
;%
&%
*"
+
&/
4
?
%$
+
+"
%6
*5
"+
=A
-$
"/
$*&
11(
$!
"
 
%3
+$
5-
31
4
;"

2-
%)
"4

,
*$!

-$
!"
%
"0
*+
$*/
'
;-
4*
"+

&/
4N
-%
51
-+
"%

,
-%
.*
/'

,
*$!

/"
*'
!;
-3
%*/
'
5-
3/
5*
1+
=?

23
11
-:
$*-
/+

&:
:%
&*
+&
1%
"'
&%
4*
/'

$!
"
5-
)
:-
+*
$*-
/
-2
$!
"
:%
-:
-+
"4

53
1$3
%&
1$
%3
+$
*+
%"
W3
*%"
4
&/
4
&
+5
-:
*/
'
"0
"%
5*
+"

3/
4"
%$
&.
"/

$-
4"
2*/
"
,
!*
5!

+"
%6
*5
"+

&%
"
*/
51
34
"4
= 
!*
+
,
*11
*)
:&
5$
-/

$!
"
;"
/"
2*$
+
*/
X
"&
%
C
&/
4
:-
$"
/$
*&
1-
/"
R-
22
5-
+$
+=

?
,-
,>
).

@
;

A
&$
%*5
*&
<
&+
+*
4(

A
),
.
B
77
/<
)0

P
"*
1Q
%3
5"

:
0+
>
0)
33

"
1,
01
(
,1
)

FB
RM
&%
RG
HB
B

(
#
)
(
,1
)

FB
RM
&%
RG
HB
Y

!
+
C
%
$)
1/
+
-
(
,1
)

Page 276



 
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 !
"#"

$%
%&

'#
()

*
+

+
,%)

-
.

/0
1

.
$2

-)
23

0"4
)-

$2
56

/7
)

#/
$

8
9%

#9
0$

%:
09

2#
5'

(/
.

)7
)0

#(
"2

.
$2

0)
#"#

%)
-'

5;
9#

90
)

<
)%

"7
)0

&
/=

8
9%

#9
0$

%>
)0

7"
3)

25
#/

)!
29

0)
#(

$#
#(

)0
)

.
)0

)
!/

?0
)3

/!
3)

?#
"/

!2
$4

/9
##

()
="!

$%
?0

/?
/2

)-
-)

%"7
)0

&
@

)3
($

!"
2@

A:
()

23
/?

)
/=

#(
)

?/
#)

!#
"$

%$
0@

2,
%)

!B
#(

/0
B$

!"
2$

#"/
!

"!
3%

9-
)2

3/
!2

"-
)0

$#
"/

!
/=

8
/9

!3
"%

/?
)0

$#
"/

!$
%3

9%
#9

0$
%

2)
07

"3
)2

$!
-

?$
0#

!)
02

A

+,
-+
./

0
1
"
"
*
)2
(
3
!)
2
/4

!$
56
$7

"
8
/"
9
9
6%
%6
"
2
$(

)!
*%
)2
(
%'
"
!*
%
%$
!5
6/
$%

:
;
<
=;
>+

1
"
"
*
)2
(
3
!)
2
/4

!$
56
$7

"
8
/"
9
9
6%
%6
"
2
$(

)!
*%
)2
(
%'
"
!*
%
%$
!5
6/
$%

?
$%
/!
6'
*6
"
2

C
)7

")
.

/=
$%

%3
90

0)
!#

$0
#2

$!
-

2?
/0

#2
3/

@
@

"2
2"

/!
"!

B
$0

0$
!B

)@
)!

#2
.

"#(
)D

#)
0!

$%
/0

B$
!"

2$
#"/

!2
"!

/0
-)

0
#/

2#
"@

9%
$#

)
"@

?0
/7

)@
)!

#2
"!

/9
#3

/@
)2

$!
-

#/
)!

B$
B)

#(
)

?9
4%

"3
@

/0
)

.
"-

)%
&

"!
#(

)
3/

@
@

"2
2"

/!
"!

B
?0

/3
)2

2A
8

90
0)

!#
%&

E
8

92
)2

$
0$

!B
)

/=
=9

!-
"!

B
@

/-
)%

2
.

("
3(

($
7)

)7
/%

7)
-

/7
)0

$
?)

0"/
-

/=
&)

$0
2'

$!
-

($
7)

2/
@

)#
"@

)2
#)

!-
)-

#/
29

"#
#(

)
!)

)-
2

/=
#(

)
/0

B$
!"

2$
#"/

!
0$

#(
)0

#(
$!

?0
/7

"-
"!

B
4)

2#
7$

%9
)A

:
("

2
2$

7"
!B

?0
/?

/2
)2

$
@

/0
)

2#
0)

$@
%"!

)-
@

/-
)%

'$
!-

"!
2/

@
)

3$
2)

2'
$!

$2
2)

22
@

)!
#$

B$
"!

2#
!)

)-
$!

-
-)

@
$!

-
@

$&
0)

F9
"0)

39
00

)!
#=

9!
-"

!B
#/

3)
$2

)A
G

()
0)

"#
"2

?0
/?

/2
)-

#/
3/

!#
"!

9)
=9

!-
"!

B
$0

0$
!B

)@
)!

#2
'#

()
2)

.
"%%

4)
@

/0
)

3%
/2

)%
&

%"!
1)

-
#/

)7
"-

)!
3"

!B
$B

$"
!2

#E
8

8
H2

39
%#9

0$
%$

!-
2?

/0
#"!

B
/4

I)
3#

"7
)2

$!
-

#(
)

>
J

E
A8

/!
2"

-)
0$

#"/
!

.
"%%

4)
B"

7)
!

#/
K

%)
3#

)-
@

)@
4)

02
+

/$
0-

@
)@

4)
02

("
?

-9
0"!

B
#(

)
3/

@
@

"2
2"

/!
"!

B
0)

7"
).

A

@
)2
)#
$(

3
A

*
$#

0"3
"$

8
$2

2"
-&

B
$)
(
C
88
6/
$!

L
)"

%+
09

3)
MN

)2
%)

&
:

(/
@

2/
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

<
*)
!*
?
)*
$

OP
,6

$0
,Q

RP
P

?
&
$
?
)*
$

OP
,6

$0
,Q

RP
S

;
"
9
'
D$
*6
"
2
?
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

:
()

8
/@

@
"2

2"
/!

"!
B

J
=="

3)
0

$!
-

3/
%%)

$B
9)

2
($

7)
4)

B9
!

.
/0

1
/!

#(
)

0)
7"

).
.

"#(
9?

.
$0

-2
/=

QR
/0

B$
!"

2$
#"/

!2
A:

()
0)

7"
).

.
"%%

3/
7)

0
B/

7)
0!

$!
3)

$!
-

="!
$!

3)
'2

#0
$#

)B
"3

?%
$!

!"
!B

'F
9$

%"#
&'

49
2"

!)
22

?%
$!

!"
!B

'3
$?

$3
"#&

'?
$0

#!
)0

2(
"?

.
/0

1"
!B

$!
-

$%
#)

0!
$#

"7
)

@
/-

)%
2

/=
-)

%"7
)0

&A
K

%)
3#

)-
@

)@
4)

02
.

"%%
4)

40
")

=)
-

"!
$

!9
@

4)
0

/=
2)

22
"/

!2
=/

%%/
.

"!
B

#(
)

K
%)

3#
"/

!A
:

()
0)

7"
).

09
!2

?$
0$

%%)
%#

/
#(

)
J

?#
"/

!2
$?

?0
$"

2$
%=

/0
#(

)
=9

#9
0)

-)
%"7

)0
&

/=
#(

)
8

"#&
H2

8
9%

#9
0$

%2
)0

7"
3)

2A
:

()
0)

7"
).

.
"%%

3/
!3

%9
-)

"!
@

$0
3(

QR
PO

.
"#(

0)
3/

@
@

)!
-$

#"/
!2

=/
0

#(
)

=9
#9

0)
=9

!-
"!

B
/=

/0
B$

!"
2$

#"/
!2

=/
0

QR
PO

AP
T

/!
.

$0
-2

A

+,
-+
E
0
1
$/
"
#
2
6%
$
)2
(
/$
D$
3
!)
*$
*4
$
;
6*
AF
%
4
$!
6*
)#
$

+,
-+
E)

0
;
$D
$3
!)
*$
G'
!$
%$
!5
$
)2
(
62
*$
!'
!$
*
"
&
!
*)
2
#6
3
D$
)2
(
62
*)
2
#
63
D$
/&
D*
&
!)
D4
$!
6*
)#
$

:
;
<
@
H
I
++
J

?
$5
$D
"
'
)
/&
D*
&
!)
D'
!"
#
!)
9
9
$
!$
8D
$/
*6
2
#
*4
$
&
2
6K
&
$2
$%
%
"
8
*4
$
)!
$)

$L
'
D"
6*
62
#
"
&
!
&
2
6K
&
$
)%
%$
*%

?
$%
/!
6'
*6
"
2

@
)2
)#
$(

3
A

L
)"

%+
09

3)
B
$)
(
C
88
6/
$!

8
(0

"2
#"!

)
C

).
MN

)2
%)

&
:

(/
@

2/
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

Page 277



 
!

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

'
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

*
%)
+,
-.

(
/+

-0
& 
!!

1/
2
$3
.-
.4

23
42
5
6
7
!!
#"
8!
"-
1
#%
!"
,-
8#
%"
!,
9%

*
#"
8!
,!
,(
-
%#
0
,-
!:
%
'
,!
;

23
42
5"

<
.
#(
9,
1
%
"-
1
="
8,
+,!
"!
%
"
8(
)
*
#%
:
%-
0,
9%

*
#(
/
#"
)
)
%
(
=
*
#(
=%
00
,(
-
"+
*
+"
!=
(
#)
0>
(
*
*
(
#!
&
-
,!
,%
0
"-
1
,-
9%
0!
)
%-
!

?
'
 
7
#!
$
%9

22
3

.
#(
9,
1
%
0@
,++
0
"-
1
8#
%"
!,
9%

1
%9
%+
(
*
)
%-
!
(
*
*
(
#!
&
-
,!
,%
0
!(
+(
8"
+"
#!
,0
!0

$
%0
8#
,*
!,
(
-

5
/
/6
6.
%
7
/%
8
/$
$/
%-
9+
,-,
.:
;-
%)
,+
,+
<
/%

:,
<+

$/
:-
)%
-,:
--
%)
,+
,+
<
-/

/-
0.
%
19
3-9
%)
3$
%/
=,
>.
%:
4

A
"-
"/
%1

B
;

?
.,
3@

%9
1.

C
%"
1
D
==
,8
%#

A
3:
$.

-0
B
,+
%)
2

.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
C

'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

D
+<
/,
+<

-%
),
+,
+<

6/
%
3/
1)
3)
%-
,:
-:
,+
$)

%-
,1
,$
)-
/%
E
)%
-:
45

0,
:
E.
)%

,:
-0
.
:.
1/
+>

E.
)%

/6
-0
.
,+
-.
%+
:0
,$
$%
/<
%)
2
2
.
7
,-0

F
*
G
4H

)%
.+

B
)-
-)

%.
1.
+-
<%
)>
9)

-.
0)
:
I.

.+
7
/%
8,
+<

)3
/+

<:
,>
.
-0
.
#
%-
:
J
.=
.3
/$
2
.+
--
.)
2
4K

.%
.L
0,
I,
-,/
+
,+
-0
.
M.
2
/+

5
%.
.
%9
+:

?
/=

!!
"
N
.I

& 
!&
4

.
#,
(
#,
!;
2E

<
F
%+
*
,-
/
!:
(
0%

G
,!
:
1
,=
=%
#%
-
!
-
%%
1
0

2E
42
H
<
 
&
*
*
(
#!
8:
,+1
#%
-
"-
1
;(
&
-
/
*
%(
*
+%
!:
#(
&
/
:
"-

,-
!%
/
#"
!%
1
8:
,+1
#%
-
I0
0%
#9
,8
%
G
,!
:
0,
-/
+%
*
(,
-
!0
(
=
"8
8%
00

2E
42
H"

<
J)
*+
%)

%-
!"
!,
(
-
"-
1
1
%+
,9
%#
;
(
=
J-
!%
/
#"
!%
1
'
:
,+1
#%
-
K0
 
%#
9,
8%
0
.
+"
-

?
'
 
L
M
C
22
N

J)
*
+%
)
%-
!"
!,
(
-
"-
1
1
%+
,9
%#
;
(
=
J-
!%
/
#"
!%
1
'
:
,+1
#%
-
I0
 
%#
9,
8%
0
.
+"
-
O2
HH
<H
5

$
%0
8#
,*
!,
(
-

J
.=
.3
/$

)+
>
>.

3,=
.%

O+
-.
<%
)-
.>

P
0,
3>
%.
+Q
:
R
.%
=,
1.
:
S
3)
+
6/
%
& 
!!
T!
&
"
& 
!U
T!
C
-/

.:
-)
I3
,:
0
3/
1)
3$
%,/

%,-
,.
:
)+

>
2
.)
:9
%.

$%
/<
%.
::

-/
,2
$%
/=
.
/9
-1
/2

.:
6/
%

10
,3>
%.
+;

E/
9+
<
$.
/$

3.
)+

>
-0
.,
%
6)
2
,3,
.:

A
"-
"/
%1

B
;

R
0.

,3)
R
)+
:I
9%
E

C
%"
1
D
==
,8
%#

M/
9,
:.

@
.)
-/
+

.
#(
/
#%
00

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

U
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

5
0.

OP
R
$3
)+

7
):

6/
%2

)3
3E
3)
9+
10
.>

)-
)+

.=
.+
-,
+
(
)%
,:
10
)3
P
/3
3.
<.

,+
J
.1
.2

I.
%
& 
!!

)+
>
0)
:
I.
.+

>,
:-
%,I

9-
.>

-/
)3
3$
)%
-+
.%
:
)+
>
/9
-1
/2

.
<%
/9
$:
4

Page 278



 
!

 !
" 
#
$
%
&
'
'
(
)*
+&

,-
.)
/0

,.
,.
/)
-
.)
1
*(

/2
3
4.
+.

*3
.4
)
5&
,,
'
(
*.
-*
4/
,

 !
" 
#0

$
6
.+
4.
7
/-

8
).
8
.+
.,
(
'
9
.-

*
(
5
4-
2,
&
14
(
-
1*
)/
*.
:
;

<
=
%
<
8
&
 >
!

6
.+

4.
7
/-

8
).
8
.+
.,
(
'
9
.-

*
(
5
?-
2,
&
14
(
-
%
*)
/*
.:

;

@
.1
2)
4'
*4
(
-

A
/-

/:
.8

0
;

 
!"
#$
%&
#'
()
$

B
./
8
C
55
42
.)

 
!"
#$
%&
#'
()
$

D
)(
:
).
11

%
*/
)*
@
/*
.

@
&
.
@
/*
.

*+
,-
#'
,.
/+
0

=
(
9
'
,.
*4
(
-
@
/*
.

D
)(
:
).
11

&
'
8
/*
.

1
23
24
56

#4
$7
'5
8$
59

!:
4"
5
;<
7%
(2
$!
<
 
4'
#4
5=
3
9
$%%
<!
9
>5

(<
?5
'4
#@
5<

#<
?
#
24
55
'$<
=
='
!(
A
7"
#$
'5
?
>3
4"
5
B
$'5
74
!'
!:
C
?(
7#
4$!
<D
E
(%
4(
'5
#<
?
 
A!
'4
F-

56
>5
'2
"$
A
!:
4"
5
='
!(
A

$2
?'
#9
<
:'
!6

#7
'!
22
4"
5
C
?(
7#
4$!
<D
E
(%
4(
'5
#<
?
 
A!
'4
 
5'
8$
75

#<
?
#%
2!

!(
49
$4"

4"
5
 
5'
8$
75
F1
<
$<
$4$
#%
4#
2@
:!
'
4"
5
24
55
'$<
=
='
!(
A
$2
4!
#=
'5
5
#<

!8
5'
#%
%4
$6
52
7#
%5
FG
5=
(%
#'

(A
?#
45
2
9
$%%
>5

A'
!8
$?
5?

4!
7!
6
6
$44
55

8$
#
>(
%%5
4$<
2
#<
?
#2
'5
)(
$'5
?
8$
#
7!
6
6
$44
55

'5
A!
'4
2
?'
#:
45
?
:!
'
?5
7$
2$
!<

6
#@
$<
=F

 !
" 
#2

$
@
.+
.,
(
'
9
.-

*
/-

8
49

'
,.
9
.-

*/
*4
(
-
(
5
%
<
E
F
'
(
,42

;
/-

8
1*
)/
*.
:;

<
=
%
<
8
&
 >
G

%
(
24
/,
H<

9
(
*4
(
-
/,
/-

8
E
.3

/+
4(
&
)/
,F

..
8
1
I%
<
E
F
J
D
(
,42

;
/-

8
%
*)
/*
.:

;

@
.1
2)
4'
*4
(
-

A
/-

/:
.8

0
;

 
!"
#$
%&
#'
()
$

B
./
8
C
55
42
.)

H
5%
5<

-
$%<
5

D
)(
:
).
11

%
*/
)*
@
/*
.

/I
,&
5>
,.
/+
.

@
&
.
@
/*
.

*+
,-
#'
,.
/+
0

=
(
9
'
,.
*4
(
-
@
/*
.

D
)(
:
).
11

&
'
8
/*
.

-
55
4$<
=
27
"5
?(
%5
?
:!
'
+J

&
5>
'(
#'
3
./
+.

4!
A'
!K
57
4A
%#
<
#<
?
?5
:$<
5
A'
$!
'$4
$5
2F

 !
" 
#5

$
@
.+
.,
(
'
/
'
)(
:
)/
9
9
.
(
5
1&

'
'
(
)*
5(
)
;(

&
-
:
2/
).
)1

Page 279



 
!

 
!
"
!
#
$
%&
'

$
()
(*
+
,
-
,
.+
/
.-
0
0
(
+
1
23
,
,
+
.4
1+
.
5+
3
6
/
7-
.(
.2

$
(2
7.
8,
48
+
6

9
-6
-/
(:

;
5

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

#
(-
:
<
11
87
(.

)
!*
%#
"+
,
-
*!
"+

=
.+
/
.(
22

"
4-
.4
$
-4
(

./
01
2*
03
./
.

$
3
(
$
-4
(

4/
05
!*
03
./
4

!
+
0
,
*(
48
+
6
$
-4
(

=
.+
/
.(
22

3
,
:
-4
(

6
%7
+8
)
!*
,*
9
:
%*
(
"9
97
22
%*
;,
&
<=
>
?
1
"+
2!
*;
+,
*9
@"
2
:
";@
)
AB

?
,*
C"
',
9

%'
>%
?/

@
A:
(6
48
15
-6
:
23
,
,
+
.4
)3
*6
(.
-;
*(
*(
-.
6
(.
2
+
1
-*
*-
/(
2

 
!
"
!
#
$
%&
B

A:
(6
48
15
-6
:
23
,
,
+
.4
)3
*6
(.
-;
*(
*(
-.
6
(.
2
+
1
-*
*-
/
(2

$
(2
7.
8,
48
+
6

9
-6
-/
(:

;
5

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

#
(-
:
<
11
87
(.

 
!"
#$
%%
&'
%'
(

=
.+
/
.(
22

"
4-
.4
$
-4
(

.D
0E
,<
03
./
3

$
3
(
$
-4
(

4/
05
!*
03
./
F

!
+
0
,
*(
48
+
6
$
-4
(

=
.+
/
.(
22

3
,
:
-4
(

5
"#,
9;
%+
,9
;%
<,
&,
C,
#%
2,
&
G"*
9;
H7
!*
;,
*
3.
/3

%'
>%
C
@
 
6
23
.(
+
3
.
2(
.)
87
(2

-6
:
1-
78
*84
8(
2
-.
(
-7
7(
22
8;
*(
4+
-*
*

%'
>%
C-

@
=
.+
)8
:
(
3
,
4+
:
-4
(
-6
:
-7
7(
22
8;
*(
86
1+
.0
-4
8+
6
+
6
2(
.)
87
(2

-6
:
1-
78
*84
8(
2
)8
-
4D
(
E
-0

8*5
-6
:
A6
1+
.0
-4
8+
6
"
(.
)8
7(

 
!
"
E
F
#
%%
B

=
.+
)8
:
(
3
,
4+
:
-4
(
-6
:
-7
7(
22
8;
*(
86
1+
.0
-4
8+
6
+
6
2(
.)
87
(2

-6
:
1-
78
*84
8(
2
)8
-
4D
(
E
-0

8*5
-6
:
A6
1+
.0
-4
8+
6
"
(.
)8
7(

$
(2
7.
8,
48
+
6

?
72
2%
*;
!#
#G
!I
"#"
,9
;%
I
!(
,
"+
G%
*I
,&
'@
%"
',
9
!<
%7
;9
,*
C"
',
9
92
,'
"G"
'
;%
;@
,"
*
+,
,&
9J

9
-6
-/
(:

;
5

?
@,
"#!
?
!+
9<
7*
=

#
(-
:
<
11
87
(.

)
!;
*"%
+!
?
"I

=
.+
/
.(
22

"
4-
.4
$
-4
(

$
3
(
$
-4
(

4/
05
!*
03
./
F

!
+
0
,
*(
48
+
6
$
-4
(

=
.+
/
.(
22

3
,
:
-4
(

?
,*
C"
',
,K
2!
+&
,&
;%
"+
'#
7&
,
1
?
L
2!
*,
+;
"+
G%
+,
,&
9
!+
&
/F
M
#,
!*
+"
+8
'@
%"
',
9
%2
;"%
+9
J)
%I
2#
,;
,&
?
7I
I
,*
"+
;@
,
'"
;=
87
"&
,
!+
&
87
"&
,
;%
,&
7'
!;
"%
+
9,
*C
"'
,9
%+
;!
*8
,;

Page 280



 
!

 
!"
#
!"
$%
&'

(
)
*$
$*
!
 
*!
+#
!,
"-
.
/0
12
3
*
+#
!
4
#
-
*%

&'
5&
6
(
7
",
82
"+
%
1-
9
:$
1-
9
1!
9
":
*
:*
!;
"<
*
8
!#
;"
:"
#
-
$1
!.
*$
"-
.
!*
:#
3
!<
*:

$#
$=
*
!"
.
=
$
1!
*1
:
1-
9
=
*2
8
"-
.
$#
>
12
1-
<*

>
39
.
*$
:

&'
5&
61

(
?9
*-
$"
+%
1-
9
*@
8
2#
!*
:=
1!
*9

:*
!;
"<
*:

9
*2
";
*!
%
1-
9
A#
"-
$
<#
-
$!
1<
$:
$#
1<
=
"*
;*

>
*$
$*
!
#3
$<
#
,
*:
B>
*:
$
;1
23
*
1-
9
!*
9
3
<*

8
!#
<3
!*
,
*-
$<
#
:$
:

C
D
7
ED
6F

C
9
3
<1
$"
#
-
12
 
:%
<=
#
2#
.
%G
H
#
9
*;
*2
#
8
1
A#
"-
$
C
 
7
*!
;"
<*

I
"$
=
-
*"
.
=
>
#
3
!"
-
.
13
$=
#
!"
$"
*:

J
*:
<!
"8
$"
#
-

 
!
"#
$%
!&
"
'(
"
)"
*"
%!
$+

",
'!
-.

/!
0,
'1

2
3
"&
*0
4"

5
0'(

,"
06
(7
!8
&0,
6
.8
'(
!&
0'0
"9
:;
'0
9
.,
'04
0$
.'
")

'(
.'
0'
5
!8
%)
7"

$!
99
07
%"
'!
&"
)8
4"

+
.,
.6
"&
0.
%4
!9
'9
.,
)
0'

09
98
66
"9
'"
)
!,
"
$&
0,
40
$.
%.
,)

.
'"
.+

!-
)"
$8
'"
9
4!
8%
)
+
.,
.6
"
'(
"
-0"
%)
5
!&
<
1
2
=9
5
(0
4(

4!
8%
)
7"

.%
06
,"
)
5
0'(

'(
"
%!
4.
%.
8'
(!
&0'
>
=$
.'
4(
"9
=-
!&
9"
&*
04
"

)"
%0*
"&
>:
 
("

4!
9'
9.
*0
,6
9
.&
"
%0<
"%
>
'!
7"

+
.&
60
,.
%0
-5

"
&"
'.
0,
'(
"
48
&&
",
'%
"*
"%
!-
1
2
=9
.4
&!
99

'(
"
,"
06
(7
!8
&0,
6
.8
'(
!&
0'0
"9

.9
'(
"
1
2
+
.,
.6
"+

",
'

$.
>9
4.
%"
9
.&
"
,.
'0!
,.
%%>
,"
6!
'0.
'"
):

4
1-
1.
*9

>
%

2
.'
&04
0.
?
.9
90
)>

K
*1
9
L
++
"<
*!

3
("
0%.

3
.,
97
8&
>

 
!#
.
!*
::

7
$1
!$
J
1$
*

@A
BC
$&
BD
@A
A

J
3
*
J
1$
*

EA
BF
.&
BD
@A
G

D
#
,
8
2*
$"
#
-
J
1$
*

 
!#
.
!*
::

3
8
9
1$
*

C
D
7
ED
MM

D
#
-
$!
1<
$
L
3
$
N
#
-
7
$1
++
1-
9
N
#
-
7
<=
#
#
2D
1$
*!
"-
.
1$
)
*1
<=

)
12
2!
#
#
,
/O
!$
P
12
2*
!%

J
*:
<!
"8
$"
#
-

 
("
9"

9"
&*
04
"9

.&
"
0,
'"
6&
.%
'!
0,
4!
+
"
6"
,"
&.
'0!
,H
9(
!8
%)
.
9'
.,
).
%!
,"

?
8%
'8
&.
% 
&8
9'
7"

9"
'8
$:
 
("

$&
!$
!9
.%
0,
4%
8)
"9

48
&&
",
'*
09
0'!
&
4.
'"
&0,
6
9"
&*
04
"9

5
0'(
0,
'(
"
C
&'
I
.%
%"
&>
HC

7"
&)
""
,
F
.&
0'0
+
"
F
89
"8
+
.,
)
2
&!
*!
9'
3
<"
,"
=9
J
!8
9"
H.
9
5
"%
%.
9
'(
"
!$
"&
.'
0!
,
!-
'(
"
K
".
4(

K
.%
%&!
!+

H5
(0
4(

0,
4%
8)
"9

*"
,8
"

(0
&"
9:
?
0*
04
4.
'"
&0,
6
09
0,
4%
8)
")
H4
8&
&"
,'
%>
7"
0,
6
$&
!*
0)
")

7>
9'
.-
-.
''
("

K
.%
%&!
!+

:?
.'
"&
0,
6
.'
C
7"
&)
""
,
F
.&
0'0
+
"
F
89
"8
+
09
.%
&"
.)
>
4!
,'
&.
4'
")

!8
'H
.,
)

5
(0
%9
''
("
&"
5
0%%
+
06
('
7"

9!
+
"
9.
*0
,6
9
0-
'(
"
4!
,'
&.
4'
09
&"
B'
",
)"
&"
)
.%
!,
6
5
0'(

'(
"
!'
("
&
F
89
"8
+
9
.,
)
I
.%
%"
&0"
9
90
'"
9H
'(
"9
"
5
0%%
,!
'7
"
90
6,
0-0
4.
,'
,"
5

9.
*0
,6
9
-!
&
'(
"
F
.&
0'0
+
"
F
89
"8
+
90
'"
H.
,)

5
0%%
,!
'0
,4
%8
)"

9.
*0
,6
9
!,

9.
%.
&0"
9
.'
'(
09
90
'"
.9

'(
"
4.
'"
&0,
6
9'
.-
-7
.9
")

'(
"&
"
.&
"
48
&&
",
'%>

"+
$%
!>
")

7>
3
!)
"#
(!
:

4
1-
1.
*9

>
%

2
.'
&04
0.
?
.9
90
)>

K
*1
9
L
++
"<
*!

L
"0
%K
&8
4"

 
!#
.
!*
::

7
$1
!$
J
1$
*

@M
BC
86
BD
@A
A

J
3
*
J
1$
*

EA
BF
.&
BD
@A
G

D
#
,
8
2*
$"
#
-
J
1$
*

 
!#
.
!*
::

3
8
9
1$
*

?
.'
"&
0,
6
!$
"&
.'
0!
,9

.'
'(
"
F
.&
0'0
+
"
F
89
"8
+
.&
"
48
&&
",
'%>

7"
0,
6
&"
*0
"5

")
: 
("

!$
'0!
,9

.$
$&
.0
9.
%8
,)
"&
1
?
3
N?

@E
0,
4%
8)
"9

4!
,9
0)
"&
.'
0!
,
!-
'(
"
4.
'"
&0,
6
!$
"&
.'
0!
,9
:?

(.
,6
"

4!
,'
&!
%9
87
+
0''
")

-!
&
4!
B/!
0,
0,
6
1
?
3
N?

DD
.,
)
1
?
3
N?

E
.,
)
.4
4"
$'
")

7>
2
F
O
3
$!
,9
!&
I
&!
8$

C
D
7
ED
MQ

C
@8
2#
!*
8
#
$*
-
$"
12
:=
1!
*9

:*
!;
"<
*:

I
"$
=
#
$=
*!
2#
<1
21
3
$=
#
!"
$"
*:

RC
D
S
7
T

J
*:
<!
"8
$"
#
-

K
&0,
6
'!
6"
'(
"&
9"
&*
04
"9

.4
&!
99

%!
4.
%.
8'
(!
&0'
0"
9
0,
1
)8
4.
'0!
,H
?
8%
'8
&"
.,
)
3
$!
&'
:2
!9
90
7%
"
!'
("
&
9(
.&
")

9"
&*
04
"9

5
0'(

!'
("
&
$8
7%
04
7!
)0
"9
:

Page 281



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$%
&
'
&(
)
"(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*"
(&
+
%,
-$
&(

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

./
0*
1$
02
./
/

3
4
$
3
!2
$

3/
04
"#
02
./
3

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

4
&&
5%(
67
5"
-%
(6
8$
",
&
9
%5!
:
"7
5;
<5
!%
"(
"(
=
4
%=
$<
5!
%"
(
 
<1
(,
%$7
<(
2>
?
16
17
52
./
/

9:
;9
<&
=
3
$8
+>
$-
'
!"
%
!,
?
+$
>$
6
$"
2
/
*
$*
*+
,+
$"
,'
0!
>+
"
#
0
!"
%
2-
!"
0*
/
-6
!2
+/
"
/
7
2+
/
"
0

@
5
1
@
3
.
.
99
<
3
$8
+>
$-
'
!"
%
!,
?
+$
>$
6
$"
2
/
*
$*
*+
,+
$"
,'
0!
>+
"
#
0
!"
%
2-
!"
0*
/
-6
!2
+/
"
/
7
2+
/
"
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 
!"
#$%
&
'
&(
)
"(

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

*"
(&
+
%,
-$
&(

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

.@
0?
8#
02
./
/

3
4
$
3
!2
$

3/
04
"#
02
./
A

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

B
%#&
,5
<#
"5
&
"9
"%
5%(
6
<1
5,
<)
&
<C
 
<1
(,
%$
D
1=
6&
54
&&
5%(
6
<(
E
F
&G
#1
"#
H
2.
/2

9:
;9
<,
=
A6
78
$6
$"
2!
2+
/
"
/
*
-/
&
4
02
,/
-7
/-
!2
$
0'
02
$6
0
!"
%
7
-/
,$
00
$0

@
5
1
3
1
4
7
99
B
1
$-
>+
,$
+6
7
8$
6
$"
2!
2+
/
"
/
*
,/
-7
/
-!
2$
-/
&
4
02
C
D
7
-/
,$
00
$0
!"
%
7
-/
,$
%
4
-$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

00
&(
5&
#
",
5%<
(
=&
5"
%$7
!&
#&
00

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

;&
7$
&H
I
%#-

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

;&
7$
&H
I
%#-

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

3
4
$
3
!2
$

3/
04
"#
02
./
3

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

J
<#
-
%7
<(
6<
%(
6
9
%5!
,<
$$&
"6
1&
7
%(
5!
&
K
L
M
&#
N%
,&
 
&(
5#
&
"(
=
<1
#
K
L
D
17
%(
&7
7
'
"#
5(
&#
5<
&(
71
#&
5!
"5
K
L
8#
<,
&7
7&
7
"(
=
8#
<,
&=
1#
&7
"#
&
"=
!&
#&
=
5<
",
#<
77
5!
&
B
%#&
,5
<#
"5
&O

?
(&
9
,<
#8
<#
"5
&
P:
75
"G
$%7
!)
&(
5 
<(
5#
<$
Q
<N
&#
("
(,
&
'
#<
5<
,<
$0
?
Q
1%
=&
C<
#
4
"(
"6
&#
7P
R!
"7
G&
&(
%7
71
&=
",
#<
77
"$
$7
&#
N%
,&
"#
&"
7O
J
&
"#
&
9
<#
-%
(6
5<
9
"#
=7
#&
61
$"
#
#&
8<
#5
%(
6

5<
!&
"=
7
<C
&7
5"
G$
%7
!)
&(
57
9
%5!
5!
&%
#
&7
5"
G$
%7
!&
=
75
"C
C$
%7
5&
=R
,<
(5
"%
(%
(6
8<
75
=&
5"
%$7
RN
",
"(
,%
&7
"(
=
,<
75
,&
(5
#&
%(
C<
#)
"5
%<
(
9
!%
,!
9
%$$
(&
&=
5<
G&
,!
&,
-&
=
C<
#
",
,1
#"
,H
OS
!&

61
%=
"(
,&
75
#&
77
&7
5!
&
%)
8<
#5
"(
,&
<C
(<
5%C
H%
(6
K
L
"(
=
F
%(
"(
,&
,<
$$&
"6
1&
7
<C
"$
$7
5"
CC%
(6
,!
"(
6&
7
7<
5!
"5
'
M
&
"(
=
&C
%(
"(
,%
"$
7
"#
&
",
,1
#"
5&
OS
!%
7
9
%$$
(<
5<
($
H
&(
71
#&
5!
"5
75
"C
C

"#
&
8"
%=
,<
##
&,
5$H
G1
55
!"
57
&#
N%
,&
#&
8<
#5
7
"#
&
G"
7&
=
<(
#<
G1
75
="
5"
O

@
5
1
3
1
4
7
99
E
1
$-
>+
,$
+6
7
8$
6
$"
2!
2+
/
"
/
*
,/
-7
/
-!
2$
-/
&
4
02
*+
"
!"
,+
!8
0'
02
$6
0
F
.
@
5
)
1
G@
=H
+"
!"
,+
!8
0G
5
/
88!
&
/
-!
2+
>$
.
8!
"
"
+"
#

Page 282



 
!

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

 !
"#
!$

%
&'(

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

 !
"#
!$

%
&'(

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

)*
+,
-'
+.
)*
)

 
5
!
 
+'
!

/*
+0

1'
+.
)*

/
6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

3
$(
,
$!
""
5
&
-
+'
!

2
3
41
5&
#&6
16
!
&7
-'
38
!9

:;
9<

!6
7
3=
&63
'&=
<>
1#
#:
;9

<!
6?
3#
9!
'"

@
?3

7
1=
1<
!
:;
9<

!6
"
63
61
##&
=<

A.
B)
>)
))

?1
8!

:!
!=

?1
8&
=<

'!
<;

#1
'
41
5!

63
41
5!

7
!!
6&=
<"

@
&6?

1
=3
7
&=
16
!9

C
!'
8&
5!
"
,
55
3;

=6
&=
<
53
=6
15
6D
2
?!
"!

7
!!
6&=
<"
>@

?&
5?

?1
8!

:!
!=

61
(&
=<

-#
15
!
"&
=5
!
E
!5
!7

:!
'
.)
*)
>?
18
!
1#
"3

-'
38
&9
!9

:3
6?

-1
'6
&!
"
@
&6?

1
:!
66!
'
;=
9!

'"
61
=9

&=
<
34

6?
!

3-
!'
16
&=
<
-3
"&
6&3
=
1=

9
5?
1#
#!
=<
!"

:!
&=
<
41
5!
9D
2
?!

C
 ,

61
'<
!6

&"
43
'
!1
5?

:;
9<
!6

?3
#9
!'

38
!'

6?
!
A.

B)
(
6?
'!
"?
3#
9
63

?1
8!

=&
=!

41
5!

63
41
5!

7
!!
6&=
<"

!1
5?

$!
1'

@
&6?

6?
!&
'

C
!'
8&
5!

,
55
3;
=6
1=
6D

9:
;9
<-
=
>
?&
8(
$!
(
&
'%
(
)"
2(
$
+8
'!
$)
+'
%@
!
"!
$@
%#
!
-
!8
%@
!$
/
7
(
-
!8
"
2(
$
#5
8'
5
$!
+)
-
"&
(
$'

>
6
4
6
5
84
&
99
A
>
?&
8(
$!
25
'5
$!
7
(
-
!8
"
2(
$
'B
!
-
!8
%@
!$
/
(
2
#5
8'
5
$!
+)
-
"&
(
$'
"
"!
$@
%#
!"

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

2
?!

"6
'1
6!
<$

6!
17

@
&##
@
3'
(
53
##1
:3
'1
6&8
!#
$
@
&6?

&=
6!
'=
1#
1=
9
!F
6!
'=
1#
-1

'6
=!
'"

63
7
1F
&7
&"
!
6?
!
81
#;
!
34

5;
''
!=
64
;=
9&
=<

:$
-'
37

36
&=
<>

@
?!

'!
1-
-'
3-

'&1
6!
>

53
##1
:3
'1
6&8
!
@
3'
(&
=<

1=
9
83
#;
=6
!!
'&=

<>
63

&7
-'
38
!
1=

9
9!

8!
#3
-
6?
!
&=
4'
1"
6'
;5
6;
'!

34
5;
#6;
'!

1=
9
"-
3'
6"
"!
'8
&5
!"

&=
6?
!
G
&6$

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

H
!&
#I

';
5!

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

 !
"#
!$

2
?3
7
"3
=

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

)*
+,
-'
+.
)*
)

 
5
!
 
+'
!

/*
+0

1'
+.
)*

/
6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

3
$(
,
$!
""
5
&
-
+'
!

2
?&
"
15
6&3
=
&"
:!

&=
<
!F
-#
3'
!9

6?
'3
;<

?
1
=;

7
:!
'
34
7
39
!#
"D
2
?!

3-
6&3
="

1-
-'
1&
"1
#4
3'

6?
!
4;
6;
'!

9!
#&8
!'
$
34

5;
#6;
'1
#"
!'
8&
5!
">
9;
!
63

:!
-'
!"
!=
6!
9
63
G
3;
=5
&##
3'
"
&=
0
1'
5?

.)
*.
J6
?!

'!
5!
=6
#$
53
=5
#;
9!

9
K
L
MN
G
1=

9
C
-&
#3
6;

=9
!'
61
(!
=
@
&6?

,
:!

'9
!!
="
?&
'!
>@

?&
5?

@
&##
:!

4;
'6
?!
'
9!

8!
#3
-!
9
&=
63

1
"!
'&!

"
34

O3
&=
63

;6
53
7
!"
J6
?!

P
33

61
=9

I
'1
=5
?
'!
8&
!@

34
1'
6"
1=
9
"-
3'
6"
3'
<1
=&
"1
6&3
="
>@

?&
5?

@
&##
:!

'!
53
7
7
!=
9&
=<

1#
6!
'=
16
&8
!
7
39
!#
"
34

"!
'8
&5
!
9!

#&8
!'
$
@
?!
'!

1-
-'
3-
'&1
6!
1=

9
-3
6!
=6
&1
#=
!@

-1
'6
=!
'"
?&
-
7
39
!#
"D
2
?&
"
&"
9;
!
63

53
7
!
63
1
53
=5
#;
"&
3=

&=
0
1'
5?

.)
*/

@
&6?

1
=!

@
,
 N

-3
#&5
$
43
'
6?
!
!F
6!
'=
1#
53
7
7
&"
"&
3=
&=
<
34

1'
6"
1=

9
"-
3'
6"
"!
'8
&5
!"
D-
'3
<'
!"
"
.B
Q

9:
;9
<!
=
*
+?
%7
%"
!
(
&
&
(
$'
5
)
%'
%!
"
2(
$
,
!)
!$
+'
%)
,
%)
#(
7
!
'(
"5
&
&
(
$'
-
!@
!8
(
&
7
!)
'
&
$(
,
$+
7
7
!"

9:
;9
C
=
 
!7
(
)
"'
$+
'!
(
5$
#(
7
7
%'
7
!)
'
'(
#(
)
'%
)5
(
5
"
%7
&
$(
@!
7
!)
'

9:
;9
C+
=
D)
'$
(
-
5
#!
+
$(
88%
)
,
#/
#8
!
(
2
"!
$@
%#
!
@+
8%-
+'
!-
"!
82
+"
"!
""
7
!)
'

>
6
4
>
-
5
9<
E

F
+8
%-
+'
!-
4
!8
2
>
@+
85
+'
%(
)
4
!$
@%
#!
G
!@
%!
H

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

M=
6'
39
;5
6&3
=
34
'3
##&
=<

5$
5#
!
34

"!
'8
&5
!
81
#&9
16
!9

"!
#4
1"
"!
""
7
!=
6'
!8
&!
@
&=
83
#8
&=
<
"!
'8
&5
!
;"
!'
">
53
7
7
;=
&6$
>-

!!
'"

1=
9
7
1=
1<

!'
"

Page 283



 
!

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

 !
"
#
!$$
!%
&

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

 !
"
#
!$$
!%
&

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

'(
)*
+,
)-
'(
(

3
4
$
3
!2
$

'(
).
/$
)-
'(
-

5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

0
1%

23
42

!3
4
&%
$5
%6
7$
/7
8!2
3
9
1!
:1

&8
75
5!
3
&:
12
2$
&
:7
,,
;
2/
82

3
7
,%
4/

$7
,
<7

&!
&
!&
+,
26
!=
!3
4
81
%
&8
7,
8!3
4
+2

!3
85
2,

7$
$!
>
+,
26
%>

%3
8?
@3
7=
=!
8!2
3
7$
$&
:1
22

$&
17
6%

+,
2=

/:
%=

7
A
!4
1

 %
6%
$B

/,
,!:
/$
/>

>
7+

9
1!
:1

17
6%

!3
52
,>

%=
81
%
&:
12
2$
!>
+,
26
%>

%3
8+
$7
3&

52
,
&%
&&
!2
3
-'

('
)-
'(
(?
*
$$
+$
73
&
17

6%
<%
%3

&/
<>

!88
%=

73
=
5%
%=
<7
:C

4!
6%
3?
0
1%

D
/7
$!8
;

@>
+,
26
%>

%3
8E

55!
:%
,&
FD

@E
&G

:2
38
!3
/%

82
>
23
!82
,
81
%
&8
73
=7
,=
&
!3
&:
12

2$
81
,2
/4
1
,%
4/
$7
,
6!
&!
8&
H:
23
8!3
/2

/&
&/
++
2,
87

3=
5%
%=
<7

:C
?*

>
2,
%
+,
2+
2,
8!2
37
8%

7+
+,
27
:1

!&
<%
!3
4

=%
$!6
%,
%=

82
%3
&/
,%

81
78
&:
12
2$
&
,%
:%
!6
%
81
%
3%
:%
&&
7,
;
&/
++
2,
87

3=
:1
7$
$%
34

%
7:
:2
,=
!3
4
82
3%
%=

73
=
:/
,,
%3
8:
!,:
/>

&8
73
:%
&?
*
3%
9
>
2=
%$
25

I
:1
22
$J

%6
!%
9
!&
<%
!3
4

=%
6%
$2
+%
=
9
1!
:1

9
!$$
!3
62
$6
%
7
9
!=
%,

4,
2/
+
25

+%
,&
23
3%

$!
3:
$/
=!
34

+%
%,

1%
7=

8%
7:
1%
,&
H%
K+
%,
!%
3:
%=

+,
7:
8!8
!2
3%
,&
H+
7,
%3

8&
73

=
+/

+!
$&
?*

4,
2/
+
82

+$
73

52
,
81
%
3%

9
,%
6!
%9

>
2=
%$
9
!$$
>
%%
8!
3
L
7,
:1

9
!81

7
6!
%9

82
+!
$2
8!3
4
81
%
3%

9
>
2=
%$
!3
23

%
M
,!>

7,
;
&:
12
2$
73

=
23
%
&%
:2
3=
7,
;
&:
12
2$
!3
./
3%

-'
((
?

9:
;9
<&
=
>
**
$,
2+
?$
6
/
"
+2
/
-+
"
#
!"
%
-$
7
/
-2
+"
#
/
*
7
$-
*/
-6
!"
,$
!#
!+
"
02
@
4
!"
2+
2!
2+
?$
!"
%
@
4
!8
+2
!2
+?
$
6
$!
04
-$
0

>
5
1
.
A
.
99
B

>
**
$,
2+
?$
6
/
"
+2
/
-+
"
#
!"
%
-$
7
/
-2
+"
#
/
*
7
$-
*/
-6
!"
,$
!#
!+
"
02
@
4
!"
2+
2!
2+
?$
!"
%
@
4
!8
+2
!2
+?
$
6
$!
04
-$
0

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

I
7,
71

#
%7
,

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

I
7,
71

#
%7
,

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

'(
)*
+,
)-
'(
'

3
4
$
3
!2
$

N(
)L

7,
)-
'(

O
5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

@>
+,
26
%>

%3
8&
82
+%

,5
2,
>
73
:%

>
23
!82
,!3

4
73
=
,%
+2

,8
!3
4
/&
!3
4
81
%
<7
$7
3:
%=

&:
2,
%:
7,
=
7+
+,
27

:1
17

6%
<%

%3
!>
+$
%>

%3
8%
=
7:
,2
&&

81
%
P
=/

:7
8!2
3H
B
/$
8/
,%

73
=
I
+2
,8
I
%,
6!
:%
?

Q
/,
81
%,

=%
6%
$2
+>

%3
82
5B

26
7$
%3
88
2
%K
+7
3=

!8&
/&
%
9
!81
!3
81
%
I
%,
6!
:%

!&
23
42

!3
4?

9:
;9
<,
=
>
**
$,
2+
?$
8'
6
/
"
+2
/
-
!"
%
$?
!8
4
!2
$
2C
$
+6
7
!,
2
/
*
!-
20
D,
4
82
4
-$
DC
$-
+2
!#
$
!"
%
07
/
-2
0
!,
2+
?+
2+
$0

>
5
1
5
4
81
7
99
:
E6
7
8$
6
$"
2!
2+
/
"
/
*
FG
/
H
I
/
/
%
+0
)
4
-
5
4
82
4
-$
!"
%
1
7
/
-2
F

3
$0
,-
+7
2+
/
"

 
!"
!#
$%
&
'

R
%!
$S

,/
:%

(
$!
%
)
**
+,
$-

R
%!
$S

,/
:%

.
-/
#
-$
00

1
2!
-2
3
!2
$

'(
)*
+,
)-
'(
'

3
4
$
3
!2
$

N(
)L

7,
)-
'(

N
5
/
6
7
8$
2+
/
"
3
!2
$

.
-/
#
-$
00
4
7
%
!2
$

0
1!
&
+,
2T
%:
8!
&
<%
!3
4
T2
!3
8$;

!>
+$
%>

%3
8%
=
9
!81

*
<%
,=
%%

3&
1!
,%

B
2/

3:
!$
73

=
9
!81

&/
++

2,
85
,2
>

P
=/
:7
8!2
3
I
:2
8$7
3=

H9
!81
!3
81
%
26
%,
7$
$I

:2
88!
&1

+!
$2
8+

,2
T%
:8
H8
2
7&
&%
&&

81
%
67
$/
%

73
=
<%
3%

5!8
&
!8
<,
!3
4&
?

0
1,
%%

T2
!3
8=

%6
%$
2+

>
%3
8=
7;
&
17
6%

<%
%3

1%
$=
73

=
<2

81
7/
81
2,
!8!
%&

17
6%

+,
%&
%3
8%
=
73

=
,%
5$%
:8
%=

23
81
%
%K
+%

,!%
3:
%&

25
/3

=%
,8
7C
!3
4
81
!&
&%
$5)
67
$!=
78
%=

%6
7$
/7

8!2
3?

S
28
1
B
!8;

Page 284



 
!

 !
"
#
$%
&"
%%
!'
()
&%

'%
&*
)+
%'

( 
*%

&%
*)
%,

%"
-(
%
,
.&
/
-.
" 
-%

 !
"
 0

&%
%"

-.
1&
%1

 &
%
&%
1.
&-
'
-.

-(
%)
&
&%
'1
%+
-)*
%
2
%&
*)
+%

3
.4

4
)--
%%
'
1&
).
&
-.
-(
%
2
54

4
%&

&%
+%
''
6

 
!
"
#
$%
$"
&'

(
)
*
+,
)
-
.*
/
01
.2
3
.,
0
,4
0
5
3
.2
+,
6
.*
/
+7
8
.9
,
)
:
#
+;
-.
-6
.*
/
$*
:)
-7
.,
+)
*
"
0-
1+
90
<
1+
.
,4
0
=
3
;
2+9

#
+;
-.
-6
>
3
.2
+,
6
$7
8
-)
10
7
0*
,
(
.,
-+
?

@
0<
9-
+8
,+
)
*

#
''
%'
'4

%!
-.
71

%&
7.
&4

 !
+%

 0
 )
!'
-!

 -
).
! 

889
 +
+%
1-
%"

'-
 !

" 
&"
'
7.
&
 
15

$8
)+
8)$
& 
&9
'%
&*
)+
%

(
.*
.A
0/

;
6

:
%)
8;

&5
+%

#
0.
/
B
::
+9
0-

<
).
! 

3
8 
&/

=
-)
A
-0
<<

"
,.
-,
@
.,
0

=>
?#
1&
?@
=>
=

@
3
0
@
.,
0

A>
?B

 &
?@
=>

A
!
)
7
8
20
,+
)
*
@
.,
0

=C
?<
%$
?@
=>
@

=
-)
A
-0
<<

3
8
/
.,
0

D!
")
+ 
-.
&
@
?
3
.4

4
5!
)-9

 !
"
E
%&
'.
! 
8E

 &
-)+
)1
 -
).
!
8%
*%
8F

GH
%&
9
I
..
"G

 ,
 &
"%
"
"&
 7
-&
%1
.&
-&
%+
%)
*%
"
@J
@J
>@

 
!
"
(
C
D
E&
&

(
)
*
+,
)
-
.*
/
01
.2
3
.,
0
,4
0
5
3
.2
+,
6
.*
/
+7
8
.9
,
)
:
(
3
<0
3
7
<
.*
/
D
.2
20
-+
0<

<0
-1
+9
0<

1+
.
,4
0
(
3
<0
3
7
D
.2
20
-+
0<

"
9)
,2
.*
/
>
3
.2
+,
6
$7
8
-)
10
7
0*
,
"
6<
,0
7

@
0<
9-
+8
,+
)
*

K
(%

B
I
2
L
5 

8)-
9
D4

1&
.*
%4

%!
-2

9'
-%
4

ML
D2
N
)'
 
')
4
18
%
'%
87?
 '
'%
''
4
%!
--
..
87
.&

#
++
&%
")
-%
"
4
5'
%5
4
'
 !
"
0 
88%
&)%
'
,
()
+(

,
)88
(%

81
-(
%4

-.
+.
!-
)!
5.
5'
89

4
.!
)-.
&
-(
%
O5

 8
)-9

.7
-(
%)
&
'%
&*
)+
%'
6

(
.*
.A
0/

;
6

:
%)
8;

&5
+%

#
0.
/
B
::
+9
0-

3
(&
)'
-)!
%
P
%,

=
-)
A
-0
<<

"
,.
-,
@
.,
0

=C
?<
%$
?@
=>
@

@
3
0
@
.,
0

A>
?B

 &
?@
=>

A
!
)
7
8
20
,+
)
*
@
.,
0

=
-)
A
-0
<<

3
8
/
.,
0

Q
.&
/
)'
.!
0.
)!
0
-.

0 
-(
%&

%*
)"
%!
+%

7.
&
-(
%
B
5'
%5
4
'
 !
"
I
 8
8%
&)%

'
L
D2

)!
")
+ 
-.
&
@R

7)&
'-
&%
*)
%,

"5
%
 -

%!
"
.7

#
50

5'
-6

EF
GE
H/

I
 
::
09
,+
10
26
7
)
*
+,
)
-
.*
/
01
.2
3
.,
0
,4
0
+7
8
.9
,
)
:
9)
7
7
3
*
+,
6
20
.-
*
+*
A
.9
,+
1+
,+
0<

 
!
"
!
#
@
E&
J

$7
8
2+7

0*
,
KL
)
M
D
)
)
/
+<
B
3
-
!
)
7
7
3
*
+,
6
#
0.
-*
+*
A
.*
/
@
01
02
)
8
7
0*
,KK

@
0<
9-
+8
,+
)
*

(
.*
.A
0/

;
6

I
 )
8Q

..
"+
.+
/

#
0.
/
B
::
+9
0-

#
8.
! 

B
5&
& 
9

=
-)
A
-0
<<

"
,.
-,
@
.,
0

=>
?<
%$
?@
=>
@

@
3
0
@
.,
0

A>
?B

 &
?@
=>

S
!
)
7
8
20
,+
)
*
@
.,
0

=
-)
A
-0
<<

3
8
/
.,
0

<
.8
8.
,
.!

*)
')
-7
&.
4

T
B
D%
U
"5
+ 
-).
!
2
+.
-8 
!"

2
%1
-%
4
$%
&
@=
>>

>
)!
")
+ 
-%
"
+5
&&
%!
-1

8 
!!
)!
0
,
)-(
)!
!%

,
3
.4

4
5!
)-)
%'

K
% 
4

,
)88
"%
8)*
%&

 
()
0(

89
&%
'1
.!

')
*%

'%
&*
)+
%
,
()
+(

'5
11
.&
-'
8%
 &
!)
!0

 +
&.
''

+.
4
4
5!
)-)
%'

)!
8)!
%
,
)-(

T
I
DV
3
W#

X
@6

=
-+
)
-+
,6
EJ

I
"
N+
220
/
.*
/
O
-.
+*
0/

"
,.
::

Page 285



 
!

 !
" 
#
$
%
&'
(()
*
+
,
-&
.,
-/
)
+
'0
1
01
)
&2

,+
()
*
3
)4
5
2
*
)-
60
72

*
'2
3
72

*
)8
9
)-
0'
6)

-)
:
5'
-)
*
0,

/7
--
;
,
5
0
01
)'
-
*
5
0'
)6

 !
" 
#7

$
<
2
65

-)
,
5
-
()
7*

)-
6
70

7(
((
)=
)(
6
'2

01
)
6)
-=
'/
)
1
7=
)
01
)
&2

,+
()
*
3
)4
6&
'((
64
*
'6
9
,
6'
0'
,
2
6
72

*
-)
6'
(')

2
/)

0,
>
)
).
.)
/0
'=
)
73

)2
06

,
.
/1

72
3
)
72

*
'?

9
-,
=)
?
)2

04
72

*
).
.)
/0
'=
)
()
7*

)-
6
,
.(
)7
-2
'2
3

<
@
%
@
A
B
  

#
B
)=

)(
,
9
72

)8
9
('/
'0
72

*
/,

1
)-
)2

0
9
,
('/

;
72

*
3
5
'*
72

/)
.-
7?

)+
,
-&

.,
-
()
7*

)-
61

'9
72

*
?
72

73
)?

)2
0
*
)=

)(
,
9
?
)2

0
.,
-
01
)
%
)-
='
/)

"

B
)6
/-
'9
0'
,
2

 
!"

#
$%
&
"'

($
)
*(
$
+"
%,
"$
-!
./
0
"1
"2
(/
&
"3
4'

.22
-"
4(
54
4!
"
-"
$1
.6
"7
-
(1
"$
%2
21
.-
.(
3
*(
$
4!
"
4!
"
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4(
*2
"%
,"
$-
!.
/
6%
/%
6.
48
'
.4!
.3
.4-

-4
%*
*9
.4
'
.22

/$
(1
.,
"
62
"%
$
-4
$5
64
5$
":
/%
4!
'
%8
-
%3
,
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4(
//
($
45
3.
4."
-
*(
$
%2
2&

"&
;"
$-
(*
-4
%*
*<

C
72

73
)*

>
;

=
%$
%!

>
"%
$

D
)7
*
E
..
'/
)-

?
3,
$"
'
@(
3"
-

A
-,
3
-)
66

%
07
-0
B
70
)

AB
C@
53
CD
AB
B

B
5
)
B
70
)

EA
C?
/$
CD
AB
D

@
,
?
9
()
0'
,
2
B
70
)

A
-,
3
-)
66

5
9
*
70
)

?
2"
%,
"$
-!
./
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4/
(2
.6
8
!%
-
;"
"3

,$
%*
4"
,
%3
,
'
.22
;"

/$
"-
"3
4"
,
4(
F
G
=
G
(&

&
.44
""

(3
DE
$,
#
";
$5
%$
8<
?
2"
%,
"$
-!
./
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4*
$%
&
"'

($
)
!%
-
;"
"3

/$
(,
56
",

%3
,

2%
53
6!
",

(3
>
2(
'
%3
,
4!
"
H
(3
"<

<
@
%
@
A
B
  

F
G?

9
()
?
)2

0
7
9
-,
3
-7
?
?
)
,
.
9
-,
.)
66
',
2
7(
*
)=

)(
,
9
?
)2

0
,
9
9
,
-0
5
2
'0
')
6
0,

*
)=
)(
,
9
()
7*

)-
61

'9
6&

'((
6
7/

-,
66

01
)
6)

-=
'/
)

B
)6
/-
'9
0'
,
2

C
72

73
)*

>
;

=
%$
%!

>
"%
$

D
)7
*
E
..
'/
)-

?
3,
$"
'
@(
3"
-

A
-,
3
-)
66

%
07
-0
B
70
)

AB
C@
%3
CD
AB
B

B
5
)
B
70
)

EB
C0
"6
CD
AB
E

@
,
?
9
()
0'
,
2
B
70
)

A
-,
3
-)
66

5
9
*
70
)

?
2"
%,
"$
-!
./
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4*
$%
&
"'

($
)
!%
-
;"
"3

2%
53
6!
",
< 
!.
-
-!
('

-
4!
"
*5
2$
%3
I"

(*
2"
%,
"$
-!
./
,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
4(
//
($
45
3.
4."
-
%1
%.
2%
;2
"
4(
-4
%*
*%
4%
22
2"
1"
2-
<

<
@
%
@
A
B
  

H
I
5
'(*

()
7*

)-
61

'9
/7
9
7/
'0
;
.,
-
,
5
-
)?

)-
3
'2
3
4)

8'
60
'2
3
72

*
)8
9
)-
')
2
/)
*
()
7*

)-
6

B
)6
/-
'9
0'
,
2

J
.4!
.3
%
2"
%,
"$
-!
./
%3
,
&
%3
%I
&
"3
4*
$%
&
"'

($
)
4!
$(
5I
!(
54
4!
"
F
G
K
=
=
"$
1.
6"
:-
5/
/(
$4
I$
(5
/-

'
.22
;"

"-
4%
;2
.-
!"
,
4(
!"
2/
.,
"3
4.*
8
%3
,
&
""
44
!"

2"
%,
"$
-!
./

,"
1"
2(
/&

"3
43
""
,-

(*
-4
%*
*<

C
72

73
)*

>
;

=
%$
%!

>
"%
$

D
)7
*
E
..
'/
)-

?
3,
$"
'
@(
3"
-

A
-,
3
-)
66

%
07
-0
B
70
)

AB
C#
";
CD
AB
B

B
5
)
B
70
)

EA
C@
53
CD
AB
D

@
,
?
9
()
0'
,
2
B
70
)

A
-,
3
-)
66

5
9
*
70
)

Page 286



 
 

 
!
"
!
#
$
%&
%

$
'(
')
*
+
,
-'
.(
/0
'
1
*
.2
3*
.0
'
"
4.
,4
'5
6
,7
8
9
04
/*
7
#
),
7

$
'-
0.
/+
4/
*
7

:
,7
,5
'8

;
6

 
!"
!#

$
%!
"

<
',
8
=
33
/0
'.

&
''
%
(
!"
)*'
+,
&
'-
"%
.

/0
'%
1

#
.*
5
.'
--

"
4,
.4
$
,4
'

23
4&
5"
46
23
2

$
>
'
$
,4
'

72
4/
8'
46
23
6

!
*
?
+
)'
4/
*
7
$
,4
'

#
.*
5
.'
--

>
+
8
,4
'

(
*1
98
11
*0
'1

.
*:#

 
;
<
#!
=%

:!
>%
'
5)
!9
%
"%
+!
"-
*'
+
:#
%
1%
"=
*9
%
?
@
(
!'
-
.
0"
>A
0"
9%
-%
=%
)0
5B

%'
:5
0)
*9
CD
<
#*
1
*1
:0
E%

-"
!A
:%
-
!'
-
5"
%1
%'
:%
-
:0
F
?
 
?
0B

B
*::
%%

*'
/8
'%

62
36
D

%@
A%
&;

B
$
'(
')
*
+
,7
8
8
')
/(
'.
0*
?
+
.'
C
'7
-/
('
DC
/5
C
E
>
,)
/4
6
+
.*
3'
--
/*
7
,)
8
'(
')
*
+
?
'7
4
+
.*
5
.,
?
?
'-

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
F

9
7
7
>
,)
,7
,)
6-
/-
*
3
8
'(
')
*
+
?
'7
4
7
''
8
-
3*
.
-4
,3
3
,0
.*
--

4C
'
-'
.(
/0
'

$
'-
0.
/+
4/
*
7

?
!"
"C
08
:!

?
@
(
'%
%-
1
!'
!)
C1
*1
A0
"
1:
!A
A*
'
19
#0
0)
1
!'
-
*'
90
B
B
8'
*:*
%1
G9
8)
:8
"%
!'
-
15
0"
:0
'
!'

!'
'8
!)
E!
1*
1G
:0
*'
A0
"B

5)
!'
'*
'+

0A
!5
5"
05
"*!
:%

-%
=%
)0
5B

%'
:!
9:
*=
*:*
%1
D

:
,7
,5
'8

;
6

 
!"
!#

$
%!
"

<
',
8
=
33
/0
'.

&
'-
"%
.
/0
'%
1

#
.*
5
.'
--

"
4,
.4
$
,4
'

23
4/
8'
46
23
3

$
>
'
$
,4
'

73
4;
!"
46
23
7

!
*
?
+
)'
4/
*
7
$
,4
'

#
.*
5
.'
--

>
+
8
,4
'

?
@
(
'%
%-
1
!8
-*
:1
#!
=%

E%
%'

9!
""
*%
-
08
:.
*:#
%!
9#

0A
:#
%
:%
!B

1
!9
"0
11
:#
%
1%
"=
*9
%
!'
-
:#
%
"%
18
):1
0A
:#
%1
%
!"
%
'0
.
E%
*'
+
!'
!)
C1
%-
G.
*:#
!
=*
%.

:0
9"
%!
:*'
+
5"
0+
"!
B
B
%1

0A
18
55
0"
:A
0"
*'
-*
=*
-8
!)
:%
!B

1
!'
-
:#
%
1%
"=
*9
%
!1
!
.
#0
)%
D

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
G

#
),
7
,7
8
8
')
/(
'.
,7
7
>
,)
!
#
$
+
.*
5
.,
?
?
'-

3*
.
,)
)5
.*
>
+
-
*
3
-4
,3
3

$
'-
0.
/+
4/
*
7

H
!1
%-

0'
:#
%
!'
'8
!)
?
@
(
'%
%-
1
!8
-*
:1
!'
-
0'

:#
%
5"
*0
"*:
*%
1
*-
%'
:*A
*%
-
EC

:#
%
1%
"=
*9
%G
5"
0+
"!
B
B
%1
0A
5"
0A
%1
1*
0'
!)
-%
=%
)0
5B

%'
:0
55
0"
:8
'*
:*%
1
A0
"
!)
)+
"0
85
1

0A
1:
!A
A*
'
:#
%
1%
"=
*9
%
.
*))
E%

-%
=%
)0
5%
-
!'
-
-%
)*=
%"
%-
G0
'
!'

!'
'8
!)
E!
1*
1D

:
,7
,5
'8

;
6

 
!"
!#

$
%!
"

<
',
8
=
33
/0
'.

&
'-
"%
.
/0
'%
1

#
.*
5
.'
--

"
4,
.4
$
,4
'

23
4&
5"
46
23
2

$
>
'
$
,4
'

73
4;
!"
46
23
7

!
*
?
+
)'
4/
*
7
$
,4
'

#
.*
5
.'
--

>
+
8
,4
'

 
!
"
!
#
$
%%
H

$
'(
')
*
+
,7
8
8
')
/(
'.
,
C
/5
C
E
>
,)
/4
6
I
'J

K
',
0C
'.
L7
8
>
04
/*
7
+
.*
5
.,
?
?
'

Page 287



 
!

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

 
!"

#
"$

 
"%
&!
"'
()
*+
&,
-.
)
/
'.
0'
%1

1
"
2'
.3
-*
"4

4+
22
.'
,,
.
%5
52
'.
6%
,-.
)"
'
,"
%&
!"
'4
$
.'
7-
)0

-)
8
6"
'*
""
)
9
-,:

4&
!.
.5
4;
(,
-)
&5
+*
"4

,!
"
2'
.3
-4
-.
)
.<

%2
2'
.2
'-%
,"
2'
.<
"4
4-
.)
%5
*"
3"
5.
21

")
,.
22
.'
,+
)-
,-"
4
,!
'.
+0
!.
+,
,!
"
-)
*+
&,
-.
)
:"
%'
=%
4
$
"5
5%
4
4+
22
.'
,-)
0
4&
!.
.5
4,
%<
<-
)
4+
2"
'3
-4
-)
0
%)
*
%4
4"
44
-)
0

2'
.6
%,
-.
)"
'
,"
%&
!"
'4
;

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

>
%'
%!

?
"%
'

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

8
)*
'"
$
@.
)"
4

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

AB
C8
2'
CD
AB
A

 
5
!
 
+'
!

EB
CF
%'
CD
AB
E

6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

3
$(
,
$!
""
5
&
-
+'
!

9
6
4
6
3
 
::
;

3
8+
)
+)
-
-
!8
%<
!$
+
&
$(
,
$+
7
7
!
(
2
4
!$
<%
#!
=7
&
$(
<!
7
!)
'
6
(
)
2!
$!
)
#!
"

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

/
'.
0'
%1

1
"
.<
(1
2'
.3
"1

")
,9

.)
<"
'"
)&
"4

,.
'+
)
,!
'.
+0
!.
+,
,!
"
:"
%'
=%
**
'"
44
-)
0
4"
'3
-&
"
2'
-.
'-,
-"
4
%)
*
")
%6
5-)
0
4,
%<
<%
&'
.4
4
,!
"
*-
'"
&,
.'
%,
"
,.
&.
),
'-6
+,
"
,.

4"
'3
-&
"
25
%)
)-
)0

%)
*
-1
2'
.3
"1

")
,;

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

>
%'
%!

?
"%
'

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

8
)*
'"
$
@.
)"
4

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

AB
C@
+5
CD
AB
B

 
5
!
 
+'
!

EB
CF
%'
CD
AB
E

6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

3
$(
,
$!
""
5
&
-
+'
!

 
!"

&.
),
")
,.
<-
1
2'
.3
"1

")
,4
&.
)<
"'
")
&"
4
-4
&+
''
")
,5:

6"
-)
0
&.
)4
-*
"'
"*
;

:>
?:
@#
A
 
!<
!8
(
&
+)
!)
+.
8%)
,
#5
8'
5
$!
'B
$(
5
,
B(
5
'
'B
!
C
(
$D
2(
$#
!

9
6
4
6
3
 
::
E

F
!#
(
,
)
%"
!
+)
-
#!
8!
.
$+
'!
'B
!
+#
B
%!
<!
7
!)
'"
(
2
"'
+2
2

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

>
%'
%!

?
"%
'

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

8
)*
'"
$
@.
)"
4

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

EA
C#
.3
CD
AB
B

 
5
!
 
+'
!

EB
CF
%'
CD
AB
E

6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

3
$(
,
$!
""
5
&
-
+'
!

9
6
4
6
3
 
::
>

4
B
+$
!
&
$+
#'
%#
!
+'
8(
#+
8+
)
-
)
+'
%(
)
+8
8!
<!
8

 
!"
#$
%&
'%
(
)

/
'.
3-
*"

.2
2.
',
+)
-,-
"4

<.
'
4,
%<
<,
.
4!
%'
"
,!
"-
'
2'
%&
,-&
"=
$
-,!

"%
&!

.,
!"
'=
%)
*
$
-,!

&.
55"
%0
+"
4
%,
%
5.
&%
5%
)*

)%
,-.
)%
55
"3
"5

*
+)
+,
!-
.
/

>
%'
%!

?
"%
'

0
!+
-
1
22
%#
!$

8
)*
'"
$
@.
)"
4

3
$(
,
$!
""

4
'+
$'
 
+'
!

AB
C@
+)
CD
AB
A

 
5
!
 
+'
!

EB
CF
%'
CD
AB
E

6
(
7
&
8!
'%
(
)
 
+'
!

Page 288



 
!

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

+
,
-
+
.
 
 
//
0
.
1!
$2
*"
!)
*$
,
"
3
3
&
4
12
)*
1"
4
%
-
*!
)*
$#
5

.
$%
2!
1'
*1
"
4

 
!"
!#
$%
&%
'(
#)*
+
,-
.
/)
0/
'#
,1
!
,
/$
2
2
'-
)/
,1
)$
-*
*1
0,
1!
34
5

6
)4
)#
$(

7
5

6
+,
0#)
!
7
!-
2
,-

8
$)
(
9
::
12
$!

8,
-!
9
)/
:#
!-

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
.
)*
$

;<
=8
'-
=>
;<
<

.
&
$
.
)*
$

?<
=@
,0
=>
;<
>

,
"
3
'
;$
*1
"
4
.
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

A
'1
/$
2
!
$B
)-
1!
0-
,#
/$
2
2
'-
)/
,1
)$
-*
*'
0"
!4
/$
-*
).
!0
!.
,1
C
D
@
E
$-
<;
8,
-'
,0
45
D
@
*
1$
/$
-*
).
!0
$'
1/
$2
!*
,-
.
#),
)*
!
F
)1+
7
0$
G!
/1
@
,-
,3
!0
$-
,/
1)$
-*
).
!-
1)B
)!
.5

6
$2
2
'-
)/
,1
)$
-*
H
0$
'%
1$
0!
/$
-"
!-
!
)-
$0
.!
0
1$
/$
2
%#
!1
!
I-
1!
0-
,#
6
$2
2
'-
)/
,1
)$
-*
7
$#
)/
4
,-
.
H
')
.!
#)-
!*
5

/<
=/
0
>
?4
2!
$)
%$

*@
$
A
&)
;1*
5
)4
(
;$
B$
;"
:
*!
)1
4
14
#
)4
(
(
$B
$;
"
'
3
$4
*
"
'
'
"
!*
&
4
1*
1$
%
:"
!
14
(
1B
1(
&
);
%
)4
(
"
!#
)4
1%
)*
1"
4
%
C
1*
@
14
*@
$
$D
*$
!4
);
$(
&
2)
*1
"
4
E

2&
;*
&
!$
)4
(
%'
"
!*
%$
2*
"
!%

/<
=/
0)

>
 
!"
B1
(
$
)4
(
:)
21
;1*
)*
$
)
2"
3
'
!$
@
$4
%1
B$

'
!"
#
!)
3
3
$
"
:
,
 
.
EB
"
;&
4
*$
$!
"
'
'
"
!*
&
4
1*
1$
%
)4
(
'
!"
:$
%%
1"
4
);
'
;)
*:
"!
3
%

+
,
-
,
 
.
/F
F

 
!"
B1
(
$
)4
(
:)
21
;1*
)*
$
)
2"
3
'
!$
@
$4
%1
B$

'
!"
#
!)
3
3
$
"
:
,
 
.
EB
"
;&
4
*$
$!
"
'
'
"
!*
&
4
1*
1$
%
)4
(
'
!"
:$
%%
1"
4
);
'
;)
*:
"
!3
%

.
$%
2!
1'
*1
"
4

6
)4
)#
$(

7
5

D
,0
,+
H
!,
0

8
$)
(
9
::
12
$!

J
-.
0!
F
8$
-!
*

 
!"
#
!$
%%

-
*)
!*
.
)*
$

.
&
$
.
)*
$

?<
=@
,0
=>
;<
K

,
"
3
'
;$
*1
"
4
.
)*
$

 
!"
#
!$
%%

&
'
(
)*
$

 
!1
"
!1
*5
F/

>
G
"
!H
14
#
I
"
#
$*
@
$!

F/
=/
F
>
?3
'
!"
B$

J"
14
*
C
"
!H
14
#
7
$*
C
$$
4
*@
$
,
"&
4
21
;)
4
(
1*
%
 
)!
*4
$!
%
*"
'
!"
B1
(
$
)4

14
2;
&
%1
B$

)'
'
!"
)2
@
*"
%$
!B
12
$
(
$;
1B
$!
5

F/
=/
F7

>
+
4
2"
&
!)
#
$
*@
$
'
)!
*1
21
'
)*
1"
4
"
:
*@
$
'
&7
;12
E'
!1
B)
*$
)4
(
B"
;&
4
*)
!5
%$
2*
"
!%
14
"
&
!
%$
!B
12
$
'
;)
4
4
14
#
)4
(
(
$B
$;
"
'
3
$4
*

+
,
-
+
.
 
 
//
K
+
4
2"
&
!)
#
$
*@
$
'
)!
*1
21
'
)*
1"
4
"
:
*@
$
'
&
7
;12
E'
!1
B)
*$
)4
(
B"
;&
4
*)
!5
%$
2*
"
!%
14
"
&
!
%$
!B
12
$
'
;)
4
4
14
#
)4
(
(
$B
$;
"
'
3
$4
*

.
$%
2!
1'
*1
"
4

6
)4
)#
$(

7
5

6
+,
0#)
!
7
!-
2
,-

8
$)
(
9
::
12
$!

8,
-!
9
)/
:#
!-

 
!"
#
!$
%%

Page 289



 
!

 
!"
#!
$
"!
%

 !
"#
$%
"&
 !
 

$
&
%
$
"!
%

'!
"(

)%
"&
 !

'
'
(
)
*
+%
!,
(
-
$
"!
%

 &
"*
+,
"&
 !
&

.
#(
/
#%
00

&
*
1
"!
%

-
.)
/+
01
23
+%

+4
5)

5+
6
+4
.7
0)
8+

.)
/+
4
$2
)9
+
.0
%1
:5

01
:.
& 

! 
)7

$)
%.
1;

1:
%
<
1%
/
.1
3+
8+
21
$
.0
+
=+

)%
4>
45

-
.%
).
+5

?@
A
:%

$:
$>
27
7:
%8
+?

1;
;+
%7
.0
+
1$

$1
%.
:4
>.?

;1
%
79
01

12
7
.1

+4
5)
5+

.0
+
8>
+<

7
1;
$:

$>
27
.1
0+

2$
>4
;1
%6

.0
+>
%
1<

4
7+
2;
+8
)2
:)
.>1
4@

=>
,%
)%
?
)4
3
B4
;1
%6

).
>1
4
-
+%
8>
9+

.1
91
47
:2
.<

>.0
9:
%%
+4
.)

43
$1
.+
4.
>)
22
>,
%)
%?
:7
+%
7
14

7+
%8
>9
+
3+

8+
21
$6

+4
.

)4
3
3+
2>8
+%
?
"
7?
7.
+6

7
)4
3
$%
19
+3
:%
+7

>4
$2
)9
+
.1
+8
)2
:)
.+

2>,
%)
%?

.)
7.
+%

7+
77
>1
47

)4
3
+8
+4
.7
CD

+8
>+
<
9:
7.
16

+%
91
6
6
+4
.$
%1
9+
3:
%+
7
<
>.0

)
8>
+<

.1
7.
%+
)6

2>4
>4
5
91
22)
.>1
4

)4
3
$:
,2
>7
0>
45

1;
1:
.9
16

+7

 
!"
#$
%
&
"'
"(
)

*
'
%
!+
,,+
-

.
/
+0
-
(
+1

2
+3
,+
!"
+-

4
%
')
)#
3
%
+
-
1
*
5
+!
6
70
$3
0+
))

2
$
"
&
"'
0"
+
-
1
8
+)
(
9
#%
3
1
:%

7
0$
3
0+
))
1

 
))
#3
%
+-

*
$
9
;
,+
"+
-

7
:
&
"'
"(
)

 
,+
0"

<
'
0%
#%
3

.
=

4
%
6%
$
>
%

?
'
"'
.
%
,@

A$
%
3
B
+0
9
B
0+
%
-
)

:9
;
0$
/#
%
3

2
$
*
5
'
%
3
+

C
+
""
#%
3
<
$
0)
+

&
5
$
0"
B
+
09

B
0+
%
-
)

:9
;
0$
/#
%
3

2
$
*
5
'
%
3
+

C
+
""
#%
3
<
$
0)
+

8
#)
6
&
"'
"(
)

 
,+
0"

D
#3
5
8
#)
6

<
'
0%
#%
3

.
=

Page 290



 
!

 
!
"
!
#
$
!

Page 291



 !"#$% &'(  )*+!*,&'$) -)&, .&'/&*% 0120

2

3)4!*5)( 6'$#()'57 !+ 8#!")'$) &9&#'75 7$:!!" 75&++ 0121;22

 !"#$"%& '(%)*+"+<
-:#7 =*#)+#'9 4*!>#()7 & 7/,,&*% !+ *)4!*5)( #'$#()'57 !+ 8#!")'$) &9&#'75 7$:!!"
75&++ #' ?=)*())' @#5% 4*#,&*%A 7)$!'(&*% &'( 74)$#&" 7$:!!"7 +!* 5:) 0121;22
&$&(),#$ 7)77#!'B -:) =*#)+#'9 :#9:"#9:57 "!'9 &'( 7:!*5C5)*, 5*)'(7 #'
4)*+!*,&'$)A #()'5#+#)7 &*)&7 !+ 4!7#5#>) 4)*+!*,&'$) &7 D)"" &7 &*)&7 D:)*)
#,4*!>),)'57 ,#9:5 =) 7!/9:5B -:) ,&#' 4!#'5 !+ $!'5&$5 +!* 5:#7 =*#)+#'9 '!5) #7<
3)%'& E5)D&*5A F)>)"!4,)'5 G++#$)*A  !"#$% &'(  )*+!*,&'$) H I0JK0L!
*)%75)D&*5M&=)*())'$#5%B9!>B/NO

,!#-+./))0 ,!"12!( '#.)%32!( '*#."20 4)520
0121;22 1 2PP 2IK 2L0 QRP
011R;21 1 0I1 0JQ 2KQ LLK
011K;1R P 200 2IP 2KP QPJ
011P;1K 0 00I J1R J1Q KQ1
011L;1P 2K Q0K J0J JKQ 22IJ
011I;1L J Q1I J12 002 RJ1

6")0#%5 7%."3#%5+

1

I1

211

2I1

011

0I1

J11

JI1

Q11

QI1

011I;1L 011L;1P 011P;1K 011K;1R 011R;21 0121;22

8
9
1
:
#!
)
$
6
")
0#
%
5
7%
."
3
#%
5+

 *)C7$:!!"

 *#,&*% E$:!!"7

E)$!'(&*% E$:!!"7

E4)$#&" E$:!!"7

 !" #$%& '%&(%&)* %& +,%"'-

 -:) 5!5&" '/,=)* !+ *)4!*5)( #'$#()'57 !+ >#!")'$) &9&#'75 &/5:!*#5% 7$:!!"
75&++ H=!5: 5)&$:#'9 &'( '!'C5)&$:#'9O D&7 QRPB

 -:)*) :&>) =))' 2P2 +)D)* *)4!*5)( #'$#()'57 #' 0121;22 5:&' #' 011R;21B

 -:) !>)*&"" '/,=)* !+ *)4!*5)( #'$#()'57 +!* &"" 7)$5!*7 D&7 D)"" =)"!D 5:)
7)5 5&*9)5 !+ IKPB

Page 292



 !"#$% &'(  )*+!*,&'$) -)&, .&'/&*% 0120

0

 3#45)* '/,6)* !+ *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 :&9 &4&#' (!,#'&8)( 6% & 9,&""
'/,6)* !+ 9$5!!"9;

 <#!")'8 #'$#()'89 :)*) *)7!*8)( 6% => 9$5!!"9 &'( & ")&*'#'4 9/77!*8
9)*?#$);

 011 *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$) :)*) &4&#'98 8)&$5#'4 98&++ &'( 0@A
*)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$) :)*) &4&#'98 '!'B8)&$5#'4 98&++;

 C' !?)* @D 7)*$)'8 !+ &"" *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89E 85) &"")4)( 7)*7)8*&8!* :&9 &
$/**)'8 7/7#" &8 85) 9$5!!" #'?!"?)(;

 2@A (#++)*)'8 7/7#"9 :)*) #'?!"?)( #' >@1 #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$)F 85) ,&G!*#8%
HI0;D@J !+ 85!9) #'?!"?)(K :)*) #' !') #'$#()'8 6/8 9!,) 7/7#"9 H22;=> J
!+ 85!9) #'?!"?)(K :)*) #'?!"?)( #' L !* ,!*) #'$#()'89;

 M!98 *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 &4&#'98 &/85!*#8% 9$5!!" 98&++ :)*) +!*N 75%9#$&"
?#!")'$) H2LA #'$#()'89 #' 21O22 $!,7&*)( 8! 0=@ #'$#()'89 #' 011@O21KE
?)*6&" &6/9) H21D #'$#()'89 #' 0121O22 $!,7&*)( 8! 2@L #'$#()'89 #'
011@O21KE 6!85 ?)*6&" &6/9) &'( 75%9#$&" ?#!")'$) HID #'$#()'89 #'
0121O22 $!,7&*)( 8! 2A> #'$#()'89 #' 011@O21K &'( 85*)&8 !* 85*)&8)'#'4
6)5&?#!/* H2D #'$#()'89 #' 0121O22 $!,7&*)( 8! >0 #'$#()'89 #' 011@O21K;2

 >0;0L 7)*$)'8 !+ &"" *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$) 5&77)')( #' $"&99*!!,;

 !"#$!% &'())*&

 -5) '/,6)* !+ #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$) *)7!*8)( 6% 7*#,&*% 9$5!!" 98&++
()$*)&9)( 6% ')&*"% =1 7)*$)'8 H0L1 #' 011@O21 8! 2AA #' 0121O22K;

 D2 7)*$)'8 !+ *)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 &4&#'98 9$5!!" 98&++ #' 7*#,&*% 9$5!!"9
#'?!"?)( 75%9#$&" ?#!")'$);

 P)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 :)*) ,!*) "#Q)"% 8! #'?!"?) '!'B8)&$5#'4 98&++ HILJK

+,')-.$!% +'())*&

 -5) '/,6)* !+ #'$#()'89 !+ ?#!")'$) *)7!*8)( 6% 9)$!'(&*% 9$5!!" 98&++
()$*)&9)( 6% =0 7)*$)'8 H0=> #' 011@O21 8! 2LD #' 0121O22K

 M!98 #'$#()'89 *)7!*8)( 6% 9)$!'(&*% 9$5!!" 98&++ HD1;=JK :)*) +!* ?)*6&"
&6/9);

 P)7!*8)( #'$#()'89 #' 9)$!'(&*% 9$5!!"9 :)*) ,!*) "#Q)"% 8! #'?!"?)
8)&$5#'4 98&++ HA0JK

2 -5)9) +#4/*)9 (! '!8 #'$"/() ?#!")'8 #'$#()'89 :5#$5 *)7!*8)( ,!*) 85&' !') 8%7) !+ &99&/"8;

Page 293



 !"#$% &'(  )*+!*,&'$) -)&, .&'/&*% 0120

3

 !"#$%&  #'((&)

 -4) '/,5)* !+ #'$#()'67 !+ 8#!")'$) *)9!*6)( 5% 79)$#&" 7$4!!" 76&++ :&7
$!'7#76)'6"% ()$*)&7)( )&$4 7$4!!" %)&* 7#'$) 011;<1=>

 =?>@ 9)*$)'6 !+ *)9!*6)( #'$#()'67 #' 79)$#&" 7$4!!"7 #'8!"8)( 94%7#$&"
8#!")'$) &A&#'76 7$4!!" 76&++>

 B)9!*6)( #'$#()'67 #' 79)$#&" 7$4!!"7 :)*) ,/$4 ,!*) "#C)"% 6! #'8!"8)
'!'D6)&$4#'A 76&++ E?FGH>

 !"!#$ %#&'$(")&*+,-$(&..$*/0")&*+ 0*/ 1(")&*+
-4) $!'6)'6 !+ 64#7 5*#)+#'A 9&9)* :#"" 5) 74&*)( :#64 I")$6)( J),5)*7 E&7
9&*6 !+ 64) K$6!5)* 0122 ILMN  )*+!*,&'$) B)9!*6H &6 I(/$&6#!'O L/"6/*)
&'( N9!*6 L!,,#66)) !' 03*( P)5*/&*% 0120> Q' &((#6#!'O #6 #7 *)$!,,)'()(
64&6 64) +!""!:#'A &$6#!'7 &*) 6&C)'R

 S 74&*)( /'()*76&'(#'A !+ 64) C)% 64),)7 &'( ,)77&A)7 +*!,
0121<22 *)7/"67 5) &$4#)8)( 64*!/A4 (#7$/77#!'7 :#64 64) +!""!:#'A
6)&,7R ILN NJ-O T)&*'#'A M L!,,/'#6#)7 -)&,7O N)*8#$) J&'&A)*7
&'( U/&"#6% Q,9*!8),)'6 K++#$)*7 EUQK7H

 -4) !/6$!,)7 +*!, 64) 0121<22 &'&"%7#7 5) /7)( 6! #'+!*, (#7$/77#!'7
:#64 64) V)&( !+ N)*8#$) EN$4!!"7 M I(/$&6#!'&" I76&5"#74,)'67HO
N)*8#$) J&'&A)*7 EN$4!!"7H &'( U/&"#6% Q,9*!8),)'6 K++#$)*7

 -4) !/6$!,)7 +*!, 64)7) (#7$/77#!'7 5) /7)( 6! #'+!*, 5)4&8#!/*
,&'&A),)'6 &'( #'$"/7#!' 9!"#$%O 9*&$6#$) &'( ()8)"!9,)'6 :#64 64)
V)&( !+ N)*8#$) EN$4!!"7 M I(/$&6#!'&" I76&5"#74,)'67HO N)*8#$)
J&'&A)*7 EN$4!!"7H &'( P&,#"#)7 &'( W/"')*&5") T)&*')*7O
I(/$&6#!'&"  %7$4!"!A#767 &'( 64)  !"#$% K++#$)* EQ'$"/7#!'H

 -4) ()6&#")( 7$4!!" (&6&O 6!A)64)* :#64 64) &$6#!'7 &5!8)O 6! +!*, 9&*6
!+ & UQK N$4!!" Q,9*!8),)'6 W#7#6 ENQWH (/*#'A 64) 79*#'A<7/,,)*
6)*, 0122<20 &'( 6! #'+!*, 5)4&8#!/* ,&'&A),)'6 &'( #'$"/7#!'
(#7$/77#!'7

 S'6#$#9&6)( "#'C#'A :#64 64) !'A!#'A ()8)"!9,)'67 #' )2 !8)* 64) ')X6
2? ,!'647 5% ,!8#'A 6!:&*(7 )")$6*!'#$ (&6& $!"")$6#!' !+ 8#!")'6
#'$#()'67 &7 !99!7)( 6! 64) $/**)'6 9&9)* 5&7)( 7%76),

Page 294



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 $ 7
$

 !!"#$%#&" '#  (")$""# *'!+ ,&-../0 1232433

5)'"6'#7 ,+#.80'08
69(: ;'()*(+, <'/=(4): 3 :>553'2 /* /=)'300 3??)+43+1) (+  ;)'4))+ @(?2
<'(53'2A :)1/+43'2 3+4 :<)1(30 :19//0: */' ?9) "#$#%$$ 3134)5(1 :)::(/+B
69) ;'()*(+, 9(,90(,9?: 0/+, 3+4 :9/'?7?)'5 ?')+4: (+ <)'*/'53+1)A (4)+?(*():
3')3: /* </:(?(=) <)'*/'53+1) 3: C)00 3: 3')3: C9)') (5<'/=)5)+?: 5(,9? ;)
:/>,9?B 69) 53(+ </(+? /* 1/+?31? */' ?9(: ;'()*(+, +/?) (:8 DE(0E3+3 .3=0)+(1A
F)=)0/<5)+? G**(1)' H .)'*/'53+1) I5<'/=)5)+? JK19//0:L J M"-"N$
! 0<3=0)+(1O3;)'4))+1(?2B,/=B>P L

 !" #$%& '%&(%&)* %& +,%"'-

69) /=)'300 3??)+43+1) (+  ;)'4))+ @(?2 :19//0: C3: Q- <)' 1)+? #BN <)' 1)+?
0/C)' (+ "#$#%$$ ?93+ (+ "##Q%$#B 69) ?/?30 3;:)+1) J3>?9/'(:)4 3+4
>+3>?9/'(:)4L (+ ?9) 3>?9/'(?2 :19//0: C3: RBQ <)' 1)+? 0):: ?93+ 930* <)' 1)+?
9(,9)' C9)+ 1/5<3')4 C(?9 "##Q%$#B  ;:)+1) *'/5 :19//0: 4>) ?/
?)5</'3'2 )S10>:(/+: 311/>+?)4 #B$ <)' 1)+? /* 930* 432: 3+4 ')53(+)4 ?9)
:35) /=)' <3:? */>' 2)3':B

Q-B-

RBM

#B"

Q-B-

RBR

#B$

Q-B$

RBT

#B$

Q-BN

RBM

#B$

Q-B#

RBQ

#B$
#
$#
"#
-#
N#
M#
R#
U#
T#
Q#
$##

"#$#%$$"##Q%$#"##T%#Q"##U%#T"##R%#U

 !!"#$%#&" %#$  (0"#&" '#  (")$""# *'!+
,&-../0

 ??)+43+1)  ;:)+1) J3>?9/'(:)4 3+4 >+3>?9/'(:)4L 6)5</'3'2 )S10>:(/+:

69) '3?) /* 3??)+43+1)8
 */' <'(53'2 :19//0: C3: QNBM <)' 1)+? JQNBT <)' 1)+? (+ "##Q%$#LA
 */' :)1/+43'2 :19//0: C3: Q$B"<)' 1)+? JQ$BR <)' 1)+? (+ "##Q%$#L 3+4
 */' :<)1(30 :19//0: C3: TMB- <)' 1)+? JTRBR <)' 1)+? (+ "##Q%$#LB

69) /=)'300 '3?) /* 3??)+43+1) (+ K1/?03+4 C3: Q-B$ <)' 1)+?A =('?>3002
>+193+,)4 *'/5 Q-B" <)' 1)+? (+ "##Q%$#B 69) 1/5<3'3?/' 3>?9/'(?():V
3??)+43+1) '3?) *(,>'): '3+,) *'/5 Q" ?/ Q-BT <)' 1)+?B

Page 295



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 " 7
"

.)'1)+83,) 388)+43+1) 3+4 39:)+1) 92 1/5;3'38/' 3<8=/'(82 1/5;3')4
/>)' 8=) 03:8 8=')) 2)3':

 !!"#$%#&"

 '("#&"
)%*!+,-.("$ %#$
*#%*!+,-.("$/

0"12,-%-3
"4&5*(.,#(

"#
#?
%#
@

"#
#@
%$
#

"#
$#
%$
$

"#
#?
%#
@

"#
#@
%$
#

"#
$#
%$
$

"#
#?
%#
@

"#
#@
%$
#

"#
$#
%$
$

 9)'4))+ A(82 @-B$ @-BC @-B# DB? DBE DB@ #B$ #B$ #B$
 ',200 F &<8) @CB$ @CB- @-BG EB? EBG DB- #B$ #B# #B#
H<+4)) A(82 @"BC @"B" @"B# GBE GBG GB? #B$ #B" #B$
!4(+9<',=I A(82 /* @-B$ @-B$ @-B# DB@ DB? GB# #B$ #B$ #B$
J)+*')K:=(') @-BC @-B? @-B? DBE DB" DB$ #B$ #B$ #B#
L/<8=  2':=(') @-B$ @"B? @-B" DB@ GB$ DB? #B$ #B# #B#

6=)') K3: 0(880) 4(**)')+1) (+ 388)+43+1) 3+4 39:)+1) '38): 92 ')3:/+I */'
;'(53'2I :)1/+43'2 3+4 :;)1(30 :1=//0: />)' 8=')) 03:8 2)3':B M+ "#$#%$$ (+
$B? ;)' 1)+8 /* /;)+(+,:I ;<;(0: K)') ')1/'4)4 3: 3''(>(+, 038) (+ 8=) *(':8 =30*
/* 8=) 5/'+(+, /' 3*8)'+//+B

.)'1)+83,) 388)+43+1) 3+4 39:)+1) 92 ')3:/+ */' ;'(53'2I :)1/+43'2 3+4
:;)1(30 (+ 8/830

677897: 677:9;7 67;79;;
 !!"#$%#&" :<=; :<=> :<=7
M+ :1=//0 @$B# @$B- @$B$
N38) $B@ $B@ $B?
O/'P )Q;)'()+1) #B" #B" #B"
L(1P K(8= )4<138(/+30 ;'/>(:(/+ #B# #B# #B#

 '!()*+,"$ %-,"#&" >=: ?=7 ?=;
L(1P K(8= +/ )4<138(/+30 ;'/>(:(/+ CB$ CB$ CB$
R)'2 038) #B$ #B$ #B$
 <8=/'(:)4 =/0(432: #B# #B$ #B#
!Q1);8(/+30 4/5):8(1 1('1<5:83+1): 7 7 7
S8=)' 3<8=/'(:)4 39:)+1) #BG #B? $B#

.#%'!()*+,"$ %-,"#&" ;=: ;=? ;=8
T+3<8=/'(:)4 =/0(432: #BD #BD #BD
6'<3+12I /' <+)Q;03(+)4 39:)+1) $B" #B? $B#
T+3<8=/'(:)4 )Q1);8(/+30 4/5):8(1
1('1<5:83+1): #B# #B# #B#
S8=)' <+3<8=/'(:)4 39:)+1) #B$ #B$ #B$

/"01)*%*2 "3&4',+)# 7=; 7=; 7=;
UU7U V +(0 /' '/<+4: 8/ +(0

@-.1%-3 A&+,,5(
6=) '38) /* 388)+43+1) */' ;'(53'2 :1=//0: K3: @CBE ;)' 1)+8I 305/:8 8=)
:35) 3: 03:8 2)3' W@CB? ;)' 1)+8XB  9:)+1) *'/5 ;'(53'2 :1=//0: W3<8=/'(:)4
3+4 <+3<8=/'(:)4X K3: EBC ;)' 1)+8I Y<:8 53',(+3002 =(,=)' 8=3+ 03:8 2)3'B

6=) +38(/+30 388)+43+1) '38) 31'/:: ;'(53'2 :)18/' K3: @CB? ;)' 1)+8 3+4 8=)
39:)+1) '38) W3<8=/'(:)4 3+4 <+3<8=/'(:)4X K3: EB" ;)' 1)+8B

Page 296



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 - 7
-

.)'1)+83,) 39:)+1) *'/5 ;'(53'2 :1<//0:

 !!"#!$  !!$#!%  !!%#!&  !!&#'!  !'!#''
 =8</'(:)4  9:)+1) ->? ->@ A># A># A>"
B+3=8</'(:)4  9:)+1) $>$ $>$ $>$ $>$ $>-

->?

$>$

->@

$>$

A>#

$>$

A>#

$>$

A>"

$>-

#>#

$>#

">#

->#

A>#

?>#

C>#

(
)
*+

,-
.,

"##C%#D "##D%#@ "##@%#E "##E%$# "#$#%$$

)*+,-., /- )*,01,,- 2/34 50/6704 8.9::;+

F  =8</'(:)4  9:)+1) F B+3=8</'(:)4  9:)+1)

G+ "#$#%$$ (+ $>$ ;)' 1)+8 /* /;)+(+,:H ;=;(0: I)') ')1/'4)4 3: 3''(J(+, 038) (+
8<) *(':8 <30* /* 8<) 5/'+(+, /' 3*8)'+//+>  9:)+1) *'/5 ;'(53'2 :1<//0: 4=)
8/ 8)5;/'3'2 )K10=:(/+: 311/=+8)4 L=:8 #>#A ;)' 1)+8 /* <30* 432:>

.)'1)+83,) 388)+43+1) 3+4 39:)+1) 92 ')3:/+ */' ;'(53'2 :1<//0:

 !!%#!&  !!&#'!  !'!#''
 !!"#$%#&" '()' '()* '()+
G+ :1<//0 E->E E->@ E->A
M38) $># $>$ $>$
N/'O )K;)'()+1) #># #># #>#
P(1O I(8< )4=138(/+30 ;'/J(:(/+ #># #># #>#

 ,!-./01"$ %21"#&" ()3 ()3 ()4
P(1O I(8< +/ )4=138(/+30 ;'/J(:(/+ ->A ->A ->?
Q)'2 038) #># #># #>#
 =8</'(:)4 </0(432: #># #>$ #>$
!K1);8(/+30 4/5):8(1 1('1=5:83+1): 7 7 7
R8<)' 3=8</'(:)4 39:)+1) #>? #>? #>C

5#%,!-./01"$ %21"#&" 6)6 6)6 6)7
B+3=8</'(:)4 </0(432: #>D #>D #>@
6'=3+12H /' =+)K;03(+)4 39:)+1) #>A #>A #>?
B+3=8</'(:)4 )K1);8(/+30 4/5):8(1
1('1=5:83+1): #># #># #>#
R8<)' =+3=8</'(:)4 39:)+1) #># #># #>#

8"9:./%/; "<&=,10.# !<! !<! !<!
SS7S T +(0 /' '/=+4: 8/ +(0

Page 297



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 8 7
8

 !"#$%&'(  ")##*+

69) '3:) /* 3::)+43+1) */' ;)1/+43'2 ;19//0; <3; =$>" ?)' 1)+:@ 0);; :93+ #>A
?)' 1)+: 0/<)' :93+ (+ "##=%$#>  B;)+1) *'/5 ;)1/+43'2 ;19//0; C3D:9/'(;)4
3+4 D+3D:9/'(;)4E <3; F>G ?)' 1)+:@ HD;: ;0(,9:02 D? *'/5 F>- ?)'1)+: (+
"##=%$#>

.)'1)+:3,) 3B;)+1) *'/5 ;)1/+43'2 ;19//0;

,--./-0 ,--0/-1 ,--1/-2 ,--2/3- ,-3-/33
 D:9/'(;)4  B;)+1) G>" A>I G>$ G>- G>"
J+3D:9/'(;)4  B;)+1) ">8 ">G ">= $>= ">8

G>"

">8

A>I

">G

G>$

">=

G>-

$>=

G>"

">8

#>#

$>#

">#

->#

8>#

A>#

G>#

I>#

F>#

=>#

$#>#

4
5
6
+!
$
"!

"##G%#I "##I%#F "##F%#= "##=%$# "#$#%$$

56+!$"! 7$ 56!'%!!$ 879(  !"#$%&'(  ")##*+

K  D:9/'(;)4  B;)+1) K J+3D:9/'(;)4  B;)+1)

69) +3:(/+30 3::)+43+1) '3:) 31'/;; ;)1/+43'2 ;)1:/' <3; =$>$ ?)' 1)+: 3+4
:9) 3B;)+1) '3:) C3D:9/'(;)4 3+4 D+3D:9/'(;)4E <3; F>I ?)' 1)+:>

L+ "#$#%$$ (+ ">G ?)' 1)+: /* /?)+(+,;@ ?D?(0; <)') ')1/'4)4 3; 3''(M(+, 03:) (+
:9) *(';: 930* /* :9) 5/'+(+, /' 3*:)'+//+>  B;)+1) *'/5 ;)1/+43'2 ;19//0;
4D) :/ :)5?/'3'2 )N10D;(/+; ')53(+)4 3: ;35) 0)M)0 */' :9) ?3;: :9')) 2)3';>

Page 298



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 8 7
8

.)'1)+93,) 399)+43+1) 3+4 3:;)+1) :2 ')3;/+ */' ;)1/+43'2 ;1<//0;

 !!"#!$  !!$#%!  !%!#%%
 !!"#$%#&" $!&$ $%&' $%& 
=+ ;1<//0 >?@- >>@- >>@"
A39) -@$ -@# "@B
C/'D )EF)'()+1) #@8 #@- #@G
H(1D I(9< )4J139(/+30 F'/K(;(/+ #@# #@# #@#

 '!()*+,"$ %-,"#&" '&% '&( '& 
H(1D I(9< +/ )4J139(/+30 F'/K(;(/+ 8@# G@L G@>
M)'2 039) #@$ #@$ #@$
 J9</'(;)4 </0(432; #@# #@# #@#
!E1)F9(/+30 4/5);9(1 1('1J5;93+1); 7 7 7
N9<)' 3J9</'(;)4 3:;)+1) #@L $@" $@-

.#%'!()*+,"$ %-,"#&"  &$ %&$  &)
O+3J9</'(;)4 </0(432; #@8 #@8 #@G
6'J3+12P /' J+)EF03(+)4 3:;)+1) "@- $@- $@?
O+3J9</'(;)4 )E1)F9(/+30 4/5);9(1
1('1J5;93+1); #@# #@# #@#
N9<)' J+3J9</'(;)4 3:;)+1) #@$ #@$ #@-

/"01)*%*2 "3&4',+)# !& !& !& 
QQ7Q R +(0 /' '/J+4; 9/ +(0

*+,-./0 *-12203

6<) '39) /* 399)+43+1) */' ;F)1(30 ;1<//0; I3; >8@- F)' 1)+9P 4)1')3;) I<)+
*'/5 >B@B F)' 1)+9 (+ "#$#%$$@  :;)+1) *'/5 ;F)1(30 ;1<//0; S3J9</'(;)4 3+4
J+3J9</'(;)4T I3; $G@- F)' 1)+9P 3+ (+1')3;) *'/5 $-@$ F)'1)+9 (+ "#$#%$$@

.)'1)+93,) 3:;)+1) *'/5 ;F)1(30 ;1<//0;

 !!'#!4  !!4#!"  !!"#!$  !!$#%!  !%!#%%
 J9</'(;)4  :;)+1) L@G L@B >@B L@G $#@8
O+3J9</'(;)4  :;)+1) "@" "@G $@L -@? -@L

Page 299



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 8 7
8

9:;

":"

9:8

":;

<:8

$:9

9:;

-:=

$#:>

-:9

#:#

":#

;:#

8:#

<:#

$#:#

$":#

$;:#

 
!
"
#$
%
&$

"##8%#= "##=%#< "##<%#9 "##9%$# "#$#%$$

!"#$%&$ '% !"$()$$% *'+, -.$&'/0 -&1220#

?  @AB/'(C)4  DC)+1) ? E+3@AB/'(C)4  DC)+1)

6B) +3A(/+30 3AA)+43+1) '3A) 31'/CC CF)1(30 C)1A/' G3C 9#:# F)' 1)+A 3+4 AB)
3DC)+1) '3A) H3@AB/'(C)4 3+4 @+3@AB/'(C)4I G3C 9:= F)' 1)+A C(,+(*(13+A02
0/G)' AB3+ (+  D)'4))+JC CF)1(30 C1B//0C:

 DC)+1) *'/5 CF)1(30 C1B//0C 4@) A/ A)5F/'3'2 )K10@C(/+C 311/@+A)4 #:- F)'
1)+A /* B30* 432CL M@CA C0(,BA02 @F *'/5 #:" (+ "##9%$#:

.)'1)+A3,) 3AA)+43+1) 3+4 3DC)+1) D2 ')3C/+ */' CF)1(30 C1B//0C
3445647 3447684 3484688

 !!"#$%#&" 5595 5:9: 5;9<
N+ C1B//0 <<:$ <8:- <;:<
O3A) #:$ #:$ #:"
P/'Q )KF)'()+1) #:> #:" #:-
R(1Q G(AB )4@13A(/+30 F'/S(C(/+ #:$ #:# #:#

 '!()*+,"$ %-,"#&" 59: 79= 849;
R(1Q G(AB +/ )4@13A(/+30 F'/S(C(/+ >:> 8:; 8:<
T)'2 03A) #:# #:# #:$
 @AB/'(C)4 B/0(432C #:- #:- #:"
!K1)FA(/+30 4/5)CA(1 1('1@5CA3+1)C 7 7 #:#
UAB)' 3@AB/'(C)4 3DC)+1) ":< ":= -:-

.#%'!()*+,"$ %-,"#&" 897 <9> <97
E+3@AB/'(C)4 B/0(432C #:" #:; #:-
6'@3+12L /' @+)KF03(+)4 3DC)+1) $:8 ":= -:#
E+3@AB/'(C)4 )K1)FA(/+30 4/5)CA(1
1('1@5CA3+1)C #:# #:8 #:#
UAB)' @+3@AB/'(C)4 3DC)+1) #:$ #:$ #:8

/"01)*%*2 "3&4',+)# 49> 493 49<

Page 300



  !"#$#%$$&'()*(+, $-%#"%"#$" ./0(12 3+4 .)'*/'53+1) 6)35

7 8 7
8

 !"!#$ %#&'$(")&*+,-$(&..$*/0")&*+ 0*/ 1(")&*+
69) 1/+:)+: /* :9(; <'()*(+, =3=)' >(00 <) ;93')4 >(:9 !0)1:)4 ?)5<)'; @3;
=3': /* :9) A1:/<)' "#$$ !BCD .)'*/'53+1) E)=/':F 3: !4G13:(/+H BG0:G')
3+4 D=/': B/55(::)) /+ "-'4 I)<'G3'2 "#$"J K+ 344(:(/+H (: (; ')1/55)+4)4
:93: :9) */00/>(+, 31:(/+; 3') :3L)+M

  ;93')4 G+4)';:3+4(+, /* :9) L)2 :9)5); 3+4 5);;3,); *'/5
"#$#%$$ ');G0:; <) 319()N)4 :9'/G,9 4(;1G;;(/+; >(:9 :9) */00/>(+,
:)35;M !BD D?6H O)3'+(+, C B/55G+(:(); 6)35;H D)'N(1) ?3+3,)';
3+4 PG30(:2 K5='/N)5)+: A**(1)'; @PKA;F

 69) /G:1/5); *'/5 :9) "#$#%$$ 3+302;(; <) G;)4 :/ (+*/'5 4(;1G;;(/+;
>(:9 :9) Q)34 /* D)'N(1) @D19//0; C !4G13:(/+30 !;:3<0(;95)+:;FH
D)'N(1) ?3+3,)'; @D19//0;F 3+4 PG30(:2 K5='/N)5)+: A**(1)';

 69) /G:1/5); *'/5 :9);) 4(;1G;;(/+; <) G;)4 :/ (+*/'5 3::)+43+1)
53+3,)5)+: =/0(12 3+4 ='31:(1) 3+4 4)N)0/=5)+: >(:9 :9) Q)34 /*
D)'N(1) @D19//0; C !4G13:(/+30 !;:3<0(;95)+:;FH D)'N(1) ?3+3,)';
@D19//0;F 3+4 I35(0(); 3+4 RG0+)'3<0) O)3'+)';H !4G13:(/+30
.2;19/0/,(;:; 3+4 :9) ./0(12 A**(1)' @K+10G;(/+F

 69) 4):3(0)4 ;19//0 43:3H :/,):9)' >(:9 :9) 31:(/+; 3</N)H :/ */'5 =3':
/* 3 PKA D19//0 K5='/N)5)+: R(;(: @DKRF 4G'(+, :9) ;='(+,%;G55)'
:)'5 "#$$%$" 3+4 :/ (+*/'5 3::)+43+1) 53+3,)5)+: =/0(12 3+4
='31:(1) 3+4 4)N)0/=5)+: 3+4 (+10G;(/+ 4(;1G;;(/+;

Page 301



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 0 7 8'#&"9 4(: 8*,5',;4("* <*4;

 !"#$""% &'() *+,-./'0%/ 1232433

5#'"6'%7 8)%09/'/=
<>&% ?,&*5&(@ +,'A&:*% 4 %$;;4,9 '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'; B?*,:**( C&-9 +,&;4,9D
%*"'(:4,9 4(: %+*"&4# %">''#% 5', ->* ./0/100 4"4:*;&" %*%%&'(E <>*
?,&*5&(@ >&@>#&@>-% #'(@ 4(: %>',-7-*,; -,*(:% &( +*,5',;4("*D &:*(-&5&*% 4,*4%
'5 +'%&-&A* +*,5',;4("* 4% F*## 4% 4,*4% F>*,* &;+,'A*;*(-% ;&@>- ?*
%'$@>-E <>* ;4&( +'&(- '5 "'(-4"- 5', ->&% ?,&*5&(@ ('-* &%= GH&#H4(4 84A#*(&"D
3*A*#'+;*(- I55&"*, J 8*,5',;4("* K;+,'A*;*(- 2L">''#%6 2 M.N.O0
! #+4A#*(&"P4?*,:**("&-9E@'AE$Q 6

 !" #$%& '%&(%&)* %& +,%"'-
3$,&(@ ./0/100D ->*,* F*,* 0DN.R &(%-4("*% '5 *!"#$%&'( 5,'; 4$->',&-9
+,&;4,9 %*"'(:4,9 4(: %+*"&4# %">''#%D 4 :*",*4%* '5 S +*, "*(- 5,';
.//R10/ 20DOM0 *!"#$%&'(%6E <>*%* *!"#$%&'(% &(A'#A*: &( -'-4# T/O :&55*,*(-
+$+&#% 4 :*",*4%* '5 0. +*, "*(- 5,'; ->* .//R10/E <>* ,4-* '5 *!"#$%&'( +*,
0D/// +$+&#% &( ./0/100 F4% U. 4 :*",*4%* 5,'; UT &( .//R10/E

 !"#$% &' $()*!+,&-+ +,-)$ .//01/2

:0(;-
*+,-./'0%/

<0 06
:"=90#;#)
*+,-./'0%/

>"=0?"$
6#0= >"7'/("#

*+,-./'0%
>;(" @"#

3222 @.9'-/
./0/100 0DN.R 0DN0O 0M U. 

.//R10/ 0DOM0 0DO.U .M UT

.//S1/R 0DNOT 0DN./ .T U.

.//T1/S 0DUT0 0DUNR N. TO

.//U1/T 0DSTT 0DST/ 0T S.

.//M1/U 0DT0. 0DUS/ N. TN

B#;'%- RR +*, "*(- '5 4## *!"#$%&'(% F*,* -*;+',4,9 &(A'#A&(@ T/0 :&55*,*(-
+$+&#%=

! M.T ?'9% 4""'$(-*: 5', 0/.0 -*;+',4,9 *!"#$%&'(% 4(:
! 0TO F*,* @&,#% 4""'$(-*: 5', .RN -*;+',4,9 *!"#$%&'(%E

<>* ($;?*, '5 "4%*% '5 4## *!"#$%&'(% &( ->* 4$->',&-9V% %">''#% &(",*4%*% ?9
%-4@* 4(: +*4Q% &( LN -' N0M &(%-4("*% 2N/R &(%-4("*% '5 -*;+',4,9
*!"#$%&'(% 4(: U ,*;'A4#% 5,'; )*@&%-*,6

 )4-* +*, 0D/// +$+&#% ?4%*: '( +$+&# "*(%$% ./0/ 5&@$,*%E

Page 302



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 . 7 8'#&"9 4(: 8*,5',;4("* <*4;

 !"#$""% &'() * +,(-. /01.23',% '% 4565766 !) 3(-8" -%$ 8"%$"#

/

=/

0//

0=/

.//

.=/

80 8. 8> 8? 8= 8@ 8A B0 B. B> B? B= B8

 !"#$

%
&
'
(
$
)
*
+
,
-
.
/&
0
1*
2
0

C*;4#*

D4#*

<E* +4--*,( '5 *!"#$%&'(% -E,'$FE'$- -E* %"E''# %*%%&'( ./0/100 %E'G% 4
%&F(&5&"4(- $+G4,: -,*(: -E,'$FE'$- -E* 9*4,H 4#-E'$FE -E*,* &% 4 %&F(&5&"4(-
,*:$"-&'( 4- -E* *(: '5 -E* <*,; ?I

 !"#$""% &'() 9 +,(-. "01.23',%3 !) ("#:

.?.
>.0

?AA

.JK

/

0//

.//

>//

?//

=//

@//

<*,; 0 <*,; . <*,; > <*,; ?

 $001*2 3454655

%
&
'
(
$
)
*
+
,
-
.
/&
0
1*
2
0

<E* ;'%- "';;'( +,&;4,9 ,*4%'(% 5', *!"#$%&'(% G*,*L
 M*,N4# %-455 4N$%* 2>.? '$- '5 0>.K &(%-4("*%H .?O6
 P*(*,4# ', +*,%&%-*(- :&%'N*:&*("* 2>// '$- '5 0>.K &(%-4("*%H .>O6
 8E9%&"4# 4%%4$#- G&-E (' G*4+'( 4F4&(%- +$+&# 20@. '$- '5 0>.K &(%-4("*%H

0.O6
 Q(%'#*(- ', '55*(%&R* N*E4R&'$, 200/ '$- '5 0>.K &(%-4("*%H JO6I

Page 303



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

=>* *!"#$%&'(% #*(?-> ,4(?*; 5,'< >4#5 ;4: -' 88 ;4:%@ =>* <'%- "'<<'(
#*(?-> '5 4 -*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'( A4% 8 ;4:% 288B *!"#$%&'(%6 4(; ->* 4C*,4?*
#*(?-> 4",'%% 4## ->,** %*"-',% A4% 8 ;4:%@

D''E*; F5-*, G>&#;,*(

H( ./0/100 '$- '5 I/0 +$+&#% -*<+',4,: *!"#$;*; 5,'< %">''# JJ A*,*
,*"',;*; 4% D''E*; F5-*, G>&#;,*( 4(; ->*: A*,* &(C'#C*; &( 0J0K '$- '5 ->*
080LK &(%-4("*% '5 -*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'(@ =>* 4C*,4?* #*(?-> '5 *!"#$%&'( 5',
D''E*; F5-*, G>&#;,*( A4% 8 ;4:%K %4<* 4% 5', ">&#;,*( A>' A*,* ('-
,*"',;*; 4% M*&(? D''E*; F5-*,@

 !"#$%&'(% )*'+ ,*&+-*. /"0''#%

=>*,* A*,* 80B "4%*% '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< FM*,;**( G&-: +,&<4,: %">''#% &(
./0/00K 4 ;*",*4%* '5 N +*, "*(- A>*( "'<+4,*; -' 8L8 &(%-4("*% &(
./0/100@ =>*%* *!"#$%&'(% &(C'#C*; &( -'-4# 0BI ;&55*,*(- +$+&#% '5 A>&"> ->,**
A>*,* ,*<'C*; 5,'< 4 %">''# ,*?&%-*,@ =>* ,4-* '5 *!"#$%&'( +*, 0K/// +$+&#%
&( ./0/100 A4% .I@

 !"#$% &' $()*!+,&-+ ,- .%,"/%0 +)1&&*+ +,-)$ 2334536

,*&+-*.
/"0''#

1'2-#
 !"#$%&'(%

3' ')
14+5'*-*.
 !"#$%&'(%

64+'748
)*'+ 649&%24*

 !"#$%&'(
6-24 ,4* :;;;

,$5&#%
./0/100 80B 808 8 .I 

.//O10/ 8L8 88O L .O

.//N1/O 80/ 8/J J .B

.//I1/N 8NJ 8NL 0 80

.//B1/I 88J 88J / .I

.//J1/B 8O. 8N0 8 8L

=>* ($<M*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< +,&<4,: %">''# &( ./0/100 C4,&*% ->,'$?> ->*
%">''# -*,<% A&-> ->* >&?>*%- ($<M*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( %$<<*, -*,<@

 )4-* +*, 0K/// +$+&#% M4%*; '( +$+&# "*(%$% ./0/ 5&?$,*%@

Page 304



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

 !"#$ %&'$()*!+) ,-!. /-*.#-0 )'1!!$) 20 3%%4) ,-!. )"#-" !, )'1!!$ )%))*!+

/

>

?

@

A

0.

B

0C

B B

>

0/

0@

00

?

A

/

8

B

?

A

B

8

>

?

A

0/

00

B

>

8

.

00

A

0@

0.

A

00

0.

C

/

.

8

@

?

0/

0.

08

0@

0?

0 . C 8 > @ B ?

D"
-'
E*
, F
,*
4G 00 0. 0C 08 0> 0@ 0B 0? 0A

HI
,&%
-<
4%
F,
*4
G .. .C .8 .> .@ .B .? .A C/ C0 C. CC

 4
%-*
, F
,*
4G C@ CB C? CA 8/ 80 8. 8C 88 8> 8@

 
!
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
)
*
+!
,
-&
.
,

=I* <'%- "'<<'( +,&<4,: ,*4%'(% 5', *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< +,&<4,: %"I''# J*,*K

 L*(*,4# ', +*,%&%-*(- ;&%'E*;&*("* 2AC'$- '5 C0@ &(%-4("*%M .AN6
 O*,E4# 4E$%* '5 %-455 2B8 '$- '5 C0@ &(%-4("*%M .CN6
 9I:%&"4# 4%%4$#- 4P4&(%- +$+&# 2.A '$- '5 C0@ &(%-4("*%M AN6
 D-I*, 2./ '$- '5 C0@M @N6
 9I:%&"4# 4%%4$#- 4P4&(%- %-455 20B '$- '5 C0@ &(%-4("*%M >N6

Q&(*-: (&(* +*, "*(- '5 4## *!"#$%&'(% J*,* -*<+',4,: &(R'#R&(P 0@B +$+&#%K
 0>@ J*,* E':% 4""'$(-*; 5', .?A *!"#$%&'(% 4(;
 00 J*,* P&,#% 4""'$(-*; 5', .8 *!"#$%&'(%S

T'%- '5 -I*%* +,&<4,: +$+&#% J*,* '(#: *!"#$;*; '( '(* '""4%&'(S

Page 305



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

 !"#$%&%' !()*+,-$., /%$" #%-"&%' ,)0$$*, 1' .+"1!% $/ !()*+,-$., #!%
!()*+2!2 #+#-*

>8

?0

0@
0/

A B ? .

/

0/

./

?/

B/

8/

A/

@/

C/

>/

0//

 
!
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
!
)
* +,

0 . ? B 8 A @ C

 !"#$% &' -./+!,*&0,

=D* #*(E-D '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( +,&<4,: %"D''#% &( ./0/100 F4,&*; 5,'< G$%- D4#5 4
;4: -' .?H8 ;4:%H =D,** ;4:% I4% -D* <'%- "'<<'( #*(E-D '5 *!"#$%&'(H

=D* ($<J*, '5 -*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< +,&<4,: %"D''# &(",*4%*% J: %-4E*H
K-4,-&(E I&-D %<4## ($<J*, '5 &(%-4("*% '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( 9079. 4(; ,*4"D&(E
D&ED*%- +'&(- 4- 9@ %-4E*H

 !"#$%&%' !()*+,-$. /%$" #%-"&%' ,)0$$*, 1' ,3&4! &.2 4!.2!%

A B
C

8
0

0.
0>

8?
BA

8/

?C

@0

/

0/

./

?/

B/

8/

A/

@/

C/

90 9. 9? 9B 98 9A 9@

1234$

 
!
"
#
$%
&
'
-
./
+!
,*
&
0
,

L*<4#*

M4#*

Page 306



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

>''?*; @5-*, AB&#;,*(

C$- '5 08D *!"#$;*; +,&<4,: +$+&#% ( ./0/100E 0. F*,* ,*"',;*; 4% >''?*;
@5-*, AB&#;,*( 4(; -B*: F*,* &(G'#G*; &( HH '$- '5 -B* H0H &(%-4("*% '5
-*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'(I =B* 4G*,4J* #*(J-B '5 *!"#$%&'( 5', >''?*; @5-*,
AB&#;,*( F4% H ;4:% %4<* 4% 5', "B&#;,*( FB' F*,* ('- ,*"',;*; 4% K*&(J
>''?*; @5-*,I

 !"#$%&'(% )*'+ ,-"'(./*0 ,"1''#%

=B*,* F*,* LM0 "4%*% '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< @K*,;**( A&-: %*"'(;4,: %"B''# &(
./0/100E 4 ;*",*4%* '5 0/ +*, "*(- FB*( "'<+4,* -' 0E/ML &(%-4("*% &(
./0/100I =B*%* *!"#$%&'(% &(G'#G*; &( -'-4# M00;&55*,*(- +$+&#% '5 FB&"B 0.
FB*,* ,*<'G*; 5,'< %"B''# ,*J&%-*,I =B* *!"#$%&'( ,4-* '5 +*, 0E/// +$+&#% &(
./0/100 K4%*; '( +$+&# "*(%$% ./0/ 5&J$,*%E F4% 0/. 4 ;*",*4%* 5,'< 00H &(
.//L10/I

 !"#$% &' $()*!+,&-+ ,- +$)&-./%0 +)1&&*+ +,-)$ 2334536

,-"'(./*0
,"1''#

2'3/#
 !"#$%&'(%

4' ')
2-+5'*/*0
 !"#$%&'(%

6-+'7-.
)*'+

6-8&%3-*

 !"#$%&'(
6/3- 9-*

:;;; 9$5&#%
./0/100 LM0 LHL 0. 0/.
.//L10/ 0E/ML 0E/HN .0 00H
.//N1/L NNM N8H .. LH
.//D1/N 0E0MD 0E0.D H/ 00D
.//81/D 0EO.8 0EO00 0M 0HD
.//M1/8 0E.HD 0E./N .L 00L

=B* ($<K*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< %*"'(;4,: %"B''# &( ./0/100 G4,&*% -B,'$JB
-B* %"B''# -*,<% F&-B -B* B&JB*%- ($<K*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( %+,&(J -*,<I

Page 307



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

 !"#$ %&'$()*!+) ,-!. )%'!+/#-0 )'1!!$) 20 3%%4 ,-!. )"#-" !, )'1!!$ )%))*!+

>

8

.0

0?

.@

>0>0

.?

.A

>?

B0

.?
>/

C

.?.?

? ?

0C

>8

.B

>B
>.

0A

B0

>B

.A

>B

>C

>/

0.

0C

>

0B

>/

.B

08
0C

0@

0A

0@

/

A

0/

0A

./

.A

>/

>A

B/

BA

0 . > B A C 8 ?

D"
-'
E*
, F
,*
4G 00 0. 0> 0B 0A 0C 08 0? 0@

HI
,&%
-<
4%
F,
*4
G .0 .. .> .B .A .C .8 .? .@ >/ >0 >. >>

 4
%-*
, F
,*
4G >C >8 >? >@ B/ B0 B. B> BB BA BC

 
!
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
)
*
+!
,
-&
.
,

=I* <'%- "'<<'( +,&<4,: ,*4%'(% 5', *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< %*"'(;4,: %"I''#
J*,*K

 L*,E4# 4E$%* '5 %-455 2.>B '$- '5 @A0 &(%-4("*%M .AN6
 O*(*,4# ', +*,%&%-*(- ;&%'E*;&*("* 20@B '$- '5 @A0 &(%-4("*%M ./N6
 9I:%&"4# 4%%4$#- 4P4&(%- +$+&# J&-I (' J*4+'( 20>. '$- '5 @A0

&(%-4("*%M 0BN6
 Q(%'#*(- ', '55*(%&R* E*I4R&'$, 2@C '$- '5 @A0 &(%-4("*%M 0/N6

S&(*-: (&(* +*, "*(- '5 4## *!"#$%&'(% J*,* -*<+',4,: &(R'#R&(P A/? +$+&#%T
 >A0 J*,* E':% JI' 4""'$(-*; 5', C?> *!"#$%&'(% 4(;
 0A8 P&,#% JI' 4""'$(-*; 5', .AC *!"#$%&'(%U

V'%- '5 -I*%* %*"'(;4,: +$+&#% J*,* '(#: *!"#$;*; '( '(* '""4%&'( E$- -I*
4R*,4P* J4% -J' %*+4,4-* *!"#$%&'(% +*, *!"#$;*; %*"'(;4,: +$+&#U

Page 308



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

 !"#$%&%' !()*+,-$., /%$" ,!)$.0&%' ,)1$$*, 2' .+"2!% $/ !()*+,-$., #!%
!()*+0!0 #+#-*

.80

0./

>8

.?
0/ > > . 0

/

>/

0//

0>/

.//

.>/

@//
 
!
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
!
)
*+
,

0 . @ A > ? B 8 C

 !"#$% &' -./+!,*&0,

=D* ($<E*, '5 &(%-4("*% '5 -*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< %*"'(;4,: %"D''#%
&(",*4%*; 5,'< F0 -' F. 4(; +*4G% &( F@ -' @/C "4%*% '5 *!"#$%&'(% &(H'#H&(I
0?@ +$+&#% 20/@ E':% 4(; >C I&,#%6J =D*,* K*,* 4 %<4## ($<E*, '5 *!"#$%&'(%
&( F>J

 !"#$%&%' !()*+,-$., /%$" ,!)$.0&%' ,)1$$*, 2' ,3&4! &.0 4!.0!%

.8

??

CC

>8

>

0B.

0>0

.0/

0@0

0C

/

./

A/

?/

8/

0//

0./

0A/

0?/

08/

.//

../

.A/

F0 F. F@ FA F>

1234$

 
!
"
#
$%
&
'
-
./
+!
,*
&
0
,

L*<4#*

M4#*

Page 309



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 8 7 9'#&": 4(; 9*,5',<4("* =*4<

=>* #*(?-> '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( %*"'(;4,: %">''#% &( ./0/100 @4,&*; 5,'< '(* ;4:
-' AA ;4:%B =>,** ;4:% C4% ->* <'%- "'<<'( #*(?-> 4(; 4@*,4?* #*(?-> '5
4( *!"#$%&'( 5,'< %*"'(;4,: %">''# &( ./0/100B

D''E*; F5-*, G>&#;,*(

H( ./0/100 '$- '5 I/J -*<+',4,: *!"#$;*; %*"'(;4,: +$+&#%K A8 C*,*
,*"',;*; 4% D''E*; F5-*, G>&#;,*( 4(; ->*: C*,* 4""'$(-*; 5', 0/8 &(%-4("*%
2'$- '5 8A86 '5 *!"#$%&'(B =>* 4@*,4?* #*(?-> '5 *!"#$%&'( 5', D''E*; F5-*,
G>&#;,*( C4% A ;4:% %4<* 4% ->* 4@*,4?* #*(?-> 5', ">&#;,*( ('- ,*"',;*; 4%
DFGB

 !"#$%&'(% )*'+ ,-."&/# ,"0''#%

H( ./0/100K ->*,* C*,* L. &(%-4("*% '5 -*<+',4,: *!"#$%&'(% 5,'< %+*"&4#
%">''#%K 4( &(",*4%* '5 .M +*, "*(- C>*( "'<+4,&(? -' N8 &(%-4("*% &(
./0/100B
=>*%* *!"#$%&'(% &(@'#@*; .L +$+&#%O <'%- C*,* '(#: *!"#$;*; '( '(*
'""4%&'(B P(* +$+&# C4% *!"#$;*; '( *&?>- %*+4,4-* '""4%&'(%B

 !"#$% &' $()*!+,&-+ ,- +.$),/* +)0&&*+ +,-)$ 1223425

,-."&/#
,"0''#

1'2/#
 !"#$%&'(%

3' ')
1.+-'*/*4
 !"#$%&'(%

5.+'6.7
)*'+

5.8&%2.*

 !"#$%&'(
5/2. 9.*

:;;; 9$-&#%
./0/100 L. / / N/JQ

.//810/ N8 N8 / 0M.

.//J1/8 0I. 0I. / IIM

.//M1/J 0.8 0.8 / NN8

.//L1/M 0.L 0.N . NN0

.//I1/L JA JA / A/.

=>* *!"#$%&'( ,4-* '5 +*, 0K/// +$+&#% &( ./0/100 R4%*; '( +$+&# "*(%$% ./0/
5&?$,*%K C4% N/JK <',* ->4( -C' -&<*% >&?>*, ->4( &( .//810/B

! )4-* +*, 0K/// +$+&#% R4%*; '( +$+&# "*(%$% ./0/ 5&?$,*%B

Page 310



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 0/ 7 8'#&"9 4(: 8*,5',;4("* <*4;

 !"#$% &' $()*!+,&-+ .$% $()*!/$/ .!.,* ,- +.$),0* +)1&&*+

0/

=

>

0 0 0 0

/

.

?

@

A

0/

0.
 
!
!
"
#
$
%
&'
(

0 . B ? > @ =

 $)*+, !" -./'$(&!0(

<C* #*(D-C '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( %+*"&4# %"C''#% &( ./0/100 E4,&*: 5,'; F$%- C4#5 4
:49 -' 5&E* :49%G H(* :49 I4% -C* ;'%- "';;'( #*(D-C '5 *!"#$%&'( J$- -C*
4E*,4D* #*(D-C '5 *!"#$%&'( I4% '(* 4(: C4#5 :49G

K'9% I*,* &(E'#E*: &( ;'%- &(%-4("*% '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'; %+*"&4# %"C''#%L
 -I*(-9 J'9% *!"#$:*: ?M -&;*% 2=MN '5 4## &(%-4("*% '5 -*;+',4,9

*!"#$%&'(% 5,'; %+*"&4# %"C''#%6G
 %&! D&,#% I*,* *!"#$:*: 0B -&;*% 2.0N '5 4## &(%-4("*% '5 -*;+',4,9

*!"#$%&'(% 5,'; %+*"&4# %"C''#6G

<C* ;'%- "';;'( +,&;4,9 ,*4%'(% 5', *!"#$%&'(% 5,'; %+*"&4# %"C''# I*,*L

 O*,J4# 4J$%* '5 %-455 20@ '$- '5 @. &(%-4("*%P .@N6
 Q*(*,4# ', +*,%&%-*(- :&%'J*:&*("* 20B '$- '5 @. &(%-4("*%P .0N6
 34;4D* -' %"C''# +,'+*,-9 20. '$- '5 @. &(%-4("*%P ./N6

<C* ($;J*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% 5,'; %+*"&4# %"C''#% &( ./0/100 E4,&*% -C,'$DC -C*
%"C''# -*,;% I&-C -C* C&DC*%- ($;J*, '5 *!"#$%&'(% &( -*,; -C,**G

Page 311



 !"#$%&'(%)*+',-./0/10023,45-6 7 00 7 8'#&"9 4(: 8*,5',;4("* <*4;

 !"#$ %&'()* !+ ),-$&./!%. /% .0)-/#$ .-1!!$. (2 .-1!!$ ")*'

0=
0>

..

0/

/

?

0/

0?

./

.?

<*,; 0 <*,; . <*,; @ <*,; =

 !""#$% &'(')((

*
+
,
-
!.

$
/
0
12

3+
"#
$
%
"

4+5+.! 6.$7!25#$%")8!2$,,!%9:5#$%" :%9 ;25#$%"
<A* "'(-*(- '5 -A&% B,&*5&(C +4+*, D&## B* %A4,*: D&-A  #*"-*: E*;B*,% 24%
+4,- '5 -A* F"-'B*, ./00  GHI 8*,5',;4("* )*+',-6 4-  :$"4-&'(J G$#-$,*
4(: I+',- G';;&--** '( .@,: K*B,$4,9 ./0.L M( 4::&-&'(J &- &% ,*"';;*(:*:
-A4- -A* 5'##'D&(C 4"-&'(% 4,* -4N*(O

 P %A4,*: $(:*,%-4(:&(C '5 -A* N*9 -A*;*% 4(: ;*%%4C*% 5,';
./0/100 ,*%$#-% B* 4"A&*Q*: -A,'$CA :&%"$%%&'(% D&-A -A* 5'##'D&(C
-*4;%O  GI IE<J R*4,(&(C H G';;$(&-&*% <*4;%J I*,Q&"* E4(4C*,%
4(: S$4#&-9 M;+,'Q*;*(- F55&"*,% 2SMF%6

 <A* '$-"';*% 5,'; -A* ./0/100 4(4#9%&% B* $%*: -' &(5',; :&%"$%%&'(%
D&-A -A* T*4: '5 I*,Q&"* 2I"A''#% H  :$"4-&'(4#  %-4B#&%A;*(-%6J
I*,Q&"* E4(4C*,% 2I"A''#%6 4(: S$4#&-9 M;+,'Q*;*(- F55&"*,%

 <A* '$-"';*% 5,'; -A*%* :&%"$%%&'(% B* $%*: -' &(5',; *!"#$%&'(%
+'#&"9 4(: +,4"-&"*J B*A4Q&'$, ;4(4C*;*(- 4(: &("#$%&'( +'#&"9J
+,4"-&"* 4(: :*Q*#'+;*(- D&-A -A* T*4: '5 I*,Q&"* 2I"A''#% H
 :$"4-&'(4#  %-4B#&%A;*(-%6J I*,Q&"* E4(4C*,% 2I"A''#%6 4(:
K4;&#&*% 4(: U$#(*,4B#* R*4,(*,%J  :$"4-&'(4# 89%"A'#'C&%-% 4(: -A*
8'#&"9 F55&"*, 2M("#$%&'(6

 <A* :*-4&#*: %"A''# :4-4J -'C*-A*, D&-A -A* 4"-&'(% 4B'Q*J -' 5',; +4,-
'5 4 SMF I"A''# M;+,'Q*;*(- U&%&- 2IMU6 :$,&(C -A* %+,&(C1%$;;*,
-*,; ./0010. 4(: -' &(5',; B*A4Q&'$, ;4(4C*;*(- 4(: &("#$%&'(
:&%"$%%&'(%

Page 312



 !
"
"
#$

%&
'
 (
$&
)(
*+
,)
-$
*%
&%
!$

&!
.(
-*
(
 (
$&
)(

/&
-&
#*
+0
(1
)#
-)
'
23
42

 
!"
#$

%&!
'
()

*
+#
,"
()

-.
(#
+
"/

(!
"#
$
%&!

'
()

0
/
1
1
(.

2(
)
-3
.
'
/
%)

4
/
"
!"
#+
"(
)

4
/
"
5
6
6
%&2

#$
%(

 !
"#
$!

 %
!&
'!

()
*"
+#
,$
)!
-
)"

./
+0
!

1"
$!
0!
).
#,

2
3$
+"
-)
#),

"
*$
+"
#

1"
$!
0!
).
#,

2
2)"
+"
0)
+/
-#
+#
!4

!"
#-

 ,
"-
#)#
'#
),
"

5'
-)
"!
--
6/
+"

7
+"
+*
!4

!"
#

8
*$
!!
4
!"
#

9!
+-
!

5$
):
*!

,2
;
,"

"<
+

 
!"
#

"<
+

$
%"
&'
(%
)*

"<
+

+
,)
-.
/0#
12

3
%*
*!
(4
*&

"<
+

3
#4
-,
*

"<
+

5
011
!/
14
-

"<
+

5
011
!
6
,%
-.
7
),
8#
"-

"<
+

9
:;
#)
<
=
0-!
=
#*
-)
#

"<
+

"<
+

"<
+

=
,)
*.
011

"<
+

>
4'
-)
0"
&

9
4?
1#
.#
42

"<
+

=
%1
-'

"<
+

@
40
A
.0
11

"<
+

"<
+

"<
+

B
,'
#A
,%
*-

>
01#
C
*2

"<
+

@
0*
",
)-
.

5
%1
1,
'

"<
+

D,
0)'
-,
*

E
12
5
,)
)!

"<
+

"<
+

"<
+

Page 313



Education Scotland
Foghlam Alba

Learning community inspection
Follow-through

A report by Education Scotland Inspection of the learning community
surrounding Harlaw Academy
Aberdeen City Council
22 November 2011

Page 314



We published a report on the learning community surrounding Harlaw Academy in
October 2010. That report set out key strengths of the learning community and
areas for improvement.

This follow-through report is based on an inspection visit which was carried out in
September 2011. It tells you about improvement since the original inspection in
the quality of learning opportunities provided. It also comments on how providers
are getting on with the main points for action. We describe how learners are
doing and how good the learning community is at helping them to learn. We
comment on how well staff, learners and groups work together and the difference
they are making in the learning community. Finally, we focus on how well the
learning community is led and how leaders help the learning community achieve
its aims.

If you would like to learn more about our original inspection of the learning
community, please visit www.educationscotland.gov.uk. You will also find a report
on the secondary school.

Page 315



Contents

1. The learning community

2. Particular strengths of the learning community

3. How well do participants learn and achieve?

4. How well are communities developing and achieving?

5. How effective are providers in improving the quality of services?

6. Does the learning community have a clear sense of direction?

7. What happens next?

Page 316



1

1. The learning community

Harlaw learning community lies to the south of Aberdeen city centre and north of
the River Dee. It contains the neighbourhoods of Ferryhill, Broomhill, Mannofield
and Garthdee. It has a mix of housing and includes some of the most and least
affluent communities in the city.

2. Particular strengths of the learning community

 Positive relationships developed by Education, Culture and Sport (ECS)
service staff with the local community.

 Level and impact of committed volunteers delivering services for communities.

3. How well do participants learn and achieve?

Progress in improving the overall provision for adult learners and young people in
this area is satisfactory. Information on how well learners are progressing is still
too variable. The Adult Learning provision within the ECS service is making good
use of the Performance Information Evaluation System. Processes are in place to
increase the knowledge and use of the system by other staff within the ECS
service. Local groups and organisations, including the Girls Brigade, continue to
work with high numbers of learners and have effective systems in place to
recognise achievements and progress. Trends for accreditation of learning show
early signs of improvement, particularly in relation to work with young people.
ECS service staff and other partners are beginning to use trends and learner
achievement analysis to plan delivery for local learners. There are good levels of
engagement in sports and cultural activities both in the catchment area and in
delivery across the city.

A large number of programmes and activities for learners of all ages are reported
to be delivered at Inchgarth Community Centre. This provision was not included
in the inspection evidence and therefore does not form part of the evaluations of
impact on learners and the community.

Young People

Employability programmes are having a very positive impact on small numbers of
young people. Those attending Harlaw Academy who participate in employability
courses and community involvement for S5 and S6 learners ensure they are
developing a good range of skills for learning, life and work. Young people are
very clear about how to use what they have learned in a range of situations and
are working towards accreditation. Young people participating in the Girls Brigade
are gaining high levels of skills and accreditation which enable them to engage

Page 317



2

very positively in society and improve their own life chances. The ECS service
and the Harlaw Learning Partnership needs to consider more systematically the
overall impact of learning opportunities for young people. Implementation and
understanding of Curriculum for Excellence is too limited and now needs to be
developed. The Harlaw Learning Partnership should consider how to build a
more coherent curriculum to enable learners to consolidate and apply their
learning in different settings and groups.

Adults

Adult learning opportunities are having a positive impact on participants. Adults
involved in recent parenting programmes have gained confidence and are putting
new and effective strategies in place for better family communication. A 1st Click
computer course at Kaimhill library is developing learners� confidence and linking
to courses delivered by Aberdeen College. Most adult classes are still leisure
based rather than focussed on learning. More effective guidance and discussion
about progression and achievements would encourage adults to get more out of
their learning and provide more appropriate levels of challenge and accreditation.

4. How well are communities developing and achieving?

Community members are active and highly committed. Strong community
networks and local groups are increasingly sharing knowledge and skills.
Committee skills training is very positive and has encouraged participants to share
knowledge and experience and build relationships. Participants are working
towards accreditation and gaining skills which will be helpful to them as individuals
as well as the groups in which they participate. Young people�s active
involvement in local decision making on committees and forums is still too limited.
There is a high level of change currently underway in relation to community centre
management, with proposals to move to leased centres and devolved
responsibility. At this stage, it is not possible to comment on the impact of these
changes on learners and the community although there are a number of
opportunities and challenges to be taken forward. Groups and committees should
consider issues of equalities, diversity and representation on groups on a more
systematic basis.

5. How effective are providers in improving the quality of services?

The Harlaw Learning Partnership has met regularly during the past year to set
priorities and discuss progress. The focus of the partnership has been on
information sharing and they should now move to more active aspects of
developing and planning provision. They should take forward their plans to find
out about all learning provision in the area and identify gaps and duplication in
provision. Recent discussions about engaging with other relevant learning
partners should be taken forward. More systematic sharing of learning
opportunities and how current services impact on learners would enable a more
coherent curriculum to be developed. The linking of priorities and programmes to

Page 318



3

city wide priorities such as employability will enable organisations to report on
their contributions more effectively.

6. Does the learning community have a clear sense of direction?

There is an improving sense of a learning community and an increasing
commitment by a range of providers to work together. Improved communication
and joint work by organisations including the Communities team within the ECS
Service, Harlaw Academy and community centres should lead to better outcomes
for local learners and communities.

7. What happens next?

There have been a number of positive improvements since the last inspection.
The development of the Harlaw Learning Partnership and increased partnership
working is positive but it is still at a very early stage of development.
HM Inspectors will continue to monitor progress and offer support through our
District Inspector and Community Learning and Development Link Inspector. We
will request a report from the education authority, within one year of the
publication of this report, on the degree to which the learning community is
continuing to improve. We will then consider whether or not to carry out any
further inspection activity.

HM Inspector: Maureen Mallon
22 November 2011

Page 319



If you would like to find out more about our inspections or get an electronic copy
of this report, please go to www.educationscotland.gov.uk

Please contact us if you want to know how to get the report in a different format,
for example, in a translation, or if you wish to comment about any aspect of our
inspections. You can contact us at Enquiries@educationscotland.gsi.gov.uk or
write to us at BMCT, Education Scotland, Denholm House, Almondvale Business
Park, Almondvale Way, Livingston EH54 6GA.

Text phone users can contact us on 01506 600 236. This is a service for deaf
users. Please do not use this number for voice calls as the line will not connect
you to a member of staff.

You can find our complaints procedure on our website
www.educationscotland.gov.uk or alternatively you can contact our Complaints
Manager, at the address above or by telephoning 01506 600259.

Crown Copyright 2011
Education Scotland

Page 320



 
!
"#$
%
&
'(
'"
!
)
*
'+
,
-
.'
/

 
!!
"!
!#

"$
%&
%'
(%
")
*

01
2
3
4
('
.%
!
+
'
5
#""
6
/(
'
/$
$'
77

,!
6
#8
6
9
:
/"
#,
%
"'
/.
+
#+
8
'+
(#
.!
+
*
'+
,7
/+
;
</
$#
"#,
#'
7
7:
)
)
!
.,
#+
8
,6
'*

,!
/$
6
#'
('

,6
'#
.
<:
""
)
!
,'
+
,#
/"

 
!
"#$
%
&
'(
'"
!
)
*
'+
,
-
.'
/

 
.#
!
.#
,%
=
3
>
'$
6
+
!
"!
8
%

=1
2
3
4
+
$!
:
./
8
'
/$
,#
('

/+
;
/)
)
.!
)
.#
/,
'
:
7'

!
<
,'
$6
+
!
"!
8
%
,!
5
#;
'+

"'
/.
+
#+
8
!
)
)
!
.,
:
+
#,
#'
7

+
,
&
-
".
/$
01
0)
*
&
%'
(%
")
*

 
.#
!
.#
,%
?
3
@
'/
",
6
/+
;
A
'"
"B
'#
+
8

?1
0
3
4
+
$!
:
./
8
'
)
'!
)
"'
,!
*
/C
'
)
!
7#
,#
('

$6
/+
8
'7

/B
!
:
,
,6
'#
.
;
#'
,7
/+
;
"#<
'7
,%
"'
7

2
"(
1%/
($
3
4
"1
15
"6
$)

&
%'
(%
")
*

76
%"
'(
.*
&
%'
(%
")
*

7*
$$

&
.(
$1
0$

 
3'
(8
%&
-
+
9
:&
.6
"$
."
;
<
01
6.
*
/(
!
5"
"$

3"
="
10
>"
3?
@%
A
611
5"

>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
+
3B
.(
%60
$C
,
B1
%B
'"
($
3
&
>0
'%
&
"$
60
'
9
($
()
"#

"$
%-
"(
#
6$
D(
$B
('
*?

E
'0
#
%/
"'
"
6%
!/
0B
13
"$
%"
'
%/
"
.*
.1
"
%0
5"

>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
.0
#
#
6%%
""

6$
DB
$"

FG
HF

D
'/
;
E
<<
#$
'.
F7
G

H
)
;
/,
'

 
.#
!
.#
,%
0
3
I
#,
<!
.
)
:
.)
!
7'

7$
6
!
!
"7
J"
'/
.+
#+
8
$'
+
,.
'7
J$
:
",
:
./
"/
+
;
7)
!
.,
#+
8
</
$#
"#,
#'
7

 
!!
"%
9
($
()
"#

"$
%<
1(
$
80
'
+
,
&

!"
'=
6.
"
('
"(
!
:6$
.1
B3
6$
)
1"
6!
B'
"

($
3
.B
1%B
'(
1(
!!
"%
!;

4
;
:
$/
,#
!
+
JK
:
",
:
.'
/+
;
L
)
!
.,
M
 
!
"#$
%
N
'(
#'
5
 
.!
8
./
*
*
'
O
:
/.
,'
."
%
H
)
;
/,
'
&
'$
'*

B
'.
0P
22

>
6
#7
:
)
;
/,
'
)
.!
(#
;
'7

#+
<!
.*
/,
#!
+
!
+
)
!
"#$
%
/.
'/
7
)
.!
8
./
*
*
';

<!
.
;
'(
'"
!
)
*
'+
,
0P
22
Q2
01

 
.#
!
.#
,%
2
M
K
:
..
#$
:
":
*
<!
.
4
R$
'"
"'
+
$'

21
2
M
K
6
#";
.'
+
/+
;
)
'!
)
"'
/$
$'
77

)
!
7#
,#
('

"'
/.
+
#+
8
'+
(#
.!
+
*
'+
,7
/+
;
;
'(
'"
!
)
,6
'#
.
7C
#""
7J
$!
+
<#
;
'+
$'

/+
;
7'
"<
'7
,'
'*

,!
,6
'
<:
""'
7,
)
!
,'
+
,#
/"

&
-
+
9
:&
.6
"$
."
;
<
01
6.
*

I
(=
63
4
'6)
/%

D
'/
;
E
<<
#$
'.
F7
G

<
"$
$*
9
0'
%0
$

 
3'
(8
%7
6%"
'(
.*
<
01
6.
*
/(
!
5"
"$

3"
="
10
>"
3?
@%
A
611
5"

>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
+
3B
.(
%60
$C
,
B1
%B
'"
($
3
&
>0
'%
&
"$
60
'
9
($
()
"#

"$
%-
"(
#
6$
D(
$B
('
*?
E
'0
#

%/
"'
"
6%
!/
0B
13
"$
%"
'
%/
"
.*
.1
"
%0
5"

>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
.0
#
#
6%%
""

6$
DB
$"

FG
HF

J
(1
&
%"
"1
"

H
)
;
/,
'

H
)
;
/,
'

H
)
;
/,
'

-
/"

 
!!
"!
!#

"$
%&
%'
(%
")
*
$0
A
80
'#
!
>(
'%
08
%/
"
1(
')
"'
!.
0>
"
08
7"
('
$6
$)
C-
"(
./
6$
)
($
3
 
!!
"!
!#

"$
%&
%'
(%
")
*
($
3
6!
5"
6$
)
10
0K
"3

(%
5*
(
A
63
"'

'(
$)
"
08
08
86.
"'
!?
 
3'
(8
%>
01
6.
*
80
'
(!
!"
!!
#
"$
%!
/0
B1
3
5"

'"
(3
*
6$
"(
'1*
FG
HF

($
3
!/
0B
13
"$
%"
'
6$
%0
%/
"
.0
#
#
6%%
""

.*
.1
"
80
'
+
,
&
,
0#

#
6%%
""

6$
DB
$"

FG
HF
?

+
,
&
 
!!
"%
9
($
()
"#

"$
%<
1(
$
A
(!
(>
>'
0=
"3

(%
,
0#

#
6%%
""

6$
&
">
%"
#
5"
'
FG
HH
?9

0'
"
3"
%(
61"
3
A
0'
K
6!
$0
A
B$
3"
'A
(*
0$

%/
"
>'
6#
('
*
!.
/0
01
"!
%(
%"

($
3
!>
0'
%!
($
3
1"
6!
B'
"
"!
%(
%"
?L
B%
.0
#
"!
A
611
5"

'"
=6
"A
"3

($
3
($

B>
3(
%"
>'
0=
63
"3

%0
+
,
&
,
0#

#
6%%
""

6$
DB
$"

FG
HF

 
'"
>0
'%
A
611
5"

>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
&
"$
60
'
9
($
()
"#

"$
%-
"(
#
(!
>(
'%
08
%/
"
!"
'=
6.
"
0=
"'
=6
"A

FG
%/
I
".
"#

5"
'?
-
/6
!
A
611
B>
3(
%"
80
'
2
M
CE
6$
($
."
C

E
(.
616
%6"
!C
@,
-
($
3
%/
"
<
B5
16.
-
'(
$!
>0
'%
N
$6
%?
-
6#
"1
6$
"
6!
80
'
&
7 
&
%0
5"

!"
%B
>
80
'
9
('
./
OH
!%
9
('
./
FG
HF
?
<
'0
%0
.0
1!
%0
5"

6$
>1
(.
"
80
'
%/
"
'"
!%
08

%/
"
86$
($
.6
(1
*"
('
FG
HH
PF
GH
F?
4
0'
K
%0
!6
%A
6%/
6$
%/
"
M
00
%(
$3

Q
'(
$.
/
M
"=
6"
A
8'
(#

"A
0'
K?

 
.%
60
$!
%0
5"

!"
%B
>
6$
,
0=
(1
"$
%?

-
/"

!.
0>
"
08
%/
6!
/(
!
./
($
)"
3
($
3
6%
6!
$0
A
!>
16%
5"
%A
""
$
.B
1%B
'"
($
3
1"
6!
B'
"?
-
/"

'"
=6
"A

08
%/
"
4
(%
"'
9
($
()
"#

"$
%<
1(
$
A
611
%(
K"

>'
".
"3
"$
."
?

-
/"

.B
1%B
'(
1(
!!
"%
>1
($

3"
="
10
>#

"$
%A
611
$0
A
.0
#
#
"$
."
1(
%"
FG
HF

-
/"

.B
''
"$
%8
0.
B!
6!
0$

(
'"
=6
"A

80
'
%/
"
>0
%"
$%
6(
1B
!"
08
6$
36
=6
B(
1#

05
61"
3"
=6
."
!
6$
%/
"
.1
(!
!'
00
#
?R

>6
10
%!
6$
!.
/0
01
!
A
611
5"

B$
3"
'%
(K
"$

6$
%/
6!

(.
(3
"#

6.
*"
('
?

D
'/
;
E
<<
#$
'.
F7
G

I
(=
63
4
'6)
/%

D
'/
;
E
<<
#$
'.
F7
G

S
"6
12
"$
3'
*

 
11
!.
/0
01
!
('
"
.0
#
>1
"%
6$
)
(
TB
"!
%60
$$
(6
'"
%0
63
"$
%68
*
K"
*
!"
.B
'6%
*
6!
!B
"!
?L
$.
"
.0
#
1"
%"
3
(
'"
=6
"A

A
611
10
0K

>0
16.
*
'"
TB
6'"
#
"$
%!
($
3
6$
="
!%
#
"$
%

!>
"$
36
$)

>'
0>
0!
(1
!?

&
./
00
1&
".
B'
6%*
<
01
6.
*

&
"'
=6
."
7"
="
1 
)'
""
#
"$
%!

,
B1
%B
'(
1 
!!
"%
!
&
%'
(%
")
*

I
(=
63
4
'6)
/%

&
('
(/

U
"(
'

S
"6
1Q
'B
."

<
01
6.
*
5"
6$
)
>'
"!
"$
%"
3
%0
+
,
&
.0
#
#
6%%
""

FO
E
"5

FG
HF

Page 321



 !
"
#
$
%
&'

()
*+

+)
&&

,
-
-
,
(.
'
%
/.
/)
&
.,

-
*(
./
+/
-
*.
)
/%

+'
0.
'
(*
0*

%
1
&-

,
(.
/%
2
*+

./
3/
./
)&

4
(/
,
(/
.5

6
#
$
%
2
*2

)7
)%

.
/%

8
(.
&9

:
'
0.
'
()

*%
1
;
)(
/.
*2

)

6!
<
#
=
*/
&)

.>
)
-
(,
?/
0)

,
?
+'

0.
'
()

*%
1
&-

,
(.
%
*.
/,
%
*0
05

*%
1
/%
.)
(%
*.
/,
%
*0
05

4
(/
,
(/
.5

@
#
A
B/
00)

1
*%

1
.(
*/
%
)1

&.
*?
?

@!
<
#
A
B/
00)

1
C
,
(B
?,
(+
)
C
/.
>
.>
)
B%

,
C
0)
1
2
)9

'
%
1
)(
&.
*%

1
/%
2
*%

1
)D

-
)(
./
&)

()
E
'
/(
)1

.,
+*

((
5
,
'
.
.>
)/
(
1
'
./
)&

 
!
"
#
$%
&$
'(
)
&*
+
!
%,
(%
&-
-
'

 
!
"
#
$.
+'
*$
/
!
0&
1'
-
'*
$!
,0
21
)

!
.3
021
4
%$
!
,0
21
)

 
.0
$.
%&
0!
%2,
%2$
2'
/

!
%2,
%2$
)
#
5,
%$
/
!
,0
21
)

!
%2,
%2$
)
/5
,%
$/
&%
'
1.
%%
'*
$0)
3'
2*
(
/1
,5
'+
&*
+
+'
6'
0,
5'
+
2*
1,
*7
.*
1$
2,
*
8
2$9
$9
'
52
$1
9
/$
%&
$'
()
:$
9'
0'
2/
.%
'
&/
/'
$5
0&
*
&*
+
$9
'
/5
,%
$/
5%
2,
%2$
2'
/
;,
%

$9
'
 
2$)
<=
92
/
8
200
3'
,*
$9
'
1,
-
-
2$$
''
1)
10
'
8
2$9
%'
1,
-
-
'*
+&
$2,
*/
;,
%
&5
5%
,6
&0
2*
0&
$'
>?
@>

F
-
1
*.
)

G
)*

1
H
??
/+
)(
I&
J

!
,0
21
)
3'
2*
(
5%
'/
'*
$'
+
$,
A
 
#
1,
-
-
2$$
''
?B
C.
*'
>?
@>

!
,0
21
)
3'
2*
(
5%
'/
'*
$'
+
$,
A
 
#
1,
-
-
2$$
''
>D
E
'3
>?
@>

F'
&+
'%
/9
25
"
'6
'0
,5
-
'*
$

 
,-
-
.*
21
&$
2,
*/
#
$%
&$
'(
)

C&
*'
G
21
H0
'*

4
*+
%'
8
C,
*'
/

"
&6
2*
&
I
20-
,.
%

4
**
'
"
&%
02*
(J
4
*+
%'
8
C,
*'
/

"
%&
;$
5,
021
)
&*
+
;%
&-
'8
,%
H
&%
'
5%
'5
&%
'+
;,
%
1,
*/
.0
$&
$2,
*<
K
*
/1
9'
+.
0'
;,
%
A
 
#
1,
-
-
2$$
''
>D
E
'3
>?
@>

=
9'
/'
*2
,%
-
&*
&(
'-
'*
$$
'&
-
9&
6'
1,
*/
2+
'%
'+
&*
,.
$02
*'
5,
021
)
5&
5'
%
8
92
19
2+
'*
$2;
2'
+
$9
'
*'
'+
$,
&+
+%
'/
/
2-
5%
,6
'+
1,
-
-
.*
21
&$
2,
*/
8
2$9
L

/$
&H
'9
,0
+'
%
(%
,.
5/
<=
,
+&
$'
$9
'
;,
00,
8
2*
(
8
,%
H
9&
/
3'
'*
,%
2/
3'
2*
(
.*
+'
%$
&H
'*
M@
<N

,%
H
8
2$9
$9
'
5%
'/
/
$'
&-

$,
+'
6'
0,
5
&
5%
'/
/
&*
+
-
'+
2&

1,
-
-
.*
21
&$
2,
*/
5%
,$
,1
,0
<>
<4
*
2*
$'
%*
&0
/$
&;
;/
.%
6'
)
8
&/
1,
*+
.1
$'
+
$9
%,
.(
9
4
.(
&*
+
#
'5
$<
$9
'
"
2%'
1$
,%
&$
'
2/
;,
%-
.0
&$
2*
(
&*
&1
$2,
*
50
&*
$,

&+
+%
'/
/
2/
/.
'/
%&
2/
'+
<
D<
#
.%
6'
)/
&%
'
50
&*
*'
+
,*
$8
,O
8
&)
1,
-
-
.*
21
&$
2,
*/
8
2$9
2*
$'
%*
&0
1,
.*
12
05
&%
$*
'%
/:
/'
%6
21
'
+'
026
'%
)
5&
%$
*'
%/
:,
$9
'%

'P
$'
%*
&0
5&
%$
*'
%/
&*
+
8
2+
'%
/$
&H
'9
,0
+'
%/
<=
9'
/'
8
200
3'
.*
+'
%$
&H
'*
2*
>?
@>

F'
/0
')
=
9,
-
/,
*

F
-
1
*.
)

4
5.
30
21
&%
$$
,,
0H
2$
9&
/
3'
'*
+'
6'
0,
5'
+
3)
$9
'
 
2$)
Q/
4
%$
/
&*
+
#
5,
%$
/
#
$%
&$
'(
)
=
'&
-
&*
+
&%
$/
+'
6'
0,
5-
'*
$8
2$9
&
(%
&*
$;
%,
-
$9
'
1.
0$.
%&
0(
%&
*$
/

5%
,(
%&
-
-
'<
=
92
/
1,
-
5%
2/
'/
&
8
'3
/2
$'
8
92
19
&+
6,
1&
$'
/
(,
,+
5%
&1
$21
'
&*
+
2/
&
%'
/,
.%
1'
;,
%
$9
,/
'
8
9,
8
2/
9
$,
1,
-
-
2/
/2
,*
92
(9
R.
&0
2$)
8
,%
H/
<4

52
0,
$1
,-
-
2/
/2
,*
&*
+
1,
-
-
.*
2$)
'+
.1
&$
2,
*
5%
,(
%&
-
-
'
&%
'
.*
+'
%
8
&)
<S
*
$9
'
*'
8
)'
&%
T>
?@
>U
$9
'
0'
&%
*2
*(
/
;%
,-

$9
'/
'
&1
$26
2$2
'/
8
200
3'

5%
'/
'*
$'
+
2*
5,
021
)
;,
%-
&$
;,
%
&+
,5
$2,
*
3)
4
3'
%+
''
*
 
2$)
 
,.
*1
20

F
-
1
*.
)

F'
/0
')
=
9,
-
/,
*

G
)*

1
H
??
/+
)(
I&
J

G
)*

1
H
??
/+
)(
I&
J

G
'2
0V
%.
1'

=
9'
1.
0$.
%&
05
%2,
%2$
2'
/
;%
&-
'8
,%
H
8
&/
5%
'/
'*
$'
+
$,
1,
-
-
2$$
''
2*
>?
@@
&*
+
2/
1.
%%
'*
$0)
3'
2*
(
2-
50
'-
'*
$'
+
$9
%,
.(
9
$9
'
#
'%
62
1'
W
&*
&(
'%
: 
.0
$.
%'

&*
+
#
5,
%$
:
3)
&5
5%
,5
%2&
$'
-
'-
3'
%/
,;
$9
'
$'
&-
<

Page 322



1

Aberdeen City Council
self evaluation 2011

Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLQIM)

�������� ��	
�
�  ����
������ ��������������� ��	
�
�  ����
������ ��������������� ��	
�
�  ����
������ ��������������� ��	
�
�  ����
������ �������

Page 323



2

Aberdeen City Council � report of a visit on 25th November 2011 by
The Scottish Library and Information Council

Summary
The service used the Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLQIM) to review its provision
across in Quality Indicator 2 Community and personal participation. This focuses attention on the
ways that library services provide opportunities for groups and individuals to participate in library-
related community activities.

From detailed discussions with staff, the public and a wide range of stakeholders, visits to libraries
and a review of the evidence, it is clear that Aberdeen City Libraries� staff are strongly committed to
developing library services, clearly linked to Council priorities and publicising them well in the
community.

The planning for library services is clearly linked to the corporate process, within the framework of
community planning, and Libraries are fully engaged in partnership working with Communities Team
and Learning partnerships. However, these teams are newly established and these relationships will
need time and joint projects to build successful, long term partnerships.

The provision of community information is a strength of the service with a wide range of targeted
information. There are a number of interesting projects which cater for many interests and age
groups. Some of the services targeted at more vulnerable audiences older people, prisons and
housebound are still developing but are already showing that the service is improving through
innovation and creative new projects. The partnership which brought about the Millennium Volunteer
Awards success with the Harlaw Academy Community Involvement volunteer is excellent practice, as
is the joint working with migrant communities, as exemplified in What I Love about Aberdeen. Other
examples of excellent practice include the Silver City Vault, with its global audience and the Europe
Day Walking Trail.

Aberdeen City Libraries have faced a period of change and there are areas for improvement
including developing and extending partnerships, continuing to engage with communities in order to
meet needs and interests and increasing targeting of communities of interest and areas of
deprivation. There is some excellent practice and opportunities to share these with other library
services should be sought and some attention should be given to evaluating the impact of initiatives
for feeding into Single Outcome Agreement reporting.

Levels
This report uses a six level scale, as follows:

excellent � outstanding, sector leading
very good � major strengths
good � important strengths with areas for improvement
satisfactory � strengths just outweigh weaknesses
weak � important weaknesses
unsatisfactory � major weaknesses

Quality Indicator 2 Personal and community participation

Planned approaches promoting personal and
community development

Very good

Provision of community space for a range of
activities

Good

Supporting, recording and providing access
to community heritage and culture

Very good

Page 324



3

Introduction
Sited in all types of communities and with extensive mobile library service provision, libraries remain
one of the free universal services for communities where the population can visit as individuals or in
groups to pursue reading for pleasure, learning or hobbies. Libraries can support the business
community, individual and community information needs and are inclusive of all age and social
groups, nationalities, genders and religious beliefs. The delivery of high quality information and
library services to individuals and communities helps people to develop their skills, realise their
aspirations and contribute to the economic growth and well-being of the country. Libraries
encourage the use of digital technologies by communities and individuals by providing access to
information, learning and culture.

The first public library legislation in Scotland was passed in 1853 and the base legislation is the 1887
Public Libraries Consolidation (Scotland) Act, and so local authorities have a statutory duty to secure
the provision of adequate library services for all persons resident in their area. Library services make
a significant contribution to delivering the Scottish Government�s five strategic priorities, as well as
local council and community planning objectives.

Background
Aberdeen City has a population of around 210,404 and is a prosperous port in the North-east of
Scotland. The local authority covers an area of 188.46 square kilometres and is built between two
rivers, the Dee and the Don. Traditionally the local industries were based on farming and fishing but
its modern economy is based on the oil industry and its epithet from the 1970s has been the �Oil
Capital of Europe�. Unemployment rates are under 2% and the City contributes 28% of UK
corporation tax, more than the City of London, to the UK economy. Aberdeen is a major retail,
leisure and cultural centre for the North East of Scotland. As well as an estimated 5390 migrant
workers Aberdeen has a large number of international students attending the two universities and
college of further education. Over 65s account for 15.3% of the population whilst 15.7% are under
the age of 15.

The City faces significant challenges financially and has the lowest total revenue support per head of
population amongst all 32 Scottish authorities currently £1,720 compared to the average £2,051.
There is considerable affluence; but there are also areas of deprivation with 15% of the population
living in areas in the Scottish Index of Multiple deprivation.

The Library Service has been in existence since 1884 when the libraries Act was adopted at a public
meeting in March by 891 votes to 134. It currently comprises a city centre Central Library, 16
Community Libraries, a Mobile Library and a Home Service. The Central Library is the main service
point serving the city and acts as the headquarters. It houses the Information Centre, Adult Lending
Library, Media Centre and Children�s Library.

Since 2007 budget decisions have seen the number of staff have decrease by 12.5% and opening
hours by over 700 per month. Ongoing budget constraints continue to present a challenging
environment for libraries to operate and develop within the city.

In 2010/11 25.2% of the population were recorded as library members, with over1.1million visitors,
over 1 million issues, 16,700 hours of wi-fi access and over 100,00 enquiries.

Process
Building on success: a public library quality improvement matrix self evaluation toolkit, prepared by
the Scottish Library and Information Council (SLIC) provides the framework for the process.
Aberdeen City Libraries� staff evaluated Quality Indicator 2 Community and personal participation.
This visit built on previous reviews in March and October 2010 looking at Quality Indicator 1 Access
to Information. Staff worked together to identify and evaluate evidence about the impact and
outcomes and their findings were presented to SLIC.

Page 325



4

Working with the help of a peer verifier, Sheila Campbell, The Moray Council, SLIC reviewed the
evidence and carried out discussions with members of staff, a wide variety of partners, the public
and the management team on 25th November 2011. Visits were made to Cove Library and Kaimhill
Library.

SLIC would also like to thank all those who participated. Time was spent talking to members of the
public and the wide range of partners in Kaimhill Library about the service they receive. This included
the presentation of BBC First Click certificates to participants. These arrangements helped SLIC to
come to a balanced view on the outcome of the self-evaluation.

Quality Indicator 2 Community and personal participation

Promoting personal and community development
Planning for library services is clearly linked to the corporate process, within the framework of
community planning. A review of the Community planning Partnership and the overall structure took
place in 2010. As a result, from June 2011, a new Community Planning Partnership was established
� Community Planning Aberdeen and a new Board, Community Planning Aberdeen Board. The
website, www.communityplanningaberdeen.org.uk holds all the publicly available information on
community planning and the latest updates and Single Outcome Agreement 2008-11. Libraries use
community planning process to inform the Libraries Operational Framework. Profiles provided by the
Communities Team were used, for example, to identify where Health Information Points might be
usefully introduced first.

The financial pressure on local authorities has had a major impact on libraries� partners and the
Community Learning and Development has had a significant reduction in staffing. This has provided
an opportunity to re-engineer the service and contacts with other teams, like Lifelong Learning
Team, Neighbourhood Planning and Childcare Services Team, have been established so that help
and support to individuals and communities continues. There are
many areas for joint working, including sharing distribution networks, support to volunteers, learning
partnerships, health and well being initiatives, training and funding. The Libraries are proactive in
seeking a stronger role in improving employability skills. Employers like Tesco are sending people to
the library to complete online applications, as issues like the literacy, ICT and information literacy
skills deficits mean that people need assistance in applying for jobs online and developing new skills.
More recently the Royal Mail Christmas postal staff were recruited via online applications in libraries.
The service will be prioritising Job Clubs in Libraries.

Libraries have felt the impact of changes to the ILAs and as financial help is no longer available
learners pursuing very basic ICT courses and it is more difficult for the older learners who have
previously had access to First Click, which was very popular. Learning partnerships were established

Strengths
• Planning for library services is clearly linked to the corporate process, within the frame-
work of community planning
• Fully engaged in partnership working with Communities Team and Learning partnerships
• Good provision of community information
• Wide range of targeted information
• Millennium Volunteer Awards success with the Harlaw Academy Community Involvement
volunteer
• Joint working with migrant communities, What I Love about Aberdeen
• Silver City Vault
• Europe Day Walking Trail
• Services for target audiences � older people, prisons and housebound
• Wide range of projects which cater for many interests and age groups
• Helping some areas of the city develop a strong sense of community identity

Page 326



5

in September 2010 to co-ordinate the delivery of community based learning and libraries are
represented on all twelve partnerships. This has resulted in some positive outcomes including the
Millennium Volunteer Awards success with the Harlaw Academy Community Involvement volunteer
and Library Roadshows at Job Fairs and the Bridge of Don Gala. The Harlaw Academy partnership
started out from an SQA Communications module unit and developed in a Millennium Volunteer
project, who is placed with the Libraries for a session. Her role varies but at the time of the visit she
was giving a young person�s thoughtful perspective on the planning of a redesign for the central
children�s library. The Learning partnerships and the Communities Teams are still fairly new and
Libraries should continue to develop relationships to avoid duplication of effort and share expertise
and resources.

Provision of community information is good, with clear processes for collecting and publishing
community information for contacts and neighbourhood directories. Community Information has
been managed and published by Aberdeen City Libraries since 1985 and has developed from a
printed directory to the Aberdeen City Council website. A new Community Directory is under
development and the visiting team were shown a demonstration of the new design. Neighbourhood
directories are also published so there is relevant local information for communities. Information
bulletins are published for each community and this is another way in which Libraries can
communicate with the public as they can feed information into this. Much of the community
information is targeted at specific groups and tailored to meet their need. This includes a range of
council and library information in community languages. Engaging with communities is time
consuming and contacts are constantly changing so Libraries need to be aware that this is an area in
which they will need to continue to work if local resources are to be developed. However,
developments in IT will make this easier.

Providing community space
Community libraries provide venues for a range of events and activities. They all vary in their
capacity and ability to meet the needs of the public but consistently provide a welcoming
environment and staff are prepared to be flexible in their use of space. There is a planned
programme of city-wide events including a substantial range of targeted activities, with defined
audiences and outcomes. These include learning and community events as well as book, reading and
literacy activities. It is also important to recognise the range of cultural events which Libraries
participate in. Some examples include the National Poetry day open mike event in Central Library,
partnership working with Europe Direct to stage a parliamentary debate style conference at Beach
Ballroom for the 4th year running and digital learning and wii fit days for the over 50s which were
extremely popular with their audience. Bookbug, the bookgifting initiative, remains a bestselling
attraction for children and the Silver City Vault, the digital archive, launched in September 2011.
Cultural activities include the development of an Exhibition of the work of JT MacKintosh and the
guided tours on Doors Open day, including the library ghost.

The library space is open to those who are more vulnerable and a project with the Prison service has
seen joint working between staff to help make the transition to outside world. The Torry women�s
wing inmates go to library with family and Bookbug is used to make the connection easier. Bookbug
and family events make it easier for fathers to reconnect with their families. Greg Addison Family
Literacy Officer working with library staff and a group of vulnerable young people, cited example of
one young man, who was coping with issues arising from drug and alcohol abuse continuing to use
the libraries� online services, even though his local library had relocated. The city has a significant
number of migrant workers and a diverse student population. Libraries are working in partnership
with community groups to ensure that different groups are reached. Libraries are exploring how the
elderly/housebound use services and the potential for micro libraries, using iPads in the home service
with customers in order to demonstrate the online catalogue, for example and what outreach
activities are suitable for older people�s wellbeing events with partners

There are information points for migrant workers in Central Library and community libraries. One
particularly noteworthy project is the What I Love about Aberdeen booklet which was produced by
the Europe Direct, the City Libraries and City Council. It�s a multi-language booklet expressing the
views of local children and collected to celebrate International Migrants Day 2010. Libraries should

Page 327



6

continue to keep in close touch with communities and look to provide appropriate services but
recognise that this will require regularly changing activities.

Access to community heritage and culture
The launch of the Silver City Vault is a major development for the city. This is a digital archive of the
collections of Aberdeen�s local studies department and part funded by the Scottish Government�s
Public Library Quality Improvement Fund. In the two months since the launch in September 2011,
the website has received well over 3000 visits from 38 countries, ably meeting its objective of
promoting the Libraries� resources to a global audience. There are development plans in place to
increase interaction and use crowd sourcing to stimulate participation. A short film competition is
also being planned.

Europe Direct and Libraries produced a Walking Trail of the city to celebrate Europe Day. This is a
guided walking tour of the city pointing out the fine architectural features of buildings and informing
the participants about the local built heritage�s links to European architectural style.

A series of family history events is takes place as part of the Highland Fling event. Family history is a
growing are of expertise and staff and enthusiasts work together to promote the development of
knowledge and competencies. Aberdeen has a proud literary tradition and Libraries are encouraging
the development of literary appreciation as well as young writers through events like Northern
Writes. Live Literature funding is used to bring authors into schools and young people are
encouraged to write reviews and add to Glow blogs.

Library staff play an dynamic role in promoting the cultural identity of Aberdeen and are active in
giving talks, planning exhibitions which are often tailored to the interests of local communities and
producing displays and publications. Granite Month festival was a City council initiative and it was the
first time that this event had taken place. Libraries, with a longer view of the value of the local
history of the granite industry, will continue to provide access to the information now that the event
has been completed.

Elaine Fulton, Director
Rhona Arthur, Assistant Director
Scottish Library and Information Council
January 2012

Areas for improvement
• Developing and extending partnerships
• Continuing to engage with communities
• Increasing targeting of communities of interest and areas of deprivation
• Evaluation of impact
• Seek opportunities to share best practice
• Continue to develop joint working with communities in order to meet needs and interests

Page 328



7

Page 329



8

Company Limited by Guarantee. Registered in Scotland No. 129889 Scottish Charity No. SC17886

© Author: Scottish Library and Information Council
Publisher: Scottish Library and Information Council
Hamilton, January 2012

Page 330


	Agenda
	2.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 November 2011
	2.2 Minute of the Final Meeting of the Gordon Highlanders Commemorative Statue Working Group of 4 October 2011 - for approval
	4.1 Budget Monitoring 2011-12
	4.2 Capital Monitoring - Education, Culture and Sport Projects
	4.3 Education, Culture and Sport: Leadership Development Policy
	4.4 Education, Culture and Sport Standards and Quality Report 2010/11
	6.1 Sports Grants
	7.1 * Community Centres
	7.3 Closing the Gap - Raising Achievement
	7.4 Bookings and Lettings Review Progress Report
	7.5 * Transformation Options - City Campus
	7.6 Roll Capping in Aberdeen City Schools (2012/13)
	7.7 * Review of Inclusion: Pupil Support Assistant (PSA) Impact Survey
	8.1 Committee Business Statement
	8.2 Motions List
	8.3 Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report

